
RECORD MANUFACTURING: 
Making a record? Go RCA-and get 
the beat! Complete reeording and editing 
facilities in each.of tour cities ... exclusive 
3 -city, 3 -plant manufacturing.and 
warehousing ... finest precision equipment 
and personalized service! 

RCA RECORDED PROGRAM SERVICES: 
Includes RCA Thesaurus, the world's 
most comprehensive library of programs, 
music and sales tools for radio stations, 
Commercial library helps get sponsors-with 
jingles, station ID's, and sound effects. 
Brand new: The Automotive Sales Library 
...The Jackie Robinson Show. 

BUTTON 

UP 

SUND 

PROBLEMS 

"..RN 

RC>:ZUSTO ! 

RCA PREMIUM RECORDS: 
Records -as -premiums by the world leader 
in recorded music! Complete service Includes 
selection of music from the big -name 
RCA Victor catalog ... recording ... art 
work and complete covers ... warehousing 
and shipping. Everything from paper 
records to stereo L.P.'s, to help companies 

. sell their products! 

SOUND FOR SLIDE FILMS: 
RCA Custom produces high-fidelity records 
to make slide film presentations spring 
to life! Service includes: vast library of 
music and sound effects...superior 
sound and service! 

110 :> 

For the best, push the button Illat'says 

RCA CUSTOI- 

RECORD STIES 
Offices and studios In 
New York, Chicago, Nashville, Hollywood. 
Factories in Rockaway (N. J.), 
Indianapolis, Hollywood. 

The Billboard 
RECORD INDUSTRY 

4to tee Bork 
& DIRECTORY ISSUE 

CONTENTS 
MANUFACTURING SERVICES d SUPPLIES 

Recording, Editing, Mixing 
& Mastering Studios 

Raw Tope Manufacturers 

Machine Shops 

Processing Plants 

Materials Milling Plonti 

Record Plating Plants 

Record Pressing Plants 

Record Label Manufacturers 

Record Sleeve Manufacturers 

Record Jacket Suppliers 

Printers & Lithographers 
of Full -Color Jackets 

Polyethylene Bag Manufacturers 

Record Manufacturers 

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTING SERVICES 

Record Merchandisers 
Selling Records Vio Racks 

One -Stop Directory 

Record Distributors and 
the Record -Phone Lines Carried 

MISCELLANEOUS RECORD SERVICES 

EXTRA! POPULAR DEALER ACCESSORIES 

April 25, 1960 _ 



`We'Ve 
been 

e told it's 
time 4e blew 
our own lotnt 

I 
*:,tR' ARE W vr i. 

W. 
GOOD 

KASOrr:S SOR 
111AVir G US PRESS 
O2R ,1" Pr 

1OrTGaAP1 i 
RZCORDS .OR YOU: 1. Many of the largest 

Independent. 
Producers are our 

customers. 

2. We do not own a 
proprietary 

product. All our efforts 

are directed to your benefit. 3. Our 
Quality, stereo or 

monaural, is superb. 
4. We are 

expanding again for the third lime in two years. 

Our capacity will shortly be in excess of 
700,000 12" 

units per month. 
5. All 

"boomer" 
operation. 

'Biscuits" are not used. All 

modern 
equipment. 6. We do our own metal 

processing. 7. We imprint our own labels. 8. We 
fabricate your jackets, If desired. 9. We 

warehouse and insure your 
product. 

10. We drop ship in any 
quantity. 11. We are MOST 

competitive. 12. In your behalf 
nothing is too much trouble. 

S. L 
WAREEU. 

Pre,ident 

RD pMpANY, ALtEH10', aN REt PpnRR 
1 th and Wrinui StteeK, Allentown, 

Phone; tlemoek 3.1405 

Otis ac 'Vhn `a'3/'' - 6 RECORD 1HDUSIRY SOURCE BOOK & DIRECTORY 



THE INDEPENDENT 
CUsTOM RECORD 

lNUFuTURE9 
INC. 

is proud to announce its members who are dedicated to 

SERVICE QUALITY RELIABILITY 
PRESSING PLANTS 

ABBEY RECORD MFG. CO. . 1 Central Ave., East Newark, N. J. 
ALL -DISC RECORDS, INC. .114 W: First Ave., Roselle, N. J. 
ALLENTOWN RECORD CO., INC. 1Oh & Walnut Sts., Allentown, Po. 
ALLIED .RECORD MFG.. CO. 233 Main St., Belleville, N..J. 
BESTWAY PRODUCTS, INC. Globo Ave., Mountainside, N. J. 
DISKMAKERS 1626 Federal St., Philadelphia, Pa. 
EMPIRE RECORD CORP. .2060 First Ave., New York, N. Y. 
KAY RECORDS, INC. 110 Bergen Pike,Little Ferry, N. J. 
PARAMOUNT RECORD MFG. CO. 1314 S. Howard St., Philadelphia, Pa. 
RECORD MOLDING CORP. 36 Legal St., Néwark, N. J. 
SHELLEY PRODUCTS 220 Broadway, Huntington. Station, l..1. 
SILVER PARK RECORDS, INC. .286 Kinderkamack Road, River Edge, N. J. 
SONIC RECORDING PRODUCTS .58 Mill Road, Freeport, L. I. % , 

SPECIALTY RECORD CO'. 210 N. Volley St., Olyphant, Pa. 
SUN PLASTICS, INC. 900 Passaic Ave., Newark, N. J. 

'UNITED RECORD CORP. 111 New Jersey Railroad Ave., Newark, N. J. 
SOUND STUDIOS 

A.& R RECORDING, INC. 112 W. 48th St.,.New York, N. Y. 
BELL SOUND STUDIOS 237 W. -54th St., New York, N. Y. 
BELTONE RECORDING CO. 4 W. 31st St., New York, N. Y. 
MASTERTONE RECORDING STUDIOS 130 W. 42nd St., New York, N. Y. 
OLMSTED SOUND STUDIOS, INC. ... 1 E. 54th St., New York, N. Y. 
REGENT SOUND STUDIOS .... 0 25 W. 56th St.; New York, N. Y. 

LABELS 
CO -SERVICE PRINTING CO. ... . 25 Prospect St., Newark, N. J. 
MAC MURRAY PRESS' 22 Jones St., New York, N. Y. 
PROGRESSIVE LABEL & LITHOGRAPH CO. 286 Stanhope St., Brooklyn, N. Y. 

PLATING 
AUDIO MATRIX, INC. 915 Westchester Ave., Bronx, N. Y., 
LONG WEAR STAMPER CORP. 36-41 36th Sty Long Island City, N. Y. 
MASTERCRAFT RECORD PLATING, INC. 619 W. 54th St., New -York, N. Y. 

ALBUMS, PRINTERS & CARTONS 
GLOBE ALBUMS 1255 Oak Poiñt Ave., Bronx, N. Y. 
PEERLESS ALBUM -CO. 800 Union St., Brooklyn, N. Y. 
ST. JOE PAPER CO. 33 Fieldstone Drive, Hartsdale, N. Y. 

COMPOUNDING 
CAMDEN PLASTICS, INC. 216-24 Mickle St., Camden 3, ,N. J. 
COMMODORE RECORD CO: 232D Lake Ave., Yonkers, N. Y. 
'LENAHAN ASSOCIATES, INC. North Summit Ave., Pitman, N. J. 
MARCO PRODUCTS Bridgeport, Pa. 
J. W. NEFF LABORATORIES Easton, Pa. 
PILOT RUBBER & PLASTIC CORP. 38-23 24th St., Long Island City, N. Y. 
SOUND PLASTICS Rye, N. Y. 

OFFICERS 
PRESIDENT Larry Press 
SEC.-TREAS: - Al Smolin 
1ST V.P. ..Jack Caidin 
2ND V.P. ..Milton Gelfand 
ASST. SEC:-TREAS. .....Bill Barak 

MAILING ADDRESS; 

233 Main. Street, 
Belleville, New Jersey 

--.111LikLQOA1DAPRII 
1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK a DIRECTORY 47 



( 

mv 

To get records to distributors 
on time to meet sales demand, 
tell your presser to ... 

"Ship by 
Emery 
Air Freight" 
Here's why .. . 

FASTER PICKUP and DELIVERY 
Emery picks up your shipment at your presser's any 
hour of the day or night-at no extra cost. If available 
at all, other air freight services charge extra for this 

410 USE OF ALL AIRLINES 
Emery moves your records on the first flight out- 
including jets-because Emery uses º/L airlines. Your 
shipment gets reserved spare, like a passenger. Emery 
is the largest buyer of air freight space in the country. 

NATIONWIDE -WORLDWIDE COVERAGE 
Emery's offices and agents blanket the United States. 
Canada, Europe and the Far East. Emery can serve 
all your distributors. 

TELETYPE CONTROL 

Emery's nationwide teletype control keeps track of 
your records all along the way. PLUS confirmation of 
delivery. No uncertainty, no long distance phoning. 

COST 

Lower than you think. Because it's profitable for you 
to use a premium air freight service to be sure your 
records get into the hands of your distributors when 
demand is at its peak. So, be sure to tell your presser 
... "SHIP BY EMERY AIR FREIGHT". 

Call your local flm.ry m.n tod.y- 
ln N.. YOrk-OReQOn 9.1040, Ext. 32 

EMERY AIR FREIGHT t` 
lniernah'onal ¡leadquarlers: 4401 Second Avenue, New York 17. Offices is all principal cities. 

41 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK R DIRECTORY eHtt 1i 1440 rs4r .uüºAYP-' 



CnNTENTS 
hUNUU(TURING SERVICES & SUPPLIES 

Recording, Editing, Mixing 
& Mastering Studios 75 

Raw Tape Manufacturers . 79 

Machine Shops 81 

Processing Plants .... 81 

Materials Milling Plants .. 81 

Record Plating Plants 85 

Record Pressing Plants 85 

Record Label Manufacturers . 96 

Record Sleeve Manufacturers . 96 

Record Jacket Suppliers 98 

Printers & Lithographers of 
Full -Color Jackets 101 

Polyethylene Bag 
Manufacturers 101 

Record Manufacturers 52 

Tape Duplicators .. 79 
Needles, Carrying 

Cases, Cleaners, Etc 143 

SELLING 5ND DISTRIBUTING SERVICES 

Record Merchandisers 
Selling Records Via Racks 140 

One -Stop Directory 133 

Record Distributors and the 
Record-Phono Lines Carried 105 

Advertised Services 148 
THE BILLBOARD. ,Vin 15. 1960 

The Billboard 
RECORD INDUSTRY 

S : urce Book 
& DIRECTORY ISSUE 

EDITORIAL 
The Record Industry's Directory 

For many years the need has been recog- 
nized for an all -embracing directory of 
products and services involved in the manu- 
facture and distribution of records, from raw 
tape to the retail record counter. The Bill- 
board long has been urged to publish such 
a directory. 

It is only after considerable planning and 
a really massive amount of labor that the 
material on the following pages was assem- 
bled. Altho we are aware that despite the 
time and effort involved this issue will have 
its shortcomings, nevertheless we are proud 
to present Its first real directory to the in- 
dustry we serve. 

We are conscious that even the best 
planned and most methodical list building 
system may miss a name here and there. 
Our lists were developed by three separate 
and costly mailings to the key record manu- 
facturers and distributors. The following 
lists were derived from their answers to our 
questionnaires. Any company which was 
omitted from a list may be -assured that any 
such omission was unintentional. It is our 
plan to publish up-to-date Issues of this 
Directory on a regular basis in the future; 
companies related to the record industry are 
invited to inform us of additions, corrections 
or deletions to our lists which will bring our 
next Issue up to date. 

We intend to maintain and improve our 
service to the industry in future editions. 
Your ideas, suggestions and comments will 
he most helpful to us in this task. 

April 25, 1960 



THE S'PUND OF SUCCESS 
continues to grow 1 ith P ARQMO 

IBC-PAMOUNT 
PJI 

FULL COLOR F IDELITY 

WITH THIS GI'EAT ARRAY OF TALENT... 

PAUL ANKA 

BOBBY BECK 

THE BLAZERS 

PETE BRADY 

ELTON BRITT 

CANDIDO 

RAY CHARLES 

GLENN DERRINGER 

EMERY DEUTSCH 

LEO DIAMOND 

JEAN DU SHON 

SID FELLER 

FERRANTE & TEICHER 

FRANK FROBA 

EYDIE GORME 

GEORGE HAMILTON IV 

THE KEYMEN 

JACKIE & ROY 

JOHNNIE & JOE 

KAREN LAKE 

LECUONA CUBAN BOYS 

MIKE LEEDS 

LAURIE LOMAN 

BARBARA LYON 

MICKI MARLO 

TED MAKSYMOWICZ 

JOHNNY NASH 

THE NICARDI BROTHERS 

NICOLA PAONE 

THE PONITAILS 

LLOYD PRICE 

LOU PROHUT AND THE 

POLKA -GO -ROUNDERS 

TEDDY RANDAllO 

TODD RICHARDS 

CLIFF RICHARD 

SABICAS 

PATRICIA SCOT 

THE FOUR SERGEANTS 

ROY SMECK 

ARNOLD STANG 

THE TALBOT BROTHERS 

OF BERMUDA 

CREED TAYLOR 

BILLY WARD AND 

HIS DOMINOES 

STAN WOLOWIC AND 

THE POLKA CHIPS 

NAT WRIGHT 

WITH THIS GREAT ARRAY OF DISTRIBUTORS... 

Albany, IL Y. Charlotte. II. E. 

Seaboard Dist. Co. Arnold Record Dish. 
2704 Freedom Dr. 

312 Broadway 
(P. O. Box 1125) 

Denver, (el*. 
Walter Slagle & Co. 

725 S. Broadway 

bust's, Taw 
United Record Dist. Ce 

1613 Emanuel SI, 

Milwaukee, Wig. I 

Germisa, Inc.. el Wig. 
1907 Vile' St. 

New Took, N. Y. 

melverne Dish. 

424 West 49th 

Seattle. Wails. 

Stanley Dist., lot. 

235 Westlake Ave.. N 

Allansa, Ga. Chicago. III. Detroit. Mich. Indlanapells, Ind. Minneapolis. Minn. Okla. City, Okla. St. Louts, Mo. 

Southlaad Dist. Co. Garmisa Dish., Inc. ARC Dist Co. Whirling Dist of Ind. Lieberman Music Co. B A K Dist. Co. La MIS Did. Ca. 

1235 Teakwood Dr. 2011 5.11 Moan Ave 40 Selden Ave. 1325 N. Capital Ave. 257 Plymouth Ave., II 129 N.W. 23rd St. 264244 Olio Si. 

t1a111mMe. Mel. [Inclnnall, Ohlo El Paso, Tau Les Angeles, Calif. Nashville. Tenn. Philadelphia, Pa. Leech.. Ont.. Cie. 

los. n. Iamoisi Co. Whirileg Disc Dist. Co. *frontier Dist. Co. Diamond Record Dist. Music City Distte. David Renee. Inc. Searton of Din., Ltd 

1101 Deboto Road 140 W. 5th St. 3018 E. Mandell Dr. 
Co. 

2990 W. Pico Blvd. 
127 Lafayette St. 855 N. Bread St. P. 0. Box 5035 

BostM, Masi. Cleveland, 011e E. Darned. Conn. Memphis, Tone, Newark. N. 1. Pittsburgh, Pa. Neealulu. T. B. 

Music Suppliers of Caocoed Doh. All ed Reoced Ditts. Mask Sales Co. Essen Record Diets. Bill Lawrence, Inc. Musical Dests. 

New England 
263 Huntington Ave. 

620 Frankfort Ave. 21 Clarke St. 1117 Balton Ave. 10 Fenwick St. 1409 Filth Ave. 431 Nimitt Nigh it 

Buffalo, N. Y. Dallas, Tau Great Falls, Mont. Miami. Flo. New Orleans. La. San Francisco, (alit. 

Tracy-Mlkhell, Inc. Big State Dist. Corp. Music Service Co. TmRTone Dish. Record Saks of N.O. Eric Disl. Co. 

506.520 Seventh St. 1337 Chemical 51. 204 filth St. 4701 N.W. Ied Ave. 639 Baronre 51. 1251 Fels** SI. 

.°.M -PAR RECORD CORP. 
INDUSTRY SOLIRCg ROOK 1 DIRECiOP aPRI[ 75 1944 _INE al~ 



PROUD OF :SUR RECORDS 

OF rIHIEUEMENT 

41V 

ChancelLor 
Featuring these select stars... 

FRANKIE AVALON FABIAN 
PETER DeANGELIS JOE DAMIANO 
CAROL LAWRENCE LINDA LAWSON 
FRAN LORI THE BELL SOUNDS 

BILL FAITH 

AVAILABLE THROUGH THESE SELECT DISTRIBUTORS 

Aaeay, L T, 

Seaboard Dist. Co. 

312 &roadway 

Charted., N. C. 

Arnold Record Dish. 
210: heed"' Or- 

(P. 0. Boo 11261 

D , (.la 
Waller Slagle & Co. 

725 5. Broaday 

Noustos, Tout 
United Record Dist. Co 

1613 Emaóuel SI. 

MN.edSee. Wisc. 

Garmha. Inc.. of Wisc. 

1907 Yli.1 SI. 

Neu Tort M. V. 

Alpha Dist. Co. 

452 W. 4510 St. 

Seattle. Wash. 

Stanley Dist_ In. 
235 Westlake Ave.. N. 

Atlanta, 8.. 
Soenlnd Dint. Co. 
1235 Teá.00d Dr. 

Chicago, III. 

Garmisa Dish.. Inc. 
2011 S. Michigan Ave 

Detroit, Mich. 

ARC Dist. Co. 

40 Sellen Ave. 

Indianapolis, Ind. 

Whirllog Disc of Ind. 
1325 N Capital Ate. 

Mi.neapolh. Mina. 

Lieberman Heroic Co. 

257 Plymouth Ave.. N. 

Okla. City. Okla. 

B A K Dist Co. 

129 Itse. 23rd St. 

St. huh. Ms. 

la Mar Not Co. 

2642-11 Olive St 

Br Ilium Md 

Its M. 2amoiskl Co. 
1101 DeSeso Road 

(Incised. Oh le 

Whirling Dig Oh). Co. 

140 W. 5th St. 

El Pam, Tans 

Frontier Dist. Co. 

3018 E. Mandell Dr. 

Los Angeles, Cat 
Diamond Record Dist. 

Co. 

2990 W. Pico Blvd. 

Nashelll., Tino, 

Music City Ohio. 

127 lalayeter St. 

P6Jladalphia, Pa. 

David Rosen, lac. 

855 N. Broad St. 

Landon, Ord Can. 

bettor of Con.. ltd. 
P. 0. Boo 5035 

&oYan, Mass. 

7e0heardi. lac. cerAsy. 

Cleveland, Ohio 

Co -cord Dish. 

620 Frankfort Ave. 

E. Nartlord, Conn. 

Allied Record Dish. 

24 Clarke St. 

Memphis, Tine. 

Musk Sales Co. 

1117 Union Ave. 

Newark. N. 1. 

Essen Record Ohh. 

10 Fen.ich St, 

Pittshvrgh, Pa. 

Ill levne.ee, Inc. 

1409 Fifth Ave. 

Namable. T. N. 

Musical Dish. 

131 Nim& Nigh.ay 

Male, N. Y. 

¡norm tchll. Inc. 
506-520 Seventh SI. 

Dallas, Tow 
Big State Dist. Corp. 
1337 Chemleal St. 

Great Falls. Mont. 

Music Sonic. Co. 

204 111 51. 

Miami, Fla. 

TruTone Dish. 
4701 N.W. 2nd Km 

New Orleans. la. 
Record Sales of NA. 
639 Baronne SI. 

San hnncgco, WI, 
Eric Dist. Co. 

1251 Folsom St. 

DISTRIBUTED NA TIONALL Y BY AM-PA2 RECORD CORP. 
a0 LkPAtI u, 1940 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE 000K 6 DIRECTORY 01 



Directory of Leading 

Listings highlighted within bendoy areas 
(gray) ore those of companies carrying ad 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise. 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, an alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, Ts 

carried In the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

Active 

RECORD MANUFACTURERS 
A. treab 
17 lellerson Ave. 
Ilk.berh, M. 1. 

A.A, 1.re.d1, 1.t. 
45 Rxkelell.r Goblet 
New YOrt, N. Y. 

A.A.1., Inc. 
AFlotl.led Ar1111s Iw- 

I.rpriles 
345 M.dhon Ave, 
New VOA, N. Y. 

A1 Hewed* 
C/o Joseph **ink 
Hotel M9nl.rery 
Suite 1177 

t.0Od.ay and 9416 51. lr. Yak 25, N, Y, 

A $ R Rowel Corp. 
P. 0. Boo 309 
San Fernando. (alit, 
112 A. 46 SI. 
Mew Ink, N. Y. 

Anw, I.<..dt 
204 W. 491h 51. 
New York, M. Y. 

AardII Retad Co. 

6130 Wm. An, 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

UC Pa..N..l 
SAmp.r R.<ards) 
1501 Bro.d..Y 
Plow York, N. Y. 

Abbott !erect., 
Boa 38 
M,Ilbu, (.111. 

ldcP1/ Retadla, (.. 
35 laver 04011 Are. 
0.kla.d, hl. 1. 

Abell Revd. 
i/o Bell roduct,.., 
507 Fifth Ave. 
Neer York, N. Y. 

/b... 
3129 S. Michell. Aye. 
Chk.po, III. 

Academy Rn.rb 
720 N. Michigan Av.. 
(11ka0o 11, NI. 

At... Records 
16(M movie 
Nolt7v000d, (4111, 

Awremee tweeds, Inc. 
40 W.Inut St. 
Nw.rk 7. 1., 1. 

AttendM a Munk Publish. 
Mg Co. 

173 Seyn111 AYO., S. 

New York 14, N. Y. 

Are al Florida 
kv. 3353 
SO. Peeeesbog, FI.. 

Ac R .tad., I,,,. 
E Let. 5oi1.1. Vtotenl 

Bldg. 
Jarten. Miss. 

Ate Record. 
1650 Broadway 
Ng. York, N. Y. 

Atm. ece4n, 1.t. 
Priphrsh.d., Ay. 

Acorn Re.rdn 
WNW 0.k ublrtalions 
7771 Owlet Rd 

(int.nnetl, 0. 

Acorn Record Co. 
3222 La<IenrgL Blvd. 

lol An/le 1a (4111, 

Ad Record. 
343 Sennlh Ave. 
O.Iw.in, I.. 

Rey A/.r.lni 
170 Well OIvhlon SI. 
Ishsem10'9. Mich. 

Adel/hi Rowel 
b. 2045 
Hopwood 3$. Calif. 

A4.tib Record C.. 
6300 Crane Ave. 
Nalh Hollywood, Calif. 

AA.ra !e<.di.g Ca. 
351 Hudson Ave. 
Rothesler 5, N. Y. 

Advnd R 

P. O. boo 1155 
Stvd10 (Hy. C41if. 

1111 Reeding Ce. 

507 Filth Aye. 
New York, N, Y. 

Agenda Record. 
1044 M.Hhi0en A.Y. 
Miami Beath. 114. 

lL..,. R 

102 Mill,* 51 

Abilene. Teo. 

Ai. leen Retarde 
P. 0. Bo. SI 
taming. Mich. 

Air Iecet/n 
Boo 402 
Vo0M.. (alit, 

Air Way de 

Ice 175, 046e1 SP.11oo 

Dayton 20. 0. 

Aladdin Ronde 
5352 Weal Plto Bbd. 
Los Angelo 19, Calif. 

Aiwa. awards 
1400 F11111 Avg. 
Pirltllurph, Pa. 

Albs Erie re ocliene 
C.,vary Bldg 
PHNbuegh 72 Pa. 

Ak.46, 1.t. 
1123 Brew/way 
New Yak, M. Y. 

Al.. Rowed, 
1650 Broadway 
Sviee 301 
Crow Yerk, N. Y. 

Oltenia.. land Co. 
Roan 301 
1650 Pre.d.ay 
Nor York 10, N. Y. 

Al.. Niel; Recede 
045111 North Fuller Ave, 
Los Anoche 46, Calle, 

01.11. *nerd. 
c/o American thudding 

Corp 
167 5. Second St. 
Memphis 3, T.n.t. 

Ali.. enterprise., loc. 
204 W. 49th St. 
New York, N, Y. 

11I.1.n [nude 
4470 Orb Hill Rd. 
0.k1 -d 5, (alit. 

Allele* trod. 
Record Corporation of 

America 
510.214 Avo. 
Union (11y I, N. 1. 

Allen R.cordi0, 
7429 Woodson 
Orerland Perk. 

Ce. 

Kau. 

Allr.tewn !a<srdl 
10th 6 Walnut Sts. 
Allentown. Pa, 

Allied Retard Sales Co. 
1041 Norsk (41 palm.. 

Ave. 
Hollywood 38. (.111. 

All Record. 
14188 Clow 51, 
Wn1111er, Calle, 

Allege Rated Co. 

2106 Ore." Sr, 
Caution 17, In. 

Alm. Retnls, Inc. 
711$ .A Canby Ave. 
Reseda, Calif. 

Aleurll. Rowed, 
c/o Ed Arthamb4ull 
500 Est. Rue Str.C.rh. 

ern* 
~Neal, P. 0.. (*nod. 

AlpiN Reerde 
35 W. 4516 51. 
New look. N. Y. 

Alny Mink Co.. le.. 
1650 Broed..y 
Suite 1117 
New Yak, N. Y. 

AN. Rewrite 
224 I. 3011, St. 
New York, N. Y. 

*oboe teed. 
P. 0. Rea 1484 
Dallas 21, Tee. 

Amererd 
c/o C.nl.yno. Rnords 
Taos. N. M. 

*meek.. I,In,.tirn.l 
!curb 

</e AI Simms 
1416 N. (480.1 
Hollywood 38. Cali(. 

/aerk.n Mask 
Aeno<lees 

471* W. Stanlerd Ave. 
0111.0 9, Tea. 

*merit. R.tardl., Ce. 

P, 0. Boa 156 
New Nartford, N, Y. 

emecic. Ree011 Co. 

c/o Dr. 0. OnfI 
7950 New HOr.VInie1 

Are. 
Surta I 

Silver Sortoh, Md. 

Armorer Record. 
Boa 726 
W.n.n. (.k0. Ind. 

LMP4 !tends, Inc. 
701.711, Avg.. 3r0 Fl.. 
New 'Peek 36. N. Y. 

law Records. Inc. 
306 3d SI. 
Columbus, Ind. 

/iamb men C.. 
1073 Boykin, 5t, 
Bolton, Maid. 

Aay Musk 
570 SIN Ayr. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Archer Retard Co. 

768 15th Ave. 
Newark, N, 1. 

And.. 1eer41,0, 
5405 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood. (alit. 

Anti. Record. Ire. 
1755 BrOadwOY, 
New York, N, Y. 

A.gelt Records 
Hollywood A Vine 
Hollywood, Calif. 

Angel Rewrite 
1730 Broodray 
New York, N. Y, 

l.,.lTe.. Records 
i/o Alla. Records CO 
271 W. 125th 51. 
Neal York, N. Y. 

A... I de, Inc. 
588 F.ews orlh 
O.trall 2, Mich. 

AO,enla Recede, Inc. 
992 COlorrlvw Ave. 
Neer York, N. Y. 

A.1/e, Retirees 
1055 N, II (vol,. 
lot Arrgeles 311. Calif, 

Ape. rdudnl Corp. 
951 E. 17111 St, 

ChIca97 53. 111, 

lmu **tares 
</e Compo 
2377 RembOr.ne St, 

Lehk., Nentre.l 32. 
Caned. 

ANllo teeerdl 
1760 Brndray 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Apen 1e<d Ce.. Inc. 

P. O. Boa 131, G,4na 
(ordeal Searle( 

New York 17, N. Y. 

Aposel.0 1.1,6 /meets 
P. 0. Bo. 1107 

Mediad, Org. 

April Retard Co. 

1107 I. Upsa1 St. 

Pls.l.delphl. 50, Po 

1.1 Resod. 
1501 Bleadray 
New York 36, N. Y. 

A.e Rewords 

12.16 J.N.rwoo A.e. 

Eli<abelh, N. 1. 

Ande *node 
2733 KMtlogr8 Ae. 
Philadelphia. P.. 

Art.40. Rene. 
2380 S4 Claude Are 

Now Means 17. le 

look *curb 
1606 Argyle 
Hollywood 20, Calrl, 

Arce 9rt.r/1 CI 

40 Mo/fH St. 

No.lh yyilkeslam. 

Ara.. Munk Car. 
121 leakn9t06 Ayr. 

New Yak 111 

Arse Record. 
2120 Stu" Mic61900 

(hlt.po. 111. 

AW'c.Ot leed. 
6533 Hollywood Blvd. 
N011y.oed, (allí. 

Agent R.terdlag 11,. 
llea 

20 North Weker St. 
CNIc.Oo 6. III. 

v, .a non enonlltyey SOURCE BOOK A DIRECTORY 

Ameek.n Manic 
E4Ml.n 

230 W. 5716 II. 
Now York 19. N. Y. 

lnrhrleile *nerd CO. 

03 Mal/ert 50 Plains 
Mlles Barn, P4 

41t.ocrerl Record Cer1 

2120 S. MkhiSOn AM. 

Chiuw. UI. 

APRIL 25. 1900 THEM Opp 



Arilloh.a. tec.nt. 
4102 Main SI. 

fkehY9 55, N. Y. 

6116 
575 Queen Si. W. 
trine., 0ns. 

Min 1ecerd, 
201 N, 49 St. 
N0« York, N. Y. 

Oil,, 
C/o Cano 
1650 B 0wrray, 

New York, N. Y. 

..melt Record.. 
306 S. W.bash Aso. 
Cli,aio. Sil 

Alen Amer/. 
48-54 W. 13016 Sr, 
Ape. A6 
New York, N. Y, 

know Rewords el 
kolire*ed 

P. 0. Box 254 
Hell,wnod 21, Calif. 

Mow 1,0.14, 
P. 0. Roo 2605 
11.11y.oa51 28, C.111. 

Mow Rec.». 
1097 headway 
New Bob. N. Y. 

Arr.. Record, 
Stec. "C', lox 86 
%melon, Ons., Can. 

Amer kneed., lac. 
2950 Madison Ave. 
t ie-amen 5, Conn. 

Lorene. leca4.d Tepe. 
lot 561 
,Nntington, N. Y. 

Oat Record. 
132. N. W. 119Th St. 
Miami S0, Fa. 

Art. tec.rdi.i Corp. 
600 5th Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Arlie o/. MN.... Meek 
75 1311, St. 
W+Iing, W. V.. 

001,1$, lode taardiog 
5134 W. San Feenci,c. 
WI Vegas, Nev. 

/nht. Lit. Recent* 
1111 Eat Mayfair Ave. 
Orar.n, Calif. 

Mists R.c.rdiag 
holies /ll Grand Ave. 

C.e.a City, Mo, 

Ar.O. Steads 
7603 insect Bled. 
Me` Mw0o0 46, Celli. 

knot, kec.nt, 
250 N. C.nnen Dr. 
erealy Hilt, COI. 

Ou.oWec Artier. 
letMkec, i_. 

343 Ma4,,.o«, Av. 
New York, N. Y. 

Mtn leclnti.1 C. 
P. 0. Boo 1224 
Mobile, Ala. 

A,tnieey Records 
P. 0. Boo 332 
Laguna leach, Calif. 

Ar,e Record. 
157 w. 5716 SI, 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Athena Raced. 
1650 Broadway 
New York. N. Y. 

Aloe Record Ce. 
Atwood, Ran. 

AllaneN Rcerdln9 Corp, 
557 W. 571, St. 
New York, N. Y. 

All., AnBIN... tetad. 
1697 ,roadway 
New York. N. Y. 

All.. Records 
271 W. 12511+ Sr. 
New York, N. Y. 

Morale Ro<er4ing Co., 
In,, 

271 W, 1251, SI. 
New Yerk, N. Y. 

Andiron Rimed. 
1674 lro.dway 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Au4ie AM, lec. 
5607 Metro,. Ave. 
les Angeles 38, Coll/. 

Audi* Reek (*.deny 
701 Main ST. 
se. Joseph, 

Au41. FId.lI1y, lec. 
770 1116 An. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Anti. tecordlay 11,41., 
740 Superior Ave., N.W. 
Cleveland. 0. 

Au4MNllo arar/. 
Saukville, wt. 

Audie.Videe Prod. 
Io. 263 
396 SI. George SI. 
New Brunswick, N. 1. 

Am» be. 
614 w, 51 St. 
New York, N. Y, 

loor! tecndleo Co. 
P. 0. Bo. 166 
Austin, Tee. 

Authentic kneed, 
9514 Coulee. Ave. 
Los Angeles, Ca1 t. 
to... Reny 
6920 Sunset Bled. 
Noll,noOd, Calif. 

Avel.Mka tecerde 
1709 Lincoln fled. 
Venice, Calif. 

A,... lote», 
570 5111 Ave. 
New York 36, M. Y. 

Anca Record. 
100 Times Plata SI. 
laookten 171 N. Y. 

Aloe Record,, M0. 
25 Lafarge». Ave. 
Whir. Plains. N. Y. 

Aovad Records 
5212 L. 14110 St. 
0.k1.nd I, C4111. 

Award c/4 Aro. R... 
1354 N. V1n SI. 
Hollywood. Calif. 

Alec. Re<.rds 
c/c, P,lort Musk Co. 
223 South Main St. 
los Angeles 12, Calif. 

II A B Pr.dr<ti.ne 
158 Kearny Are, 
Perth Amboy. N. I. 

1 B R Recant C.. 
feirtax, Al.,. 

limb 6014 
256 W. 5S SI 
New York, H. Y. 

1.011.41 t.ta4s 
$201 Wylie 
11.vsron. Teo. 

B ed.. leoeed. 
c/o laye15. Corp. 
401 0. 424 St. 
New Yak, N, Y. 

B akersfield Record. 
725 341*. St. 
B akrrsfleld, Ca lit. 

libo,. Locoed, 
P. O. toe 191 
Yucaipa. Calif. 

1.16.. teca/ Co. 
150313 layo,, St. 
Van Nuys, Calif. 

1.1d A.I. Recer4., In<, 

8032 Lefferts Wed. 
Kew Gardem 15, N. V, 

Bale Retort Co.- 

5509 7r1r S1., 
'W0sL191on 11, D. C. 

1.11.4 Record. 
4741 ledye Sr. 
SI. Louis 13. Mo. 

14110r1 lec0rd Co. 
4741 leduc 
SI. lo/i. 13, MO. 

R Record Co. 
1451 5. 10/81. Ave, 

Chic.po, Ill. 

lead Annecbtac, low. 
311 Rek Ave. 
Evansville II, Ind. 

B ander. Record. 
24A W. 34t1, I. 
Chcago e, 111, 

l.ndbnd Remits 
407 Foa Bldg. 
O,erolt I, Mich. 

Roy look Rec.edlnis 
3.515 Nicoll., Ave. 
M nneapolls 41, Minn. 

B an.or Records 
712 E. 18111 St. 
Brooklyn 30, N. Y. 

10Pbeey CoaM RwFi 
4430 14t1. Monica 

Blvd. 
lec MINIM 39CM11, 

Peel Barrett 
709 (,nrrai Tower 
S.n Francisco 3, Celli, 

Ian Recording Co. 
548 'Noodward Ave. 
O.Ireil 20, Molt. 

1.rí.1 00,0.4. 0.4.s Ca. 
113 W. 571% SI. 
New Yak 19, M. Y. 

let.. Record., be 
108 W. 44111 SI. 
New York 36. N. Y, 

g em.. teores 
293 51 -Man St. 
Greenfield Park 
a,ebet, are.. Cae44. 

banor I 4., 114. 
Massey Nall 
176 Vittorio Sr, 
Toronto, Canada 

Re. Rs<.» Co. 
P. 0. lo, 903 
S. Miami, Fla. 

1N Air. Mu,ic Co. 
10 S, 145411e, 

Suit. 1630 
Chicago 3, 111, 

e el Cale Magn.ri, 
Tapa 

2919 S. 1.0i.ne9, 8101. 
CulOa Ciry, C.Nf. 

Seed. 
</o Vita kezord Co 
1406 N. Fair O.0 Ave. 
Pasadena, Calif, 

lrllmle Recerd, 
2908 N. Ca St. 
Tacoma 1, Wool - 

d ell Cwl.rprlws, Inc. 
P. O. Boo 32 
Brooklyn 6. N. Y. 

1.11 Reads, Ir, 
1650 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

B ella 1.ord1, Iasi. 
11935. ah Ss. 
San Jwa, CMII. 

B elle t.ordlq Ca. 
P. 0. 00. 485 
Gerry. Pa. 

e11..0.T.n. Reseed, Ce. 
561 W. 54519 St, 
Neer York, N. Y. 

Rehab Intr. Ce. 
21201 disl Ave. 
soysid,. Queens, N. Y. 

Gael !.word, 
1475 Grand Contour» 
Iron:, N. Y. 

A.kloe Record, 
0/0 Newt.. Mink CO. 

116 Little BIM ., 

80 Boylston St. 
B oston 161 Mass. 

flunk bead. 
c/o Gone 
1650 groadway 
New York. N. Y. 

Renewer Iore,,..e1...a1 
Record. 

1224 Redo Mead Are. 
Honolulu 16. Nawall 

B eat 
</o Intl. Indstries 
1405 Socvst SI, 
INIIIadelMi., Pa. 

B ote hording Co. 
9820 Yoakum Or ro 
Beverly Mills. Calif. 

5.11.1 1n.M4,, rec. 
468 W. Seth 51. 
New Yak 19. N. Y. 

1nbl*,w t.,.rd. 
1540 lrernr«. Are, 
Cintin ali, 0. 

lla( (.., lac. 
(Bete in American 1.081 
114.41 178111 St. 
Sr. Albans, L I N. Y. 

Ile R Rec.ed, 
9511 Shore Road 
Brooklyn 9, N. Y. 

Rig S.n tecora, 
P. 0. Bo. 1571 
San hammer I, CaNI, 

lie 8 Record, 
6111 En0lond toad 
Moos eon 21, Tot. 

B ig Red Rimed, 
1819 IL Cotumbla l 
Tula. Okla. 

ldg Te tweeds, Ito,. 
1619 Broadway 
New Yak N. Y. 

1/e Tow. Record. 
305 5. l aY Oaks Awe. 
aadena, (alit. 

gage Records 
c/o Mwflo.rl Records 
1715 Chestnut SI, 
Pl.ledelphla, .. 
liege Record, 
6007 Sunset Blvd. 
Npll,.wood 211. Calif. 

Ilecbe.t 
200 Hyde SI. 
5.n P0000Ii00, Calif. 

Mock lack Records 
7607 Founaln Ave. 
Hollywood 46, Calif. 

11.N,1o.. Rowel 
53-25 16716 St. 
Flulhin9, L I., N. Y. 

Iles» Wok 
Boa 205 
Nashua. Me. 

g laee t.nrd Ce. 
c/o Triumph Rec.. In<. 
54 W. 74 Se., 
New York, N Y. 

llornm Ms,l< Co. 
21B E. Main Si. 
le Undo" Sy, 

g lee aril bord. 
6430 010 Washington 

blvd. 
Bsltimor 27. Md. 

llo. 8.11 t«.4,, Iq.. 
6000 N. Brod St. 
rnuadelpn:. 6, Pa. 

Btoo/ird Recant. 
0/o RCA V <tor Record, 
153 E. 24th St. 
New York, N. Y. 

B lue Clip Rorer/ C.. 
332.3 Viking 04 
liming 17, Mich. 

1111 len 0.1 ley 
Record, 

4 baler St. 
Newington, Del. 

/h,. lay Records 
e/o Ohio Music CO. 
B ox 117 
Newark, 0. 

II» Aa.n tscading C.. 
2078 Mentor 
Sint. Clara, Calif. 

B lue arte Records 
47 W. 634 St. 
New York 23. N, Y. 

11.. Ribber. tec.rd Co. 
B oo 30 
St owls... 111, 

B loe Se.1 lacrd. 
677 Martyry St. 
Soringlield, Mos, 

BI.. Sky Raced. 
9. 0. Be. 391 
St, Cloud. Fla. 

11». 0..1 Moak 
P.6. C.. 

Bo. 464 
Redio City Italian 
Nev. Wet. N. Y. 

B ob tweed* 
5308 1.4w.1 Canyon 

lIed. 
North Hollywood. Celle, 

1,161. Record. 
1722 Wash ngten An. 
3e. Levi, 3. Mow 

bedlla Recording 
9410 iacpnt Ave 
ClevelAnd e, o. 

Ba.ere Recent Co. 
7721 Snyder Ave. 
Phlydelphle 41. P.. 

B eds Recent. 
Star taste 
Sandpoint. 10.100 

B an Mesh» . Aced. 
1503 Sheridan SO. 

tensity 6. Mac%. 



TO MG 
About America's 

Most Creative and Fastest Rising 
Record Company 

4;, 
f 

GREAT ARTISTS 

Don Adams/Steve Allen 'Morey Amsterdam/Ray Bloch:Les Brown/Ray 

Bryant/Donald Byrd:Josie Carey/George Cates/Jackie Cooper/Don Cornell/ 
Bill Dana/Colette Dereal/Jerry Fielding'Terry Gibbs/Arthur Godfrey Joe 

Guercio Arch Hail, Jr./Ernesto Hall/Pal Harrington, Jr./Dolores Hawkins/ 
Joe Henderson/Nutty Squirrels, Jack Kane Jack Kerouac/Eddie Lawrence/ 
Yank Lawson/Sam Levenson/Lou levy/Murray McEachern."Barbara 
McNair/Jayne Meadows. loan O'Brien'Tina Robin/Fred Rogers/Timmie 

Rodgers/Jimmy Ricks/Tony Scott/Serino 'Paul Smith/Billy Strayhorn/Toots 

Thielemans/Marte Torre/Kay Thompson/The Ward Singers. 

UNUSUAL ALBUMS 
Comedy Jazz Spoken Word Foreign Imports 

Gospel Folk Big Bond 

HAN'OVER-SIGNATURE RECORD CORP. 
119 West 57 Sereea, New York 19, N. Y. 

producers of Avon, Garde Records 

FOREIGN AFFILIATES 
GI 

De.,neh. G.o.n.nophon Gr.ewhoe 

tAe Co,..po Ce.. LM. 

FRANC' 
Plydee J.ewu 

ENGLAND 
Pre Gr.rP lewd. 

HANOVER.SIGNATURE HAS AFFILIATES IN: 
u, A.praneiw Aert.t. AeMrono Mlpb... Low Ch1y eole...bio 

CO. D.oorL ii.lond Gr..r. ttn/y L.a..,bow6 I.po. 
Me.te N.w Leo4.nd No,w.y Porh,gol Sowh Alria. Semi. 

S...d... Swing, lord u.oere.b 

DISTRIBUTORS 
HANOVER-SIGNATURE 

AMP. N. T. LOS ANGELES 4. CALIF. 
lenient Sidle. Inc. Fled Sites C. 
30 6x16 )IFd SI. 1818 West í1t0 Mel. 
ATLAnlo. SL MEMPHIS, TENN. 
Ndtosdl Fard Sates 

(.411 1142191, M. ISC.te 

, 
M. 

N. 

t. 

M, 

MMm AUSdtEalE 
SCI. 

111Unt.e SI. 

WIL 

"'el". lel., of 
1".2319 Pwso lrrsi 14.e.1907 

Weft Viol N. IOSIDN 10, MASS. 
Mired DMA. Ia. MINNELPOUS 3, MINK. 
1141 tolasdut Lot. 
t0FF110 I. N. T. 
FraENi:del Inc. 
7th A kiwi SK 
(NIRlsnE. I. C. 

F L F Eekrerium 
2704 Preteen Wilt 
LIMO t6. ILL 
Garish Dill. Co_ 1K. 
2027 Is. Mtc1igen be. 
(IN(11N1n, 0. 
Caseet Do' Co. 

2729 Wall CaniSl. 
CLEnEUNO, 0_ 

boatOML Cep. 
1233 Won 911 la. 
OEIDGI 9. (ILO. 
WPsr S agre 6 G. 
125 Well $.vet y 
DETROIT. NAIL 
Cone DOLL. Inc. 
3/17 Woadeerd A.e. 
ELT MAt1FORD B.(0MM, 
Seabird Dá1_ Lc. 
313 Pall Are. 
EL PASO, reo. 
Id. B. Knee Pd, 
309 Soil Sasta Fe Si. 
nuolioM 1. IE3. 
Bale Dot Ce.. IM. 
1706 Peet St. 

leMANAPOLIO. IRD. 
W61l17:9 Disc Rec. 

to, I c. 
1311 Neer Capitotlr., 

Mi'Kcaer toot_ Inc. 
119 Ncdli 916 St 

0051IYILLE I, TERN 

Made Cray hied 
DISI, bN. 

NEWARK. N. L 
Ured, Peterd Did. Co. 

46 6r.ri Si, 

NEW ORLEANS 12. U, 
Pelias Record DLL Co. 

616 611« St. 

NEW 10011. N. T. 

CouLM Dá1. Ctn. 
315 Writ 476 SI. 

OEUNOMI.nt'I, OW. 
011anona (ltd. Ce. 

18 Math led 4816 SL 

01111111101111. P6. 

Mandl Dc. Dá1. 

1622 Ferrero! Le. 
OIITS1uR6N 19, PO. 

Aiack Feats. Inc. 
17111 FIM Me. 

611011111, ARIL 
N. B. Knipp Pd. 
1919 Neel 161611. 

tl(NMOeD. CO. 

Abe Dist_ Inc. 
3409 W. Leigh St. 

St. lOU1f 3, MO. 

Mann DidribeA Ce. 

1916 PaaslinNsn óe. 

HANOVER 
CALM 7. TEL SAN n11M1f(03, CALIF. 
Iiv.c Pd .Ce.. Me. Me. Salad Wat. 
2407 Fininlbn.Ehd. SO Nula l.e. 
1111141. FU. SEATTLE WSM. 
Ire Pd. Stanley Dist_ 1m. 
4701 II. W. 2d Are- 235 Waslla4, Mall 

SIGNATURE 
DALLAS 7. TEL SAN FRANCISCO, (ALIC. ii Stitt DM. Co. Melad, Sam U. 

37 Cheeial St. Ill Tuft St. 
MIAMI 12, ILA. GAME I, WOW. 
Pee Lmericen DNS. Cap. Heflin< Dá1 Ce. 

3001 N W. 3616 St. 3131 Wider. Aye. 

AVANT-GARDE 
ALBANY, N. T. INDIAMAPOIIS, ira. 
Leonid Seim In,. Hoover Foed Dist. 
30 K. Tta'd SI. 726 Russell Aye. 
ATUNL. 61 LOS 6116EUS. CALIF. 
Wei taad Did. tolden Enid Disto. 

1235 Techo« Inye, 2978 W. Pico Bled. 

BALTIMORE. MD. 
J:up` N. 2atedl Ce. 
110 S. Pia St. 
101101. MASS. 

Dcnonl Anal Dist. 
1180 Irenorl SI. 

BUFFALO. N. T. 
N & M term; Pd, 
620 WaUtl,g,oa SL 
(1111NN11L O. 

AT brad Dot. 
10)0 tooelaf 

t«d Diced ILL. 
3611 M. W. 61 SI. 

ILLSMVIUE. TERM. 

Ilene. Record Dot. 
445 thagoM IL 
MEW 10OK. M. T. 
Act :n Recant Dist. 

211 W. 1916 St. 
BEWAIL L I. 
C.eat Record Dist 
JIS Heim SI. 

PMIUDELINIA, /L 
4rgk RecordDist.Dmid Pese.. hr. 

8)5 M. tocas Si. 
1329 Se. Michigan Ave. 
GIVILAMO. 0. PITISSU16L L 
Need Record Dist Bill'larroce tort. 

1227 W. 9 SI. 1109 FMI AM. 

0111011. MICA. SON 1111CI5(0, 
My bred DLL Eric Fiord Did. 
3725 Waod.ied 1751 brow 

SI. LOUIS 3, M0. 
Mena DetrrIbilog Co 
1916 WaMiryeo. Are 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS 

cenrinu.d 

Cali* Records, Inc. 
1011 Plat. 9049. 
Pettabutgh, Pa, 

Canton Records 
P. 0. Box 152 
Conlon, 0. 

Pool Caco. Recorde 
4705 Elmwood Ave. 
Los Angelo, 1, CNf, 

Celestial Hirai R 

Taper 
120 W. Thomas 
born* 0. Wash. 

6.1.11 Iecerd. 

4134 S. Alameda St. 
Los Ansel" I, Calif. 

trek lrterds, Ice, 
222 fall 1ó1h 51, 

New York 17, N. Y. 

lea Records 
15-7d 'bee 
Brookial 31. N. Y. 

Wooed Muda so. fa, 
139 5th Ave. 
Pella , N, Y. 

Rillia. Radom? 
911 Yea 51., N. W. 
warhinOlon, O. C. 

lode. Record, 
146 Neenin90on Ave. 
lisien 15. Mas,. 

I1.I..a.d [words., 
Polio 

23 Easr Morton Blvd. 
Room 921 
Chosgo., III. 

5M Records 
be 12. Orange, Calif. 

Were* Interview, Ud. 
643 Fifer Ave. 
he. Yak, Ot, Y. 

lorry Record. 
176.105, 110 lourel St. 

Off Mar. Calif. 

*mow ¢sardo 
4921 Ionia Monica Blvd. 
les Angras 29, Calif. 

hombre Records 
9.410 Medlar Road 
CWcinnell, 0. 

Breed Records 
6507 Vandikr St. 
PAlladtlphla, Pa. 

Brere.a Mohlpketlºn 
Rr<ord. 

5remntr-Darrs Phonics 
Wu-,etre, Ill. 

1.110 Recordar 
157 W. S7rn St. 
New Yak. N. Y. 

Belies Rete.do 
110 Tensors St. 
akwo« NN9hh 
Lata Island, N. Y. 

5ridg I. o.sland 
WIN Records. Inc. 
4705 firewood Ave. 
Lo. An30ee 4, Calif. 

5sR lececd, 
Rd7 Whew 
Mtr.it 2. Mich. 

u.edsasl Record Cees, 
Sex Karcw, Calif. 

Brooke Retorde 
Rod,o Bulldrn9 
Asheboro, N, C. 

loos I. Brombeleu 
24208 Altiene Are. 
P. 0. Box 213 
LOO i'., Calif. 

Brune Rererda 
P. 0. toe 265 
«61,00. (ones. 

Brunswick Records 
e/o Ont. Records, Inc 
445 Pak Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

ISO Retorda 
. 'Nnhln9lon Se. 
Auburn, N. Y. 

B uck 4 Sumer Rec.rda 
e/o Rod River Songs, 

Inc. 

5927 Vocal Oted.. 
Horlseood, Calif, 

Bucks County bound 
ao6 R.cºrdine La. 

Box 2611 R. P 3 
Brislol. Pa. 

B uddha Record) 
P. 0. Box 10522 
SI. Poterlbur9 33, Fla 

Buddy Record Co. 
503 Locust St. 
Mm-i1'ell, Tea. 

Buena Villa Records 
500 S. Buena Yists 
Burbank. Calif. 

h llsere Records 
1619 Br..d.ar. 
New York, N. Y. 

S.101 bowed 0 
Rec.cd`ng C.. 

3619 Henderson Blvd, 
Campa. Fla. 

CIS Rec.e4s 
1308 OW Sr.', Rd. 
Park 14111s, Xy. 

C5M 1.c.rd, 
439 Penninglon SI. 
EII140erh, N, 1. 

Coker Mule Corp. 
116 Control Park, South 
New York, N. Y. 

Gallus Record. 
2105 Colorado Ave. 
Pothook/1h. Va. 

Cadence Records, Int. 
119 W, 571h 51, 
No. York, N. Y. 

CaadmoU Records 
277 Sth Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Calllornla Taped 
Muth Also. 

743 El Camino Real 
Redwood City, Ca111. 

Calvary Retards Co , 

Inc, 
c/o Aleaand.r F. Ririe 
1577 1s1 Ave 
New York. N Y. 

Cal Wall Records 
2349 Kern Si. 
fr"no, Calif. 

Cambrldv. Recardi.9 
Sprang. Inc. 

I. 0. Bare 251 
Cambridge 38. Mau. 

C,nkridl. Records. Inc_ 
P. 0. Sax 262 
Bedford. Mast, 

Camden Records 
c/o RCA victor 
155 E. 24th 5l. 
Now York. N. Y. 

Come* Records 
10 S. locust Sr, 
I1.IIadelDhq, Ps. 

Cmm Retard, 
234 Patterson Art. 
East Roeheriord, N. 3. 

Ca.rp.t Iecerdl 
loll ernalloner UY, 

Suite 225 
Miami Sle::rl0c, fl., 

Campus Record. 
P. 0. Box 562 
Phoenix. Arit. 

Canada Records 
Station "C" Boo 86 
HamiNgn, Ontario. Can. 

Canada. -.rancor 
Records 

135 W. 55 St. 
New Yell, N. Y. 

Canadlae Marconi Ce. 
4824 (Ole Des Nelges 

Poo 
Moataeal 26. Can. 

Caadba Music Saks 
Corporation, Ltd. 

1261 Bay St. 
boron?. 5. Ontario. 

Can. 

C1Nd. Record,. Inc. 
850 Longwood Ave, 
New York, N. Y. 

Candle Record, 
501 Madison Are. 
New York 21 N. Y. 

Candy Recerd, 
92 Lock St. 
Newark, '4. 3. 

(amok Retard, 
6505 HollewOOd Blvd. 
Hollywood 2s. Cold. 

Catan fiords 
534 N. 7th An. 
Phoenix, Aria. 

Canaonat Record Co. 
2134 Clinton St. 
Los Amperes 26. Calif. 

Cape Record. 
Bo. 7692 
University Slatlon 
Aullin 12, Tee. 

Caper Records 
6041 5. 'N., 1911. 11. 
Wood 55, Fla. 

Capitol Records, loo. 
1730 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

C.lf.1 Records. leg, 
1750 N, Y.ne St. 
14011,1.'ood 78. Calif, 

Capri Rooed, 
145 W. 4511. St. 
hew York 36, N. Y. 

Cork, Records 
1674 Broadway 
Soils 606 
New York. N. Y. 

CopcoA Records 
P. 0. lox 1051 
5l9 Spring. Tex, 

Carm Record., In,. 
141 Welt Route 4 
P.ramui, N. 1. 

Cordial Record. 
118 Welee Sr. 
laet..9toaa, Conn. 

fari.wal E.pn Coop, 
30 Church St. 
New York, N: Y. 

Cordial Records 
Box 205 
Nash... Mo. 

Cardinal Records 
</o GreeMrite RocOrd- 

in9 Co. 
Villa Park 
While Sulprw Springs. 

W. 9.. 

Caribbean Records 
c/o Dwnllett Intl, 
750 10th Ac... Her 

Polk, N Y. 

Carle. Record Corp. 
345 'w. 581h Sr. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Crwariea Records 
62 Teed St. 
Nunriergton S4t{rs 
NP. York. N. Y. 

C t.. Record Co. 
715-3511. Ave 
San F*Nilcd 21, 

CoNL 

CarrerAel:a9er 
Enlatria,l 

635 S. /*Brea Ave. 
Los A,.glal 16, Celle. 

Care.. Initrpaiorc, lot, 
5303 laurel Caneen. 

Blvd 

North Hollywood, Calla. 

Caner 1,01141 
435 S. Lobee. An. 
Los Angeles 36, CAUL 

farther Records 
1608 N. Ar9rk 
Hollywood 25, Calif, 

Cora Grand. Records 
6 Cater Place 
Woburn. 'Ails. 

Calcade Recording 
2515 W. 9th 
Spokane, Wash, 

Cash Record Sable 
2610 S. (minnow Bled 
Los Anoelrs 16. Calif. 

Ca,hmere Record. 
3652 Growtnor Rd 
Cleveland IR. O. 

(nil* 1ecr4s 
2025 Sa.eridan De. 
RaPnwar. 23, N. Y. 

Calaell IMrrrk" 
P. 0. Box 3634 
Shrewpor,, La 

Crac. Rec. of Corrode, 
Led. 

600 Bay SI., Suite 407 
Toronto 2. One Can 

Cose Record Co., 
of N. 1. 

2 Pirasant Terrace 
Boonton, N, 7. 

Cal Ree.rds bales Ca. 

234 W. Stith Se, 

rip. York 19, N. Y. 

Caralln. I de 

bt Coldridgr St. 
Brooklyn 33, N. Y. 

cavalier Records. lao. 
215 Sankt Sr. 
San Francine I0, 

Calif. 

C.C. (Win. lac, 
6.40 SIh A,.. 
New York, N. Y. 

Control Record, 
3140 The Paseo 

eery, .No. 

C I Record, 
7 W. 1701h St. 
I.[« York 52, N. Y. 

C.otay R 

1429 Hawthorne Sr. 
Plltelwreit 1, ., 
CIS Rrcrdioss, In., 
Suite 701 
2. Branfrd Noce 
,lawe,w. N. 5. 

Challenge Retords, Inc 
1556 N. L. tallo. Avg, 
Nollywc d 25, Calif. 

Champ. e. Sword, 
The Oyn.el Corp. 
215 A. 92 St. 
New York, N. Y. 

The Champion 0,00.1 

1C07 Buchanan Sr. 
Nashville, Tenn. 

Chanodl.r Records. Int. 
1320 Vino St. 
Philadelphia 7. P.. 

Chapel Retards 
1350 VIII. Sr, 
Mountain View. 

Cheri alma«. 
t/o Mailow. Musk 
400 A 5.oadwey 
Nashville, Tenn. 

Checker Record, 
2170 S. Michigan 
Ave. 

Chk.90 16, 111. 

Cherokee Record. 
1576 Broadway 
Hdw York 19. N. Y. 

Cherd eo Records 
1674 Sro.8way 

N. E. 
Huntsville, Ala, 

Orwell* Word. Co 
5610 Bella Dr. 
Rvbidour Cllr. Calif_ 

Chess Record Coif. 
2120 5. Michigan Aw. 
Chicago 16, Ill. 

Chesterfield Retarde 
1610 N. Wilder 
Natic.00d 26, (.111. 

Chic Records, neo. 

P. 0. Boo 731 
Thome0 ello, Ga. 

alur.n's Record Solid 
27 TP4Nnpsan SI. 
Now Tart 13, N. Y. 

1.11411.7 Records, In.. 
226 W. 42 5,., 
New York, 

C ltaSta Record, 
39 W. 60th 51. 
Now Yak 23, N. V. 

(4.?o Retards 

243 Cant 9th Ave. 
Columbus 1, 0. 

Cwvwl Rrorde 
204 W. 55th 50., 

kill. OIPA 
New York, N. Y. 

Ce.ili. Record, 
e/o Sr.ingart 
350 Madison An. 
New York. N. Y. 

tkildnn's muk Center 
2858 W. Pico Rlvd. 
Los Angeles 6, Calif. 



til.. tititi.. 

11.3T R'Cti I 
You have enjoyed many of these selections on 

Monaural ... NOW ... most are available in STEREO 
lAI2MA1AU 
IN NI FI 

K »w1 / UTTLE RUSTLERS 

r I ba 1 lnl- 
tpMlrt IMO ea«. u" a1taI., 1M 
1Y, 1. 1 l 

Mwt IMv. IY(llt p 
1 41 S /`14tiN . 

Tetra'. ItM 
r.al 

IAMB'S 140US 

IAUE 110. I 

K 17M2 
Sc 110021 

AIWn hh ie Mee..ÍeaaM`ti,áe 

lMh:. 0014 PaN-P AN 

o.th.Mt . . eaA41 IN HI N 
I4e11. l4 

SC l300! M.a..M f , el a. 
eC 11/MOSS 

em 105 MI 
Mere /vaM al IMMeMws, 

wee.e . 
awl 

« wee 
I t.le.M. ~se taw eel 

N14 (atn. 
23 SIIDDOO I Ml.ler ee 

'4wteMarWe; Sew 

IN NI FS 4..1 .err 
K UK) 441D 

f Iv 
K 13003f td helm". we 

Meal 1MM..< Me. «MI. M myenept 
w, Mw red Mate raw .05. wee 
a..M.t. I e. IN le w.e1 MM 
-Al II IN 191 m . 1 ati,W. 

. .e le Am M... 
YI 4r1 dell .4n 
Adm.w.enw.t` M. 

1900 IN N I FI tied MII. 
o adl4 Merl le she. 

SC 11014 
K 330141 

Rem. M 
ham/ eft 4..d'IMt. rM paws nA. I4.. 
Ma. MMSIh O», IS 
elm. 1A.w. .I,h p 
lid /,ol.n,a.. 

e°0-ñ...rw ..á 
laMMr Ny, (a.p 
De fWti 

C.o.!, CaW4r 
11. M 4.e le M,.» .11 

SC SKIM 

MUSK Isf 1100(1. DINNER IN SAN S. I. RECORD 

EIS, 60LD DIGGERS FRANCISCO 101I11 
ma, elbwl Iel,r. 

K 2100' 
K 130o1f 

Ibe ra la ewe Ia. 
It 4.w 4wn14n,41 

S..4, ~Wort ems w. [mow 
...h 4.r+kan W de. 1,0c~dew.,5 e 

.4 ~am.. al a4M 
de, .14. ,4 d+-- 

M AIew1 41e, 
f4, rams 1,w- 
1eww hs. I.bl.f. 
Pmts./end M. 4n .ln s -,n .44 le. 
/WPM 

NI Fl SOUNDS 

FOR ROUNDS 

K »111 
444 M 

kV* mends, 1.. 
kw, IM.j* al- 
I..se 

n ,.b. ro 
We l', bend 

Heeled 
M 9y 

,," .r. ilall 
1 trlale4, ee.e M 

!4 4. 1-Ils 
p 5130 pea, r 

NU6NFT 90', 
IN NI FI 

tn,e la 0u 4r1101. SC 11011 ISr.Il3 
PtIN1E1Ti PUS la u. hd.l4s el w. 1C 330111 w.+M qlIOH 
PIUN;I a d.. Ae á41a, wwda n rw.5n 

K 3%10 
omens M M HeMa sY GYYnti 414911 

K 3L1./ 4 I deed Mr. tp, Ia Sr. .enwtq 
WI 

5.M eKSTllllt p All 1,, 
. , 

04 

.w 
M 

.te. en w ..D10 
lee !w rreaew. INN,o` M /u ti.se., .Me, n .Mo.d, < 

M.ee a'1 tl.. 04 ea 401 ,n..a., M Ire, d t0etVil2 
.rqe 1. 12* pV4 M "MeNin/ Ih sing, fen sib,. Is 

011., Mw -MM (hwww- nd '7M meal rw 1., ,.,'Al. 
«es law 31', M»e shtltI n e N 1, M1! el M,ne w, 
In G141 Hem UM Dp.' eo. .av,hell 

K 33013 
A ealiltl4f e,e11, 
.1 

,a.. l4 smwT 
ti. GI4lt 

eRNIE GREEN 

PLATS MORE THAN 

YOU CAN STAND 

K 33011 
K 333113 

0.1111441, a i 
0.01.11Mea M 

Ma le 
,1hl.MLP, ,Rene 

` 
141 

...A ,.ew .n,. 
IM IV meet *MM.. I.. MneM hea,.w 
(eon As, Is- 
aweatm.. Mt.11n 
Ow. N hers 

FATHER'S 

MOUSFA(HE No, 2 

K 33001 
K 330001 

,M,w. Alb .41 Mee. 
r4 elei,wet 0. 
Owl.« Inln -1. 

vean .Ilh M- 
*am .1ei.,. 44 M 
at.p1.11ut 1e h4- 
4 04e W', tpel+h,t p t4 1011,514 M 
l4.114. 

U MOUSTACHE 

DE PAPA 

IC 33015 
K 310153 

Meat I%H 141 
.ala« rod^ ea. 
O , a0.. 11 M 
1.154'O law. ..eel 
01 ,tl. y hen 
Imes, heed.fe. (W. 
an. ele MIT i9 
ra r,H Cr 
W ron 

MOOD MUSK Of MARUTU SHE EICIEEN6 

Mil SIENT MOVIES .0 33112 6unA1 SOUNDS 

c 211710 00 13,m OF GEORGE 5111111 
( /30707 /e.rn 4a ma 10-Iee0 

N.. d: rw1 d , w44 M 1Y, .n K »IN 
....4 1...1....neh..q ..M..M.. M..e 14 1302*! 

4l. .lw in ha 111 2N M.n,fk emus td Ihh .Ipe. M wa4lr 
con NrllCalb her ta.M1 II M Swlh 5,4444,4 lea, e<R 
Me ml, ~ow r A-Mt.a )*C4,. ... 01., M.eo,M 14 CW 
4M e4 N.,11ta4.e Ileaea Se the le.v .ISM adM M Cm«, 
!4tN It e4 t:<n,tt Holt 0,111 Gems, em T -IA Ct<a5w11, 
pl.+li we he -eww. O. eaa.< weak.' ...Mllin.d h. la. 
.an..en. M la -. a<11.aw.trl vtM Or Ih, ,rMw 

.ew. Aleea4, tenet W Si .,.1. M lrn. 4a4 
» Iro.r.A we 4. 4otI1 < 

RIUV TIC PUTS ;e,.W° `'1 ro eI lh tlntSa 
RICA? TIC 

...Ha, 1" lu' 
IT'S TIME ,Mnt. l. 

:C i3iiis TO DANCE 
w taelt4tyl 

,s11 le -.w Nti1 ,C ]3071 . 
M 09....e4 haM .c 13037{ 4M ,, 1Ie. You'll FUN 
O t Pommy lam 2e lbel e11 .4,a J<,. 
emw , ro M 1.. ea sear,IMA., IM K 330v 
Wessel .ro 1.0.14r d.n te . l. l, K 3.103.71 

e wM r e w d , , a sae »«wy le . ,Atawn DM h,t-MM IM S1111'Y.a11e..tet,> 
M.1, 1e.eMfH1r 

p» 
M 12* realest - l4, Ye,. ,rs 

Clem 1 Í. 1 we '1110 l.O. Me e 4, IM MIH In. 
wea aa4l ea O taw tIt',' 14 W, we. We 
d,a .n ,4k 4,d4.e a.M a.4, 4t 

ewllw. 41w,.^ 
Tewl0 

tne 
vwtM. 

1r, bel 

TROUBLE IN NINO ei1, O" wed ' : Mr 4v:,` 
IC 111114 

»w^ .i»td !n. 
K 31el » Y.. 5o,9. d 145(1 

414. t.~Awers.. IN IMe ,100 e. me^. HONK? 10e:e.0 Il.w. 

,ee..,`Tá . /a...» 
FOR OUTLAWS ^... 

t,O,M d 
la SC 111024 

^at 
d. resM erl . T!h style The K 1330241SNE TNIEE OF US ~ 

la4wd a41 Itod4 Wee*, Iro t... D,e PLAT SOLO 
I.YM OI4e 14,1:tt. Secedes p I a 1 elwa SC 33.1. }». ~Ay 1W r 0( SKIDS 
Till 140 RN AND I léw é.$,ó,' á¡. .i Aw eattnuI allow I.1 

SC 13111 Mee /men we tan lule C.It< 111.1.K 
»use D4rr. 14 ...41 I. 44 ~mi.» 5(M 

04 wit /r,f ty..w reel ti .ht 4..s nel1. :tMr..4nIM aopp 
v S.rM, (till ..l sad Lewd Ill -et M IKh Maw lee. Id/ 

was, le. eMd. Mrs Ilo,1n, lure.", eo 1/a K!ww 
tw«.n .w 1131 <..a.M` 1.r!s. be tw, mal. A 

, faa elr+4wd4 41t. ..44 *e 4. 4pMeMh h !hile 
ona.1 M *eh ham hN,. ere ,.r and 11nrt,.wM ~I. Itr 
let. well e» IVY- .H1 9.9.4 Dw In de IOW If l.. IN,4 
I.M .evM was 

STEREOPHONIC HI-FI SOUNDS FOR HOUNDS 33009.5 
(ryIMIT diffseeed than roll Cn,.,,1.1 NI41 SOUNDS TOO HOUNDS. 

This ewe 1e lee ITund/, T.aura, The F..,.., TODiw, Naundl. 

WATCH FOR MORE EXCITING RELEASES TO COME! 

MERRY -GO -RO UND . . . 

BARBARY COAST'S Colorful Highly Saleable line of Children's l.P.'s 

CHILDREN'S FAVORITE SONGS 

AND STORIES IN HI FI 
KG( 10001 

PLAYTIME MUSIC 

IN NI FI 
M6, 10003 

MOTHER GOOSE 

IN NI FI 
MGR 10003 

COME PLAY WITH 

ME IN HI FI 
MCI 10004 

GAME AND STORY 

SONGS IN HI FI 
MCI 10003 

DOWN ON THE 

FARM IN HI FI 
Mat 10004 

SONGS FOR UTTTE 

COWPOKES IN HI FI 
MOO 10007 

MUSIC FOR LITTLE 

FOLK SINGERS IN HI Fl 
MGM 10000 

1213111Y COLN RECORDS,Irc: 
4430 Santa Monica Blvd. 1.094 ingeles, Calif. NOrmandy 2-8107 

Distributed Nationally Through DECCA RECORDS -Except by CORAL in Los Angeles and New York 

ti 

zSSZLI 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS 

oonlinu.d 

Cobra Record Corp. 

3346 W. Rooserdll Rd. 
Chlcewo 24. III. 

Comet Renee. 
(/o Brook Musk 
710 (bodelt. 51, 
New OrIrons. 14. 

Censer II..r Prod., Inc. 
P. 0. Box 41108 
lot Ange10. 41. Cali/. 

Crol.l 0.ter4,, Me. 
1719 Poplar Avg. 
Memphis 4, Tenn, 

Ckiwe Record Cm 

A50 Monl9pmeay Rd. 
CillrorsaN 13, 0. 

Chloe loser. 
2609 W. Chapman 
Orr -9. Calif. 

Chris. Recd C.. 
1113 Broadway 
Kansas aty, Mo. 

Choke Records, loo. 
100 West 42d SI. 
New York. N. Y. 

Chaney Musk 
Publish« 

96 Royal. Avg. 
Nevy Cl?-, 6, h. 1. 

Chord Record, 
'Ier Cherie Montt 
c/ Lt. Eastman 
400 Madison Ave. 
N. York. N, Y. 

Cods oek. 6 Recording 
Co. 

4104 Scut*, Central Ave 
In Angeles II, Calif. 

Chore* los.rds Ca. 
7007ty Knox 5,. 
Dolla. Tex. 

Chrklia. Pohl, Record. 
7111* (inky Av., 
,ads, Coilf, 

Chrl0ry Records 
15520 El Gain lane 
Lee G.la.. Calif. 

CPI leer. 
3804 Tenis It. 
01,11pn, Tex. 

Chwtl. Recd. 
4/0 loyal Records 
12406 l Grange Are. 
let Ren9.1t1 25, Gail. 

ChordalII, Bony Tebaac. 
1,41. 6 61ke1 B. 

7035 Wa Jefferson 
Plod, 

In Apeen. Calif. 

C warn. locoed. 
115 S. Second 
Rotas., Ark, 

C4ne.a lone C. 
221 w, fourth 5I. 
Take, Okla, 

Clyi.ati Sr.pAowy 
D.stect.a 

I11 f.,, fourth SI. 
CInN.ari 2, 0. 

Cush Record Co. 
054 Noroy S,. 
Sco frar.KlKe 3. Calil, 

piddle d. 
tie Art Ret'ds 
/ . 0. Re. 5066 
Miami, 014. 

pbll.n Ronrd. 
40 Central SI. 
t osten, Man. 

C. J. Rrrerde C.. 
4633 Indl,na Ave. 
CNiuge. III. 

Clarion 1"4 MI.. Co. 
1021 Ridge Ave, 
Phllade1Mla 23, 74. 

Clore Record. 
145.35 18016 St. 
J.malu 34. N. Y. 

Clan. Reced, 
c/e Larry Golding 
19130 l.nad St. 
Rondo, Calif. 

a.,, Loser. 
3621 W. Pico Blvd. 
Los Amo. n, Calif. 

Clout 341110.., Ir0. 
719 1010 Avo. 
Now York 19, N. Y. 

Cl.s,k Retards 
2959 few4h Ave. 
Les An901es, Calif. 

Clef Records. lot. 
451 North Cowen 0e. 
Beverly Hills, Cold. 

CLJ?Ten. Record. 
117 W. 48th St. 
New York, M. Y. 

CNvelnd R Imo 
Ce. 

ISIS Euclid Ave. 
(Wetland IS. 0. 

Clint. Record. 
4447 Don Mllar8o 0r. 
Los Angeles 6. Calif. 

Cods Retells 
500 Tremhloy 
Birmingham. Mich. 

Chock Records 
1619 Biro.4.ay 
New York, N. Y. 

CN.4 Records 
5008 Farwell Ave. 
Slot If. Ill, 

CI..e. Record C. 
1604 E. 33d 51. 
Los Angelo,, Celil. 

Cie. Records 
1323 P.cific St. 
41ee01yn 16, N. Y. 

C Note Record. 
5627 Ernest 51, 
Los Angeles, Calif. 

Cero lecor. 
1107 El Centre Ave. 
Hollywood. Calif. 

Codo R d. 
127 N. 46th 5t. 
New York 36, N, Y, 

C Ed ta.n/s 
12 W, 1171*, 51. 
New York 26. N Y. 

C..4 Retad,, Inc. 
1619 BtoadwaY 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Cole C.V. 
023 S. Wok.,b Ave. 
Chk.9o, III. 

GNAW Rased. 
4856 W. Jaf/n,M Blvd. 
Loa Angeles 16. Calif. 

Colonial Record. 
P. 0. toe 1170 
Ch.0o1 11111, N, C. 

CIemal Record. 
A5CParamoonl 
1501 Broadway 
New York. N. Y. 

Celses.um Record. 
0.k.00d Dr., P.R. 

Ney3 
Norwalk. Conn. 

CMOs incoe*. 
711 filth Ave. 
Now York, re. Y. 

Celowkia Records, Ins. 
1473 Barnum Ave, 
Br.A9eport, Conn. 

Cols [nude 
2103 Porno. Ave., M.W. 
Washington 7, D. C. 

Columba. Records, Inc. 
799 Seventh Axis 
New York, N. Y. 

Columbus Rosa. 
P. 0. 00. 467 
304 NWknd Ave. 
Gel.* Pod, Toa. 

Comm.d Rec.d. 
1501 Stood..y 
New York, H. Y. 

Cemmbtl.lne Sorin 
LOu1,vrRN Orcb. 

loul,v.11e, Ky. 

Coma... Record Co.. 
Ins_ 

289 Neppe,hen Avg. 
Took.', 3. N. Y. 

Compose Record. 
1078 Gila Dr. 
Crooneren, Ky. 

C Records 
1787 W. 36th PI. 
lm Angel. 18, Calif. 

C...oe01,. 
P. 0. Box 88 
Nd.wiro. III. 

Canee etev.*, Inc, 
P. 0. Box 66, 1010 

Central 
Wlt.elre, III. 

Con Record Core, 
C/o Phil Irllo 
160 Iambi, Teros. 
imlMton, N. 1. 

( letod. 
1619 Broadway, 

Room 914 
New York. N Y. 

C..Iawneary Record. 
8481 M.Iro,r PI. 
Los Angeles 44, C4111. 

Cenii.anl.l Reseed, 
519 lrumder 11.49. 
Milw.ok.t, Wit. 

Conleur [Kern 
P. 0. 5.. 135 
Rivgnide, Calif. 

Cock Labe. aleclef, Inc. 

101 Second 5t. 
Stamford, Conn. 

Ceale tecatdt 
403 N. fourth St, 
N4u.ton. N. 5. 

C..0p Records 
302 Exchange Bldg. 
Nashville 3, Tenn. 

C.ee.r R 

1604 W. 26.4 11. 
Pine eWlf, bk. 

Ceps Record. 
4609 Deland. 
~Woe 4, Tea. 

Coal*, R'eods 
SI Warne. Sr. 
Roxbury 19, Mass. 

Copyright Record. 
106 Cromwell Dr. 
Son Anlan;o, Tea. 

Coon Rece. 
0/0 Dana Records 
44.5 Park An. 
New York, N. Y. 

Cor1.k Record. 
15023 Alondra Blvd. 
La Mirada, Calif. 

Cer.nik. Racer. 
462 Worthington Ave. 
Albany 3, N. Y. 

Care Rocnd. 
c/o ta'q.1 Musk Co. 
503 bunt C.rrwurc. 
S. Antonio, Tex. 

C'..de Re.. Ce. 
5121 Dover 51. 
Oakland 9, Cali/. 

C on On.rds 
531 Oleander Or. 

lot Angeles, Calif. 

Cad 
320 Exchange Bldg. 
Nashville 3, Tenn. 

Comet Retarding Ce. 
P. 0. Bee 118 
All,nl. I, Co. 

Cone., Renal. I... 
5651 Melrose Ave. 
Hollywood 38, Calif. 

Ce.S1.r de 

659 10th Ave. 
New Tort, N. Y. 

Cee.ln.Inl Pct. 
P. 0. Re. 487 
Tempt, Arlo. 

C.unlnYinl en'41np, 
333 Pen Av.. 
New York 14, N, Y. 

Count Rotor. 
1133 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

C...try Joel'. goer. 
0.rnoret1 1. Ga. 

Cory Retard. 
Box 187 
Dann, W. Va. 

Croalive A,il,ts 
Retardlegf 

200 M.In SI. 
Or ,p., N. 1. 

Crest Rosed. 
0109 Sunsel 131.d. 
lteNY.eod 46, C4Nf. 

Critter Record.. 
Pkkwi,k Saks Corp. 
33.34,4 58. 
B rooklyn 32. N. Y. 

(Merlon 6 Print. 
Reece.. Inc 

1491 Vine SI. 
H ollywood, Cold. 

Al Crocker Ill 14.f, N.ntI, 51. 
Eon,., City 6. M 

(ce.ley Reeed Cory. 
205 5. 13th SI. 
Phitod.lphla 7, e. 

Co.., C.e/ry Records 
397 Pollak Ave. 
10.11. N. 1. 

Crouton* Records. Inc. 
1600 M. Labe. 
Hollywood 26, Calif. 

Cob [lewd. 
15.10 brodwoy 
Now York 36, N. Y. 

Co. Ineenniood 
4725 University Blvd 
Motion S, To.. 

C.. Record. 
4225 UnlversUy 
00,,10,. Tes. 

Coo- tec.ds 
C/o wN122 
4/4. M6M, Aatae., Int. 

1674 ...row 
New Yert, N. Y. 

Calk.a. liveried C.. 
Ise, fault 
4705 Gallatin Rd. 
NoshvilN, Tenn. 

Coal/ Retards 
120 Polnron Se. 

Ees,On, Mass- 

t..t.m R"4e4 Prod, 
345 El Menlo Rd. 
El Colon, (111. 

Custom Sound t.c.rdiog 
01.41,, 

1563 Sherman Ave. 
Evanston, III. 

'b" Record. 
296 Elm St, 
New.k, N. 1. 

O oh Rn'd Corp. 
520 Seventh Se. 
6.18.10 I, N. Y. 

0.ff..St... 
310 Robor, lee 
Houston. Tea. 

Oahe R.ee,4. 
c0 1. 49Th St, 
New Yek, N. Y. 

0.Men Recer6t 
3745 5, Dalton A.e, 
Les Angeles II. Calif. 

DaM.r Roc'. 
137 AA. P 

R'he,ln, N. Y. 

Dm' R.e.rd. 
117 W. 14111 SI. 
K coy S. rm. 

D.. tolled. 
315 W. Orly Ss. 

No.. YOIL. N. Y. 

D... en.do 
115 Manhattan Ar.. 
Was...ch. N. 1. 

Circle Retard C.. 
4103 Jackson St. 
Houston a, Tnr, 

THE 61tIROARo, APRIL 

Comae Reseed Mfg, Cs. 
2534 W. Pico BAHL 
Let Angeles 6, Calif. 

25. 1960 

Composers Recordings, 
Inc_ 

2121 Broadway 
Na'. Yolk 23, N. Y. 

C.r.eII 10.'41 
124 Robes PI. 
1lhaca, N. Y. 

Co.... Refer. 
9317 west Washington 

BIN. 
Culver City, Calif. 

RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE 600 

O nallotlm Mvtk 
P , 0. lox 3661 

3.7 01..0 3, C4111. 

K & DIRECTORY 37 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS 
D3io W. 04 SI. 
New Ye.. N. Y. 

conlinued 

Dore Retordt 
1481 N. Vine St. 
Hollywood 20. C.lif, 

Eagle Records 
201 W. 49th S1. 
New York, N. Y. 

11.11,.. Record... 
1106V. S. Sevenah Sc. 

.INlmingcon, N. L 

0nnHe Retold Co. 

1522 E. Jefferson 
MtroD 7, 411th. 

D.rllns 
112 E1111.n SI, 

D ui Records 
18.10 ,.irle... Ave. 
Fakiawn, N. 1. 

D.5* twrds 
D070 LlndenMm Blvd. 
North Hollywood, CaIll, 

D al. 

799 Seventh Ave. 
00. Yolk, h. Y. 

Onb RKerdt 
441 W, 49th St, 
Now York 19, N. Y. 

Omen Rr<.rd, 
39 W bah SI. 
New Yook 23, N. Y. 

Down R.co.d. Co. 

215 S. Rirkwoed Rd 
Allwood 22. /Y..II. 

0.9.2.014 Rttord. 
401 0.3. lake SI. 
Burbank, Cant. 

D C Record. 
1129 Vermont 

N.W., Red 221 
W1*hinoton 5, 0. C. 

J. C. Dean, lot. 
1770 B.oleau Ave. 
(Nkomo 13. III. 

D eli Retard., Iras. 

o/o ABCPar.mount 
1501 brood.AY 
New York, N. Y. 

Debbie Rec. 
48 W. a8rh 
New York, N. Y. 

Debd Record., Iq. 
331 W. Slot St. 
New Took 19, N. Y. 

D Roe.. 
c/o 14.90 
724 W. 49th SI. 
New York. N. Y. 

D a144 t.e.N,, ine, 
445 P.n Ave. 
New York 19, N. Y, 

Decay Record. 
6C0 Beam. St. 
CoMten, N. C. 

D.. Gee Rec.eds 
58 Market St. 
Ne.rk 1, N. J. 

D.I.w.n Yalley Record, 
c/o W.Ill.m B. Rieh.eo 
6746 Ya Rd. 

Ph.ladelphll 26. p, 

Dab.. Reeerd C.. 
06. 2023 
/r.keleY, 0.111. 

D ebit Records 
12333 Venruu Blvd. 
Studio CUY, Calif. 

0.1...w R.terds 
42 E. Chicago Ave. 
Chicago II, Ill. 

0.1.1.411 Rece4d1 
1344 S, Glen Awn Rd. 
IndianapeHs 21, Ind. 

Del .1 0.00,4,, Inc. 
47 School St. 
Yonk... 3, N. Y. 

Delftay R.cords 
41 (enter St. 
N.rrin9ron, Orl, 

0.150.4e Rec.tds 
c/o Orb. Muslc Shop 

N0. I 

4063 MIlw.uee Ave. 
CNit.p, 111. 

Delon Retell Ce., Inc. 
1540 Brews... Ave. 
Cincinnati 7. 0. 

Dernon Records 
2021 W. Veer Ave. 
Los Angel*. IO, C.111. 

D.mn Retor4l 
IMO labrea 
Hollywood 40, plll. 

Dewier Reccr1 Co. 

514 Inl.rnalien.l T,ade 
Marl 

Vow Orleans, La. 

0ne. Reeled Co. 
t/o DemonNot.on 

...el Co. 
P. 0. /o1 4, Stotion C 

lin.Mn, Neb. 

0. i.ymenr 
333 N Michigan Ave. 
CMcopo 1, Ill, 

Desee, ReeordinY Ce. 
P. 0. Boa 321 
Sleree Vitt*, Ariz 

D.lse tweeds 
c/0 Pkkwkk 54141 Co. 
8.16 4.3.1 Ave. 
lag Isln4,, to, Y. 

De,c.Ylne Se. R d. 

14971 Tub. St. 
Sepulveda. Calif. 

De Wirt Records 
12 Fair,.., lane 
Huntington SM. 

L. I., N, Y. 

D l.mend 0nord C.. 
309 N. Fain!. 
Jackson, MM. 

Dice Recer/s 
1344 N. EeveolY Dr. 
Be HAS, CAI. 

Dictation Doc Co. 
170 Broadway 
New York. N. Y. 

Dtu.C Record. 
4278 N. W4el 
Roe,-, 201 
Chicago 13. 111, 

Oita.yl.nd Read* 
SOO S. Buena OWN. Se. 

Burbank, C*111. 

Dino ,.cords C.., tar. 
7315 Sum., Blvd. 
Hollywood N, Calif. 

Diver... R,c.rda 

140 E. B.nnock St, 
B oise, Id.ho 

DIak esed Jowl.. 
00(0,4. 

8566 Sunset blvd. 
Hollywood 46, Calif. 

r Res coda 

Columbia, Tenn. 

0,1,111. Record. 
DOub/eday A CO.. Inc.. 
575 Madison Ave.. 
New YOrk 22. N. Y. 

Denen 1.t.rd. 
622 lrnion St, 
SeanN I, Much. 

D...inlon 0..adtatting 
Ce. 

4 Albert St. 
17,0.00, OM.. Canada 

0.w1ne Pella Dbl. 
B. 36 
O wner., Wis. 

Demin. Retord. 
c% R. T. Wallb.m 
309 W. 2111 St. 
Austin, Tea. 

Do..... Rrre,4a 
1650 Broadway 
Suite 908 
New Yo40. 19, N. Y. 

D...Ick Rtrtord. 
Bo. 192 
61:11,111, P4. 

D. Mar Record. 
6 (oiler PI, 
W'vbv.n, Mass. 

Coot, Record Cory. 
9512 S. Central Ant. 
Los 409elt., pill. 

0..!,.. lewd. 
9512 5. Central Ave. 
Le. Angelo/ 2. C.lil, 

D.rri.pon Record. 
t/0 Recoldl 
314 E. 11th SI. 
NOu.IOn, Tes. 

Deshaz Records Corp. 
7983 Crosby SI. 
New Yak, N. Y, 

Por Records 
1507 N. Vine St. 
Hollywood 28, C4111. 

Do111. uc.rd. 
2334 W. Pko 11vd. 
IOs Angeles. Calif, 

O.ub4 f Record. 
643 S. Cochran A... 
lot Angelis 30, Calif. 

Dow. N... Record. 
451 N. Canon Or. 
Beverly Hilts, Calif. 

WHIM. N. Gowns 
410 'A'. 115th St. 
New York 25. N. Y. 

Dr.gen Res.ods 
1674 /.Ndwoy 
Room 608 
New Yost. N. Y. 

O.esel Record. 
7319 S. Vernon 51. 
Chic.ºo. Ill. 

Drv. R.cerdin. Co. 
221 N. Main St. 
WaNingtord. Con... 

Orla .a4 Ente./.be., 

3760 Woodward Ave, 
ONralt I. MIN. 

bob I lions' 
5024 Club Rd. 
Mille Rock, Ark. 

Dwre1.1-Themten 
London Records 
539 W. 25th St, 
Now Took, N. Y. 

Duke Records, Inc. 
2809 1,001,1 St, 
Houston 26, ie.. 

Oukoff latern.tlonal 
S Coq. 

1625 Bay 0.d. 

.Slam{ Be,ch, t4. 

Drrie. Rr.ord, 
539 W. 25th SI. 
Nev. YOr, N. Y. 

Dwain Record. 
1697 Broadway, Rm. 

1005 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Dynamic 1..0.4* 
10527 Coln..bi4 
Cleveland B, 0. 

lastly Records 
c/o Sono40ut Mu.i< 

Cowpony, Inc. 
1650 Beo.dw.y 
New Took 19, N. Y. 

Ostia a Records 
11700 Olympic 0.1,4. 
W. Los Angeles 04, 

CAlit, 

Oast Melt tI41 
157 w, 57rn 51. 

Now York 19. N. Y. 

!.b Record. 
4523 5. Western Ave. 
Los Angeles 62, Calf. 

lotto. Recrds, I,,. 
1650 BOadway 
New York 19, N. Y. 

E d i f oa 1. t.l..l l o,.l, 
Inc. 

0525 Sons. blvd. 
Hollywood 46. 

E4mar Coro. 
0403 Sum./ Blvd. 
Hollywood, Calif. 

tdvcalie..1 Dance 
Record Co. 

P. 0, Bo. 6062 
Bridge.. 0, Corn. 

I/uc.tie.al SeryIc.s 
1730 Eye SI., N,W, 
Washington 6, 0. C. 

Id.. Record. 
P. 0. Boo 66 
01.1. Ca111. 

l/orn Reterd. 
77 W.shing.on St., W. 

(1440090 2, III, 

Elder 61.510 Caro. 
575 Eighth Ave. 
New York. N. Y. 

Electric & Musk.' Ind. 
0413, Ltd, 

38 W. 4Bí1. sr. 
New Took 36. N. Y. 

!left.. Reeerd. 

116 W. lath St. 
Now TOIt. N. Y. 

Fote tnord. 
Europa Import Co., Inc. 
207 E. Both St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Ilmn Rrtarda 
c/o Gone Record, 
1650 /ro.d.ay 
NO. York, N. Y. 

llmont 0.cerd, 
c/o Gone 
1650 /ro.4..y 
New York, N. Y, 

El Rio Rasta Ce. 
Bow 92 
El RIG, Calif. 

Imam! Record, 
35 E. Wacker Co. 
Chicago, III, 

f move Records 
709 CenNvl fuwar 
San Fransl500 3, pill 

Eme. Records 
150 W. 55th It. 
New Took 19, N. Y. 

Emblem Record., l., 
2048 Dint. Ave 
0e.rban, Nick. 

INC Rrtudoes Coro 
006 E. Sawntl St. 

SI. Paul 6, Min 

(MC Rec..ds 
(Ewen Musk Coto.) 
4826 'Wet.... A.e. 
Monlre.1 6, Clue.. Can 

Emerald R...s. In. 
933 Nultnun A.e. 
Fort Wayne. Ind. 

Empeoor 1.00r41 
310 Wilber. SI, 

W'nnNnq, W', V4 

EmOirk.l tesordint, 
P, 0 B . 52 

Yellow Spl, ngl, 0 

Ems Reardints 
250 W. 551h SI. 
New York, N. Y. 

End,. 0.00446 

1612.3 N. Argyle Ave. 

Hollywood 37, C.'d 

Rotor. R...rdinº 00 

P. 0. Boa 816 
Station B 

Monere.l. Caaad. 

EKycl0P4edia MN..ak 
Fllms 

1150 Wilmelle A... 
Wilmette. Ill. 

Eno 1.0.14. 
1650 El'oadwas. 
New Yak. N, Y 

lug. ee Eadtn ,rid. 
Int. 

225 W. Bern St. 
New York, N. Y. 

E..k. Rec erd., Inc. 

1697 Brood.*. 
New York. N Y. 

E.OIthm.nl Materlab, 
Inc. 

246 filth Ave. 
Now York. N. Y. 

Epic Roads 
35 W. 45th St. 

New York. N. Y. 

D.l<. Records, ine. 
725 l{,made 00. 
New Yak 31, N. Y. 

Diana t.erdt, late, 
1630 Bro.O.ay 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Dor RKwds 
1947 !roadway 
Sulu 307 
New York. N. T. 

Oyn.. Mott Corp. 
361 bucker SI. 
hew Yaa, N. Y. 

Fban Record. 
420 Willow Rd. 
HellertOwn, Pa. 

SR R'CORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK Ii DIRECTORY APRIL 25, 

Ir 1.<0.4,, Inc. 

fast N. Vine St. 
Hollywood 38. (Nil. 

1960, THE ammo,E0 



Er-ae Rece,4 C.. 
1074 W. Dit.rson St, 
(hit490 22. III. 

!Hell. Record, 
177 Third Ave.. N. 
Nashville, Teta. 

Faith Re<wds 
5506 (mono SI, 
Houston, Tex. 

Fascination Reoord C., 
253 Waverly Ave. 
11i9hl.nd Pork 3, Mlth. 

tkker RK.rdln/ 
Stevie, 

27 Amodio Rd. 
Old Greenwich, Corn 

Fl.ttbl. Reseed, 
253 Par.mus Rd. 
Ridgewood, N. 1, 

!eyrie Rnrrds 
c/o San4m. Music 

145 Woodside Dr. 
limtin9him, Ala. 

! it Records, Inc. 
333 Sixth Ave. 
New Reek 14, N. Y, 

ü<.ke Re<erd Ce. 
Swte 1{ 
135 N. 791h St. 
New Yak 24, N. Y. 

iota R,<o,ds 
for 233 
1kv,lton, 0. 

tine, Rector's 
141 Porry Sr, 
New Ywk, N. Y. 

Peet 1000,64, let. 
66 Cowl St. 
IraMl7n, h, Y. 

two. Insert CO Inc. 
1496 Third kw. 
Mew Yak 28. N. Y. 

!rent. Record, 
360 teem/Ion Ave 
*sew York, N. Y. 

!melt Recaed. Co. 
1427 W, Downey Ave. 
/Tint 5, MICA. 

Intl Rem., 
1042 'W, Illh SI. 
Its An9ele, 6. C.II/. 

1.4e1.nces Anwieet 
70 E. 111h SI, 
New York, N. Y. 

(molest trier* 
c/o Aa.Par Record Corp. 
1501 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

lye CO* Nov., Iles. 
1466-01 Archer Ave. 
!..rice 35, N. Y. 

1.2 Recordo 
P. 0. BOA 004 
Beverly Hi111. CoIll. 

F.ble Record Co. 

6401 Suns. Blvd. 
Los Angeles, Calif. 

Veber l.binson 
Pre4.cllea1 

loo 36 
Malibu, Calif. 

Fa Woo, Record, 
cry S1.1 S.In CO. 

P. 0. 6o, 2067.0.305 
5. F.ir.ak 

f mode., Colil. 

f.<e Record, 
P. 0. B.. 94 
Earont9wn, N. 1. 

fairb.6 1 loosed, 
250 W. 5711. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Falcon Record 
c/e An Mulle Stair 
1705 Fresno 
Boa 164 
McAllen, /to, 

falcon Retail, les. 
21129 5. Michigan Ave. 
(Muge 16. III, 

tame Re<wd, 
e/0 Jubilee Re, 
315 W. 47th Si. 
New York, N. Y. 

I ieatwes, la. 
c/o lerr.{M I 
353 W. 57th St. 
New York 19. N. Y. 

r Ret.,4, 
654 Nalarn. SI, 
San frencisc., Calif. 

Paniasy Reset, 
1619 Broadway 
Now York, N, Y, 

Fargo 1,00,11 
224 W. 49IS, Tt. 
New York, N. Y. 

Fare Record, 
5001 Melr.,. Ave. 
Hollywood 38, CaD/. 

Fan !etc Id Ce. 

1018 N. fairies Ave. 
Hollywood 46, Calif, 

Fasclnet. Musk Co. 
3010 lake lien 
trrerly Mills, COI., 

Favorite ReceNo Co. 
902 North 1.40,4e 
Chic.ry SI, Ill. 

F,4w.l do 
C/o 1Cln9 Record Co 
1540 Bresnter Ave. 

Cincinnati 7, 0. 

he le. R.00rdo 
1912 Western Ave 
South Grtenbur9, 

Fd1141k, B. R. 
loaran, WN. 

Folk. *ewes 
551315 E. Grand Ave. 
Dallas 23, Tea. 

7.1,1,4 Record, 
539 W. 251h St. 
New York, N. Y. 

fella Reseed% 

2534 W. Pico Blvd. 
les A.,90les, Calif. 

I.re R.0.e41 
5838 Fwn Si. 
SMtvepw,, La. 

fwe.00d Record, 
797 N. Main $t. 
Me ahls, Tenn. 

Fidelity Re/tido 
c/o 5s -weirdly Record, 

la. 

6505 Sunset 61.5. 
Hollywood 46, Calif. 

Mire Reowdc 
1619 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

Fine Art Ruled, Ce. 
1906 (leant, S. 
Detroit 38, MICh, 

Fine Rrcerdint Stedi. 
114 51, Pool Si. 
Rochetes 4. I1, Y, 

Fink's Record.. I.,, 

2732 ta.clvrnnt Avr. 
Norio A 12, Va. 

firefly Record Co. 
116 A. 724 St. 
New York, ii. Y. 

Fireside Record, 
20 E. losksen 81.0 
Chkpc A, III. 

flet le<e,d, 
Boo 177 
CrHhton Sl.tion 
ar.odile, Ala. 

now Record, 
9317 W. Woahin9ton 

Blvd. 
Calece Cuy, Cliii, 

014 . Records 
2725 S/, 
New ()Heins, La - 

flaming: Records 
c/o E. Sm,th 
1224 W, Naawd St. 
(hil.NlFAic 23. P.. 

Ilath Rnord Co. 
673 F. Vernon Ave. 
los Angeles II, Calif. 

Flayr Record Co 
1811 teasing Rd. 
'Wnhiegton 4, D. C_ 

flick Reads Ce. 
16424 Gallagher SI, 
Detroit 34, Mich. 

Flip Reed, 
618 S. Ridgeley Dr. 
Lon Angeles, Ulf. 

Flyeht Retard Co 
2011 Way Ave. 
Evanston, Ill. 

fee, Record, 
511 N. C.lI.g. 
Bloomllt9lon, Ind, 

(MD 

the 

_I sigh 
and 

- 
'3. 

hot 

record 

ad ver 

est 

album 

tiling PL 

lber 

pr int 

Oise, E30' 

LEE-MYLES ASSOCIATES INC. 
40 WEST 57th STREET / NEW YORK 19. N.Y. 

ing 
!nett. 

your leq.tr7 
by well 

or .rx. . . 

leelleet, 
or emir../ 

THE BILLBOARD, APRIL 25, 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK A DIRECTORY 59 



RECORD PLATING 

AT ITS FINESTI- 

RECORD MANUFACTURERS 

confin tied 

Garnett tweeds 
210 Fill. Ave, 
New Yak 10, N. Y, 

GIs Record Co, 
Bog 177 
Sowers. Conn, 

ri{ 
Re +laeein.liu in Ip'a and 
stereo. 

PI 
All work done in solid niekrl, 
SL'e kaarantee a minimum of 
latent), eel' of tramper* /ram 
one art o/ lacquer.. 

TILE 

DULCET TONE 
CORPORATION 

12.14 Brwdwray 
4na ldaed City, N, Y, 

YEllowrrlen. 2.2502 

eJFIe II-ldf rot~ St.IL 

There 

to Buy 

the Records 

o 

Manufacturers 

Shown 

in this 

Section? 

See the 
State -by -State 
Ioistributor 
and One -Stop 
Directories 
elsewhere 
in this 
edition 

Folk DKNre 
P. 0. Boa 201 
i lathing, S. I N, 

rons..t Recerde 
1159 Brad $t, 
Ntrark 5, N. Y. 

Folkways Rotted. 
117 W. 46111 SI. 
Now York 36, N. Y. 

Y. 

roll... Publishing C. 
1010 W. 'Washington 

Blvd. 
Chicago 7, lit 

Folly R 

1650 Broadway 
New Yak, N, Y. 

ford te,ad, 
21452 Ending Rd. 
Top.no.. Calif. 

1.d Record. 
2-A 130 W. 75.11 St, 
New York, N. Y. 

ferrosa Resell, Inc, 
Main at 42d St. 

City 11, Mg 

City Records 
740 W. Superior 
C1r.eland, O. 

Forte RK.rdc 
Boa 81 

OuNM Villpe, N_ Y. 

Formal Rrcerds 
372347 W. Chicago Ave. 
Chicago SI, III. 

Pone Musk 'attends*. 
13942 Robson 
Oriroit 27, Mirh. 

forte Recotde 
7417 Melrose Ave. 
KSllywood, Calif. 

Forte.* 111-0- 

3942 Third 
D,leoh, Mien, 

forum tried. 
659 1011. Ac,. 
NKr York. N. Y. 

Four F 

Boa 155 
O,weir, Calif. 

Fee Retard Co. 
15846 Plyrno,M Rd. 
Detroit 27, Mich. 

/r.a.ie RKeeds 
15 Btwe.ick St. 
Hartford II, Conn. 

Sid Ir.nklr enterprises, 
Inc. 

1613 Alton Rd. 
MS.* Bests, F Gov 

lranl1, Robed. 
984 Benito Cl. 
reedit Goon,. Calif. 

Fralernily Record. 
413 Rau St. 
Ckoir.neti 2. 0. 

hrdle RKorle., 
2224 E. 121h SI, 

O..enperl, la, 

Freedom Retards 
C/o liberty Records 
6124 Santo r.wnida Blvd. 
Hollywood. Col:f. 

Friendly Recording Cs. 
rdnunrie, Ga. 

Frontier eeeerde 
Davis Sales Co. 
1724 Arapahoe St. 
Denver 2, Colo. 

follow ºecords 
530 Dirisadao $1. 

San frontlet*, Calif. 

Felten Record. 
2453 5. Fleetrk SI. 
Desroil 17, Mich. 

Funny Graf Record, 
60124 Ekanor Ave. 
Hollywood. Calif, 

NW/ !Head,. IBC. 
271 W. 1251h SI., Roas. 

202 
a New York 27, N. Y. 

Fear Slot Record,, I.c, 
305 S. Fair Oaks Ave. 
Poseidon. 1. Calif. 

Fe., velado 
4707 Broadway, Room 

712 
Chicago, Ill. 

Foy AasKIa.e. 
6000 Sunset Bind 
Nollyweed é, cdie. 

Fo !word. 
P. 0. Bon 142 
Abler*, Tea. 

Record Co. 
1086 College Ave. 
Setemrtlle, Ark. 

G. L. o. Fnteepr4ul, 
Inc, 

242 M. (anon De. 
Beverly H.IIs, Calif. 

Gala accordion Co, 

r. 0. Boo 131, 500 
Adams St. 

Vldelie, Go. 

Galea. Record, 
634 Natom. St, 
San Fr.nciup, Cont. 

Gale Records, Inc. 
48 W. 46th St. 
New Yo,6 6. N. Y. 

Ga.e Ilme RKordc 
1650 Bro.dway, Sust. 

605 
New Yeek, N. Y. 

Gairway Records 
3930 Soup Wore Are. 
Cincinnati, 0. 

Gazette Records 
Callon V. Thompson, 

Ltd. 
32 Alcorn Ave, 
Toronto 7, atares. 

Can. 

Gay Retard. 
C/0 Norman 1. Kyle 
133 Townpnd 51. 

RothtslK 21, N, Y. 

GIS IMegduo 
5128 Lake Newell Rd_ 

Winter Pack, Ft*, 

Gee Records 
659 10th Ave_ 
New York, N, Y, 

inn Recording. 
137 Summit Ave. 
Mount Vernon, N. Y. 

GefYonr !needing 
Fob. Ce. 

Rt. 7, 8011 209 
Ft, Word., 1.a- 

G/F Record. 
3838 W. 160 SI. 
Vreeland II, 0. 

G a G RecerdBg Cw 
920 E. third St. 
Bank le. Calif, 

Georgian Reseeding 
Corp, 

205 Gillkk St. 
Park Ridge, 111, 

GIN *turd. 
39 Spring Valley R4. 
Perk Ridge. N. J. 

Leo G11.er1 
297 E. Protper Ave. 
Mount Vrav.rs, N, Y. 

Gilt tdy. Records 
305 S. F46r 0.ks Avo. 
Pasadena, Calif. 

Cien t Co. 

Stotler 011ie. Bldg. 
Bolton 17. Mass. 

Gire lewd. 
39 Pak Ave. 
Ruehewkad. N. 1. 

Gismo Record, 
402 E. Las Tuna 
San Gebr.el, Calif. 

Glad !words 
1619 Broadway 
N.. York, N. Y. 

Glu tell Music. I.c, 
U. 8666 
Ft, Worn+ 12, Tes. 

Glen. ºweed, 
Boa 841 
Hammond, Ind. 

Herr Ronnie 
157 W. 571h SI, 
Ihw York, N. Y, 

G14w461 Recad 4. 
216 Na10lk St, 
Ntwark, N. J, 

OMS Dist Records 
C/e Mayotte Cap, 
401 W. 42d St. 
Mew York, N. Y. 

G.N.. RKad, 
8566 Sumo! Slad, 
NRllywo0d 28. Calif. 

Geld aneroid. 
1908 Lebanon Rd. 

Nashvllle 10, Trnr. 

Goldl..nd Record Cs. 
P. 0. Boy 284 
(eke (t,artor, la. 

Golden CrK1 RKue. 
220 eradway 
Ip.nNnote.. Saal.an, 

A N. Y. 

Golden *words 
630 fifth Ave. 
New Teak 21. N. Y, 

Gold,. tub Arro,e1 Ce. 

5353 Indigna Ave, 
Champo 15, Ill. 

Golden Sao. Rooed's 
Co. 

P. 0. Boa 38502 
Les Angeles, Calif. 

Galindo. Record C. 
c/o Nick Ke nY 
235 E. 451h St, 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Gold R11n RKad, 
17357 busted Avi. 
Oetrolr 21, Midd, 

Gald,mllh', Musts, la 
401 A. 426 SI. 

New York. N. Y 

Goldwyn lKed. 
21 Cllllon Pl. 
Brooklyn 3111, N. Y. 

1.41 Retard, 
1650 BradwaY 
New York. N. Y. 

Good Tine lora 
gala Melrose PI, 

Los Angeles 46, Call. 

80,01 araadc.Nbe 
System 

120 Slonn.eee 
Fenimore 12, 

Rd. 

Gospel Ja'kilN Re..tt. 

t/o Ra1ph't Aadio I,WIR 

Demerast, Ga. 3 

Gospel tecard C, 

SB .4ekel SI. 

Stewart I, N. 1. 

25, 1960. 7/If BIlLa0Aa0 
60 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE LOOK & DIRECTORY APRIL 



Whim Recut Corp. 
1676 fedual St. 
feila0slphla 46. Pa. 

Greed award Rword, 
$65 fifth Ave, 
Maw York, N. Y. 

Great Record. 
6539 Delongpre 

INlewded. Calif. 

G ee.Orlee Rau. dial 
CO. 

1/o (.adlni EnMprnet. 
Seat. A 

Irhile Sulphur Spring. ...worry Record. 
N. Ya. 675 Manhallen Are. 

Brooklyn 22, N. Y. 

N.n.en Record., Inc. 
119 W. $71h SI, 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Hamad Rrcordr 
1430 N. McCadden Pl. 
Nollrwood. Calif. 

Humony Nona 
r. e. Boo 339 
"111 Valley, Calif. 

Harmony Murk 197.141 
2631 Seminary An. 
Oakland 5, Calif. 

Gees. Record Ca. 
1530 Minlad PI, Harmony Record/ 
New York, N. Y. 799 Seventh A». 

Mew York, N. Y. 

God. Record Co. 
9739 /Anon Creek Rd. Na.p-Re-Cerdo by Marti. 
Na091k, Va. 1016 Stratford Are. 

54011. Eat.dena, Cala. 

Guild Record. 
1401 N. Gower 
WIIyw0o.5. Calif. 

Gorden Rewards 
1333 Pefladelpl.ia 

Wheal Bonk Bldg 
Philadelphia 7. Pa. 

Cwilluaker Haley 
1119 N. lewll Aro. 
W.ulagan, IIL 

Hordaa Retort 
6043 W. Eddy SI, 
Chita», Ill, 

Haunatk Recordings, 
Ud. 

Rl Greenville St. 
Termo. 5, Onrae0, 

Can. 

M.IOn.rk Record. 
GI Greenville 51, 
Toronto 5, Con. 

HaIMark Retards 
363 (tread Ave. 
Aron. 54, N. Y. 

Hinkle Music Co. 
7607 Hellyvood Blvd. 
Kneed 46 Calif. 

%.milt. arteras 
(/a Dot Record, 
157 W. 5701 st. 
Mew 0001. N. Y. 

H...4 Retard Co, 
428 Calf. Sr. 
Patin Remy., la. 

Iaweramek Record Co 
9601 10.. Can94u A»., 
Hamtramck 12, Mich. 

14140 Retul 
6300 Orion Ave. 
Van Noo.. (.111, 

km!~ Re1r4R, Z7. 
19 9, 57Th 11. 

Nee yerk, M. '4 

IN1 1kOAR 

Narroyrne Record. 
Bon 1351 
AI699uw9.N, N. M, 

Narrest Record. 
Ro.'274 
Nr0 York, N. Y. 

114yd, Sourly. Inn, 
119 W. 234 51. 
Nan York, N. Y. 

Neadlin. Recwd. 
30 Ayer. St. 
Barre. VI. 

Need line Record. 
135 W. 5511. St. 
New York. N. Y. 

Retold 'R re ord. 
3697 Bmadw.y 
Naw York, N Y. 

Heritage Piro duel ienc 
Corp. 

II E. 36th St. 
New York 16, N. Y. 

Neil fidelity Recoedigt, 
Inc, 

7603 Sumner clod. 
Hollywood 46. Calif. 

H ickory Record., loc. 
2510 Franklin Rd 

Nashville 4, Lem. 

HI Close Resort 
c/o panel `Wsic 
215 Banks SI. 
San francisco, Calif. 

NiliRetarding,, Inc. 
7803 Seoul Blvd. 
H ollywood 4d, Calif, 

H ighway Roo urdo 
2134 Clinton St. 
Los Angeles 36, Calif. 

Ní.6.1 R,u,dc 
717 Washington Sr. 

Gary. Ind. 

WE SPECIALIZE IN LATIN-AMERICAN 

.ND INTERNITIONAL BEST-SELLERS! 

BEST SELLING FIESTA LATIN-AMERICAN LP ALBUMS: 

f5e0. Liu Prl.er E.3.9131 

FLP 1210 

FLP 1220° 

FLP 1221° 

FLP 1225° 

FLP 1235 

FLP 1244 

FLP 1263 

ALL TIME CHA CHA CHA 4 
MERENGUE HIT PARADE-Cha Cha 
Rhythm Boy. 
THE BEST OF THE LOT-Cha CM 
Rhythm Boys 
HAVING A BALL-Randy Carlos Cr 

His Orch 
CHA CHA - TANGO . MAMBO . ME- 
RENGUE-Argue-so G Hrs Orch, 
CHA CHA CHA -EVERY PICK A HIT 
-Marquez G MOeeh,?o Orch. 
CHA CHA CHA INSTRUCTION REC- 
ORO-Tony C7 Lucille 
CHA CHA CHA - MAMBO - ME- 
RENGUE-Rene Touzet Cr Cha Cha 
Rhythm BoyS 

BEST SELLING FIESTA ' INTERNATIONAL SERIES: 

' 'e h 
I M 

r 

Mtg. Oar mea. $3.991 

FLP 1230 
FLP 1239 

FLP 1246 
FLP 1251 
FLP 1253 

.- . q 

FLP 1261 

I REMEMBER GERMANY 

I REMEMBER GERMANY 
Volume II 
I REMEMBER ITALY-Volume II 

I REMEMBER GREECE 

I REMEMBER GERMANY.... 
Volume Ill 

I REMEMBER BAVARIA 

BEST SELLING FIESTA SPECIALTY SERIES: 

RP 25001 OPERA FOR ORCHESTRA 
This .et contckns complete orcheural 
ownoon. of "Aida.' "Tosco' and "Manor. 
Lescaule," brilliantly recorded No high fi- 
delity on three 12" LP records_ Sue. hot 
OnCS only $2.951 

FLP 15000-201h CENTURY 

FOLK MASS 

Nationwide publicity on this 
album has resulted in fantas- 
tic sales that continue to growl 
An exclusive Fiesta release. 
Sug. List Price $5.95. 

The.. and .nrrc other Oat. .9111.4 
&Rona are a ad». In Stereo 
IA.e UN Pr.. 54.9E1. 

FIESTA FIECORD co., INC 

1619 Broadway, New York 19, N. Y. Plaza 
These leading feto distributors stand ready to 

Boo.. Vass. 

11(0101, INL 
790 (pwrlarral0 an 
wN.4. N. Y. 

IMAM /111. CO 

500-30 evrm fa. 

QweM. 161 

G1t61. 011T., INC. 
3071 S. M4h.-.a. Aw. 
CMwlrrd. 0t44 
OMOtI INIT. CO 

P, 0. (,. 5364 

D.reMl, 16/01. 
.as Mt. CC. 

1730 wOe4.r6 Sr. 

I. 14.01v1. Cwn. 
5144088e OM. CO 

513 earl Aw. 
Le, omelet. C9.a. 
Wu 11411 OKs. CD. 

M13 w, Plea Wed. 

Mi.Oe.wN,, 01.0 
D a 0 Slrt. CO. 
2506 w. 21,1 S1. 

M,Irwkw, wL 
Gl100Ila, I0(. OF RIA 
1907 W, 01,01 11, 

wr.,k, e I. 
10111 111000 MC40(11 
317 

New 00,1,,. 11 Y. 

10606 11(000 09040(11 
549 W. 53 S.. 

MII.d.4Md. Pa. 

WVNL1 OM. CO. 

1422 laaww.w Aw. 

7-7760 
service you? 

,arMrt.. R..1 
110(00 111000 Oets, 
315 Er.reh St. 

11. lav.. aaa 

11(010 M11CN100u5111 
lo'p .0.1401..0 11.1 

lee/14, waN . oI1M1N OROS 

3131 Aw. 
5a. lra.wi..e, Cold. 
o ur »u00 01(013 G15T. 

50 lelie. Ar.. 

APRIL 23, 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK IL DIRECTORY 61 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS 

conlinued 

Imperial Records, Inc. 
6425 Hollywood Blvd, 
Rm. 315 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

Levar Records, Inc. 
1616 Argyle Ave. 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

lau Wartshq 
331 W. 51st SI. 
Now York. N. Y. 

luld RKordc 
1154 Hermitage Or. 
Floenea, Ale. 

Mori. NI PI Recond, 
12365 C 

Sludin City, Calif. 
and/ce 
121981h Ventura Blvd. 
Studio Cuy, CeIN. 

11111. Retards 
c/o Al Kennedy 
30 Ayers SI. 
B./re, Vt. 

Willow Record Ce. 
1117 Balton Ave. 
Alexandria, La. 

Rio Record. 
c/o Spangle Records 
301 E. Rose St. 
Springfield, O. 

Hip Record. 
6067 Suenrl Blvd. 
Hollywood 28. Cali.. 

Ri D Record, 
3942 Third 
Dellall I. Mich. 

141 Ret.rdiny Corp. 
305 oola Ave. 
Memphis, T.m, 

IN Standard Records 
10938 Ventura Blvd. 
Nash Noily.00dy Calif. 

Nit Record. 
laos 4014, Valley Vil. 

lag. SIa, 
North Hollywood, Calif. 

llt breeds. Inc. 
30 W. weshington SI. 
CAic.00, Ilk 

O 14... Tap. 
1207 Weltyal. Ave. 
Orlando, Fla. 

Mltl Recerd, 
601 Park St. 
Bay/eon, Teo 

Mob eoord, 
c/o Karst of Beauty, 

Int. 
111 Mack Are. 
Detroit I, Mich. 

Nebo Retards 
P. 0. Be. 6305 
Shreveport, la, 

45d... Rreud A, 
6354 gNh.s Dr. 
Riverside, Calif. 

Nerd Records 
P. O. Roa 264 
Mllkrsbueg, 0. 

8.11800 Record. 
Drew. 469 
Non. Noilywoed, (.111. 

Malik Records, Ind. 
10 Cokoubus Cirri. 
New Yaet, N. Y. 

McOywso4 Reed Soles 
Co. 

P. O. Boo HIS 
Madison, Tenn. 

Hollywood Records 
333 Concord Ave. 
New York, s. Y. 

Nord looada 
383 M.dlon Ara. 
New York 17, N. Y. 

Hoover Recording Ce. 
5775 E. TO Milo 
Worrell, Mich. 

No. Record. 
430 W. 153 St. 
Now York. N Y. 

Ner.rcop. Record. Co. 
1665 Leblanc 
Lincoln Pork 25, Mich. 

ILR.C. Retard. 
2145 Hollywood Way 
Burbane, Calif. 

Huber Muriel 
Int.wise, 

P. O. Bea 62 
Cincinnati 36, O. 

Mohan Reterdi.e,, Irse. 

353 W. 5711, St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Null Record. 
1595 grobnay 
K m. 300 
New York 19, N. Y. 

H umming Bird Record* 
3804 Tryvk St. 
Norston 6, T... 

Newt Reeds 
0/o Amu Record Corp. 
1501 Stoodwy 
New York, N. Y. 

Nv.k hording Ca. 
409 Molino Ave. 
Sunnyvale Calif. 

Noel Records 
1380 W. 3011, PI, 
Los Marls 62, Calla. 

Ideal R 4s 
R.0 Gland Musk Co. 
119 5, Sras Houston 

Blvd. 

San Brnete, Tex. 

III.. Roc wilier. 
P. 0. Be 493 
Anchorage, A1ask4 

Inge Re inds. le.. 
B oo 452 
425 B.00dway 
N.hvllk, Tenn. 

Imprarnplu Records 
5504 Va. Mooed Avg, 
Van Nuys, Calif. 

Ind -0 Pro Recordio, 
Studied 

709 Eighth Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Ink Recording Ce. 
5113 Underwood 
Detroit 4, Mich. 

a Record. 
7821 S W. 134th St. 
Miami, IPa. 

Intr.. Reed. 
Ito W. 7911, St. 
Suite BA 
New Yolk, N. Y. 

Interlude Reed. 
c/o Allied Records 
1041 N. L. Paleros Ave. 
Hollywood 38, Calif. 

I.t *root Noel Pacific 
Reoord Cory. 

6906 Santa M.Mice SIr6, 
Hollywood 38. Calif. 

Int.roHiead .d/k 
Ruording Co, 

654 Moth V.n. SI. 
Hollywood 38, CaNI. 

I Record. 
P. O. Ros 554 
Le, lelos, Calif. 

Intro Record. 
5352 Wet Pico Bird. 
las Angeles 19, Calif. 

Inanne Record Ce. 
635 Noeth Ardmore 
Hollywood. Calif. 

Ivory Records 
P. 0. Be 3925 
Cannel, Calif. 

Ivy Recess 
1097 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

J.A.0 Retort Co. 
11 Gar.. Dr. 
Great Neck. N. Y. 

1.C.0. Recording C. 
P. 0. 804 4747 
Atlanta 2, Ga. 

J R.urd, 
1075 Tiffany St. 
Now York 39, N. Y. 

1, 1 S. R.eoN. 
1025 Tiffany St. 
Now York, N. Y. 

1. W. Record, 
B o. 3281 
Washington 10, D. C. 

lode Record., Ina. 
c/e 1a..5 1. flight .0. 
1697 Broadway 
N ew York 19, N. Y. 

lab Reevre. 
3813 Cedar Dr. 
8alllmore 7, Md. 

Jam Retarde 
c/o Gone Records 
1650 Broadway 
New York. N Y. 

Jai. Record Ce. 
1650 Broadway 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Jamie Record Co. 
1330 West Canard Ave. 
Philadelphia 23, Pa. 

Jennie Reed Ca. 
1219 Many St. 
Pnu.delpAla 46, Pe. 

Jon Record Ce. 
Main St., Rt. 20 
Semen, Co,,.,. 

Ian Retard CO. 

Ile Thornton St. 
Monr9rwrry 4, Al.. 

Jan. Records 
c/o Joy Gee Record Co. 
315 W. 4711, St. 
Nor. York, N. Y. 

Jan. Recerh 
27) Meadows Bldg. 
Dallas 6, T.A. 

i.e.. Records 
1159 Broad St. 
Newark 2. N. J. 

Jar Reeerd, Co. 
211 Anderson Ave_ 
Joliet, 111, 

Jan Recording G, 
287 S. 9th St. 
Newark, N. J. 

Jay Ruords 
415 South Walnut SI. 
Sidney, 0. 

JeyJay Rotondo 
3436 S. KgdJia 
EhicMN, IR. 

1.1,[ene Record Co. 

3976 Sisth Ave. 
lo. Angeles, Calif. 

Ian at g1,. 
lllib.rmonk, ter. 

431 North Canon De. 
Beverly, Kills, Calif. 

Jmelryy Reccrd. 
204 eenrly Dr. 
Columbia, S. C. 

ion Records 
San Ftancisco Record 

Car,. 
217 Kearny St. 
San Pe ociseo B. Calif. 

Jam Welt Record. 
c/o Menrr A Moaner, 

Inc, 

3352 West Pico Rind. 
lot Angeles 19, Calif. 

Jean Retards 
Suite 201 
6533 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood. Calif. 

Jed Musk Peg. Co. 
415 So. W.Inut Ave. 
Sidney, 0. 

Jell Reece Co. 
c/o array Field 
137 W. 57th St. 
Nov Yer. N. Y. 

1e. D Records 
540 E. Willem, lone 
Philadelphia 44, Pa. 

Jerry Record. 
1350 Alberni. St. 
Vancouver 5, 0. C., Con. 

Jester Record Company 
112 Magnolia T.erece 
Springfield, Mass. 

Jewel Records. Inc. 
4616 196th Place 
Fleshing 38, N. Y. 

Jewel Record. 
106 Kirkman Dr., S.E. 
AlbuchHaOo., N. M 

Bursas, of Jewish 
[ducat.. 

590 No. Ver.ront Ave. 
los Angeles 4, Cold. 

ledy Rre.eh 
138 Grand Are. 
Oakland 12, Calif. 

Jolly Recording Co. 
274 2d St. 
Rochelle Pork, N. 1. 

left Records 
1606 Argyle 
Hollywood 28, Celia 

Tbo«n Jane. 
1207 Coot 534 51. 
Chicago, III. 

J..n 114[4141414 C4. 
4603 Gulf freeway 
00,0105 23. Tea, 

William T. 
Record 6 Publishing Co. 
4603 Gulf freeway 
Hee,tc. 73, Too. 

Jogs Reer4, 
P. 0. Be lilt 
407 So. Otis«. St. 
lol..I III. 

lnle Reed Co. 
1771 Broadway 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Joy leer., Corp, 
1619 Brandwq 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Judson Retoed, 
553 W. 51st DI. 
New York, N. Y. 

Jul. Boo Renerd Co., 
Inc, 

3476 Amble SI, 
Phil.delonie 34. Pa, 

Jung Records 
P. 0. Boo 622 
Hollewo0d Station 
Hollywood 28, Calif, 

Jupiter Records 
P. 0. Bo. 225 
Hollywood 28, ton. 

Jupiter freed. 
2521 Werth 10th St, 
Sheboygan, Wk. 

Jury Record. 
1350 Alberni SI, 
Vancouver 5, 8. C., Can. 

1 V Ree. . 
Internarlon.I City 
Sidle 225 
Miami Swings, Fla. 

K Record, 
4504 W. North Ara, 
Milwaukee 10, Wis. 

KCM 1.1.14, 
5619 E. 4911, 51. 

Kansas City 16, Me. 

Koh Rec.rds 
304.8 Niched. (4nreo 

Rd. 
Hollywood 46, Calif. 

Raiser Retooling C. 
3214 W. York St. 
Philadelphia 32, Pa. 

Koko Retard C.. 
713 Tuxedo I. 
Cincinnati 6. 0 

Kandy Record. 
203 N. Wobos1, 
Chicago 1, Ill. 

Candy Topes a anon 
Corp. 

203 N. Wabash 
Chicago I, Ill. 

Kan*aree brawl. 
7007 North Main 
Houston 9, Ter. 

Kone n» Reeds 
7902 Dewey Ave. 
San Gabriel, Calif. 

Kopp Record,, Inc. 
136 0. 57th 51. 
New York 22, N. Y. 

Kappa Beo.ndeg Ce. 

1437 Neese Ave. 
Borkelry 2. card. 

Katy Re... Ce. 
Boa 151 
Galnasville, TeX. 

H ollywood Lording 
Gild 

166 N. la Ire. Ara. 
lo, Angeles 36, Calif. 

t..p.la Records 
1736 to An. 
les *5901., 19, Calif. 

L11dk, W.M. E. 
3116 North Harding Ave 
Chien*, 111. 

62 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK 1 DIRECTORY 

lalilee lanced, 
315 W. 47th St. 
Net York, N. Y. 

Milt 23 

A. F. Retecnb.a. 
4413 04.1)111. An. 
Sherman Oaks, Calif. 

1960 THE M 91kAh 



K ey lank Recordings 

7541 Nicoll'e Ave. 
MIn.N.clis 4. Winn 

Li Ran R.cords G. 
3-A Cedar IslenO Drive 
nartlock, N. C. 

Loe Lobel Rnerds 
P. 0. Boa 348, 1237 

While Sra. Rd. 
Menorah 1, Tern. 

liberty Retorts 
6920 Surge, Plod, 
Let Angeles 29, Calll. 

Logan Rwrdt 
4940 North Broad St. 
PNiI.ONRnla, P.. 

Kay.n Record. 
12240 VenIura Bled. 
514 Ciry, Calif. 

tare Records 
714 welsh it. 
Chester, Pr. 

Kern Rnr,dt 
1715 W. 37 St. 

la Angel. 48 Calif. 

Kew. Records 
1050 e+oad.af 
Mew York N. Y. 

Kent Records 
oil Maier Artists 
74 5'01 An. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Kent Harlan Mnkel 
Informer,. 

1.1 roast Route I 
Perenws.. N. 3. 

Kent Reterde 
9317 W, Washington 

Btvd, 
Culver City, Calif., 

Kenn Retard' 
IMerarit.. 

41 W. 9416 St. 
lire York 25, N Y 

K ernel Records 
2427 Friel Ave, 
1001.111k, Ky. 

an Records 
be '5138 
Ns11y.00d, 4Nf. 

Key Records, Inc. 

8213 Roanoke Are. 
Takmn. Part 12, Md. 

Remit .e Renrdt 
1213 Smuts St. 
Philadelphia 7, Pa. 

KMi.. Record Co Irse. 
1927 Willlamsbrldge Rd. 
New York, N Y. 

ON Recording C., 
OD Ann D.Orak 
5616 HeHO.ar Or. 
In Angtln 6, Calif. 

E n. Retado 
P. 0. Mx 76 
N.M. N. 3. 

Rereads, Inc. 
1540 arrostre Aug, 
CtwinMrl 7, O 

ilwahon Recard.ne Ce. 
2407 B SIN St. 
Lubbock, Tee. 

O Bwat hoard Ce. 
227 Ent lath SI. 
New York 0. N. Y, 

Kan Record Company 
1155 North Long Are. 
Chicogo SI, Ill, 

Kan mdntleni. trt. 
P. 0. ea 42i 
GainnrUk, Tex. 

-131L.aulkrtARn APIll 

KIM Records 
c/0 The National Wet. 

o414 Co. 
10 Cahoot St. 
New Klan 10, Conn. 

Kaiak Re. emit 
17 FNnriew 
Mmlington St.., L. 1.. 

N. Y. 

Knight Records 
6425 Hollywood Bird. 
Nallywwd, Calif. 

lastly llamas 
17065 Beaten Are. 
Seattle 89. Wash. 

Ka. Recaed Co. 

234 West 49th St. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

B eale Records 
P. 0. Boa 135 
Riverside, (Oil. 

Kook Record Ca. 
8029 Gill Freeway 
60 510. 17, /ex. 

Emil N. Kees.* 
1305 .Morket St, 
Philadelphia 7, Pa. 

K aimas Rnordl 
11847 N. Felloud Ave_ 
San Fernando, Calif. 

Koss Moak Co. 
60121/3 Eleanor Are. 
Hollywood 38. Calif. 

Rece Record. 
1965 Bruce Dr. 
Beaumont, Tex. 

Bodo Recording Ca. 
c/o Wm. (. Lone 
1114 United Artlttt 

Bldg. 
Corroit 26, Micra. 

Norme. F. Kyle 
133 To.wsend St. 
Rochester, N. Y. 

Led Rena; 
730 filth Ave. 
New Took, N. Y. 

laltW On..... 
2656 So. Lac:enega Are. 
Los Angeles 34, Calif. 

l Records 
1619 eroadway 
Non York, N. Y. 

LuPWortn Foalrre 
regraroe, I.K. 

1755 Bto.dwoy 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Cans Reseeding 

1650 Broadway 
Mew Yon 17, N. Y. 

Lanier Record. 
847 E. Spatag SI. 
G.InasvUle, Oa. 

lame R.coNing Cs. 
P. 0. Bo. 200, Station 

Canton 6, 0. 

1960 

lark Retards 
leaven B Barthel, Co. 
9337 South Vermont 

An. 
Los knees. 44, Calif. 

Latin Armtek. Records 
15319 Vaughn 
Detroit 23, Mkh. 

LMie Pet.edt, Loc. 

1755 BroedwaY 
Mew Yerk, N. Y. 

kayos Records 
7936 Sane Meoica 

Bird. 
Hollywood b, Cell, 

Leader Rner. 
136 E. 57.5 SI. 
New York. N. Y. 

Lo<.m 0,0,4. 
Box 11152 
fort Worth 10, Tex. 

te. let nn.lion.l 
Retards 

4225 Univently Olet. 
Houston 8, Tea. 

leed. Rent.. Inc. 
C/o led. Muna Cara. 
322 w. 48101 St. 
New York, H, Y. 

Lee Reeled Ce. 
1309 Wtlewt St. 
Cincinnati lo, O. 

lop.. Records 
124 well 551h 5.. 
mew York, N. Y. 

Len Records 
2034 Ridge An. 
Phlleaelp6ie 11, Pe. 

Lee Record* 
31 North 13th SI. 
Allentown, a, 

Leo's Record Ca 

1797 Sumter 51 N.W. 
Athnta l/, D+. 

L.olo ton instil 
333 Madison PI. 
Lexington. Ky. 

Len Record. 
333 Mad.00n PI, 

Lexington, Ky. 

INS Reconfirm Co. 
farmers Trost 1149. 
Suite 350 
fort warn, Ind. 

liberty @ell Roger., Ce., 
At, 

3703 North 71k St, 
Phoenix. Ark. 

liberty 
1556 N. Laerea Are. 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

Lido Records 
2065 Monet Ave 
New York, N. Y. 

1.1e Reaords 
C/o L 4 Pestrt. 

tams, Int. 
204 E4111 C+IlFornia 
Gain.rllle, ir 
Lints RK.N. 
Box 25 
Fayetteville, Tenn 

Lindy Records 
Cl. titkolds 
223 Main 51. 

Litroitt. Wit. 

lkogrea Rnon. Inotlerle 
33 Rockefeller Phan 
New York 20. N. Y. 

llrlt Adi. Prod. 
lots Corp. 

loa 202 
Caldwell N. I. 

Lode Retar. 
9109 Sunset Blvd. 
Hollywood 46. Calif. 

Legan Record Co, 

Hal Smith 
1705 Gallatin Rd, 
Nashville. Tenn. 

London In irol, 
lec, 

521.539 nest 25111 Si, 
New York I. N. Y. 

beads. Retards el Can 
an, ltd. 

3530 Frobisher Ii. 
1/g4treoi. (boo, (on, 

loo hood Co. 
423 Prnpecl 6... 
Cleveland, O. 

l Record. 
161 E. kw 
Chicago IL. 111. 

Lori/. Ramat 
P. 0. 8. 693 
loada Fla, 

lnierllle hlaaemonll 
Society 

030 South ath it. 
lOnrhvllle, Ky. 

Le. (toses, lec. 
9 E. 624 St. 
New York N. Y. 

Lovelock Mode Ce. 

P. 0. 6o. 718 
LOnlnck, the 

Loyal Records 
10036 Le Grange Al.. 
Los Angel. 25. Cali/. 

THE NV LOOK 

AND 

HIT SOUNDS 

ARE ON 

THESE 

LABELS! 
S PPM 

OUR e 
10th 

GREAT 

YEiR 

Y 

NIGH FIDELITY 
45 RPM 

EP\¿ALD, 

HERALD EMBER MUSE RECORDS 4.``4í° Ls1C 
co,`aO` 

COlumbw 5-17119 

150 W. 55th St, N. Y. C. 11 

RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK 6 DIRECTORY 63 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS 

continued 

Madge Renee Cs. 
P . 0. lao 404 
Trumanburg, N. Y. 

Mercy Roil anent 
906 Eepretcway 
0,1166, Tao. 

A Special Message 

to 

Record-Phono Dealers 

Speaking of 

Directories... 
make it a 

special point 
to get, 

read and use the 

NU 1960 
PHONOGRAPH 

DIRECTORY 
to be published in 

The Billboard 
dated 

September 12, 1960 

Youll find it right up to the 
minute with a 1,001 Im- 
portant facts to help you buy 
-and sell-the best and most 
profitable phone lines for 
your particular store location. 

r__ 

You can be sure to get your 
copy, if you subscribe to The 
Billboard now, Use the sub- 
scription order forms else- 
where in this issue. 

Inky Records 
843 Mailman Ave 
ILONy.00d 26, Calif. 

Inky Seven Retards 
c/. Bayael teen/ PrN 
P. 0. Bos 6305 
Shreveport, la. 

Suety Sim Reveres 
P. 0. Boa 8691 
Nashville I1, Tenn, 

ledvele RKer&, Ina 
C/o Rod Morris 
523 3d St., Bea 185 
hooka. Calif. 

l.wmrone RKerdl.5 C.. 
P. 0 toe 11121 
Los Angeles I I, C6116 

Lunt Moak 
6708 Jackson Ave. 
Itamenond, Icy, 

Erie An Ro1e.dinea 
B East 4611' St, 
New York, N. Y. 

Lyric Retard, l* 
226 5 Beverly Or. 
Beverly 14111,, Calf. 

lyric -hoed Record. 
141 Perry Si. 
New York, N. Y. 

MMC Records 
P. 0. BOs 967 
Madison I Wis. 

MK &nor Records 
729 South Westerl Ave, 
Hollywood 5, Calif. 

Henry J. Made 
5150 So." Eighth Ave. 
La Grange. 116 

Mad Record. 
1207 E. 53d St. 
Chiet90 15, III. 

Madison Records. Inc. 
c/. Monument 00*ík 
1650 Broadway 
New York. N. Y. 

M Record. 
54 W. O.ad.lph St. 
Chicago 8, III. 

Meade Recetas 
435 0. 5716 51., Apt, 
3C 

New Volt. N. Y. 

Maple Record Ca. 
1817 Brownell 
K ansas City 24. M.o. 

M.yic.Ten, 
C/o William Kaye 
29 Bruce lane North 
Kings Part, I. 1., N. Y. 

Maenetic Music Seelel- 
Iles 

230 Sth St. 
Rneseasvllte, PA. 

Maine Record. 
729 Seventh Avg_ 
New York 9, N. Y. 

Maser Records 
Thomas J. Valew.ne, 

IM. 
150 West 45th St. 
New York 36, N, Y. 

Malar 1ece,es CO. 
6300 Orlon Ave. 
Van Min, Canf. 

Make. Record C.. 
P. 0. BOO 7205 
Wootton, Tn. 

Melar Recent , inc. 
P. 0. BO. 655 
S.n Augustine, Tra. 

Mek.A.Tune, In< 
527 L.eingl,n Ave. 
Room 548 
New Tent 17, N Y: 

Mate Retards 
630 Fifth Ave. 
New Yak N. Y. 

M..eM Rented. 
1486 /forth Fair 0.I0 
P.sJena 3, Calif, 

Mann often Recerdt 
1650 5,0040ay 
New York, N. Y. 

Manifold R 
1650 Broadway 
Room 512 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Maple Reword. 
P. 0. Box 297 
Maple Shade, N, I. 

Maode. Roca& 
Victor Mercy 
14 Spins St. 
Buffalo 11, N. Y. 

MuºI Record. 
5953 Melrose Ave. 
leoIlrwonl, Calif. 

Mardi Ores Reeved Ca. 
424 West 49th St. 
New York 19, H. Y. 

Mariam Roceeds 
13.42 Gardner Or, 
Wichita, Kan. 

Meek S6 
1300 W. Garvey 
Monterey Pink, Calif. 

Mark Rennie, Inc. 
1619 Broadway 
New Yak. N. Y. 

Massive Petard* 
6533 H011ywool Blvd 
H ollywood 28, Calif. 

Marquee 1,<e,4, 
4.507 Wane 
/frusta, 4. Tes. 

Mu.Vel Records 
Boa 84) 
Hammond. Ind. 

Mond Rennes 
832 Fins St, 
Manchester, N. N. 

M.spe S.o.d a RKare 
i.e Ceq. 

331 West 31s1 SI. 
Neer York N. Y. 

Niste. Records 
6012 West Blvd. 
Lot Angeles 43, Calif. 

MatKPiece Recording, 
Inc 

28 West lilt, St, 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Masteraound B Seidel 
Receta Cs. 

2656/ 5. loeleng. 
Ave. 

Los Angeles, Call). 

Mate Enterprk.t 
6064 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood 21, Calif. 

Mr.!... !needs 
P. 0. Boa 366 
Cl.r.mont, Call). 

Meledia Recaed Co. 
3065 West Palmer Se 
Chk.go 47, III. 

NclacLess Staged. 
5880 Hollywood Blvd. 
HOIIMood, Calif. 

Melody Hill Records 
17 Arenes 
Walton, WIs. 

Melody Guy Recent. 
5396 lec Rd. 
Maple Kolghts, 0. 

Moldy Mouse RKa4, 
540 19th St., No. 17 
San Berlordino, Calif, 

Mel-0.Tone Regards 
701 folk 
Houston, Tea. 

Memory Retard. 
8046 Fulton 
North Hollywood. Calif. 
M.n.r.h I Kadl 
257 Eat Broadway 
New York 2, N. Y, 

41er4Aaa Recerd Ce., 
tee. 

707 Nicole, Ave. 
Wlnlel Park, Fla. 

Merit *nettle 
611 South Wedeln Ave 
Los Angeles 5. Calif. 

Merry Christmas Cu<Oh 
CI* AI Kett 
10145 Pal. Are. 
La A.t9ekt 46 Cab). 

Merry W Ronne Reefed* 
4430 Santa Monica 

Blvd. 
Los Angeles 29, Calif, 

/Anyone Rec.rd..y Ce. 
1005 North Sloth Ave. 
m,ocole, Fla. 

Meteor Rrcerdt 
1794 (MN. An. 
Me,rphió, Twat 

Meteor Recording C.. 
e/0 Vane0l Enu.,Pti on 
HOtel Sheridan Plaza 
Chiea9: 40, III, 

Metre RKords 
C/0 M4,k1 
1540 Broadway 
Now York, N. Y. 

M.tr.poh, Retards 
Boo 726 
Winona lake, Ind. 

Mtt.atalilr R.c.r& 
1466 Whiapk Walt 
Camden. N. 3. 

M.G-At genre* 
1540 Broadway 
New Tai, N. Y. 

Mleer Specially 
462 Woohln9'on All. 
AM.y, N, Y. 

Middle Ten Rne<d. 
2501 26 Ave. 
LO, ~deg la, Call). 

MMland Murk 
511 !00th (Mi.) 
Bloomington, Ind 

Mldwntorn RKeedln. 
Studies, I.0. 

3140 The Nano 
Kansas City, t10. 

Mika Record. 
C/o 1/eward't Retard Ca. 

Swing lake. N. C. 

'Arlo Reaordk.l Ce_ 

40) N. 4th Ss. 

Harrison, N. J. 

Mili.. Recerd Olar, 
527 AIM Aro. 
New York, N. Y. 

Magnet Recent. 
Bo. 3200 
1441y sod, Calif. 

64 RECORD INOUSTRY SOURCE ROOK t DIRECTORY 

Meek Recetes, 1... 
700 Lafayette Sr. 
Wk., N. Y. 

Mercery Recete. Miller I.trrnrtlaaal C. 
35 Eat *miter Or. P. 0. Bo. 43 
Chk49o, III. Sereethmore, Po. 

ene rt .aide etch 9nseOAJ, 



WIN Roo 4. 
(/o Milk Musk, Int, 
1619 Broadway 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Monitor Rocerdlop. let. 
445 W. 491k St, 
New York, N. Y. 

MuNRlneu. Retests 
430 king St.. W. 
Toronto, Ont., Coo 

Musk Therapy Roods 
415 Marine SI. 
Santo Monk., Canty. 

Nel.erk Roods 
478 N. 1589 St. 
Apr. I 
New York, N. Y. 

Northam Rood. 
411 S.W. 131h Ave- 
Po111,d, Ora. 

(dwood L. Mlll..rd 
2348 Mendez SI, 
Hew cream, la. 

tboor ºecords 
9222 Altura od 
Neosho, , Tex. 

Reeer/s 
31 W, 54th St, 
Na. York, N. Y. 

Miranda Reese/. 
105 Yak 

Lora pen, by. 

Nis1Hn Roods 
1705 From: Ave. 
tatAllew, Tex. 

Ml.ler e'No....' Ent... 
niter 

P. 0. Bow 17629 
$Sfywood 27. Calif. 

M 6 1 Record. 
P. o. lox 238 
Clncinnali 15. O. 

M A M Record. 
143 South Mountain 

ltirw 
los Aneeks 57, Calif. 

NM.1. Retards 
6687 Sumo 11.4. 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

mobile Fide Illy R.eerd. 
915 Hollywood W.y 
B9.b..4, Coll?. 

Mod. A«er4, Ud. 
8295 Sumer Bred. 
H6II .gad 46, Catty. 

Modem Records 
9317 West 'Washington 

eld 
Cuber CNT. Cali?. 

u detest Record Carp. 
2253 7th Ave. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

M.holok Records 
t/o Cant Records 
2.534 A. Pico Blvd. 
los Angeles, Calif. 

mola caer 4, 
t/o PP* M.slt 
565 Fifth Ave, 
SM. Yon, N, y, 

Mourne Molt Co. 
006 Tern« Ave. 
Ma.S.on 4. Wis_ 

mour.e Records 
631 Mo,.d. 5t, 
44001 (norm. Calif, 

Marty Inert Solee 
2610 S. Crenshaw 

Berg 
las Angeles 16, COIN. 

Moeller laeN Ca. 
1137 Washington St. Solon 18, Ming. 

E BIIIDOARD, APRIL 

Monett,. termed, 
507 11119 Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Men.<k Roots 
507 Fifth An. 
Mew York, N. Y. 

Moan9r.m Records, Inc. 
1650 Broody... 
Nov Vol, N. Y. 

Meet. Coyle Retard. 
401214 Eleanor Are. 
Nolt,woed, Calif, 

Menlo) Record Co.., Inc. 
3950 Florid, S1. 
Salon Rouge, t. 

MentfN. Retard. 
131 Ent 23d St. 
New York. N. Y. 

Monument R d Cory. 
6230 3d St., N,W, 
Wa,Aington II. D. C. 

Meen Ronk 
3333 kenk Highway 
Memphis 5, Tenn. 

Mooch.. Rood. 
P. 0. Box 254 
217 W. lath St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Ale.P.oifi, Reread. 
3126A Easton Ave. 
St. lours 6, Me. 

MI Record. 
P. O. BOO 565 Co!~ Mks - 

Movie Re<er4, 
Wood,lown N. 1. 

Morgan Records 
155 W. 46rh St, 
New York, N. Y. 

M.P.P.C. Record. 
Motion Pklure Produo. 

lion Corp. 
Woodttown, N. J. 

Maroc* leonado Ise. 
17tr0 '6, Veenen 
Tos A.peres, CUD. 

Mania. Record. 
1025 First Ave, West 
Scottie 99, Wash. 

to -0.S -S Record. 
113 W. 424 St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Motif R Co,.o 
801 N. loare. Ave. 
la Angeles 31, (till, 

M.rlecnH Record. 
17 Park Plop 
New trItaln. Conn. 

MAC Roped. 
1527 Sixth St., W. 
Port.meulh, 0. 

Mookreal lucr/, 
ele Art Record., Inc_ 
1224 Northwest 119th 

SI. 
Miami 50, Fla, 

Mon -lo R.00rdieq Co, 

6356 Vele.vlpra 
Hollywood 28, (.111, 

Moro Record, 
P. 0. Be. 195 
Shrrvrpce., to 

Frank Murray Song. 
134 WKI 701h SI, 
New York 23, N. Y. 

IMO. Arts, leo. 
8238 Georgia Ave. 
Silver Spring, Md. 

Mutis A.<eti.le., Inc, 

1650 *roadway 
Nov York 19, N. Y. 

Musk City, la. 
1501 Vine St. 
Hollywood 25, Calll. 

Musical lone look .o. 
cot/1n.. 

P. 0. Box 444 
Scarsdale N. Y. 

Musicale, Inc. 
4560 Hill Ave, 
Toledo, 0. 

Mo,kert Records 
1715 Clse.lnut SI. 
Philadelphl4, Pa. 

Muwrgia Retort, 
C/o F. Colin« 
3345 5111 St. 
Apt. 3-0 
latksgn Heights 72, 

tuuto,l Roods 
1318 S. Howard D. 
Phllodelphle 47, Po. 

'Me' Roods 
S. 71 
(errOlite,n, Ale. 

N.ker Re<erding Co. 
243 S Su.,.it 51, 

lndi,nrysn, 1, Ind 

Musk City Rood., Inc. N.p.T,.n Reeerd, 
IBIS Ak.11.1 1136 rlereher Ave. 
Berkeley, Calif. Iodek.apclis 3. Md. 

Musk Ceo.Mlors, la. 
3703 North 711. Si. 
Phoenix, Arts. 

Musl< Hall Records, Inc, 
1462 51. Calkenen St., 

West 
Mentn.l, Can, 

Molie library letal. 
roas 

2439 1711. Ave. 
San Francisco 16. Calif. 

Masi< -Mart 
Carnegie Hell 
New York 19, N, Y. 

MMO Clank When.. 
Inc. 

710 101k An.. 
New York, N. Y. 

Non* Records 
177 Id Ave-, 01. 
N.h,llle, Tenn. 

Murray Nash Lunch?,,. 
let, 

Box 1224 
Nnhvilk 2, Tenn_ 

Nobler* !trend Co., 
Inc. 

177 Third Ave. Notch 
Nashville 3, Tenn. 

Notion.? Recording Corp. 
1224 Fanwood Clock, 

N. E. 

Aflame 19, G,. 

Mau -Yee Records, tort,, 
1527 Sixth St. 
West PO,Itnqulh, 0, 

Nov E.olane bowed Ce, 
3 Tin? St. 
Taunton. Mau. 

N ava Records 
9950 Rased. Sled. 

Northridge. Calif. 

New 1M1.s.e Retool Co. 
Nome. Recant. 

6511 England Si. 202 kenl St. 

Houston 21, lox- Rahelttr 6. N. Y. 

New 'Rtear/., Inc. 
135 Old Courthouse Rd. 
New Hyde Perk, N. Y. 

New Sound Reoordiwq 
Co. 

50 loll.. A.,. 
San treaisco 3, Calif. 

Ng -stone Record Co. 
1650 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

Nike Record/ 
Box 13622 
Dallas 24, Tex. 

Hertold. Rood Co, 
1164 E. Slocum St. 
PkiI.tlNphla 50. Po. 

Nora* Record. 
451 Norrlr (anon De. 

Beverly Hills, Calif, 

Gene Norman P<Henl. 
Records 

8566 Sunset Blvd. 
101 Angeles, Calif. 

None Record. 
Bert 'NIN0I 
1810 Ellwood 
Berkley. Mick 

Nosh Pole Record. 
1420 Volley' Nears Dr - 

Burbank, Calif. 

North St.r Mule Co. 
1036 University Ave. 
St. Paul, Minn. 

Marsh Si., Records 
Box 332 
Laguna teach, Calif. 

NoaMrn R,<eIiy CO. 

2900 Carter 
Detroit 6, MEch. 

Novelty 
tin Gone 
1650 Broadway 
New Yak. N. Y. 

tarry Newell Skating 
Toes 

P. 0. Boo 128 
(Omen N. Y. 

Nuclear Record. 
P. 0. On, 1281 
Columbus, Ga 

Nu<,afl Rer.rdt 
2010 Shepherd Dr, 
N Ouslon 7, Tea. 

Nugget Rook 
P. 0, Boa 2942 
Tamp., Fla 

Nvmker O.e Raords 
6087 Suns*? (Suite 201) 
NWlywoad 28, Cent. 

041 Record Co. 
610 5. 8th 5r, 
,Achanta Tex. 

0 A F Record Co., Inc. 
105 Weathervane Or, 
?Aerchantvllk, N. 1. 

Odeon Records 
e/e Plante, Corp. 
401 W. 421 S1. 

Now York. N. Y. 

011hea1 Records 
1340 Corwctkul Ave., 

Washington 6, D. C. 

Ohio Muck Rnordl.q 
Co, 

Box 1137 

Neweek, 0. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
* GAZE AT THE STARS ON 

STAR SATELITE RECORDS * 
* 625 Cheyney Rood, Springfield, P ylvenlo 

Featuring BOBBY D'FANO & KATHY DUVAL * 
THE DELTONES 3 GUYS & A DOLL * 

* THE SHALLOMARS SONNY VITO * 
* THE DON DELS JOEY * * /Auden) Dr. ieron JOE MATT * 

DI.ulbuted by * WYNNE RECORDS a.I.nonl Avon,., loin cy.rwydr Pennaylv.nip ** 

* * * * * * * 74E * * * * * * * * * * * 7tf 

23 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK B DIRECTORY 65 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS 

continuad 

OriOlwal Sand 'card 
Co, 

8310 Same Blvd. 
N ollywe.d 46, Calif. 

Panorama Records, I... 
250 Wen 571h Sr. 
New York, N. Y. 

Po.n.yhania Record 
Co. 

P, Q. Boa 207 
Pennslv..4 Pa. 

iknik Record. 
1019 B .ay 
New York, N. Y. 

01 Retard Co. 

ho 1. M. Neuman 
Suite 1411 Cewr.MNe 

Bldg 
Motwohis 3, lene. 

Okth Records 
c/o Columbia Record, 
7799 7111. An. 
New York, N. Y. 

Old BNr4ewber 
G eorge AL.ckle 
6639 San Viemente 
Coptoo. CaIN. 

Old Timor 
3703 N. 7th Se 

Phoenix, Aria. 

Jimmie O'Neal 
P. 0. Boa 521 
Arcadia, Calif. 

0. th. Sousa Records 
Su»N 313. 1587 Broad. 

wry 
New Yak N. Y. 

Onya Rena., In. 
41 'Wont 49t1. SI. 
New Yak 19, N. Y. 

Or Sound G. 
7777 Reosevelt Blyd. 

G, Eugene. Ore. 

Old Tow. Retard Corp. 
707 IOrN A.e. 
N.. York, N. Y. 

Ola Tywe J.absreq Inc 
Bow ¿DB 

la Gr.nge, 111. 

O 1' Maser Records 
t ot 216 
take »<Aso.. Tea. 

On,.,. Disk 
Intern nional Pnitlt to 

cording Co. 
854 N. Vine SI. 
Hollywood 38 Calif. 

Orlhid Retarde 
Pro Gone Records 
1650 Broadway 
New York. N. Y. 

O.u6id Records 
3945 *141e Plains Rd. 
Bronx 66, N. Y. 

Oregon bales Records 
311 17H, S.. 
Oregon City, Ore, 

ºriginallit. 01 N. Y 
Inc, 

72.64 4011, Ay,, 
long Arland City 1, 

You 
make the record - 

E 
make the hit! 

buddy 
byes 

.ffice 
RECORD 

PROMOTION 
CONSULTANT 
17 East 45th Street 
New York 17. N. Y. 
MUrray Hill 7-8351 

Oriole Beyond Core. 
1323 South Michigan 

Ave, 
Chicago S. III. 

Ore Record. 
122 John Muir Cl. 
Modela, Cali. 

Oltenhrime* Publisher. 
4805 Nelson Avg. 
Baltimore IS. 104 

Dt/P 'Menus Ohm. Ree 
ords 

1739 Garden Si. 
Iblly.00d 26, Calif. 

Over Reath 
139 Shelton 
New Nano 11, Conn. 

Owl Rrcorda 
6031 Notlywood Blvd. 
Raw. 206 
Nolrtwood 26. Calla. 

P Record. 
P. 0. Boa 173 
Racine, Wm. 

Pat Records 
SO A. 770h SI, 
New York, N Y. 

atilla Ent erotism, lac. 
8290 Sumer Bled. 
Hollywood 46 Cold. 

Pxllk Jan Records 
7014 Melrose Are. 
Hollywood 40, C.115. 

P.ci(it. Records 

ola Children's .Mufk 
Ceylon 

2858 A, Pico Bird. 
L a Apeles 6. Olaf. 

arMic. Records 
7614 Maltose Ave. 
Hollywood 46. 

Pal Records, Inc. 
P. 0. pot 776 
Cucamonga, Calif. 

Palace Record Co. 
1651 Colmo SI. 
Hollywood 46 Calif. 

Palest Records 
1733 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

P.41.62urn Rena. 
17 E. 451St SI. 
New York, N, Y, 

Pineal Recordist Corp. 
1947 Broadway 
New York 23.-N. Y. 

Mnd. Rocooda, la. 
973 (Ikon S9uare 

tldo. 
B uH.Ie 3, N. Y. 

h.d. Recads 
P. 0. Boa 123 
Rocks. Wh. 

Par Records 
1610 Argyle 
Nollyw0ed 25, Calf!. 

Parade Record Co. 
145 Kamen SI. 
Newark. N. 1. 

Paradise Maly Carp. 
P. 0, Bea 332 
talon., Beath. Calif, 

Panorama Intmpalte, 
Im. 

383 Concord Are. 
Nev. York N. Y. 

Pane heads 
1619 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

resº Roma., loe. 
7076 Unir. Ave. 
Mam5h:f, Tan. 

Prrinl Records 
2070 UMW, Ave. 
Memphis. Tenn. 

Paint Rereads 
799 7th Am. 
New York, N. V. 

Print:oft Plastic Prod. 
1486 N. in/ Oaks Ave. 
Pasadena I, Calif. 

Performance Retards 
1650 Broadway 
New Yank. N, Y, 

Pul trter41np Co.. let. Pried Records 
200 E. 66th Si, 304 E. 7411 Se. 

New York, N. Y. New Yak. N. Y. 

ParlsMgne Retgrds 
cde Igwtse CerP. 
.01 W. 42d 11. 
N.. York, N. Y. 

Pastel Rnordf 
15 Spring SI. 
Oil Cady, Pa. 

P.rhe M1Koni Records 
e/e PleYelle 
401 W. a21 (I. 
New York. N. Y. 

Palle Record. 
c/e Pl.wtle Cerp, 
401 W. 424 51. 
New York, N. Y. 

Paly Pohl/hiss Co. 

618 South n Aye, 
Ices Arlptks, C.I:1 

P.ukk Artiste Bureae 
75 All... Rd, 
RavlllP G.In, L 1.. 

N. Y. 

/.Pis Records 
e/0 Phil Claris Musical 

Enterprises 
1650 Broadway 
New York, N. Y, 

Payson Ranged loc. 
25 W, 56th St. 
New York, N. V. 

Peacock A Duke 
Reath, Inc. 

2809 Callus SI. 
Heufra. 26. Ito. 

Peak Records 
c/o RNOloy Records 
206 N. Broad St. 
Philadelphia. Pa. 

Pearl Reardg 
832 Arlirplon Rd. 
Conrpteer, Ky. 

Peerless Record Grp. 
1044 South NW 51. 
Loe Apeles IS, CAIN. 

Pera Pan Records 
461 8th Ayr. 
New York I, N. Y. 

NO Records 
1607 El Cane Ave.. 

Sucre 19 
N01lv.00d 78. Calif. 

Pheas.n/ amends 
P. 0. Be. 73 
Veneto, Ore. 

Mllep, Records 
a/o Slaves, Corp. 
401 W. 12d St, 
New York, N. Y. 

Phillips Intl Corp. 
706 Union Ayr. 
Memphis, Tenn. 

lame Mahe Rhythm 
Oneedl 

P. 0. boa 134 
Pacific Pathadn, ('alll. 

Phoenix Records 
P. 0. Be. 643 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

Phononr.P1s Retarding 
Ce, 

1800 N. Mason 
(hinge. 111. 

Phenofaees, let. 

248 W. 49th St, 
New Yak, N. Y, 

Pic. ROOMMS 

016 Sagan Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Pkkwick Sales Corp, 
8.16 43d Are. 
Long Island Cady. N. Y. 

lichee Pop. 
Rio manica1 Record. 
1713 Chestnut 51. 

Philadelphia 3. Pe. 

Ibe'a Peak !nerds 
3730 Oainfin 
Pueblo. Cale. 

Pints. lHtrn, Inc. 
1650 ór0adw.y 
htw Yoga. N. Y. 

Pi.ky Reandf 
cío MGM 
1540 tro.dwey. 
New York. N. Y. 

Pioneer 
Bea 2189 
Hollywood, Calla. 

Playback Records 
1501 Brn.dw1y 
New York. N. Y. 

Playboy 1.torda 
1841 Mamwolte Ave. 
Sherman Oaks, Calif. 

Plant. Record, 
232 E. Ohio 
Chicago 11, Ili, 

Playet,. Corp. 
IOU W, 424 St. 
New Yak. N. Y. 

Florham. Retards 
60 Fremont Pawn 

Len Ankara S. Calif, 

luoan. Penal 
Records 

c/0 tUNpea Musk 
e. 0. toe 76 
New Ulm, Mira 

PNee Records 
cJe W'SA1. Slnl.w 1101a 

G+NInnetf 2. 0, 

Poetry Records 
475 FIlth Ave. 
New Yerk 17, N, Y. 

Polk. Artist Records 
408 S. Oak Park Ano. 

Oak P.,k, 111. 

Polkaland Reterds 
2318 Seaman Awe. 

Sheboryan, WU_ 

Poor 0P5 Reined, 
P. 0. Roa 1051 
>AMrl.. Ind. 

Pop Rn.rda, IR1_ 

2746 Country Club 116 

Philadelphia 31, Pe. 

Poelw Records 
119 W. S71h SI. 

New York, N. Y. 

POPPY au" 
roa 172 
Riverbank, CNi(. 

G D. owecl 
266 Oranl SI. 
Reread. 0. 

Power lean* Pred.. 

Int. 
1650 Brcudway 
New York 19, N. Y. 

wa:rra.n wnuaewY mu ore onnr A ntttlYnRY APRIL 1960 THE 81LtOOAaj.mt- 



recision Sound, Inc. 
P. 0. Bo. 701 
Rhtria Beedn. Fla. 

Proem Records 
2647 Effie St. 
lot Angelo. 26. Calif. 

Reca4t 
49 Aspen St. 
Flaal Pat, N. Y. 

Recorded Tepe o1 the 
Month Chia 

449 W. Silt St. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Rnewer Re<e041 
P. 0. Bo. 1674 
ourMm, N. C. 

Review Record. 
1644 501.00 An. 
N.:a. Calif. 

Premier Records 

c/o 9. 1. Nurdtharser 
244 Wayland Rd. 

S,eacuu 7, N. Y. 

hoer Record. 
4931 E. WwtM0.a 5t. 
Tucson, Ark. 

Pre.ident Records, Inc. 
1619 troadw.y 
New Yak 19, N. Y. 

Peallve Reread. 
447 W. 500. St. 
hew Yak. N. Y. 

P r es Records, Inc. 
203 S. WashIngeon Aw. 
laanfleld, N. 1. 

Preety 'Aube C.. 
«o M. Roth 
611 5, 11th St 
des Vogel, Ned. 

Posey Reeled. 
Roe 274 
New Tort, N. Y. 

Pride Recess A Oak 
1926 Lebanon Rd. 
N.dsvnllo, Tenn, 

PM. Records 
Rio Enckn Records 
1697 Broodwey 
New Yak. H. Y. 

P rkcens Rene -deep 

616 Oak St. 
Bunten, N. 1. 

Primes. Recording 
1 B North B,..rwyek 
"- 

1.411 N.awelha, N. 1. 

Petececo. R 

271 N. Ave, 
New RecMlce, N. Y. 

Pele Record. 
405 1910 SI. 
Pkeeci, City. Al.. 

bets. Receed Co. 
114 N, Front St. 
Franklin, Pa, 

redilo Rteres 
38 5. Dearborn 
C9,449o, Ill. 

pnlrnNre Record. 
165 love Ave. 
Tifton, r.. 

Peon Recd Co. 
ea St. Feends SI. 
Newark 2, N. 1. 

PeWn.de 
SiRec. 

401 Mh Ave, 

9.9. York. N. Y. 

Prene+ydeSynehelk 
14,1!1, 

1.4 Si. Fr,rtis St. 
Newark, M. 1, 

111 Morin Record* 
900 lake Shore Dr, 
Chicoga 1I. SIL 

Puddle Rennie 
131 E. 234 St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Pulse P.<oeds 
9010 Rolelwn Ave. 
Detroit 4, Mkh. 

Punch Record. 
Raleigh No1,1 
W1TG 1V. Watcingren, 

D. C. 

Reston Records, Inc. 
2744 E. Tunees Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Rank Reeled. of 
A- Mt. 

24 W. 571h St. 
New York, le. Y. 

Ransam Rtcord G. 
1632 Gr.enw4y Ave. 
Columbus, 3, 0. 

P. W. C. Recording Co RA.0 Recerd Co. 

300 S.11iof. Ave. P. 0. Bo. 0.376 

Ecorse 29, Mich. PhoeM., Arfa. 

P remed Record. 
118 W. 5716 St. 
New York 19 N. Y. 

0T.pe Recording Ca. 
2019 0. lacinega 

Blvd. 
Cola, City, (4111. 

Reality Reeled., ltd. 
333 BlrchmAnl Rd. 
Toronto 13, Can. 

Rae Records 
(Recording Art1,1 Corp.) 
P. 0. Bo. 5053 
Chicago BO, 111. 

Radler Corp, et America 
RCA.Yktor Record 

Division 
155 E. 24th SI. 
New York 10, N. Y. 

Radio Rerord. 
B ee 38 
Mddv, C411í. 

R.dio Ridge Record. 
Radio WSUA 
Salem, Ind. 

Radia Stella. W'OPA 
408 S. Oak Park Ave. 
Oak Pak, Ill. 

Re<e. RecNd., 1e,,. 

1697 Bro.dwlY 
New York, 11. Y. 

Relabel. Rennie 
61$ Albany SI. 
Roston, M.ur 

Ram Record* 
P. 0. lot 3268 
Shonport, W, 

Rama Record. 
220 W. 42d $I. 
Near York 36, N. Y. 

Ramblers Record. 
3707 Eullne Ave. 
Cobweb" G.. 

Jodan 1. 'hints, Inc. 
1700 B'w.y 
New York. N, Y. 

tasr.4 Records 
221 W. Slth 51. 
New leak. N. Y. 

Rachld S.Ies Co. 

191 Allantk An. 
B.00klyn, N, Y. 

RKle4 Co. 

P. 0 Bo. 2837 
Doll s I, Te,. 

Robe Raskin Inlnpris./ 
390 S. N.o.v Clod. 

Ape. 91 
Los Angeles 36, Calif. 

Pay Records 

C/o 1 A G Dill. 
1721 8'way 
Nn York, N. Y. 

R4tnrd Record. 
1008 E. Fairy Chasm 

Rd. 
Milwaukee 17. WIS. 

ReYnele Records, Inc. 
6.531 Hollywood Olod. 

Nolly.eed 78. Celil. 

Rn.erkeck 6ecord. 
817 Cheery Place 
Muskogee, 0414. 

Real Recerd Co. 

1486 N. Fair Oaks 
Muden. 3, Celli. 

halm Record Co., Inc_ 
232 W. 48th St. 
New Tort, N. Y. 

Rktl Record Co. 

582 Kuehn 
Beltsville. Ark. 

Rebel Record. 
Caldwell lane 
Noshvllle 4, Tenn, 

001.Card Ce, 

385 Prospect Ave. 
little Silver, N. 1. 

R,<oArl Seoad 
Re<ninl Ce. 

212 N. 121h $t. 
Philadelphia 7, e. 

Recerd t Tape San 
Coop. 

41 N. Orb 51, 
Hew Yak. N. Y. 

Recorded raui<alen, 
lab. 

1558 P,sc. An. 
Carden 5, N. 1. 

Re<adinF el Seattle 
1407 E. 4710 St. 
Se.tlle 5, Wath, 

Record. of Knowledge 
1440 Broadway 
New 90.1, N. Y. 

Reeelape 14144 

2647 Effie SI. 
los Anales 26, CNIf. 

RN Bird Record. 
5473 New Haven An. 
Ft. Weyne 8. Ind. 

Red4i1 Robed. 
1619 BwY. 
Now York, N. Y. 

Rrdh.ad Recerd. 
3852 Grosvenor Rd. 

S. Euclid 
Cieveland 18, 0. 

Reed Ronne 
c/o Artists Recording 

Co. 
191745 'lest An., N. 
Bimcingham 3, Ala. 

Reel Records 
1919 S. 10th St. 
rhila4elp11N 48, Pa. 

Reel Rhylh,.. 5.0.04301 
Ce. 

3527 Woodwud An. 
Oelnit 1, Miele 

Record. 
c/o House of Aileen ah 
257 E. lrndway 
New York. N. Y. 

Reny Rhythms, Inc. 
2204 CVllen Blvd. 

Houston 4, Tea, 

ºetal Rnads 
1342 N. Grange Dr. 
NONy.00d 28, C.111, 

Rein. 110.. de 

58 Markel St. 
Newark 1, N. 1. 

Role Record. 
P. 0. 00, 3601 
Sin Die90 3, Calif. 

</o Moolclrl Records 
1715 Chestnut SI, 
Pltiladelp1i. 3, Pa. 

Reeling/en Record. 
500 SIN An,, New Yort 

Rested Rnoods 
37 W. 4810 St. 
Nne York. N. Y, 

!entone., Record Co. 

1310 9. Neer Nanpshire 
Ave. 

los Angeles 6r Celli. 

Rena Record C.... 
505PM% An. 
New York 17, N. Y. 

RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK t DIRECTORY 67 

Renow. Record. 
420 Varkk SI. 
Usk., N. Y. 

Re* Rn.rdt 
380 BLcruneunt Rd. 

Toronto, Ont., Con, 

Replica Resrd. 
7210 W. View Dr. 
Des Plaices, 111, 

Republic Ret..de 
10(000 Riverside Or 

Suple 8 
N. Hollywood, CIN1, 

Republic Reread. 
04. 1224 
Nashville, Tern. 

LBrowse Recent, lac 
443 W. 49th St. 
WW. Yak I9, N. Y 

Resler* l.eo,ds 
1231 W. 91h SI. 
Vinland 13, 0. 

Rev Reed. 
070 Revere Record Shop 

Coop. 
3703 N. 7111 St. 
Plonk, Nu. 

Revere Record. 
101 W. 55th SI., 
New York. N. Y. 

Rea sdectlons 
8715 W Thied St. 
les Anpeles 48. C.111. 

Redor4 Record two. 
1440 Broadway 
Ile. York 18, N. Y, 

Rhapsody Record Co 

154 Myrtle Ave. 
Slrford Conn, 

Rheis, Renee.. 
4453 Matilda Ave. 
Sherman 0411, Calll. 

Rhythm Productions 
3419 Weodcllll Rd. 

Sherman 0449 Celli. 

Rphm R.cvdiq., lees. 

138 Grand Ave. 

Oakland 12, Calif. 

Rpnm tears. 
133 Grand AIM. 
Oakland 12, Calif. 

Rhyne" Recoed, 
2105 Ce.arade Ave. 
Portsmouth, Va, 

IRECORD MANUFICTURERS 

Sell MORE Records 

Make MORE PROFIT! 

World -Wide 
I Record Distributors, 1roc. 

1619 Broadway, N. Y. C. 

Plaza 1.0560 Circle 1.0744 

e1. 

Billboard 

The 
Communications Center 
of the Music Industry 

E BILLBOARD APRIL 714 10619 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS 

conlinuRd 

Royal Records Ier_ 
659 10191 Ave 
New York 36, N. Y. 

Sea IFroaoi.<. hart 
Corp, 

217 deerrrp 
Ser /rancisoo 8. (ally 

Attention: 

RECORD 

MANUFACTURERS 

There IS a research package 

to fit your needs and within 

your budget. 

A monthly package full of 

vital statistical data never 

before available. 

Contact: 

Research Director 

Market Analysis 

Division 

THE BILLBOARD 

1564 Broadway 

New York 36, N. Y. 

Rkyshmaire Reeordl 
200 Wood Rd. 
WMtesboro, N. Y. 

Rhytkr Uwe Re.rd1 
R. 0. Boa 1106 
Sama Barbara. Calif. 

Ribbon Records. Fee. 
1619 Broadway 
Neva York, N, Y. 

Ric Records, Inc. 
63040 Garonne SI. 
New Orleans 12, La. 

The 0k19ea11 l.brl, 
Inc. 

231e 63! St. 
B000klyn 4 M. 7, 

Rieh,nond Records 
e/o lcevlp., Records, 

Ins, 
1.40 W. 224 St. 
New York N, Y, 

Richmond Telef.ryon 
Record, 

539 W, 25th 51,, 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Ridge Maher Rue,. 
P. 0. Bee 517 
109 Grange, Ga. 

Rld9nrest 0eg01d0 
P. 0. Bog 517 
S. Grange, Oa. 

tldo.r.y Record CO.. 

6087 SWnel Bird. 
Hollywood 78, Calif. 

Rip Re<egds 
111 Ridge Rd W. 
Rochester, M Y, 

RI,. Record. 
8 & B Produolions 
P. 0. B. 503 
Perch Amboy, N. 1. 

Rile Record 
Reproductions 

413 Brig610n Beach 
Are. 

Brooklyn 35, N. Y. 

Ri,eo,lde Records 
235 W. .Mtn SI. 
New Took, N. Y. 

IMP 0.8.04, 
1235 Broadway 
Brooklyn, N. Y. 

RoblO Hood t«a,ds 
383 Conce.d Are. 
New Yolk, N, Y. 

Roble Record, 
Rae. 316 
1016 Beltinsoo. Ave. 
K.911.1. City 5. Ho. 

Robin Reoerd, 
211 W vdlawn Rd. 
Nan Square Wipe 
Norristown. Pa. 

Edward A. Rothe 
1310 Wyondolle St. 

City. MA 

Rocket tre.rds 
Boa 3896 
Portland 8, Ore. 

Reck.I Preen. 
ton 56 
00.men, 140. 

Parkhill P 04., fen. 
18 F. 3010, 5t. 
New York 22, N. Y. 

Rodeo Records 
1042 W. 11119 5t, 
las Ange0n 6, C.IN. 

Roller Tone Record Co. 
Boa 278 
Villa Park, III, 

Ron Record,, Ino, 

61315 Boonne Sr. 
New Orleon,, le 

Ronde Record. 
II W. 559h St. 
New York, N. Y. 

R,0lekete Regards 
c/o Rondo 
721 11th Are. 
New Yolk, N. Y. 

Rondl Res.rds 
306 5. Wabash Ave. 
Chicago, III. 

Reset Records 
664 10119 Aye. 
Mew Yak N. Y. 

Rose 8rlk 0,0.04* 
2000 Rhaeet.ne Rd. 
Raleigh, N. C. 

Rose beoon ., Ino. 
o/o Mr. B. Burden 
P. 0. Boa 461 
Stillwater, 061, 

Roslyn Record Co. 
415 Roslyn PI. 
Chicago 14, III. 

ºcolche Records 
059 1091, Ave. 
New York 36. N. Y. 

Louis Roth 
611 5. 1 M St. 
Las Vegas. Nor. 

0.vaa-Up .cords 
1912 Western Ave. 
South Geeemburg, Pa. 

Roe Record Co, 
11420 Babbitt Ave. 
Granada Holly. Calif. 

t.yoal 1,10,4, 
734 Winehate, Are. 
BOO 885 
Ashland, By. 

Royale Records 
1/o Soarron of Caned.. 

Ltd. 
P. 0. so. 5035 
London, 0 -Carlo, CN. 

Rev811y tegeed.al Ce. 
002 Ullwes St. 
Abilene, iet. 

RPM Regards 
0317 W. 'Wn9iragton 

Bled, 
Culver City, Calif, 

RS1 Artie, bureu I 
Re<ordlno SludlOs, 
lac, 

6209 W. Ce.m.k Rd 
8rwyn, 111, 

R Star Prod. 
1420 valley Ware Or. 
Burbank. (*lid. 

Roby 8.00,4 C.. 
268 151h Ave. 

10.1,k, N. 1. 

Rule/one Records 
</o 00u1 SIN S.I.1 CO 

P. 0. Soo 2067.19 
Paseden0, Calif. 

Rural Rhythm Records 
P. 0. Bo, 521 
Arc.dla, Calif. 

Hann.A Russel 
6300 Orlon Ave. 
Van Noyy, Coll/. 

Russell 100,9/s 
2480 Thompson 81rd. 
P. 0. Cott 320 

Calif. 

^S^ Lakes 
1002 O..roy Dr. 
Cleveland Heigh', 0. 

S / 0 Reeodlna Corp, 
2103 rtes. Aw., N. W. 
Washingron 7, O. C. 

S I S Reea.d Co. 
874 8.oadw.y 
New York, N. Y, 

Sabría Records 
5916 Carlton Way 
Hollywo.! 28. Call). 

Sacred Record. 
550 W. Lambert Rd. 
Whittler, Call, 

Sacred acrads, Inc. 
5574 E, Washington 

Blv4, 
Los Angeles 22, Calif. 

Saga Record. 
2016 N, Beemek Ave. 
Indems~iIs 22, Ind, 

Sago / S.0 RK0r4s 
5653119 Hollywood Blvd, 
Hollywood 2e. C.RI, 

Soo Record Cs. 
Bon Aye., Tenn, 

towel Recoil C. 
P. 0. B. 348 
Mobile, Ala. 

Sapph re Records 
15313 (ahuenpa pled. 
Hollywood 28, (Oat 

Sgakke Record CA 
533 Conos St, 
Now Orleans, lo. 

S.r, Rec.. 
311 E. Davis St. 
Luling, Tea. 

try<nr. Blues 
311 F. Davis St. 
luting, Tea. 

Wall. Rreerds 
11 Inverness Dr. 
San francisca. (Mil. 

Saturn Record. 
P. 0. Box 7174 
Cakes. 53, III. 

Saves Rao1d1 
58 Market SI. 
Nrwarls, I,. 1. 

S.[M 0/ 1410 

1697 B1e.dw.y 
New Yoga. N. Y. 

S.Aen Mesie Cero. 
1697 Brobwar 
New Ypk, N. Y. 

Roans Sokukrt Meek 
Publishers 

425 W. Brood.ay 
fort Worth. Tea. 

kept Reoºdi.S0 
e/o SW..rd Makers 

Recording lauds 
3532 lengweod Rd. 

la.k,Owillo 7. f4. 

Scope Recording Ca. 

1526 E. 13110 Seulh S1, 

5411 Lek* City S. Vleh 

11040 11.0141 
5352 W. Pico 11.4 

tos Angel*. C0R1. 

8eledeesor Musk .11 
Co.. tn4 

127 1. 47th St. 

New York, N. Y. 

Salsa Reec.d, 
P. 0. Box 9687 
A111190 19, Ga. 

Searft7 Rrc.d, 
1706 E. NInM St, 

Mt, Pka,anl, Tea. 

See<o Records 
30 W. 601h 51. 

New York, N. Y. 

R.binet ae<01ds 
158 P0'lland 
Boa 80 NPA 
lo,ren la. Mn.. 

68 RFCQ Q5NDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK & DI ECTORY 

Royal Plastics Cary. 
1540 Orew,ar Ave. 
Cincinnati, O. 

Urns. Records 
Parish Ban! Sldg. 
Ma.once, Ill. 

APRIL 25 

Serenade tnedl.t 
Corp. 

25 Petrullo St. 

l44smton 9, a I. 

no D11 _111 



lanes Records 
5308 laurel Canyon 

Blvd. 
Noah Ilegywood, Calif. 

Shield Rearde 
1331 W. Jackson Mod. 
Chitage, III, 

Ski Records 
61 N. 8th SI. 
Beedh Gaore, Ind. 

Sensate, Records 
Swa/lhmere Industrial 

Swanhowre, Pa. 

Spin Read Co. Slanthel Record Co. 

4607 N. Sheridan Rd. 10655 Chandler Blvd. 
Chicago 400, Ill. Noah No110.004, Calif. 

Sob in Order Records 
462 N. Robertson Blvd. 
Los Angeles 48, Calif. 

IMO. Retarde 
756 716 Are. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Shad Records 
18415 Yens,,.. Blvd. 
iart.na, Calif. 

Shed Records 
157 '00. 5710 St. 
hew Yak. N. Y. 

Shammy Read 
a26 5. ern St. 
Neshvllle, Tenn. 

Shamrock Records 
701 Polk 
hoar. 2, Ti.. 

Shan.T, Id Relit* 
do Corsican 
tf0 Dart 
20 8. cuter If. 
Buffalo, N. Y. 

ShuAee Records 
519 w. 25ín St, 
hew York, N. Y. 

Shoe Rerad Ce. 
6053 W, Melrose St. 
Cheese 34, III. 

fh Records 
4720 forman Ave, 
North Noltywood, Ca1N. 

Shelby Mai. Publishing 
Ce. 

19 Clillord 
ONrNI, nllch, 

Skelton Readlo, 
Sluews 

67742 N. Trymb,oll Are. 
Cheap 45, III. 

Shea Records 
1697 Broadway, 

kerb 006 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Sheen,* Records 
24s Wntington Are. 
!orlon IS. Mats. 

Shipley Records, In,. 

7801 Mlssstm SI, 
Colette. Calif. 

Strew Time Record, 
143 W. 54th St. 
Les Angeles 37. Calif. 

bone Piano Recordings 
238 E. 26th 51. 
New `fort 10, N. Y. 

Sign M tse Panpipes 
1318 Want Are. 
San Francisco. Calif. 

Signal Records Corp. 
762 10th Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Signature Records 
119 W. 5711, St, 
Now Yost .N Y. 

Signal Records, Inc. 
1549 N. Yerre St. 
Hollywood, Calif. 

Silhouette Records 
Boa $054 
Detroit 35, Mich. 

Silver Records 
9109 Suomi Bird. 
Hollywood 46, Calif. 

Silo.. 1wn 
c/o Mvticart Records 
P611ade1eAla 3, Pa. 

Silva Spur Records 
802 tallos St. 
Alfler,, Tee. 

Si., Records 
P. 0. Boa 1502 
Atlante 1, W. 

Arthur Singer 
250 5. Broad St. 
Philadelphia 2, Pa. 

Sin9,pirst1.n Records 
P. 0. Boa 37 
5lation C 

Grand Rapids, Mich, 

Sir che 0 6 C RKeeds 
701 716 Ave. 
New York. N. Y. 

A NEW LABEL 
NEW ARTISTS 

K.100 "WELL I TRIED" b/w 
"THAT'S ALL I WANT" 

by MELVIN JOHNSON 
K105 "RUBBER LIPS" b/w 

"A SWEETHEART'S TENDER EYES" 
by the ORIG. CASHMERES 

KENYA RECORDS ENTERPRISE 
42 West 94th St., Suite IR, N.V. 25. WY - 

Robe rt 0. Young, Pere. 

Skidmore Raerds Corp. 
1270 Sloth An. 
New York 20, N. Y. 

nippy Radio C.. Ill W. 1.1.00and Rd. 
Salle 32, Too. 

Sky Castle Records 
P. 0. Bo. I14 
Greensboro, A. C. 

Sky Records 
Roo 57058. Flint Sta. 
Los Angeles 57, Celll, 

Sky Records 
2041 N. E. 9th Ave. 

I. Lauderdale. flu. 

Skyllae Resents 
160 W. 73d St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Skyli.e Leff Record Co. 
81 Spring Valley Rd. 
Paramus, N. J. 

Skyre<kel Records 
1739 N. Third St. 
Mladrlphia 22, Pa. 

Slate Reer41 
972 Broad St. 
Newark 2, N. 1. 

51.41 Records, loe. 
2720 Sheerly Blvd. 
Lot Angeles 57, Calif. 

SMC Pro arts 
127 W. 1Stte St. 
New Yolk 36. el Y. 

SMC Records 
Sp.nish Music Center 
127 W. 46th St, 
Nev. Yak, N. Y. 

Shutt Retards, Inc. 
P. 0. Boa 4006 
(61or4M Springs. C010 

Smash /tee ads 
6365 Selena Are. 
Hollywood 28, Calif, 

Lloyd E. Smith 
2272 Roosevelt 
Eugene. Ore. 

SwNh Re,ordl.9 Co. 
2882 Pacific Ave. 
Log Beach 6. Calif. 

Society In Foruanen 
Muse 

8481 Melrose PI. 
Loo Angeles 46, Gal. 

So bake Record 
177 Broth 111,1 St. 
Belle Harbor, L. 1.. 

N. Y. 

Solid Gold Retards 
CO, 6 O'81nien 

Productions 
359 Burgess Ave. 
Indianapolis 19, Ind. 

Soma Records 
29 Glenwood Ave. 
Minneapelil, Mimo. 

Se0Okirel Re< ads 
c/o Umpired Records 
P, O. Be. 25133 
Los Angeles, Calif. 

Sao, of Faith 
P. 0. Boo 9687 
Asleep 19, Ga. 

Sone0Ope 5.1.1 Cap. 
275 Serer" Ave. 
New York. N. Y. 

Saerity ally 
Records 

12 W. 11716 St. 
Suite SE 

Nrw Yock, N. Y. 

Sound el Our Times 
Cook Lebotelories, lot - 
101 Second St. 
Stamford, Conn. 

Se end Retordin4 
200 Symons Bldg. 
Spokane, Wash. 

Sound Studies, Inc. 
306 Sialeh If., N. W. 
Wash ngton 1, D. C. 

Secede roducllone, 
Inc, 

2133 N. W. 11th Are. 
fla. 

Southfield Records 
7023 041014 St. 
Oak l.,.n. ell. 

Southland Raines 
520 St. Louis Se. 

New Orleans, 1.4. 

Southend Record. 
P. 0. Boo 115 
Riverside. Calif. 

Sp Records 
Societe el Palldpating 

*rents 
387 Broadway 
S.r.loga Springs, N. Y. 

Spec. Retards. Inc, 
333 Elmer St. 
Trenton 10, N. 1. 

Spangle arcade 
101 E. Rose St. 
Springfield, 0. 

Speedo Recordé loc. 
P. 0. Soo 6021 
Evansville 12, Ind. 

Sparta. of Coned., ltd. 
21 Tim SI. 
London, Ontario, Can. 

Spec 
96a Benito Ct. 
Psclfk Grove, Calif. 

Specialty Records, Inc. 
8508 Sunsea Blvd. 
Nolly.00d 40, Calif, 

Soinll Retards 
22700 S. Glenwood PI. 
Burbank, Calif_ 

Spinning Records 
510 N. Dearborn Sr. 
Chicago IS. Ill. 

Splash Peores 
539 W. 25th Se, 
New York, N. Y. 

Spoken Ads, Ins. 
95 Wiley Rd. 
New Rochelle, N, Y. 

Spat Reseed Ca. 
c/o Rallo Cr fIsmen 
5810 5. Normandle Ave 
Los A. -..eles, Calif. 

Squalor Reca45 
6020 Isamal Blvd. 
Chicago 21, III. 

Spare Dance Associates 
102 N. Colunrora. Ave. 
Freeport, L. I., N. Y. 

Square Rrterh 
224 W. 41th St. 
loto 00.6 19, N Y. 

S a t Retards 
1607 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

Sta Rnards 
Feirnd, Neb. 

Stacy Records 
1918 Prairie Ave. 
Chicago 16, :it. 

Stall Recesdi., Co. 
Municipal Aud:toeiwn 
%lawn» City. Okla. 

St., Record, 
C/.0 Armarlo Solos 
1787 W. 360k PI. 
Los Angeles 18. Cullf. 

Stan trowels 
539 W. 2510 So. 

New York. N. Y. 

Sta. Reading Ce. 
1419 Sherwin Ave. 
Chiceso 26, III. 

Slanderd Reads 
0/0 Standard Phorso 

Coro. 
163 W. 234 St. 
New York II, N. Y. 

Mans. Reads 
413 E. Long St. 
Columbus, 0. 

St. rd ale Peading Co. 
117 S. Chalon, 
Sedan, Kan. 

Srardele Records 
519 S. 3d St. 
Morris, Okp. 

Slardale Reads 
t/e Wm. 'N, SchwMtt 

Ana. 
P. 0. Bo. 547 
Sheboygan, WIs. 

Slarduy Recording 6 
Pub. Co. 

1748 S. Brnendo St. 
Las Angeles, Calif. 

Slarday Records 
804 115 
Madison, Tenn. 

Mardis. Records 
10337 E. Beach Ave. 
8ellllewrr, CdN. 

Staalti Records 
9913 'Wolfer Rd. 
lacm,a 44, Weh. 

Stale RKoree 
4927 Placid.' A.,. 
North Nesly.00d, Calif. 

Star -Light Records 
1620 Ed9ewocd Ave 
Racine I, Wit. 

StarlOe Records 
6671 Sunset Blvd_ 
Suite 1584 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

Sta. Musk 8 
amorlll, Studies 

1025 sigh Se. 
Pittsburgh 12. Pa, 

f 
Running Out 

In April! 

ORCHID 

RECORDS 
a brand 

new label 
Maturing: VNN JOE 

CAINCESTRO I STONE I SPA 
lo! "Bong- and otheral Bang" fame) 

Write, wirer or piren. 

ORCHID RECORDS 
A Division of Orch,d Production Co.. Inc. 

Thomas 1. Pungfrore. President 
3945 White Plains Road 

e Bronx 66, view York Leesville 4.7300 

late -F7idllQII .1212"Y 4nygCs npgy S nr.srygy 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS Ís7ó 
New York, N. Y. 

tonrinued 

Sy<amore Records 
P. 0. Boe 1741 

Hollywt9d Marion 
1lol1nrocd 214 C.IIf_ 

Trk Rvcordr, 1,0. 

20 E. Delaware PI. 
ChoCajo, III, 

3-D tweedy, Inc. 
$50 Lonp.00d Art. 
Bronx 59, N. Y. 

Start, Inc. 
P. 0. Nix 9687 
No. Allan/. 19, Ga. 

Star, el Nellyweod 
Records 

905 Hollywood Way 
Burbank, Can. 

Stars e/ Nolryweed 
1041 N. Las Pains 
Hollywood 38, (.111. 

Star 5.1.110, Records 
625 Sheynep Pd. 
Springfield, Pa. 

Star Seen, 
34 %N1í4, Are. 
New York 40, N. Y. 

Star R Records 
19600 Rogge Ave. 
Derro11 34, Mich. 

Stare Calla t«erds 
2033 torn'.,, Way 
S.<rar,nte I8, C.Ii/. 

St.,. Record Producing 
C. 

11667 Wyoming 
Ferndale 20, Mich. 

Slates Record, 
United Record Co. 
5052 S. Comage Grote 

Ave. 
(6.t.po. III. 

Stoller Record. 
Box leg Radio CITY 

St aria, 
New loot 19, N, Y. 

Moral MI6 _ Co, 
367 W. 34th Sf. 
New Yak 1. N. 5. 

Steeple Time 
</0 5lrgcord Corp. 
P. 0. Boa 37, 

Malian C 

Grand Rpids, Mich. 

Stella Records 
804 A41mee Are. 
New York 51, N. Y. 

Stephen! Record, 
1930 Aobury St. 
Evanston, 11,. 

Sleprino Ton« 
1533 Midvale 
los Angel« 24, (alit. 

Seere-0.Craft 
Craft Recording Corp. 
1650 Broadway 
'cow York. N. Y. 

Stem. Fld.16, 
c/o M.14r 

International Co. 

Swarthmore Industrial 
Center 

P. 0. Box 45 
Swarthmore. Pa. 

StrrwOnk Recording 
Carp. 

46 te. tepewrtd Ave. 
LoGranpe Pate, III. 

Steoeophenlc, Inc. 
1138 N. E. 24 Are. 
Miami 32, Fla. 

Stereo Top« 
o/o 1. Welton 
2847 Effie St, 
lo, Angel« 26, Calif. 

Sterling Record, 
2407 S. Woolen De. 
la Angeles 16, Calls. 

Audio Arta, Inc. 
5607 Melrose Ave. 
Horly.00d 38, Calif. 

Sleeted Retards 
2223 Washington 
Grinilo Cety, III, 

Ello,.,. Re,oedt 
P. 0, Ron $415 
Granada .5011,, Celli. 

Stomper Time Record, 
oho Edgier Bond 

Emerprls.. 
64 f1iNec St. 

mooches, Tenn. 

Straw/ Record, 
157 W. 5746 St. 
Now York, N. Y. 

Sir rite o Aodiedoupb, 
Ltd. 

P. 0, Box 1893, 
Grand Central Station 

Now York. N. Y. 

i 

NppY 

rI f JAY .J. 

TOP POLKAS 
featuring 

LI'L WALLY 
and others 

¡ay Jay Polka Records 
2432 S. led,ie Chkogo 23, III. 

(hens FRontier 0.73039 

Shoo! Rorordfngr 
934 Drtkerson 
Derrsit, Mitre 

Slodle Retarde 
18100 Weenie.. 
Dowel., Math. 

Studio Retard, 
2130 5. 11th East 
Salt lake Gry, 1.1110 

Stytecralt Recerds 
375 BRd9e St. 
Brooklyn, N. Y. 

Melees. Records 
0758 1. 4th St. 
Brooklyn 23. N. Y. 

Style Records 
5024 Club Rd. $ 

Xeranau9h 
111/4 Rock, Auk. 

Sue Recptd, 

725 Rivntllda Drio 
New York. N. Y. 

Sull!,.. /locoed. 
54 W. Randolph St. 
Chita« I. Ill. 

Sully Reeoedisp Co, 
128 Commerce 
Oklahoma Cuy, Okl., 

The Somali Soend 
ante,. Co. 

917,919 E. Markel SI. 
Akron 5, 0. 

Sun Record C... In,. 
706 Union 41 Marshall 
Memphis, Tern. 

Sande Records 
9300 1. Whittier ewe. 
Pico, Calif. 

Snowy Record, 
9746 (tendon 
ailea90 17, III. 

Sunny Bdl, Reeeed Ca, 
1,603 Sonny (re.t 
follerron, Ca110. 

Sun*Nihe Record, 
1613 ANO«, Rd. 
Woe: Beach 39, Fla 

Sure Record. 
too Sob Miller 
Box 306 
Newburg, Mo. 

Swede Record, 
026 karonne Se, 

New Orleans, La. 

Swan Records 
c/o Cameo Records 
1405 Locust St. 
Philadelphia. Pa. 

Swingle.' booed. 
1354 G.wer SI, 
H01f1wood 18, Calif 

57ak01 teterdt, sec. 
725 Riverside Dr. 
New York, N. Y. 

Sr^MI Record, 
0/0 Sue Record. 
271 W. 1251h SI. 

Ni. York, N. Y. 

Snthetle Plaseka Co, 
BB 51. french St. 
Nework 5, N. 1. 

T 4 Record Corp. 
Box 37 
Rockaway Park 94, 

N. Y. 

Tube Recording Corp. 
1619 Broadway 
New York 19. N, Y. 

Tad Record, 
0/o Loyd Record! 
10406 Ls Wanr AY, 
Los Angelis 25, Calif. 

T.d Records 
1607 CI Condo. Ave 

Suite 19 
Hollywood 2$, Calif. 

Taff Records 
404 W. .Sin St. 
Now York 19, N, Y. 

Talisman Reteeding Co. 
4356 Via Georg,. 
Sant. butter., Calif. 

Tally Retardo 
P. 0. Box 842 
Bakersfield, Calif. 

Tommy Record. 
33d INN SI. 
Strulh.n, 0. 

Tampa Recaed, 
1107 North El Centro 
Hollywood 28. Calif, 

Tonne. Moth. Inc. 
200 West 57th St. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Tara Roods 
2204 Colton Blvd. 
Howie." 1, Tex. 

Torten Rec.ed, 
401 6th St. 
Oreenolde, Calif. 

T Records 
237 North .Mulberry St. 
la*c«erq Pa. 

Teen Record. 
1332 locwsl St. 
Ropa 201 
Philadelphia, Pa. 

Teenerm. 'Locoed,. IOr. 
1650 Broadway 
New York 19, N. Y. 

Tee Per Records 
C/0 Tee Pee Musk Co 
1650 troadw.Y 
New York, N, Y. 

Tel Records 
701 7th Ave. 

Now York, N, Y. 

Teleleokes Record, 
C/o Richards Records 
140 W. 274 St. 
New Yak, M. Y. 

Trice... Music, Inc. 
9800 S. 49th Arr. 
0.kl.wn. III. 

Telnia Recording 
Studios, Inc. 

216 Tremont St 
Boston, Matt. 

Tempaol Records 
165 Barker Sr. 
4.etloed, Conn. 

Tempos, Inc, 
423 1.1 Notional Ronk 
au?. 

Pro' o. Ill. 

Tender Record, 
1309 No. Ni9h0,.nd Ave. 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

Thon, Tonery Retnd. 
2984 College Au. 
Berkeley, Calif. 

Tarp Production., Ino. 
1001 Garden Highway 
North S.tramenter, Calls. 

Terry Tones 
C/o H011ylsit Recceds 
Drawer 469 
North Hollywood, Cali/. 

Test. Record, 
c/o Ozark Mullo 

PvtiIlcatlons 
411$ Laudrrdda D.. 
Norrn,s4y 21, Mo. 

Ter Oeleree 
P. 0. loa 362 
Phoenix. Adz. 

T tew,ó 
512 Main St. 
Fort 'Wort, Tex. 

TN.,, Records 
6213 Selma Are. 
Nollyrrood, (.110. 

Thar. Retards 
1002 Legion] 
Manton, Tex. 

Throe Record., Inc. 
1224 Magnolia Ave. 
Rnoxville, Tenn. 

T61, ñ the Way Reseed*, 
Mt, 

507 fifth Are. 
New 90,6, 14 Y. 

Thom« Teeing¡ Recent* 
2981 College Are. 
Berkeley. Calif. 

Thomp,.e Raer« 
299 Mattoon An. 
Now York, N. Y. 

Thornett Medo Coop. 
$00 Eighth Au. 
Suero 114 
New York, N. Y. 

Tom Thumb Record, 
c/o Rhythm Pro4aelipp 
3419 Woodc411 Rd. 
Snerman Oaks, Can. 

The.derklrd Read, 
c/o Mr. Mike Todd 
1700 Broadway 
New York 19, N, Y. 

Tier. Record. 
1650 Broadway 

Rm. 1202 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Tiro Record, 
659 10th Are, 
Nero York, N. Y. 

Tiffany Recording CO. 

1130 Green Bay Rd. 
Lake Bluff, Ill. 

Thew Record, 
$2 Wdr.,en Sr. 
West Englewood, N. 1. 

Tokyo record, 
AMA Music Coop. 

1650 Broadway 
Now Yak. N. Y. 

Tilt Record Co. 

5019 Willow Glen Dr, 
Houston 21, ter_ - 

Tin Record, 
Boa 1231 
Dalhart, Teo. 

Time Recorto, keg. 

2 N. 45t St. 

New Yak, N. Y. 

tin ran Alley Reea4. 
1650 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

May Retard, 
250 West Sob SI. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

lip Top tweed Co. 

3.409 W. Leigh St. 
Richmond 21, Ve. 

TNT (Tarn '0' Turd] 
lessees 

1422 West Poplar SS. 

$a. Anlonlo, Tex. 

Todd Recording 6. 
loll W. $51h St. 

New York, N. Y. 

Tema. Records Ca. 

10 Collage St. 
New Haven 11, Conn. 

Ton. Record. 
2034 1149e Ant. 
Philadelphia 21, Pa. 

To.. toad Co 4011 

P. 0. Box 203 

Norwalk. Core., 

Tan. Toll LIknM4, 
Inc. 

32 Went Ran.M1C6 5t, 

Room 1720 
Chke« le 1t. 



Teo. Record. 
2415 ISM Ave. 
Ant6Nref, 'Math. 

Tepic Record Co. 

1426 No. St. Andrews 
Pl. 

Hollywood 20, CaT?, 

leaps Records 
729 ark A... 
Covina. Calif, 

Yea Per Records 
c/o four Sta Sola Co. 
P. 0. Boa 2067.0 
1atedena COO. 

Top Reek Records 

729 7th Ave. 
hew York. N. Y. 

lees Mush Eererorisn 
Celt 

7963 Crosby St. 
New rick 12. N. Y. 

Tepf RKwd, 
S810 Sewn Normandie 
lo, Ageln 44. (a1i1. 

Tpq Records 
c/o Tarry Musit 
723 713 Ave. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Tee 'IY Record Ce. 
ISIS Minden 
Wichita. Kin. 

TwaaRaoH, 
3)21 Sarlhlwtd Or. 
Capin (Mile, Tex. 

Teles Hollywood 
Records 

12431 Ventura Bled. 
Math Hollywood 2, 

Calif. 

Trwn Retard. 
4601 Alton 
Dolls, Tex. 

Traes Record, 
P. 0. toa 756 
Sha.rpore, la. 

Trick Record, 
612 No. Michigan Are. 
Chiral/, III. 

Tree... Records 
136 Su" !.roadway 
...Me, Marl. 

Tradition Retard., lea. 
131 ChrIslppher St. 
Nee York I4, N- Y. 

Tian -Wand Record. 
Yu 487 
Media. Pe 

Traas3ion Pre -Recorded 
Ti,.,, Inge 

6 Ashton Pl. 
Cambridge, Matt. 

Tenyre trod.. Inc. 
33 (whop Are. 
Mt- Vernon, N. Y. 

Temen Record Co. 
37 W. 5793 5r. 
Seis. 1204 
New Teak, N, Y. 

Iretyr Record, 
leper? McClendon 
4. 3. Roanoke R4, 
le Grange, Ga. 

Trianon ehlke..a. 
3942 Third Ave. 
Detroit 1, Mich, 

Trine Rozad, 
301 E. 71st Sr, 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Teo Recedsc Inc. 
c/4 M Brown 
331 Env 51.. St. 
New York 22, N. Y. 

Triple R Records 
271 W. 1751h N. 
Suite 202 
New Ya¿ N. Y. 

T5E-Se.1, torera post. 

Ca 
852 Elm SI. 
MancM,rer, N. H. 

Triumph Records, per. 
724 Wear 491h Si. 
New York, N, Y, 

Tropkal Isle Record., 
Inc, 

1350 Mo. Highland 
Nellywood 28. Calif. 

Tropicana Wernarionel 
P. 0. Box 921 
Bereriy Mills, Colil. 

Troubadour Record, 
10204 No. Hayworth 

A». 
Nollywood 46, Calif. 

Tons Disk Record, 
1213 locust SI. 
Philadelphia 7, Po. 

20th He Records 
157 West 57111 5t. 
New York, N. Y. 

Train J.mkcree Recuds 
box 36 
Burnett, Wit. 

Typhoon Rerwding Co. 
35 Silver eiech Are. 
Oaklerrd, N. 1. 

U lrrelen aeard. 
c/o Era liken. 
70 W. 76th Sr. 
Now York, N. Y. 

Usual Recede 
6757 Hollywood Tied. 
Hollywood 30. Calif. 

Uni,ore Records 
75 Nate St. 
Bolton 9, mass. 

Ralson Records 
539 W. 25Th St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Unique Recerde 
11-17 E. 45th 51, 
New York 17, N. Y. 

Veiled Artists Records 
729 713 Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

U niled T.lefile Record, 
701 7M Are, 
New Yak- N. Y. 

UAIIT Record. 
ojo An Records. Iarl. 
D. O. Bo. 5046 
Miwwl 50. II.. 

Unl.ersel-feel ReceNtng 
Co. 

5801 Santa Monica Bled. 
8e1lw0pd 78, (alit. 

Uoi. esal trawds 
P. 0. Loe 961 
Wilminºton 99, 3,1. 

UN»nal Recordksg 
Corp. 

44-48 Eoka Walton St. 
Chicago It. Ill. 

Urania Record, 
50 W. 57th St. 
New York. N, Y, 

Urania Records Dist. Co. 
Rm. 2032 
625 613 Ave. 
New York 16, N. Y. 

U.S.A. Record., Inc. 
1303 N. 55th St. 
Milwaykee, 'Wit, 

U. S. Recording C. 
1124 Vermont Ave. 
N.W, 5 
Woehr rglon, D. C. 

Inc Revenge 
719 Ienlh Ave- 
New York I. N. Y. 

V.pokend Rcrd Co. 
162 Cheerywood Axe. 
San Leandro, Calif. 

Yak Recording Co. 
2417 A 5 Broad It, 
Chart.noogo, Tenn. 

Valentine Records 
2136 loTrel Canyon 

Blvd. 
Hollywood 46, Coif. 

Valentino Records 
150 Neil 461N St. 
New York. N. Y. 

Vat le 
1510 South St. 
hiladelphia, Pa. 

V.IMy Meadewi.rk 
Boo 10033 
K no,ville, Tenn. 

Valor Records 
1600 No. tale.. 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

Vela Records 
6000 Svelter Rind. 
Hollywood 20, Calif. 

Van Rereads 
70429 Kenosha 
H arper Woods, 14.1c11_ 

Vaned lnt.rwi.n 
4607 No. Sher.d.n Rd. 
Chicago 40. Ill. 

Yae.9ad Records 
154 W, tarn St. 
Now Yak. N. Y. 

Tinily Record 
6 Smith Sr. 
arenen, N. 1. 

Vanity Record, 
759 21,1 Are, 
Pelasen. N. 1. 

~ye Records 
3714 50. 3300 
Sill lake City 9, Utah 

v..iay Record, 
383 Concord Ave. 
New York, M. Y. 

Vatiein Records 
Woods Bldg., Rm, 700 
54 Nine Randolph SI. 
Chicane 1, Ill. 

Toda Record Co. 

P. 0. Box 694 
Ansadlla. Tex. 

Yea 1., temps, Inc. 
1449 So. Michigan Aye. 
Chicago 5, III. 

Yee. Records 
54 'Nest 7113 31. 
5uí1. 402 
Mew York 23, N. Y. 

Vega !tame Co. 
401 5. Nw.ard 
tos Angeles, Calif. 

Vega. Records 
1610 N. Wilco 
Hollywood 28,, CAI. 

Telco Record. 
8527 Mansfield Si. 
hiladelphia, Pa. 

`rollea Rorard. 
P. 0. Boa 248 
Lom.ra, Calif. 

Velare Record,, Inc, 

1972 W. 3d St. 
lot Angeles 57, Calif. 

Y Records 
P. 0. Box 1674 
Durham, N, C. 

Veneer Rec.rdieº Corp. of 
America 

164 E. 110th St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Vireo R.corde 
12 W. Garfield Blvd. 
Clricyo IS, Ill. 

Vrrtailie. 

1630 Broodwre 
New York, N. Y. 

Very. Records, Recce 

451 Math Canon Dr. 
lereely Hills, Calif. 

V. G. Reardbg Co. 
3807 S. Arlington Are. 
lol Angolet II, COW. 

RCA VIM« 
Rodio Carp. of America 
153 Ene 741h SI. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

RCA Titter C.., ltd. 
1001 lanai, Sr, 
Manuel 30, Ove., Cae. 

Where 

to Buy 

the Records 

üf 

Manufacturers 

Shown 

in this 

Section? 

See the 
State -by -State 
Distributor 
and One -Stop 
Directories 
elsewhere 
in this 
edition 

ara 
Due fo the 

[NISEI demand 

from all parts of the globe for our 

LP's, we will conlinue lo release 

exclusive, unusual monaural and 

stereophonic albums, 

For Free Catalog, Write: 

REQUEST RECORDS 
443 West 40111 Street 

New York, N. Y. 

Clyde 7.3631 

.1_1 _,assaav ee am.., on tout Rrcnaº INDUSTRY SOURCE 6001C A DIRCCICLRY 71 



RECORD MANUFACTURERS 

continued 

Waldorf Murk N.11 
Reeor4. 

565 HIN Av., 
New York, N Y. 

WU*ling 
P. 0. Boo 902 
Wheeling, W. V 

Wool or Recerds 
P. 0. Box 9687 
Albano 19, Ga. 

Yvonne Records 
210n th Ave. 
New York 10, N. Y. 

Welting Routh 
P. 0, Boa 684 
Drury Nlllt, C.111. 

Vin.r, Peer. 
401 Markel St. 
Newark, N. 1. 

Oidor Records 
5927 Sumer 84oá. 
Hollywood, (a11í, 

01k Rc.rd. 
EA Vkta 
155 Fall 24th 51. 
Now York. N. Y. 

Village Reodcaning 
C. 

R.dro 51.11en WOPA 
43111 South Park Are. 
Oak cok, III. 

lib-. Recorek 
4800 S. W. 4th St. 
MINN 44, Fla. 

Y,. Reseed. 
tia Ace Records 
227 Culbertson Ave, 
Jackson, Miss. 

Vino Roe. C. 
110 W. 40th St. 
New York, N, Y. 

Yng* R /o 
B451/2 North fuller Ave. 
Los An9e4e. 40, Calla. 

Vino Records 
e723 Onlveosily Blvd_ 
Noullpn 5, Tel. 

Mutsu Wwg.agr 
R 

c/o Plar lrr Corp. 
401 W. 42d SI. 
New York. N. Y 

Mount Rocords 
531 Ok.nder Or. 
lo, Angeles, Cailf, 

Veal* Record. 
477 M4dlson Ave. 
Now York. N. Y. 

Vil. Rece,/ Ce. 

1486 North F.Ir Oaks 
Ave. 

Pasadena 3r Calif_ 

Vil.-, Recording Co. 
407 North Ilk St. 
Monroe.. N. 1. 

Vile Records 
36 Foist 60th Sl. 
Now York. N. Y 

Wulf.. Record. 
50 West 57th St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Vogue loo0,4, 
0/0 Goad Time Jon 
$011 Melrose 1, 
Los Angeles 40, CHIT. 

Volk Record Co. 
551345E Grout 
Dotan, Tea. 

Van-Aum Reseed. 
312$ roue. 
4hka90 25, Ill. 

Yore,. R 

13$ Wand Arr. 
0kand 12, Calif. 

Vos, Record. 
7407 Ibilywoo! Blvd. 
Los Angetq 46, Calif, 

Voto Recording Co. 
RiCNirdtown Pa. 

Yq Preduot'... lec. 
236 Well 55th Sr. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

V.Tone R 

203a Ridge Ave. 
Phlladelphl. 21, Pa. 

Walkikl Round Co. 
2119 lanula SI. 
Honolulu 15, NowAl 

Waldorf Mvsk Nall 
16 K unkind Awe 
Harrison, N. J. 

AVAILABLE AGAIN! 
CARLOS GARDE 

RAFAR MUNOI 

DANIEL SANTOS 

LIBERTAD LAMARQUE 

NINO DE UTRERA 

ANGELILLO 

OUARTETO FLORES 

TRIO YEGABAJENO 

CASINO DE LA PLAYA 

JESUS MARIA SANROMA 

Tbine wards 
hum.o anion 
w hose recaed. 
Inge were or. 
Lineally o n 

RCA Vino,. 
peekiln. 

ked./ by 
12T AA sea 
OROS I. tool I 
o riginal ro 
lord).,. . w 

an EXTRA LP. 
loch albo,. 

Ins 12 of 
,Reir hoot 
Yuen ..4 
tat 
ul ,lKri.a. I 

EXTRA RECORDS 
502 West 20th Cl., Now York 1, N. Y. 

W,14..1 Record Co. 
74 Canw.rce Sr. 
Nework, N. 1. 

W.ndrrlull RecerdF 

5680 Hollywood Blvd. 
Noll.wroad 26, C,alll, 

None, 8.n. locoed., 
14. 

4070 Way, Blvd. 
lurbnk, (AI/. 

Warrior Round. 
P. 0. Boa 2361 
San Antonio 6, Tea. 

Norwich Record. 
701 7th Awe. 
New York, N. Y. 

Waskin9tM Records, IRl. 
1300 Connecticut An.., 

MW. 
Washington 6, D. C. 

Web Records, Me. 
1695 14oadw*y 
Now York. N. Y. 

Web.eec Wood Winn 
717 W. Big Band Blvd. 
W*be1, Grovel, M0. 

Wee Re Boll Record, 
86. 'WRBL 64414 Motion 
1350 131h Au. 
Columbus, 04. 

Weirton Retsrdin9 Ce. 
503 N. Iter Ave 
Aar, Arbor. Mick. 

WrIlk.gton Record Co. 
1074 Broolw.y 
Noah 606 
New York, N. Y. 

Wesley R. Teunollon. 
857 So, Berrendo SI. 
Lot Angela S. (alai. 

Nuke. Cheek VI.gw 
lounging Co. 

3007 No. Franllin Awe 
Flint, Mich. 

W Arbil** Record* 
3703 North 7th St. 
Phoenil, Arle. 

We,IH. Ran{k Record. 

Woodburn, Ore 

Woslminrn 6 Wait. 
Noll Recordtog Co. 

275 711. Are. 
New Yell, N, Y. 

Warp., Bne*ep.lw.. 
Inc. 

3814 Waistlinglee 
K4nsax Char I1, Mo. 

Walwood Records 
923 Toylo. St. 
loob.en. Toms, 

NFl Preduolion., 616. 
037 toot Brood St. 
Souderton, Pa. 

Wipol Records 
0566 Sunset Blvd. 
Hollywood 40, Calif, 

WALT Records, Inc 
7115 faded Ave. 
(lowland 3, 0. 

Whiles,+d Rewords 
158 Pk.dOly Se, 

Co -obeli, 0. 

Whkperlle9 Pina Muir 
Publisher. 

P. 0. Boa 452 
Indianapolis 6, Ind, 

Wig Wag Record Co. 
Mall Kirin 
1912 Wesr.rn Av., 
South G.eecnbor9, 1'a, 

Wild Records 
129 W. 69th St. 
New York, N. Y. 

WIIkf Records 
Vogue Ten.ce 
MCRec,aort, P.. 

W 11-04Wry Rotondo 
Btcomfield 1í.11s, Mkh, 

Wilshire Rrc.rd. 
C/O Goo. 1. Go111rled 
226 No. Canon Dr. 
Br.erlrr MIIN, Calif, 

Wince Musk Inlerprke. 
13542 Ventur. Bled. 
Skermap Oaks, Calif, 

Window Retard. 
016 Perrin Ave. 
Shebor9rn, WI,. 

Window Recer4s, I..e. 
1503 N. limb 51, 

Shebeyg.n, Wk. 

Win see Records 
5520 111. Rosemead 

Bard. 
Tempt. Cud. Calif, 

Wing Records 
Moenry Record Carp 
35 Ent Worker Or. 
Chicago 1, In, 

Winkel, Records 
193 tar 401h St. 
trookl.n, N. Y, 

Winn*, Recorra 
e/o The N,l.o.l 

goas Co. 
944 (hapel St. 
Now Itaren 10, Conn. 

Wirt 6 Stan 
1741 Sewwn*r St. 
Stamford, Conn. 

Wiurd Rouging Ces 

309 W. 571h M. 
New York, N. Y. 

Win Records 
1674 6ro4dw.y 
Now York, N. Y 

Wonder Record Co. 
2019 Dryades St. 
New Odeon, La. 

100.4 boards 
_3407 Franklin 
WHO. Tea, 

Word Recaes, Ina. 
P. 0. Ina 1790 
Waco, Tea. 

World orif6c Raorda 
6255 Sumer Blvd. 
Hollywood 46, Calif. 

World With Record., 

Si Market St_ 
Nrw.rk 1, N. J. 

Woimus Record. 
6715 NoIOpwp04 Blvd. 
Nollrwood 28. Cam. 

w.1.T loc. 
1674 Broadway 
New York. N. Y. 

«ys. Raved C.. 
P. 0. Boa 695 
Huntington Park, Calif. 

Si,.. Record Co. 
P. 0. Box 211 
Now York 27, N. Y. 

Yodel Melody Record Co. 
P. 0. Box 635 
Nord Rent, 0,e. 

York beards 
3207 M. SI., NW, 
Washington 7, 0. C. 

T.... M<.sice.n Swing, 
Iwo, 

Green Spring Ave. 
lulhr.wlk, Md. 

Y.669 People'. Ra.rd. 
100 ern Ano. 
Now York, N. Y. 

'Nor Records 
910 Alberto 5r. 
Ferndale, Mich. 

Toco Records 
Boa 641 
1507 1011. St. 
Alns.gordo, N. en 

7.4 Reseed. 
P. 0. 6e. 470 
FIir.Mtkloo, IenN. 

rob,. 11.0,4, 
SI Nick Rd. 
l.00klyn, N. Y. 

Zen Record. 
260 Daggs Ave, 
Brooklyn 22, N, 9, 

Zrpb,r Pre) 
P. 0. too 231 
Avslln, 

Zrpky hod. 
6536 Sunrel 11.4, 
Let Angela 40. Celli. 

Zest Records 
1529 i.iy Si. 
Philadelphia 2. Po. 

Zil R,00rds 
Boa 4121 
Da11n I, Trl. 

Zip Record. 
902 Fir.l National 

Tower 
Akron. 0. 

Zip Records 
P. O. Box 412 
.se4..... Tex. 

Zodiac Record.' C... 
Inc 

501 Madison Aro. 
Now York 22, N. Y. 

Tulle, Music 
PublesMn 

Boa 684 
Beverly 141111, Calif, 

2.Odenan Nook 
vblklen 

1415 L41* Dr. 5.1. 
Wand Rapids 6. MNN 

Zoom Routh 
P. 0. boa 6146 
bacon, Ariz. 

Zero Record Co 
1000 Fast 0ut.r Dr. 

Petrol, 34. MNA. 

r 1 

A Complete Service 
From original unroof to comple d 
e.tord and p..ckego - vinyl - card. 
booed - plastic. 

Complete/ fool ilk bod,. Mud i - art - 
photography e.co ding pr.s.Jne 
-packaging 

Yll0f. of dap nu to gene You 

profeu.onatl quoity 

Write for complete brochuu and 

.emploa,, 

record promotions, inc. 
130 Wen 42nd St., Now York 36, N.Y. 

PE 6-0936 

e 



If your ornpani 
is not listed ... 

... in anyof the directories.in this Record Industry Source Book, please accept our apologies. 

The lists were compiled from The Billboard's own detailed records, supplemented by names 

provided by leading industry sóürces, and further supplemented by three industry -wide mail- 

ings. Every compány secured thru any of these broad efforts has been included. If your com- 

pany 'is hot listed-or if the listing is incorrect or incoínplete-please be sure to send us the 

information promptly. In this way, you can be sure that The Billboard will include your 

company's -services in answering the many thousands of inquiries that come in during the 

year. It will álso insure a directory listing for your company in next year's edition ,of The 

Billboard Record Industry Source Book & Directory. The coupon is here for your convenience. 

r 

Editor 

The Billboard Record Industry Source Book 

1564 Broadway 

New York 36, N. Y. 

I with to provide the following information about my company so tirar you may use it in 

ontwering inquiries end os o bosh for inclusion in next year's Billboard Source Book: 

Company Name 

Type of Buninrs, or Record Serrke(s) Offered 

Addrets 

City Zoe Slate 

My Nome & Title. 

My company was omitted 
horn your 1960 Source Book. 

My company's listing won 

incomplete. 

Cl My company's lining was 
into 

SPECIAL NOTE, Picot. odeise us of the specific dkecrery, or 
directories, in which you feel your company should be titted- 
ond check such directories in this edition to be sure you ore 
furnishing tempters informotion. If there is not enough room 
on the coupon for oil of the information, kindly list such dato 
on a separate sheet end return it together with the completed 
coupon. Thank you. 

). 
r.Sr^nn IMnIrC7pY 'VW rfy Br1[IK 1 DIlFCTn[T 7] 



Titu 

._ ... ? 

C-7- 7 
- -- - F it 4. 

......r 1Biial 

r :111111111 

-q - 

GOTHAM'S NEW $100,000 "DREAM STUDIO" 
NOW AVAILABLE TO RECORD COMPANIES. 

It features a custom stereo console, three -track stereo 
recording with Sel-sync and a complete complement of facilities: 

NEUMAN STEREO LATHE 

EDITING ROOMS 

MASTERING ROOMS 

MULTIPLE TAPE COPIES 

ELECTRONIC SPEED 
CHANGE 

ALL ELECTRONIC EFFECTS 

ALL STANDARD MUSICAL 
INSTRUMENTS 

qAJ e 
West á6t5 Street, New York 36, New Yak -111 6.5577 

01.1«ft4. 
Herber? M. Mon, President:l d Lawson, Vitt President in CAnrg of Soles 

T1 YFCruan IlII mov ([lilt([ army ..,>r e,eerm.Y 



Studio Facilities for 

RECORDING, EDITING, 
`FIXING & MASTERING 

Listings highlighted within benday areas 
(gray) are those of companies corrying ad 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise. 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, on alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, Is 

carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

A. A R. Recording, In,. Bela, Music Coo. 
III C. aBln sr. 217á2 alp Are. 
New Took, N. Y. Bgside, N. Y. 

Abbey Rec. Mfg. Co. 
I Central Aw. 

E- NeoMk, N. J. 

Ad.le61 1...d studies 
1650 Bwad.ay 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Alley. Sound Studios, 
IK. 

1630 Broart.ay 
Now York, N. Y. 

ANkd Resod Mfg. C..' 
1041 It. Las Palmas 
IMltyroOR 38, Cell*. 

Mist. Rec. Stalls/ 
1625 headway 
New York, N. Y. 

ArdM.Yid,. Res. Co.. 
IK. 

730 5th Aw. 
Meer York, N. Y. 

Balkan Musk Co. 
5917 Cormek 
?,rwyn, III. 

Bel/ Sewed n.dl.. 
237 W. Usti 51. 
New York, N. Y. 

Belton. Recording Coed. 
t W. 31s1 St. 
New York, N. Y. 

I k.uNesrd Rcs.rdleg 
Sledias 

632 N. D.erborA 
Chicegc, III. 

Cabot Musk Corp. 
116 Central Parkway S. 

New York, N. Y. 

Cambridge Roc. Studies 
1431 Broadway 
New York, N. Y. 

Ca; rol Rece,ds, Inc. 
151 W. ¿6111 SI. 
New York. N. Y. 

Chess Recording Studio 
2120 S. Michigan 
Chicago 16, III. 

Coastal In. Co.. Irec. 

136 W. 57d St, 
Now York, N. Y. 

Colead & Reseeding 
430 N. MoClosg 
Chicago, III. 

C.sumb4 Records 
799,Serentet Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Cek i Asso,laln 
Rae orders 

3905 W. Slauson Ave. 
los Angles 43, Cali/. 

Crest Records, Inc. 
Broadway 
Nunlinglon stall.., 

L. I. 

Crow. beards, Inc. 
418 N. 49011 Sl. 
New York, N. Y. 

Cu. Recordings 
117 W. lath St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Dieu Reeds 
5505 Melrose 
Hollywood. Ceti/. 

Deets Remits 
135 W. 712t1i St. 
New York. N. Y. 

Dala Rec. Corp 
236 '4.. 55111 Sl. 
New York, t4 Y. 

fleeleevee Recording 
Studios 

3905 W. Slayson 
Los Aeoelts, Calif. 

fidelity Recording 
Stud log 

5546 Melrose 
Los Ange41, Calif. 

Ile. iced. Inc. 
711 Fifth A.e. 
New York, N, Y. 

GMel oo Reef died 
Studies 

6352 Santa Monica 
Bled. 

Hollywood, Calif. 

Gold SW Recording 
Studios 

1354 II. Vine 
Hollywood, Calif. 

Gotha. I«. Corp. 
2 W. 46111 SR. 

New York, N. Y. 

KAI Recording 
307 5. 'Aeb.04 
Chicago. 111. 

Kerb Mey Recorders 
1120 Pine Are. 
Iowa Beech. Calif. 

Hollywood Unreel 
Studios, Inc. 

1538 Cekuenea '51.4. 
Hollywood, Calif. 

MASTERTONE RECORDING STUDIOS INC. 

130 West 42 Strout New York 36. N.Y.. Wlaconsin 7.2940 

FOR THE CLIENT THAT DEMANDS AND RECEIVES 
THE FINEST IN QUALITY & SERVICE 

COMPLETE FACILITIES FOR: 
STUDIO RECORDING MASTERING MIXING 

DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR STEREO RECORDINGS 
COMPATIBLE STEREO DISC CUTTING 

EMPLOYING THE WESTREX SYSTEM, AND THE EXCLUSIVE 
DYNAMIC "SONIC SENTINEL" 

SERVICING MANY OUTSTANDING RECORD COMPANIES 

WRITE FOR BROCHURE AND SAMPLE STEREO RECORD 

UNIVERSA 

RECORDERS 

Of California, Inc. 

The measuring stick of 
Quality and Fidelity for 
20 years. 

4 Studios completely 
equipped for Commercial re- 
cording and Mastering. 

Competitive prices on Qual- 
ity Vinylile Pressings. 

School orders for choral 
groups and music directors. 

Complete composite re- 
cording and dubbing of 
multiple sound tracks for 
16mm. films, with reversible 
interlock system. 

Optical Transfers 

Extensive sound effects and 
MUSIC LIBRARIES. 

SLIDEFIIM PROCESSING 

OUR SPECIALTY 

Universal pioneered the Elec- 
tronic Signal Inserter. Now 
universally accepted as the 
best method. 

Our facilities and personnel 
are cleared for classified 
Government work, and are 

used extensively by Aircraft, 
Missile and Electronic indus- 
tries. 

Nationally recognized An- 
nouncers Narrators and 
actors available through Uni- 
versal. 

Our Fast Service combined 
with JET DELIVERY makes 
possible quick delivery any- 
where. 

IT COSTS LESS WHEN 

YOU WORK WITH OUR 

SKILLED EXPERIENCED 

ENGINEERS 

Address: 
6757 Hollywood Boulevard 
Hollywood, California 
Phone: H011ywood 9-8282 



IN CHICAGO 
SIMPLIFY 

YOUR 
JOB :GET OUTSTANDING RESULTS! 

CALL ON 

U N IVERSAL 
RECORDING CORPORATION 

COMPLETE, HIGH -EXCELLENCE 

SOUND RECORDING ~eel a .eteat e'e jiaba! 
World's largest, most modern and versatile recording 
service. Whatever the sound, from the tick of a watch 
to a full symphony orchestra finale, Universal can 
capture it-or create it. 

Sound for film, radio, TV, albums and other uses- 
o Universal records it for companies of every type and 
o size. 95% of the advertising agencies in Chicago alone, 

over 100 phonograph record companies with some 1000 
labels, are among those Universal serves. 

You can expect a personal service. Counseling and 
direction is provided to any extent desired. And no job 
is too small. Large, up-to-date studios, newest -type 
equipment, unequalled technical skills assure you fast, 
efficient service. Yet, it costs no more to have Universal 

a make your project "sound better" 
;.' URC RECORDING RATE GUIDE on request. Just write or phone for your copy. 
ñ This handy booklet can help in your cost planning. 

(-^ QUICK -FACTS ON UNIVERSAL SERVICE: 
Studio and location recording 

All types 35 mm and 16 mm magnetic 

Synchronous recording 

Slide film recording 

High-speed tape duplicating 

Stereophonic sound 2 and 3 track 
Complete music libraries available 
Ampex recording equipment 

"Preview Theater" for complete 
screening 

Direct handling and shipment anywhere 
COMPLETE MOTION PICTURE AND 

TV RECORDING 

Complete scoring, 35 mm and 16 mm 

Studio dubbing 
Magnetic location recording, 35 mm or 
/a' Sync. equipment 
Screening: 16 mm or 35 mm 

Composites, 16 mm or 35 mm 
multiple tracks 

Narration 
Recording lip sync to picture 

U N IVE RS A L 
MAKES IT SOUAI9 BETTER! 



hollyintred Recording 
Guild 

166 N. V Brea 
loe Angeles, Calif. 

My lay Recording 
2452 3. Kedtie 
Chkado. III. 

Eimmy /ewes 
144 N. Pasadena 
4saóena. (.111. 

L. A. Portable 
525 N. la Citnega 
Naly.oad, GNf, 

C. P. MarGre,a 
729 S. Western 
Les 6,0,1,6, Cant. 

Mater Recorder 
535 N. Takla. 
los Angeles, Calif. 

wanton. Rnor4ing 
Steam 

130 Wes/ cid St. 
New York 36, N, Y. 

gala Stogies 
113 W, 571h St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Olmstead Sound Studios, 
Inc. 

1 E. 54th St. 
New York, N. Y. 

bak Prodoen b. 
1740 Chetsea At.. 
Memphis 7, 7enn. 

Radio Recorders 
7000 Sinta Monica Blvd. 
Hollywood, Calif. 

RCA Vkter Rec. Studied 
1510 N. Vine SI. 
Hollywood. Calif. 

RCA Vieth S.c. Studies 
445 N. Joke Shore Or. 
Chicago 11, Ill, 

Maslen*. Rn. f1Kla, RCA Victor Custom 
'word Said la 155 E. 3 

709 61k Art. 411, 5t, 

New Yak, N. Y. 
New York, N. Y. 

Metropolitan Kerner, 
Inn. 

1697 eroadw.Y 
New York, if. Y. 

Na:.al Rocnding 
Cero. 

(Cwtpre. DlYlsien] 
Atlanle 19, Ga; 

RCA Victor Rec. Sltdt.s 
34 Are, A Ills St. 
Webster Nall 
New Y,.k, N. Y. 

RCA Nkroe ere. Slo/ia 
1525 McGarock St. 
Nashmlle, 1.1a. 

nndiys, 
1130 E. (old 'Spring 

Lane 
Baltimore 12, Md. 

!melding Slodia, Ire. 

Coolie' Theatre Bldg. 
1630 Broadway 
New York. N. Y. 

Revers Sound Medics, 
Inc. 

304 E. 44th SS. 

Nam York, N. Y. 

Rennet Sound %A44 
25 W. 56th SI. 
New York, N. Y. 

Rkhcnit Recording 
2314 634 St. 
B4o6klyn, N. Y, 

age Records 
Predeaioa, lot. 

3930 Spring Grow Aye. 
Cincinnati 23, 0. 

Seeders Rec. Studios, 
Ire, 

167 W. 4010 St. 
New York N. Y. 

Sheller Prodo,Jo 
220 0.0.4w.0 
Hunrington Shako, 
L. I.. N. Y. 

Serse see,. In. 
570 SIN Are. 
New York, N. Y. 

Sludi. 4 Artists 
6017 Sunal Rlyd. 
Nollyweed, Ca111. 

Ter -Mar Recording 
Stulia 

2120 S. Michigan 
Chiraoo 16. Ill. 

Tesa Sound 50,41.s 
506 W. Nildebrend Ase. 
San AMIod6 12, Tea. 

Yam Corp. 
1600 Broadmay 
New York, N. Y. 

True Tone Rec. Co. 
160 W. 73, Srudio 44 
New York, N. Y. 

United Rec. labs, Inc. 
6B1 Filth Am. 
New York, N. Y. 

Unleveled Amending 
46- E. Melton 
Chkogo, III. 

Unistesa Recorders 
6757 Nollywtsod 
No11yweed0 (.111. 

VieoSonie Sound Studio, 
Inc. 

700 Bab Am. 
Neff York, N. Y. 

W.I.S. Rnerdino labs 
1479 Vine St. 

Hollywood, Calif. 

Phones 

WN4aha11 

41757 

silel o eN o NIe 

NONA VIII 
51.0 000Naltt 

1 alsm,s 

recording 

. IQD 

studios, inc. 

s10M5N0 04600 

71llNnit /laso 
/a1.177 plallet 

4luolo 1 

45.050 CAlit FM 
632 north dearborn street 

chicago 10. Illinois 

RUM SOUND 

STUDIOS, INC. 

25 WEST 56 STREET 

24 WEST 575 STREET 

NEW YORK 19. N. Y. 

Circle 5.2630 

PROGRESS 

HERE 

10 s1AI Al 

SOUND STUDIOS, 1E. 

237 W. 34th st.. N.Y.C. 19 

SUdcon 2-4'12 

I 
22 years of experience in Studio 

or In -the -Field Recording 
stereo and/or monaural 

Expert Editing and Mastering 
from your tapes. 

Our Own Master Plating Plant 

Top Ouality-Our Aim 

JUT SMITH'S 
Texas Sot4 d Studios 

506 WEST NIEDEBRANO AVENUE 
PEnhiog 3.1721 

SAN ANTON10.12, TEXAS 

Efil Recorded Sessions for 

Anna Argo Chess Checker 
Verve Riverside 

4 -Channel SelSync 
Multiple Recording 

Stereo & Mono Recording 

Editing Mixing/Mastering 

Re -Recording for 

commercials records slide films 

(ter-IDar RtCORIINC STIJ MO$ 

2120 S. MichiganChicago 16 
CA 5.2770, 
n malo, mgr. 

A Direct Line between 

Billboard 

and every 
other branch 
of the industry 

THE COMMUNICATIONS CENTER OF THE MUSIC INDUSTRY 

New York Washington (Incineatl Chicago SI. Lab tfoll,wood 

. t, ci tºAn RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE NOOK & DIRECTORY 77 



are you caught in a tight record market? 
sales sagging?.... discounts dragging your profits down? 

bel canto STEREtI TAPE 
IS THE 1NSVER TO YOUR SELLING PROBLEMS! 

Electronic supply dealers, photogrophic 
supply retailers and rodio ports 

houses are already doing o bang-up, big 
profit setting lob with tope albums.... ISN'T IT ABOUT 

TIME YOUR RECORD RETAILERS GOT ON THE BANDWAGON? 

LOOK AT JUST A FEW OF THE TOP NAME 

RECORDING ARTISTS FEATURED 

EXCLUSIVELY ON BEL CANTO TAPES: 

Louis Armstrong Lawrence Welk 

Pat Boone Larry foible 

Martin Denny Jack Smith 

Danny Kaye Billy Vaughn 

Julie London 101 Strings 

Louis & Keely London Philharmonic 

All record releases of Dot, liberty and Stereo fidelity 
and many others ore toped exclusively by Bel Canto! 
Bel Canto tapes are available in 2 track, 
41 track and cartridges 

FREE ! 
You receive a beautiful, full -color, 
floor display browser box with every 
purchase of 20 new Bel' Canto tape re. 
leases! It's a great way to show-off 
these fabulous tape albums ... and 
create eye-catching, point -of -purchase 
excitement! 

For more information, 
write... wire... or coil 

r[tr 

R71H-pE [a 
BFºNsil 

LAWRENCE 
NNT' Alttt'CONDO take x DANNY KA 

One 

li 

M 
qLT.111"="19- 

featuring 
A top artiss 

LOUIS B K 

'SiJ 
and mUSlC 

101 STRINGS . 
tilt 

VA(h3HN ¡,p Bo LOUIS 
aa,!siapN 

Z:- - 

?Iv .RYIe._ E M 
UNDg 11r @ 

ON TgpE 

- 
ir ewKEELY 

BEL CANTO STEREOPHONIC RECORDINGS 
A suoaid4ry of Thompson Rime Woordrldpe. Inc. 

7977-79135 McAllister Ave. Columbus 5, Ohio 

The future of Nome entertainment is magnetic tare. 
re grnTD ,dm,tuv stainer 100B oiaECTOeY r. . . . .. .. 



Leading Manufacturers of 

RAS.' TAPE 
Used at Recording Sessions 

TAPE DUPLICATION 
SERVICES 

Listings highlighted within benday areas 
(gray) ore those of companies carrying ad- 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, on alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 

carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

MANUFACTURERS 
(twill 

Asht,nng Ave, 

OF RAW TAPE 
Toledo, D. 

Amen., M,.,eek Tap 
Ca, 

lot Ales, Celle. 

Amerkan Recording 
6763 Wilshire Sled. 
Los Angela, Calif. 

6.1.11. CMF 
Conneaut. 0. 

define,. 
A.dlo Devkes, Ire. 
444 rNdion Ave. 
Ni,, York, N. Y. 

Coke.,. Corp. timbal 
SI.. 

ISO Madl,on Ave. 
New Yolk, N. Y. 

Der Peal Melee Potyntee 
Pill, 

E. I. du Pont 6e Nei 
MOM., & CO. 

Wilmington 98, Del. 

lane Corp. 
Route 7b, Airport Circle 
eoeauten. N. 1. 

Ter.edyaawke Coop. 
Rook 17 Ind Gregg St, 
Lodi, N. 1. 

Ill.nlea. 
6413 N. Ravenswood 
Meade, III. 

Celery R,<eralne Ten 
t/0 Sulam Taman 
Nilkidt Or. 
Bteem.ngfen, Ind. 

Billboard 

BD 

T©e 
Communications Center 
of the Music Industry 

Wen !madding Tape 
Orr lMustrin 
Dkrisien Of Ae.pa 
Oponka, A4. 

Semen Cu. 
178 E. 41,1 St. 
New York. N. Y. 

Minntteta Mining 
700 Grand Are. 
Ridgefield, N. 1. 

Mlnnn.te Mining A 

M19. C,. 
Magnetic Produttt Div. 
900 Web Ave. 

St, Paul 6, Minn. 

Cl,,. Pedo W.eenauee 
260 5. Iorpe Sr. 
Akron, 0. 

MIkI d.nee.re Om. 

Togo end ' C' SI,. 
Philadelphia, Pe. 

RCA Smiled Top. 
415 5. Piffle Ave. 
Kerr1.40, N. 1. 

RCA Ykt« 
301, St. 

Ind .aaiepOlIt, Ind. 

Rentw 
54-75 BarneN An.. 
10110 bled 4, N Y. 

Reeve. souduall 
Stomf,rd, Conn. 

Sr. Chili. Ce Ltd.. 
Boa 55, Westwood, N. J. 

Seendterdl Tide 
Reeves Soundoafl Corp. 
Greed Restyle Rd. 

I Danbury, Cona 

TeJlnel Tepe Cerp. 
740 North MI,. 
New Rochelle, N. Y. 

Trite. u.1.ni, 
Reterdlne T,p. 

Trion Tape Co. 

Woodside, N. Y. 

TAPE 

DUPLICATION 

SERVICES 

B el Gale Tepee 
1977 M[A11bt.r 
Columbutt 0. 

Magnetic Ttpe 
Duplkallne 

7075 Dent. Monies Blvd. 
Nollewood, Calif. 

Megn.N. bee 
Duplkatlno 

Div.-RCA Vogler 
155 E. 741h St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Man Recordlme sl.dia, 
1908.19/0 Calif. St. 
Omaha, Neb. 

M..lertaPee Musk, IOe. 
709 Railroad 
West Des Moines. M. 
Minnneto Minks, sea 

Memel Wei Ina 
900 bush 
St. Paul, Minn. 

O dv.rl.l ee.rak. 
CM. 

M 5. Welton 
Chic.pe, III. 

Unid nitre Teen 
Sunnyvale, Calif. 

A Special Message 

to 

Record-Phono Dealers 

Speaking of 

Directories ... 
make it a 

special point 
to get, 

read and use the 

NEM 1960 
PH0N0;RIPH 

QIRECTCRY 

r 

I- 

to be published in 
The Billboard 

dated. 
September 12, 1960 

You'll find it right up to the 
minute with a 1,001 im- 
portant facts to help you buy 
-and sell-the best and most 
profitable phone lines for 
your particular store location. 

Y- ou can be sure to get your 
copy, if you subscribe to The 
Billboard now. Use the sub- 
scription order forms else- 
where in this issue. 

ar ..s ...r-. 



PHONOGRAPH RECORD 
IfleHIL I} PRESSING EQUIPMENT 

Mo4t Widely ?tilled 7h,''u9/u'ut the World 

FINEBILT Phonograph Record Presses are now 

built with a pressure of up to 160 tons. Precision - 

built for the manufacture of the finest LP and stereo- 

phonic records. Low maintenance-fast-efficient- 
built for 20 years of top service. 

Í $ 

More than 60 United States plants use Finebilt ... L_ , 1 

More than 90 foreign plants use Finebilt. - =.-iVIII-".`2 á ñ 

FINEBILT Record Molds are precision -built with i I r 

tolerances held to plus or minus .001". Manufac- I 

tured in all sizes and types. I 11, 

FINEBILT Record Compounds are manufactured 

in all qualities from semi-rigids to stereo vinyl. 

FINEBILTmanufactures the most modern Matrix Equipment using 

the latest nickel sulfamate process . . . Efficient-Fast-Economical. 

8, 10 and 20 -position completely assembled plating units. 

, 

WWI TOR CATALOG 

AND IRICI SNIT 

IFINEBILT MANUFACTURING CO. 2846 Wes! Pico Blvd., Los Angeles 6, Calif. Ph.: REpublic 1.2318 

nwwv ..-_ 



Listings highlighted within benday areas 
(gray) are those of companies carrying ad- 
vertisements In this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, an alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 
carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

MACHINE SHOPS 
manufacturing record presses and pressing equipment 

PROCESSING PLANTS 
making masters, mothers, stampers & other pressing parts 

mATERIALS MILLINaa PLANTS 
processing vinyl and supplying "biscuits" 

MACHINE 

SHOPS 

64.44. a AsbaalNt 
1042 N. O,a.ta Crowe 
Neilywood, tWH. 

BatkNrn. NaH,.n 
164.4l., a T..1 

4126 1. A..Mhn 
l09 teach. Calif. 

Um/ tq.M G. 
2616 W. aka Blvd. 
Los Anp.l.., Calif. 

talpei. Retw6fy 
',Hosts Cs. 

6637 w. Washington 
Blvd_ 

Glee City Calif, 

iI..MN Yf6-C.. 
2214 M. Pico 
lot Ant.lba, CN'l. 

Cara.* City 14%. 
Gordan Try, L I 

4e4a ft..a. Nr6.olW 
Cwa 

1119 A411 Ot. 
Rants 1.I6:M16M, N. J. 

N14H IIM.e61aI1t 
qla.et 

475 Kaap St, 
treekly., N. 9, 

blur W.ulostwk.t Co. 
Ind ianapol is, Ind, 

.146...n 4.thi.. a Tool 
1702 W. 134th Si. 
6.rd46s, COO. 

1114,41 !bawls 
{lsernfi.b, N, L 

RCA Yklw 
14o11Twee4, Calif. 

RCA Nlltw 
501 N. L.1a11. St. 
IMi.n.;ell., tnd. 

RCA Vida. 
Roof. 46, Prank's. A,.. 
Rockaway, N. 1. 

RCA trklw 
155 E. 2416 sl, 
Now York to, N. Y. 

s1.4ar4 Tool 
Rsarny, N. 1. 

PROCESSING 

PLANTS 

AJA. I.tln..l.t Corp. 
6200 Santa Manisa Blvd. 
Nolly.00d, Cult. 

JA, MIR HEN GUT COMPOUNDS 

IN PENNSYLVANIA DUTCH AS IN ENGLISH 

'WE HAVE GOOD COMPOUNDS 

INSIST UPON INTERNATIONALLY KNOWN 

A PRODUCT OP 

J. W. NEFF LABORATORIES, INC. 

STOCKERTOWN, PA., U. S. A. 

- al _ a.. . 

Audis Plating Ca. 
1037 N. Sysanwr. 
lblly.00d, Calif. 

lErC1R1LANItlfTmr CougrP Bnny t nt{1[TBj 



'~/LCl Corporation 

Engineered Quality ... RECORD PRESSING 

Hollywood 6.0126 >: 1011 N. TULLES .. LOS ANGELES 46, CALIF. 

April 10, 1960 

Independent Record Companies 
Hail This New Achievement 
by Research Craft 

Dear Mr. Label Owner: 

As an independent producer of records, you are naturally in- 

terested in the tone quality of every disc bearing your label. 

Consistently high quality is a plus value you get with every 

pressing produced by Research Craft, utilizing the newly developed stereo 

record compound containing ... Formula XSL 301. 

Formula XSL 301 is an entirely new group of chemical additives 

developed and perfected by Research Craft Laboratories to guarantee you 

* PRESSINGS THAT ARE TRULY ANTI -STATIC 

* PRESSINGS 11TH A SELF -REPLENISHING GROOVE LUBRICANT 

* PRESSINGS IITH INCREASED IMPACT RESISTANCE 

* PRESSINGS IN TRANSPARENT COLORS .... TOO 

The self -lubricated, high impact -resistant surface induces the 

needle to follow the most delicate engravings to capture the music as it was 

originally recorded and without the accompaniment of groove friction, static 

and the distortion caused by "give" in the plastic. 

Formula XSL 301 additive ís available only in Research Craft 

pressings. Formula XSL 301 promises to become as generally accepted as 

another Research Craft creation now standard in the industry ... the rim 

type record with the recessed groove area. 

In the last few months, pressing plants from coast to coast have 

been madly out -shouting one another with claims of top quality, its low price, 

unexcelled service, with nothing but their usual product to back it up. 

We've been too busy in research, developing a better product to 

take part in the clamor. No* we have it, we pass it on to you in low key. 

If you are interested in improving your product, drop us a line. 

Let's talk it over. The "hand made" quality of Research Craft pressings ís 

well known to the industry. 

Very truly yours, 

A.R. Ellsworth 
Research Craft Corp. 



E l C RKadinP 
12 f. PM St. 
Neer Yak. N. Y. 

le1Tes,. Owenby 
Cev.. 

4 W. 3111 St. 

Maw York. N. Y. 

C.vendiih beard Mir. 
MO S. Nermandi. 
Los Argelet. Calif. 

Gtkew Reardiy 
2 W. 46th St. 
Ne. York, N. Y. 

lime, G. le* 'word 
PrHees 

1040 Coker Blvd. 
Olive City, Calif. 

[CA YNta 
1016 N. Syc.naa Ave. 
/Whooped 36, CNN. 

!CA alder 
S01 N. LeSelle St. 
1-4.rsapatb, Ind. 

KA Ykta 
Ill. 66 A Prot/kiln Ave. 
Racterway, N. J. 

ONre El.ctnfermlrq 
A WI. Ce. 

110 Ceda Aye. 
Plnnan, N. 1. 

MATERIALS 

MILLING 

PLANTS 

Allied Really 
Products Ce. 

3232 Greene., UM Ave. 
Long Island City. N. Y. 

Cary Cafe 
1118Ride's Lane 
East Beueurck, N. J. 

Carend,tk Mill 
17705 5, Bro.dm.y 
Gardena, Calif. 

ColGns-C.UgllDgao 
16616 Gad eld 
Pararno-vnt. ant, 

Dee, Hubbard Fleshes 
1011 N. Fuller 
Hollywood, Calif. 

J. A. NHf Lale.ahel.., 
I.t. 

Stockevtown, e. 

Rand .use.it,. Inc. 
1909 14111 Ceetral 
El Monte. Calif. 

Yalih C.. 
Nev. Orleans, Le. 

ALIMITED number of copies 

of this edition of The Billboard 

containing this Record Indus- 

try Source Book & Director 
will be offered on a first -come 

first -served basis as long as 

the supply lasts. 

USE THE COUPON TO 

PLACE YOUR ORDER 

Circulation Director 
The BIODeerd 
2160 Patterson Street 
Cirrdnnatl 22. ONle 868 

Please enter my odee for copies of 
the April 20 lace featuring the RECORD 
INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK at SOe per coley 
Total payment In the amount of S 
it nelo,ed. Send, pottage prepaid, to, 

Company 

My wen. 

Title er Oteupellow 

Address 

`City 

MODERN PRESSING PLANTS ARE EQUIPPED WITH THE 

8=f PREPLSTICIZER 
BISCUITS ARE EXPENSIVE! 

USE YOUR SCRAP! 

ELIMINATE BLISTERS! 

IMPROVE QUALITY! 

EXTEND STAMPER LIFE! 

REDUCE PRESS CYCLES! 

UNIFORMLY HEAT YOUR COMPOUND 
ACCURATELY AND ECONOMICALLY. 

G/RDEN STATE 

HYüRULICS CORP. 
189 Mali Drive N. Plainfield, N. J. 

409 

catZia ® CZEZFE:' 450P ,amw, 

RECORD PLATING 
Masters, Mothers & Stompers 
from Tapes or Discs 

FAST service and HIGH quality at a 
reasonable price 

EXPORT A SPECIALTY 

ULTRA ELECTRO -FORMING CO. 

ii 
Pitman 7, New Jerwy iii iin ii ? . 

0 

% / 

/ 
# 

¡ ALpine 6-3372 

ScUTHERN PLISTICS 
512 FRANKLIN ST. 
NASHVILLE, TENN. 

Custom Record Pressing Supplying the South 

' ALpine 5-6196 
Zone... State 

THE BILLBOARD, APRIL 23. 1960 

!`ww"n"~"n"wwwwk"w/ 
RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK A DIRECTORY 83 



to us... 

to bid on your next Custom Record Pressing job. 

We offer you the dependability and crafts- 

manship of the name "Columbia;' plus the 

resourcefulness of our three plants-Bridgeport, 

Terre Haute and Los Angeles. Your shipments 

made from one or all, at your discretion. 

Speed? The advantage of having our own plating 

and printing facilities at your service means 

economy, reliability and speed ... and speeds. 

45 or 33 ... monaural or stereo ...7 -inch or 

12 ... even 7 -inch stereo ... at 331/3 ! 

You name it, well press it. 

R.S.V.P. Columbia Transcriptions 

799 Seventh Avenue 630 North McClurg Court 8723 Alden Drive 

New York City Chicago. Illinois los Angeles, California 
Circle 8.7300 WHltehall 1-6000 Olympia 2-8020 

A sarr.ca el Coluatrla aecoroa. A Cnlston ol Caluaaaa &catcactlne Sptrm, Ir_ 

®bMaY ºvae MAP' 



Listings highlighted within benday oreos 
(gray) ore those of companies carrying ad- 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, an alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 
carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the Inside book cover. 

RECORD PLATING PLANTS 

RECORD PRESSING PLANTS 

RECORN 

PLATING 

PLANTS 

EAST 

Methanol Reseeding Corp. 
Paten* Division) 
Altent. 19, Oa. 

Cel4+ehr Industruies, 
In<. 

Cosh.lee, Mks. 

Bart Lela 
227 Main U. 
Seller/110 9, N. 1. 

UNr. llectrabrrning Ce. 

110 Ceder Ave. 
Pitman, N. 1. 

Romela Record Corp. 
33 3415 5t. 
lrookryn, N. Y. 

ShAley Prodoch 
220 lroadwey 
Nunlington Station, L. I. 

Ouktl Ten. Corp. 
12.14 headway 
Long Itlend City, N. Y. 

Long Woo. NA j.1 
Carp_ 

3641 36th SI. 
long Viand City 6, 

N. Y. 

Aedie-Motrkr 
910 Westchester Ate. 
New York, N. Y. 

elasteeareit Retell 
Mating, Inc. 

019 West Seth SI. 
New York 19, N, Y. 

All.nter.e Record C... 
lac. 

1011, i Walnut S13. 

AIlenton, Pe. 

Dhkmekm, In. 
1646-32 rederel Si. 
PNlledelph4 46, pa. 

ar.,neunl [Best Mfg. 
Co. 

1314 S. deviled SI. 
Philadelphia 47, Pa. 

RECORD 

PRESSING 

PLANTS 

EAST 

Colorable True. 
1473 Barnum Ave. 
Bridgeport, Cewe, 

Thompson P.C. 
Woeaeer. 6416. 

*111.5 Reeeede IMR. a. 
233 Mein N. 
Belleville, N. 1. 

MUM Ree, 

120 Arlington A. 
Bloomfield, N. 1. 

Abbey Puerile 
I Central Are. 
E. Rework, N, 1, 

Cadet Record Presskga. 
Inn. W 4 5 Record Prole,,. Dynamic LP 31.44 let. 

C.mmunity Proas 9317 W. Washington ing C4.. Ply., 104. we C.., Inc. 
6047.49 Woodland An.. Blvd. 637 EIm Se. 900 Pna.1c Ave, 
Phila-Utphle 42, Pa. Glow, City, Calla. N.a eh.arer, N. N. test Newark, N. 3. 

continued on page 87 continued on page 91 

IE DELIVER r1HAT WE PROMISE 

ME DELIVER WHEN lull PROMISE 

IESTY 'RODUCTS, Inc. 

CUSTOM PRESSING AND 

INJECTION MOLDING 

Singles EP's LP's 

Stereo or Monaural 

Mountainside, New Jersey 

THE BILLBOARD, APRIL 3S, 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOR B, DIRECTORY 43 



THE OLDEST 

ESTI>BLISHED 

INDEPENDENT 

PLATING 

PLANT IN 

NE"1 YORK 

IIlli' r:¡d, -,l,i.+w,., 

tlIIIIIWIII,III 
III Illlu,i. 

With the 

NEWEST STAMPERS 

STRIKE -OFFS - = 
4* AND 

FINEST 

MASTERS 

MOTHERS 

E 

1 

J 

PROCESSES l,ISlólm;, 
il'ñilluulplII,mmLI. 

ql!IuIYN 

NND 

EQUIPMENT 

II 

HIGHEST QUALITY 

EXCELLENT SERVICE 

915 WESTCHESTER AVENUE 

BRONX 59, NEW YORK 

LUdlow 9-3500 

-3501 

-3502 

B6 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK & DIRECTORY 

MILTON GELFAND, PRESIDENT 

APRIL 24, 1960, THE BILLBOARD 



RECORD PLATING PLANTS 

leen 6. lee Retard 
Reneguing 

9040 Culver Blvd. 
Cy/gee Car, Calif. 

Arm lnelamone Con- 
wT 

6701 Sama Monica. 
3lad. 

uollr*vod. (4111. 

ALCO Research L 
log. No. 

6201. Santa Monica 
0ned. 

NelIpaoad 3e. Calif. 

Allied Retard Mf.. C4. 
1041 N. I nets Palm.. 
14.11~ 34. Calif. 

Ad.. Plating 
1017 Nath Sycarnore 
NNlpaood, (alit. 

Century Rtt.ed Mfg. 
Mal lrvnod, Calif. 

teen t Auxtat.s 
lecoeden 

5005 W. Morton Are. 
In Aogelm 49, Calif. 

f4Nile RUT, Co. 
2446 W. Pico Rlyd. 
toe A.BeSes 6, CAM. 

e *midi Bet.ed Ills.. 
4413 W. Sef}ws.n 

II.tL 
Lot AtMpeW; Ca[>la 

ton tinned 

le Craft PI.eIkn 
Cary 

1011 N. Pullet 
Los Anpaict, Calif. 

R. M Reefed Mettle 
C.. 

546 N. VHS e.ns 
Pasadena, calé. 

Neuman Retard Co. 
Mauston. Tes. 

Term Saved Stadia. 
506 W.- HIId.Lu d Ave. 
San Mtonlo II, Tee. 

MIDWISi 

Chicano M.teie, lnt. 
4750 S. Cottage Goose 

Ass. 
(Mums, III. 

Rite Record reducti.ns, 
In. 

3930 Spr.p Grave Are. 
anclnnafi, O. 

Slum Meting Coop. 

2604 Gkrdaa Ave. 
Cincinnati, 0, 

SOUTH 

RKardIM1, tac. 
1130 E. Cold $ptOg 

Lai 
°attend« 12, Md. 

Plonk rod.As 
Monidrk. Tenn. 

MANY THANKS TO ALL THE MANUFACTURERS 

WE ARE PRIVILEGED TO SERVE 

Custom Pressing of Quality Records 
ALL SIZES 

ALL SPEEDS 

COMPLETE FACILITIES 

UNLIMITED PRODUCTION 

Pa4ama - 

Sam Hodge 

Specialists in Stereo and Monaural Pressings 

Congratulations to 
The Billboard 

on another great 
industry service! 

1314-24 S. Howard Street, Philadelphia 47, Pa. 

HOward 2-9985 

l 

of Slaaa UNTON sTMBOts 

.ale. let defend t char- NL as Hoke Les. 
od.-d w lat,e 6,.°. TELEGRAM 5F-1201 (4.6C0 LT_tereewarwuO 

Pre .es.6ot. 
w 

1. et T+hrawI 
W. P. MARSHALL. ateMe 

TOo ó4:s4 tins eho.. in she doe lens on domestic relras.nes k LOCAL TIME .r point of we/ia. Y.s.e of mince is LOCAL TWO. *ore of drsedo..'. 

-mt.. Y. 1r0,1 m...y. 
WESTERNDi 15.'L.""« 

PA 042 
P LLC363 NL PD PHILADELPHIA PENN 5 

MR LABEL OWNERS 

USA 

WHY DONT YOU STOP PRESSING WITH YOUR COMPETITORS AND PRESS 

WITH AN INDEPENDENT? WE AT DISKMAKERS CAN OFFER YOU SENSATIONAL 

SERVICE AND PRICE CN BOTH YOUR 45' S AND LP' S. WE HAVE THE LARGEST 

CAPACITY OF ANY EAST COAST INDEPENDENT IN THE CUSTOM PRESSING 

BUSINESS. OUR ECONOMY AND EFFICIENCY Ci OPERATION PERMITS 

US TO DELIVER HIGHEST QUALITY AT LOWEST PRICES PLUS GIVE PERSONAL 

ATTENTION TO EVERY CUSTOMER. LETS KEEP THE INDEPENDENT BUSINESS 

IN THE INDEPENDENT FAMILY 

MORRIS BALLEN DISKMAkERS INC 1626 FEDERAL ST PHILADELPHIA 

PENN DEWEY 65151. 

l 

THE - BILLBOARD, APRIL 2S. 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK B DIRECTORY V 



There are, two 

first names in 

sound and sales... 

Allied Record Manufacturing Co. 

Providing a Quality product and dependable 
service at a competitive price. Service in 
sound that includes: 
Transcriptions Phonograph Records Pressing 
Processing Mastering Milling Tape Duplication 

Allied Record Distributing Co. 

International distribution of independent 
labels. Service in sales that Includes: 
M.rchandising Distribution Counseling 
on A & R Administration Accounting 
Collections Inventory Control 

ALLIED RECORD DISTRIBUTING CO. 
1041 North las Patinas Ave., Hollywood 38 Telephone: Hollywood-H011ywood 9-5811 
233 Main St,. Belleville, N. L New York-Cortland 7-4975 

Teletype LA 845 FAX YCH Cable address ALLRECH 

1 LONG 7EF ST/1APER CORP. 
Finest Record Processing 

Best In Service Highest In Quality 

Custom Inspection No Crder Too Big or 

Cn III Orders Too Small-Personalized 

No Finer Sound In Attention Oir;en To All 

Stereo-Monaural Orders Regardless of Size 

Long 'ear Stamper Corp. 
36-41 36th St. Long Island City 6, N. Y. Phone -EX -2-4718 

la RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOT( 6 DIRECTORY APRIL IS. 1960. THE BILLBOARD 



It is thin, unbreakable, with high fidelity quality, and it can be produced 
at a cost of pennies. 

It's a dramatic and economical extension of the printed word. 

It con be adopted to your business or professional needs-whatever 
those needs may be. 

It adds a new dimension to any message ... the spoken word imparts 
an immediacy that creotes a response for your produds-your services. 

Write for complete range of prices and samples. 

Got something to sell? Well, then .. . 

SI' USK h. =t 
Here's an exciting new sales aid for YOU and YOUR COMPANY 

available as 
A RANK PLASTIC RECORD 

Single Records 

Folders 

Brochures 

Tip -Ins 

Booklets 

Sales Packages 
and many other uses r 

- _ RANK AUDIO PLASTICS 
25 WEST 56 STREET NE\X YORK 19, N. Y. 

TEIE/HONF; JUDSON 2-5405 

A COMPANY WITHIN THE RANK ORGANIZATION 

19Z 

MAKES RECORDINGS MAKES MASTERS MIKES PRESSINGS 

MAKES STEREOS MAKES SHIPMENTS (AND WAREHOUSES) 

with the efficiency, the quality, the technical mastery that 
has always been associated with the name of M G MI 

A DIVISION Or METRO-GOLDWYN-MAKER 

For information concerning our custom services. 
contact Frank Cocchlaraley, Director 

M'G M 'RECORD MANUFACTURING DIVISION 
120 Arlington Ave., Bloomfield, N. J. 

Pilgrim 3-5300 



Custom 

Pressings 
1021 Ridge Ave., Philadelphia, Pa. 

Center 6-5252 
Pure 

Virgin Vinyl 

We Press 

All Speeds 

45's 33I/) 16 RPM 

URI 
WORD 

MANUFáCTüRIN 

COMPANY, 
INC. 

/) - 
, 

Our 15th year in manufacturing phonograph records 
is 15 years of progress in custom pressings Monaural 

and 

Stereo 

innastercraft 
WORLD'S LARGEST INDEPENDENT RECORD PLATING PLANT 

THE 
liOST 

modern facilities 

consistent service 

dedication to quality 

COLUMBUS 3-604 
roastercraft record plating,, inc. 619 R. 54th st., n. y. 19, n. Y 



RECORD PRESSING PLANTS 

Club Phew. . Rm. 
4.1 

718 M:Ihein St. 

I.rNsOn, N. 1. 

lop Rm., let. 
110 Serowe Mk* 

111,1e ferry, N. J. 

Morey r.du<ts 
CJ.w Ave. 
MeuM4lreidt, N. 1. 

ewer( M.riHne Coro. 
16 11901 S1, 

Memoir., N. 1. 

Su. l.ttkt Co. 
S00 9tsuiC Ave. 
Newark, N. 3. 

Srrh.lk Plastics Ce_ 

88 SI. Francis SI. 
N...ek, N. 1. 

t'.prd Rm. Co. 
Ill N. I. R411re.d A», 
Nr.tdl, N. 1. 

like, Pt. let.. Mt. 
186 Rlnd/<om.[k Rd. 
Riwrid9e, N. 1, 

eCA Ykt.r Catem Res. 
Gree0pen0 Rd. 
70<kww.yi N. 3. 

All Dist Retorts, tnr. 
114 W, Ave, 
knolls. N. 1. 

centinwd 

RemomM Rrs.fB cup. 
33 34tN St. 
eroeklre. N. Y. 

Se -i. let, Prod., Inc 
38 Mill Rd. 
ir..porg 1. 1., N. Y. 

Rrw..isk Mos. Coro. 
80 LitNele Ave. 
Glorersville. N. Y. 

Shelky rN., lld. 
220 e.o.dw.r 
Nuntinpren Ito., N. Y. 

(L 

lord Co. 
New RO<hell,. N. Y. 

Adri.n A.... . IK, 
170 VI. 42d St. 
New York. N. Y. 

Capitol Rot. 
151 W. LOIN St. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Dula Rn_ 
019 w. 51*1, St. 
New York, N. Y. 

implies era 
2000 first Awe. 
New York, N. Y. 

Mork R.<.rds 
1619 Nro.dw.y 
New Ye,6 19. N. Y. 

continued on page 95 

FOR CUSTOM !!INYL PRESSINGS 

AND ALL OTHER TYPES ... IT'S 

efod ye Reeoad 
7íd ~au cú y ¿a. 

45 RPM 

LP'S 

STEREO 

78 RPM 

EP'S 

MONAURAL 

Congratulations, Billboard. 
This Source Book Is Great! 

3208-16 S. 84th Street Philadelphia 42, Pa. 

SA 7-4600 

'.ecc7e'á8ir1PPPPfa.JPlJ@Jéf'r1&feldfra.c.cc.P1?Pfa.,J91@fdfd!'nldte c^cEPPPf4PlewcraJl.JJaJBlBíhJA(cf'cl'er1'ee. 

0 

IP ' E 'CO',D 
COIt'ti:111 

mo1 
.. 

2060 First Ave. (106-107 Sts.), N. Y. 29, N. Y. 

SAcramento 2-9171, 2-9015 

Jack L. Caidin 
president 

Manufacturers of phonograph records for the trade 

78 -RPM - 45 -RPM - 45 RPM EP 

7 Inch LP - 10 Inch LP - 12 Inch LP 

MONAURAL AND STEREO 

Operating 24 hours daily for the past 16 years 
5º:cr7ítiYm -2,93192519eJImsI/ltsyv are w J4JSláJaPClgZWJIElr1'efr cwUEga..fcfr WSJd camhe3lite_sIssmmJ ug 

awe -nor. .unnttov en,t.rt .flaw A OIescimaY vl 



N. Y. Phone Dtgby 9-0977-9 

Sum P11/aV7icd eaffywout, .sVe 

900 PASSAIC AVENUE, EAST NEWARK, N. J. 

PHONOGRAPH RECORD DIVISION HUmboldt 2-6749 

6750 

All Under One Roof! 
RECORDING STUDIO FACILITIES 

CUSTOM PRESSING 

MASTERING 
You'll find our service the finest and our prices 

the lowest. 
And you get overnight service to any place in 

the South! 

NATIONAL RECORDING CORP. 
Custom Dividan 

Ailento 19, Georgic Telephoner CFdar 7.6403 

NATIONAL 

RECORDING 

CORP: 

CUSTOM 

NiGNEST ¡ 
QUALITY 1111 

á Oo Il 
PIrezSÍÍilllg 

Deer Mastering Tape Duplinti. 
:hobo uf location Stereaphonk 

6 Monepheaic , raot y 
Complete envloetion FaNitfm 

/910g0/N8$ 
/NCOfIPnfiTO 

Itm Ho Gle te.w. I..., rrn.w IL at 
TUxeoo 9.5647 

ABC 

Billboard 

The 
Communications Center 
of the Music Industry 

r 

Do you prefer BLACK 
100% Pure Vlnylite for 
pressing your records.... 

:... Or would you use COLOR 
Tat the SAME PRICE...- 

I T Y 

r42,43-» 

IF YOUR CHOICE Is COLOR.... 
Tl1e foUowiart nep..re t 

cobra art always svnllabkct-.- 
RED BLUE GREEN GOLD 

The prim id the trame iss 
for BLACK á.34r per lb FOB 

Sanglw, Celifornia. 

Keyser Chem,tal Comp.ny is the leader in the 
manufacture of pure royl biscuits or pellets doe the 
pressing of high quality LPs and Stereo LPs 

For to ther lnforntat.on, phone. rue or write to... 

Wt. 

rii nfilD) 

" IF YOU PREFER BLACK.... 
We guarantee that you will hove NO NON -FILL Loot Pressure! 
problems- even with Stereo records. 

* You may prone up to 10012" LPe per hour with -our pure Vinyl Black. 

* The pries 1. 314 per pound. FOB Saugus, California. 
* Our Black Vinyl ho up to b DB more quiet than other record materiel - 

LOS ANGELES TELEPHONE 

MADIsoN 6-0423 

.101. sear. o--c- 

P.O. BOX 306 26000 BOUQUET CANYON SAUGUS. CALIF. 



Record 
Pressing 
ANY Si4 

ANY SPEED 

FROM 

IAA TO 

FINISHED 

P5000(1, 
COAL FIND 
OUR SERVICE 
OVO OUALIIT 
HARD TO BEAT. 

Yes, ke Have 

the Fairchild 

Compatible 

Unigroove 

Cutter! 

AM our pike, ere eenp,titlee. 
M.tterino. P0511,09, Label 
Printing. P.ckaq.no art eMr a 
few of the ,ereire, .reil.Ok. 

Coll writ, or wire! 

SHELLEY 
PRODUCTS 

220 Broodway 
Huntington Stollen, L 

,HAmuron 3.7090 

!p48A 
means 

SERVICE 
T QUALITY 
Is PERFECTION 
T 
o 
R TAPE TO 

RECORD o 

O facilities for prolong 
rood plating LP, and 
45',. No production 
too largo or too 
anon. from Topo to 

1 'l Record In tint I SHORTEST POSSIBLE 
TIME. 

We Make Competition, 
Not Meet It! 

Complete, quality 

1UR SERVICE IS THE FINEST 

dND 

INCLUDES .. 
PRESSING 

MASTERING 

LABELS 

WAREHOUSING 

DROP SHIPPING 

Ideally located to serve the Midwest, South and Southwest 

-MtASTIC PRODUCTS 
COMP A N Y r--~ m~fEttttttttttw E7:11 _.. 

"rYLo-.>_...r- cr-b. 

1746 Chelsea Ave., Memphis 7, Tennessee. BR 6-7160. 

"THE RITE WAY IS THE RIGHT WAY" 

RITE RECORD PRODUCTIONS, INC. 

Offers a completed deal of low cost, top quality, fast service, 

guaranteed record processing and pressing, from a tope to 

the finished product. Our service includes studio mastering, 

metal work, stompers, labels as well as record sleeve and 

album cover design and printing-complete package deals 

for schools, songwriters, small labels. 

SEND FOR COMPLETE PRICE LIST AND FREE SAMPLES 

Quantity 45 R.P.M. 12" LP. Quantity 45 11,1, M. 12" LP. 

50 548.00 5101.50 300 S 80.00 5209.00 

100 54.00 124.00 500 117.50 259.00 

200 68.00 164.00 1,000 165.00 421.00 

ROMABA Record 
Corp. 

33 34th St., Brooklyn 32, N. Y. 
HY 93060 s f- 

- 

Rite Record Productions, Inc. CINCINNATI ON27GROVE A 



- 

PRESS:NG 
PROBLEMS? ,í, 

YOU NEED 

ADAMS & ASSOCIATES 

RECORD PRESSING 

EQUIPMENT 

ADAMS EMBOSSED RECORD DIES 

MONALCO RECORD PRESSES 

And 
ACCESSORY EQUIPMENT 

ADAMS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
1062 N. Orange Grove Ave. 

Ilolk,rood 46. Calif. 
OL. 6-6555 

t' 

r.rN- rrMNM-r4t 

N. Y. PHONES DICBY 9-0977-9 

Dynamic LP Stereo Record Pressing Co., Inc. 

900 PASSAIC AVENUE EAST NEWARK, N. J. 

N. I. PHONE 

HUMBOLDT 2-6749 

FOR RECORD PRESSING 

QUALITY -SERVICE 

NEW MODERN PLANT 

All DISC RECORDS 
AND FOR 

COMPLETE RECORD PROMOTIONS 

DISC PRICE, INC. 
114 West First Avenue 

Roselle, New Jersey 
CHestnut 5-7415 

r.e.y e.i. 

DON'T CALL US 
For Record Pressing 

UNLESS 
You Want Quality 

and Service 
That's Unbeatable 

Anywhere) 
ALL SPEEDS 

KAY RECORDS, INC. 
110 Doreen Pike, Little Perry, N. J. 

Diamond 3-5721-2 

For the FINEST . . 

for the FASTEST ... for 

the BEST SERVICE in 

(.Ile 1 esI ! 

MONARCH 
Record Mfg. Co. 

Cuaront Alanu/aesurer. 
of Qunlby Record, 

* COMPRESSION MOLDIN 

* INJECTION MOLDING 

* (MONAURAL * STEREO 

4852 Q. Jefferson Blvd. 
Los Anrleles 16. Calif. 

BE. 2.9151 

IN THE EAST 
You Can Count On 

SILVER-Pri RK 

PRESSING 
All Sises All Speedi Any Run 

Stereo or Monaural 

FOR PRICE-SERVICE-DELIVERY 

286 KINDERKAMACK RD. 
RIVER EDGE, N. I. 

N, Y.: OR 3-7380. N. I.: HU 9-5687 

UNITED RECORD 
COR POR ATION 
1`EWARK, NEW JERSEY 
announces the curter* or a 

Neu York Sales Office 
IPSO BROADWAY. 

NEW YORK 19. N. Y. 
Circle 54030 

"LEADING INDEPENDENT 
PRESSING PLANT' 

"TOPS IN SERVICE - TOPS IN QUALITY 
-TOPS IN LOYALTY" 

All Speeds- All Sims. 
Same Prlce Rain for IM Runs at for 
1.000.000 Runs. 
'TalloeMade" Compression Mauldknt. 

WE SPECIALIZE IN STEREO PRESSINGS. 

BILL BORAK. Representative 
Room 1410 



RECORD PRESSING PLANTS MIDWEST 

Raleigh Rec., 1... 
831 7rh A.t. 

htw Tnk N. Y. 

RCA Ylctee 
1St E. 2411' 51, 

New Tert, N. Y. 

erne.n Rec., lint 
7C0 L4taerlte St. 
O,Ica, N. T. 

Allentown Nit. C. 
ICaI A Walnut Sts. 
Albolww, Pa. 

Soed.Hy teem* C.. 
210 N Valley 51. 
Ot.ehent, P.. 

(4r.w tee., Pre.,ieg 
Ce 

.n,^marlóh,a, P. 

OlM.nabn. IM, 
1626 /tdnat St. 
PBied.lphla, Pa, 

MIN Rea. Mfg. Co. 
3208.10 3, Bath 5t. 
Pn,r.O.'S+I.. Pa. 

hemmer Rec. Mfg. 
Cw 

131424 S. Ho..md St. 
NrIId.'yhht, Pe. 

(*idol In, 
S,r.nrn, ry 

continued 

M Ike Inrernattonal Ce. 
P. 0. 8e. 45 
Sw/erhn.Ore, Pe. 

SOUTH 

Warn; Rrt..d. 
...rem, /4 

National R.cordi.iCeP. 
((berms D.rif.i0n) 
Afl.n,. 10, Ga. 

Recording., loo, 

1130 E. Cold Spring 
Lan 

Baltimore 12. cold. 

MOH Proe. Co. 
1746 CAtl,.4 
M.+.p1.N, Tenn. 

RCA 
P00 1771. A.... S. 
I1allw114, Tenn. 

RCA Coale" 
toº INN Ave.. S. 

N.0.641le, Terri. 

Seel/tern Plastics 
512 PranllIn SI, 
I/alnllk, Tenn. 

Souther. I.,Ika 
512 in SI 
Nashville, leen 

0.06 R.o, Inc. 
2772 kd<e.,...nt An 
N01101n. Vs. 

lay lay Recording 
51.1 0 

2452 S. dddaie 
(Mule 23. IIL 

RCA. Yitt., 
Coal: Reo Cite. 

501 N. to Salle 
I,ebn.Nlig, Ind. 

Belly alr..ndN 
2950 AooOwre 4+t. 
Oetrtt, ',or, 

ATrrl,an Ree. Peeeeees 
1011 E. Main 
Owotlo, MICA. 

Ring Records 
1590 rimester Ayr 
C,n..nnalt, O. 

Rito Rec., Prod.. loo 
3930 Spring Grow Ave. 
Cinlnnetl, O. 

Revel /b,lla. Corn. 
r,wcin..N o 

Sido.e I 9.1.11.I0 
Paeso.. Al,? 

9. Y 04.44.11 C. 
1.33 t,.P..t 
Bure.nt. C.t.t 

C.de1 tea. Pr.,er.a. 
Ina 

9317 A A.rh.nglM 
Be.n 

Corner C 4. tar.l. 

a viiiiiiiii~iiriristge 
For QUALITY 
and SERVICE 

in the 
Midwest and East 

'Ike American 
Record 9ressing Co. 

1011 E. MAIN STREET 
TELEPHONE. SA. 5.8176 

Owosso, Michigan 

1 COMPLETE 
FACILITIES for: 

* Pressing 
* Matrix 
* Labels 

Crown Ree. Mfg. Ce 
0307 W, rtath.epton 

BIra. 
Co. nr (d,, C/111. 

teln.d Rec. Ce. 
1S1 W 154 Se. 

Gardena. tail. 

Alce Re1.Meh I log, 
6201 Santa Monica 

Bird. 
Hollywood, CN1t, 

Allied Reg. Atli Co 
1041 N. les Palma 
- Ave. 
Hollywood, Calif. 

t..rwy Rec., Mfg. 
14o11rwood, C.1d, 

it,. Rn. 
0750 Sear. '"o.,. 

I,0 
641,.aed C.,11 

RCA Vil., 
Canto,. Rnetd. 

1510 N. Vine SI. 
Hollywood. Calif. 

! t t 6.+ 
It v E eaendp 
Inpl..00d, Calif. 

l.wl. MIg Ce 
310 E teach 
1rY4wood, (aid 

R.inMw Rrr., Mly., Co. 
4335 W. 147 Sr. 
lawndele, C4111. 

Car/neigh Rec. We. 
5020 S Ir-nwnd,e 
Lot Angeles. fall. 

Coast Record MI6. Co., 
Inc. 

2534 N. P.c. Bbd. 
let Angeles. Ctoll 

Cook A A.wgl.le, Se- 
wers 

3905 .N' Slaux, R. 
tos anon. 43. Crier 

Pinellll rely. Co. 
7846 W. Pico Bled. 
Loo Antela. Calif. 

Rorrlk. ,Atg. Ce, 
211 Venice 61.d. 

Les Ae.prin. Ca11/ 

C. P. MoegrePr, 
729 5 0 
lea A.ge1a, C 1.1 

Ml,.le. Rea. .....ire 
7007 lona Be.n A.. 
lot 10.30100, (4111 

Monerch Record 1611. 

Ce 

452 W. leffenan 
Blvd. 

tos Arctla. (till. 

Prgtia Ree.d MIg. 
951 E. 1043/h II, 
Loa Angeles. C4111, 

RCA Vkte, 
1016 N. Swerner. Are. 
Los Angeles, 0.111, 

Research Coat/ lntlu 
Corp. 

1011 N. fuller 
le. Angeles. Calif. 

Steed*, Record 
1246 5 Perrnae St. 
los .09046. C.Id 

Stood. Reg Ce 

1023 01 1. t -e 
Lec RrNN .s Caw 

1rr. Rrc.rlr 
3810 5 NO....00N 
In Angrla. Cad 

AI..r11 err. MI.. Co. 
1300 W Garner Elsd 
MOnee.er Pt. (.111 

Peet Dar Rec- C.. 
305 for Oaks 
oac.4.n., (.111. 

Newman, tee. 
:NM N rat.. Clots 
Plehen., Ctrl 

M 

Kenos CI..lo.1 Co. 
P. 0. Boo 308 
26000 Bóuoue1 Canyon 
Sauna. 04111. 

14.1. Rec Cs 
HOe{een. te. 

TNT a Needle 
1473 w Poorer 
Sun AMOn,o. Ii.. 

T.nn.r.N-T.t.., I.a. 

San Anton., Te., 

20 Year. A.. Originator.. Developers, and 
Producers of .11icro-Plastic and Laminated 
Records for I'reinitun. and Promotions along 
with our regular Commercial Pressing for the 
Trade. 

Record Service 
at Sound Prices 

W<( )(. 
fit 411.5.110 ma 4335 WN 147111 Pete, lowndole, CoGlo.nlo ORegen 8.3489 

CUSTOM RECORD PRESSING 

UALITY RECORD PRESSING 

Complete Pressing Facilities for All Speeds 

Prices as low as 9c for 45 rpm 

Immediate Service Drop Shipments 
Una. 1945 . 

WO RESEARCH S ENGINEERING, Inca 
6201 SANTA MONICA BLVD. 

HOLLYWOOD 38. CALIF. 
`'ARK RECORDS, INC. 

1619 Broadway, New York 19, N. Y., Phone Circle 7.0744 



Manufacturers & Suppliers of C Reeod M16. 
Nolirwned. (out. 

killm., Pros 
52-25 6rrnet/ A». 
Long lslend COY A, N. y. 

RECORD LABELS 
SLEEVES 

For Single Records and Albums 

Listings highlighted within benday areas 
(gray) are those of companies carrying ad- 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional Information about 
the services listed here. Ftir the convenience 
of readers, an alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 
carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

RECORD LABEL 

MFRS. 

Ab,y Records 

East Newetk, N. 5, 

Acre ha, 
108 E. 11 St. 

loo Ang,ks. Calif, 

Alce R k 
Etyinwrin, 

6710 S464 Mar;a Bid 
Hollywood 38, Celtf, 

Al,,,,,, Ud. 
737 O,a1e 51. 

Note York 59, N. Y. 

Allennwe RneN Ca, 
Int. 

IOrh 8 Welnul 51s. 
Allentown, Pe, 

Allied Reten' M/,. Ce. 

1041 N. Les filmes 
Hollywood 38, Celle. 

Amb-PM 
5weelhrnore Indultriel 

Censer. Box 466 

SearMnor,, Pa. 

Ae4mari, leed Co 

3734 leimos! 
Chlcogo, III. 

Ta. 611Ce-PrHf 
4867 $aq/. Mondos 

Dtvd. 
Lo. Angeles 29, Calif. 

Srun+w..k Mwti. Cer,, 
80 Inmoto Ave. 
Gbveqvill,, ec. Y. 

Ceder Record Pnuines, 
ter. 

9317 W. W.rningeon 
Blvd 

Colee, Cir,, CAllt. 

PROMOTIONAL 45 R.P.M. SLEEVES AND MAILING ENVELOPES 

11" LP RECORD MAILING SYSTEM 

UNIQUE RECORD MAILERS-For 1 to 2 JP's 

VARIABLE RECORD FOLDERS-for 3 to 15 JP's 

7"-1015-t1" ENVELOPES-BOARDS 

Ethard R.White.' 
342 MADISON AVE., NEW YORK 17, N. Y. 

MUrray Hill 7-2167 

A Direct line between 

Co.,t Record mfg. Ce., 
Rerr Pul In 

2574 Well Pico 61.4. 3555 Neyden 

lok "Miel 6, C1Iif, Culver City, CeNf, 

Caldera/e, Ind.+lt,e+, 
Inc. 

Coldwater, Mao. 

Colom óle Trenraiptl.n 
1473 6.459,,+ Ave. 
64d9eoort, Conn 

C.l,mkie Tren,. 
New York, N. Y. 

Community Peces 

6047 A oodl.od Ave. 
Phil.dNWAid, Pe. 

Caneeinrr Rref1 
801 E. 6101 Sr. 
los Angeles 1, Cali/. 

CoOp 
New.rk, N. 1. 

Riry RacNd+ 
1540 Bre,rstn Ave. 
("irme,' 7, 0. 

Mme Mune, Peles, I.e. 
22 Jane+ SI. 
New York 14, N. Y. 

MellNd Pressing Corp 
1626-42 federe! St. 
Pnilad,dphb 46, lu, 

Moue Sp:gs Car,. 
1827 E. 1601 St. 
los Angeles, Calif. 

Nelien.l RNN4le, 
Cerio. 

Castom Divisan 
Aliente 1.. 0.. 

Pa. Press 
635 Illh Ave- 
New Yak, N. Y. 

C.-S.r.k Pri.t:n, Ce, 
Peonen 7,41.25 Pr.sioecl 51. 

Newark, N. 1. 
Wllm:pton, 0e1, 

De«. Record, 
619 W. 541n 51. 
Now York, N. Y. 

Imp.. Read 
2060 Pint Ave. 
Now Yak, N. Y. 

,rnlee l.b.t Co. 
MlladelOhN, P4. 

Glob, Alfstem. Inc. 
1255 O,k rant Ave. 
New York 59, N. Y. 

Jebe Nora Printing 
635-639 10th Ave. 
New Yoek, N, Y. 

P4s1te Product, Ce. 
1746 Chalote Ave. 
M,wpkN 7, lean. 

Pre leeel Ce. 

286-90 Stanhope 51, 

Brooklyn, N. Y. 

0 lilhentoeb'Oe 
Cero. 

57.75 earn.º Nee. 

la 4 104nd Cie, 4, N. Y. 

R.C.A. 
Leo Angeles, Cell. 
Indlane65fis, Ira 
Rockowoy, 
New Ynk, N. Y. 

R,.ord l.k,l+n Inr, 

try Nlll lNRop.Ph Ca. 6209 Suela Monile 
OM IYy 1611 Rd. B'.4- 
Brooklyn, N. Y. Hollywood. col. 

Meneen leed Ce. 
Neu York, N. Y. 

Reto,/ PacklYlnf CNP 

Brooklyn, N. Y. 

and every 
other branch 
of the industry 

D Billboard qBp 
THE COMMUNICATIONS CENTER OF THE MUSIC INDUSTRY 

New York Wn`inglon Clocioneti Chicago II. Louis Hollywood 



Reea.d ...ling Ce. 

1418 weer tloreear An. 
los Angeles, Calif. 

Crown Alban Co..e 
1217 Carpenter St. 
Philadelphia, P. 

Renew. Records. Inc. 
700 l.let+tte $1. 

Urza, N. Y. 

Rife Retard Production, 
In. 

Cinürnali, 0. 

S1.Iley redocts 
220 Broadway 
Wa1r1n9fen stal:hn, 
L. I.. N. Y. 

Slap Rented*, Inn. 
Cintinnali, 0. 

Stet Tills Strip Co. 
942 YI Ave. 
PPNbvegh 33. Pa. 

Saorirr Reced.np 
1037 N. Le Brr. 

lat Angelee, Calif. 

TNT Reeved. 
1 a22 W. Ropier 
Son Antonio, Tn. 

RECORD SLEEVE 

MFRS. 

P. L. Andrsw, 
Andreae R!. 
iLLt 71.., L. 1.. N. Y. 

Bence Press 
4862 Santa Monica 

Blvd. 
Los Angela,. Galt, 

(hulter..en Paper Ca - 
517 W, 21,1 SI. 
(heaps 8. 111, 

Cehws Eanl.po Co. 
Cohoet, N. Y. 

(.k (4.p. 
023 S_ W.bnh Ave- 
CAd1e9o, Ill. 

Co.B.lnw-Brett 
Caren 6 Pape: Supo. 

Co. 
801 E. 61st -St. 
Lo. Angela, Calif. 

Dv.l Peen. Record In, 
Co. 

148 8r.adway 
Matra. Park, III, 

Etvlt,ble Pap« Rap G. 
45.50 04. Derr 
long Is/and (lly, N. Y. 

G0,416 Pr M. 
Ivy Hill 
1 lop N.11 Lane 
Mopeth. L. 0. 

Imp«I.1 Perk.pinl 
Corp. 

733 .9. Nen.y 
IndlareapoNs, Ind. 

Imperial Papa Boa 

232 Wennawt Si. 
Brooklyn, N. Y. 

Modern AIos A 

tinbInp Ca. 
11901 22d Ave. 
Callepe P1.. W. Y. 

Pioneer 5e,94e Rooks 
Co. 

.939 lancott« An. 
Philedelpl.i,, Pa. 

anon City Album Co. 

5907 CNevlor Rd. 

anclnnati. 0. 

Ritt Record, 
Prodpctkn/. áet. 

3930 Wino GO.. An. 
CintloneM 23. 0. 

Shorewood hest, In. 
304 E. 4511 31. 
New York, N. Y. 

U. S. Envelope C., 
3 Ann St, 
Nartrwd. Conn. 

Edw.d R. Whll., Inc. 
342 Madison An. 
Nao York, N. Y. 

For Atturag, Speed, Quality, 

Reproduction & Dependability 

in Record label Printing 

it's 

CO-SERk CE 

PRINTING CO. 

* phonograph record labels 

* transcription labels 

* shipping labels 

* box and film can labels 

* record jackets 

* tape boxes 

* color printing of 
jacket covers and liners 

* complete packaging supplies 
mailing cartons mailing envelopes 
shipping cartons record envelopes 
packing pads dust jackets 

* complete design . 

and manufacturing facilities 
we offer a complete packaging program 
for your convenience. 
lee will survey your entire packaging 
requirements upon request and submit 
our recommendations at no cost to you. 

THE BERT -CO ENTERPRISES 

The Bert -Co Press The Bert -Co Album Co. 
The Bert -Co Packaging Co. 

4862 SANTA MONICA BOULEVARD 
LOS ANGELES 29, CALIFORNIA 

NOrmandy 5-5137 

25 Prospect St. MA 2-4050 
Newark, N. J. 

.LSE SILLIMARO. APRIL 25 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOR a DIRECTORY 97 



Suppliers of Common:o hem 
6047 Woodland Av.. 
P50.0rltehm. a. 

Impnld Paper Boo tq. 
252 Newport SI, 
&oeUyn 12. N. Y. 
733 W. NtaeY 
1441ien4pol:t, lud. JACKETS 

For Long -Play Albums 

114.1 PrNe<I. 
743 7eh A.r 
km. too, N Y 

4ko R.a.IN A Ent. 
Norlrwood, Calif, 

A11.,4 R,eNd 
DSaNSberS.t 

1041 N. (as Polm4t 
NOUywoad, Card. 

A44. A,so,'uln 
130M,410SI, 
Nov Yorl, N Y 

Listings highlighted within benday arecs 
(gray) ore those of companies carrying od 
vcrtisements in this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional informotion about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, on alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 
carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

Avete Poles 

1n.tl. ,00, I.mnt,..1 
Conroe Bo, 180 

Sw.e,hn.o,e, Pa. 

Bork. P.eat 
4802 S.nt. Men:ts 81.4 
Los Ano.ln, (old, 

C.dee Rn.r1 h.ssMts, 
In<, 

9317 W. NnhinOsen 
Blvd. 

Cvenr (Iey, (pNt, 

C.kr.N 
1211 N. Amines 
Los Anpalts 79, Calif, 

Ct,esur, Rt.ma Mlg, 
1101raw900 CNd 

C\1,49. Album lomi,lt, 
(o. 

426 S (I...,'. 
(hn000. lit 

Tim (beam.,, C.. 
711 So,..g Garde. St 
Pn.l.o1..1. 23 P4 

Coss, RmaN Mlt. Co., 
Int. 

7134 wt,e 0.44 81.4 
la n..(+i..+ 6, (.1,1 

t.bw. 4 Como., 
732 Smoot 0.00,41 be, 

(N.t.90 S. 11, 

Cobb., Can 5,9. 
(ohms N, y 

Cele Coro 
823 S Wabash 4.. 
(Pm..., Ill, 

Con/aeon Kraft 
801 Lot 6t 51, 

lot Anpin. CaWI. 

CaNey tPr A AlSom, 
Ins 

201 S. 20 km. 
Mt. Y.rnnn. N. Y. 

Ceesrn Albs C.eo. 
1317-1741 C.epenit. SI, 
Phü40elp.,., Pa 

Mu Roués, Ins. 
019 *eV S410 51 

Ne,r Te.b 19, N Y 

Dvolen. Co. 

loev.r SI 
R.,pml lo 1. 

11.111 Pm Some 
a o {o. 6417 
Ct.r.,a.d 0 

G.CIT. p,al.tino 
1.75 loom,. 81,4 
Nt. Merl N Y. 

Gem Albom Company 
1110 *0r.N.. St. 
N.. Sort 59. N. Y 

Globe hmlevels.t, l.t. 
1233 O.l olnt As., 
Nor Tart 59, N. Y. 

K.Irma. Ptm, 
32-13 eantn Art 
Lono 1A4no (,1r. N Y. 

ene' 

K im /molls 
13,0 erewstrr Art. 
CI-annat 7, 0, 

K .njh Mea Co. 
340 A 48111 Sr 
New Toot le Y 

Lm-M,In A4rn,hlnl 
40 W. 3701, Sl 
Nov, Yule, N. Y. 

N.< Mottos has 
27 lunes St. 
New York. N. Y. 

MeNI MI.. C. 
2057 Rea0bn9 40 
(.4(.,...I. 7. 0 

Y.<dern Albv. A MA 
lstlq Cs. 

119.01 22 Art, 
folk,. Point, N. Y. 

2011 S. 14,4 St. 
Tern Note. Ind. 
3116 Van 0.1. St. 
8urb..l. (allí. 

BEY ITCHED BOTHERED OR BEWILDERED 

rebota erhprP to go for . . . 

an.% or ul! 43f these xNrricN,t 

uee yYteer L©.% !'l.,-11'1.4; KE(,UI(l1 JAI:KI,TS% . . 

on your .15 KI',1! RECORD SLEI:I'(:S 

COLOR PRINTING - 
COMPLETE STARAG 
I 

Then hurry over to ALBUMS, ` ! el LI. E 1255 Oak Point P,iji_(I# Now York 59, N. 

i ` DAyton 8.0800 

ÁNC 

98 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK 4 DIRECTORY APRIL 25, 1960 THE 81ELBOARD 



Meow Planks Corp. 
140 131A 51. 

Brooklyn, N. Y. 

Ogren lHhogrep&Ing 
Corp. 

52.25 Borne" Are. 
Long nerd City. N. Y. 

St. I.. Porte Ce. 
32 FIHdetoee Or. 
Il.rndale. N. Y. 

a20! Santa Nonio 

T. Pwkagl.l 
2ü Sullivan St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Paragon Press J. Rattly Mrteeer Co. 

Bled. 
Nollrwoed 38. Cobb. Thompson Records Paper Box Specialists 

IYnn'ngson, Del. 119 E. 3810 Sr. 
Wetnfer, Male. 

New York, N Y. K Royer Smith Co 

10th 4 Walnut Set. 
for records and tapes 

Peerless Album Ca. Res. A . Corp. 
Plhiaeelgnlp, Pe. 1NT *weeds 

BOO union St. 
Brooklyn 17, N. Y. 

Neg. Lobel 

693 101h Ave, 
New York, N. Y. 

Lured Pri.tly C.. 

Shelley 
575 M. 411Ph Se. 

New Yak. N, Y. 

1422 N. Poplar 
San Anionic. Tot. 

U. S. towhee Ce. 

Album Jacket Specialists, 

single or double, 
286 SfaNsope 51. 

Breoklyn, N. Y. 

1418 Wrrr Jlrenee Ave. 
Los Angeles. C.111. 

Southern Ea.Nope Mrs. 
794 Bray Rd. 
Neshrllir, Tenn, 

3 Ann 51. 

Nanlord I, Conn_ 
for all size records 

Poet,. CITY Alburn Ca. 

Rite award Peedwriens, 
lot. Seratbmaee Solea 

5907 Cheviot Rd. 3019 Spring Grow Ave. 56 3, Ileh St. 
Wake/wee I.donrlee 

Cine17u4rt. 0, Cincinnati 20. 0. Brooklyn, N. Y. Lowell. Mesa. 

IMPERIAL 
PAPER 

LP RECORD JACKETS 
Plain and Imprinted-for Weddings, School Bonds, 

etc. 
Custom Lithographed -1, 2, 3, or full color process 

Fabricated-from printing furnished 

WE OFFER; Art and Layout. Free Storage, complete color Printing 

Plont. We will manufacture any quantity from 25 to 25,000. 

Write for Free Samples and our Latest Price List on our complete 
PACKAGE DEAL. 

QUEEN CITY ALBUM CO. 
5907 CHEVIOT ROAD Phone: WEbster 1-3332 CINCINNATI 39, OHIO 

. 

Supplíers of: 

J ackQQ}} 

GGs 
for 

Long Play 
and 

E.P. Records 

DISPLAYS AND 
STORAGE ALBUMS 

Caluraft Album Co., Inc. 
1211 N. Western Ave. 

Lo. Angeles. falle. 

ti 

BOX . 

CORPORATION 

2..2 Newport Street. 

Brooklyn 12, N. 1. 

'"eleplrone: Itlekenn 6.6100 

/ironehea: 

Sehuykill Hagen, Perilnelvania 

rid innnpnl its, I radiaren,. 

Ion Angeles. C.11totobi 

Save freight! - Press in 3 areas! 

JACKET IN 3 AREAS!-- 

AMORN Way. 
IM I 

,we 

CALIFORNIA 

NEW 

YORK 

INDIANA 

Three modern plats,-CdRornla, 30.000 se n.; 
lndtana 25,000 ea. 01.; New Yeek, 40,000 ra. er; 

with prod.cti.re eapaelei.s I. anew any demand- 
and located to ran you 'hipping coil' and rime! 

rnooEivv 
ALBUM & FINISHING COMPANY, INC 

M .1 

record elbows i 
7".10".12" tingle 
or !swish tires 

TOP QUALITY al 
COMM/901V! 

PRICES throve& 
the yews! 

Mansrfw.ra ere ea 

10" and 13" Pala. 
e«Mlt.e nuns 'bellow 

bags for retatdt. 

Creator pee aging design and eda.ee pan reguetr, 

In NEW YORK: 
11941 22nd Ave. 
College Point, L. I. 
Flushing 34701 

In INDIANAt 
5001 So TNrd St. 

T.rea Noure 
Lincoln 6215 

In CALIFORNIA: 
3116 V..cW.e St. 

Burbank 
THornh,tI 5.7655 

THE BILLBOARD. APRIL 23. 1960 
RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK B DIRECTORY 99 



We produced 

101,329,403 jacket coders - 

39,400,000 7" full -color sleeyas- 

28,340,000 11" inner sleeves- 

and hundreds 19 f millions 
of four-color record labels. 

Why don't you take advantage of the same know-how being used by 

COLUMBIA RCA VICTOR DECCA 

IMPERIAL DOT M -G -M 
WARNER BROS. KAPP 20th -FOX 
EVEREST LIBERTY CAPITOL 
CORAL CAMDEN HARMONY 
BRUNSWICK GRAND AWARD ARTIA 
PARLIAMENT TP RANK WORLD -PACIFIC 

DISNEYLAND UNITED ARTISTS 

with apologies as to rotation 

IVY HILL 

LITHO CO. 

Plants and facilities-New York and Los Angeles 

record packaging corp. 

ONE IVY HILL ROAD 

BROOKLYN, N. Y. 

GORDON 

PRESS 

4801 PACIFIC BOULEVARD 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 

N. Y. Phone: STag 2-7300 

100 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOR t DIRECTORY APRIL 2S, 1960, THE BILLBOARD 



Listings highlighted within benday areas 
(grey) ore those of companies carrying ad- 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise 
monts carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, an alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 
corried In the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

PRINTERS & LITHOGRAPHERS 
Of Full -Color Jacket Covers 

POLYETHYLENE BAG I NiAKERS 
For Use With Jacket Covers 

PRINTERS AND 

LITHOGRAPHERS 

ANN Pals 
Swarthrnote rnpnnial 

Center, Boa 486 
Sraar0Mntote, Pa, 

!rrtte Press 
41162 Santa vmnka Bled, 
let A4rda. Calif. 

GNrmII 
200 Ilg..y St. 
Standen], Conn. 

Container -Brett 
Carton 5 rPaper Sopo. 

Co. 
801 E. 61st St. 

i lot Ange4t, Celll, 

Design and Printing 
207 W. 2511. St. 
hew York, N. Y. 

Gloat Aio ...; Inc. 
1255 Dal Pt. AN. 
Noo York, N. Y. 

Gregg-Meere 
lithograph In, Ce. 

111 N. Waage Dr. 
ChKapo 6, Ill. 

Harrison Art Adrf. 
7052 N. 1611. 51. 
Philadelphia, Pa. 

Ivy Hin 
1 'Ivy Rill lane 
Mespeth, L I. 

Karmatrah 
1214 ',Moot SI. 
Fhiladetpn,ty Pa. 

tillaaaap an Corp. e1 

»neck. 
1501 State SI. 
Bridgeport, Conn, 

Mat A/NM Mas. In.. 
n teen St. 
New York, M. Y. 

Mehl Mann, turi'Y Ce, 

2057 Read.nq Rd. 

Cincinnati. 0. 

lee Myles 441.08ala 
40 M. 57M SI. 
New Yaq., N. Y. 

Ouree ah Album Co. 

5907 Clreria R4. 

C.nctstaaati, 0. 

Oaten, lithe 
Cell.an Prat 
52.2$ Barnett Are, 
Long Wand, N. Y. 

Rile I,rores Prod.. tee. 
9990 'Spring Greet Are, 
Cincinnati 23, 0. 

Shereweed Nett 
305 L 4318 St. 
New York. N. Y. 

Sopron,: Prang Service 
130 W. W. 46110 CI. 

New Yak, N. T. 

POLYETHYLENE 

BAG MAKERS 

A711ed Recent Dist. Co. 

1041 N. let PoIn t 
140IlYw0od, 061,1, 

Celanese Platt* Ce. 
744 Bread Si. 
Newark 2, N. 1. 

Chka4o Trani. Sag Co. 
¿1000 W. Chicago Ave. 
CIre490. III. 

hp #1-2-3 ON THE .HUTS 

1. THE SOUND OF MUSIC 14 
1blRinal Ca.t Columbia KOS 20211 

Z 

.s 
(0,1 3. PROVOCATIVE PERCUSSION 

VJJIaws. Artltlt 

,I. I flint U. tl 

2. PERSUASIVE PERCUSSION 11 
various Artists Command 5 MN 

Grenmand BM 
12 

5 B 

j 

' 

1111 1,11 

'1 

2i3. OPEN FIRE. TWO GUITARS 10 
Johnny Nat his... .. .,,, ...Cnluonbia C5 B056 

(I) 6. SAIL ALOf;G SILVERY MMO01,1 0)2. CONNIFF MEETS BUTTERFIELD 15 
Ray Conniff Columbia CS 0155 

25% of all Action Albums have covers printed by Shorewood Press 

WHEN FAST SERVICE IS NEEDED TO KEEP UP WITH 

DEMAND FOR "HOT ITEMSw...MORE AND MORE 
RECORD COMPANIES ARE USING SHOREWOOD PRESS 

"America's fastest growing Album Lithographer" 

SHOREWOOD P k E S S 
. 304 EAST 45th 

ST6 

N:Y. C., -N.Y. 

MU 

THE BKEBOARD, APRIL 25, 1940 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK t DIRECTORY 

J 
105 



The `merican Packaging Co. 
P"eoen ¿o 

T.,iE NEWTS ' ...MOST M o iaERN 

Phono-Record Ibum 
Wk?APPIG MA CHINES 

t s : . . ', %-- 
The X -S 

U- 5 Parent No 2,919330 
This reactine 1s reel money saver n you gel er lent 30`2 MOR( PRO. 
DIHy10N ter» with my Other machine you meant be using now. You fart 
on palyo M th9l1 too. be 0eny {. ti0h rer gibing cover for your albums, 
eliminating wank., thereby u0n9 lest poly, 
This machine is Ran ahead of Its tome. II is steeemlined, safe. economical, 
»IN.en, and foolproof. 
II hn a new told motel heeling element than cannot wear out. It heats. 
seals and trims in one coeval:on, A few minutes of oracle, by the operator 
will make him or her protessronI. 
lost Ohrq Into soy elestriCol Socket, BlM IM rwIlch, »low few minutes 
to was and stare op, , 11 it that limpio. 
Con4nyous heat in the hM11no elemene trees tins. and tie is n.Wy. Ap 
woalnwre We et proM,elion I, ¿(CO or more pe. eigAr hour shin, depending 
on the speed of the operator. In add'l.on, the savings to sea In using 
poi0Ihy1,ne rpm ,e tolls, n w9ar coed to purchnlr g, 9 ba. reuf 4e, the 
cost to between SR end SO per thousand 
II you are covering your 12" albums, 7" EP,, 10" albums, no boned 
storm term, then tied WED and 'MODEL S.S MACHINE. The price of t1.1$ 

mrn:me is $165 VOA. los £110190, 

_1 

The N -X -S 

Qw 
11.5. room No. 2.919,530 

9t "6'7'N The N -X -S Model 
NO WIRES TO BREAK' NO PARTS TO REPLACE' NO TIMERS TO 

WATCH' CUTS PACKAGING COST 50 PER CENT' INCREASES PRO- 

DUCTION' SAVES MATERIAL AND LABORI SAM Simple to Operesel 
NO MAINTENANCE' NO SERVICING NECESSARY' 

The N KS Pookoginp mochine encloses your product In clear eye 
appealing po'yelhylene is o frodion of o second, 

Write for Brochure and Photo Po, 

AM(0r IN( 
D. 0. EoX 1171), Florence Irinck 
lo/ Angda 1. Glif. AOtm1 15111 

WE RECOMMEND: FOR FILMS 

CONTAINER -KRAFT Carton and Paper Supply Co. 
801 East 61st St., Los Angeles 1, Calif. Phone: ADams 1-9156 

WITH WAREHOUSES IN 
Chic «0, Illinois 
Bob Coatenberg 

112 W. Pershing Read, Phone: tOulevard 5.9400 

RECORD DISPLAYS 
DUAL PURPOSE, «eery corlugarrd 409101 ,tend, 
for 7' Orman or Its rend 12" (h, Con be had 

in one or more colon. Holds abort 30 Vs or 

LOO 7' tingles. 

COUNTER DISPLAYS- Colorful display printed on 

heavy corrugated board, collso,ibh, *my to tot 
up. Removable sign. Cen be printed in from one 

to lout colors. Shipping Carton ro hold fall di5 
p.ay of recant ran be Included, 

SHELF DISPLAYS. Can 1.1 nn any shell or gondola 
Sturdy construction Colorful design makes SItlr 

an eye a0oeai:n9 dilpin for 12" lP, or 7" singles 
both, 

CUSTOM FLOOR DISPLAYS. ($05500,0 Icoor displays 
built ro hold Carr to 200 pounds.-Cutlrosible, easy 
ro assemble. Printed in you, design and orado is 
your spe,il`ullons. Sells records, tteacts ara 
Ins err. 

Conrainee-Kral) will design any dnpl.y ,fond nd 
des your art work, make the disMay ,ram info 
any size. All we need is your Idea and ,pecifi 
cations. 

RECORD WRAPS 
01YtTHYLtNt, Pelvrrsyhne On rolls to 017.000 
17" or 7' albums e+ Eel, stereo pops, dusters 
and records. Especially Heated end (reeled for 
me record industry, for clew Yisibillly and album 
r101ecf,On, (leer lierk al all limre. 
POLY BOGS. Poly bags own Or prietod, ,trade u0 
(er yew to s0 0.01 tires. Standard Mies N Mork 
al o I 1~1 In any quantity. Swarm or round 
berms, bags_ All weigher of poly to salt You, 
nerds. 
CUST1IS, Dusters ro protect y0ve records. white 
or colas. Printed or plain- All Wtlllho printed 
In one to 4 colon, Srandrd trees In sleek at all 
Limn 
RECORD SLEEVES,1.04a raper record sleeves. Standard 
sleek en land al MI limn al competitive prices 
or int. 

Printed d l" your design. In any cots on any 
color racer. If to are not oupphiing you now - 

ere losing merry. 
MAILING INVll00(S. Osiallsy envelopes lop 
mole, one lo fire records. Meal cool or gum 
Nap, hinted CI plain. Sizes for 7', 10", 12" 
and 10" records or noose/its/Ions. floor stork ea 
hand. 
MAILING EOLOERS. caromed or chip bond mall. 
Ins folders to sold one ro 15 LPs. Sturdy cow 
~rims prevents warping a brooked*, Olin in 
Sizes f 7" and 12" **cords. (lore Mock on 
bawl. 

New York- 
See Gorge Phillips 

595 Nor011o1d Ave., West Orange. New Jersey 
Phone' REdwood 1.1:3? 

PRINTING 8 MOUNTING 
7:CTURES. we lobo your picture problem, tale 
Care of color sepacalion, priming, loro,l, tyre-'. 
Cr globs satin. Our prices are more than cram 

bolilive. Proofs furni,hod. 

RECORD ALBUMS. Using the most modern eo the 
of mounting front* and backs of alma brings 

VW, lower price, than roe. Fine quality 09" 
board in plain fold or ,paned, SNmy dellyerM'. 
DISPLAY JACKETS. Co104/v1 3 and 4 color -rlals 
Irons yoke transparencies, printed beck and from, 
or fronts only, to be used for 10ec.01 dispIayl N 
window features. Envelopes to hold sal of 4 

records for special promotions, Also 10 pack 

rowtgpn- 
SPECIAL LITHO 51009(0. Colorful litho sleeves 

printed In 2 to 4 c01orO. Sharp, clear Nllo teak 
that will make sour sleeve a clandOuut. finell 
quality paper and wakmamhip. lowest Wm 
prtitire prices. fast delivery. 
STEREO TAPE AND RECORD BOXES- Hinged bares 

or 2 piece. made of quality (019baed covered 

with colorful 3 and 4 color art was of year 

deice. Eater/nth Ion print On 49.99999. 

102 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK B DIRECTORY APRIL 25, 1960, THE BILLBOARD 



I RECORD LABELS 

COMMUNITY 

PRESS 
PHILADELPHIA'S MOST 

COMPLETE HOUSE 

FOR LETTERPRESS AND 
OFFSET RECORD 

LABELS. SPEEDY 

DELIVERY IS OUR 

GUARANTEE! 

COMMUNITY 

PRESS 

6047.49 Woodland Avenue 

Philadelphia 42, Pa. 

SAratoga 9.4655 SAratega 9.4656 

Want the 

Best in 

Lithography? 

Be Sure to 

See the 

G :EGG-MOORE 

Advertisement 

on the 

Bock Cover 

Clete Print Ca. 
3639 [lyre Are. 
New Yore, N. Y. 

Cad Cordero I Co, 
104 C b..'y Ave. 
.Mineola, N. T. 

D. & A Tr.nlpereel 
Bo; C. 

550 tifo' Ate. 
New Yolk, N. Y. 

Diun.nd Cell.phane 
2724 S. Michp4n 
CMcaqo. IN. 

[mein Record 
2060 First Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

N.r11.n RKer/ Mfg, 
Ca. 

3310 :enun Or. 
Manton, let. 

Rine 'north, lee. lib Brewster Aye. 
C nclruli 7, 0. 

Lem* 01.1. 
17 S. 210 St. 
Philadelphia, Pe. 

0.81 Mfg. Co. 
2057 Neel,ng Rd. 
tineInnall 2, Ohio). 

061 
aleomfield, N. 5. 

Modern Album a 
/lai.h1ag Ce. 

110-01 22d Aye 
(Gle9r Po.nt, L. I., 

N. Y. 

M.o.ee! le4e/ M11. 
Ce. 

4853 W. Jefferson Blvd, 
lot Angels, GOV. 

.r.meunl RKerd We. 
Ce 

131424 5. Hewed St, 
PAlle!elphla, Pa. 

PnrY tekapine 
Phla.depMe, PE. 

Flack Protects 
1746 (Maus AY*. 
M4mphie, Tenn. 

Pol7lke T.ki.t C.. 
43 fast 434 5t. 
Neo York, M. Y. 

PresweEl 
Ants..., 11. 1. 

R.C.A. 914th 
Hollywood. Calif. 
501 N. 1.5.11e 
Indtan.pu1h, Ind. 
Reterney, N. 1. 
600 1718 Ave. SO. 
Neshvllle, Tenn. 

Research Cealt Clap 
1011 N biller Ave. 
La. A*yelel 46, Calif. 

RNe !tame Fred.. Iee. 
Cincinnati. O. 

RevelI.Itice 
1540 Brewsro Aye. 
(,rseinnu,, 0, 

Thompson In.r4. 
Weo11,.. Met. 

WMSalter Poper Co. 
Eggleston Ane., Alh t 

lock 
Cinc,nn.et, 0. 

tented R. White, Inc. 
342 Madll4. Ave. 
New Yoek, N. Y. 

RECORD JACKETS 

ALBUM COVERS 
fl IMu 4 colors) 

ALBUM LINERS 

RECORD LABELS 

1 TO 4 COLOR SLEEVES 

CATALOGS 

4// Ow Own P7odurcfiw11 Fa.r/irirl 
I PHONE CALI DOES All 

call WA 4-1530 
III US 04NDIE YOUR '4131 JOa AND SEE..... 

MAC MURRAY PRESS, INC. 

MAC MURRAY LITHO CORP. 

TEE PACKAGING, INC. 
22 Jones SI. N. Y. 14. N.Y., WAekiw. 4-1530 

PROBLEM: Are you getting all of the information 
you need to operate profitably in the 

music -record industry? 

SOLUTION: Read The Billboard every week-like 
just about everyone else in the in- 

dustry does. 

MONEY -SAVING SUBSCRIPTION ORDER 
Enter my subscription to The Billboard for a full year 
(52 issues) at the rate of 515 (a considerable saving 
over single copy rotes). Foreign rate 530. 

Payment enclosed Pill me 

867 

Marne 

Occupalbn 

Company 

Address 

air tone Slate 

Send to: The Billboard, 2160 Patterson St., Cincinnati 22, O. 

.a,a=o_ItenucTaY en,ISte AnnY I Q.IefTnaY Inl 



"gP are SUPERIOR 

* FOR A SUPERIOR 

SALES FORCE 

* FOR 

SUPERIOR 

SALES 

MERCHANDISING 

* FOR SUPERIOR 

PROMOTION 

Say it any way you like, 

i 

in N.Y. 

WE LEAVE 

NO STONE 

UNTURNED 

IN ORDER TO 

CRETE HITS 

CREATE SALLES 

MOVE MERCHANDISE 

SUPERIOR GETS! 

RECORD S'TLES CO., 
656 10th Ave., New York 19, N. Y. 

Circle 5-3655-6-7 

m Weiss. Pres. Mgr.: George Weiss 

INC. 

Promotion Mgr.: Matty Matthews 

IAA crCnun INMKTCv (filler, 111N1v 1 na.chn.v 



Listings highlighted within benday areas 
(groy) are those of companies carrying ad- 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, on alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 

carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

State -by -State Breakdown of 

RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 
Containing Complete Information on 

LEADING EXECUTIVES RECORD LABELS CARRIED 

PHONOGRAPH LINES HANDLED 

ALA. 
BEL AIRE DIST. CO., 

INC. 

1109 5th Are. I.r~m 
Gary C. Sitamare, Gen. 
My, 

Labels: Artists, Cod. 
vin, Concert oto. Cros. 
ley, Fidallln. kart, 
Ware, NI.FI, tieing 
LenfPage, Reed, Seedy. 
Ser.AT, 20th Fos. 

*ECU DIST. CORP. 
1300 N. First Aye, 
Birmingham 
Aun R. Defoe, Branch 
bien. 

Lobel. Archive, Bar- 
bary Coast. Rneo.nokt. 
(M4"en, Caret, Deal, 
DMuhe, Gramephon. 
Plana listen a n d 
Isom, London, Merry. 
Golimed. Richmond, 
Shaw Cult. Teleluw 
ken Urano, Vocel.on 

'tenor Des<a 

S. P. M,DAVIO 6 CO. 
1473 Second Ave. 
Eirmingham 
R. P. M,Oavid III, Press 
N. R. Thorpson, Rec. 
Dept. Mg, 

Labeler Arrow, RCA 
Camden, RCA V,eeor 

POane, RCA Victor 

NATIONAL DIST. 
403 Ninth CI., Ss. 

Labels: Clock. Hush. 
imam, Ran, Laude. 
SMreury, Omega. NRC. 
Sioset, Sue, 1. -en 

ARIZ. 
EKRAY RECORD DIST. 
2414 N. 1611, St. 
Phoenix, Aril. 
C. P. 5perekas, Pres. 

L.be4, Adonis, Amp, 
And.,, Anna, Argo. Ar. r0. Ado,. Canadian 
Anyrlun, Carlton, Ent- 
ire. Guaranteed. Jaro, 
le.n. Lancer, Mala, May- 
llcwer, Mercury. Per. 
Mnallty, Premier, Rib. 

bon, Top 0.00 West- 
minster, Whitehall, Wing, 
Wynne 

SLASH DIST. 
2047 N. 16115 St. 
Phoenix. Arit. 

Labels: Allan. Bethit. 
hem. Deluxe Federal, 
King. New last, Pres- 
tige, Roulette 

M. B. KRUPP DIST. CO. 

1919 N. lath S1. 

Phoenix, Aria. 
M. B. Krupp, Owner 
Margo Grover, Branch 
Mgr. 

Labels "A," Abner. 
Ma. Alton, AmeriCen 
International, A n d i 9. 
Apollo, Art, Arch. Ar. 
row, AtlantkAtco, Au- 
dio Book. Audio fides 
key, Backbeet, Baron, 
Bioko. Wilt. Boll's. 
eye, Calico. Calder. 
n la. CO.11tenge, Checker, 
Cheat, Class, Climax, 
Clock, Cobra, Cad, Colt 
45, Contemporary. Ceys. 
Palette, Del FI, Torneo, 
Dice, Donna, Owns, 
Dore. Dot, Dottie, Duke, 
Ember, End, Era, Excel - 
lo. falcon. fantasy. Pas, 
Fidelity, Flip, Fratrriry. 
Good Tin. Salt Gene, 
Hano,.,3, nal,ee. Neo. 

aid. lekkory, NJ Fl, Ikrsh, 
Image, Imperlel, Inter. 
lude. Jar. Josle-Jubilee, 
Kandy. Kapp, Lentar, 
Torn Lehrer, Len, Madi- 
son, Neon, Neshtxvo, 
NRC, Omega. Old Town, 
Petrillo Jett. Palette, 
Paris, Parkway. Peecak, 
Phillips, Pink, Potomac, 
Rama, Random. Raynole, 
Republic, Ric. Ron, SfM, 
Signet, Somerset. Stereo, 
Sioeo-fidelily, Sue, Sun 
Swen, Unit, United Art- 
ists, Veo Jay. V Tour 
Vim. wit, Wanderlust, 
Warwick. World Pattllr 

OLD TIMER DIST. 
700 E. Weldon St. 
Phoenix, Aria. 
Clay 1. Ramsey. Owner 

labels, Alamar. Ague, 

Balance, B. E., Bel -Mar, 
Best, Dent, Blank Moon. 
naln. Blut-Star, Bogen, 
Broadcast. Dash, Del 
Square. Peltuft, rove 
Star, Fvn'n Fro11O, Flip, 
Deems, Hoedown, Nv- 
down Hall. 1 Bar L, 
Kalot, Kenna, Kismet, 
Longhorn, M.a< Gtepoe, 
Marlinda Mernsson, Old 
Timer, Pod Phimps, 
Ranch, Rainbow, Re. 
000,1, Rock Candy, RGC, 

Rhythm Records. Rondo, 
Russell. Sets In Order, 
Lloyd Shaw, Smear, Sun- 
ny /Idle, Swinging 
Squares, 'Western Jvbi. 
lee, Windsor. 

RAMCO DIST. CO. 

3703 N. 7th 5t. 
Phoenix, Arlt. 
Floyd M. Ramey, Pees. 

Lab a l,, Audiophile. 
Avenue, Bel Cant o, 
Brent, Brooke, Cimarron, 
Colonial, Concert -Disc, 
Crosley, Crown, Cullman, 
D.Ir, Feasted, Feely - 
Ninth State, Guyden, HI, 
Jan.k, Janus, Joy, Undo. 
PADS. Memo, Monument, 
Mu1wl, IIMPaI, Rescue, 
Shad, Shan, Serene, 
Time, Trey, 20th-fem. 
Wallis 

SUNLAND SUPPLY CO., 
INC. 

1909 E. McDowell 
Phoenix. Ara. 
M. L. Grover, Mgr. 

Labeler A1pi v. Audi. 
con, Audio Boobs, Audio 
Lab, Bethlehem, Boston. 
Cadence, Candle, Carol, 
Children's Record Guild, 
Colonial, Cobb,p Com- 
modore, Dale, Robar, 
Epic. Federal. rented, 
nippier, Folkway. Gospel, 
Hallrark, Hanover, N1, 
International, teen, King, 
Leurk living Language. 
London. Monument, 
Monitor, Okrh, Omega, 
Perfect, Peter Pan, Re. 
gent, Rep. Richmond 
Rondo, Rondolelre, Se - 

stmt., Specially, 
SDItM, Stereoddllles, 
Tampa, Telalunten, Van. 
Weed, Vox, 'Wallis. 
'n'erner Bra.. World 
W de, Young People's 
Records 

Phones Voice el Mv- 
sk 

CALIF. 
ODYSSEY RECORD DIST. 
32 N. 3d St. 
Alhambra, Calif. 

tabean ANs, Aritre- 
phone 

MUSIC CITY DIST. 
CORP. 

IBIS Aluho, Ave. 
Berkeley, Celli. 
1. Galion 

Label.: Delete, Dub, 
Flame. lay ley, Metro 
Rereads, Music City, 
Neptune. Swing Time 

WILLIAM Al. VAN 
DER EN 

2006 San Pablo Ave. 
Berkeley 
W. M. Van Deren, 
Owner 

labels: Chime, Com- 
mand, ;olkara/k, Grand 
Award, Kismet, Mac 
Gregor, Oars In Order, 
Standard Phone, Sunny 
NIII, Waldorf. Windsor 

WARNER BROS. 
RECORDS, INC. 

4000 Werner Blvd. 
Burbank. Coill. 
James B. Conkling, 
Pres. 

label, Warner Bros. 

WARNER BIOS. 
RECORD SALES CORP. 

1S8 W. Verdugo 

Burbank 
Labeler 01Fberl, War. 

net Bros., Washington 

AUDIO SUPPLY CO. 
543 S. Tyler 
El Monte 
!'r. Donald Kann 

Rebel. Wad 

DEMMON DIST. CO. 
2927 Pine Ave. 
Fresno 
Rete Denmrcn 

Labels: Ande.. En- 
sign, Keen. Nabor 

STINSON DIST. CO. 
P. 0. Box 3413 
Granada Nitta 61l1. 

Label, Solmen 

A -a A ROCOSO RIOT., 
INC. 

2524 W. pico 'Bind, 
Los Angela. 
lack Andoawl, 

Labeler Anne. Anne, 
Argo, Atlas, Bel Canto, 
Brook., Cue, Cheeaer. 
Chris, Class, Colt 45, 
Deldi, 0.6111, Gonna, 
Eaten., JDS, Jemes, 
Kandy, Kent, Key, Nash. 
boro, Pink, Ramrod, 

continued ore page 108 

ASA 
Record Distributurs, Inc. 

2524 W. Pico Blvd. 
Los Angeles 6, Calif. 

Jack Andrews Mike Akopoff 



J 

E 

The fastest growing independent 
record distributor in the country 

GIVES YOU THESE GREAT PLUS VALUES 

SERVICE DEPENDABILITY 

SALES CAMPAIGNS 

D.S.B.A. PROGRAM MERCHANDISING 

PROMOTIONAL STAFF ... to help you seV 

Y. ARIETY SELECTIVITY 

FOURTEEN YEARS OF RECORD MERCHANDISING 

KNOW-HO_V 

MI Ph 

--- - - 



. le ler 

1 

T' 
9mILTHS, 

Tu - 

''., Y 

:1R YOUR 

° UR HSES 

COSNAT'S 

O.S.B.A. 

PLwN 

COSNAT'S 

PLAN 

YOU HAVE FIVE MONTHS TO PAY FOR 
YOUR PURCHASES 

NO INTEREST OR SERVICE CHARGES 

VARIETY AN ) SELECTIVITY 
QUANTITY IN DEPTH 

° DEALER SERVICE BUYING ACCOUNT 

CALL YOUR NEAREST COSNAT 

DISTRIBUTOR TODAY! 
FOR PROMPT AND EFFICIENT SERVICE 

CINCINNATI 
Ed Rosenblatt, 27-29 West Court Street - CH 1.5200 

CLEVELAND 
Michael Lipton, 1233 W. 9th Street - TO 1-6344 

DETROIT 
Charles Gray, 3727 Woodward Avenue - TE 3.4700 

NEWARK 
Charles Goldberg, 415 Halsey Street - MA 3.8752 

NEW YORK 
Bernard Yudkofsky, 315 West 47th Street - PL 7-8140 

PHILADELPHIA 
Dave Skolnick, 1343 Cumberland Street - BA 5-7428 

PITTSBURGH 
Tim Tormey, 2226 Fifth Avenue-CO 1.5262 

COSIT DISTRIBUTING CORP. 

315 West 47th Street, New York 36, N. Y. 

JERRY BLAINE, President 
ELLIOTT BLAINE, General Manager 
BEN BLAINE, Promotional Manager 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

Ran, Mr, Specialty, Uni- 
versity, Vera 

ACE DIST, CO. 

2524 A, Pico Blvd. 
Los Angeles 

Labels; All., Bronco, 
Calllornie, Campus, Co. 
lonlal, '0.' Dart. 0.1 
Valle, 0,111r, 0.Ieon, 
Mala, Ideal, Kelley 
Latin town, Mona, 
Nepal, Rex, Tog9., 
2enda 

conlinued 

ALLIID MUSIC SALES 
2542 W. Pico Blvd. 
les Amman 
learn Donovan, lain 
Mgr. 

Labelle Ana, Contera 
Disc, link".. End Gone, 
Kub.ney, Mardi Gras, 
MAO, Monitor, Omega. 
loadeli,.,, Strophe' 

RUINA VISTA 01ST. 
2559 W. Pico Bled. 
tos Aeegtee 

WHOLESALE 
DISTRIBUTORS 
PHONOGRAPH RECORDS 

AND RELATED 

ACCESSORIES 

SUN STATE MUSIC DIST., INC. 

2669-73 West Pico Boulevard 
Los Angeles 6. Ca09. DU. 3-4137 

SPECIALTY RECORD 

} 
DISTRIBUTORS 

6125 San Pablo Arc., Oakland 8. 
Calif. 

Olympic 8-2869 

* Fewer Chosen Labels 
Mean 

* COMPLETE SALES COVERAGE 

* COMPLETE PROMOTIONAL COVERAGE 

2 * INDIVIDUALIIED LABEL ATTENTION ' 

22 

Alan Bales, Mgr. 
Labe sr DIsneylend, 

Scope. llOi wrlily.a.r rtr 
chiles, Vista 

CALIFORNIA MERCURY 
295/ W. Pico Blvd. 
los Angeles 
Norman D,.dley, Bunch 
Mgr. 

Lobel. ChildcraH, 
E,n.rcy. M..csay-Winq, 
Pl.yc.il, Ruth WAN 

CALIFORNIA RECORD 
01ST, 

3009 W. Pico Blvd. 
los Angeel 
Gene Slmrnoem. Ado. B 
PrOm, Mar. 

lal..oe Arm., CAlfor. 
nil. (Cnlernot ary FM. 
easy, Fidelity, Good 
Time Jale. NI FI, Mee 
flower. New Jett. Pip, 
Prestlg r, P.lyen.de, 
SPM, Stereo, Slee.od. 
dilles, Walk& 

CAPITOL 510000 
OISO. 

3117 San Ferrando Rd. 
Los An,. s 

Worm Hamill" Saes 
Mgr, 

Labels: Angel, C.pilol 
Phene1 (moiled 

alarm RECORD SALES 
CO. 

2100 'N, Washington 
Bled. 
Los Angela/ 18 
1M.i C. Warren, Pres. 

Labels: Abner. Argo, 
Blue Note, Cameo. 
Chess, Oahon, Freedom. 
Liberty, Natco, Skyline. 
1M,, Somerset, Special. 
ty. Stereo Fidelity, War - 
nick 

CORAL RE0000S, INC. 

2101 W. Weshinglon 
Bled 
lm Anales 
A. 1. Petry, West. Div. 
Mgr. 
C o r.l, St.rect left, 
Urania 

DIAMOND RECORD DIST. 
Co. 

2990 W. ice Blvd. 
Loe Anales 
Abe Diamond, Pres. 

Labeler ABC Pea. 
mount, Addison, ~bet - 
We,. Apl. B d 6, 

Bonnet, Berne, Boll. 
01K HO!, (oS,ar, 
Command, Cover. Eau 
Welt, Forum. Feet.Mlly, 
Gm, Grand Awrd, 
Hunt. laurel, Mandan, 
Memel. OH Broadway, 
051.0 prima, Park. 
way, ,ersonlNty, R.roa, 
Roost, Roulette, Shad. 
SG.rbrire, Slu4e, Tem- 
po. Tic*, Time, lobar, 
Unload Artists, Wren 

EVEREST RICOROf 
SALES (Opa. 

2707 W. Pico Mod, 
lot Angeles 

tabol, Everest 

JACK FROST 

2514 W. Pico Bled_ 
La, Angeles 

tebels, "0," beet 

HART 01ST IMC, 

1216 W. OlynnDIc Blvd. 
Los Angles 
Geo. D. Harlsene, Ores, 
R. Burdick, Sales Mgr. 
D, Palmer, Prem, Mgr. 

Labelle Challenge, Dol, 
London. Recubl{C, Rich. 
mond, Too Ronk. Wash. 
Ington 

JAYBIRD DIST. 
2907 W, Pico Blvd. 
Los Angela 
George Jay 

R e b e l s. Fernwvod, 
Hickory. Nit 

KING RECORDS, INC. 
2646 W, Pico Blvd. 
Los Anode, 
Sydney Nathan, Pres, 

Labels. Audiblab, 
Bethlehem. Cande.. De 
luxe, OheE6, Federal, 
4.St.r, Kip, Rep 

MERCURY RECORD 
DIST., INC. 

2958 A. Pico Blvd. 
Loa Angles 
Norman Dudley 

lebelt Mercury 

MILTON REC0R05 CO. 
2817 W. Pico Blvd. 
Las Angeles 
Milton Weill, Owner 

labels, Aladdin, Arc, 
B.ckbeat, Bobbin, Con. 
be, (Moto, Dole, Ent. 
man, Fax, Flip. 80119. 

woad, ,..all 56, Pea. 

XTINON.. . tke hiKest K 

FOLK ' ecotItcs 
BURL IVES JOSH WHITE CARLOS MONTOYA 
PETE SEEGER LEADBILLY RICHARD DYER-BENNET 
and Other Outstanding Artists . , . 

Dealers, Wrla. Mr Complete Catalog 

STINSON RECORDS, P.O. Box 3415-E Sr CIEN 
Crnn.da (Lille, C.Iffornln ! N( 1 r d! 

Cock. PertoMllty, Pro 
tone, Score, Serla, 
Wynne, Toni 

MODERN DIST. CO. 

2978 W. Pico Blvd 
Les Mgles 
Mrs. E. Kenton, Owner, 
Mr. Al Chapman, Mgr. 

labeler "A,"' Alenn., 
Bell. Bob-O.LInk, Boo 
fen, Blur., Cobol. 
(.Ik,. Candle, Chil- 
dren's Record Wild, 
COMA. Conwnaphone, 
Crystaaue. E i e r n a. 
Folkway. Gala, Go10en- 
toes,, Kern, life, Living 
Language, Lyrachord, 
.Mel,, Maybe:Is. Seal, 
Shad, &Melly. Terol. 
Vengoard, Wok., Vox, 
YOunmeople's Records 

PACIFIC aICORD DIST. 
2663 W. Pun Blvd. 
Let Angelo, 
Bob Field, Donee 
Abe Lorin, Saes Mgr. 

laeht MIL%, Audi. 
con, Climax. Dore, Era, 
GW..n,eed. lolly, ley. 
Lasser, Paris Parlia- 
ment, Polpm/t, Random, 
Ramie, Rhythm, Sue, 
UnArt. Vim 

RCA VICTOR 
6051 Telegraph Rd. 
Los Angeles 
N. E, Jenkins, Rte. Mgr, 

label: RCA Victor 

RECORD MIRCN, CO. 
INC. 

2500 n. Pico Bled 
Los Angles 
Sid Talmadge, Pow. 

labefsr Abner, Arrow. 
etco, All.nllc, Audio 
Book, Bigrso, Cadence. 
C. r l t o n, Cimarron, 
Cluck, Coed, Enter. 
Ford, Ouyden, Herald. 
Nosh, Image, Impede,. 
Jarr1, Janus. Jubilee. 
Lancer. Len. Madison. 

MIS, Mutual, Her, Pe. 
Imp, Ribbon, RiC. See - 
co. Same,. Strand, Sun, 
Swan, Trey, V -Tone. Yee 
Jay 

RECORD SOLES 
2932 W. Pico Blvd. 
Los Angeles 

tenth, Alp:ne, Relied 

RECORD SALES CO. 

2110 W. Pica Bbd, 
Los Angles 
Al Sherman, Pees. 

labels: i.e. Audio 
FidellIy, Crkket. Design, 
Dore, Ere. Hanover. 
Jl o, Kangaroo, IEMP, 
Sr,.. ,anudes,. Lee, 
Mantilla, Masan, Peet. 
less. Perfect, Signature, 
Verve, Yin, Wanderlust 

SUN STATE MUSIC 
DIST. CO. 

2669-2673 W. Pico Blvd. 
Los Angeles 
Mew V. ,muck., 
mes. 

Labels: Carillon, Cons 
mend, Crosier, Pleue. 
Folkway, Greed Alward, 
Olfbea,, Old -hulk o. 
Melodeon, Period. Re. 
gear Savoy, 20th Fox, 
Weber Brae.. Welshing 
ton, Nhit,hell 

Phan,: DyaroS 

SUNLAND MUSIC CO. 

1310 South hoer Mara 
Mare 
Les Angles 
Gordon S. Weal, PHIL 

Labels: Amerkan In 
Iern.tiogi, Cub, Die. 
Totem O{scs, Edison.ln. 
Iernasond, EPIC, lien, 
Metro, McIro-Jar, 
MGM. Okeh, Rendez. 
veal, Westminster 

UNITED SONG PROM 
A DIST. 

1410 5. Bartingran Are. 
Los Angeles 
N. ti, Carrell, 1.m. 
Mgr. 

Labels: Artists' Show- 
case leseired, Pala. 
Pala, Songbird 

UNIVIRSF RECORD 
DIST. 

2524 W. Pico Bed. 
Los Anodes 

L abels: Olon Nan Del. 
Roe. Request 

MIST COAST RECORD 
D IST. 

2647 W. Piro llvd. 
Los Angeln 
holes healed, Alm B 
Prom. Vey. 

Label.: Andre, Aria, 
Jett West (left, Mu. 
sidiac, PenArl, Pr01ale, 
Slime.. T. 1., Weald 
Pacific 

(HATTON DIST. CO., INC. 
2517 An P,blo Ave. 
Oakland 
Robert M. (Mahan, Fret. 

Labels: Abner, Amy. 

Anders, Andre, Arch, 
Argo, Atanrk, Audio 
Fidelity, Begtop. Mau 
Brook.. Came., Checker. 
Chest, CeoWn. Dore. 

Ind, Ira, Fax, Seater 

airy, Freedom, Gar 
CI{fl, Garden, InVeri,l. 
l.mle, My, Judd, Kapp. 
K een lanced, liberty, 
Madison, Mob, MSS, 
Mutuel, Render% Ra- 
ton. Skylin,Jaff, Spe 
d oily, Strand, 20th 1.,. 
Unart, Vino, VOrta, 
W antler ioit 

K RAR MUSIC SALES 

2914 Nicol Ave. 
Oakland 2 
CTrrus Gordon, hem A 

Saes Mgr. 
Labels: aD;' OW, 

Dolt., Gala, Money E. 

Proton., Rural Rhythm, 
Tonto. 

ROBERTO'S DIST. 

2272 Teregr.ph Ave. 
Oakland 
Mr, ,elan Robed* 

labels Word 

SPECIALTY RECORD 

DJST. 

6125 San Pablo Ave. 

D.51.ed 
Rkhard I. Stone, Owns 

Shelf. Elokna. 
Period 

ARTISTS Lilt RECORDS 

DIST. 
1211 E. Mayradr Ass. 

Oret9e 
Ieweod I. Perseids. 

Donee 
Labels, Artists Life. 



Berdry, Jay Joy, Old 
Tymr l40,001ee, Polo. 
aCd lleve 

K. R. 1AEF0RD CO. 

213 1SMs St. 

San Franc loo 
W. N. Water, Pres. 

Label Columbi., 
Kennon,. 
P h e n O s r Columbia, 
Zenith 

C 1 ( DIST. CO. 
1325 Howard SI. 

Sea french«, 
StmWy Salmon, Pres. 

Labeler Brent, Cali. 
kanie, Contemporary, 
Disneyland, Good Time 
lau. 1 dsoe, Torn- 
io/err. M.rcuey, New 
Jan. Paris Preseige. 
Rivedldé, SFM, Sacad, 

SOrMrttI, Stereo fidel- 
ity, Time, World Pa. 
UGC 

CAPITOL RECORD DIST. 
CORP. 

San Francisco 
05 tarmnild Ave, 
See Frenchco 

l,bebr Angel, Capitol 

ERIC DIST. CO. 

1251 Felton St. 
San Irancisco 
Irving ineetky. Pre,. 

Leh Ise ABC Para. 
noun'. AICO, A;dio 
Bops. Chancello,, Coed, 
Colt 45, Ember, Fern - 
wood, Guyden, Herald, 
Hen,. Imago, Jamie, 
leer. Len. NIBS, Mo.. 
val. Palette. Potomac, 
Poeldle, Seolsf., Swan, 
Thy, United AM IN. 
V -Tone, Westminster 

Ph,.,., ARC Pare. 
mwnl 

FR DIST. 
270 6th SI. 
San Francisco 

Rebel: wanderlust 

«SI VAS RECORD 
DIST. 

1*1 Turk 51. 
San Itemise* 
lone Mack, Owner I. 
My, 

label., ASP. Balkan, 
Rh", hitiwl, fea. 
Falk Dancer. Were, 
Narnenla, Nor., Im- 
perlal, IMP, luid, 
Weston, Rolo festival, 
NNlonaa(, New (Greek), 
O,iw, Panpipe', Pio- 
neer, Request, Sonad, 
S'aochel, Stinson, 
Lacher 

12110 MUSIC SALES 
IMO Seward St. 
San lraetcisco 
Rkhard field, Pres. 

Rebels: Abner, Alad- 
din, A'tia, Alfas. Audi. 
cat Backbite', Bingo, 
Caber'. Carlton, Case. 
Ccan, Cole's, Duke, 
flip, Full., Guaran- 
teed, 1 a r L.orle, 
Musart, Meek Library 
RIcotd,ngo, Old Town, 
Orfeon, Paradise, Par. 
Ilene", Peacock, Pee,. 
Ids. Soten?, Rhythm, 
Ste. See, Symbol, 
Vnittd T.ldlbe, Yea Jay 

THE BILLBOARD, APRIL 

KING 11(OROI, INC. 
278 oil. St, 
San Francisco 

Labels: Aod,o Lab. 
Bethlehem. (andee, Dt 
luxe, 4.5ter, Federal, 
EMI., Ara 

MELODY SALES CO. 
eta S1a11 Sl. 
San Erudite* 
Al Br.n., & Tony 
Valerlo, Co -Owe,.,, 

Labels, Alpine, Bel 
Canto, Cadence, Cub, 
Epic. Everett, fantasy. 
Nenoe.rSpeature, Lion, 
MGM, Metro. Metro. 
Joel, 01ely Perfect, Top 
Rank, Verve, Warwick. 
Tel 

A. N. METER CO. 

33 Gough St. 
San Franc isce 
A. N. Meyer. Pres. 

Labels: RCA Camden, 
RCA Victor 

Pb,,,, RCA Victor 

NEW SOUND 

50 Sellan Are. 
San Er/ounce 
I. f. Prager Jr Net. 

(labels omitted upon 
request of didributer,J 

STONE DIST. CO. 

1175 Howard SI. 
San Francisco 
Geo. 0, Nanlston., Pret. 

LaO,lsr Challenge, Dot, 
NJ, Saco. Lee, Lon- 
don, Republic. Rich. 
n,ond, Untied Arleta 

WARNER BROS. REC. 

SATIS CORP. 
215 Golden Gate Ave. 
San frencisce. 
Ted Fullmer, Div. Sales 
Not. 

Labels Aeolian -Skin. 
no'. Offbeat, *my/ 
Rrgo.. Washington 

COLO. 
BOTD DIST. CO.. INC. 
1001 W. Third Are. 
Ileneet 
Cecil H. Boyd, Pre$. 

L.bel,I Angel, Cannel 
Pb...,, (.pilot. STI. 

north, Voice of Musk 

Cle(LI DIST. 
14 E. Second Ave. 
Denier 
D. E. B,ee., Weer 

Labeler Amy, AudU - 

phlle, Band Box, Cabot, 
Copia. Coronet. Foreign 
linguae, Stittte, Nick - 
ore. Jutland, Kandy, 
Lee, Mala, MHO, Ren- 

dezvous. Sharp, Sky. 
lark, Starday, Stow 
oddities, Treas. 'Tradi- 
tion, Zero 

CROWN DRUG 
600 ISn, Ave. 
Denver 
Morey A. Samelson, 
Mgr, 

la!eh, Commentary, 
Conceal Discs. Leber, 
Monitor, Peter ee. 
Promenade, Rlwetide, 
Spfen.ama, Taps, West- 
m:rdte,, Whitehall 

25, 1960 

bailie Sala 
Company 

Carries the 

OMPORTANT Labels 
P/I/IiY/////I/////~101e~WIMMS"." 

14 Years of Uninterrupted Service Covering Utah, 

Colorado, New Mexico, Eastern Nevada, Western 

Nebraska and Western South Dakota. 

Resident Salesmen: Denver, Albuquerque and Salt Lake City 

10,000 cubic feet of working *pace in our own 

modern wanhovae 

EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTORS FOR 

WEBCOR FONOGRAPHS AND TAPE RECORDERS 

Fidelitone Needles. Scotch Tape. 

Assorted Accessories. 

t il! : !,' J I11P tl'L -4&aFY,u/i;did.NE - 
DK,NeJIOa, rCe seTICOa 44:0a00kAts AND VA/4 ECC01OLC 

yN N,wepr MU ttNw. 1. OOLO,I.,DO I,e0h6 Re+a. 41411 

DISTRIBUTION :iT ITS BEST 

BEST Market Coverage 

BEST Promotion 

BEST Salesmen 

BEST Action 

YOUR DISTRIBUTOR In The WEST 
We have the distinction and reputation of being the 

first distributor to break in our market hits that have 

gone on to become National Hits! 

CORDON WOLF SAM LAINE 

S JLAD iUSIC CO., Inc. 
1310 So. New Hampshire, Los Angeles 6, California DUnkirk 5.7311 

RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK t DIRECTORY 109 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

OAVq USSR CO 

3125 ~got W. 
Demo ra Owls, Pwne 

(alee- Ace. AOCre, 
A'ar An arte. A e 

Baoa A `e F.Ngy, 
Dr.-_ Cadence. 

Claees.ge. Caee tabro- 
ttariaa. Creetry. "IS," 
:get, Per. Deena Ewr- 
we. hemmed. Feee- `L IL J. laro, 
l4'-gee9:a, Lance.. La.- 

Ubrrt,. Laeden, 

continued 

Pail. Rank, Republk, 
Reboe, R.cM oed, Shad, 
Time, Trey, 2010: fox, 
Veme, Vin 

Ph... WeNor 

D(CCA DIST. CORP. 
1848 Lawrence St. 
Dewar 
Rus. Holland 

Labels: Ce arrperarr, 
E lektra 

GREAT WESTERN REC- 
ORD DIST. 

117 Conn. Bird. 

r L Hartford 8, Cone. 

11 

ED 
Butler 9-4349 

RECORD 

DISTRIBUTING 

V -L CDIP. 

Best 1n Servicing 
Connecticut, Western Mass. 
Eastern N.Y. State, Vermont 

Gene Hotthelf Deer. Mgr. 
Big n^Edrr DiNallo ,omofton 

IN THE 
ROCKY MOUNTAINS 

From 

WESTERN APPLIANCE 
CORPORATION 

201 S Cherokee. Denver. Colo. 

2806 E. Cello 
Denver 

Labels: Fax, Hit, Yol- 
a 

LATIN AMER. RECORD 

CO. 
2510.21308 Latimer St. 
Denver 
S. Wyteff, Prep. 

Leann: CelaeM, Co- 
lumbie. Taken, Ideal, 
Peerless, RCA 

PAN AMER. RECORDS 

2061 Champ. St. 
Denver 
IoM Oxman, Pro. 

Lab.h+ Abner; MIS, 
Mutual, New Fan, Pres- 
age, Skyline -Leff, Vea 
ley 

PAN AMIR. RECORD 

SUPP. CO. 
36 S. Santa P. Dr. 
Deem 
Jo. Oxman, Prel. 

labeler "A," Andes, 
Arch, Arrow, B e e h 
Guitd, Bethlehem Cali. 
co, Cameo. Class, Clock, 
Coll 45, Cricket. De- 
haw, Croats, Dore, Eno 
Der. tad. Farelesy, fed- 
eral, Fidelley, flip, 
Guydee. Herald. Image, 
Jamie Keen, K I n g. 
NRC, Palette, PeMPA. 
PMOm«, Prestige, Ran. 
dom. Ilk, Ron, Reulena, 
Skyl:w-Jett, Specialty, 
Strad, 1,e, Swan, Van 
guard, Vim, Vox, World 
Pacific 

RATTAN RECORD DIST. 
2615 Welton 51, 
Denver S 

Label,, Angel -Tow, 
All.,, Rackbeat, Bey 
Sc.,., Chant. Doke, GI- 
br , Doldband, Pea- 
cock, Progressive Jan 

WALTER SLIME A CO. 
726 S Cray. 
Dower 
Welter Slagle, Pees. 

Labels: ABC Pero - 
mount, Arc, Bel Canto. 
Bigtcp, Cogan, Chen - 

OOP«, Cede, Command, 
Cub, Oel-Fi, Oiei.and, 
Mel., Eiseman, Ire. 
tensity, GNP, Golden 
Crest. Grand Awrd. 
(anonH-SigMTwe, Hunt, 

Hush, Imperial, !anus, 
Kapp, Len, Lion. ~i- 
ron, N.et,olan. Signet, 
Sonnet. Stereo-Fidel- 
Ity, Lint. United Art. 
Ise,. V -Tenn, notelet. 
W mere 

Phones ARC Para- 
mount 

SNEEO DIST. CO. 

1203 C.litornie St, 
Denver 4 
R. W. Sneed, Pro, 

Labels: Artie, Black. 
beer, Blue Note, Brooke, 
Dot -Fi, Dice, Disneyland, 
Donne, Out.. Fan. Fi- 
delity, Guaranteed, Hi-fi 
Records. Ke*., May- 
flower, Memo, Motif, 
Offbeat. Omega, Orbit, 
Parham*" Peacock, 
Scope, Signet, Vista, 
Warner Br.$,, 'Wahing- 
len 

B. K. SOUND' CO. 
1601 23d St. 
Owner 
Max McritZ, tres. 

Lebele, Alpine, Co.lumbia, 

Epic. Okeh, Per. 
Col 

WARD TERRY A CO. 
7O Rio Grande Blvd. 
Denver 
Ward Terry, Pres. 

Label.: RCA Carden. 
RCA Victor 
h...., RCA Victor 

W137I101 AP(IAIICE 
CORP. 

201 S. Cherokee 
Denver 23 
leer Burn. 

Labels Mowry 

CONN. 
ALLIED RECORD DIST. 
24 Clark St. 
E. Hartford 
Phil Ketaenslein, Pres. 

Label. ABC -Pot 
:suer1, Anwar, I I u 

Nate, California, Chan. 
teller, Command. Con. 
temperer', Dore, Ere, 
Fad, Golden (reel, Good 
Time Jeeq Wand Award, 
Mont. loom!. Judd, 
New Jan. Prestige. Se- 
ws. SPM, Stereo, Sun, 
Vern 

attention: M2~~40" 
Record Manufacturers 

Florida's Newest and Most Progressive Record Distributor 
Wants To Represent Your Lines, 

Our Sales and Promotion Depts. Are Now Geared for 
Maximum Coverage THROUGHOUT ALL OF FLORIDA. 

TODD DIST. CO. 
3141 N.W. 671k Se. Miami, na- 

A division of 

Heilicher Bros., Inc. 
rPhone: eKt.rd 6.00331 119 N Ninth St., Ml.n.pelle 3, MM.. 

ASSOC REC. DIST. 
76 1011ard St, 
L Hartford B 

Trent Kelsey 
Labels:. Arch, ChM. 

lsnge, Gotten, Chime. 
(*leis, Everest. Fidelity. 
freedom, Hickory, Kan. 
dy, Laurh, Ube.ry, RN - 
is, Rendervnww, Republic, 
Somerul, Stereo'fideli 
ty, Steroddiller, Trey, 
Warned Boot., Warwick. 
Washington, Wrsre 

DECCA DIST. CORP. 
360 Tolland St, 
E. Hertford 
Milton Ractrnit, Pres. 

Labels: Barbary Coast, 
Brunswick. Caedmon, 
Corµ Decca, Elated, 
listen 8 Learn. Stereo. 
Galt, Urania 

Phone: Deco 

EASTERN RECORD DIST., 
INC 

26 Clark SI. 
E. Hartford 
R. Godleegki, Owner. 
Mee. 

Labels: "A", Ace, AI- 
enne, A1*ine, AN, Au- 
dio Fidelity, Brooke, 
Cobol, Cadence, Celled, 
Contemporary, Cub, Del - 
F1, Donna, Eastman, Ep- 
le, Hush, Capp. Keen, 
Laurie, Okeh, Ton Leh- 
rer, lion, Living Lan- 
guage, Male, 1A -G -M, 
Mete*, Metro -Jazz, Per. 
feet, PMllips, Random, 
Rooms*, Slgre1, Swan, 
Y:n, World Pacific, YeN- 

All DLIT. 
07 Park An. 

Narltend 
Louis Bor,tein, wee. ,.,,,-f 

Labels Adonis, AS 
Oslo., Apollo, Argo. Ar 
row, Audis., Bach 
Guild. Bethlehem, Bug - 
no -Vitt, Bull, C R M. 
Cheater, Chess, CON. - 
too, Coed, Colonial, Cop- 
ley, Corsican, Ce Star, 
Crow,, Deluxe. Dicta- 
phone, Disc, Olswtyland, 
Dixieland Jubilee. Poo,*, 
Doe,on.. Oyer Bennett, 
E b b, Express, Fargo, 
Fax, federal, Fermvood, 
beltways, F rattail ty, 
GNP, Gee, Glory, Holly - 
w o o d, International, 
Kent, Mayflower. Mon - 
la, NIA, Old Music 
Box Melodies, Origul, 
PelkMa d, Roost, Rm. 
left., Sermon, Skyline - 
Jeff. Specialty, Stand- 
ard. Irello. Tanga, Ti. 
an, Tico, Tredltlon, 
U.S.. Vanderd, Vena- 
eile, Vila 

RADIO A APPLIANCE 
DIST. 

95 Leggett 
L Hartford 
Alan Sack, Inc. Mgr. 

Label. RCA Victor 

105(11 DIST., INC. 
275 Park Ave. 
E. Hertford 
R. Raskin, Pres. 

Labs., Columbia, Hr- 
neny 

PM..., Columbia 

StAROARD DIST. CO. 
313 Park Ave. 
E. Hartford 

Mervin Ginsberg, Sales 
8 Prom. Mgr, 

labra: All Atoe, Al. 
tenth, Alles, Bel Cont., 
Croaky. De t. Flota, 
Hanover -Signature, bare, 
Omega, R e n k, Shed, 
Time, 20th Fox 

TRINITY RECOIO iIT, 
777 Comeceicul 51.4 

-"E. Hartford 
Were W1thelf 
Jett Monet 

Labels, Abner, Amt, 
Ades, Rackbeal, he- 
lots. Blare, Bern, Cage. 

so, Clock, Colt 45, Co... 
modern, Crkket, Poige 
Duke, Er -Gen, furry, Fi- 
delity, Glover, Gor:.e, 
leed, Harold, temp, Ja- 
mie Surden. lax, Mr, 
Jot.,. Jubilee, tenser, 
Lee, cyrithoed, Madison, 
MOD, Mercury, Shawl. 
Nrgrale, NRC, Old 
Town, Palette, Peacock, 
bosom«, Ribbon, tic, 
Ron, Sandy, Shoed, 
Sue, Triad. Unart, United 
Artists, Yee Jay, Yin 
gin. 

CAPITOL 1I(01Df DIST. 
CORP. 

228 Pillas St. 
Hartford 

Labels: Angel, Capitol 

BRUCE HINTON 
129 (/Lathan: 
Hartford 
Bree Hinter, Pro- 

La6.11, Offbeat, 'Aw- 
ner Bons., Walkingren 

IISIKA AGENCY 

38 E. Cruder Oak An. 
Hertford 
Edmund Utzka, Owner 

1.6.1,, Bruno, Dane, 
Lure, Meliedio, MoMW, 
Poland, P,ioe:a 

CP 01ST. 
23 Division St. 
Warerbury 
Col Peddle 

Lobel, ETON 

D. C. 
QUALITY MUSIC 
1836 711 SI., N.W. 
Washington 

Label: Class 

SCHWARTZ BROS. 
901 Girard St., N.E. 
Washington 
I. Schwartz, V.P. 

Labels Abner, Arto. 
Alce, Atlantic, Aud a El- 

deIlly. Bockbeat, Bhre 
Blue N o t e, New. 
Brook!, Cadena. Call. 

la,ga, Clock, Caed 

Command. Conlenw 
rag, Dottie, Duke, Er` 
bee, fonder, Geed 

Tim* laxa, Grand A.a.d, 
SVrdenr Herald, Waked,. 
Image, Jamie, KapP. 
Lehrer, Liberty. LWOW 

Language, .V.IS. Nome. 
NRC, 1eoeCk. Rande.' 

vous, Ric. SM. SMI. 
Somereer Stereo, Stereo 

NOUN, Stortdd:0er. 
Sue, Time iny, VW - 

/rd, Vern. VIR 
Wended:so, Washkgtee. 
Weae.ti Snorter, Word, Sot: 

sic 

110 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK A DIRECTORY APRIL 21 1960.-TNE BIUIOARD 



SOUTHERN WNOLESAL. 
IRS, INC. 

707 Ed, wad St N.C. 
Washinolon 17 
Was I. O'Connor, Pres. 

Lekelt RCA Victor 
Phenol RCA eater 

WARNER BROS. RECORD 

SALES CORP. 
90t Neer tener Are. 
Weshington 

Ube's: Oflbeet, War. 
eel Oros., Washington 

FLA. 
COLUMBIA SO. E. 

522 N. Myrtle 
Jacbcmvltk 
Don Smith 

@obeli AMIe 

11011.10 DIST. 

3700 N W. Second 
Miami 

Labels Allas 

iOOKE DIST. 
300 N.E. 67th SI, 
Miami 
M4nny BrookInne, Pees, 

Labels: Audio Rook, 
Brunswick, Coedmon, 
Coal, Deco., Elektra, 
Loado o Sttrootrart, 
Uranla 

Photos. Brooke, Ole - 
01, VM 

CAPITOL RECORDS DIST. 
CORP. 

3979 N.W. 2/111 St. 

Miami 
Labels! Angel, (apt - 

Ps snot Capitol 

COLUMBIA SOUTHEAST 
3641 N.W. 67th St. 
Miami 47 
Donald C. Smirk, Exec. 
Mgr. 

Label It Columbia, 
Harmony 

Phone, Columbia 

FLORIDA MUSIC SALES, 
IItO, 

110 N.E. 54th St. 
Llami 37 
Stew Broolmlte, Pref.. 

Lobel.. Arc. Celli. 
Canard, D. Dart, bet 
fl. Ookle, fidelity, 
Grand Award, NI FI, Nit, 
IRmA. Mercury, NRC, 
Offbeat, Rendezvous, Sig. 
Mt, VI *mot hot , Waste 
9roo, Wing, Yucca 

RING RECORDS DIST. 
434 S.W. Eights Are. 
Mioml 

Staley Nalh.n, Pres. libels. Audibleb, 
Rnhlesum, Conde., De- 
luta, Dl.eEd, Federal, 
WOOer, King, Rea 

PAN AMR DIRT. CORP. 
3401 N,w. 36th St. 

ml 
Anti Sieber, Pres, 
Labels. All, Rocbbeot, 

!woke, Cadence, Cell. 
INN., Challenge, Con. 
t roorery, Croslery, Cob, 
Dot, Duke, Good Tina 
Jett, Golden Crests Han. 
tsar Signature, Rapp, 
Liberty, Lion, JACrN, 
Metrq Metro -lac:, Pea. 
Cock. Ropubllc, Rich. 
mood. S/M, Somerset, 

T211 RRIIOARD, APRIL 

Stereo, Stereo Fidelity, 
Teletunken, 20th For, 
World Pa4110 

RECORD DIST. 

6700 N.E. Fount Aye. 
Miami 
Maury Rrookmir. 

Label: (ticket 

RIDGECRIST RECORD 
DIST. 

600 N.M. 140th St. 
Y lami 

Labels R,dgecaesl 

SEACOAST APPLIANCE 
01ST, 

3570 A.W. 60111 St. 
M amt 
S. G. Glaser, Pres. 

Lebelst RCA Bluebird, 
RCACamden, RCA Cu. 
ben.. RCA Mexicans, 
RCA Victor 

Boner RCA Victor 

TODD DIST. CO. 
3641 N.W, 071h $1. 
Miami 47 
Donald C. Saint, Exec. 
Mgr. 

Label,: Amy, And.e, 
Epic, E Lame, 
040, Merkel 

TONI DIST- CO. 
4701 N.W. Sound, Are. 
MIMn1 

LRent, Siena, Mr,_ 
Labels! "A, AIC 

Paamopnl, Abner, Ace, 
Alanma, Alpine, Andes. 
Arch, Aril, Ml/tophone, 
Arrow, Atco, Atlantic 
Bigtao. Blear, Brent, 
Calico. Cameo, Carlton, 
Chancellor, Clnt, CBI 
ear, Clock, Coed, Coll 
45, Dixieland, Jubilee, 
Donna, Crooks, Does, 
Eastmee, Ember, Emil. 
lo, Fee, ferm,00d, PI 
dellty, Flip. Ford, Free 
terMry, GNP, Coate,. 
teed, Guyden Herold, 
Hickory, Hunt, Imperial, 
Jamie, Joe, Kandy, 
So,.,, lancer, Laurie. 
Lae, Lan, Medium, Male, 
MBS, Mutual, *two, 
Nashboro, New Jeri. 
Palette, Pares, POIO o.C, 
Prestige, Rendom, aGb- 

bon, Ric, Ron, Rou- 
lette, Scenic, Shed, 
Skyline.J.N, Specialty, 
Strand, So., Swami. 
Time, Top Rant, Troy, 
Unart, United Artists, 
V -Tone, V.e ley, Vim. 
Vin, Warwick, Wynne 

HANSIN PUBLICATIONS. 
INC. 

11142 W. Are. 
Miami Beach 39 
Frank J. Martinson, 
Mot. 

Labels: Adonis, Cen- 
taur, Disneyland, Ditto, 
Edison International, 
Stamen, NI, Image, Jax, 
Joy, Mayflower, Monu- 
ment, NRC, Omega. 
Panama, Pled, Scart.I, 
Shard.., Unison, Versa- 
tile, Vista, 211 

GA. 
CAPITOL DIST. CORP. 
S30 Courtlend SI., NE 

Atlanta 
Labels, Argel, Capitol 

CARROLTON DIST. CO. 
999Peachtree Ave. 
Atlenea 

Label*, bottle, Pro- 
Ione, eldgecrest 

COMSTOCK DIST. 
1349 Spring St., NW. 
Atlanta 

Cabello Epic. Ok.h, 
Perlect, SretroddOles 

DICCA DIST. CORP. 
156 Alaundor II., NW 
Atlanta 
Ed Russell 

Leber,: Elekrra, Rich. 
mend 

DIXIE 01ST. CO. 
1235 Techwood Or., NW 
Atlanta 
Jake frledmrn, Owner 
John Towles, Sales A 
Nan. 

Labels: Ace, A r g o. 
Artists, Also, Cameo, 
Carlton, Challenge, Cub. 
Del P5, Donna, End, fa. 
Cello, fidelity, Kapp, 
Keen, Liberty, Lien, 
MSS, M.G.M. metro, Mal. 
IO-1N1. Mutoel, Nalco, 
Nasnboro, Palette, Paris, 
l.onk. Rea+blie, Rou- 
lette, Strand, Swett 
Top Rank, Vern, Yin, 
Warwick 

6. w: rl Phllco, Voice 
of Musk 

KING RECORDS DIST. 
379 E49ewood An., SE 
Atlanta 

Lebelse Audio Lab, 

Dethlehem, Candle, De 
lvel, 4Star, Federal, 
K ing. Rep 

LEO'S RECORDS A PUB. 
CO. 

1797 Sumter St, NW 
Atlanta 
Leo L. Frans 

Label: KCAL 

N ATIONAL RECORD 

DIST. 
1220 50Ning St NW 
Atlanta 
Art Godw,A, Mgr. 

Labels: Amy, Ande,, 
Arc. Brent, Cadence. 
Clan, Clock, Coed, Col - 

pi,, Commend, Crosley. 
0, Dart, Doak, East. 
man, Ember, Leered, 
Fax, Fernwood, Ford, 
Grand Award, Como, 
reed, Guyden, Nanon,r- 
511naluro, Herald- Wok - 
0e9, Rush, Image, lam - 
I., laq Joy, Lancer, 
Laurie, Madison, Mole, 
mercer". M4anitOt, NRC. 
New Fael. Offbeat, 
Omega, Prestige, Ribbon, 
Ric, Ron, Signer, Sae, 
20th foe, Wert, United 
Aetna, Vim, Warner 
Bros.. 'Washington, Tub 
u 

RCA VICTOR DIST. CORP. 
1500 Mathete Rlyd.. NW 
Atlanta 
Leo Madman. Peet. 

leboW RCA Camden; 
RCA Vklor 

Phone, RCA Victor 

SOUTNLAND DIST. CO. 
1235 Techwood Dr NW 
Atlanta 
Jake Friedman, Owner 

Labeler "A", AISC.Par 
envoy'rd, Abner, All, Al- 
to@ Atlantic, Aud, 
Book, Audio Fidelity, 
Rackbeat, Bishop, Bland. 
Stooke, Calico, Chancel- 
lor. Chess. Colt 45, 
Contemporary, Country 
J u b 11 a e, Disneyland, 
Sore, Dot, Duke. Fidel. 
Jty, Fraternity, Freedom, 
Gospel Jubilee, Nit, 
Runt, 10-aeri4l loro, 

Lee, Len, Liberty. M.BS, 
Mnn,tor, Mutual. Nabor, 
Peacock, POtomao, Pan - 

don, Rende4.aus, Shed, 
Stereo Fid lly, Son, 
Stereo lid, eel, Sun, 
Time, Trey, United Art. 
Isfs, Weald Reedit, e. 
Tone, VIS jay. Wynne, 
n 

PO,elu Pniko, Sym 
phonic 

RALPH'S RADIO MUSIC 
Retail 6 Mudd 01,1. 
Demorest 
Ralph Raper, Pres., 
Owner 

Lobe's: P.M B 
BIM! Han, C A P, Co 

try Gem Counlry Jo 

lee, Co ry Tine, Di 

RECORD 
SERVICE 

COMPANY 
3411 N. W. 36th Street 

Miami, Florida 

Complete One -Stop 

Record Service for 
the Armed Forces 

ADVANCE DISTRIBUTING CO. CHICAGO 16, ILL. 

AMERICA'S MOST COMPLETE INVENTORY OF 2 -TRACK, 
4 -TRACK AND CARTRIDGE PRE-RECORDED TAPE 

Advance Diet. Conies Omer 40 Different Lines of PreReoorded Tope. 

And Proudly Handling Many Popular Record Labels and Hordt-Gel Foreign Rreord lines. 

A.elnon Phonogrophs & Tope Reeondare. Bell Stereo Cartridge. Tape Recorders, 

wake oeeessoner, pull needles. ostatic plugin cartridges. 

ADVANCE DISTRIBUTING COMPANY 
{ 

7151 SOUTH NR1CNIGAN AVENUE CHICAGO 16. ILLINOIS CA efet 0.2146 

FLORIDA'S LARGEST 
INDEPENDENT 
RECORD DISTRIBUTOR 

TONE aISTRIBUTORS 
4701 N.W. SECOND AVENUE 
MIAMI. FLORIDA 
PL.R. 1-2501 

HENRY STONE MILT OSHINS 

9 
INC. 

; 1 
1"r".< 

T 

25, 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK & DIRECTORY III 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

Edwards, Frlddell, Gos- 
pel Gene, Gospel Jubi- 
lee, Gospel Time. Gospel 
Yoke, llnt-Suw, K e y, 
Peck, Pathway, Peach, 
Steed'ey 

HAMILTON RICORD 
DIST. 

P.O. Box 517 
Le Grange 

kabob RLM,vuest 

. 
ADVANCI DIET., 
23S S. Michagaat 
Chicago 
Art Visen. Pre*. 

L.oN: Del Canto, 
Nellie, Bowery, C.- 
tonal, (oxen Disc, 
Del WON, Dottie, FN 
con, Ideal, Janus, Ku 
Limey, MasPM,..I, Mo. 
hale, Odeon. atan, 
Proles., Request, Wig. 
asa, Woad 

Phon.S /dl Tape Re - 

cordon 

ALLSTATE RECORD 

DIST- CO. 

1450 S. Michigan Ave. 
Chk.ºs 5 
eol 1, Glass, Prot, 

tondos Abner, Art, 
Aaistepbone, Atlantic, 
Blue Role, Cheek., 
C b e ii, Conte-pony, 

tonlinved 

Del:, Donna, Eatelk, 
Fidelity, Flc, Grand 
Award, GTJ, Gorden, 
NI Fi, Muse Itrgrlal, 
Jamie, torn, Kandy, 
MBS, Mutual, Omega, 
Name, Nuhboro, tint. 
Side, Signet, Specialty, 
World Pacific, Yucca 

ARNOLD DIST. 
1339 S. Michigan As.. 
Ch eapa 
Morris Price 

Labeler Alpine, Amy, 
D, Dan, DeWitt, Dixie 
lend lublke, Par, GNP, 
Golden 0.1, L.npuage, 
Palate., Ric. Ron, Scot. 
tie, Shed, Strand, 2011, 
Fox 

K. 0. ASHER, INC 
7410 S. Stony band 
Are. 
Chk.ºo 
K. 0. Asher. Pres. 

lebebs Oil, Dude. 
Pest. Bartok, Bornend, 
Both" Bolo, Ceed- 
mon, Cambridge, Cut. 
Iowans, (lank Editions, 
Colonial, Composers Re. 

...nos. Cook, Counter. 
point, Delmar, Dolphin, 
Dyer -Bennet. Mkt., 
EMS, Enrichment, bob 
ark, Elena, Folkways. 
Haydn Society, Ntli- 
eon, Lexington, lyrlk 
chord, MLA. Mlrrosonir, 

Monitor, Musk Library, 
Music Minus One. Nina, 
Old Musk Doe Me o 
dies. Overtone, Paled. 
~one, Poetry, Pro 
Me,sit e, roscenia^ 
Renabsew, RED. Re- 
rh..t, Rivoli, Rutgers 
Oninnity Musk Dicta- 
tion, Scala, Spa, Spoken 
Word, Standard, Stereo 
yea, Srrediretl, Tap, 
Ilk,.. Tara, Tradition, 
UTC, Va.b, Vee, Wal- 
den, A,rtminster, World 
L Dray al Sacred Mu- 
sts Zodiac 

ASSOC. RECORD DIST. 
21 E. Ven Buren M. 
Chicapo S 

Eugene S. Kohn 
Leber: Jan 

SEASON ASSOC. 
219 E. Illinois SI. 
Chicago 
David Lan%., Tras_ 

Labeler Bravo. Cricket, 
Deelgw, Disneyland, Gold. 
ea, RCA 

CAPITOL RECORDS 
1326 5. Michigan 
Chicago S 

Ohn Wallitb. Pres. 
Labeler Angel, Capitol 
hone: Capitol 

COLUMBIA RECORDS 
0051.. INC, 

2240 N. MlMaukee 
Chkeo. 
Vernon G. Bake, Drench 
Mgr. 

Label: ~Me 
P1,ee.: Columbia 

CORAL RECORDS, INC. 
161 W. Nºron St. 
Chicago 
Albin Oldrich, Div. Mgr. 

Label s: Itinw.ck, 
0.1, Dann, Snrnocrall, 
Urania 

CRIDO RECORDS 
1155 Milwaukee An. 
Chicago 22 
Jeannette Terfkowsll, 

Owner 
Label: Credo (Polish 

R.Iiglous Records) 

EVEREST RECORDS 

SALES CORP. 
1314 S. Wabash Are. 
Chicago 
Fred R. (.asoman, Branch 
Mgr. 

'Abele Everett 

NAL PASTOR DIST. CO. 
4135 Armitage Ave. 
Cklago 
Nel F.Uer, Diener 

Labeler Alma, Avoca, 
Har.rax 

GARLEN DIST. CO. 

2027 5. Michigan Ave. 
CMeeto 
Lennie Giamla 

Labels: Brent, belt., 
Time, Untied Attlee. 

GUIANA DIST., INC. 
2011 S. Michigan Ave. 
Chicago 
Leonard Garmha 

L.b.hn 'A,' ARC 

SUMMIT DISTRIBUTORS, INC- PROUDLY REPRESENTS 

AEOLIAN -SKINNER 
AUDIOPHILE 
CHEZ VITO 
CRICKET 
DESIGN fcoarp.liblel 

DISNEYLAND 
INSTANT LANGUAGE 
JAN1E 
JARO 
MONITOR 

MUSICDISC INTL. 
OFFBEAT 
OFF BROADWAY 
PANORAMA 
STINSON 

VISTA 
WASHINGTON 
WARNER BROS. 
WORLD PACIFIC 

KOSS STEREO LISTENINGUNITI 
ANVIL( CARRYING CASES PAGEANT NEEDLES SEEBRO RECORD RACKS 

JACK WHITE & SEYMOUR OREENSPAN 
("Oyer 28 years of combined record experience") 

SUMMIT DISTRIBUTORS, INC.' 
1345 DIVRp/KY PARKWAY CHICAGO 14.'ILL. GlTTtnswtt' 8.3621., 

Chicago's Newest Record Distributor 
Has Openings for New Lines 

YOU, MR. RECORD MFR., NEED 
MARK DIST.'S ENTHUSIASM 
AND SALES AND PROMOTION 

DRIVE BEHIND YOUR PRODUCT! 
Also nish le represent o ry Un.s 

Contact Rill Sheppard or 1. C Owen. 

MARK DIST. CO. 
054 B. 63d Street Chicago 37, Illinois (PHONE: HYd /ark 3.34441 

112 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK IL DIRECTORY 

Paramount, Alanna. Call. 
CO, Cherneller, Com- 
mand, Design, EFDAH, 

Fee, Fernwoed, Ford. 
Grano Award, Guaran- 
teed, Hanover.Signature, 
Hunt, Image, Leorle, 
Lee, tabor, NI C, Pano- 
rama, Random, Sler- 
eodditles, Trey, United 
Artists, Wynn 

GENERAL RECORD DIST. 
0039 N Campbell An. 
Chicago 

Labels. Ole. Hen, Del 
Ray 

KING RECORDS 
125$ S Rabeen 
Chicago 
51d Nathan, eel, 

Labehi Aud.o Lab, 
BnMlehem, Candee, De- 

luxe, Federal, +Star, 
King. Rep 

M 8 3 DIST. CO. 
1700 5. Mich gee 
Q c.go 
Millen T. Sabine*, N.._ 

Labrb: Ace. Andes, 
Arch, Arid, Atco, Big. 
lop. Brooke, (*drake, 
Cameo, Carlton, Chalk 
linger, Clem, Clock, 
Coed. Crosiers,. Disney. 
and. foie, Nueenity, 
Freedoms, 111., Mir, Joy, 
Judd, Kapp, rackety, 
Keen, Lancer, Laude, 
L.borty, M.ad.a0', Mall, 
.MBS, MWuI, Okeh. 
'Peels, Perfect, Potomac, 
Rank, Rendcrrous, Re- 
publk, Ribbon Skyline. 
Jeff, Sue, Swan. Unen, 
Vanguard, We Joy, 
Verve, Vim, V.0. ¿II 

MARK DIST. CO 

854 E. 634 Se. 
Chicago 

Label.: Del, Bone.. 
Flygbt, formal, wire. 

JAMES N. MARTIN, INC, 
2419 S..9.lchegan An. 
Chicago 
Moms N. Martin, Pres. 

Labels: Colonial, Dor, 
Pelotea, NI, London, 
London Intemanenel, 
Merwawenr, Richmond, 
Some.ut, 5te,e0 Fldel- 
u y. Telefunken 

MIDWEST DIVISION 
JARO INTERNATIONAL 
733 K. Lemon Ave. 
Ceskago 
Sam Cera*, Saks Mgr. 

Labels Jaro 

MIDWEST MIRCURT 
2021 S. Michigan 
Chicago 
Remy Friedman 

Labia Memory 

MUSIC DIST., INC 
1343 5, MIMJgn Ave. 
Chicago 
Jack Solingen, Sales 
Mgr. 

L.NN. Cabot, Chi- 
cago, Colpia, Cub, Jay. 
Jay, Lion, M -G -M, Mita, 
Memo tau, Play -Boy, 
Warwick 

RCA VICTOR DIST. 
CORP. 

5050 S. Kettle Ave. 
Chicago 
Jam. Curl. V: , 

LAWN: RCA Virtu, 
RCA Camden, RCA Hoe - 
bird 

Phenol RCA Victor 

RANK RECORDS 01 AMA 
MIdw011 Die, 
733 N. Eamon An. 
Chkago 
Sam Cerami, Sales Mgr. 

Label: Top Rank 

RECORD DIST. 
4135 W, Arawteg. 
Chicago 
A. Salgann A R W. line. 
tent., Per tnen 

Labelle Artie, A.dlo 
Fidelity, Audiophile, Coe- 
cen Diu, Convena,noe, 
(relive, 1411/a, 1M 
Lot, Clow-Ous, Paella. 
eons, Rerdoletle, Wash. 
Melon 

SUMMIT DiST, INC, 
1345 W. Dlnruy PLery. 
Chkago 

label: W'ashingroe 

TINE RECORD CENTER 
3942 W. North Ave. 
Chicago 
V. H. Anderson, Owner 

labohr Alar.ar, Apre, 
Balance, Blue Star, folk. 
craft, Folk Oaken, 
G r e n n. MacGregor, 
Ranch, Windsor 

eenes: Bogen, Cal: 

fan, Newcomb 

TOBIN SALES CO. 

2007 S. Michigan An. 
Chicago 

Orel, (.,,man 

UNITED RECORD DIST., 

INC. 
2029S. M:chigaie 
Chicago 16 

Front E. Seem% PEW 
tattler Magma. Al. 

lon, boron, Atl a t. 
Atomic, Authentic, Back 
beet, Bea A Baby, 114N. 
Dobbin, C1, CAM, Creole, 

Drexel. Dote, Faber. 
Fire, Flkk, Fortune, 
Gibraltar, Gig, Cosset. 
Herald, NI -0, Kent. Le.. 
Neptune, New, New San, 

PeaCeek. Prestige, Re. 

gent, Snot. Sena, 
Speed. Spate B, Soo, 

Son, V.Tone. Want: WWII. 
Wenger, Werdd-wade 

WARNER BROS., REC. 

SALES CORP. 

1345 W. Olrereey 
Chkago 
James B. Conking, 
Pres. 

Labeler Aeolan Skin 
ma. Offbeat, Werner 

Eros 'Wnhingt0n 

COOTIll11S OIST, 

24 E. VM BLOW St. 

101.0 
CaNh lepJ 

OLE TPA! JARROW', 
INC. 

914 S. Catherine Ave. 

La Grande 
Ross Salter, rn. 

taint" Anises LIE., 

01. Tem.. Polka Land 

APRIL 25. 1960, THE 0IU10OAtO 



WHAT IS A DISTRIBUTOR? 

Seven Salesmen and Three Promotion 

Men to Accelerate the W. S sales and pro- 

motion effort. 

Take advantage of the Í9%S team's 14 

years' experience that's 

racked up multi -mil- 

lion $$$$$$ales yearly 

for satisfied record 

manufacturers and 

customers. 

-111 .LIKiátribujivtg tmpan/ 
rl 

DISTRIBUTOR OF PHONOGRAPHS AND RECORDS 

MILT SALSTONE. Pres. M. G. "MACK" McDERMOTT. Treas. PHIL SKAFF, Sales Mgr. 

1700 S. MICHIGAN AVE. CHICAGO 16. ILL. 
(PHONE: WE 9-771) 

- CrrOlD INDUSTRY SOi)fiLE R9OILA D19ECTQ4i _ 113 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

NERITACI-AMIIR. CO. 
2514 lelth SI. 
P. 0. Bee 62 
Moller 
Arvid Oho., Oww.r 

Labels: Aqua, Brlarce, 
B -E, 1.0-M.r, Bent, Best, 
Black Mnunteln, Blue 
Star, Bosun, Dash, Flip, 
Folk Dante, FellerNt. 
Fun«, Frolic, Grenn, 
Nappy Hour, Hoedown, 
JBacL, Kebq Keen., 
longhorn, MacGregor, 
Old Timer, Roes, kph 
relL 0.0. la Order, 
Stew. Sunny Will,, 
Swinging Smarm, TNT, 
Westeen Jubl4e, Wind. 
ter Pb,..., Calf..,,, 
N ecemb, 

RESUMO DIST. CO, 
Slate at Water Sr, 
Poerie 2 

LANNI Audio Book, 
Bel Canto 

K AISER -COLOMBIA 
821 S. Adams 
Prairie 2 

Kerrey 1. Rork, Mgr, 
lab,,, Columbia 
Pb.,,, Columba 

RtAUS RADIO l ILIC. 
CO. 

403 E. Lake 
Peoria 

continued 

Henry Klaus 
Labeler RCA.Camden, 

RCA-Blwbird, RCA Vic 
for 

MIDWEST IICORDINC 
CO. 

216 N. Fifth SI. 
Quincy 
Lanes E. Nurephrey. 
Owner 

Rebell, Kern 
Pb,.,, Bogen, Cal- 

ton*, Lisa 

IND. 
LYNNE D. NNIS 
2311 Fletcher Are, 
Anderson 
Lynne D. Jenks. Pres. 

Labels: Offbeat, War- 
n er Dror. . Washiryten 

IV STATE DIST.. 11K, 
3434 away. B 933 
Nust,wan Ave. 
Fort Wayne 
Chef Ayers Oal.rmkyx, 
Pres. 

Labe/se Age, All Stir. 
ARE, Arne., Avenue, 
$ackbeal, Brien, 0.8, 
CLM, Cam. (imarron, 
Class, Ciar..,, Gown, 
Dale, Dyke, Ebb, En. 
Excelro, Flick, Kenverd, 
HI FI, Nit, Jamie, Jay, 
K enos, Meek 56, Mecca, 
Moon, Motif, Nalco, 

3434 BROADWAY FORT WAYNI. 15112. 

I Phone: KEmmore 04811 

MIDWEST'S FASTEST 

GROWING DISTRIBUTOR 

AND RACK JOBBER 

Tdaei.an. Record.. Stereo h on ogre e. 

Radie.. 

CLIFF AYRRS OSTSRMIYER, Prot. 

Nnhboro, Neptune. Or. 
bit, Peacock, RAM, Rob. 
bins, Rondolett, Round, 
Sabre. Sage, Spinle, Tan, - 
pa, Todd, Vanity. V.. 
riely, Vita. Wagner, 
Westport 

ASSOC. DIET, 

210 5. M.ridlen 31. 
Indianapolis 
Oon Main, Rec. Mgr. 

Label: RCA Vitro, 

CAPITOL RECORDS Dill. 

130 Se. Capitel Ave. 
Indiawapol55 

Labels: Angel, Capitol 

COLUMBIA RECORDS 

24:0 Stewart Are. 
Indianapolis 
Vaughn E. Tldemeed, 
Drench My. 

Labels, Alpine. Colurn 
pia, foie, Melt, reelect 

DECCA DIST. CORP. 
402 N. Capital 
IndianeCelh 
Mervin Taylor, Mgr. 

Labels: Barbary Coast, 
B runswick, California, 
Contemporary, Coral, 
O gee., Ekklra, Feasted, 
Good Ti.. 18.ft, tendon, 
Richmond, SIM, Stereo, 
TeYPunk,n. Youths. 

(lane" Dew 

11008111 ROCOCO DIST. 
726 Russell Ave. 
Ind ienrpeli$ 
11 -es N. ~edit, 
Owner 

labdse Adonis, 81Neb, 
~ex, Art, tatkbeet, 
0, Dart, Del FI, Oooto, 
Duke. tiered, Fax. fury, 
Golden Coral, Gospel, 
Hickory. Huth, Image, 
Interlude, la?, keen, 
Matt I, Haber, NRC, 
Omega, Patella, Park, 
Peacock, Signet. Star. 
day. Tempo, Wynne, 
Yule. 

INDIANA STATE DIST. 
1325 N. Capitol 
IndIaa. ovil 

(Labels ermined up- 
on reo.est of distribu. 
tor.) 

INDIANAPOLIS RIC. A 
DIST. CO 

1901 Tandem St. 
Indian4pelN 

Label: Anew 

RADIO DIST. CO. 
1013 N. (pilot Ave. 
Indlorw'II, 
1. M. Bannon. Owner 

Phones: Arran, Voice 
of Musk 

UNIVERSAL RECORD 

DIST. 
120 E. Toronto 
Indianapolis 

Labels: Ace. Medite.. 
Vin 

WHIRLING DISC RIC. 
DIST.. INC. 

1301 N. Capitol Are. 
Indl.n.pelis 

(1.0.55 emitted upon 
request of dislrlbutor.) 

IOWA 
CAPITOL RECORD DIST, 

CORP. 
SQ University Ac -e. 

Des *seines 
Labels: Angel. Capitol 

MID-AMER. 01ST. CO. 
213 3d St. 
Des Moires 
Jack Mishle', Gen. Mgr. 

Labelle AoellanSkln. 
net. Dee Dee, Door., 
Dare, Finesse, Joy. lurid. 
Luck, New Jail, OfI 
hear, ~rim, Prestige. 
Raynore, Ribbon, Seeeo, 
Sher, Per/oddities. Tel. 
Woo Tapes, Warner 
Bros.. W,hi,gtax 

Mato, Steele, Tel. 
Recorders, kitsch (Teen 
sittor Radios) 

QUAD STAYS DIST. CO. 
213 Third St. 
Des Manses 
Jack Mlshler, Ken. Mgr. 

Labels: Columbia, Her. 
many, Lee 

/hones Columbia 

KAN. 
RCA VICTOR DIST. 
raid.x t Passion 
Caren City 
Rabb Erse., Sales Mgr. 

Labels: RCA Ca: -den, 
RCA Victor a..1 RCA Victor 

DWI DIST. CO. 
174 Weslview Rd, 
W 1,1111 

Dale Davis, Mgr. 
labels: Apex, Are., 

Seabee!, Door,. Duke, 
Nlfirndds. NIfllRpes, 
Orbil, Peacock. Soma 

FOR THE BEST PROMOTION, 
SALES & SERVICE 'T'S 

AR 
OF MARYLAND, INC. 

Stan NONrwan, Pres. 

6 East Mt. Royal Ave. Bolelnsoro 2, Maryland l 2-4668 

Covering Maryland, D. C. and Virginia 

IRWIN DIST. CO. 
106 5. Grove 
Wichita 
W. IL Irwin 

Labels: Oai k bee I, 
Duke, Peacock 

ill! REC001) SHOP 
560 W. Douglas 
Wish 4 

KY. 
ORS RECORD SHOP 

651 W. Males 
Campbellsville 

Labels Hickory 

FOSTER DIST. CO. 
KO W. Main St. 
Lem:trill. 
Ralph Foster, Pres. 

Labels: Angel, Avdlo 
Bbekt, Ceplr l 

Phonon Capitel. Rm. 
errors 

SUTCLIFFE CD., INC. 

609 W. Main St, 
Louis, Ile 
Geo, kernel, Pres. 

tench Celwnbie 
Pb..,, Columbia 

LA. 
A-1 RECORDS DIST., 

INC. 
621 Beronne St. 
New Orleans 
Joe Bar41Mk, Pres, 

L6beNe Ara*, Alce, 
Arlanlic, Blare, e 
Chell, Crosl.y, Eteler. 
Fidelity. Nip, Herald, 
!movie', Judd, Rapp. 
Kern, Now Jana, Palette, 
Prot.ge, Randers, Savoy, 
Shad, Specialty, Sun, 
Time. Trey, 201h Fox 

ALL SOUTH DIST. CORP. 
630 B4r0nne St. 
New Orleans 
Henry 161debr.nd Sr., 
Pres. 

460111 Ali, Audio Fl. 
Gaily, Blue Note. Ce- 
dente, C.Md an-Mrri 
caw. Checker, Clue,, 
Clock. Cell 45, Com- 
mend, C.:cket, D. Dare, 
Design, igreenlry, Grand 
Award, Guyden, Hickory, 
NIL, Image, Jamie, Jare. 
lax, Jay, Lan. MRS. 
Mercury, Mulyal, NEC, 
Paris, Phillips, Potomac, 
Rendezvous, Ric, Ron, 
Stardey, Strand. Sue, 
VTe., Yen, Wandor- 
brst, 2iI 

CAPITOL RECORDS DIST. 
CORP. 

1023 tarorne St. 
New Orleans 

Labels, Angel, (*pilot 

DECCA 01ST. CORP 
517 Canal St. 
New Orleans 
R. M. McCormick 

Label sr Calif erni., 
Colremporery, EWk1N, 
Good Tima Jo,,. SIM, 
Sierra 

INTISSTATI ELK. SUP. 
PLY CO. 

3733 Conti St. 
New Orle.., 
Kerry Hostler, Soles 
Mgr. 

Labeler Cokuebla, ED - 

k, Harmony, Osen, p.,. 
hot 

h.ea: Columbia 

KIND RECORD DIST. 
ltd Grondeiel St. 
New (»leans 
Sydney Nathan, Pen, 

L a b e l sr Aeediotab. 
Bethlehem, Candee, De 
lone, Federal, ASt.r, 
King, Rep 

PELICAN RECORD 01ST, 
CORP. 

666 Gerard St, 
New Orleans 
Reeky Roll 

Labels, Alpine, Ame, 
Andle, Cameo, Col. 
ton, Challenge. Ciar. 
ron, Debit. Dhnettar.A 
Donne, Dore, hew, 
Fax, hernweod. Fideli- 
ty, Freedom, Guerin. 
teed, Nanere,Signatvrt, 
Lenco, Laueie. Loo. M- 
arty, Melberg, hala, 
Monitor, Republic, R.5' 
bon, Richmond, ken 
eoddieios, Wynne 

R&D DIST., INC. 
720 Serene* St. 
New Orleans 
Weller Reilly 

Labeler 'A., Calico. 
Cubs L I on,. U -GM. 
Metro. Metro/ea. Tyree 

RECORD SAILS CO, 

639 Ravenna St. 
Now Orleans 

Labslss ADC - Pero 
moune, Aoo, Baabbeal, 
Brooke, Cheneolior, Cbu, 
Celpi.. Dottie, 001111, 

Duke, Hunt, Peacock. 

Rouletfn, 5 ern .n.1, 
StereoFldeilry, Steen, 
Yee Jay. Toto. YIA 
Warwick 

UNITED RICOID DIST. 

642 Barone* St. 
New Orleans 
John VirK Mt 

Labeler Arc, CMOs. 
Eastman, Ewell*, Fan. 

Hush, Nalco, N6skboro, 
Offbeat, Slyer, Tee 

Rank, Washington, Ow 
ant, United Arsittl, Wen 
Per Bros, 

VIEUX CARRE MUSIC 

SHOP 
706 Bourbon SI. 
New Orleans 
Mac. Wm C. (rah, 
Owner 

Labeler Ceronal, Cam 

~doer. Del Mar, Folk - 

Lyric, Golden Car -.k 

Shel ey, SCI-nnin3. atrgh 

any, Ter. 

WALTRIR BROS. CO-. 

INC. 

1772 Peydra, Si. 
New Orleans 
C. C, Walther', Pres. 

Labels, RCA Camden, 

RCA V.cter 
Phenol RCA 

woSLD WWI RIC 
CORP. 

626 B.ros.. St. 
Nw Oreans 
Webber P.rcist 

Labelµ Arch, Dot. 

Skyliwaell, World -Pe 

clfet 

114 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE $001 & DIRECTORY APRIL 25, 1960, THE BILLIOARO 



SNtLO! SINGIITON 
9.402 I! ..1. lane 
SMeee00 1 

Label: Image 

ST11HS RECORD SHOP 

TM Tura SI. 
Shreveport 
Stan Loeb 

Labelsi "A", Ate, Ait. 
en, Arc, Sr:Abelt, Big- 
Mo. (11,,10. Cameo, 
Class, Clock. CON 45, 
DONO, Dore. Duke. E. 
cello, fen -mote. Will. 
Gorden, Heih, Image. 
Inmrlal, Jamie, Kan, 
Medium, MBS, Mutual, 
NRC, Masco, 004shbore, 
rework, POrawee. Ric. 
Ban, Roulelle, Shane'. 
Swan. Unerl. United 
Arr.,,,. o,.,,, VIO. Wan 
Peacock. RIO. Ron. 
derlult 

ME. 
COMMERCIAL DIST. 

50 Oia and St. 
Poniard 
Harbert S. Holmes, Pres. 

label: RCA Vilter 
Phone, RCA WNW 

MD. 
CNITOI º(COROS DIST. 

COPP. 

6910 Mulford Rd. 
Lacro... 
Glenn W.IIIcM. Pres. 

Labeh, Angel, Capita 
Phone: Capi?el 

DIN 01sT. CO. 

2025 Watcellee St, 
Batiwne 
teflee Pyle, Rec. Mgr. 

Lobel: RCA Victor 
Pinner RCA Victor 

DICU DIST. CORP. 
2921 AlaaaMf Awe. 
Beltimore 
J. E. Keeler,. Mgr, 

Labels: S Weary Coast, 
iln.enaiek, C a e d mom, 
Coral, Deco, Elekrr., 
Listen & Lead. ,.ferry. 
GO -Round, Stereo -Craft, 
Weed* 

Phone. Decca 

GENERAL DIST. CO. 

2329 Penedylva0l. Are. 
Baltimore 
Henry Nathanson, Pros. 

Labels: Ate, All, HA. 
des, Apo110, MO. Are 
row, Bel Cane*, Brook.. 
C go, Challenge. 
Checker, Chess, Class. 
(Mammon, Cr os I ey, 
Crown, Di.ieland Jubi 

Donna, Dore, Dol. 
forum, GNP, Gospel, 
Guaranteed, HaneverSig- 
eelure, lilt, 5.,, Jubilee, 
Keen, New Rau, Oriel. 
m.l Swede Pacific Jan, 

í9e, R.ndten, Re- 

gent, Republic. Ron. 
Rwlrnr, Sayer, Skyline. 
Jell, Strand, Sun, Tics, 
Top Rank. 2014 FOR, Yee 

lay, Whitehall, World 
Pe:I/k 

16f DIST. CO. INC. 
630 A'. Baltl,mre Sr. 

Baltimore 

Frank J. Bamee,ger, 
tee. 

Rebels. MEMO. Colon- 
ial, Commentary, Design, 
1.íe110, Fettled, Fern - 
wood. langu.ge, ton- 
dor. London Group. 
Madison, Men3l0r, Nan. 
unwed. Nato. Nashboro, 
Richmond 

KAY GEE DIST. CO. 

210 E. Mt. Royal Are. 
5.Irlmor., 
Senwel Kaufman. Dene4 

Rebell Bruno, Golden 
Crest. Jewel, ten Luck. 
renown*, T,1., V Tone 

KING RACOR05, INC. 
208 MoMed,en Are. 
Baloto,, 

Lobel,: Audio -Lab, 
Selhlehem, Cardee, De. 
luxe, 4.5ter, federal, 
Kong, Rep 

LISTER RIOT. CO. 

3400 Wabash Ave. 
B.11L pr. 
Resler L. frl.dm.n. 
Owner 

Labels: Ccysal, 0., 
Mar. (EOM, Elritrue, 
Jewel. Lamer. Nu -Vat, 
T.na, T,ans.CoolineMal 

.0400010 DIST. CO. 
638 W. Baltimore 
Balt,moro 
Awns Goldberg, Pres. 

Rebell: Atlas, Clessic 
Editkns, Fat, Fidelity, 
Flip. Insetrlal, Joy. Ken. 
dr, Maslerseal, Period, 
Soec.aary, Owl. War- 
w,ck 

Phano, PMko 

MARNEL Of MD.. INC. 

6 E.. Mt. Royal 
Baltimore 
Nelson Verbil, Pies. 

Labels: "A". Alarme, 
Ayilt, All, Gatito. 
Casto, C.nedlanAmere 
un, Carton, Cl...,. 
Cols a5, Concert Dist, 
(0.resl. flip. lord, 
fr.lernity, Nu3e. Jere, 
lancer, Laurie, Lee, 
06.1'. Omega, Paris. 
Pedecl, Perwóao, Rib- 
bon. Signet, United Art. 
Isis 

MARSHALL ENTER- 
PRISES, INC. 

636 W. B.Itimoee St, 
Baltimore 
Manny Goldberg, Pres. 

Lebebr Cub. Disney- 
land, rant. iv, fiddler. 
M fl. Clor. M.OM, 
Malec, Metro -lets, Vista 

JOSEPH M. ZAMOISKI 
CO, 

1101 De 50,0 Rd. 

ódNmore 
Herb Silverman 

Rebels. A B C - P.u- 
enounl, Addison. Adonis, 
Amy. Cabos, Chancellor, 
Clima., Colpi., Hunt, 
Mata, manure. Pa..tte, 
Pat, W Bros., 
Iftmene 

STEVE TOPLIT 

7200 Maryw,od St. 
HTa1l,vllle 

labels, 16166e, NRC 

MASS. 
CAPITOL RECORD DIST. 
1/-20 Rrl9heon Ave, 
Boston 

Labeli. Miel, (aptlal 

COLUMBIA RECORD 
DIST , MCC. 

36 Cum-.nglor 3t. 
Boston 
Ed Masterson, Soles 
Mgr, 

Labels Columbia 
Pheeec Columbia 

DECCA DIST. CORP. 
130 Ipowish SI. 
Boston 
Allen M. Ross, Branch 
Mgr. 

Labels: BoRaey 
Coast, Brunswick. Coed. 
neon. Coral, Cwt., UV 
len I lean. Shree 
Craft, Urania 

Phone: Drool 

OUMGNT RECORD DIST. 
CORP. 

1200 iremmnl SI. 
Boston 
Donald E. Dumont. Pres. 

Labels: "A," *One,. 
Alann., All, Alp:.,.. M. 
die. Andrea, Aloe, Atlas, 
B.ckbeat, Shoop, Blue 
Hole, Cameo, Class, 
Clock, Coed, 0í001N, 
0ooro. Duke, Eastman, 
End, Epic. femneed, 
fidearn, 1llip, ford. 
Gone. Guydeek forgone, 
Hit, Hush, Jamie. 6.0. 
Kenn. Lances. Lee. 

MadilOn, MIS, Mutual, 
New last. Okeh, Old 
town, Panorama. Pea 
cock, PerIK1, Prestige. 
Random, Rainey Ric. 
Riverside, Ran, Rou- 
lette- Svcieley Strand, 
S B. Sue. Teoy, 

Yee -ley, Vim, Warder. 
bit, Welt Coat?. World 
l.ollit. Yucca 

ICING RECORDS, INC. 
112 Queensberry Se. 

666166 16 
W. P, Parrott, Branch 
Mgr. 

la Drls: A,OM.Lb, 
Iertmehem, Cande., De- 
late. 4.51.,. federal. 
King, Rep 

MERCURY RECORD 

DIST., INC. 
259 Nuns n91or. 
Boston 
Jonn Penney 

Rebel: Mercury 

MUSIC SUIT. OF UN 
LNG., INC. 

263.260 Hunrin4een Avg. 
Boston 
Gorden 1, Digrsttin 

1 ABCPera. 
mount, Ace Arent, Cali. 
lornia, Cameo, Contem- 
porary, Cub, Dal -fi, Eta. 
be., Good T,ne Rut, 
Herald, Hickory, IWnt. 
Kapp, Laurie, lion. 
rA G rJ. Metro, Metro. 
Jeer, Monitor, Paris. 
SIM, Shad, Skyfine-Jeff, 
Stereo, Time, Verve, 
Yin, Warwick 

Pick the 'Winner! 
In idaryland, 
and Washington, D. C. 

the record distributo6 
that gets 'em across 

the finish sine first is 

Genera 
7 DISTRIBUTING 

HENRY NATHANSONCO./INC.-...«..1 
2329 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. 

III 

BALTIMORE 17, MD. - 
MA 3-6411 

er^sin ...euaeeN_ neoarTef,w t 



RECORD DISTRIBUTOU 

MUTUAL 01ST. CO. 

1241 CNun..t Ave. 
Bowen 
Gee O. earnlone, Pres. 

Labels, loth, Allen - 
1k, Bel Canto. Cadence. 
Challenge, Coral, Dixie 
Lend Jualee, Dore, Co?. 
LOOM. Everest, fidelity, 
Freedom, GNP, Hanover. 
Signature, Image, 110, 
Joy, Len, liberty, Lon- 
don, Met., Rendezvous, 
Republic, Richmond, Sig- 
net, Teo Rink, United 
Arlan. V.1 one, Wash- 
ington 

ONE -STOP, IBC. 
1 0 2 2 Cawerronweelrh 
Ave 
lotion 
lack Seger 

labels Fee 

RECORD DIST. CORP, 
269 Huntington Awe 
Boston 15 

Lakin Blue New, Del 
Roy 

RECORDS, INC. 
790 Coer.reonweallh Ave. 
Boston 
Cecil N. Steen, pros. 

Labels, Argo, Audio 
Fidelity. Blom, Brooke, 
Cabin, Carlton, Chan. 
cello, Checker, Chas, 
COipie, Cole 45, Con. 

continued 

mind. Crotley, Dana, 
Disneyland, Dottie, (P.O. 
in, Fantasy, 
Freltreity Wand 4wa,4, 
Solden Cent, Guerin 
Med. Imperial, Jui61ee, 
Living Language, Pal. 
eNt. Ponewc, Reales/, 
Somerset, Steno T.OeN- 
ry, Stereoddilln, Swan, 
20th foe, led Art. 
PSIS, Vila, Weldor!. 
Wynne, Tome Peeples 
Records i Children. 
Record Guild 

vedo, of Musk 

TRANSDISC CORP. OF 
B 05TON 

615 Albany SI. 
Boston 
Saul Weinstein. Pres. 

Labels: Chime, Jan, 
Monarch. Period, Pre- 
mium, Rainbow, Res.- 
eissance, Scala. Show 
use. SiradIwi 

WARNER BROS., 
RECORDS SALES CORP. 
131 Arlington 51, 
Boston 16 

Jaynes B. Conklies, Pres. 
Labels, Aeobws.Slin- 

ner, 0110eat, Werner 
Ara .Ve0ington 

Till EASTERN CO. 
620 Mernalel Dr. 
Cambridge. Mass. 

Alen S,ú0.0,, vet, 
Labels: RCA Blue. 

bled. RCA Camden, RCA 

Victor 
Phone RCA Victor 

MICH. 
ALLIED MUSK SALTS 

CORP. 
7600 Intdra It 
Detroit 
Ma. 110M, Pres. 

labels: American In 
ternanonal, Mardi Gral, 
Merle -K, Musk O.sc, 
'Warner Olas- 

honos, Arpeggio, 
Olrrrod. Webtar 

ra C DIST. CO, 
Seidel Ave. 
roit 
vy Orrot,.Pfes. 

Labels: ABC - P..,. 
1000010?, All, Am -Par, 
Anse.. Mdl., Arc, Aud- 
Icon, Argo, Arlie, Audio 
Fide?iey, Audiophile, Bel 
Canto. Brooke, Caedmon, 
Cameo. thencellor, Co. 
ed, Colonial, Command, 
Donna, Dynasty, Ektvy 
End. Fantasy, ironwood, 
Folkways. Ford, Gone, 
Oren! Award, Corydon. 
Ni, Nun1, long., 1m. 
eerie!, lamit, Joy Jay. 
(500, Keen. lancer. 
Laurie. Mad.son, V.115 

Muluol, NRC, Old Mute 
00. Melodies, Origins' 
Sound, Palette, adios. 
went, Perked. Ribbon, 
Riverifde, Roost, Roo. 

Mtn, Signet, Skyllne 
Jeff. Summit, S.,... 
Tice, Trey. Young P.R. 
Dios A Children's Re:. 
cod Guild, UrTted An. 
Nit Yoe, Wynne, KT2 

PM.,, ABC-Pda- 
Mdunl 

0E050 RECORDS DIST. 
3959 Woodard Ave. 
Detroit 

Labels: Jan, KCJA 

B . J. DIST. CO. 

1522 E. Jetferten AM. 
Detroit 
Jack Prrtn, Prot. 

labeln ()entire, No' 
buq 

DAN DIST. CO. 
3919 Woodward Are. 
Derrell 
Betty Alesunler, Gen. 

Mgr, 
Labels: Abner, Amy, 

Cimarron. Crown, De. 
Embry, Eaelle, 

Fire, Wry. Golden Crest, 
Nereid, MS, Len. Male. 
Mas00000. Meptune. Old. 
town, Ron, Sue, Coati, 
Yee Jar, V -Tone 

CADET DIST. CO., INC. 
3766 Woodward Ave. 
Detroit 
Harry Levin, Prim 

Lebel1, 1.A". Ace, 
Á1.44.n, Aiwa, Al. 
pier, Arrow, Buape/r, 
Cabo?. Cedenee, Cando, 
Caltloena,, Ch,llenge. 

¡4 Years of Serving You... 
WITH THE FINEST IN 
RECORD DISTRIBUTION 

Harry Levin, President 

Juiii:DET DISTRIBUTING CO., iN. 
o 

3766 Woodward Ave. DETROIT 1, Mich. Phone: TE 2-5000 

FASTEST DISTRIBUTOR FOR THE INDUSTRY'S 
FASTEST -SELLING RECORDS 

ARC DISTRIBUTING CO. 
40 Solden Ave., Detroit 1, Mich. 

(Phone: TE 2-1290) 

Built by an aggressive sales and 
force over 6 years. Henry Droz, 

promotion 
president 

J 

Cherokee, Colpio, Con 
mentay, (antempet,ey, 
best. D, Dart. Demon. 
Decoo, Dwane, Dottie, 
Edna" IneematlooiI. 
Epic, Fee Fidelity, Olio, 
TritNm Good Time 
let, Gospel. Nlekdy, 
Judd, Kandy, Tom Lehe- 
tr. Liberty. Muihy, 
Neu°, Olsen, Perlect, 
Phillips Internallonll, 
Play Aar, 01(0 Unio.M, 
0.1000*, Regent, Ren- 
dervaut, Republic. Se 
voy, Score, Scottie, 
5Th. Sight, SeeKJall, 
Steray, Si..,., Sneed. 
Sun, Trey. valor. VIA. 
Merle Petite, World 
Aide 

CAPITOL DIST. CORP. 
10921 Wyoming Ave. 
D.tr011 

Label.: Angel, Cap' 
Pool 

COLUMBIA RECORD 
DIST., INC. 

7642 W, Chicago Blvd. 
Detroit 
Das England, Barros 

Mgr. 
!.bee.: Columbia. 

Narn:erry 
nona: Caacarbio 

COSMAT DIST.. DET. 
CORP. 

7727 Woodard Ave. 
Detroit I 
Chas. 5. Grey, V.P., 

Gen. Mgr. 
Labels, Apelte, Mc0. 

Arwil, Al,., Allis, 
BecDeat, Blue, Blue 
teen. Cen,dlen-Amerkan. 
Checker, Chest, Close. 
ellmee, Clot, Cole 45, 
Cancel Disc. Dana, Del 
FI, Del Ray, Dore, (hew. 
tea, Fidelity, Fraternit', 
Ninowr, NI FI, NIP, Jar, 
Mel*, Jubilee. May. 
flower, New Jan. Ome- 
ga, Panama, Paris. 
Peacock. Potomac, Pool 
daft, Seto, Shed, Slim. 
tore, Stereoddltles, Top 
Rank, United Resists, 
Vim. Wenderluse, Wynne 

DECCA DIST. CORP. 
1301 LoF.p.lte Ave. 
WeedJohn 

N. Schlee, 
Drench .Mgr. 
labeler Archive, Ban 

bory Cat,, Renwick, 
Ca,l, Dena. Deutsche 
Graneophon, Listen A 
learn, Merry -Go -Round, 
Slereouan, Urania, Vo. 
te5i00 

newel Deco 

FORUM! DIST. 
3942 Third Ave. 
Delroel 
Jack Brown, Owner 

1,b.tu Fortune, Ni -O. 

Rornba..,, Stride 0 

Nt-O DIST. CO. 
3137 Woedw.rd Ave. 
Detroit 
Don Brown 

labelp Arl, CMI5/y, 
Corer, Del Man, Des- 
tiny, Fagg*, Felip,., 
Film, Flag, Flame, Fo, 
tune. Glee, GNP, I4140. 
Interlude, IPS, Jaguar, 
Marl«, Request. Robin. 

Tia, Tuxedo, Vile, 
Walden 

JAY OAT'DIST, CO 

3725 Woodward MV. 
Detroit I 
John S. Replan, Owe 

Lobel. Atlantic, Cer1. 
Ion, Cricket. Crain, 
Design, 21R¡el,nd 00.- 
Ne, Dot, GNP, Goat*. 
lee, Jaro, Mercury, 
Pais, Pickwick Sales. 
Somerset, Stereo Fidel- 
ity, Time, 20.0 Foe. 
Vanguard, Verve. War- 
minster 

KING RECORD DIST. CO. 
3720 Woodward Ave. 
Detroit 
Sydney Nathan, Pree, 

Labels@ Aed.o lea 
Derhlehem, Cendte, Der 

Iwo, DitcRd. Federek 
Fiesta, Four Soar, King, 
Pi0nik, Rep. Rice 

MUSIC SYSTEMS, 1NC.. 
14561 Llrernols 
Detroit 35 

Label, Fine Art 

PAN AMERICAN PISL 
CO. 

3731 Woodward Ave. 
Detroit 

Labels, Brent, Tit. 

RÁ010 DIST. CO, 

10035 W. MCNic0W St. 
Detroit 
G. N. Tobias 

Labels: London, Me 
unwed, Richmond. Tor 
funen 

Aenes 2.0110 

RCA VICTOR DIST. CO. 

7400 Weera% Ave. 
Defeat 
1. B. 0n922en, RK, 

Mgr, 
Labels RCA Victor 

Say RECORD DIST. CO. 

3957 Wood -woad Ave. 
D etroit 
Merle Schneider A Mann 

Shepherd, Permers 
1.0,1.: Blgtep, BM 

Mole, Cub, Dlsnayand- 
EafmoM E Gold. 

e n, Minh, Joy. Ilan, 

Mete o, Metre -Fen. 
M -G M, New Jut. Wii- 
ed ie4Mlm, werwkk. 
Puma 

SANBORN MUSK CO 

10039 W. M.N CheM 

Derrell 
V. 1. Sanborn. ra. 

Lobel: Audio Silk 
Phone V.M Corp. 

100041 OAKS 
SPECIALTIES DIST. 

14400 Grand River 

Detroit 
Scott Colburn, Owner 

Labels, Ibis Star. 
FoekdaKle. FeNalt, 

Mo.Grega, Old limo,. 
Stn In &d«. Warty" 
Jub we. Windsor 

thane Bogen. Stb' 

tomb 

W Ellos., RIC- 

SALTS COOP, 

2300 Can Ave 

0.0,01? 

_ 
i,A nL(non suwtleyav r O yg .. V 



H rilEST FOR COVERAGE AND SALES 

in Minnesota-North & South Dakota-Nebraska 

Iowa and Western Wisconsin 

RICHARD DALY, Promotion 

DISTRIBUTING CORP. 
JACK TAYLOR, President * 730 N. Lyndale Ave. (Main Office), Minneapolis 11, Minn. 

(Phone: FR 4-3420) * 1610 Davenport, Omaha, Nebr. (Phone: JA 1545) 

Soles Represenatives 

GERRY PRIEUR JACK MULLANE 

ART RADDATZ DALE DICKERSON 

ALEC ALLAN 

DISTRIBUTING CORP. 



JOHN S. KAPLAN'S RECORD DISTRIBUTORS Gene Dotson, Rec. Mor. 
label: RCA Victor 

C? Distributing to. 
3725 WOODWARO AVE- 

DETROIT 1. MICH. 
TEmple 3-0560 

. . . For strategic coverage 
of the Important 

Detroit and Michigan 
record market! 

Label: Offbeat 
Bros., Washing. 

Ion 

REPUBLIC DIST, CO. 
19-25 1. Gran Ave., SE 

Grand Rapids 
C. I. Race, Mgr. 

labelse Bubary Coast, 
Brunswick. feral, Deere, 
MUM» 

Phone: DKre. Du- 
mont, Emersao 

NORTHERN DIST. L 
SUPP. CO. 

100 N. Third St. 
West Branch 
W. 0. Bell lee. 

LekIs, Fidelily, HI 
Fi, ;envy 

Phone: Harmony 

MINN. 
CAPITOL RECORDS DIST. 

CORP. 

6150 WayxaSe Blvd. 

Minrsaapolis 
Glenn Wallkhs, Pers. 

labels: Angel. C.pleel 
Phenol Ceoirol 

CODA 0IST. Co. 
47 Glenwood Aye. 
Asinnrapolh 3 

R. N. Sare've, Sales 
Mgr. 

Labrle Abner, Arch. 
Audiophile, Blue Note. 
C a r d m o n, Challenge, 

continued 

Men, Colonial, Crown. 
Dore, Era, Earmark 
49th Stale. Golden Cresl, 
Gone, Grey CliFE, Jars, 
t.ngaoo, Monitor, New 
Lau, Offbeat, Pelkaland, 
Prestige, Republle. 
Slanderd, Sue, Trey, Yee 

lay, Warner Bros., Wash. 

COLUMSIA MIDWEST 
A DE, of Neiliche 
Bros , Inc. 
119 N. .Ninth SI. 
Mfrsneapolls 
D. Nelticher, V. -P, 

Caryl; (oMnbia 
P h o n e sx Columbia. 

Tae. rte 

DECCA DIST. CORP. 
17-19 Hennepin Aye. 
Minneapolis 
Everest Larry. 

Label' Pekin 

DIG DIST. CO 

2506 W. list SI. 
MIrrr.apolls S 
L RusWerg, Owner 

l.Mln Bel Cante, 
Bruno. Door*. FM, Fin 
14, ley lay, Keen, Mir 
townie. Music Minus 
One, Nine, Old Musk 
Boa Ake -Wirt, Seaedi- 
navlon AAxsk 

F. C. HATER CO. 
250 Third Are., N 
Minneapolis 

NEILICHER OROS., INC. 
119 N. Ninth SI, 
Minneapolis 
Amt, Hrilicher 

Labels Amy, Brent- 
Cul,an, Cetpix, Can. 
mind. Oi,ielend, Epk, 
Jubilee, Freedom, GNP, 
Grand .third, German - 
teed, NLxwerSignehar, 
Joy, Kand, La.rie. Loh- 
uty, OWN, Palette, 
Panorama, Paris, Per. 
fact. Pendent, Shad, 
Somerset, Stereo Fidel. 
Hy, Sterredd het, Time 

INTERNATIONAL DIST. 
CO, 

1645 Hennepin Ave., 
Suite 362 
Minneapolis 

label, WORD 

IATNER DIST. CO, 
720 Lyndele An, 
Minnapolis 
leek A. Teplor, Pres. 

Labels: Allied, A-ndie, 
Apo lo, Arc, Bigrop. 
Canto, Class, (limos, 
Cock, Colt 45, Oeldl, 
Dottie, Eastman, Ember. 
End, Fen -mood, Fidelity, 
Garde. Herald, Hickory, 
Hit, Nosh, Jamie, Janus, 
law, Judd. lee, Tom 
Lehrer, living Language, 
Madison. MSS, Mutual, 
Omega, Potomac, 0,1. 
Riverside. 5:9,41, DRY- 
II,4401, Specially, Star 
dry, Sun, United Art- 

NH, Verve, Vim Writ. 
miry- Ier, Yucca 

hams Phenol@ 

R196161 DIST. (0. 
110 N. 101h SI. 
Minneapolis 
Sill Taylor, Sales Moe. 

Lobelsr B ere, Clw., 
eon, Crab, O, Carl, 
neyland, (wrest, rat. 
Golden, lancer, Liens 
Male, Metro, Menalata, 
MGM, Old Town, INS 
IIPs, Rerdersous, Pv, 
Strand, Sean, Vnart 

LIIBERVAN MUSIC CO. 

257 Plymouth Ave, N. 
V.Ir neepot0s 
Dar. Lieberman. Dwrw 

Label sr AS: -0N 
mount, Cadence, Ca14 

forni., Chonailr, Cad, 
Contemporary, (resin, 
0.519n, Fidelity, Fee- 
tevnily, Good Time Jal. 
Rent, loupe. Langrap. 
NRC, Richetord, SIN 
Stereo, Too tank. 2ONe 

Fox 

MERCURY RECORD DIST. 

119 N. 56816 3t, 
Minneapolis 
leellkhee BHA. Mes 
Nellicher 

t.belsr Imceaal, men 
cury 

SANDEL CO.. INC. 

40 Glenwood Ase., N. 

Minneapolis 
N N. Sandei. Ines 

Labels, "A," Are. Al- 

pine. Argo, Arrow, Ates. 

F. 

!. ¢1 

«V 

Small enough to know you! 
Fast enough to serve you! 

"":', -.n 

b , ---e, hs.. _.. 

DETROIT'S LEADING INDEPENDENT RECORD DISTRIBUTOR 

DISTRIBUTORS 

I 
3950 WOODWARD ST., DETROIT, MICHIGAN PHONE: TEMPLE 3-8828 

MGR.: BETTY ALEXANDER ASSISTANT MOR,A JIMMY HIGGINS, JR. 

ey 
.,i-wv L.F -. .5..._y _i.. - _::ei ' 

WE ARE PROUD TO CARRY 
VEEABNER JAY 

THE FOLLOWING LINES: OLD TOWN 
EMBER 

FURY 
FIRE 
NORTHERN 
FLICK 

CONTOUR 
HERALD 
NEPTUNE 
CROWN 

GOLDEN CREST V -TONE 
AMY EXCILLO 
MALA ANNA 
NASHBORO TAMBLA 

GLOVER 
MOTO W N 

CASE 



Atlantic, Beebevel, 

Ptak., Calno, Checker. 
(hat. Dena, Duke, Elio, 
Kapp, Peacock, Ribbon, 
emote, Win, Weenie! 

SUR DIST. CO. 

136 University Ave. 

Se. 9141 

lAMI: Chime 

MO. 
CAPITOL RECORDS DIST. 

CORP. 

2229 GPOiam Rd. 
Kansas City 

Leibebl Angel, Capitol, 
CapitolEMI 

Plena: Capitel 

CHOICE RECORDS DIST. 
1113 Bwq, 
Kansas City 
Walk Reusiner, Mgr. 

L a b. Is: Audio -Lab, 
brlhleh.m, (4.-dee, Con. 
versa -Phone, CRGLYPR, 
Deluxe, 4 Star, Federal, 
Kittery. Kip, living 
largupe, Rend" Rep, 
R:ndeleiie, Roost, Res, - 
lone, 560,11., Slereteil. 
list, 5vo, Tice, Woody 
Moodbny 

COMMERCIAL MUSIC CO. 
3230 Roanoke Rd. 
Kansas City 
Jake Kraft 

Libel,: Abner, Fax, 
AWoury, 011óe.1, Po- 
tomac, Vie /by. Warner 
Boss., Washington 

RICCA DIST. (OAP. 
2619 Grand Ave. 
Rental City 
lob Eggert, Branch Mgr. 

Larks Barbary Coosl, 
Brons.,ck, Caedmon. 
Coal, Deem listen A 
1.405, Slneocsaft, Ura 
nix 

Miens. Decca 

FLEMINGTON DIST., INC. 
2360 Helots SI. 
5.0515 City 
A. H. t(.mington, Pres. 

Labels: Arrow, Cub. D. 
Dan. F.4..6. Finta, 
Len, Mardi Gres, metro, 
Meer* -las, PA G -/A, Peer - 
ins, Vex 

Mai! DIST INC. 
1055 E. Sth 
Kannes City 

Lab.h Nit 

CAPITOL IKORDS DIST., 
CORP, 

2701 5901. Sr. 
It. Louis 
Glenn Walkchs, Pres. 

lapis: Angel, Capitol 
Pismo, Capitol 

CK01(0 DIST. co. 
2152 011re St., 
Dl. tools 

label, Scott'. 

COM.NIRCIAL MUSIC CO. 
2336 Ohre St. 
U. lool. 
Bud harm. 

label.: Abner. Amy. 
Snidna, California, Cane 
ea. Cielito, (*Lois, Con. 
4noorlry. Epic, Fax, 

Good Vow lac. Gva+ar. 
lend, Nkka, Image, 
loy, Candy, lee, Mere. 
Vey, NBC, Offbeat, Oke', 
Bandon, Roulette, SPM, 

SkylinaJolt, SayrsN. 
Stereo, Stereo fidelity, 
Swan. United A/titlt. 
Vet lay. Waener Bros.. 
War.ick, Washington, 
Word, World. Pacific 

INTERSTATE SUP, CO. 
1115 Confine 
St. Lodz 
D. E. Neiseander, Pres. 

16011,1 RCA Camden, 
RCA Victor 

Phan., RCA Victor 

LA MAR DIST. CO. 

2647 01io. St. 
SI Levi* 
Paul Levy, Pres. 

l4pM AN -P a r P. 

maven. Apr, Chancellor, 
Niel, vanguard, West. 

MIDWEST 01ST. CO. 
2642 Olive St. 
St. Louis 
Paul Levy, Prm. 

labeler Ace, Arco. 
Audio Fidelity. (*dent*, 
Chess. Command, Crown 
LP's. Ercklre, Eve 
fidelity, Grand kneed, 
Imperial, Subir**. lesie, 
Tom Lehrer, Original, 
Specially, Summit. Vin 

NORMAN DIST, CO. 
1916 Washington 
SI. Souk 3 

Labels: Avant Garde, 
Henove.. Signature 

RECORD MERCK., INC. 
1933 Washinoten Ave. 
St, Louis 
Chas. Gorman, Pies. 

Labels "A", Manna, 
All, Alpine, Arc. 84ík. 
beat. Bethlehem, Blare, 
Brent, Calico. Cimarron. 
Ohms., Coed, 5, Dart, 
Del -Pi, Orluxe, DeW It. 
Dixieland Jubilee, Don- 
na, Del, Duke, Eeslm.n, 
Exult*. Fa.. Pedeed, 
Fiesta, Pilo. F ivy, 
GNP. Golden Crest, Kan. 
overSiwtur., 14sh, 
Mee. King, Len. ctadl 
son, Nabor, Nashbao, 
Pal4elf, 4rit, Petcock, 
Perfect, Petemac, Shad, 
Sign.*, Ste,M, Sue, 
Time. VTon., Vim, 
Wynne, Yucca, IilNas 
co 

RICOROIT DIST. CO. 

5903 SW Are, 
St. look 

label, Mil 

R001RT5 REC0R0 
DIST. CO. 
1906 Washington Ave. 
St. Louis 
R. L. Rau , Pres. 

labels AM «, AMio, 
Arch. Argo, *now, At. 
hustle, Atlas, Bel Canto, 
Brooke, (aw4dlan-An,er4 
can, Challenge, Class, 
Oak. (rickey, Craley, 
Cub, DisneytaM, Soots, 
Dore. Dottie. Emile, 
Feenwood, Fidelity, For. 
tune, Freedom, Guyda., 
Hanover.SignMuee, Her. 

old, $'Q, Jamie. Kate, 
Keen, Lancer, 
Liberty, Lion, London, 
Mala, MSS. MGAI, 
M. e l r o Jazz. Mutual, 
New lace. Prest'.pe, Ron. 
de:Yowl, Republic. Rib - 
bees, Ric, RJcnmond, Ron, 
5tereedditfts, Sttata a. 
Top Rank, Trey, 20th 
Fob INsect, Vern 

ST. LOUIS SIC. DIST 
4058 S. Grand Are. 
St. Louis 

lobeb: Blue Hen, Del 
Ray 

W, B. DIST., INC. 
1012 Markel Se. 

Si. Louis 
'A'm. Bets, Pres. 

honer &rebore Coro. 

MONT. 
CENTRAL DIST. CO. 
N. Pee. Industrial Sheet 

P.O. Box 1938 
81111r g, 
R. 1. William., Y.A. 

Label.: Argel, Caoltol, 
Californb, Contempo- 
rary. Design. Dieneylend. 
Freedom, Good Time 
1111. Liberty. SFM, Son 
ever, Stereo, Stereo Pi. 
deSly, World Patine 

Phonate Capitol, Du 
want, Emaeton, Sonic 

111410 SUPPLY CO. 

2112 fourth Are, N. 
Bllbno, 
Evelyn lohnsen, Rec. 

Mgr. 
Label. RCA titter 

MUSIC STAY. CO. 
204 5. 41h SI. 
Great Falls 
R. E. N01,,, vet, 

labels: "A", ABC -Pm. 
amo..ot, Abner, Ate, An. 
doe.. Are, Atoo. Á11.n55, 
019100. Cadence, Calico, 
Cameo, Callon. Chal. 
Ienne, Chencehoe, (li- 

mot, C11111. Cob, Del 
FT, Donna, Dot, Dottie. 
(We. Gu d. Goy. 
den. Mont. Image, Im- 
oeriel, Jennie. Rapp. 
«eeo, Lee, Lion, London, 
Medium, MSS, Moecvry, 
M.C.A. Marro. Metro - 
/Mt, Mutual, NRC, 

Oker,. Piddle, Paris, 
Random. Rendelreus, 
Republic, Ric. Richmond, 
Soileter, Srereoddltles, 

Swan, Trey, Yee 

My. Verve. Vim. Yin, 
War4arbool, Werwíck 

Pbener slake of AI.51t 

NEB. 
CONTINENTAL DIST. 
Trutt. 8105.. fin. 506 
llvoln el 

Leath Word 

CNOICF RFC., DIST. CO. 
1206 Frenom 
Omaha 
I. L. Davidson, Plat_ 

Labels: Aneerieen In- 
ternelleehal, Bethlehem, 
Deluxe. Federal, NIt, 
Imag,, rasp, NRC, Ron- 

do, 90,4.1 ,Roost, 
Roulette, Steeeoddilles, 
Sun, Tice 

AUSTRALIA'S TOP HIT I© 

f irt 

PRESSING & DISTRIBUTING AMERICA'S 
TOP HITS IN AUSTRALIA & NEW ZEALAND ON 

W & G SELECTED RELEASES 
DISTRIBUTION: AUSTRALIA & NEW ZEALAND 
PLANTS: MELBOURNE 8 SYDNEY 

"IN AUSTRALIA IT'S W & G ALL THE WAY" 
American Office: Austrpfhon Office: 

JAMES N, PARKS RON I. GILLESPIE 

W & G RECORD PROCESSING CO PTY., 
e LTD. 

852 ELM STREET 185.187 A'BECKETT STREET 

MANCHESTER, N. H., U. S. A. MELBOURNE, CI, AUSTRALIA 

For the best record merchandising In New Jersey- 

APEX-MARTIN RECORD SALES, Inc. 
351 Washington Street, Newark 2, New Jersey 

Tel.: MArket 3-7231; Joe Martin, President 

Now handling among others: 
American Society 
Amy 
Artie 
Audio Books 
Bel Canto 
Conversaphone 

Everest 
GNP 
Mala 
Mimic Minus One 
Parliament 
Spec* 

Sharp 
Somenct 
Stereo -Fidelity 
Strand 
Westminster 
World -Pacific 

-+..r....,....n . ,... _./[ADn Tf(fltleOY Sflllpr5 Anew A nIRPrTOfY 1 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

DLCCA DIST. CORP, 
911 Douglas St. 
Omahe 
Hill Penry 

Leach Etak,ra 

NEILICNER BROS., INC. 
1610 Davenport 
Omaha 
Dana. Murk 

Lee.1,: CO". EPIC, 
Freedom, ley, Llkeng, 
Okeh, Palette, Perfect 

KITUNI DIST. 
1610 Omenpon 
Ones* 
1,Y. Burke 

1.0.11 ONMyland 

HITHER DIST. CO. 

1610 Da..npat 
Ornare 

Label,: Clock, Nudh, 
Lee. Madison, Omega, 
Signet, Vim 

SIDLES CO. 
7302 Pa,iila 'St. 
Omega 
Ralph Wooded, Rec. 
Mgr. 

1.b.1: RCA Victor 

SQUARE DANCE DIST. 
1015 Oouple. St. 
Orha 
W. R. 61acken.ie, Pres. 

Labelle Aqua. Balance, 
BSE, Rot Mar, Dena. 
Black ATkcrnlaM, Bk. 

continued 

Stet. Dope-. Pall, Folk - 
pall, Grenn, H H. p p T 
Hour, Noedown, ImOerl 
el, Intro, 1 St. L Kee- 
nº, longhorn, MaºGle- 
gor, Old timer, Rain. 
bow, Ranch, Sets in Or. 
der, Snow, Sumo, Sunny 
Mlle. Swing Square 
Western Jubl.ee, Wind 
,ºr 

aenea ColNon. 

N. H. 
WLG RK. ROCESSIMO 
CO., Pre, LTD. 
(Austral.) 
B25 Elm SI. 
Manchester, U N. 
1. N. Perks. Amer. Rep. 

Label o ALC.Par.. 
mount, Advance, Alad- 
din, Apt, De boa, Co.,,. 
terming, Crkúett, Ctp- 
talent*. ON, Diamond, 
E1eterle, Fraernity, 
Gem. Rune. Foy, Intro, 
Kandy. Karen. KM, Mar. 
nl, MAyllbner Motif. 
Orgro, PicAwltk, RCA, 
Roado, Scare. Somerset. 
Stereo Fidelity. Tempo, 
Teens World, Westmin- 
ster. Wiens Wynne, WAG 
-Selected Releases 

N. J. 
ALLIED RECORD DIY. 
Amar. Sound Coup. 

233 Main St. 
Bell.v6e 

Label: Jan 

All STATE. N. 1. 
57 SINNI« St. 
Newark 
Irwin Fink 

Label, Cub. Gwen. 
teed, Kale, lion, M -G,11, 

AMMO, Metro-la,I. Rarer. 

airy, RkhnMaA. Geared 
Artists 

AERJAARTIN RIC. 
!Alta. INC. 
351 Washington SI. 

- Newark 
1. C. Martin, PrN. 

Label,: Amy. Arl:, 
Ari,l0000ne, And 1 o - 
took,. Audiophile, Bel 
Canto, Centaur, Carmen 
taphone, Cuwd, DeWitt. 
b riol. Dynasty, En- 
richment Material s, 
Event. (Duns. Famous, 
Finn,, GNP, May lay. 
Joy. cont. Reece, Len, 
Lowe, Mail. Menorah, 
Patty -Odeon, Pink, Rex, 
ROIry, Seeco, Sharp, 
Somerset, Stereo Pl. 
detiry, Strand, V.TO1, 
Rey Vernon, Ein, West. 
mine..., Whitehall. Win- 
ter, World Pacific 

ASCOT RECORD SALES, 
INC. 
10 Femvick St. 
Newark 
Joe Cotos 

Labels: Celpla, DIM*, 
land Jubilee. CM 

CAPITOL REC. DIST. 

COtP. 
77 Lock St. 
Newark 
Glenn Welch., Pin 

Labels, Angel, Cepilol 
Pb...: CoPitol 

COSNAI GIST. CORP. 
415 Halsey SI. 
Newark 
leery Elaine. Pre.. 

l.behe Arch, Aire, 
Blaze, Blue Hen, Brooke, 
Cadence. CIrn aeron, 
Class, Clock, Concert 
Dix, Dane, OW Ray. 
Darr, Dot, Ember, Era, 
1911, SIN., Fraternity, 
Glory, Harold, IGt, Jar, 
Jaccland, /asie. Jubilee. 
Randy, LN, Muse, 
Omega Palette. Pano- 
rama. Sark, Richc.aN, 
Shad, So , Signet 
Fidelity, Summit Sound. 
Sync!, Teo Rank, Troy, 
Vnart, Vanguard, Win. 

DANCE RECORD OIIT. 
1159 Oread W. 
Newark 
E. L. Kallmen, Pres. 

Ube` Apta. Balance, 
Blur Star, Fotkraft, 
2 ear L MNóregor, Old 
Tima, Sets In Order, 
Sunny HIM, Willem 
Jubilee, W nd,or 

Phone: Bogen 

ESSER DIST. 
10 Fenw.ck St: 
Newark 
Joseph Ceawn, Pre. 

I. 011.1 "A", ABC- 

PaeamyM, Abner, Ate. 
Alanne, Allan, Arden, 
Andie, Anna, Arlie, 
otrewn A111Mie, Arles, 
Audio Fidelity, Avoca, 
Bettis." Bethlehem, 
Slgko, B.ueno,p Caber. 
C e 11 c n, California, 
Cameo, Challenge, Chan- 
cellor. Checker. Chess, 
Climes, Cad, Codex. 
Call 15, Contempo.ary, 
Cooley Del fi, Debra,. 
Poston, Donne, Co01o, 
Peptone, Pone, Oulu, 
Eastman, Epic, E.erla,l, 
144~1 Fidelity, tern 
weed, Flip. Fo1W, ewes. 

Gem, beer, Gee, Glove., 
Good Time Jar,. Gower', 
Hunt, Hurd,, Imperiel, 
Judd, Keen, Kent, King, 
Laurie. Liberty. Madison, ~lc Minus One, Neste. 
New Jan. OYeh. Old. 
Music Doss Melodies, Old 
Town, Orig.nel Sound. 
Paris, Peacock. Philip,. 
Potomac, e t. i l I g e, 

Rru, Rendem, Repent, 
Republic, Roost, Rev. 
ease, SEN. Savoy, 519- 
nel, Skyllea1r11, Sp.. 
deny, Mended, Srele, 
Stereo, Sun, Swan, Tice, 
Vet lay, Wellb, World 
Wide, Yucca 

Pkenei AKPa1a- 
mount 

IDEAL REC. PR00. 
357 Lynn Ave. 
Newark 12 

lack Kosloff, Mg., 
Label: "A," Anchor. 

A1101, Andia, Apollo. 
Ash*, Astor, BAP, Bell, 

Organ, taan. . Meek 
Bother,. Brutº, Ca. 
deilo, Codices, Cantle, 
Cathedral. Covenaelery, 
Ceunrorpe:a+, Chip, Coe. 
ciao, CIell.lon, Co.'. 
Deb, Decanter, Oe.«e, 
Detpet, D<elgn. %Men 
land, Uprns, lisle. 
EnfKa, Fargo, Fiesta, 
Forward, Ge'den Cent, 
Meehan, 1.r.,, lm. 

Ur'p,asn, Lau- 
rel. lee, L.Nrty, 1.41. 
Male, Mmt. Palladia 
Porn, Personality, PIMr, 
Pride, Rainbow. l+e 
(Co, Radar, RwdNveuc, 
Sense" Shamrock. Sat 
ley, Aerbrlte, A,r- 
epdOdles, Sure, TN. 
Tel, Time, Vale.. Ve. 
lure. Verse:Iles. VAte 
1'i{la, ,Ward, Warwick 
Weshingtan 

(Kiddie 1.0.0,7-Crk- 
ket, Disney, Golden 
tittle Golden. Web, 
Nome, 099 

Phony" Perollsq, 
Polk. 

KRICN, N. 1., INC. 
ale Etiu0.tt. Arc, 
Newark 
Nag Keith, het - 

Labels: RCA Ceno.n, 
RCA Victor 

Ptenee RCA Vetter 

LAREOY REC. DIST. 

Coe r. 
16 Creen SI. 
Newels 
Joseph Frd,Nrr. Pm 

Labels: Arc, Cos 
mend. Cook, Oferarer. 

NEW JERSEY'S LEADING 

INDE NT DISTRIBUTORS 
o 

RECORD DISTRIBUT: R. 
10 FENWICK 'ST. 

NEWARK 12, NEW JERSEY 

N 
C 



21x. Dublin. Chiller., 
%wryly, 1119- Pettus, 
grand Award, Hanover. 

Jere, Ton LeIvor, lies 
:ea Language, Offbeat, 
Reo:.It. Signature, TIN. 

, vox, Waldorf, War. 
oar Bros., Weshlepton. 
yy.q Pe0p+e9 Records 

e[MDt DIST., INC. 
270 Haber St. 
Newt" 
jtery Winston 

Labels, Alpine, Carl. 
Ile. Cloth. Crosley, Ex. 

te0O, EidOtry Fad, 
Ctryden, Image, Jamie, 
Lancer. VAS, .Mutual, 
Neshbora, NBC. Old 
sleek Box Meloan, 
Perfed, Ribbon, Ric. 
See, 20th Foe, Verve, 
Vin 

WM. 1(LLIT 
53 Neck Ave. 
bean Gro., 

libel.: Chime, Word 

ST I RIOPHONIC MI/S. 
SOD., INC. 
303 Grand Ave. 
Palisades Pail 
B. Yon Halle, Pre.. 

Label.. (Tepee) tieing- 
.** I d1 other label. 

15105E TAROS('! 
NflOOIE SHOP 
Ill Mamut St. 
Paulo 
Fre_dis Taros.. Owner 

labeler ABC - Pata 
moms, Capitol, Coral, 

Dena, Dot. RCA. Stella 
hangs: RCA, V. N. 

BBB PROD, 
Penh Amboy 
Garcon BNkaM Pres. 

L a b e I tr Audiraml. 
lBB, ChicagoIrrtar- 
Meional, RI4 

MAJESTIC MUSIC 
SHOPS, INC. 
272 Madison Ave. 
Perth Arboy 
Weller 1. Burn. Jr 
Pres. 

label.: BIB. Ind es, 
Rita 

D. RIC. DIST. 
425 Fumare St. 
Riverside 
Jimmie Bollan 

labels: Country lo01. 
lee, 0, are, Gospel 
Jubilee 

N. Y. 
ATLAS RECORD DIST. 
INC. 
131 Lark St. 
Albany 10 
Slanley Markowak; 
Pres. 

Labe*, Blorop, Calico, 
Canedian.Amer,nn, Fire, 
HI -F7, MI, Ante., Mark. 
Mayflower, Ribbon, Rin. 
enlde, Sandy, Staebright 

DECCA DIST. CORP, 
312 Bway. 
Arberry 

Lobel.: Srrbary Coast, 
Baunerlck, Caedmon, 
Coral, Seen, Elek'ra, 
11atM I Learn 

Phone. oKta 

DELTA RECORD DIST. 
INC. 
1122 Breadwa 
Albany 
R. E. Dever*, Pres. 

Labels, "A", Andre, 
Apollo, Audio locks, 
Chia, Canerdian.Amni 
nn, Clan. Duke, Dy 
natty, Ember, Fire, Gob 
aunt, Golden C r e s I, 
Hickory. Joy, lent, Lw 
rig, Len, Mayllerwr, 
PatHe Odeon, Ribbon, 
RN, Riverside, Ron, S.. 
Toy, Onto, Slereodd. 
ties, V.1cn.. Versatile 

ROSKIN-ALBANT, INC. 
1017 Sway. 
Albany 
F. S. Lyons, V..P. 

Label. Cdlurrtaia 
then*: Columbia 

RTA DIST., INC. 
901 Bway. 
Albany 
Harold Gabel/oee, Ores, 

Labels: RCA Camden, 
RCA Wetter 

Phone: RCA Victor 

SEABOARD DIST. CO. 

312 Owe!. 
Albany 
Mervin Ginsberg, Owner 

Label s: ABC -Pen 
mount, Abner, Andes:. 
Art, Arc -D, An., Alto. 

Atlantic, Alla,, Angle: 
long Bel Canto, Blue 
Mole, Bo -art, Chite, 
California, Cameo, Car 
tiro, Champagne, Chan. 
teller, Clatter, Chen, 
C o e d, Contemporary, 
ConeerseePory, Coast, 
Dula, Untador. Edison, 
Infer End, Fantasy Far. 
go, fawn FeR, 0,e,, 
Fiesta, Solone, Cl.. 
Gone, Good Time Jan, 
Great. Grey C1111, Nun. 
son Head line, NI/ 
Maker, Hun, image, 
Interlude, MO, Jag 
JaeaWeil Coast, Keen, 
Lido. tiring Lan9aege, 
Mardi Gras, Medallion, 
Mantel, Moll f, MPI, 
NRC. Omega, Oldtown, 
Rn.Don. Rea, Scootor, 
SFM. Shod, Sir. Skyline. 
Jell, Specialty, Sphinx. 
S I e r e o, Slereedditin, 
Swan, Teems/, Time. 
Top Rank, United Tele 
film. Yee lay. Yen*. 
Vox, Waikiki, Wésrmin- 
sier, Whitehall, World. 
Patifir, 'Wren 

Phone: ABC 

LEONARD SMITH, INC. 
30 N. 3.6 St. 
Albany 4 

Leonard Smith, Pres. 
labels: Ace, All, Al 

Tied, Alpine. Ards, At. 
row, Audio Fidelity, 
Blase, Brenl, Broke, Ca. 
dent*, Carlton. Chas. 
keg*. Olmax, Clock. 
Cotplx, Canwand (nat. 
ley, Cub, 0, Dana, Dart, 
Del Pl, Demon, Disney- 
land, Dixieland Jubilee. 

Cones, Doll*, Doe.. Do?, 
Eastman, fplc. Era. Ew 
erect. Fernweed, PPD. 
Fnternily, Freedom, 
GNP. Grand A w a r d, 
Guaranteed. G u y d e n, 

NaraverSlgnteoe. Nude, 
ImOerial, Jamie, Jubilee, 
Judd. Reap, Laurie, 
Lee, Liberty, Llon, 
Milo, MSS, M.G.M. 
Mrrro, l.asroJatl, Nu. 
bud, Mabor, CA», Orig. 
iNl Sound. Peril, Per. 
feet, Mlllips, Random, 
Rendeevou., Repubtic, 
Ron, Roulette. Seeeo, 
Signet, Soherset, Ster. 
eo Fidelity, Strand, 5ue, 
Sun, Tie., hey, 20th 
lax, Untied Telelilm, 

Vanguard, Vim, Vin, 
Wdlb. Warner Beat., 
Warwick. Wes1.ingfr 
Wynne, Yucca 

INTERNATIONAL EXPORT 
1306 Ocean Pkwy. 
Nobly. 30 

label: Sue 

BEST RECORD DIST. 
20 F. Teeoer 3t. 
Buffero 
Leonard Silver. Pres. 
Steve Bred,, V..!. 

Labels. A. Allied, 
Amy. lade., Arc. Blue, 
arena, Brooke, Calico, Cli- 
max,Del Fl, Dlxielr4 

Donna, Option., 

WENDY 
DISTRIBUTORS x 

270 HALSEY STREET 

NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 
MA 3-5845 

* 

* 
* * * * * * * * * * * 

Thank you for 
making our first 

year so 
successful 

DISTRIBUTING CORPORATION 
457 W. 45th St. Circle 5-7993 N.Y.C. 19 

JOHNNY HALONKA HARRY APOSTOLERIS 

_ J 
FOR RECORD 
DISTRIBUTION 
in the Greater 
New York Area 

HITS 

PROMOTION 

SERVICE 

QUALITY LABELS 



' MR. RECORD 

MANUFACTURER - 
DO YOU WANT w 

DISTRIBUTOR WHO 

KNOWS HOW TO 

MERCHANDISE! 

ASK THOSE 

WHO KNOW: 

DESIGN, VOX, 

LIVING LANGUAGE 

1/Yelody 
RECORD 

SUPPLY CO. 

693 101h AVENUE 

NEW YORK 36, N. Y. 

MOREY KLINE 

017.3527 EST. 1943 

SPECIALIZING IN 
POLKA 

RECORD 
DISTRIBUTION 

DANA STELLA 

MUSICALE GOODWILL RECORD CO. 

CHICAGO JAY JAY 

Henry Schuss's*, Pees. 

H. SCHUNKE & CO. 
1t81 Broadway Buffalo I7, N. Y. 

TAylor 685$ 

RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

Doers, Liftmen, Foeelle, 
Fan, Fermwood, GNP, 
Glover. Ni, Nusn, Jar. 

Jubilee, Keen, 
Lancer. Len, Madison, 
Male, Nam, Nalhboro, 
New late, Oeeege, CeS, 
I -et Sound, Padlle, 
Panorama, Paris, Plaid, 
P1e31i9e. Ribbon, Sandy. 
Seattle, Shad. Signet, 
Strand, Sue. 1.nst, Top 
Rank, Trey, V.Tono 

CAPITOL REC. DIST. 
CORP. 
769 Main St. 
Buffalo 
Glen newest, Pres. 

Laeln Rigel, Capitol, 
EMI 

Phonon Capitol 

RICCA DIST. CORP. 
1233 Main SI. 
Buffalo 
Mario Deftllero, Sales 
Mgr. 

Labeler Barbary Coast, 
ervnswkk, Cee rim one 
Coral, Oecca, Clektra, 
Liaren A Learn, Merry. 
Go -Round, Slereo<ralt, 
Urania, 'decagon 

PI.nof Once 

VARIAN DIST., INC. 
50620 Seventh 
Buffalo 

Labels, All, Carlton, 
FiMta, Monitor, Render. 
rout, Request 

RING REC. DIST. 
81. Main St. 
Buffalo 

L .1.1., Audio4b. 
Bethlehem., Cande.. De 
luce, 4.Star, Federal, 
King, Rep 

METRO DIST. CO. 
861 Washington 
Roll.le 
Carl Glaser, Owner 

Labels, Aradle, Audio 
Iideaite, Car a,S, GM - 
lee. Fo tely, freedom, 
Gulden. Gureanleed. 
Lee, Tom legs, lrk- 
e.y, Mercury. Pena.. 
allay, Potomac. Stec- 
eoddilfes, 20th Fors 

MAN 01ST. CO. 

620 Washington St. 
Bulralo 
lay Mini. Pres. 

continued 

Labels: Argo, Aleo, 
Audkan, Alton, Argyle, 
Biton, LJuceyR, Cate. 
Checker. Clock, Coed. 
Colonial, Coll .5, Cub, 
Disneyland, Dore, Elegy, 
Ember. End. Epic, Flip - 
pin, Festnneily, GiRI, 
Glory, Gene, Harvard, 
140,6011, Herald. Janus, 
Joy, Judd, Laurie, Lido. 
Uon, Using Language, 
Metro, Mete o-1 ate, 
U -G M, Neer Jan, Nor. 
gold., Okeb, Palladium, 
Phillips, Rel. Ric, Ron, 
Sir. Specialty, Sta. -Sal 
ehlIte, Stet. Sun, Swan, 
Top, Tel, Union, United 
Artists, Vim, Vida, Y 
Ton., Warwick 

RCA 'VICTOR DIST. 
CORP, 
1620 Walden Ave. 
8ufl, to 
Arthur W. Savers, 1/...P. 

labels, RCA Bluebird, 
RCA Camden. RCA Soria, 
RCA Victor 

Aeaes RCA Victor 

RO5K1N UPSTATE CORP. 
730 Main St, 
8.flalo 
Jacob Raskin, Peet. 

L.bel, Colima/61k 
r Columbia, 

Magnus Organ 

SCAN RECORD DIST, 
881 Main St. 
Buffalo 
Art Freeman, Own., 

Labels, Abner, Ate, 
Alpine, Arak, Atlantic. 
Beckbeal, Digtop, Ca. 
dance, Cameo, Canadian. 
A m e r l.a n, Challenge, 
Checker. Chet*, Crlchel, 
Design. Duke, Fidelity. 
Ford, Gallant, Oeeyclifl, 
Golden, Hit. Image, In, 
pearl. Lamle, Kandy, 
Kapp, Mayflower, MKS, 
Memo. M.PA, Mutual, 
NRC, Peacock, Perfect, 
Republic, Roulette, Sae, 

Seery, Sky1160-/elf, Sue, 
Yee Jay. V.n, Wynne, 
Yucca 

NENRY SCHUNKR a CO. 

IOW leas. 
Sufferer 
Henry Sthalko. Owner 

Labeler Chicago Re - 

ordo, Dana. Oyno, Good 

JUST SIX MONTHS OLD AND GROWING EVERY DAY, 
THANKS TO THE CONFIDENCE OF THESE 

IMPORTANT LABELS . . . 

Asia Blue Jay 

Arhflphone Champagne 

Back Beat Circe 

Big Beal Cupid 

Duke 

Finch 

Fling 

len 

Mark X Revelation 

Panart Scoploe 

PacIfk Jazz Treasure 

Peacock Triple X 

VTone Z 

Vim 

World Pacific 

and thanks fo 

.. , rh. Billboard, Cosh Row and oil the wonderful New York deafen/ 

"Pete" Garris 
Cambridge Record Distributing Co.,, Inc. 
721 Eleventh Ave. JUdson 2-7881-82-83 N.Y.C. 

+-.-.-.-. Ho- 

will, Jay in. weledla, 
Polk. Dot, Sedla 

TRACT -MITCHELL, INC. 
Seventh St. at Jersey 
Pullet° 
Jimmy Gadeniki 

Labeler ABC-Para- 
mounl, Allen, Angle. 
lone, (bancdlor, Con. 
',weeders, Dot, FOR. 
Flip, Golden Crest, Good 
Time Jan, NanoverSi, 
ratone, Hickory, Hunt, 
SFM. Stereo, Wanda. 
lust, World PaciFlo 

ALPHA 
74 Clifford Are. 
fgoertsnille 26 

Label. Random 

ACTION RECORDS 

211 W. 191h St. 
New York City 
La Klayman 

Labels: Brent. Cabot. 
DeWitt. Del, Fidelity, 
forum. Gee, NamNton, 
NiFl. faro, Rendptveus, 
Roost, Ralette, Som. 
ran, Stereo fidelity, 

Tone, Tiro 

AFFILIATED P1011510 
105, INC 
630 Fifth Ave. 
New York City 
lames Jacobson. FMK 

Label,: Bell, Golden 

ALLIED RECORD DIV. 
Amer. found Corp. 
IB E. alst 5t. 
New Yak City 

Wall Jan 

ALPHA DIST. CO. 
457 W. 15th St. 
New York (Hy 
J. Nalonka, N. Aporto- 
Lena, Co-O.nen 

labels, Pardee, Audio, 
Alto, A.dicon, Cadent*, (. r 1 1 o I. Chancellor, 
Checker, Chec, Clock, 
Colt 4S, (roller, Doll., 
Ember, Fire, Fraternity, 
Fury, Inge, Imperial, 
Keen, Lennie, Madison. 
Mate, ARC, Original 
Sound; Phillips, Ina 
Ric. Ron, Sprielly, 
Sun. WWI. Vine., Wan- 
derlust 

AM(LAT TRADING CO. 
1125 Whitehall St, 
New York City 

Lobel: Door* 

AUSTIN RECOw01 
636 Tenth Ave. 
New York City 

Label: Symbol 

BRUNO -NY, ILK, 
460 W. 31W SI. 
New Rork City 
Phil Sileeeeesen, Res 
Mgr. 

Labels RCA Victor 

CAJYRIDGE DIST. CO., 
INC. 
721 lltb Ave. 
New York oh 
etrr_ Gueh 

laheh, Ario lento - 
phone, Baskbeat, Butz 
Cine*, Clelfrone, Darryl, 
Duke. Fidelity, Len, 

Nightmare, P e a e o e k: 
S sap, SGmas, Tr, la 

Slat, VTc60. Wane 

CAPITOL RIC., DIST, 
CORP. 
317 W. ule Sr, 
New York City 

label.: Anoel, Capied 

CARDINAL EXPORT 
CORP, 

135 W. 29th St. 
New York City 
Mho. Lerner, Pre:. 

La belt, All Labels 
(Exportl 

Phonon ABoPae.. 
'noun,. RCA, Symphonic 

COSNAT DIST. 
315 W. Lath SI. 
New Teak City 
Jerry Slain*, Pres. 
Elliot Oai.w, Gen. M,r, 

Labels: Atferal C. 

Blaze, Blue Nee, Brooke, 
Class, Commodore. Ceo. 
<eft Disc. Coroner, De 
ea, Del Ray, Fes, for 
eon Language, 19th 
Slabs. Nanoree. Sono 
lure, Harald, Nit, 1.', 
/ocie, Jubilee, Karon, 
Neprune, Omega, Pal. 
ON, Panorama, Peso - 
mac, Rlolcra0, Shed, 
Top Rank. Viet. Nate.. 
Wanderknt 

CITRON IXPORT CO. 
122 broad St. 
New York City 
WerMr T. Glwsa 

Labelle IAll Labehl 

EVEREST RIC. SALES 
CORP. 
776 Eleventh Ave. 
New York City 
Sidney Lose. Breaca 
M. 

Label, fewest 

FIESTA RECORD co.. 
INC. 
1619 Bray. 
New York City 
lose Moraca, Pen. 

Label.' Finita, P4. 
nik, Rico 

FOLK DANCER RTCORD 

SEP.% 
IOR W. 16110 St. 
New York City 
AUeheel Norman. Direr 
/or 

Label. Awe, Bib 
ante, Ohre Star, Bolas, 
Folk Dancer, Green, M r 

Gregor, Old -Timer, SUN 

la Order, Western Ar 
bike. Windsor 

GROIN BOOS. 

MI H. 310 St. 
Hew York Oh 
N. Green, Partner 

Labels: Abbott, Atto, 

Atlantic, Belly, Cadence. 

Checker. Chess, Couw 
be. Coral. theca. East. 

West, Epic, Era, Fibs,. 
Glory, Ireperlal. Jeolt, 

Jubilee, Kapp. IMO/. 
Regent 

Phones: CBS, Na.' 

NARIRM NTT PARAgS 

129 W. 4101 So. 

New Reek City 

Sidney oebin 
labebr Atr, Vin 



lout RECORD PRODS., 

INC 
549 W. 52d SI. 
New York City 
N laelne, Prn. 

Lebebl Anolb, CMI 
ieye, Cook. Cub. O:1ncr. 
fiesta, Golden, Golden 
Crest. Hickory, law%. 
L,a, Tom Lehrer, Lien. 
M44.1, Meted, Metro - 
tau. Republic. Ster. 
eefdit'es, Wired Art. 
ish, Marwick. Wash no. 

Ica 
P1om Pnllco 

EASTERN DIY. 
TARO I ZONAL 

24 W. 57th St 

New Yak City 

I. Trencher, Sal N.pr, 
label: Jaro 

KING RECORDS. INC. 
146 Ve. 54th Se, 
New York City 
Sidney Nathan, Pres. 

l a b I l tr Audio -Lob, 
Bethlefwm. Carder, De. 
lu.r, 45ter, federal, 
Vied. Rep 

LONDON RIC. DIST. 
CORP. 
207 W. 27th St. 
New York City 
Kerb Goldfarb. BeanoN 

Mgr. 
Labels. Carol, Class, 

Colonla1, Coil Metre. 

MAYFAIR 
1 
o DISTRIBUTORS 0 

640 10th Ave. 
0 New York, N. Y. 
0 JU 6-1469 

1 NEW YORK'S NEWEST O 
AND MOST PROGRESSIVE 

DISTRIBUTOR 

.51____________ 

Orle. Dot, Eeelushe, 
PaulMflow, fettled, NI, 
London, Monument, Porn 
ama. Punch, Richmond, 
Shahan, Splash, Stan, 
Telefunken, Unite it, 
KY/ 

MALVERN( 114T.. INC. 
424 W. 49th St. 
New York City 
AI flinch 

l o . I n A9C.Para- 
mount, California, Chen. 
to, Command, Conlem- 
poary, Freedom, Gran.! 
Award, Good Time Jae,, 
Nowt, Capp. Liberty, 
SIM. Skylinrletl, Ster- 
eo, Swan, 20th fen, 
Verve. Wallis, World- 
adlk 

MASAAIR DIST., INC_ 

640 Toni% Ave. 
Nave York City 
Jerry Winston 

labebr (atollo, ford, 
lanesie, Gulden, MKS, 
Mutual, Naito, Nash - 
boro 

MRODY 150010 SUP?. 
CO. 
693 Loth Ave. 
New York City 
Mort/ Kline, Pm. 

label,, An, Arti., 
r a r o, C.n.ry, Chi 

'Inn's Record Guild A 

Yourq Peoples' Recants. 
Conversaplgna, Cricket, 
Onion, Dkt.tion Disc, 
Enrichment, C.em., Life, 
(loMe UnpuaDe, Malik 

M'Nee, Odeon, Porlla. 
meat, Pitt*, 611110s, 
Request, T u r a, Yew. 
Younger Set 1.nquene 

Phonon So -eat 

MERCURY RECORD DIST, 
549 W. 52nd St. 
New York City 
Irving B. Green, Pres. 

Saheb Mercury 

MIRAMAR RECORD 01ST. 
134 Clime^ St. 
New York City 
630 10th An. 
Now Yak City 
Santos Maldonado, 
Owner 

Labels, Falcon, Fenia, 
MirwVr, Musert, Pore 

Nu 

NERIERT NILSON PRO. 

DIN:TIONS 
250 W. 57 St. 
New York CO, 

Label, Clan 

OLYMPIA DIST, CORP. 

620 W. Slit Se. 

New York City 
Wavle 11NN4. 

Labrin So d a p e t t. 
Catkin, Nab. Narrno. 
nia, Kei0. ROMO, Ron. 
doler,. Shorthand. So 
n.et. Tap 

POCKET ROOKS, INC 
630 5th Ave. 
New York City 
Leos Sh:mkln, Pres. 

Label. Id1, Golden 

ORTEM DIST., INC. 
733 11th 8n7. 
New Tort City 
Joe Grippe 

label, 'O", Alano.. 
Alpine, Arch, All,,. Blue 
Note, Calico, Canodlan. 
American, ClImaa, Col. 
pie, Crown, D. (I.ry. 
OisMYland, Dore, Eric, 
Er.. Joy Kandy, Lancer. 
language. New Jare, 
Okeh, Paris, Perfect, 
Pentipe, R.Mb n, River- 
side, Sony. Score. 

EASTERN DIY. 
RANK REC. Of AMA 
24 W. 37th St. 
New York City 

I. Trencher, Solo rdpe. 
Label: Top R. -k 

ALEX S. ROBERTS 
105 Stood St. 
Now York City 

Lot -.I. 0oeto 

ROCIE INTERNATIONAL 
CORP. Ióportere1 
13 E. 40th St. 
New York City 

Label Cook 

ALBERT SCNULTZ. INC. 
1860 B..ay. 
New York City 
Albert Schulte, Piet. 
0.00,40 

Record Distribestora 
Since 1945 

MA1.VERME 
DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

414 W. 49th St. Columbus 5.5872 

New York, N. Y. 

for 

AIC-Paremount Rapp 

Cameo Ubart 
Command Swan 

C .,temporary IOIFal 
Good lime /au Wiry. 
Grand Award Wallis 

NEW YORK'S NEWEST & 
SWINGIN'EST DISTRIBUTOR! 

Cía FOR FAST ACTION ! 

PROMPT DELIVERY! 

TOP RECORD PROMOTION ! 

WE ARE PROUD TO HANDLE THE FOLLOWING LINES: 

CARLTON CLOCK 
MALA 
AMY 

RANDOM 
RON 

-5)111L Jao 
418 WEST 49TH ST. 

RIC 

DERY 

DECANTER 

D nil 
NEW YORK, N Y. 

LAKE 

FARGO 

FORTUNE 

RUd,on 6 5480 

AMERICAN SOCIETY 

ZABALA 
MYERS 

ED RASHBAUM 

DICK CERASOLI 



CASES & RACKS PRODUCTS 

RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

Labels. All trends 
Phone. All Bvnds 

SOUTHERN MUSIC PUB. 
(15111X6 CO. 

1619 Away. 
New York 

Labels) Calico 

STANLEY-LEWIS RIC. 
DIST. CO. 

534 W. 5805, Sr. 
New York City 
Harry Lew, Pres. 

Labeler Beth Guild, 

eonlinueel 

teeny Bell, 
Irons. Coniston. Can- 
dle, Classic Edilions, 

Composers, Counter. 
pelnt, DYerBennet, Mi- 
na, Stand, Ticker, Folk- 
ways, Nikon, Jay, (vol. 
chord, Madison, M.nbr, 
Mirrosenk, M *Alto r, 
Music Mine, On., Nov 
city, Odeon, Oredone. 
Paehe, Period, Phone - 
disc. Poetry, Presgn4 
um. Remitt,enn, Rub 
gee Musk Dilation. 
stria, SPA, Spanish 

SDLRE DANEE1 
All Labels 

33-45-78 
MIA MUTED BY 

TWELGRENN 
ENTERPRISES, INC. 
2755 Yellow Creek Rd 

Akron 13, Ohio 

Phone: UNivenity 4-2704 

L 

Music (SMCI. 5:Akin 
Arts. Spoken Wood, 
Sl.adivarl, Sound Book, 
Tradition, IOC. Von - 
word, Walden, Zion 

SUPERIOR RIG SALES 
CO. 

656 Tenth Ave. 
No. York City 

_Sam Weiss, Prn. 
Littman Abner, Are, 

All, Allied, Arc, Argo, 
Arrow, Oel Canto, Big 
top, Coed, De111. 
land Ivbi1M. Donn I. 
Door*, fanny, Lem, 
wood, Flip. GNP, Guar. 
ardent, Glover, Hush, 
Old Town, tondcm, Re. 
Runt, Seeco, Signal, 
Strand, Sue, Trey, Untied 
Anises, Ve. lay, Vin, 
Wynn., Yucca 

PREDERJC TONS 
54 W. 7415, St. 
New York City 
Prided VOnn, Pen. 

Label, Vireo 

YANKEE RECORD 
DISTRIBUTORS 

418 W. 4915, 5,. 
New York, IL. Y. 
Ed Rashrium, Pees. 

Labels: American 54. 
Nett', AmY, Carlson, 
Clock, Decanter, Defy, 
intro, fortune, Lake, 
Mala, Mohawk, Myer'. 
Random. Bk, Ron, Za. 
halo 

'RU-CTN 
2631 lames St. 
Syracuse 

Bruce Wilson. Pres. 
Saheb Skyline-1ln 

MORRIS DIST. CO. 
1153 W, Fayette Sr. 
Syracuse 
Oscar Dachs, Rec. Mgr. 

Labels RCA Victor 

000000GÁ SUPP. CO. 

344 W. Genesee P. 
Syracuse 
le. N. 'weisberq, Pres. 

La3e1st Cdpis. Com- 
mand, Onion, Folkways, 
Grand Award, lard, LM 
Inq language. London. 
Offbeat, Richmond, Sam. 
Me. S I. r e e-F-deliry, 
Tedunken, Verne, Wer- 
ner Bros., 'Washingnon 

Phone, Voice of r,Wsic 

CORAL RIC. INC. 
50.15 Owens Btrd. 
Woodside 77 
Milton Rac6mil, Fen. 

Labels: Barbary (cunt, 
Brunswick. Cooler. Cor. 
al 

WARNER BROS. RIC. 
SALTS CORP. 
50 Mclean Are. 
Yonkers 

Labels, O'Neal, War 
net Bros., Weshinplen 

N. C. 
AMOCO DIST. 
3704 Freedom Dr. 
CMnotle 
A. B. Fleishman, Pen. 

L.beln ADC.Psr 

mount, Allied, A e C. 

Anew, Arco, Comers, 

Chancellor, Coldniel, Del 
Fi, Disneyland, Donna, 
Doo10, Eastman, End, 
Fu. Golden Crest. 
Nicked, Mont, lInh, 
Candy, Madison, New 

Ian, 0flb.all, reslige, 
Riverside, Signer, Sky. 
lireleff, Swan, Swag. 
in', Vista, Wanderlust, 
Warner Bros , Washing. 
ton, Yucca 

Phone: AOCP,ra. 
mount 

RUT/5 SALES 

2214 W, Morehead St. 
Charlotte 
Phil Goldberg, Owner 

teleran "A", Abner, 
Andes, Brent, Cadence, 
Calico, Climes, Cabin. 
Command, D, Darr, Ov 
sign, Dottie, Ember, 
Epic. Iaalb. ity, 
Grand Award, Herald, 
Keen. Canaane, Mer- 
wry, Nasco, Nashboro, 
Okeh, Palitts, Paris, 
Sc0111e, Shad. Time, 
United Arms, Vee lay. 
Verve 

CAPITOL RECORDS 

DIST., CORP. 
1904 W. Morehead SI, 

Charlotte 
Laken. Arwl, CagIto1 

CAROL DIST. CO. 
Doe 1512 
Charlotte 
J. F. Voynow, Owner 

Labels, Brunswick. 

Creedmon, Cord. Dens, 
Plectra, Merry{q.Rwn., 
Uforle, Vocalion 

Pee , Dieta 

PSI ENTIRPR ISE 
2704 Freedom Dr 
P. 0. Bon 1126 
Charlotte 
A. B. Fleishman, ben 

Label. Alpine, Ateo. 
Annals, Alias, lock 
Seat. Blue Note, Brooke. 
Coed, Coil OS, Cooney. 
Ochres% Deafen, Dú4. 
Everest, Fantasy, Free 

Golden, Gone, Goy. 
den, Hon s-Signcture- 
lamk, 1 a F o, Keay. 
Laura, Len, liberty, 
Mala, MSS, Mutual, 
Original Sound, ,.neck. 
Perfect, Random, toot 
else, Sarin, Sipolute. 
Sterrodditres, Tke. Teo 

Rank, VII, 20th Fet 
wT one, WestndM?rr, 
Wynne 

Phonon Phonal.. 
Webcor 

KING RECORD Dm. 
2706 Freedom Dr. 
Charlotte 

Labels: Audu,lab 
Bethlehem, Cande., De. 

luce, 4.51,0, federal, 
Clog. Rep 

MANGOLD DIST. CO. 

7212 W. Morehead ft. 
Charlotte 
Herb Weissman 

Labels: Ace. All. M 
die, Arch, Norco, tlan, 
California. Carlton, Owl. 

7 k CARLTON 

ALPINE B & F DYNASTY 

ECORDS EDISON HICKORY PERFECT 
PERSONALITY SHARP STAR DAY 

a quarter century of service 
SUPREI11E JISIL< B 11106 iomPADY 
1'000 BROADWAY AT COURT CINCINNATI 2, OHIO ' GArfield 1-0747 

ACCESSORIES 

Pidelilone SCOTCH 
BRAND TAPE 

ASTATIC Power Point Needles 
MERCURY Discchargors LEKTROSTAT Cleaning Kits 
CORDOVER Cleaning Cloths & Poly Covers 

With SUPREME...you're sure! Your 
order is handled promptly and cheer- 
fully by an organizotion experienced 
in helping the dealer: 

Sam Klayman 
Al Klayman 
Bob Giglio 
Dick Davis 

Bill Berger 

Lou Simon 
Bob Orr 
Jack Zisman 
Bob Anderson 



Met, Clat, Clots, Cone 

temporary. Cub. Da',, 
boll Ferrwoed, Fidelity, 
fad, Goa. Time ,au, 
Gsarantera, Image, len 

teriet, lee. Roy. Lam 

ter, tee, Us4. M.G.M. 
Mend. Met10-IW, NRC. 

Renounce, leechNG 
Ritgan, Ric, Rktuvord. 
Ran. SFM, ~net, 
SFeclatry, Sttreo, Stared 
S.:eun, Strand, loan. 
Won. Vim. Yin, War. 
Wet. Worts Pudiic 

SOUTHERN RADIO CORP. 

1625 W. Morehead St. 
(lye love 
1. P. McMillen. 
Pres. I Trees. 

Lakin RCA Bluebird. 
RCA Camden, RCA Victor 

hen. RCA Vktoe 

SOSTIILAND MUSICAL 
NIRCN. CORP. 

076 Winston SI- 
Greensbo,o 
Harry Greenberg, Pres. 

Label. Audio gook. 
Child.,', Record Guild, 
Cemereephone, Golden 
LP's, Living Language, 
MAW Clank Edition. 
Musk Minus One, Peter 
Pan, Irovedr, Prom, 
Vox, Wad, Young Pro. 
RIO': Records 

Menm Swephenic, 
Voice al Munk 

ONTO 
TWILIRISUI INiR. 
rel61t, tMC. 

P. 0. Box 16 
lots 
L Hugh Macey, Pres. 

4bebi Alamo, Apra, 
Artists UN, ASP, Rei- 
nke, /.Ikon, Bel Mar, 
glans M/untaln, Blue 
Sear, DE, Bent. Bogen, 
Soetrym, Candy, Dash, 
Innerald, nip, Folk Arts 
latear, Folk Dances. 
folleaft, ¿Star, Ford, 
FOSO Frolic, Green, 
Gordie, Hoedown, Hoe. 
dean Hell, Nona Your 
Pa1rrN1, IMeo, IameII. 
J Bar L. Relax, Keene, 
Kismet, Eked Shaw. 
lonShan. MacGregor, 
Melinda, Morrison, Old 
Tuner. Pin Piper. eel 
Phillips, Ranch, Rene 
Rock, Sets In Order, 
Snyn, Sons*. Sunny 
Nills, Swint/1W Senate, 
TNT, Western, Jubilee. 
Windsor 

All 11CO1D DIST. CO. 
ICCO seoedway 
Cincinnati 
Ike Klayman, Prn. 

Labeler "A". Abner, 
Arc. Artists, Sal Clore, 
Cabot, Calico, Colpio. 
Daldl, Oleielend Jubilee. 
Donna, Redman, Epic, 
tactile, F.dellty, FHp, 
Fortune, GNP. Golden 
Crnl, I6i4, Hush. Kandy, 
Name, Nashbare, /her 
tau, Okeh, reetigo, 
4Metvo,.s, Ric, River. 
bd., Ron, Roulette, 
Taney, Shad, Signet. 
Somerset, Vireo Fidel. 
07. i eee My. 
WfStride nsre Wd Pa- 
cific, Yucca 

CAPITOL RICORDS 
DIST, CORP. 
3715 Spotlit St. 
CinciiW, 
Cieno Waiichs, Pry. 

Labrlsr Angel. Capitel, 
EMI 

Phena: Capitol 

COLSWIM 11(010 
DIST., INC. 
3745 Sprenh St, 
Cincinneti 
Arthur Miller. 
Branch Mgr, 

labels Columbia 
Pewee: Columbia 

CODERS DIST. CORP. 

OF CINCINNATI 
27 W. Coon St. 
Cincinnati 
Ed Rounblalt, 
Irene. Mgr, 

Label ., Backbeat. 
Brooke. Cell 45, Cwt. 
Doom, Duke, Ember, 
Folkways. Hanover -Sip 
nature, Herald, Jer, 
Jeuland, lobe, Joy. 
lubber. Kandy, Living 
Language. Monitor. Orre. 
9a. altt,e. eanname, 
Peacock, Pocomsc, RNA - 
Wan, Sound, Summit, 
Wynne 

DICCA DIST. CORP. 

Daylight Bldg. 
6th 6 Court 
Cincinnati 
C. W. Doherty, 
Branch Mgr. 

Lebebr Btrtvry Coast, 
Brunswick, CatImon, 
Cat1lornia, Contemporary. 
Coral, Decor, Clektre, 
Good Time Jail, Linen 6 
Learn, UM, Stereo, 
Stereccrsfl, Urania 

a*.lt Deice 

NIT REC. DIST. CO. 

3416 Colerain Ave. 
Cloclrwtl 
Il Nathan, Pres. 

Labels: Andes. Artie, 
Atlas. Angleton*, Blase, 
(aderen. Class, Cons 
mind, Doi, fax, fond. 
Freedom. Grand Award. 
Ma, Keen, Lancer, Lau. 
rte, lebeny, London. 
Pail, Ribbon, Rich. 
mood, Scuttle, Vanguard 

KING RICOROS, INC. 
1547 Brent*, Ave. 
Cincinnati 
Sydney Nathan. Peel. 

Labels: Audio lab, 
BNIWhem, Cande., De. 
luce, Nu Ed, Federal, 
¿Star, Ring, Rep 

LIE 11CORD CO. 

1309 Weiner St. 

Cincinnati 
Russell Cloche. Mgr. 

Labels Lee 

ON10 APPLIANCE CO. 

7624 R.,nhold Drive 
Cinci.Nnal 
Jury Weiner, 
Record Manage« 

Label, RCA Victor 
Pb.,,, RCA Victor 

JIMMIE SK1NNT1 
MUSIC CENTRR 

222 E. 5th St, 
Cínclnnati 

Lou Epstein 
Labels: Blue Hon. De 

Ray, Hickory 

STATE RECORD DIST., 
INC. 

140 W. SIN 3I. 
Cincinnati 

(labels omitted upon 
'eons? of dIstrlbulorl 

unmet DIST. CO. 

I DOD Troad,NY 
CIrrcrnnall 
Sam Kleynran, Owner 

LabeH1 Alone, Carl. 
Ion, Dynasty. Hickory, 
mr.cvey, Perfect, Per. 

tonality. 54rdar, Verve. 
Whitehall 

WHIRLING DISC RECORD 
01ST INC. 

147 'N, Srh St. 
(Inc:nnati 

Ilabele *milled upon 
request M distributor; 

BINARY DIST, INC. 

327 Frankfort Ave. 
Cleveland 
Dorothy Freeman, Mgr. 

Label. "A", Alanna, 
All, Arch, Cadence Call. 
Ce., CreliTaeia, Carlton. 
Chel'erge, Colpie. Corn. 

ena it 4, Contemporary 

Disneyland. Door*. Dore, 
Del, Dottie, Epic, Ever. 
rot, Fidelity. Flip. 10 

Good Tiny Jtrr, Gland 
Award. Nit. Hickory. 
beeerial. Len. Olibeal, 
Oken. Republk, Request. 
1FM. Sky II n e. Self, 
Stereo, Swan, Top Rank, 
Trey, V.Tone W 
Sens.. Washington, ill 

CAITot 51(0106 
DIST. CORP. 
1027 E. SI. Clete Ave. 
Cleve:end 

Lebeh: Arad, Gebel, 
EMI 

Pb.,,, (apllol 

TIT CLARK 
RECORD CENTER 
6810 Hough Ave. 
Cleveland 

Leith: Clue Wen, Del. 
Ray 

CONCORD DIST. CO. 

620 Frenkfortt An. 
Cleve'a'd 
Arthur Freemen, Owner 

Lobel el ABCApa. 
moon,. Abner. Ate. An- 
tler. Arc, Ake, Billion, 
Cameo, Chancellor, Cll. 
max, D*141, Cosign, 
Donna, Deere, Eesrmen, 

Fax, Ford, Feeedom, Guy. 
den. Nun,, Hush. Jamie, 

S5IIHIIHwfDD11u1QIrnUI O11II OSIIQDQIYIQIHIIHI11IIl1i11171RIIIIIIIQIIQIQIi III(Iurllfurwrul(UHiI1lWGJmlrlmuurnwurnllllre 

For oil your record promotion needs . . 

E 
3 
E (o hem of top Independent promotion men Throughout the U. S.) 

Attention: Record Companlea-Publls*ers-Artista-Writers-Talent Agencies 

Ike MORTY WAX 
NATIONAL PROMOTION NETWORK 

Take advantage of o powerful, co-ordineild field force of topnotch independent 
promotion men personally servicing disc jockeys in their home territories, contacting 

and working with dinribulora.' giving personal eltenllon to touring artists and gelling 
maximum exposure on all your materiel. 

Our men will set up Distributors for you 
N.,. res. N b' DETROIT DALLAS MORTY WAX 
NEW YORK BOSTON COLUMBUS DEPT. I, 1647 BROADWAY c 
CHICAGO CLEVELAND MIAMI NEW YORK 10, N. Y. 
LOS ANGELES BIRMINGHAM CONNECTICUT arde 7-2150 

itLORIQfQIQIQiIE11IQi1IIIºfIQQQRIQIrnfQHQQf f HIHf f Lilt III'Dillf itCiit tl'1HtIfMK1111UiQ,IOffR QRIRMiRI1tItHD11QIn11,191Q,K; 

For IDEAL DISTRIBUTION in the YORK METROPOLITAN AREA 

IT'S jjjj / 
1, C. 

549 West 52nd St. JUdoon 2-1441 Al Levine 

IDEAL OFRE FR' JERSORD EY. 
TS 

1V4. 
357 Lyonr Ave.. Newark 12. N. J. W ayerly 34.333. Jack Koslnfl 

DISTRIBUTORS CF RECORDS & ACCESSORIES 

VOR. THE BEST DEAL CHECK WITH IDEAL 

OLYMPIA DISTRIBUTING CORP 
614 W. 51,0 Steel New Teak 19, N. Y. Phone: CI 74911 

RECORDS - ACCESSORIES - CLOSE OUTS 
Diuribulore of: 

RONDO, RONDOLETTE, HALO, ULTRAPHONIC, CRICKET. 

INTERNATIONAL RECORDS: KELIT, AURORA, SONART, TAP, 

BUDAPEST, SUNSHINE. 

ACCESSORIES: OLYMPIA MANUFACTURING-DUOTONE-LYRIC- 
CASECRAFT, RACKS, CLEANING CLOTHS, ADAPTERS, NEEDLES, 

SPRAYER. CARRYING CASES. 

CLOSEOUTS: MAJOR LABEL, L.P,'s, E.P.'s, 45 POPS, Kiddies. 

Ask for Catalog i 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

ATTENTION ! 

PA 

I 

PA 

I 
e 

DISTRIBUTORS RICK JOBBERS 

ONE STOPS RETAILERS 

DISCOUNT OPERATE o NS 

MAJOR LP'S MAJOR EP'S 0 

SINGLES (All Labels, All Arlists) ACCESSORIES 
0 
0 

I 

SALIENT EXPORT AGENCIES 1133 Broadway. New York 10. N. T. 
y 

Any Quantity of Factory -New Records (Not Used). 
3311's, 45's, 78's, EP's- 

available to you at cost of less than manufacturer's. 
Send lee a free listing of pokes and type do w con supply 

ALL OVERSEAS ACCOUNTS PLEASE INQUIRE: 

AO HAM -MIL DISTRIBUTING CO. 
1,1520 NORTH BROAD ST.. PHILADELPHIA 21. PA. Phone: POplar 3-0585 I 

Bill Laurence, Inc. 
1409 FIFTH AVE. PITTSBURGH 19, PA. 

Tel.: GRant 1-1006 

SERVICE 2ND ABILITY 
/1~Ne94.11 HNN1,4INN~~114NNN1N 

HITS BROKEN UPON REQUEST. 

BOMBS BROKEN HOWEVER, THIS REQUIRES 

PATIENCE. 

UNLIMITED FUNDS AT CUR DISPOSAL IF 

DEALERS PAY. ' 

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY-PAYOLA WILL BE 

DISCONTINUED UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE. 

Kapp, Lerner, L1n4..a9e, 
Liberty, Madison, MSS, 
Mufyal, Peril, Ribbon, 
Signet, Sue, Ve. fey, 

Verse, Via, Wynne 
Phenol AmPer 

COSMAT DIST. CORP. 
OF CLEVELAND 
1233 W. Orh Ss, 
Cleveland 
Mike Lipton, Mgr. 

Labehr Abner, AlpiM, 
Apollo, Arrow, Allantic, 
lacbea1, Blaze, Blue 
Nen, Brent, Brooke. 
Chest, elan, Clock, Can- 
cer, Dix, Dana, Del -Ray, 
Duk., Ember. tor". 
Fralernity, Gee, Glory, 
HanenH, herald, Jul, 
taro, sale, Jubilee, 
Kandy, Kern. Kent o, 
Tom Lehr. r, Living 
Larpuape, New Jazs, 
Nina. Omega, teletee, 
Panorama, Peacoca, Per- 
fect. Phillip.. Prestige, 
Random. Rarnale, Ric, 
Rlchcralt, Ron, Roost, 
koi1.11le, SKY, Shad, 
Sharp, Signature. Seaver. 

L et, Peep- P1delPlyr 
Strand. T.co, Tame, Univ. 
ed Artists. Vanguard, 
VII Jay, V -+n, Wander. 
knt TPR 

CUSTOM DIST., INC. 
1231 W. Orb St. 
Cloelend 

Labels: Canto, Pro. 
lone, Yucca 

DICCA DIST. CORP. 
746 West Superior Ave. 
Cleveland 
Willem Green 

Labels f le ea 

H EAD DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
1177 W. 911. SI. 
Cleveland 
AI Julie., Pres. 

Labels: Andil, Ar90, 
Most-Angtetone. Audio 
;Mile, Bobbin, Bruno, 
Checker, Chen, C az 
Vito, Classic Editions. 
Clesslc Jars, Classic 
Samplers, Coed. Doubter 
Eagle, End, Esc.11e, 
Fire, fling. Esrey. Castra- 
te', Glover, Golden 
Cresl, Cone, Interlude, 

centinu.d 

IPS, JrplrN Monu-ent, 
MusK Minus OM, NeiFo, 
4asbboro, Old Teem, 
Paradirr, Personality, 
Poüa4nd, PracaNae, 
Revelet:en, SMM, Tarrea, 
Tempul. UTC, Vee lay 

KING RECORD OIST, 
1714 CNchir Sr, 
CJrnlend 

Labels Audloiab, 
B,lhlehem, Carrier, De 

Luse, 4.SIN. Federal, 
King. Rep 

LANDMARK 
DISTRIBUTORS 
327 Fraekfort Ave 
(4velend 
Dore*, Fr.em'n 

Labeler (*rite., Goer. 
anteed 

MAIN LINE 
CUVILANO, INC 

1260 E. 3456 Ss, 

Cleveland 
'Nilliam leAflay, Prp¡ 
dens 

label.: RCA Camden, 
RCA Victor 

Phones RCA Vider 

MIRCINIY RECORD 

DIST. INC.. OF ONTO 

1737 Cbest.r 
Cleveland 
1, Er Green, President 

Sabah M.rcurT 

OHIO STATE RECORD 
GISTS., INC. 
734 W. Super:« 
(leva1Y6 
Kerb Hubk 

Labels: Amy, Audio 
fidelity, (rod«. la- 
den. Mal*, 414AL Rk6 
mend, Specialty. Stern' 
oddities, 70th fa 

SEAWAY (0166111* 
OF 01110, INC. 

314 Prapad Are. 
Cleveland 
lob. B. Cohen, 
President 

l.Mh (olurrsbie 
Phones Columbia 

5111141110 

115C0110 DIST. 

2923 ,esp.cr An. 
CI.WIaed 

FOR PROMOTION 

SALES b SERVICE 

ñ1IEL M RIIEL, 
DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. 

1622 Fairmount Aw. 
PkOadelRhIa 30, Pa. 

116 gYfA9n swum/1W tcNtgrs anna' A nleate,lRY 

Nelson Vcrblt, Pres. O 9.3500 

_ __ 

nu hi sa tasaa__r 



Labels, eel Canto 
C,A, Invoco., (gemmed, 
Murk, lee. Living 
La-gua9e, lion, MGM, 
Mete a. Melee -lata, 
Manso, NRC, Paris, 

Studer-. Sun. Gnarl. 
Voce. Wanekk, Young 
Pewee's Record-Child. 
isn't Retad Guild 

TRANS -AMERICA 0KURD 
DIST, 

tong Prospect Ave. 
CTmland 

Labels: Coll 45, Po - 

tam« 

1110MAS PIIMIP1 
2010 E. Itt. 
geyran, Ohio 

Labels Hickory 

RIM ENTERPRISES 
4136 Peak St. 
Toledo 
Reward Olenik, Pres. 

Mkt, Otenik Records 

MUSIC SYSTEMS, INC. 
1310 Jackson 
Toledo 

label: Rne Art 

MIDWEST RECORDINGS 
B SUP/LIES, INC. 
226.32 S. Weshingron 
Van WM 
A. C. Feigert, Pres. 

labels, Alm., Audio 
Soaks, Caedmen, (Ike*, 
D..dem, King, Mere. - 
'ire, Noordyk, Sacred, 
Wad 

Pb...., Symphonic 

TRI/MBull 
RECORD SALES 
Vienna 
Runa Null, Pres. 

Labels, Dome, Fire- 
side, IRS 

OKLA. 
SONARS DIST. 
315 W. Boyd St. 
Mom** 

label., New Ja,., 
Pretliee 

A 1 RECORD DIST. 
803 N. Hudson 
Okl.hom. Clay 
Dick Stu.gell, Pres. 

Label: Abner. Ace. 
Amy, Ande., Anna, 
Argo, Art, Ali ntic, 
Audio Fidelity, Srent, 
Bu I levee, Challenge, 
Champion, Checker, 
Chess, Coed, Cell 4S, 
Crown, Dade, Demon, 
Diuioland'Lobate, Oman,.. 

Ewen!, (array, FF 

dolilr, Fire, flip, few 
tensity, Futy, G. N. P. 
Initial, Jackpot, Jere, 
luAd. Kandy. Keen, Sent, 
Lancer, Laurie, La., Len, 
Beata, Oft be at, Pink, 
Potomac. Prestige, R.ge. 
Rend." Republic. Shad, 
SpecHny. Ster.oddukt, 
Sue. Time, unin. Wiled 
Artists. Vie -Jay. V -Ten.. 
Vin, Warner O'er.. Wish. 
inoron 

B. A K. DIST. CO. 

129 N. W. 234 sr. 
Oklahoma City 

EAST COAST 
DISTRIBUTORS 

Distributing all leading jazz 
labels. Specializing in un- 
usual L.P. labels. One Stop 
all labels l.P, 45's. 4 track 
tape all labels. 

633 liberty Ave. 

Pittsburgh 22, Pa. 

Phone: ATlantic 1-6344 

Bill Burton 
Labels, "A', ABC. 

aeamount, Andi,, Arc. 
Arrow, Also, B.ckbeat, 
bow, Calico, Cameo. 
(v,an, el let, (.mares., 
Clock, Cub. Del -P1, 0e. 
sign. Ohnest.nd, Donna. 
Duke, Eastman, Ember, 
freedom, Golden Crest. 
Fernwrwd, Guar.nreed, 
GM.den, Herald. lilt, 
Hunt, Nosh, Image. 
Sere, Keep, lance, 
liberty. Lien, MSS, 
M GM, Mediton, Mello, 
Metro-Jott. Mutual, Pea. 
cock, Rendezvous. Roo. 
tells. Signet, Skyline - 
Jell, Trey, Vim, Wender. 
lust, Warrick. lay....., 
Tuffs 

CAPITOL RECORD, 
DISTRIBUTING CORP. 
35 te. W. 41st St. 
Oklahoma City 

Labeler Angel, Capitol. 
EMI 

Phenol Capitol 

DECCA DIRE. CORP. 

607 N. Nydscn 
Oklahoma Qty 
Troy P. Bowen, Blanch 
Mgr. 

labels: Barbary Count, 
6rumwlek, C a ed e, o n, 
Cord, Dacca, Liable., 
Listen & team, Mary. 
Go -Round, Ster.e{rall, 
Urania, Vocation 

Phone, Der,. 

D ULANEY'S 
100 N. W. 441h St. 
Oklahoma City 
Ray Hudson, Record 
Mgr. 

label, RCA Victor 

KING RECORD DIST. 
612 N. Mudsola St. 

OktaAane City 
Sydney Nathan, Pre,. 

labels, Audio lab, 
Bethlehem. Cande*. De. 
Wu. federal, 4-S1er, 
S log 

MIDSTATS RECORD DIST. 
129 N W. 234 Dl. 
Oklahoma (Sly 
Bill Burton 

Labels Dore 

MILLIR,SACKSON CO. 
111.115 E. California SI. 
061.hom. City 
Bill Hill, Sale+ Ns, 

La bell Columbia, 
names Columbia 

OKLAHOMA RECORD 

B SUPPLY CO. 
le N. E. 46th SI, 
Oklahoma City 
I. C. Marquis,. Pres. 
W. 1. Caldwell, V. -P. 

IS. Mgr.J 
label All, Alpine, 

Arch, Si.,.. Cadence, 
California, (whorl, Cll. 

., Coanmerd, Contem. 
porary. (akl.1, (notion. 
Clot. (pie. tactile, ford, 
Pbdetity, Good Time Jazz. 
Wand Award, Ranever- 
Signalwe, Hi-fi, hickory, 
Imperial Jan, Joy, Jubi. 
lee, Language, London, 
060, Mercury, Nebo,. 
N ame, Mashhad, Pa. 

tell', Pam. Perfect, 
Richmond, SFM, Scou lt, 
Somerset. Vent*, Stereo 
Fidelity, Stand- Sun, 
Top R . n k, 20th Fee, 
Verve, World Pac;tie 

ORE. 
B . G. RECORD SERVICE 

2113 N, W. Nontbyp 
Port land 
Berta Gabble 

Label,, Ace, Ande,. 
Atlas, Batkbeet, Bel 
Canto. Blgtop, Class, 
Commend, 0, Dato, Del - 
FI, Donna, Dot, OociDh 
Duke, Elek/r,, Ixcele, 
Fenix, RUM, Rip, Hit, 
Grand Award, Janus, 
Me. Judd. Kind,. K..,. 
Martyry, Nano, Nash - 

boro, Peacock, Prolong, 
Skyline -HIE, Stereoddl- 
tiet, Sue, Vin, Weeder. 
lust 

NORTH PACIP SC 

SUPPLY CO. 

2950 N. W. 29th Ave. 
Portland 
Charles T. Weed. Gen. 
Mgr. 

0.1e1w RCA Camden, 
RCA Viltae 

Phone: RCA Victor 

PA. 
RAVE RECORDING ANO 

Dist. CO. 
930 Sullivan SI. 
Bethlehem 
Joe UMW. Co.Gano, 

Retch, Apz.. Artist's 
Life. Downy, e a F 

6udapes!, bateas, 

IS YOUR DISTRIBUTOR MAKING YOU UNHAPPY! 
Our background of sixteen years' distribution ex- 
perience, plus qualified salesmen and intelligent 
office help makes us first choke to be your next 
distributor. 

We specialize In package goods of Classical, 
Foreign, Jazz and Novelty Records. Try us-NOW. 

Iedcc Dí4t4 
17 S. 21st St., Phila. 3, Pa. 

LOcust 3-6127 

EDWARD S. 

BARSKY, INC. 
Distributors of 

M -G -M Records 

Cub 

Metro 

lion 

Metro -Jan 

Phllco Radios and Phonographs 

Disc Mate Cases 

Elektrostat 

Fidelitone Needles and Accessories 

NiFi Cloths-Plastic Covers 

Plastic and Metal Inserts 

Static -Clean 

Sweepy Brushes 

V -M Spindles 

Walco Needles 

E. S. B., INC. 
Distributors of 

DoltonDemon 

Elektra 

Fantasy 

JDS 

Liberty -Freedom 

lido 

Little Golden 

living Languages 

lode 

Ramrod 

Silver 

Sir 

Tel 

20th Fox -Studio 

Vanguard 

Verve 

Warwick 

Young People's Records- 

Children's Record Guild 

2522 North Broad Sheet 

Philadelphia, Penna. 

BAldwin 3.9650 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

cago, Data, De., Glow, 
lay lay, Pageant, 
PichIk, PoMaker . Rave, 
Request. Rea, Rite, 
Stella, Tung 

D A N DUT. CO. 
2535 No. 7th St. 
Narrltburg, Pa. 
Dave Pfta, Record Me'. 

..bel, RCA Victor 

BALKAN RECOSO DIST. 
CO. 

623 3d Ave. 
Supper, 

continued 

Inn J. Kellcich, Pret. 
Labeler /elkan, Blue 

SoncO., Corona. Falk 
Dew, Grotto, lelo 
Felthnl, SIMon% Son- 
ars, St.nchel, Ion 

IDWAID S. WARORT, 
INC. 

2523 North broad 51. 
Philadelphia 
Edo.rd S. Barfly, Pres. 

Lomb: Cub, Eakh., 
Lion, M -.-AI, McNei- 
l/Ng 

Phenol rhlko 

PROUD OF OUR SERVICE 

to our Lon. Steer patrons on 

Somerset-Stereo-Fidelity. Disney. 

lend. 20th Fog. living language. 

Capitol Phonographs. 

Duo -tune Needle. and Acc.seere.. 

Wholesale Dht,ibc.ters 

CENTRAL SALES 
g.orl lemgil, mgr. 

2140 /*eland. Houston, Ten. 
(Phon.r CA 74432) 

ALIMITED number of copies 

of this edition of The Billboard 
containing this Record Indus- 

try Source Book & Director 
will be offered on a first -come 

first -served basis as long as 

the supply fasts. 

USE THE COUPON TO 

PLACE YOUR ORDER 

Circulation Dar 
The Billboard 
2160 Patterson Street 
Cir.elnnatl 22, Ohio 863 

Please enter my order for moles of 
the April 25 halm featuring the RECORD 
INDUSTRY SOURCE BOON at 50t pot copy. 
Tent p.yenenl In the amount of $ 
Is enclosed. lend postage a...paid, tel 

C em pony 

My ~re 
Title or Oeeupation 

Address 

City Zen.. ..ltd 

CAPROI RECORDS DIST. 
(0.P. 

2629 t 15th Sr. 
Philadelphia 
Glenn Willie, Pres. 

Labeler Angel, (mi- 
lled 

aenaa Capitol 

(11153 DIST, CO.. INC_ 
145 N. Broad 31, 
Philadelphia 
Mary Chimer, Pre1. 

Lebehl Ace. All, An. 
deer And». Ards, MINN, 
ail Canto, Blus Nen, 
Cimarron, Dienryand, 
Del -Ray, Ember, Misted, 
Pi,g. Fad, Fraternity, 
fury, Potur., Herald, 
MIt, lope, Keen, tMy- 
flower. Potomac, Pro. 
lone. Rambles, Render. 
torn, Ric, Roast, Roo. 
and. Somerset. Stereo - 
Fidelity, Steereddeiet. 
Swan. Tee, Trey Unan 

COSNOT DIST. CORP. 
1343 W. Cumberland St, 
Philadelphia 
Dive Skolnick 

Libeler Arrow, Atl.. 
Ik, Blatt*, Bice Ntn, 
Brent. Brooke. Clock, 
Concert Dim, Dal, 
Delaware Valley, Del. 
Ray, Dot, Fan, Fidelity, 
Ni -FI. Jar, Jar*, Je9e, 
Jubieee, Kandy, Omega, 
Palette, eawoeama, Ran- 
dom, Richcralt, Setco, 
Shad, Sun, Vim. Wynne 

D1CCA DIST. COOP, 
30 N. Sloth St. 
Philadelphia 
Levels Vertol., Sales 
Mgr. 

Lobelia Arbary Coml. 
*runtwirk, Cr.deon, 
Cora% Decal, listen end 
Learn, Surdewn, Werra 

ben. Decca 

1.1,1., INC, 
2522Meth Brad St. 
Phlled.lph e 

Edward S. lanky, Peet. 
Lobel.. Astor, Easton, 

Candle. Children's Rec- 
ord Guild, Cotton.. 
phony Crosley, Sell,., 
Daman. Eek1,., Fan. 
Tidy, freedom, Liberty, 
Lido, living Lingwgn, 
Little Golden, Ramrod, 
Silver, Sunbeam. 20th 
for, Studio, Tel, 'dew 
gaged. Verve, Wewkt, 
Young People. Record. 

'NAM -belt Blif. 
50 and Willow Are. 
Philadelphia 

Labeler Country Jubi- 
lee, Gomel labile* 

MAX RALAN 
707 West Rockland St. 
Philadelphia 

Label, len 

RING RECORDS, INC. 
1242 Rath Broad St. 
Phladelphi. 
Sydney Nathan, Pres. 

Labeler Audi* Lb, 
B.Ihleh4m, Cando., De 
luxe. 4 -Star, Fedora, 
King, Rep 

LISCO 1111tifRYIM1 
1. 21st St. 

nuedalpha 

/deemed D. Cohn,'Owner 
Label. Alepft, Ariete - 

phone. Avoca, Runnel, 
Bell, Beefily Croaker, 
Champagne, Collectors 
Guild, Ceeniel, Cam- 
menary, Cook, Dial.. 
land lubike, Ember, 
(mi.ent, Evergreen, 
flí0. Feitoran, G N.P., 
thrice/win, Janus, Jan, 
Cool. Marie, Mirresonlc, 
Mershon, Motidác, Nina, 
Ddton, OM Nut c Rat 
Melediet, Rivell, Rondo, 
Spoken Arn, S1.nd6.4, 
Tikma. Von 

MAINLINE DIST. CO. 
1510 fa'rrroont Ave. 
Philadelphia 

LebeNr Aber, Mari- 
ne, Alpine, Amy, Bark. 
beat. Clete, Dule, Ex - 
cele. Fernwood, Fidel. 
ily. Hickory. Golden 
Crest, Len, .Madison, 
Meld, Nasco, N.shbare, 
Pietro, Request, Sue, 
Yee Jay, V.ton. 

JULES MALAMUO 
2409 N. 50th St. 
rhildtlphi.. l. b. l i1 Srsnefret, 
SNrt9-RdtUry 

MAIMS 011l'. INC. 
1022 Fairmount Ave. 
Philadelphia 
Helton Vietblt Pres. 

Libels. "A." Audio 
fidelity. Colic*. Cameo, 
Carlton, Col -Pia, Colt 45, 
Epic*. Everest, fiesta, 
Guaronreed, Hanover 
Signeture, I mp eri a I, 
Laurie, Lis, New eau, 
°keel. Perfect, Nestle«, 
5.9enl. Saver. Skyline- 
Jefl, Specialty, Time, 
United Aelhts Washing. 
ton 

MUSICAIT 10(0101 
1715 Chestnut St. 
Philadelphia 
W.ce Pauline Chew, 
Pr et 

Libeler Bingo, Mufi- 
Wt. Reliance 

11CTI40Y RECORD DIST, 
238 Soglh Broad St. 
Philadelphia 
Jimmy Myers. Pres. 

Labels Skyrakit 

DAVID ROSEN, INC. 
835 North Broad St. 
Phi .defpl.ia 
Dud Rose" Pres, 
l a b e l sr ABC -Para- 

mount, Abner, Chad. 
lar, Commend, Stand 
Award, Hunt, Kapp, 
Mercury, Vie lay, West. 
minter 

RAYMOND ROSIN I CO.. 
INC. 

erksid. Ave. et Slat 
St. 
h glade 1pha 
Pact Knewlet, Gen. 
Mgr., RCA Record Div. 

Saheb. RCA Cowden, 
RCA Vector 

Weer.. RCA Victor 

A Ii 
1611 North Broad SI. 
PMadelpha 
Len Redclill 

Labels: Challenge, De- 
Witt; Itargva Sienaturt, 
ley, 011best, Republic, 
Richmond, Top Rank, 
Warner Bros Wo,Jsing. 
fan 

UNIVIRfAL RECORD 
DIST. 

1330 West Girard St. 
Philade'pt,la 
Haley finto., Pres. 

Labels: Mc, Arlo, 
Alto, 119109, Allan An. 
g l e t o n., Calllornla, 
Checker, Climax. Coed, 
Contenrom.ry, (ekkel, 
Del FI, Domn., Dore, 
Eastman, End, Gone, 

Grad Time Jazz. Wtdio. 
Mush, Imes, Jimio. 
Lancer, N.R.C., Or.ginel 
Sound, Park, P0:11.1, 

Ribbon, Roo, SPM, by - 
net, Sero, Sneed, Wee. 
deftest, World Pacific, 
Yucca 

AJAX RECORDS, INC. 
1711 Filth Ave. 
Plltsbufgh 
Herb Cohen, Owners 

label. "A," Alma, 
Ace, Amy, Mamie, 
Beene, Challenge. Check. 
er, Chess, Clock. Celt 
45, Cricket, Crosley, Fro 
t.n;ty, Golden Crest, 
Guyden, Hanover Slant 
.ere, Jame, MIS. 
Madison, Male, Mutual, 
New laº. Offbeat, 
Peen, Potomac, Prestige. 
Republk, Shad, Saner 
art, Stereo Fidelity, 
Strand. 20th Fax, Yee 
la t, Vero, War-olck, 
We hington, Time, Yin, 
Warner Bros. 

MANNA RL(010 DIST. 
1409 filth Mr. 
Pittsburgh 
till Lewrence, Ine- 

Label: Calico 

ASTOR 19(01OI, INC.- 
AJAX 

1615 filth Am. 
Pittsburgh 
Seto Cohtn, Pret. 

Lobel" "A," Arlo, 
Audio Fidelity, Calico, 
Clan. Cub, Disneyland, 
Donne, Ember, Fidelity, 
Freedom, Nereid, Ili, 
Lawrie, liberty, Lion, 
MGM, Metro, Metro - 
Ian Render.oue, Rk, 
Ron, Roulette, Sw, UA- 
W 

CAPITOL RECORDS DIST. 
CO, P. 

110.120 51. Joseph ft. 
PNnbur9h 

Label., Angel. Capitol 

DECCA DIST, COOP. 

923 Pennsylvania Ave. 
Pittsburgh 
Vero (u9ples 

L e b 1 s: C.lifornia, 
Contempafary. Eltttra, 
Good Time Jan, Rich. 
nond, Uhl, Shigeo 

UST COAST 

DIRTOIUUTDu 
633 LJbeny Ave. 
Pittsburgh 
Nick Liwakln, Owner 

Labels. RMr hot 
Commodore, C 

Disc, Dictation Dtsc, 
DiRlelond Jubilee, Docto, 
Folkwe,,, GNP, Golden 
Crest. Mlrreanic, Off- 
beat. PAtifk lean, Pete 
Pen, Prestige, Rlvereide, 
Russell, Top,, Wash -g - 
Ion, World Pacific 

ECKHARDT a CO., INC 
5999 Centre Ave. 
Pittsburgh 
Ionic. K. Wink., GM 
Mgr, 

t d b e l e, Colunb,a, 
Harmony 

NAMRIRG 5001. 

213 Whetters 
Pins0uegh 

I . . l u Bluebird, 
Carden, RCA Victor 

Phone. RCA Violet 

KING R1C0*DS, INC. 
30 Mide St. 
ilhburOh 
Sydney Nathan, Net, 

Le bah: Avda - lab, 
Bethlehem, Candes, Or - 
Lore, Dim Ed, .-Star. 
federal. King Reo 

KLEIN'S LOGAN 
VARIETY STOP! 

1811 Cenar Ave. 
Pittsburgh 
Nado. Klein 

abeN, Eacello, Ma- 
co, Nethbero 

IIILL LAWOINCE, INC 

1408 Firth Are. 
PlnsburRr 
1111 Lawrone.. Pees. 

Labels ABC Para- 

mount, Addison, Mann., 
Allkd, Mello, Apole. 
Art, Anal, Aro*, Ad. 

win, B a F, Backbeal, 
%glop, Brooke, Boll. 

Caller, Carillon, Chan. 

Collor, CNaci, Edition, 
elastic Jail, Coed. 

Celeniel, Cononacnoa 
Coronet, Car% Dade, 

Dale, Diet, Darryl. DMs, 
Dann, Oil -ti, Dice, Derr 

Ilan,/ Duke, Eastman. 

E vee.t, Fee, PIdelit%, 

Fling, Folkway*, Path. 
Fortuna, GNilan., Gl, 
Glover, Grey ehfl, 
Guarantee. Geedoe, 
Headline, Rickert. I6-0. 
Ibb, Nblly.rood, II.00, 
Huth, Image, Interlude. 

Jadee. JWand. loo. 

Joy, Judson. Kandy. 

X a y s, tout 1 l'- 
ltitnat, Lancer , lark. 
Lear, Martel[. MMO 

Monitor, Mrniditc, 
tuns. NRC. Odeon, 0/41 

Manic Boa melodies, 

Omega. Pilletes. Park. 

wry, Pelee, Peacock. 

eeri, Pollute, Pre. 

miler, Random, Ranter 
Rex, Ribbon. x5*sde. 

Rordohtte. Sur, 

Sere*, Snail.. SitO. 

Showboat% Sig..", So - 

marl, Specialty, Stand. 

ard, Starday. Saraº, 
Seen/oddities, Steele B. 

Summit, Sunshine. Tine. 

Tradllion, Treat**** 
TeipeX, Unison, 
Ruaid, VMt, W.ILA1, 

Walla. Wheel --q. WO' 
ne, XY2., yucCa. Seto- 



MERCURY RECORD DIST. 
OF PA. 

1430 fifth Ave. 
Pitlibagh 
Fred Kalt, Breech Mgr. 

l a by I et (hlldeleft, 
(mercy. Mercury. Wing 

REULLEE SALES COOP. 

1711 Filth Ave. 
Pollsbureh 

Libels, lord, DeWitt 

STANDARD DIST. CO, 

1705 Fifth Ave. 
Pittsburgh 
Fen Herman 

Lebebt All, Alpine. 
roe., Arre., Atoo, Cep 

deface, Ceapix, Commend, 
Dore, Dot, Epic, Everest, 
Fae, IN,Or* od, Flip, 
Grand Award, Impen- 
d, al, late, Capp. Keen, 
Len, OkM, Perfect. Sky. 
I -..Jeff, Top Rank, 
fr.e, United /Wilts, V. 
Toe 

1RIENOLY 1001( STORE, 
TOUR FRIENDLY 
TAUS CO. 

234 West Broad St. 
0..Jancmn 
llnford Relenberger, 
Caner 

L a b. I st Chrinian 
frith, Corp.',, Diadem, 
Noordek, RCA Religion, 
Seed, T.Iklr9 Bible 
Records. Word 

R. I. 
IIACON RECORD 
DIST., INC. 
171 N. Mein St. 
Providence L e b e 1 sr ABCPMa- 
Mllton Isr.elell, Pen. mount, Abner, Ace, Al. 

LiMht Bravo, Cricket, pine. AII. AM.,, Arc, 
oet,gn, Firsts, Language, Albs, Angletae, Blase, 
Little Golden, Pea, Pan, ate'', C.PPna, Cleo, 
Promenade, Tpinora.* C e el1 o n, Chancellor, 

Checker, Chen, Chun 
non, Clock, Coed, Coterie, 
Command, 0, Dart, Ob. 
nerland, Dixieland. Juba. 
be, Doll*, Eastman. 
Ember, Epic. beetle, 
Fernwood, pox. FidilIty, 
Feeeeenily, O.N.P Got. 
den Crest, Grand Award, 
Guyden, Nanoser.Signe. 
lure, HI Fi, Herald. 
Hunt, Hush. l.periel, 
Jamie, Jar, Jar, Joy, 
Kern, lancer, Lawrie, 
lee, MIS, Madison, 
Mercury. Mutual, Haber, 
Nasce, OtaN. Peers, Per 

CAPITOL RECORDS DIST. 
COP, 

1792 Lithe. 51, 

Memphis 
Labeht Angel, Capitol 

COLUMBIA °ID -SOUTH 
1070 Un'. Aye. 
Memphis 
R. L. Adams, Pret. 

Labeler Harn,ony, Co. 
lumbia 

DOT DIST. CO. 

Ilea untas 
Memphis 
Webber Parrish, Gen. 
MW. 

Label: Dot 

SING RECORD DIST. 
ID92 Wien SI. 
Memphis 

L e b e I se AudloLab, 
Bethlehem- Cerdee, De 
Luxe, 1St.r, Federal, 
King. Rep 

LEE LABEL RECORDS 

P. 0. Box 348 
Memphis 

Labels, Blue Ilen, De4 
Na,. ACM. Rambler 

MrDONALD @ROS, CO., 
INC. 

994 South Bellevue 
Memphle 
J. N. McDonald, Pres. 

Edwin RCA Carden, 
RCA Vittet 

Phones RCA Victor 

1250 a CO. 
Nospiral St. 

Providence 
NaH Yalhooblen, Record 
Mgr, 

Laselr RCA Viclor 

S. C. 
M01AT DIST. 
Grlemille 
JOMny Cox 

labeler Country Surd. 
He. Gospel Jubilee 

TENN. 
RANDY'S RECORD SHOP 
Wllarin 
Gigert Brown 

Lab.1et Beckeeat, 
Clam, Duke, Eecalto, Ito- 
per1.1. Neu*, Nashbero, 
Pe«o4. be, Ron 

McCLVNG APPLIANCES. 
INC. 

310 Georgia St. 
tensvU1e 
Frank Trweea,, V:, L 
Gen. Mgr. 

LiMlst Arrow, RCA 
(4-den. RCA Victor 

Pkaeor RCA Victor 

MUSIC TALES CO. 
1117 Union Ave. 
Memphis 
R. E. Well/ens, Pres. 
Leon ~more, Mgr. 

fee, Rendervous, Rio, 
Refs, Roulette, Savoy. 
Scottie, Shad, Signet, 
SkytineJefl, Specialty, 
Slereodd.tlas, Strand, 
Swan. Time, Ve. lay. 
Vern, Vim, Vin, War. 
wick, Wynne. Yucca 

RECORD SALES CORP. 

1070 Union Ave. 
Memphis 
R. L. Adams, has. 

Lbel,, "A," Arch, 
Atl.nrit, Backbeal, Big. 
top, Brooke. Calko, 
Challenge Cub. Dore, 
Duke, Ford, freedom, 
Guaranteed, NIL, Inuge, 
5,04e, Liberty, lien, 
London, M.G.M. Metro, 
Mefro.lau, NRC, ne- 
bula, Peacock, Republic, 

InlRna.n aewu ,. roar. 

Somerset, Stereo -Fidel- 
ity, Trey, 211 

S a w DISTRIBUTING 
CO. 

1114 Union 
Metephis 
Lloyd Linville, Mgr. 

i.brht 4nY, (lass. 
Cell 45, trolley, Del -Fi. 
Donna, Everest, Nkkory. 
J+ao, Jubilee, Kapp, 
Lanpuler. Mala, New 
Jam Offbeat, Potomac, 
Pfeifle.. RitimnOnd. Top 
Rank, 30th Foe. Unart, 
United Ar11,1., Van. 
guard, Warner Bros 
Washlnpton, Westmlo- 
I'.. 

Moen, VAL Players 

STRATTON 
HARDWARE CO. 

37 E. Carolina 
Alemehb 7 
Leslie M. Walton III, 
Pres. 

Labels: Arrow. Bar. 
Dory Coast, Brunswick, 
Cad.," California, 
Contemporary. Coral, 
Dicta, Delete, Good 
Time Jet, SIM, Settee, 
Seer«raft. Urania 

Phone*: Deere. Vein 
of Music 

BUCKLET'S RECORD 

SHOP 
1707 Church St. 
Nashville 
twit Buckley 

Labels: Andre. Ees- 

sign. Insprt lei, Own. 
W,Marlu.t 

SINII'S RECORD SHOP 
179 Third Ave N. 
Nashville 
Ted Adams 

Latch! "A," AMO., 
Beckbeet, Class, Dula, 
EMTpn, ImpeRal, Keen, 
Peacock, ken 

GREENSIONE RECORD 

DIST. 
900 Sece^d Ave., S. 

Nashville 
Jamas N, Grown. Mgr. P 
Part Owner 

Label. A1.44in, All. 
Alpine, Alto. Alias, An- 
gleton*, Audkon, Chal. 
lenpe, CrytlaMur, DIE. 
neyland. 001, Fidelity, 
Golden Crest, MI fl. 
Nellreed, Laurie Ongl. 
mal, Rayne'', Republic. 
Sandy, Sharp, Sladay, 
Todd, Top Rank, Vista. 
WMrmlwtlol 

MUSIC CITY RECORD 

DIST. 
127 taleyett. St, 
Na,hrllle 
Hutch Oarlock, Pres. 

Lobel: ADC -Pert 
.punt, Abner, Ace, Ana 

Andes., Ande,, A.e, Arc. 
Arch, Atlantic, Big/op, 
Bobbin, Elbe Hen, Ca 
dente, Cato, Chanel. 
la, Colonial, D, Dare, 
Dee, Del FI, 01 -Rey, 
Dole, Oe11ie, Enemen, 
Era. Euelln, fantasy, 
Felsled, fidelity, 
Freternity, Nanova4ig 
nature, HI. Hickory, 
Hunt, Hush, ImpNa 

Jolla. loy, Jubilee, Judd, 
Keep. Keen, Kent, Lan- 
cer, Madison. Mercury, 
Morennenl, labor, Nasn- 
bere, Masco, Peclfk 
Jett. Palette, Paris, 
Parkway. Peter Pan, 
PFFIIIpt, genie,.. Ren. 
denotes. Ribbon. ROo11, 
Roulelle, Signet, Sky. 
I i n...Jeff. Specially. 
Slereodilln, Sun, Swan, 
Tito, Verve. Vin, World 
Pacific, VecCO 

SOIITNESN RECORD 
DIST, 

445 Chesenur 51. or 

P. 0. BIR 368 
Nashville 
Howard Allison, Gen, 
Mgr, 

L e b e 1 u "A," Acme, 
Manna, Amy, Argo, 
Argyle. AAhriC, Aeth/l, 
t.e., gakbear, genders. 
Blare, Slur Note Jan. 
Brent, Smote, Calico, 
Canadian American. Carl- 
ton, Cow, Checker, 
Chess, Class, Clock, Co- 
bra, Coed, COOK, Colt 
.45, Country Jubilee, 
Crosby, De1.fl, Demon, 
Donna, Do -R, -M., Dol- 
ton, 0etro, Duke, Ens - 

be,. End, ternwaod, 
Folly, Freedom, Fogy. 
Glover, Gone, Gospel, 

Dr*, CUD, Guaranteed. 
Guyden, Harvard, Herald, 
HIr, Nollywcod, crege, 
Jamie, Sao. lancer, Lee, 
Lan, Liberty, Lido, Little 
Golden. Look, MAS, 
Mala, Mardi Gras, Minh, 
Moon, Murv.l. 14,0104, 

NRC, Old Tons. Para. 
dine. Peacock. Polemic, 
Profile, Rk, Rick, Re. 

9.M. Ron, Savoy, Scat - 
1,41, Scepter, kettle, 
Shed, Sir. Step, Strand, 
Sve, Tel, Tone, Trey, 
201+, Foe, U,T., Unarf, 
United Artist,, Ve. lay, 
Piro, VTere, Warwick, 
Wonder, Wynne 

TEX. 
WEST TEXAS NEWS 

AGENCY 

821 Weil Fourth Ave, 
Box 1969 
Awa,Jlb 
Ed Perry 

Saheb Fax 

AMER CO, 

1914 Cedar Springs Are. 
Dallas 
E. P. Miles. Goan. Mgr. 

Libels: RCA Camden, 
RCA Victor 

Phone: RCA Victor 

BAKER DIST. CO., INC. 

7107 Farrington Blvd, 
Dallas 
Ben Baer, Pres. 

label,, Alpine, Alton, 
Andes, Andk, Apo1N, 
Arne, Audio Fidelity, 
Avant, Arlie, Cali, tack 
Beet, Bip19p, bingo. 
Brent, Brook.. Canadian 
Marken, Cabot, Carl. 
Ion, Classic Editions. 
(Sock. Col Pie. Coed, 
Commodore, Cencen 

united record tlist. 
4 

IS PROUD OF ITS 10 YEAR RECORD 

of Satisfaction 

based on the fastest, 

most accurate service and supply 

in the Southwest 

We Handle The 

BEST-SELLING LABELS 

and major accessories 

muted ° record 
stcvc poncio 

aetaJdena 

1613 St. Emanuel 

t ' A 1. CA 8-8151 

Houston .2, Texas 

RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK A DIRECTORY 129 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

0 1 s c. ConnSlelialkn, 
Crete, frown, (akkel, 
D e s I D n, Disneyland, 
Dial*, Dúieland, lubi- 
ke, Donna, Dove*, 
Dynasty, Duke, Ebb, En. 
tier. Ensign, Fewest, 
Fax. Fidelity, flip, Fr.- 
eetnilF, far nw o o d, 
G.N.P., Geldband. Golden 
RKOed$. Cuarantted. 
Ignorer, NI fi Record, 
Nil, Hollywood, Image, 

"K." Kern, Rene, 
Lancer, Cart, MeyRow- 
er, Mercury, Mirresonk, 
Memo, Monitor, Music 
Minus Orr. Marvel., 
N,.R,C . Offbeat, 040, 
Origin.' Sound, Peci!k 
Jeri. Patlienaent. rem 
cock, P.Itonality, Per. 
feet. Partway. "If, 
leyraA, Precenbam. 
Relnore. Earn, e.. Coe, 
Ric, Ron, Ribbon, River- 
side. Sarg, Scottie, Shad, 
Soot, Sebring. Sard.e, 
Strand, SNP/sent, Stew, 
Spearwn. Swan. T.N.T., 
Tee. Y.S.A., U.T.C., Van 
guard. V.Tono. Verve, 
Vim, Yoe, Warner Bros., 
Warhington, Whitehall, 
WesemlM/e World Pr 
e{tk, Wynne. Or2, EII 

BIG STATE DIST. CO. 
1337 Chemical Se. 

end/or ISSO Edam, 
St. 

Dallas 
BEII Emerson 

Lebeh, "A", ABC 

continued 

Paremounl, Abner, All, 
Arc, Arch, Arrow, Ago, 
Atlantic. Drub Blue 
Hen, Cadence, Calico, 
Cameo, Challenge, Chan. 

teller, Chagnon, Coss, 
Climes. Con 45, Coe 
marl, Crosley, Cub, D, 
Dart, DelFi, Oel'Ray, 
Dore. .Dottie. Easimee, 
Ember, Epic, (melba, 
Fee, Fenix, Prenden, 
F{dell/Y. Golden, Crest, 
Wand Award, Guyden, 
Nickory, Mint, Hush, Ina 
penal, 1oeie, /ato. ley, 
Judd, Candy, Kapp, 
Laurie, Len, Liberty, 
Lion. MIS, MG.M Mad- 
ison, V.1.. Melee, Mel- 
re-Jua, Mutual, Has. 
co. Nnhboco, Okeh, 
Omega. Palette, Paris, 
Potomac. Random, ken 
citreous, Richmond, Rou. 
letle, Signet, Specs 
adry, Staeoddllles, Sue, 
Time, Top Rank, 20th 
tox. Tr.y, Unaat, United 
Artists. Yee Jay, V- 
T.., Yin, Warwick 

CAPITOL RECORDS 

DIST, CORP. 
2360 Irving Blvd. 
Delos 

Labeler Angel, Caplet 

CENTRAL DIST. CO. 

2107 Farrington 
0ellas 

lebelt Canco 

NlYulBER 

PRODUCER OF... 

CHRISTI4N 
Long Play Albums 

HIGH FIDELITY & 
STEREO 

Write for full informatior' 

-The Pima Nome in Sobad Junk" 

WORD' 
ECOR 

BOX 1790 ír WACO, TEXAS 

(INTUIT 013T11 leUTINO 
CO. 

137 Glass Sr. 
Callas 

tabear Arias, Angel - 
tone, GHco, Lee, 
Wenda[wtt 

DAILY BROS. DIST. 
2700 Irving Bled. 
Dallas 

L.Mlst Wendertent, 
Yucca 

DECD DIST. CORP. 
139 Cok St. 
Dallar 
C. E. McNabb 

Libelee C.Illornle, 
Contemporary, Elektra, 
Good Time Jars, SFM, 
Stereo 

DOT DIST. CO. 
1630 Irving bird, 
O.Ilas 
Webber Parrish, Gen. 
My. 

Labels Dot 

ERIC DIST. CO. 

1630 Irving Eled, 
Dalles 
Jake Pat. loe Rrgers, 
owners 

Label: Request, Sky. 
line -Jeff 

KING RECORDS, INK. 
1632 Irving blvd. 
Dallas 
Ruddy Roe, Breath 
Mgr. 

Lehr Ito Audio Lab, 
Bethlehem, Carden, Re 
Luxe, Federal, 4.51.!. 
Log, Rep 

BTRAUS4R ONO CO. 
8401 Ambassador Row 
Dallas 
Hal Bakke, Records 
Mgr. 

La bolo Columbia, 
Harmony 

Pire.: Columbia 

ROTD-NARIAUGN, INC, 
Box 1129 

FI Pato, Tex. 
Paul Boyd. Skc'y Treas. 
Robert Iarbaugh, Pres, 

Labeler Angel, Capitol 
Phcoes: Capitol, .Moto - 

roa. 

FRONTIER DIST. CO. 

3010 E. Yandell Dr. 
El Paso, Tee. 
Wen E. laugnmen, Mgr. 

La b el tr A5CPara. 
mount, Anden. /over, 
Apt, Addison, Borden. 

Chancellor. Colon. 
:al. Cub. Cowhand, 
Criclet, Design, Dolton, 
Dynasty, Ensign, Everest, 
Perswwd, freedom, 
Grand Award, Golden, 
Golden Crest. Hope, In- 
stall Learning, foe Da. 

Keen, Kee, Lan- 
guage, lapel, Liberty, 
Lllra, U -O -M. Magic 
Mirror, Mardi Was, 
Memo Mere. Metro -lea, 
Misslye, Original Sound. 
Renderrors. Riverside, 

Sandy, Scienlia Records, 
Tel, Tempers, Trireme 
Children's. University, 
Waldorf. WRrwick 

M. k KRUPP DIST. CO. 

309 5. Sanea Ire SI. 
El Paso 
M. I. Kn.0*, Owner 

Labels: "A,' Abner, 
Ate, Ardis.. Arc. Arch, 
Arrow, Aten. AtIWTc, 
BKkbeat, Begtep, glare, 
Crone, Calico, (ammo, 
Challenge, Class. Clock. 
Coed, Colt 45, Con- 
Ie+oorery. Cowley: 0, 
Dart, DelFi, Dixieland 
Jubilee. Donne. Donee, 
Doe., Dot. Dottie, Duke. 
Eiseman, Ember. Excel. 
lo, Pax, Fenix, Fidelity, 
Flip, Fraa.nity, 
Goof Time Jae, Garden., 
Hanover Sigeelure, Her. 
aid, Hickory, Huth, cm. 
ape Imperial, Jamie, 
Joy. Rapp. Lance.. Lee. 
Len, MRS. Madison Mu' 
duel. HOC. Hence, Nash. 
boro, Ortega, Palette. 
Path, Peacock, Potomac. 
Random, Republic, R.} 
bon, Ric, RM. Roulette. 
Shad, SM., Signet, Sky 
line -Jeff, StereoddNTas, 
Strand Sue, Swan, Tine, 
Tree, 201k fox, lbw., 
United Artists, Vet Jay 
V-Tone, Vern, Vln, Was. 
decease, World Pacific. 
Yucca 

ALBERT MATNIAS CO. 

115 South Mesa 
E1 Paso 
S.Mry Mayer. Poe, 

Label. Columbia 

MIDLAND OPICIALTY 
CO. 

500 'Rest Patrano Dr, 
El Paso 
1. M. Regolla,, Pres. 

Label: RCA (aaren, 
RCA Victor 

Plume: RCA Vista 

SUNLAND SUPPLY CO., 
INC. 

1200 1. Missouri Ano, 
El Pise 
Willem M. Shapiro, 
Pres. 

Labels, Alpine. Aedi. 
Don, Audio Books, Audio 
Lab, Bel Canto, Bethle- 
hem, Basten, Cadence, 
Cande,, Candle, Carol, 
Children's Reseed Guild, 
Colonial, Coigne, Com- 
modore. OM.. Deluxe. 
Elektra. Epc, 4Ster. 
Fedeaal, felued, Fidel. 
ley, Ellppw, folkway, 
Gospel, Hallmark, Han 
osar, NI, Intenalional, 
Jam, King, Laurie, Lie. 
inq Language, London, 
Monument, Monitor, Off 
beat. Okeh. Omega, Per- 
IK1, Peter pan, Rkh 
.nond, Regent. Reo, 
Rondo, Rondolene, Sin 
rey, Shasta; Specialty. 
Splash. Tampa, Tokeun- 
ken, Vanguard, Vox. 
Walla, Warne Bros., 
Washington, World Wide. 
Too.; People RKads 

P-.eees, Dumont, Em 
erson, V,M 

RAKER DIST. CO., INC. 
1700 Rusk SI. 
Mullen 
Tom Colley. Gen. Mgr. 

Lebelar Alpine. Ande., 
Aria, Audio Fidelity, 
Cabot, Conadi.nA,era 
can, Cherokee, Clock, 
COO Pia, Ccmerodore, 
Crown, Dixieland Jubi- 
lee, Dei -Pi, Donna, (Irk. 
Ira, Everett, Fan. fidel- 
ity, flip, GNP, Hanover. 
Signelur., HI Si, Holly 
wood, Image, lax, Keen, 
Lancer MMO, Monitor, 
NIK. Offbeat, Perfect, 
Ribbon, Riverside, Star - 
day, Strand. Vim, War. 
ter Bros., Washington, 
Weslmiryler, World Pm 
c1114 Wynne 

jCENTRAL SALES CO. 
11011 W. Delon 
Monroe, 
CeCeg. E. lamaN, Mgr. 

bell: APalo. Be 

Canto. Blue Note, 
Drone, California, Ch I. 
dren't Record Guild, 
Contemporary. Caskan, [toile y, Olsneylend, 
Dooeo, Emilio, Fox, 
fantasy, farm ood, fr.. 
tenrty. Living language, 
Mayflower, N V t a r 1, 

Na s Abe, e, Merles, 
Sp+rnrt., Stereo fi 
drills., TNT, 20th P00. 
Young People's Records 

Phnom: Capiol 

CENTURY DIET., INC, 
1908 leotard Ave. 
Houston 

Lab.lsr All., Angle. 
tone, Calica 

K. W. DAILY, INC. 
314 E. here St. 
Houston 
Bud and Don Daley, 
Owners 

Leielsr Abner, All, 
Andle, Arc, Arch, Ndco, 
Atoe, Bigiop, slate, 
Cimarron, Cub. Caa, 
Command, "O." Dan, 
Orlin. Dore, Doing, 
Eastman, Epic, Feria, 
Wand Award, Guyden, 
Hush. limn., Jubilee, 
Hickory, Hill. Largaage, 
Lion. London, ALAS. 
PLOW Madison, Mer 
nary, Metro, Metro1ann, 
Marvel, New land, Okeh, 
Omega, Pet.rte, Ireh 
file, Proton*, Random, 
Rendetvovs, Rktrnlond, 
Rarlerte, Leroy', Stone?, 
StaeoddlNec, Ver Jay, 
Verve, Wbnderlult, Wat 
wick, Yucca 

KING RECORD DIST, 
1904 lNland Ave. 
Nouston 
Sidney Neilsen, Pres. 

Labels, Audio Lab, 

Bethlehem, ondee, 0. 
Luxe. Federal. d -Star, 

K ng. lap 

VNRiD RICO!) DIST.. 
Cg, 

1613 SI. Renewed 
Iteutten 

Steve Ronde, Mss 
let "AT' AN 

Paramount, Abner. Me, 
Amy. Argo, Atonic, 
Bo:kbeet, Brim!, Cake. 
Cameo, Carlo" Chat. 
tenor, Cherccella, Check. 
er, Chest, Climax, Coro, 
Colt 45, Osaba, Ember, 
Fidelity, Freedom, Gel_ 
dMCfnt, Gearanterd, 
Herald, kit Runt. ins. 

Peral, Jaro, ley. Ruco 
Laurie, Lie, Len, Liberty, 
Vale, Paris. Peacecl 
Poroso, Rants, O. 
public, Rk, Ron, Shad. 

Skyline -tell, Soeclelly. 
Sue, Sun, Swan, Tag, 
Top Rank, Trey, Unarm, 
United Artists. VTone, 
Vin, Word 

J. A. WALSH 1 CO 

d301 Gull freeway 
Box 1657 
Houston 
Jemes A. Walsh. eek. 

LaBelle RCA Conde. 
RCA Vela 

Pb.,., RCA Victor 

B LADO RECORD 

ROMOTloND 
P. 0. 110. S6 

San Adonis 
E. J. Henke, .Ver. 

Label: Jan 

BILL CASI RICDaD I 

SOUND 
3522 Iro.dway 
San Antonio 
BIB Case, Owner and 

Gen. Mgr. 
LaNis Monitor 

K RU DIST. CO. 

309 South Sano Fe 

San Anoe:e 
l ebelr Arrow 

SARTORI SALTS CO. 

412 S. Main St. 

San Antonio 
Louis N. Jemoil. Owner 

Labeler Angel, Can 
tel. (rosin, Disneyland. 
Muten, Pe«as, 70,11 

P.O 
notaº (*PM. VM 

TN1 PPP OT RIANKLE 

CO. 

1801 S. Flores II, 
San Antena 
3. 1. Selorlder, My. 
Record Dept. 

L eb,NI RCA RJ.+4r:, 
RCA Camden, RCA Vicr« 

P.n.s RCA Vitro 

RIO GRANDE MUSIC. 

CO. 

P. 0. Box Sal 

San Ignito 
Paco Braoeourt, Owoen 

Mgr. 
Labels! Alf., Anew. 

Caknlai, Columbia Mesh 

ban, Del MM, D.1 VMN 

continued on page !d9 

APRIL TS_ 146d 



 O L 
DISTRIBUTION 

PROMOTION 

Mr« 

ecord Associates Inc. 

Railroad Place Westport, Conn. 

CApitol 7-1256 N. Y. Phone MU 2-5844 

INA FRIEDMAN. President 

4 bivieioK 

HAROLD L. FRIEDMAN Associates 
Railroad Place Westport, Conn. 

CApitol 7-1256 N. Y. Phone MU 2-5844 

CONSULTANTS 

to the RECORD INDUSTRY 

.L_:L__S_OARD APRIL u 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK t DIRECTORY 131 



!MIS AMU id 

1 

I 

ur reputation has been built on service to 
Juke Box Operators Record Dealers Radio Stations 

NEW YORK 
639 10th Avenue 

PLaza 7-1977 

NEWARK, N. J. 

221 Frelinghuysen Avenue 
Blgelow 3.1155 

East HARTFORD, Conn. 
477 Park Avenue 

BUtler 9.6491 

FREEPORT, 1. I. 

240 E. Merrick Road 

FReeport 8-2222 

In RfCORP INDUSTRY SOURCE rsOOK 6 PIRECToe+' goºu 9t 106 uu 



A Directory of MASS. 

ONE -STOPS 
Listed by State and City 

Listings highlighted within benday areas 
(gray) are those of companies carrying ad- 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. for the convenience 
of readers, an alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 

carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

ALA. 
Victory Recent Hoene,. 
llrnngh.m. Al.. 

Male Specialty Ce. 
Weal, Ala. 

Riclerd Musk Ce. 
Rkh.rd, Al,. 

ARK. 
Demised Aoton.1k 
LRHe Rock, Ark. 

CALIF. 
01144.d teserd One Sto* 
9716 Son Pablo 
P.O. t.4 
t-erye11M, C.tl. 

Giaanl. M.sk Ce. 
2133 W. Piso 
Les Amperes, Calif. 

0n* ascend leek* 
1147 5, Orchard 
loa Aepekt, Cent. 

tt- R. Luenh.sen 
2277 W. Plea Bled. 
Le apeles 6, Cell!. 

Malts One Step 
416 k Fal,fee 
les Angeles, (elf. 
IP4si.lty 'need 

AvOise- 6123 San Pablo e. 
*MINI B, Calif. 

tone Supply 
5aaomrsto, Catty. 

ferner Record Mal 
1518 Bradway 
S.< sown*, Calif. 

Oponen Recede Sve. 
772 Sisth St, 
Sae Iraenua, Calif. 

L P. lone Co. 
210 SMn.sll St. 
le, Rancheo, C.111 

COLO. 

CONN. 
One'. One Stop 
127 Park Ave. 
Ent Hartford, Cow. 

Perk Ramses 
313 P.,k Ave 
East Hertford, Conn. 

Leath Diet. 
N.E. 377 Window St. 

1 Nartterd, Cer1*. 

Cutler'. 
33 tMoadway 
New Maven. Corn. 

FLA. 
Baskin 
Jacksonville, Fie. 

S udiKo 
60 Riverside Ave. 
Jacksonville, Fla, 

braise. One Step 
289 N. W. 2919 St, 
Many, Fl.. 

1. 6 F. 
Miami, Fla. 
A<ua frrk/ 
edam(, FI.. 

Statewi4e 
Miami, Fla. 

S nakes 
207 W. Caw St. 
Tames. Fla. 

Sunn..t of Temp. 
Tamp., Fl.. 

GA. 
L. Al F. On. Step 
635 Clod., K. S. 
Atlanta, Ga. 

mute Des Or 1110 
1306 Spring Sty N. C. I 
Aileen 4.. 
Record Center 
2581 Piedmont Rd., N.E. 
All.,,. 5, G.. 

ILL. 
Barney's Ose Step 
1148 So. Redíle 
Chirapa, III. 

7.G1. Or Meg 
a36 E. 634 sr. 
CTk.pe 

Lillie At'a 
9210 W. Lawrence Ave, 
Chk.po, III. 

Loney Dist. Co. 
3954 W. Roosevelt Rd. 
Chimer 50, 111, 

Singer One Stop 
1812 W. Chicago Are, 
Chicago, Ill. 

The Mush See 
1301 W. 7911. St. 
Ch:o.00 20, III. 

PM.o* Reera, 
Deeatur, Ill. 

M. a M. Redlo 
la Sae, 111. 

1902 Ireland 

Houston 3, Tex. 

Ph.: (A 8.5156 

1043 Broadway 

Denser 3, Coto. 

Ph.; MA 3.8497 

Wee 5.... One Ste. 
1626 Sth Ave. 
Metln., Ill, 

NI FI Owe Slop 
sod Main Si. 
Peoria, III, 

Yen Che, One flop 
Rock Island, III. 

IND. 
R7.1An'. 
1229 5. Anthony Stet 
Feet Wayne, Ind. 

C. a C. 

1327 N Cashel Ara. 
Indi4Npollo, Ind. 

1327 (tampion SI. 

Dallas 7. Tex. 

Ph.: RI 8.6707 

1305 Spring,51.. M. W. 

Atlanta 9, Ga. 

Ph.: TR 5.0354 

1301 W. 79th 

Chicago 20, III. 

Ph. AB 4.3600 

Duchess Revere. 
809 No. Odio.,e Ave 
Indlanapoln. Ind. 

0. a M. Appliance 
Middl.beay, Ind. 

IOWA 
L leers. one Stop 
Gee Moines. la. 

KY. 
Vine 11om4 nee 
400 Ent liro.dwey 
Lonitv111a, Ky. 

LA. 
One Slop Record., Inc. 
330 S0. Rampa, SI. 
New Grieve, la. 

United One Slop 
642 'Careen* 
New Orleans. Le. 

&ÉJb bawd SLop 
725 Tow St. Fee~. 1i. 

MD. 
Musical S.1.. Ce. 
1.0 W. Mt. Royal Ave. 
Baltimore. Md. 

RGW 
1221 W. North Ave, 
Daltk,óre, Md. 

DWI Rec.rd, 
293 Lincoln St. 
Mkt.n, M.tt, 

Dolton Reca.d, 
1987 Washington SI. 
Basto,, '6490. 

One Step. Is. 
1030 Cerm,enwallh 

An. 
!Melon, Mew. 

MICH. 
Meths I Snyder 
17727 W. Warren 
Dearborn, MKh. 

Anion Segel 
7616 Puma, 
De1,011, MKh. 

C..uNd.t.d 
13254 Linwood 
Detroit, Mich. 

Muslo Stitt.. 
1.561 Livernots 
Detroit. Mich. 

MINN. 
Aces. Musk 
257 Plymoulh Ave. 
Minneapolis, Mien. 

Aut1-.Ik Oconee 

Minneapolis, M nn. 

Uwe RecoiA 
Minneapolis, Minn. 

KMerabetm, 1ifs 
2605 lhMrptn An.. 
Mlnn.p.1h, Minn. 

5 locations serving 35 States, with same -day 
delivery on all orden 

America's largest and most complete 1 -Stop 
Ineento?ics 

All LP's (Stereo & Morel at dist. prices. 

Dealers: Stop Wasteful Overstock( Use the 
Music Bo: Special Guarantee Sheet When 
Buying Singles 

Free Title Strips for Operators 

Free Weekly Music Boa Buying Guide 

MUSIC BOX ONE -STOPS 



DEALERS & OPS: 

All wrapped up in Red Tape? 
FREE YOURSELF FOR THE IMPORTANT JOB 

OF SERVICING AND SELLING YOUR CUSTOMERS 

Buy YOUR Records at the 

ORIGINAL ONE STOP RECOR6 SERVICE 

2626 Olive St. Louis. Mo. 

709 E. 31st Kansas City. Mo. 

RE ORDS 

45 RPM-EP-LONG PLAYS 
MONAURAL & STEREO 

r.b., pops, jazz thru classics 
over 400 different labels in stock 

OPERATORS 

FREE PRINTED TITLE STRIPS 

PERMO NEEDLES 

COBRA CARTRIDGES 

Forget 

Instead of dealing with 6 to 

12 different distributors, the 

original ONE -STOP record 

service offers such time and 

Mayers. 
ONE ORDER for All Records 

ONE BILL to Pay 

ONE Delivery Charge j 
DEALERS: 

overstock worries and profit loss by 

writing for details of 

GUARANTEED RECORD 
DEPARTMENT 

for your store! 
Fidclitone Needles. 

Stimulate Xtra Business With Our 
Premium Packages of SurpOus Records! 

(2 each of 50 recent release 45- rpm's ... $12 per hundred) 
(Also offering xtra profitunity in 12 -inch Long Play surplus) 

Your Order Shipped 

Some Day Received via 

express, parcel post, 

truck, air express, air- 
mail as you designate. 

WIRE-WRITE-PHONE-SHOP Af THE 

ONE -STOP REC 
2626 OLÍVE 
Phone JElferson 5.4172 

11111111111111111111111111111111 ST. LOUIS 3. MO. 

RD SER ICE 
709 E. 31st 
Phone VAlenine 14850 

KANSAS CITY, MO. 



MO. 
ledele.. Ono Ste' Roc.. 

1113 tro4.er 
Gnu. City, Mo. 

0.. Sip Reseed On., 
709 E 3111 St, 
Gnu. Cllr, Ma 

/.t Step Records 
1124 011w St. 
St. look, MD. 

ryt.g M.lic 
417 No. Kings Highway 
St. Levis, Mo. 

NEB. 
De.Idi,n On. Step 

1206 rorn.m 
Omat.., Neb. 

L.ihraoa. 03.1 Slop 
Omha, Nob. 

Om.h. 0.. Stop 
Omaha, Neb. 

NEV. 
R.aehlte Dist. Cep. 
5600 S. Virgin'. 
Reno, Mn,. 

N. J. 
Melody Shop 
1172 plc.beth St. 
Flltabelh, N. 1. 

/cloned Music 
268 15th Ave. 
N..erk, N J. 
&..i. Din, 
221 helinghuy/on A.w 
Newark, N. J. 

A. William. 
772 Nigh St. 
Newark, N. J. 

E.IIry. 
174 W. dkegti. s6 
Paterson, N. J. 

N. Y. 
0.. Gee 51,1. 
20 No. Third St. 
Albany, N. Y. 
Natant. 
123 N. Pearl St. 
Albany, N. Y. 

Merel.w e1 New Teat 
1058 &roadway 
Albany, N. Y. 

&Inert DM. 
10 Leonard St. 
Am.roedam, N. Y. 

Bi...mten Ono Step 
496 CMnango II. 
BcnpAuntotN N, Y, 

Platter., Itlt. 
RinghamWn, N. Y. 

Torn Ncli Rhoads 
1994 Rutland Road 
0reotlsn, N. Y. 

Iotl.M Ono Shp, Ise. 
18 Fast Tupa. St. 
Buffalo 3. N. Y. 

continued on page 139 

V 

fl 

V 

A 

fl 

A DOZEN YEARS re 4111. 

of Satisfying Service to thousands of customers thru the 50 States 

with our fast one -day mail order service via our nightly shows via 

KWKH, Shreveport; KTHS, Hot Springs; KERL, Del Rio, Tex. 

(50,000 watts) (50,000 watts) (250,000 watts) 

and ONE -STOP SERVICE TO STORES AND THE OPERATORS 

S7FAIN'''S IRIECOIRID S171CIP 
728 TEXAS STREET SHREVEPORT. LOUISIANA 

Serving customers 
around the U.S.A. 
. . . and Overseas- 

ONE STOP 
SERVICE 

1 -Day Service Free Title Strips 

REC ORDS 
ALL LABELS 

'WHOLESALU 
45.5...6Qc 

LP s 
95c - 52.47 
$3.09 $3.71 

REois' 
1221 W. North Ave. 
Baltimore 17, Md. 
MAdisan 3.1517 

---------- ----- ---- 
OPERATORS! t 

DEALERS. 

STATIONS! 

EXPORTERS! 

The Newest ONE -STOP In The East! 

WE'RE READY TO SERVE YOU 

WITH THE RECORDS YOU WANT 

WHEN YOU WANT THEM! 

A.-1 RECIORD SALES 
Please feel free to visit our store where your record 

needs will receive expert advice and personal attention. 

Always a complete stock of Singles, EP's, LP's, Standards. 

Complete selections of background music in stock. 

FREE TITLE STRIPS-MAIL ORDERS OUR SPECIALTY 

Eric Bernay, Pres. Otto Wilkinson, General Manager 

659 Tenth Ave. Circle 6-1234 N. Y. C. 36 

a unuerav y.L 



r-----------------7 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

NET YORK 
1 

1 

RECORD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

1 

1 

COMPLETE ONE -STOP SERVICE 

All Labels-All Speeds-At All Times 

Prompt, Efficient Service 

More Than 1 Million Factory 

Surplus Records to Choose From 

Department Store Promotions Our Specialty 

447 10th Ave. (between 341h b 35th Sts.) New York i, N. Y. 

Wisconsin 7-2190 

`- - - 
1 

1 
1 - -----E----- - al ill 

Ask for Manny Wells 

For the BEST in 

1E -STOP 
Record Service 

TRIED THE REST? 

NOW TRY THE BEST! 

Same Day Service. 
Complete Inventory, Not Just 
the Hits. We Guarantee Most 
Complete Fill of Your Orders. 
Best Prices-No One Beats 
Our Prices. 
LP Deals-Write for Details. 

New York's Major One -Stop 
Now Celebrating Our 
14th Successful Year. 

TO'N HILL 
RECORD 

ONE -STOP 
994 RUTLAND ROAD 
BROOKLYN 12, N. Y. 

PR 4-9600 

T. --- = 
ONE-STO 

eT.C.,'S" 
ONE -STOP 

R & B DEALERS wND OPS: 

1 

Keep locations and patrons smllin' 

Supply Hard -To -Get R&B 45's/L.P.'s/EP's 
Order from the moot complete .rock of 

R&B, JAZZ, SPIRITUALS 
\ Alse Peps ,hru Clos..les 

\ 

1 
, ALL 45's . . . 65c. 1 

All Stereo & Mono LP's at Reg. Dealer Whlse. 1 1 

I 1 
1 Orders shipped same day. One -day delivery to 20 States. 1 

1 i1. 

s 
T.C. 

ONE -STOP 

AMERICA'S ONLY R b B ONE -STOP 

836 E. 63rd St., Chicago 37, III. 
Phone; BU 8-0660 

MUSIOUE SERVICE 

MUSIC, INC. 

Montreal's Most Modern 

ONE STOP 
for Operator & Dealers 

FREE TITLE STRIPS 
FAST SERVICE 

Phone: RA 9-3271 
2361 Rosemont Blvd. 

STEADMAN 
ONE STOP 

we stock all labels 
For Prompt Service and FREE 

Delivery In the New York, 
New Jersey, Westchester and 
Connecticut Areas. 

117 Mt. Vernon Ave. 

Mt. Vernon, New York 

Phone: Owens 9-3166 

1212 



The Original 

TWIN CITIES' 

ONE -STOP 
Serving the Upper -Midwest 

(North and South Dakota, 

Minnesota, Wisconsin, Ne- 

braska, Montana & Alosko). 

Ample Inventories of 45's, 

EP's, LP's Dealers and Opsi 

Use our Weekly Mailer of Hit 

Suggestions to faciliate Buy- 

ing. 

MURRAY M. 

KIRSCHLUM 
INC. 

Operated by RAY BROWN 
2605 Hennepin Ave. 

MINNEAPOLIS B, MINN. 
1FR 7.01051 

904 W. Delaware 
10, Ohio 

(Phone CHerry Jd]Bº 

OXESTOPa RECORD SERVICE~ 

W. Ave. 

10, Ohio 
CHerry 3-4289) 

Fidel:tene Needle*. Lyrk Rserd Holden. 

ONE -STOP 

Orders shipped some day. 
All Singles -62t. 

Pueblo News Co. 
Phonograph Record Div. 

A ONE -STOP FOR 

THE ROCKY 

MOUNTAIN AREA 

All Records Poly -Bagged 
* 2.27-3.09-3.71 * 

PUEBLO NEWS COMPANY 
945 L trans Are., PUEBLO, COLORADO 

Lincoln 3-0925 

Serving the Central U. S. 

OHIO'S OLDEST AND TOPS 

NORTHERN 
ONE -STOP 

We Service Record Depts. for Drug-Chain-Appliance- 
Music Stores. 

All Labels LP's (Mono & Stereo)-Singles. 

Same -Day Delivery on All Orders 

Covering Ohio and Eastern Pennsylvania With Four Trucks 
Which Eliminate Costly Delay, Breakage and Delivery Charges. 

GEORGE FREEMAN, Owner 

. _...................... 
NORTHERN ONE -STOP 

RECORD AND RACK SERVICE 
2006 Prospect, Cleveland 15, Ohio 

(Phone: SU 1-7080) 

ENE 

DISC CITY -ONE STP 
600 DENNY SEATTLE 9. WASH. 

Largest & Oldest ONE STOP in Northwest 
PRICES: $ 65 Singles 

.85 EP's 

LP's 5% Above Wholesale 

* ORDERS SNIPPED SAME DAY RECEIVED * 
FREE T.5. SERVICE Phone: MA. 4-5915 

JIIl1I1111II1I11tItI111111t1111111tI11111111III111ItIlI1 IIIIIIIIIRIIIIIIIIlII11111I1IIt11111111111111111111t 

wo Great One Stops* 
Serving Operators and Record Dealers 

Throughout the West 
OAKLAND RECORD ONE STOP SEATTLE RECORD ONE STOP 

3716 San Pablo Avenue 522 First Avenue North 
Emeryville 8. California Seattle 9, Washington 

Olympic 4-5111 ATwater 4-8990 

Mailings and Order Forms on Request 
SAME DAY SHIPPING ANYWHERE 

Free Strips to Operators Complete Record Service 
llnnnnnnnunnunnlnulnluunlnmmnnnnnnnnnlunnnnunnmmnnunuutn 

THE BILLBOARD, APRIL 23, 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE BOOK & DIRECTORY 137 



ATTENTION, DEALERS !tiEST TMÉ MISSISSIPPI 

DALE RECORD SERVICE 
I One -Stop for Dealers Only ... (We're your suppliers, NOT )our 

competitors) 

DOES 1OUR ORE -STOP GIVE YOU THIS KID OF SERVICE? 

RECORD AVAILABILITY Los Angeles is the biggest distribution 

point in the West. 

TEST US WITH YOUR HARD TO GET "SPECIAL ORDERS" 

Why Order From a City That Can't Supply 
Your Needs? The Records Are Here. 

SPEEDAll orders received in the morning mail are shipped that 
same evening. 

SERVICEIf we don't have the records in stock, we pick up from every 
distributor every day and get then out to you that evening. 

And- 
We supply accurate `'.hors sheets" showing if records are 
out of stock at the distributor or no longer available. 

And- 
We run weekly special prices on various labels. 

An 
We publish weekly Top Hit Sheets and monthly Spanish 
Top Hit Sheets. 

SINGLES ON GUARANTEE Selected New Releases are placed 
on 5 weeks' guarantee-returnable for credit-to help you "over 
the l p." 

PRICE ONLY 2c OVER WHOLESALE ON ALL L.P.'S 
$3.98 at 52.49 Singles 65c 
$4.98 at 53.11 E.P.'s 85c 
55.98 at 53.73 

DALE E SERVICE 
1847 S. ORCHARD tVE. 
LOS ANGELES 6, CALIF. 
RI 

L.P9aa-Singlea-PreReerorded Tape-Accessories-Display Rarkss-Veedles-Pre-Priced Stickers 

13E RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK a DIRECTORY APRIL 25. 1160, THE Silt5O00 



ONE -STOPS OHIO OKLA. TENN. 

Went a Oae St.r 
620 warhington 5r. 
1,11.1., N. Y. 

tot 
20 140 Tupper St. 
bleak, N. Y. 

Rayne Salo 
17021 Janke A... 
Jamaica, N. Y. 

Strelnw's 
117 Mt. Vernon Ave. 
Mt. Yana, N. Y. 

A-1 tree/ Sales 

639 10th An. 
Nee Truk 36, t. Y. 

conrinued 

Leslie Dlsf. 

829 /0th Ave. 
New York, N. Y. 

Mobil Rece.d Criss. 
10th Ave., 9.1.43 8 44 
New York, N. Y. 

Roth One Sin, let. 
215 Monroe Ave. 
Roches1M, N. Y. 

Sound Oitt, Conpr*y 
725 N.I, Ncpe 
Rochester, N. Y. 

Spates. One Step 
515.517 trio Bird. E. 
Syracuse. N. Y. 

lay -Dee Record One Stop 

FAST SERVICE WHEN 

YOU NEED IT. 

ALL LABELS AT 

THE RIGHT PRICE. 

Jay -Dee Record One Stop, Inc. 

1205 North Brood Street 
Philadelphia 22, Po. 

CEeter 6-3600 

Am B.1 Rereads, Int. 
111I glee St. 
Cincinnati, O. 

C. A C. Records 
1889 Central Pkwy. 
Cincinnati, 0, 

(emery Rotores, Int 
1112 No. Nigh Ss, 
C <reland, 0. 

Mid.etl lank 
2112 Payne A... 
Cleveland, 0. 

MtMI Record Service 
1816 Pretpec, Are. 
Cleveland, 0. 

Metan Record Rork 
Cie..land, O. 

Nw1Mrn One Step 
2006 Prospect Ave. 
Cleveland, O. 

Schaeffer Musk 
2126 E. 21,1 St. 
CI1,114.4, 0. 

C. 8 C. Reseedc 
849 No_ Nigh 
Columbus. 0. 

Slag R.tord Sink. 
Massillon, 0. 

FeYs Caron Seer. 
Paulding, 0. 

Rellers M.I.dy Ulm 
90d N. !Minder. 
Toledo 10, 0104. 

MeNe iystews 
1302 14<kl.n 
T. eco, 0. 

All tnord, Ono St., 
602 N. Hudson 
001.l,.,.. City, Chia. 

hill's "T" Record Shep 
17 6, 718, 51. 
Tulsa. Okla. 

ORE. 
Penland One Step 
511 S.W. 6M Are, 
Portland, On. 

S;.tk An. Record Shop 
SII S.W. 6th Ave. 
Penland. Ore. 

PA. 
w.nb.th o:n. 
14 N, 4tb SI, 
Harrisburg, Pa. 

lntne Meth Systernr 
334 N. Bropd Sr. 
Philadelphia, Pa. 

Joy De. Dn. Sl.p 
1205 North Broad Si. 
Philad.Iphla, a. 
I. J. &Urea* 
1203 W. Girard 
PMlad.lpby, Pa. 

K. 51.101. 
4005 Lancaster Aee. 
Ph11.de phl., PA. 

A. winiaa,. 
1606 N 8ro.d Sr. 
Phll.delphla, Pe. 

All bond Dist. Ch. 
1903 5th Are. 
Pittsburgh, Pa. 

Mobile genre Sto.;,, 
2231 SN. Ave. 
Pittsburgh, Pa. 

The ga. Sloe, lost. 
2041 $10 Are. 

Pinsburgh, Pa. 

Dee I.y 
528 Mein St. 
Stroudsburg, Pa. 

R. I. 
B,..en Record Outs 
821 N. Main Sr, 
Pro..dence, R. I. 

Pepbr Tune, 
306 apt., 
Memphis, Tenn. 

Nwedtne ...nit C. 
174 Lafayette St. 
Nashe,ne, itne. 

TEX. 
Ulan Dist. Co. 
2107 len.n9ten 81.8. 
041141. Teo. 

L 8 F. One Stop 
2202 Irving blvd. 
0.11as, Tea. 

continued on page /48 

IIIIU W n08101NIID11111RIY1RINR111f1IDIEIN11nll 111111111011 

BINGHAMTON 

ONE STOP 
496 Chenango Street 

Binghamton, New York 
RA 4.6842 

WE STOCK ALL LABELS 
Shale 454 u., tl.rle-n,27. sir.. -51.Rá. 

33.ep-S2.47, 84.Ne-12-70. 

Write for Free Weekly Release 
Sheol with Special Rates 

11111111111I8311111111111111111OIRIZIW1121111111111113111111111111111.111111 

AJMITED number of copies 

of this edition of The Billboard 

containing this Record Indus- 

try Source Book & Director 
will be offered on a first -come 

first -served basis as long as 

the supply lasts. 

USE THE COUPON TO 

PLACE YOUR ORDER 

Chen/et/n Director 
The BRlbeerd 
2160 Patterson S 

CMelnnati 21. Ohio 669 

Please enter my order for copies of 
the April 25 Issue fe.t,rinc the RECORD 
INDUSTRY SOURCC ROOK at SO< pe. .ePI 
Tonal payment In Iba amount of S 
is enclosed. Lend, postage preDaid. Rol 

Company, , 

My Name 

Till. or Occupation 

Address 

City zone, ..State 

DISTRIBUTORS FOR 

contest Pete Gear. 

mg YEARS OF INTEGRITY :AND SERVICE 
To Fill Your heeds Is Our Job 

(HECK WITH US BEFORE YOU BUY ON REGULAR MERCHANDISE 

DON'T BE MISLED BY ONE-SHOT DEALS 

OURS IS AND WILL BE A STEADY - PROGRAM 

WE STOCK A COMPLETE LINE Of OtDTIME STANDARDS. 

LIST UPON REOUEST 

PROMOTIONAL RECORDS TO MEET COMPETITION! 
100,000 LP's: OCA. Ce1.. Bethlehem. Oelgee, Meretq, elc. 5100 per C; 5950 per M 

100.000 Cts: Mere.. 044M. CCA, Epk, etc. $25 per C2 S200 per M. 

100,000 45's: $10 per C: $95 per M. All .pchandite brand new 3Ad liclenT fresh! 

Nateo9y we stock maintain A <complete et latest peps. LP., stereo.. bass, needle., 
o carrying t nos at ..np.Ntbe print. Inquiries in..ted. 

RAYMAR SALES CO. JOAI AA ÍCA 32 1NA 

The West's Most Complete One -Stop 
Low Prices and same -day service 
on all 45/EP/LP record orders 

AMI PHONOGRAPHS 
Du Grenier Cigarette Machines 

Tusko Kiddie Rides 

Chicago Coin Carnes 

Williams Games 

mOUNTAIN DISTRIBUTORS 
3630 DownlrrR. Denver S Cole Phonic. aComa 1.551h 

THE BILLBOARD, APRIL 25, 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK 8 DIRECTORY 139 



ARIL. 

A Directory of 

Listings highlighted within bendoy areas 
(gray) ore those of companies carrying ad- 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of renders, an alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 
carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

RECORD iERCHANDISERS 

M. 6 AL OlatribOtI.p Ca, 
1215 8th H. 
Modesto, Ca111, 

Ari4.e. svr.drie,, Ine. 

1610 E. Maryland 
'tweak, Ari,. 

ARK. 
Little Rock MAelaate 

Co. 
4115 Asher 
little Rock, Ark. 

CALIF. 
Olo...w Counter., Inc. 
771 Ur veníty Ave. 
Berkeley 10, Calif. 

EneMen Distributing 
Ce. 

1301 6516 St. 
ElnNyvllie, Calif. 

PWATu.., bar. 
6450 No111s H. 
Emenviiie, Calif. 

Neme of Tess 
3498 1.10.00 Per.Erc Ave. 
La Angeles 23, (.1.1. 

Mu,ic coy Record Rak,, 
Inn, 

3434 Was 1st St. 
Len Annelee 4, Calif. 

Record Rod Service 
4430 santa Monie4 Baud. 
Los Angeles 29, Ca111. 

Weigel Menhandle* Co. 
3111 (eV 44th St. 
lot Anoele, 58, COIL 

val..Reck. Inc. 
601 West 12th St. 
11.Iien/1 City, C.111. 

.cNie Toy 94010 
5099 E. 816 Si. 
Oakland 6, Calif. 

ie.AT..., lac. 
1781 301h Sc. 
Oakland 8. Calif. 

Reason Dreg K Sundry 
Ca. 

1313 534 51. 

Oakland e, Calif. 

Ern Sundries Sele,, lo,. 
P. 0. Bon 1945 
Sacramento 16, Cail. 

Reseed Supply 
Di,srib.son 

2418 A 1611, St 
Sacramento, Callt. 

P. A 5. Tors e 
Novelties 

969 Valencia St. 
San fern: rico 10, Calif. 

Recnl Supply Diatribe. 
lees, Inc. 

70 Otis St. 
San Francisco, Calif. 

Tip Top Mask C.. 
375 I l th St. 
San Fn.nil00 3, COD. 

lene R 0.r., It... 
300 E. Brokaw Rd. 
San lose. Calif. 

For the finest record rack 

merchandising of all labels in 

all of Pennsylvania, eastern 

Ohio, northern Maryland and 

northern West Virginla- 

WAUJIBACH 
DISTRIBUTORS. INC. 

14 In. 4th St 2200 Sth Ave. 
HARRISBURG. PA, I PITTSBURGH. PA 

CSdae 6.9053 GRAnt 1.2622 

Selling Records Via Racks 

COLO. 
c d $.les Co. 
4454 York St. 
Denver. Cole. 

W.,t.r. M..,h.nts 
Wh.les ale 

4434 York 6t, 
Denver 16. Cot.. 

CONN. 
Rbe 01nr1 
67101 Madison SI 
N.. deed. Conn. 

D. of C. 
edge, U4. 
6405 Chalker. Plink. 

Was1,6y1on, O. C. 

FLA. 
R.431.9. t.<. 
3645 N. W. 716 Se. 
Miami 35, Flo. 

Date Wide Meek 
Diltribot.n 

3465 N. 'W. 716 St. 
Aileen' 35, Fla. 

Ell Win tiger Co. 
Eunice 6 leff.es,n 
Tempe, Ile. 

GA. 
All Pimp.sa Reek Service 
1068 N. Side Olive, 

N.W. 
Attent. 18, 0... 

Mrtheat, Sales, Mr_ 
772 Ponce 0. Leon 1., 

N.E. 
Atlante 4, Ga. 

/. 1. souk 4 860. lac. 
99 R.m.had SI. 
W.y<0055, Ga. 

ILL. 
e16rN R1.bMlk.e Ca. 
IN. Of Rldgeeorr 

WlelwaN Ca. 
113 Washington '1 
Rasdeg.rt. In. 

Cókago Dewy Co. 
Div. of Wndleman Co. 
1335 W. Att9ld St. 
Chicago 11, Ill. 

Tool... Seto Co 
6349 N. Ave. 
Chicago 4S, III 

Yoe Fle.kel.Trttltr Q. 
127 Se. Winker De. 
0,1049e 6, Ill. 

Snpoerneeke1 Service 
Oir. of Club Alumi.o,n, 

Peed. 
875 2646 St. 
to Grange Peek, IIL 

N..... Wkelosele Co, 
306 Park Ave. 
Sterling. Ill, 

IND. 
1.41... Wnb.nliso Co. 
1010 Cener.1 Ave. 
Indianapolis, Ind. 

Triseale Did. 
3434 BroedraY 
/1. Wayne. led. 

IOWA 
(Malty Dreg Service, 

In<. 

1131 Neod.og Rd. 
Des Moines 14, la. 

KAN. 
Dee, Distrieters, Inv. 

609 Quincy St. 
Topeka, Ka.. 

Ple..n Ointeiotrg 
700-712 Wool Dou9l.s 
Wichita 12, Kan_ 

KY. 
Toy Neese el Ky. 
733 F. 7M St. 
lhington. Ky. 

P.yte.'.. lac. 

716 N. Mai. St. 
Louisville, Ky. 

T. P. Tenter I Ca. 
ato Crittenden Or. 
(6440111,. Ky. 

LA. 
Modern toned Service 
310 Central Ave. 
lire Orleans 21, La. 

lohn,..'s T., 4 Kenney 
309 McClendon An. 
Vent Monroe, Le. 

ME. 
Roan it, Smith 6 Co. 
365 Mein St. 
Bangor, 618. 

Cr.. Ce. 
73.75 India St. 
Penland, 661. 

MASS. 
Ma.t.epen. Drug /lark 
2 í9.4l St. 
Dorchester, Mas. 

1t..4r4 Toy Co 
777 Wasnington St. 
Dorlt.ester 24, Mass. 

ley Oistdb.ton. l.g. 
624 Waverly SI. 
Framingham, Mess. 

telly Seim Core 
330 Reservoir St. 
Needham, Mass. 

MICH. 
Speeding Rohe Pendent/ 
529 E. Chieag. 
Calów.lee 3, Mich. 

Nandi.mee Co. 
670 E. Woedo<,49. Ave. 
Detroit, Mich. 

Merchant* Wholesale 
Serve. 

10567 Ward Rive Ave, 
Detroit, Mkh, 

Menee. Novelty C.. 
138 Anido* St. 
Grand R.O.ds 1. Mich. 

N..4l...a. b. 
1307 hew St. 
Leming, hMth. 

MINN. 
Koko lSo.o.ene Co. 
116 N. 2nd Ave. 
M.nhall, Minn. 

N. Kellogg Ooesi al 4. 
1401 Third Aro, S, 

Mlnneagofd 4, 461... 

«lfir Toy Apes. 
1010 West 79r1n 5t. 
Min.va9eln 70, Mitn. 

Record Serene Co. 

2016 Plymouth Ave, N. 
Mlnneecolis 11, WM. 

3r. -A-30.1 
P. 0. Sr. 1145 
M1nnea00l11, M. 

~re Cene.// 
266 Eve 7m Si. 
SI. Paul, Mine. 

MO. 
Pi OlerrJMln/ Co. 

3916 St. lobos It 
Kamm City, Mo 

Rd Sohn, lac 
5644 Ferihing 
St. twit 12, Me- 

MONT. 
Sundry Shops, log. 

1015 Peeler 
4.tan4, Mont. 

NEB. 
Wks. 7,Mgess Cs. 

125 North 1716 

Lincoln, Neb. 

Maoto ~mom, b. 
3614 MreN D 
Oman. 5. Neo. 

NEV. 
tonic 1 dew of 

Lae Vega. 
5.109 GtINY A`e. 
Las Vela, lam. 

N. H. 
0. M. Oufn,.0. let. 

South Hale N. 
Manchnler, N, N. 

APRIL 25, 1960, IMF 6I1110A0 140 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK & DIRECTORY 



N. J. 
net. T,beccc I reedy 

Ce. 

203 Oc.." Are. 
Jersey City 5. N, J. 

Redding Tly Ce 

ns E. ON. Sr. 

linden. N. 1. 

Heron.. o1 N. 1. 
las Moanachc. Rd, 
Nno-achle, 

Market Mrreh.ndben, 
Inc. 

907 Frelinghursen Ave. 
N..ek, N. J. 

N. M. 
Western Whet..Ian 
P. 0. em 4218, 

Slalom A 
Albuquerque. N. M. 

N. Y. 
Al... Ca., I.r, 
10 laalard St. 
Ae.lerdam, N. Y. 

Willard 6 C.., Ine 
1400 Hertel Ave. 
buffalo 17, N. Y. 

.er.rd l..41,and .t 
New York 

1705 Walden Ave. 
Cheektowaga, N. Y. 

Nwwlh Iroa. 

Clutch 6 RA. Ave. 
Elmira. N. Y. 

Coates grey., Ine. 
I Nock Terre:, 
Poughkeepsie, N, Y. 

N. C. 

Nandl,m.n a. 
320 Idly St. 
Greensboro, N. C. 

o. 
Remakes.: Ce. 
5930 Broadway Are. 
Cleve end, 0. 

Modern Record 0.rk 
Stevie* 

1955 E. 101 

Cleveland 6. 0, 

Columbus Mch.ndl,. 
Ce. 

1773 Kenny Rd. 
Columba . 12. 0. 

/she J. Grimm I Se. 
226 N. 410 SI. 
CotumbuF 1d, 0, 

Randleman Co. 
550 E. Mound St. 
Columbus, 0. 

Dayton Record Service 
53 Park 
Dayton, 0, 

S. Lllin.er C.. 
101 S. Wayne St. 
Pique. 0. 

S.rr4. Distrlb.for, 
24 Unien St. 
cm.nouth, 0. 

eanley Co 
931 Brown Ara 
Tokdo 7, 0. 

Randleman Co. 
4010 Simon Rd 

Youngstown. 0. 

Sana. Super Service, 
Int. 

000 E. Indisnaol. Are 
Youngstown. 0. 

OKLA. 
South... Distributing 
610 N. Nud,0. 
Oklahoma City, Okla, 

OMle TMl.s.le Drug 
2035 E. 11t0 St. 
Tutu 3, OW. 

ORE. 
A,,, . tr.., Inc. 
7056 N.P. Glo.n St. 
ortland 13, Orr. 

Nicks Sundry Co., Ine 

3060 N. 01rer Rd. 

Salema Ore. 

P 011 

W.rb.ch OIshlMl.rs, 
loc. 

14 N. Irh 
Nrtisgurg, P4. 

Wamb,d Diafnbeler., 
Inc 

2200 Filth Ace. 
PTlljburgb, P6. 

Arre Playtime Sal.. Ce. 

339 Marro.ker Rd. 
Moaoerllle, Pe. 

1. Roiese I a. 
339 Haymaker, Rd. 

Monroeville, Pa, 

, Beilw 
243 rl. N.nlh St, 
Pnll,delpMa 7, Pa. 

Wrsh.w .1 0. J. 
046 E. Woodlawn 
Philadelphia 39, Pa. 

Merlhaw 1 N. J. 
629 Folk. Are. 
Wllkesga,te, Pa. 

S. C. 

Ikea. Sales Co. 
1820 Blending St. 
Columbia, S. C. 

Alea.eder's Red S.erk 
3601 Augo.0 Rd. 

Gee.aWille, S. C. 

TENN. 

Correll I.r.7eiers. Inc 
Bearer Ridge Rd. 
Knoevilk 1, Tenn. 

K.osrlll. b.wePk 
Reek 

2407 Broadway. N.E. 
Knoenlle, Tenn. 

N.,dlemon Co. 
3356 Jackson Are. 
Mernehes, Tenn. 

TEX. 

M. W. Torna Whelekl. 
Neville Co. 

Boa S 

Cheche, Tea 

Record Distribull.g C.. 
3407 M.Mr St, 
Deuce, Te.. 

Record Diahibuti.g Co. 
901 Commerce Sh 
Houston 2, he. 

T.... Toy a. 
1711 Preston Ara. 
SOM. 2, Tea. 

P.O Wbolnal4 Co. 
2109 S. Wathington 
M.aatMll, T.N. 

C.m.r.OJnn, Ine. 
5016 Bro.dnay 
San Antonio 9. Tea. 

UTAH 
Whit sundries 
3260 S,W. Temple 
1.11 Sake Clly, Utah 

VA. 
Tldowaer Tay Navu, 

Ine, 

315119 E. 251h St. 
Norfolk, Va. 

Turner C..dy Ca 
5I6 Ruwt A.t., S.W. 
Roeroke, Va. 

WASH. 
Thrifty Tey Neese 
1324 E. Pilo St. 
1..1114 22, Werth. 

Austin IN.., tee. 
2925 N, M4t1in 
Spokane. We*. 

Markel -Then 
1217.1219 W. FInS Are. 
S6.kae., Wash. 

t...d bug WMln.le, 
Inc 

2340 Nolgate 
Tenor. 2, Wash. 

ra VA. 

Nandlernan Co. 

5006 Mc{ark e Are. 
CMrletlon, W. Va. 

JL Robin.. I Co. 
10S 10th 51, 

Fairmont, W. V.. 

N. /, Ditvikuting Cw 
022 6th Av., 
Huntington 1, Ya. 

WIS. 

Musical tel. Resod 
Corp. 

3025 N. 30th St. 
N. Iwwkee, Wit. 

Nendlem,n Drug Co. ef 
Good., ltd. 

132 0140.1115 Rd. 
Sc.rb,,ouye, Ont, 

IIrMl.r,n Dn. Co. el 
Canada. Ltd, 

5740 Hamilton Are, 
MonlrNl, OVe. 

Rack Salre. ltd. 
4760 Hoch cage St E. 
Montreal 4, Que. 

HVwAll 
N.w.11 Tey Mute 
1754 Noe St. 
Honolulu, Newell 

r 
Special Message 

lo 

Record-Phono Dealers 

Speaking of 

Directories ... 
make It a 

special point 
to get, 

read and use the 

NV 1960 
PHONOGRAPH 

DIRECTORY 
to be published in 

The Billboard 
dated 

September 12, 1960 

You'll find it right up to the 
minute with a 1,001 im- 
portant facts to help you buy 
-and sell-the best and most 
profitable phono lines for 
your particular store location. 

You can be sure to get your 
copy, if you subscribe to The 

Billboard now. Use the sub- 
scription order forms else- 

where in this issue. 
I, a 



STOCK 

7-;;;-rri ' bLE JI TE L\FJIiO 
Zea 1->f Ve73/fed 

Phonograph Needle: and 
Record Care MccmorieJ 

DIAMOND SAPPHIRE 

PRECIOUS METAL 

REPLACEMENT NEEDLES 

More Clevite "Waled" Diamond Needles 
have been sold than all other diamond 
needles combined! More Clevite "Walco" 
needles of all types have been used as 
original equipment in hi-fi phonographs 
and cartridges than any other brand! 
Yes, the same models specified and 
used by phonograph and cartridge man- 
ufacturers are the same needles your 
customers are asking for everyday. Good 
reasons to stock and sell the needles 
proven to be best. Stock and sell high 
quality Clevite 'Nalco" popular models, 
the fastest moving replacement needles 
in the industry! 

R FREE CATALOG 

36 PAGE 
COMPREHENSIVE 

REFERENCE 

SOURCE 
i a- 

Send for this valuable reference source 
for all types of replacement needles. 
This profusely illustrated catalog pro- 
vides rapid identification of the correct 
"%Nalco" replacement needle because it 
is divided into sections keyed to the 
reader's available information; By cart- 
ridge manufacturer's name and needle 
number: phonograph make and model 
number: conventional, foreign, stereo 
needles and plug-in cartridges; all cross- 
referenced to the correct "Walco" 
replacement needle to be ordered. 
In colorful, coated stock: Kalamazoo 
punched. Send (or your copy today. 

See Your Distributor or Writer 

CLEVITE VAUO' 
60 Franklin Street, East Orange, New Jersey 

tinm' eQ DisCloth 
With Permanent, Anti -Static Action 

Luxurious, Chamois -soft, 112 sq. In. record cloth (the 
finest record cloth on the market) wipes away static and 
eliminates excessive record wear. Special, permanent anti- 
static impregnate lasts and lasts - - will not dry out. 
Records- last longer and sound better. 

ERIAIIIDisCleaner Kit 
Anti -Static Record Cleaner 

World's most effective anti -static record cleaning solution 
with two deep -pile applicators that penetrate to groove 
botto ns - wipe away static, dust and crackle from micro 
groove and stereo records. Actually improves hi-fi record 
reproduction and prolongs record life. 

m1_1193;tJ Stylus Pressure Gauge 
Measures Stylus Pressure Within 1/2 Gram 

Insures Balanced tone -arm accuracy for maximum record 

ti protection and audio reproduction - eliminates distor- 
tion, gouging, bouncing and skipping. Easily calibrated 
with tone -arm in normal operating position. 

JÍ]á) DisCleen Record Brush 
Clip on Any Tone -Arm 

Cleans record as It plays. reducing record noise and 
improving sound. Fine, sable -soft camels hair brush. Fits 
any tone -arm - practically weightless. Fastest selling 
branded brush on the market. Every record owner a 

prospect. 

< I ra Stati-Clean 
Anti -Static Record Spray 

One spray whisks off dust, stops static for months. No 

clinging lint, dust, dirt to scratch vinyl surface. Records 
keep "new" brilliance much longer. Absolutely safe far 

all records. 6 -oz. can treats hundreds of discs. Most pop- 

ular anti -static product available. 

¡lam DisCovers 
Protective Plastic Record Sleeves 

Provides double protection, enclosing records inside orig- 

inal jackets. Soft, moisture -proof plastic protects clean 
surface against dust, finger marks, scratches, liquids, etc. 

Exclusive contoured bottom for easy Insertion. 
12-12- or lS-10- DisCovers PU omksrl 



Listings highlighted within bendoy areas 
(gray) are those of companies corrying ad- 
vertisements in this edition. The advertise- 
ments carry additional information about 
the services listed here. For the convenience 
of readers, an alphabetical listing of these 
advertisements, with page references, is 
carried in the Advertisers' Index on the page 
facing the inside book cover. 

POPULAR DEALER ACCESSORIES 

CLEANERS, CLOTHS ó BRUSHES 

l.d.oree Mip. Co. 
400 3. Wyman St. 
Rockl«d. III. 

Mel Dermot Ce. 
730 E. Obi* 
Ch1w90 II, Ill 

In Iler's 
9130 Election* 
Cowmy, Celli, 

WI. Chemise' nedu,n, 
t., 

607 West 1301h SI. 
New York 27, N. Y. 

Gaited [merge 
(5« local distributor) 

C,neea Rererd 
P. 0 So, S32 
Lathed«, N. Y. 

Chem Wipe 
M.n.rd Product1 
9 Echo Aso. 
New Re4Mlle N. Y. 

CIaM.Wak6 
60 Franklin St. 
fest Orange, N. 1. 

Cahmhle Records 
fAt local disleib.tee) 

Carl («dom $ C.. 
104 Lanny Am. 
Mineola, N. Y. 

Dew óterde 
Mee lx.l dielribulor) 

Dele.. Chemical Coep. 
B19 Edgewater Rd. 
New York 59, N. Y. 

9.ste.e Co., lee. 
LOtutt St. 
KerPort. N. l. 

IRY Sales 
170 Celestite Sr, 
New York, N. Y. 

Clt ere -Sonic Lek 
35.54 3615 51. 
fang Island City, N. Y. 

fi4,lllone, int. 
6415 Ravenswood Ave. 
(Melia* 26, Ill. 

1 I«lo.oks Carr. 
2432 Grind Contour» 
New York SO, N. Y. 

lean tnd.strite 
7333 W. Harrison 
Ferrol Perk, III. 

Rirtth Meek Cap. 
349 W. 40111 51. 
New York 36, N. Y. 

droll Twdiag Co. 
133 Greene St. 
New York 12, N. Y. 

Lade Products Co. 
411) W. 491h 51. 
1kw York 19. N, Y. 

Lehr. Products 
204 W. 551k St. 
lib York, N. T. 

lihrescopev Inc. 
43 E. 6,14.90 St. 
Burbank, Celli. 

M.ward produces, lat. 
9 Echo Av.. 
Now Rochelle. N. Y. 

1. W. M,r,h Co. 
4216 W. leatison Blvd. 
tos Angel L, Cali/. 

Merit Product* 
P. 0. Bo. 56, Nlghbrld5e 

Sta. 
New York 52, N. Y. 

Miria (herniae' Co. 
2234 E. 75th SI. 
New York. N. Y. 

M. A. Miller Mfg. Co. 
415 6 Church Sto. 
Libertyville, III. 

~leer Product. 
10173 1. Rush SI, 
FI Monte, Calif. 

Olempie Mena< ache In, 
721 11th Ave. 
Nor York 19, N. Y. 

Mantle/4 Ch,mk.l 
Caro. 

104 take View Ave. 
Waukegan, III. 

Yeret,.n Corp. 
52.35'Barnetr Am. 
long Island City 4, N. Y. 

Reber, lod.slrle, 
hlke Accessory Div. f] -0B 11.11 Bird. 
Tiow 6 0C" 51t. B.nlde, N. T. 
Phlladelohü. Po. 

Yerro King Coop. 

~disc, Ltd. 6555 Grand Ave. 
Toronto. Ont., Carral. M.speth 76, N. Y. 

Ir.S..od Corp. Tap leua4s 
175 Sib Ave. 93 Crosby 31. 
New York 10, N. Y. Mew Yak, N. Y. 

rem. 1. Purdy Ce. 

313 Savnnth 51. 

San Francisco, Celli. 

gelled Audl. I,o4.cts 
702 E. 10116 St. 
New York, N. Y. 

CARRYING CASES 

Wen Insulated Mfg. 
1107 M4CartN Highway 
Newrrk 4, N. 5. 

A.beg Pile 4 lode« 
1637 Own, Blvd, 
Kankakee, 111. 

Lot s1'o 
252 Nerbor St, 
Conneaut, O. 

leerd Mlg. Co., inc. 
4573 W. Narrlson 
Chkngo, III. 

t.mu.l Cap4e 
1hlt..hlPhda, PA, 

Carol Ineuserlo, 
335 Carrell SI. 
Brooklyn 31. N. Y. 

Capered, 
(DS. et Red Re.. 

Seeti.nory) 
70 Weshingten Avg. 
Brcollyn, N. Y. 

Okk Clark Cesw 
Raya Produces 
2522 N, Brow/ St. 
Ph,l.delphia 32, pa. 

Colo Publish., Co. 
$23 So. eyebath Ave. 
Chicago, Ill. 

3 SURE STEPS IN BUILDING 

GREATER SLLES & PROFITS 

RECOTON 
FINEST DIAMOND NEEDLES 

in attractive new package 

RECOTGN 
COMPREHENSIVE LINE OF REPLACEMENT NEEDLES 

RECOT o N 
PHONOGRAPH CARTRIDGES AND ACCESSORIES 

It rife for rompiere inJrlrnenrin 
Meducte 

P. 0. Boa 417 
Brockton, Mail. 

Ortko-Bonk Instruments 
66 Mechaek 51. 
New Rochelle, N. Y. RECOTON CORPORATION 52.35 Barnett Ave , Long Island City 4. N, Y. 



F STk F 
r' ELIEF 
.AAC f4 

1 
Js 

NOW 
TROUBLE -FREE 
SELF-SERVICE 
SALES 

! ! 

104 
r; 4 

7 

EIAMOND'NEEDLE SALES HEADACHES 

ARE NO MORE WITH THE NEW ATTENTION -GETTING 
12"Y 12" (RECORD SIZE) DIAMOND NEEDLE PACKAGE. 

3 Put *FR phoeographr eon ceo cane of the 
LOW.PRICEO diamond needles oMercd 
in this new Pull "eoi.croaatk" package. 

ow r.,ett.t... LAST N TOM. eaMOtn IMAM 14.tM1e1 

Or 
IR40 
r 1 

V16E . 
I « 

/ 
twee. mate+ 

rn.r.s.r..:.rewe ee. er , ewe. . 
. we. "" , 

..e..i-`' 4 .Tne.eo.tP-r,AaycwttTTµ 
Tw.Muw+tw ca..Mc 

MI peewits tilt new Idea In diamond needle pease:dew 
oe,laned for troebleIroe silent and proEtabto whip, on yew 

Lord roan, In gow browser f.l.e o. on year termer. till 
diamond needles at matched for high oueeiey or rentedonol 
IOW PRICES now, .ell thom.tleee br this ranoiwioaary new 
celbeaeek. peace*. Only .her noel popvbr, (.1 ,4 moving 
replacement re..ether, - 'neon mtnlmum inventory for yo.. and 
each pochep* cenroine templeU hlormatian and lllt trotle. 
for simple positive replacement needle .eyetlon by year 
cvamºmet. 

THE TRANSCRIBER GUARANTEE IS UNCONÓITIONAL 

Unexcelled Top Ovally Sensationally 
o 

Pull Diamond Needles 

(alubia 
(See local dntribatorl 

Cel.tmbw PlatEk Prod.., 
Inc. 

1625 W. M0.rd St, 
COiumOus, O. 

Dent stile 
Deena Pentair, Inc. 
44S Perk Ave. 
New York 22, N. Y. 

Diu Mete Cante 
Red Rope Industries 
70 Washington St, 
Brooklyn I. N. Y, 

Enterprise 
Totente, Ont Canada 

Freedmen Artcraft Res- 
eed DNFky Flsleres 

Charlevoix, Mich. 

Nifkrfl, Inn, 
II W. 30th Si. 
New York, N. Y, 

Ra. ht Indmtrite 
164 Liberty Ave. 
Brooklyn. N. Y. 

L..Ba Produehl Ce. 
110 'w, 19th H. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

M.ehlea CO. 

780 Ernie 134th St. 
New York, N. Y. 

Meledy tatord Supply 
C.. 

699 10th Aw. 
New Yoh 36, N. Y. 

MHdtraft Ned, C.., 
Inc. 

Match« A Lippincott 
Stt. 

PNladelphle 33, Pa. 

M Novelly 
383 Bridge 
Grand Rapids, M.ch. 

NKkm.n Prdutrs 
100 E. 134th St. 
Bronx, N. Y. 

Awrrit.n L.ubaler 
250 W. 57th St. 
New Yak, N. Y. 

Ameek*n Stylus 
Pa9.ane Needles 
436 Wyoming Ave- 
Screnton, Pe. 

Attdk Coop. 
252 NYbor St. 
Conneaut, 0. 

Ohm. Wire rider, 
Baltimore, .Me. 

Otysµ. 
721 11th Ave. 
New York 19, N. Y. 

rleA-0hc 
Ad i h+lulip. lac. 
11 W. 3051 St. 
New York 1, N Y. 

Platter Porter 
Celurnbtb, 0. 

Ebullient red., fns. 
102 Columbus Ann. 
Tweehoe, N. Y. 

bird Accessed*t Coat 
693 10th Ave. 
New York 36, N. Y. 

R.plepla Glebes, 'at 
1901 N. Marengo.sett 

Ana. 
Chicago 39, Ill. 

Setk. rN.et. C. 
2019 S. Midhf.an An. 
CN<e9e 16, III, 

Seas Warner Frn. 
4000 1Vaint. Deed. 

Wrbank, Calif. 

Specialty Cate Wt. Ca, 
1701 N. eth St. 
Phlud.iphia, P.. 

Stenderd 'Weenie 
711 Well front St. 
Plainfield, N. 1. 

Slut Witte lededek. 

Inc. 

255 Irving El. 
FrYninphamr MM. 

W.kof<M Indatrler 
Lowell, Matt. 

W.knCkvll. 
60 Franklin St, 
E. orongy N. 5. 

Warne Bee,. 
666 Filth Aw. 
New York 19, N_ Y. 

NEEDLES 

Beer.-Pr«t. C. - 
P. 0. Bea 100 
.ramvs. N. 1. 

Capitol limeade 
CThro local (epilog DII- 

N.b.toat) 

(leaden* trpr,detti+e 
CY. 

18.06 127 IF 
CeR,y. n.. N. Y. 

TRANSCRIBER CO., (NC., DEPT. C, BOX 478 
ATTLEBORO, MASSACHUSETTS 

1 AI 

Peel Bereft Ca. Qeds.Wdta 
230 E. 06t10 St. 60 Flptlln Si. 
[Musa II, Ill. loot Drew.. N. 5. 



YOU SEU (VERYTIME YOU DISPLAY 

PIC-A-DISC 
Ire-. trade wens) 

Lawrence.. Bit_ 
J \ 

rY , , 
1 

L .. 

The only wire recoed rack that permits 
leafing through for instant sekction 
and cast rcmos'at. 

DANGER OF WARPAGE IS ELIMINATED 

RUBBER -TIPPED NO -SCRATCH FEET 

NON -TARNISHING BRASS FINISH 

FITS EVERY DECOR 

PIC-A-DISC SENIOR 

boles 50 records -55.95 sugg. retail 

PIE -A -DISC JUNIOR 
boles 24 records-$3.95 slog. retail 

PIC-A-TAPE 
holds 17 tapes in tape battle-S5.05 ssgg. 
retail 

Order From Your Nearest Distributor 

ATLANTA-Chloe Dist. Co.. Inc. 
ROSTON_MuluAI Dist. 
RUEFALO-best Record Dist. 
CHICAGO-lama M. Munn, me. 
CINCINNATKosnel Dot. Corp. 
CL(VELANO-Cosnat ChM. CorD. 
DALLAS-Ben Baker Dist. Co.. Inc. 
DENVER-Owls Sales Co. 
DETROIT-lay Kay Dist. Co. 
C HARTFORD-Trinity Record Dist, Corp. 
HOUSTON-Baker Dist. Co. 
LOS ANGELES-Nail O. CO. 
MIAMI-Pan Amcri an DIV. Corp. 
MILWAUKEE-Taylor Electric Co. 
MINNEAPOLIS-He,lICOer Bros.. Inc. 
NEWARK-Laredy Dist. Co. 
NEW ORLEANS-All South Dist. Corp. 
NEW YORK CITY-Ideal Record Products 

Metodr Records 
OKLAHOMA CITY -Oklahoma Record Cr 

Supply Co. 
PHILADELPHIA-Cosnas Dist. Corp 
PITTSBURGH --Cosa., Dist. Corp. 
RICHMOND-Allen Record O,st. 
ST. LOUIS-Commernal Mus.0 Co. 
SAN FRANCISCO-gene Oct. Co, 
MONTREAL--Erpol 
EXPORT-CBS International. N.Y.C. 

ART d INDUSTRY, INC. 
II West 30th St.. N. Y. C. 

Worldwide distribution by 
HARRY SULTAN 

38 E. 23 St., N. Y. 10, AL 4-1636 

Freedman Artcraft's com- 
plete line of self-service 
record display fixtures are 
being used by hundreds of 
progressive record shops and 
record sections of supermar- 
ket, variety, and department 
stores. 
Specifications, and complete 
details on the Freedman Art 
craft line are fully outlined 
in the catalog. Write, wire, or 
phone for your copy. 

FREEDMAN 

P. O. BOX 2 2 2 

15C A E 

AMERICA'S FINEST LINE 

PHONOGRAPH RECORD 

CARRYING CASES- TAPE CASES 
rr 

L41, 

by C0~ 
DIVISION 

RtQROPI STATIONERY INDpaTRlri. INC. . 70 WmhlnpNn Ser«,, a.eoklyw I. N. Y. 

FOR A COMPLETE RECORD- SHOP . . . 

FOR A COMPLETE RECORD SECTION 

latest catalog ava 
- 

RTCR9FT ENClNEER/N/, CORP 
C H A R L E V O I X. MICHIGAN 

31LLR08glL APR1L 2S. 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK t DIRECTORY 143 



 

DEALERS 

M UST 4 ONE -STOPS 
"TOP 40" TITLED DIVIDER 

CARDS ON TIME 
EACH WEEK AS THEY CHANGE 

"TOP 40" Survey of your choice Radio Station 
or Trade Paper 

DEALER YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION ....535.00 
FOUR WEEK TRIAL. SUBSCRIPTION ... 4.00 

Limited Time Bonus offer of 6 
Added weeks on Annual Subscriptions 

Write or Wire 

COLORGLOW CARD CO. 
3757 Wilshire Blvd. Los Angeles 5, Calif. DU 2-2301 

WRITE FOR CATALOGUE SHOWING COMPLETE 
LINE OF FAMOUS COLORGLOW LP DIVIDER CARDS 

Distributor Inquiries Invited 

Cole Cwt. 
1123 South Wane* kW. 
Chio9e, lD. 

Celo_Me 
(Thew local (*tumble 

Dimpribulers) 

Iwtlehl Ceenkd Ce, 
104 lake Mine Ave, 
Wautegen, 111. 

INka 4u.wr, Mr, 
riega 6 'C Sri. 
MNedeipNa, Pt. 

Deere Record. Min Mee 

Whew local Deco 0l,. Phindlle, Man. 
ttlbulon) 

Nolte* Ca., usc. 

Lenoir SP. 

KeYY-t, N. I. 

tlwtreYolce, la,_ 
Ruchenen, Mich, 

ran -tone ter,. 
106 S,h Ave. 
Neer York II. N. Y. 

r.4.litana, Inc. 
6415 Rues,+nod Ave. 
Chicago 26, Ill. 

unary Ind. 
7333 W. N.rrisen 
forest Perk, III, 

M. A, Miller Mfg. Ca. 
4,h and Church Ste. 
Lderrndle, 10. 

Owelicent dMurlrlre. 
l.c. 

102 Calurnbn An. 
IuckaMe, N. Y, 

RCA Yktar 
film Meet RCA DbtrR 

Writ) 

Renal. Corp. 

52.35 Barnet) Ave. 
long Island City 4. 

N. Y. 

Telenet Ce 
IAA Cake Ave 
Turbanoe, N. Y. 

TnmirDr C.., I... 
Dept. C-boa 4711 

Attleboro, Mari. 

05. Tend Ce. 

42 Ste Mecy M. 
Yonkers, N. Y. 

Warns croe- !oler 
Olympia Mfp. Cent. 
Me She St. 1CYA Warner BIM. 
Neer York, N. Y. Burbank, Callt. 

If y ur company is not listed... 
r 

Editor 

The Billboard Record Industry Source Book 

1564 Broadway 
New York 36, N. Y. 

I wish lo preside the following information about my company so rho, you may use it in 
an.we#ng Inquiries and ei o bone for includien in neat year's Billboard Source Book, 

Compony No..,, 

Type of Rusineu or Record Senlc.(e) Offered 

Addr.s 

City Zone Stole 

My Nome & Tile 

My company woe omitted 
from your 1960 Source Book. 

My company'. listing was 
incomplete. 

My company's limping woe 
incorrect. 

SPECIAL NOTE: Please adobe ire of eke specific directory, or 
directories. in which you feel your company .hould be listed- 
end check such directories in this edition to be sure you on 
furnishing complete information. If then i. not enough room 
on Ilse coupon for all of the information, kindly het each data 
on a seporot. 'beet and return II together with Ilse completed 
coupon. Thank you. 

in any of ii.e directed. in 

Ibis Record Industry Sonia 

Book, oleos. accept our apolo- 

gies. TM 1101 wore compiled 

from The Billboords own de 

tailed record., ,upplernented by 

names provided by boding My 

duilry sources, and furthw ,sup. 

plement.d by three indumpry 

wide moiling,. Finery company 

secured thru any of them broad 

efforts hoe been included. If 

your company is not listed-or if 

Pb. listing is lowered. or Morn. 

plat -pleon be sure to seed VI 

the Information promptly. In III, 
way, you eon be sure that The 

Bilbeord will include your cons' 

pony s service. In answering /he 

wooly thousands of inquirin that 

come in during the year. It will 

olio in.we o dir.clory listing for 

your company In neat yea' t 

edition of The Billboard Record 

Industry Source gook A Dirac' 

tort'. The coupon Is hero for 

your convenience. 

146 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE SOON I DIREC101Y APRIL 25. 1940. TNE-111.1-.WIr"" 



NOW 
DOUBLE -DUTY SERVICE 

for 

High Fidelity suppliers .. . 

High Fidelity dealers!! 

1i, the only pubikalion 
in its field that dn o h. ¡ohs for product 
lIvtrtltes . Iwo 
obs fee retail dealers, 
And the towns are 
more much more, than 
INDIO 

A oreseld. upper Income 
Metier foe high /Web 
fly records, components, 
tape products follows 
may monthly issue of 
Nigh FidelityMegatl.e. 
Its a quaity market 
nth a spettallied in - 

nearly a quertoe 

ADVAIICE 

TRADE MEWS wlea. 

4 

high fidelity 

et 

million high fidelity 
reader-borers-who uM 
She he ataruine an their 
.,enter one guide to 
Roma listening pleasure. 
Product ads pins pronto. 
alise edelcafal content 
Opel the lib for wirer 
risen and !Pedlars. , , 

11cl onto be/ore 
Nigh Fidelity reaches 
Its subscribers led 
newsstand Wiens. . . . 

ADVANCE TRADE NEWS 
from High Pidebty, 
along with the advarxe 
trade edition of the 

magazine itself. brings more thin 7,8C0 oche 
chord, conponent, tape retailers, menufoturOS 
and ad agencies advance intonation tut means 
ere isles, more profit on each monthly issue) 
Thit Keeled dealer -designed package is lempacked . 4th useful enerchandcfing-pronotaen tips 
timely ne.s facts . b -in ideas that help 
dealer anticipate and plan for colon « relation 
aed demand that HIGH IIDELITT sets up. 

It's a new service, an 
exclusive service for 
dealers and their sup- 
pliers, and you get it 
only from 

high fidelity 
the Magazine far Music listeeen 

Wart Mort Islormatian! test tend la this coupon 

r 
Meese send me more information 

blatant High fidelityrs 

ADVANCE TRADE NEWS 
EDITION 

NAME_ 

SHOP 

ADDRESS 

CITY 

ZONE_ STATE 

Please check one or were 
Q Conpenenl Dealer 

o Retard Dealer 
Q Tape Dealer 

- " 
I 

- - 

Tote a TI/I) e-;'' 
AMERICA'S LARGEST SELLING ara," 

RECORD CASES 
12" Long -Play Case 

Holds 35 Records 
Modal 1233. 

1314x555x13Inches! 
Holds thirty-five 331/4 
RPM Records! 

Sturdy Lightweight 
Steel! 

Brass -Plated Safety 
Catch! 

Bronze Hommertex 
Enamel Finish) 

Finger -Fitting Plastic 
Luggage -Type Handle 
on Each Case! 

Suggested Retail, S4.98 
(EASTERN I 

J 

DISTRIBUTED NATIONALLY BY 

CAPITOL RECORD DISTRIBUTING CORP. 

45 RPM Record 
Case with Set 
of Indexed Folders 
Model 745-60. 

Sturdy Lightweight Steel! 

Comptele with Sot of 
Index Dividers, Gummed 
Labels, Master Index Filo! 

891x51/2x8lnchos! 
; 

I 

1, 
A IEASTERNI 

GENERAL METALCRAFT,INC. 6225 State RiL,Phila. 

Brass -Plated Safety 
Catch! 
Holds Sixty 45 RPM 
Records! 
Bronze Hammertox 
Enamel Finish! 
Finger -Fitting Plastic 
luggage -Type Handle 
on Each Case! 

Suggested Retail, $3.98 

u 

TB" IintROARD. APRIL ZS 1960 RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE ROOK l DIRECTORY 147 



ADVERTISED SERVICES 

Austere LittlHhr 
Serric., tor. 

19rimen A Melton to 
Teed.) 

1630 Broadway 
Nrw York 19, N, yr 

art a Industry, ac. 
LIAfe. of Rec.rd Rehr 

30th St- I 
New Yak, N. T. 

not 

Calerples C.rd cat 
(Mtv. of Divided for 

EP's, LP'1l 

tos A 
3737 Wtkhire Blvd. 

Drter S. Celli. 

Rick 0,.,h 
/Record l,sorlrr. 

Publicity) 
200 W. Srh St. 
New York. N. Y. 

TOR 
TAE ' ' 

p NE(TSSRT 
SERYI AGUAiSSra MüSg. 

M/ 

Accurate List letter Service, Inc. 

listed in 

Dist Unite, red. 
*Record Promotion) 
114 West tryst Ave 
Roselle, N. 1, 

other directories 

Emery AN PreiAt Carp. 
(Alr Freight. Wyk. rer 

Mfrs, -Pbre, 
Meth's? 

New orklpvl. N. Y. 

1650 B10$OWAT 

NOW T0í1 19, N. Y. 

STORES 
EFFICIENCY 

/he MrCMky 
CPros Relation/ 

Record Prºnolte, 
1bl9 Fr*.Q.yy ) 
New Yak 19. N. Y. 

1. W.r beg l iornsrks, 
tee. 

(MN. of Record 
CaracumSrockr l Pa 

0.st broke, 1M_ 

THE ADDRESSING 
A MAILING CENTER FOR THE MUSIC INDUSTRY 

provides o rompler printing, addeessing and moiling service that 

includes AIL MUSIC INDUSTRY MAILING LISTSt 

RECORD DEhLEIRS 
ONE -STOPS RECORD MFRS. DISTRIBUTORS 

MUSIC PUBLISHERS 
RADIO STATIONS. 

DISK JOCKEYS -on accurate, current 6r, of 6,400 de.joys coded by 

the type of musk They ploy. 

Hens you, moons of reaching the people who con most wnHuenc* 

toles, promote your artists and memos* business or help you launch 

a new artist or label, 

PROMOTE YOUR ARTISTS WITH OUR SPECIAL FAN MAIL 

DEPARTMENT. 
Soo* money by kiting vs be your FAN MAIL office. 

Well handle the detail, of starting o FAN CLUB for your artbts . . 

biographies, publicity and promotional malarial handled in a manner 

that ben Wits your needs and gets eesules. 

And, 
YOU GET THIS SERVICE EAST! AU jobs arm comp).red In Km minS. 

mum amount of time end whir the greats( accuracy . . . to gel your 

record releases and promotion off to o FAST slam. 

OTHER LISTS AVAILABLE: 
Phonograph Industry Donee School 

Balbooms, TV Bandstand Shows & Personolhlas 
Hots Ad Agencies 

Vending Machine Operator, 
Bowling Alleys Symphony Mono - 

gets Concert Monngen B Bureaus 
Negro Colleges Musk 

Teachers Music Clubs and Socilfler Musk Sup.rvisort of Public 

Schools Muck Trade A,ioclorions 
Mutkal Instrument A M.rchandise 

Oeole,s Tope Manufacturen. 
For additlooal information, please call 

MR. Nobler, COlumbus S -R093 

RECORD 
INCREASE SELLING 
Tim ºr,ginal and me t 

-DON'T LOSE SALES 

keep the , 
conversion, record Nst.n 

older n 
*cord More esb.*oa of she 

9 catalog urri,, t ed umberi,lobos, releo,. 
pdfko 

as 

Release i} 
information o. well of 

title, 
armaelan cumulative) 

and artist. Rwhed by Fi .p 
to Ike minute of eh, earls 

o 
rhea-Iwo g book, of over 223 

ass Moil, thee week( papule, record. by 

lei 

artiifi. loch month complete3 po ., of 
retellings o month - 

Monthly --two 

Further 

in ig,lf with 
current and 

refer 
b 

er info,morlen 
need to refee le peevlgr, 

ylrN*s 

mantes' t r er/on 
and samples sent ongveet, 

/muse. 

No economical 
r* 

yearly subsa phone 
compare other services. fhre* 

RECpRDAID 
p"°" . Ord., rºday. 

I INC. 0. 0. 602 5165, 

tag 

NIUDEL 20, Dl. 

RECORD INDUSTRY SOURCE. BOOK A DIR_FCTO^gyM 

N^L }.tci 

nes rN+h i y (Era IdN...pert** marrying 
Mk MONK 

M.drMtNmom, taryMnai 

ke1ecktlw :fkmmeek*. lbw r.. f.4 the tMrr..Kef reed.",Ono 
+ 

inereva+Lwwt.h, 
as 

Ret et those 

M kcE%de 
mirá 

trsveTr's. 

One -Spat PeblisAl9. Inc_ 

fReccrd Dearer CN.Y* 

l91Ó 
service) 

9 

On,R1re, 
Rd, 

Trr*re. 114 

lks¿tkl /.111s 
(Record 01$1./ 

[e' 

T71np 
Srwlp) 

Coddle. 

Owwly Blry. 
ta /In9In 57. COI. 

Rececdeld 1r 
(Record Ot.rer Catalog- 

. -no 
P. O. 

Smoke) 
bS 

Phl.yd.lph4 20, a, 

Morey R'ee 

(+cord PsN41ry A 
Prp,a/lon) 

1697 Erad.tr 
New York, N y, 

Edwert R. Mkke, IOC 
(Record MMien Petri 
342 Madison Art. 
New Tort 17, N, Y, 

ONE -STOPS 

Musk Sae Dew Step 

1727 
OR 

Vandal 

N. W. oe11Y, Ir. 
314 E. 1116 
+k.sroR, Ter. 

stork Ma 
1902 larked 
Neutron, Tes, 

IL W, De/1y 1.<. 
226 S. (ewes 
San Antonio, Sea. 

E R, Record Mee 
911 E. Houston 
San Antena, Tee, 

UTAH 
I. Peses Co, 

127 1. 20. South 
SD Lake City, Utah 

Musk Bea 
Iprh A pr.adway 
S.1/ Loke CNy, Ul.h 

Jay Sherwin take 
Lair Lake City, Vr0 

The no.en Dust CorP. 
127 Fe 24 Rowe, 
1.41 Lek* City, Utah 

VA. 
PH 1 Om Um 
210 East Main St 
Rishmend, Va. 

. 

continued 

WASH. 
Oist CNy Oat Slop 
600 Denny 
Sewile, w `, ash 

K. W. anent Saki 

341114. Wads_ wbt 
or 

Stee/1, Om Stop 
522 Fine Are., No 
Seattle, Wag. 

W. VA. 
Elklni Most, 
1110 Coen 11, 

Child -4114N W. Vp, 

IS, 
Nerleani 
541.5 non 
Renosha, Wit. 

Na11e,o, 
1611 W. POI* St, 

Mdlreukn, Wk, 

tedie Declon 
213 W. Welk it. 
Mi/rsohtt, Wls. 

Retold Oily 
5600 or, None Are. 
MlNn.vte.. Wh. 

CANADA 
Mmdens IMv4e 

Meek. Me.. 
2361 Lwow' Wet. 
Montndr P. 9.. Codal 

-- _ 
APRIL 25, 1960_ THE 61ltEOARO_-. 



RECORD DISTRIBUTORS 

Ideal, Rio, anion. Soar 
orase, Torero 

UTAH 
CORDOVA'S IMPORTIRS 

I DISTRIBUTORS 
543 West 3d North 
San Lake Cory 
Cu) C. Cordons, Owner. 
Mina. 

Labels Colonial, Co 
l.mtia (Manuel, Co. 
on, Del Valle, felon, 
Ponlo, Idea I, Nepal 
eo .'.'.. S6.44eoto 

MCA DISTRIBUTING 
CORPORATION 

160 South fourth St. W. 
Sail Lake City 
.Mr. 1146.61, President 

Labeht BrunswicR, Ca. 
edmoN. California, Con- 
tpsporMy, CoraJ, Detu, 
Elektro, Good pmt Jan. 
London. likhowed, 11), 
5Iree 

thee: DKta 

FLINT DIST. CO. 
316 W. 2d St. 
Salt Lane City 
Ward O. flint, Penh. 
trnl 

Lasts: RCA Cawtden, lG Victor 
Monet RCA Victor 

GREAT WESTERN RIC. 
010 DIST. CO. 

1364 South 2d West A. too 2063 
Sail take City 
Unwed R. Peterson, 
My. 

Labels: Andes, Argo, 
Cameo, Checker, Chess, 
Clock. C011 4S, Corb, 
Dloneyfand. Eastman, 
Emoe,, lao, Fidel. 
ST, FUN. Guaranteed, 
Gorden, Heeeld, WFidel. 
IRE, Hit, Image, leper. 
41, Jamie. Jaro, Jubilee. 
Land,, Kangaroo, Keen, 
Lao, VAS. M -G -M, Met. 
re. Metro-Jpta, Mutual, 
ARC, Offbeat, Potomac. 
Ric, Ron, Roulette, 
SKIM.. Specialty, Stern. 
oddirks, Sun, Swan, 
Top Rank, Vim, War. 
nee Bros,, Warwick, 
Washington, Yucca 

I. E. PRITCHETT 
lea 1865 
Salt Lake City 

Leber., Angel. Capitol 

STANDARD SUPPLY CO. 
225 E. 6th S1. 
Sett Lake City 
600 SfIllmen, Sales Ma. 

Lab,h Alpine, Colton - 
OM, E o I t, Harmony, 
ion'., Perfect 

Peno. Columbia 

VT. 
AL KENNEDY 
30 yen SI. 
0r 

Al Kennedy 
La6.1,, Brit*, Fan. 

Hndline, MOM, KRK- 
ads 

continued 

VA. 
FRANKIE'S LIROIAND 

SMO 
017 Church St. 
Norfolk 

Labels Do. to 

NORVA JAZZ DIST. CO. 

817 Church St. 
Norfolk 
hank 5. Guide, 
President 

Labels: Atlas Argel. 
tone, Blueselllea Conw,o 
dore, Dinieland Jubilee, 
G.N.P., Moodsvil4, Ntw 
San. Prestige, Swing - 
vale 

ALLEN DISTRIBUTING 
CO , INC. 

3402 W. Lymph SI. 
Richmond, V.. 
Milton SlnsheNtey, 
President 

Label: "A", Ace, Alt, 
Alpine. Andoc. Apollo, 
Arch, Biotop. tlue Hen, 
Calk*, Cameo, Carlton, 
Challenge, Chcket, 
Chen. Class, Colt 45, 
(took,. Del41, D.l.Ray, 
Design, Donna, Dot. 
Delve, Epl4 Euello, 
P.rnwOO4, Fidelity. Flip, 
/un/eary, GWeantred. 
NanCver-Signature, 9411, 

Huth. beporial, Jaro. 
Jubilee, Seen, Lanese 
lenguege, Lanier, Len, 
London. Nalco. Madison, 
No,hboro, Okeh, Perfect, 
Potomac. Random, Re- 
public, Ribbon. Ric, 
Ron Richmond. Roulette, 
Sever. Signet, Skyline. 
left. Specialty, Strand. 
Swan, Top Rank, 20th 
FOR. United Mall, Vet 
Jay VTone, Vie, Wan. 
Wheat. Warwick, Wald 
(beak, Wue, Wynne 

BEND. T. CRUMP CO. 
1919 Westmorland Ave. 
Richmond 

Well Columbia s nee Columbia 

DECCA DIST. CORP. 
3116 W. Satoh $1. 
Richmond 
W. J. Donovan, Branch 
Mgr, 

Label GMary Coast. 
Oauws.ork, Condmon, 
(toil.,, Coral. Data, 
Deutsche . G,ammOPhOn. 
11,6?,., listen A learn. 
Scarlet, Shard., Urania, 
Vocation 

Phone, bocce 

KIRK RECORD DIST. CO. 
9 5. test 

Richmond 19 
Leath, Kew, Naba 

PAT'S ONE STOP 
216 E. Main St. 
Richmond 
Mr, Pat Cohen 

Labels: t0odison, Pal- 
ette Rk Records, Inc. 

WYATTCOR N ICE, I NC. 
1706 Brook Rd., 
and/or P.O. In 2118 
Richmond 

W. D. Carleton. Record 
Manager 

Label RCA Vida 

WASH. 
8 G. RECORD SERVICE 
1409 Sint* Ave. 
Seattle 
Mr. Oliver Runelsey 

Label. DolEi, Donna, 
Mercury 

C C DIST. C_ 

706 Sixth Ano. N, 
Seattle 
Lou larinthal, Prnident 

Labehs "A", Abner, 
Ace, Arch, Argo. Arrow, 
Atlantic, Audie-lab, 
6etnlehem, lame, glue 
Hen. Brooke. Cadent*. 
Calk*, CNlfornia, Cameo, 
Candor, Checker, (hest, 
Cornea, Clock, Coll 45, 
Commentary, Contempt. 
rent, Cub, Del Rey, 
Deluxe, Dale, Lore, 
Clot, Ember, Ever - 
e11. 4 -Slay, fax, Federal, 
fernwood, flip, Feetake 1, 

Good Tins Jar,. Guise 
494. Guyden, Herltd, 
Muth, Imperial. Jamie, 
Judd, King. Len, 110. 
rrty, Lion. VOS, MGM, 
MJison, Matr*, Motto - 
JAIL Mutual, New Jae. 
Omega, Palette, Pane, 
Prntia, Rendezvous, 
Rep, Ric, Ron, Rwleibe, 
SFM, Signet, Stereo, 
Strand, Swan, VTone, 
Yee Jay, Vim, Yin, 
Wynne, Yucca 

Phones PMlco 

CAPITOL RECORDS DIL 
TRIIUTING CORP. 

1920 Terry Ave. 
Startle 
Glenn Wallith,, Pros). 
dent 

Labels: Angel, Capitol, 
EMI 

Phone: Capitol FOS 

CRAIG COOP, 
1021 Ent Pine 
Seattle 
Lauren Davies, N.W. 
Sales Manager 

Label, Columbia 
Phew/ Columbia 

OICCA DIST. CORP. 
3111 WnrHn Av,. 
Seattle 
Milton Portend, Pena. 
dent 

Labels Barbary Coast, 
Brunswick. Caldrnon, 
Corn, Decca, Urania 

Phone: Dec. 

f IDELITT ELECTRIC CO,. 
INC. 

5301 SMhhole Aye. 
Seattle 
C. P. Paschal, President 

LaNIn RCA Carden. 
RCA Victor 

Phone. RCA Vklor 

MUFFINS DIST. CO. 
3131 Western Ave., 
Ron, 516 
Seattle 
A- Huffing, Owner 

1,611.: Alpine, Amy, 
ARC, Bel Canto, Cheat 
lenge, Clots, Calpia. 
Commend, DeWitt, 
01x4404 Jubilee, East. 

"'no. E p i C. Fidelity, 
/Insta. G.N.P.. Golden 
Cent, Grand Award, 
MaewrerS,9naturo, Hick. 
ory, Jar. Jane, Joy, 
Kapp. Lent«. lee, Male, 
MMO, Monitor, 01ceh, 
Perfect, Repoli/lc, Rib- 
bon, Scottie, Top Rank, 
wanderlust, WNMe NMI, 
Wynne 

STANLEY DISTRIBUTORS, 
INC. 

235 Weal Labe North 
Seattle 
Stan Jaffe. President 

Labels: ARC, Para. 
cunt, Aortic, Alto, 

Beene, Carlton, Chancel- 
lor, Coed, Cricket, Croa- 
ky, Oitney4M, Finality, 
Fraternity, Han0eer-549. 
nature, Hit, haunt, lab 
age, Laurie, Lenders, 
NRC, Offbeat, Random, 
OicP.and, 5ad, Somer. 
set Specialty. Stereo -Fat 
denary Sue. Time, Trey, 
20th Foe, Wart, United 
Artiste, Verve, Werner 
Bros., Warwick, Pink. 
Ingrain, World Pacific 

M.W. TEMPO DIST. CO. 
923 Westlake North 
Seattle 

Label Skylln,Jell 

COLUMBIA ELECTRIC I 
MFG. CO. 

Ent 3420 Ferry Ave. 
Spokane 
Marge E. leCounte, 
General Manages 

label: Columbia 
P h o e * at Cetunbie, 

W'ebca, ¿toil). 

W. VA. 
WN[[IING RECORDING 

CO. 

P.O. Ron 902 
Wheeling 
Da W1lfiwe, Owner 

Label: Wheeling 

WIS. 
TILL MUSIC DISTRIBU- 

TORS, INC. 
2702 Monroe St. 
Madison S 
Real V. Voegelln, 
President 

Labeler Akin,, Ania, 
Challenge, 0hneyterd, 
Epic, Everett, Golden, 
Golden Crest, Jere, Off. 
beet. Okeh, Pedal, Re. 
public, Rondo, Rondo- 
lelte, Top Rank. Warner 
ones., Woobington 

CAPITOL RECORDS DIST. 
CORP. 

1434 No. Farwell Aye. 
MlMaukee 

4 ball Angel. Capitol 

DIMO IIC0105 MUST 
CAL PRODUCTIONS 
CO, 

lox 1807 
wlwauke, 
Angelo Fenian, Cr mew 

Label,: Oono RHords, 
Gave Calliope ~it 
gARMIS, INC., OF WIS. 
1907 W. VI4c 
M Iweuker 

Marty Beckerman, 
Gen- Mgr. 

Labebr "AA." ABC- 
Pareemunt, Arch, Brent. 
CAM. (hentelipe, Com- 

and, Dana, Design. 
Niche, Fernemod, Fat 
derlry, finea, Ford, 
Grand Award, Hanoser 
Signature, Ill Fi, Hunt, 
Image. Jubilee. kanga. 
roo, Lauri*, lee, Living 
Language, Mercury, NRC, 
Panotarna, Random, 
Time, United Artists, 
Vanguard, Wynne 

Phone: ABCParan»unt 

MOºLEY-MUºPNT CO. 
5151 W, Stale SI. 
Milwaukee 
Jena Sthles. President 

Label: COIumb4 
Pb...., Columbia 

109414 O'LRSEN DIST. 
2830 W, VII,: St. 
Milwaukee 
John O'Brien 

Labels, Amy, DeWitt, 
Dixieland, Jubilee. 
G.N.P., ley. Language, 
New Jet[, Palette, Pres- 
tige, Ron, Rodent, 
Shad, Strand 

![CORDS UNLIMITED, 
INC. 

1716 N. 3d Sr. 
Milwaukee 
Don Smith 

laaelo, Arrow, Beek - 
boil, Colifo,nia, Caeltw.. 
COMemporay, D o o l o, 
Duke, fax, Good Time 
Jar+ Guerin:eld, Kith 
cry, Peacock, SFM, Ste- 
no 

SNEECO RECORD 6 TAPE 
DISTRIBUTOR 

31003 N. Port Washing. 
on Rd 

Milwaukee 
Vernon A. Sherkow, 
President 

Lab , III Mndiophik, 
Artists lire, Atlas Angle- 
ton., Bel cont., 5,0, 
Bela, Bowery, Cabot, 
Classic Editions, Cloud. 
Clews, Co1PIR, Concord, 
Co , c hone Lan- 
poeg,, Seri%, (town,, 
"D", Den, (halo, Dou- 
ble Eagle, Gale, Gin", 
Gospel, lank, Janus, 
Relit, Kent. Kern. Musk 

Minus One, .30,1100, 
Moon, Olympia Record 
ACCnferin, Pan,,), Par 
is International, Peer 
lest, Prcronium Reece" 
Prolong RKD Unique, 
Ran. RKOto.e, Regent. 
Ceedelrous. 5411,, Ste- 
reo Germ, Maryville. 
UEC, Uniryu. Urania, 
Unicorn, WEB, World 
Wide, Zodiac 

TAYLOR ILICTOIC CO. 
4090 North Pon Wash- 
ington Rd, 
Milwaukee 
J. A. Taylor, President 

Labe1, RCA Victor 
Phonot RCA Viola 

POLKALANO 11(0005 
2316 Seeman, Amt. 
Sheboygan 
David A. Oensmen, 
Owner 

Label, Polkulend 

NAT'L 
The Inlewin0 disteDbrte 
records n.nnndly 111,0 
their non network a/ 
Independent distributer, 
rub el whkh is lhetee 
separately In the Slate 
by State knokdenn at 

' bvlaee which Pal. 
lows 

A111N 0nerd 
Distributors 

1041 N. Las Pretense 
IIo1lYtvuod 38, Calif. 

Rest !Herd Oiatribulen 
959 ULNA St. 
Dulfalo, N. Y. 

Watienal Record Ce. 
Develad. 0. 

Onittnel Saeta Sales 
Corp 

8510 Sunset Blvd, 
Hollywood 46, C4111. 

R,card Associates 
Redhead Pl. 
Westport, Conn, 

Wahl Wale Recant 
Diet. Ca. Grp. 

1619 eroadwey 
New York 19, N. Y. 

SHIPPING ROOM 
SUPPLIES ' 

wropping pop. 
gummed tope 
Scotch tope 
corrugal*d [orlon. 8 moiler* (all ,ices) 
poly bops, roll. and tubing 

(plain no Imprinted/ 
kraal tingle sleeve, (plo:r, or printed) 
record filler, 
twine and eadagt 
oil types tope dispenser. 

please write Me- Morten 

CHUKERMAN PAPER CO. 
917 W. 210 SI. Chicago I, III 

)Igo 



VOTE FOR 

SOCIETY OF RECORD DEALERS OF AMERICA 

Support the suit vs. rec- 

ord clubs & discourage 
new clubs. 

DEliminate dump sales. 

ElObtain 10% exchange 
from ALL suppliers. 

a 
0 

Stabilize price structures. 

Develop better merchan- 

dising practices. 

EjOrganize local groups 

for local problems. 

Dealers who care, make 

your opinion count! 

YOU can have all of this 

for less than 7c per day 

HOW? 
Send your check for $25 payable 
to "Treasurer, S.O.R D." to 

S.O.R.D. 

P. O. Box 518, Chicago 90, III. 

SOCIETY OF RECORD DEALERS OF AMERICA 

ADVERTISER'S INDEX 

CompanyPage 
A-1 Record Sales 135 

A d A Distributor 106 
ABC Paramount Records 50-51 
Accurate List Letter Service 148 

Adams & Associates 04 

Advance Distributing Co. Ill 
Aleo Engineering oS 

All -Disc Records. Inc. 94 

Allentown Records, Inc. 46 
Allied Records ... 88 
Alpha Distributing, Inc. 121 

American Record Press '96 
Apex -Martin Record Sales. 119 
Arc Distributor 116 
Art At industry. Inc. 146 
Audio Matrix. Inc. 86 

BAH Distributing Co. 118 
Barbary Coast Records 56 
Bosky, Edward S., Inc. 127 
Baacn, Buddy, Record Promotion 60 
Bel Canto Stereophonic Recordings 78 
Bell Sound Studios. Inc. 77 
Bert -Co Press 9.7 

Beltway Products. Inc. .. 85 
Binghamton One Stop . 139 
Boulevard Recording Studio 77 
Cadet Distributor 116 
Caicraft Album 99 
Cambridge Record Distributing 

Co.. Inc 122 
Casecraft Division -Red Rope 

Stationery 146 
Central Sales 128 
Cbuckerman Paper Co. 149 

Clarion Record Mfr. Co. 90 
Cievite-Walco 142 
Colorglos Card Co. 146 
Columbia Transcriptions 84 
Community Press 103 
Container Kraft 102 
Co Service Printing 97 
Carnet Distributing Corp. 106.107 
Dale Record Service 198 
Davis Sales Co. 109 
Disc City One stop 137 
Diokmakers, Inc, 87 
Dulcet Tone Corp., The 60 
Dynamic LP Stereo Record 

Pressing Co.. Inc. 94 
East Coast Dist. Co. 127 
Emery Air Freight Corp. 48 
Empire Record Corp. 91 
Essex Record Dist. Co. 120 
Extra Records 72 
Fiesta Record Co.. Inc, 61 
Fine Ball Sllg. Co. 80 
Freedman Arterial 145 
Friedman Associates. Harold J. , 131 
Garden State Hydraulics Corp. 83 
General Distributing Co. 115 
General letaicraft. Inc. 147 
Globe Albums, Inc_ 98 
Gotham Recording Corp. 74 
Gregg -Moore Lithography Co....103-152 
Ham -Sill Distributing Co. 128 
Hanover -Signature Record Corp. 54 
Herald Ember Records W 
High Fidelity Magazine 147-151 
Hodge Record Mfg. Co. 91 
Ideal Record Products. Inc. 125 
Imperial Paper Box Corp. 99 
Independent Custom Retail 

Manufacturers Assoc.. Inc.. The 47 
Ivy Hill Litho Co. 100 
J. C. One Stop 196 
Jather Distributor 117 
Jay Dee One Stop 139 
Jay Jay Records 70 
Jay Kay Distributor 118 
Kay Records 94 
Keller's Melody Sales 137 
Kenya Records 69 
Keyser Chemical Co. 92 
Kirschbaum. Murray. Music. Inc, 137 
Lawrence, Bill. Inc. 126 
Lesco Distributors 127 
Leslie Distributors 132 
Long Wear Stamper Corp. 88 

Company 

.3 
Page 

M.O.M. Custom Pressing Si 
St. & S. Distributing 1l3 
Mac hurray Press. Inc. 103 

Mairerne Distributors. Inc. (N. Y.) 123 

Mark Distributor 112 

Mark Records 96 

114 Marnel of Maryland. Inc. 
Marnell Distributing Co,. 

Inc. (Ps.) 126 

Mastercraft Record Plating 90 
Mastertone Recording Studios 73 
Mayfair Distributing 121 

Melody Record Supply Co. 122 
Modern Album & Finishing Co., N 
Monarch Record Manufacturer 94 

Mountain Distributor 139 
Music Box One Stops 133 
biunique Service Music 136 
Myles Advertising Agency. Lee 59 

National Recording Corp. 92 

Neff Laboratories, Inc., J. W. 91 

New York Record Distributor 136 
Northern One Stop 137 

Oakland Record One Stop 197 

Olympia Distributing Co. 125 

Orchid Record* ea 
Paramount Record Mfr. Co. 87 

Plastic Product* Co. 93 

Pueblo News 137 

Queen City Album Co. 99 

Rank Audio Plastics a 
RCA Custom Record Sales 

43 Rainbo Records 
Raymar Sales Co. 139 

Record Promotions. Inc, 22 
Record Seri ice Co. 111 

Recordaid. Inc. 143 

Recordings. Inc. ss 

Recoton Corp. 141 

KeYyso 135 

Regent Sound Studio 7T 

Request Records 71 

Research Craft 82 

Rite Record Productions 93 

Romaba Record Corp. 93 

Schunke Co.. Henry 122 

Shelley Products 93 

Shorewood Press 
Silver Park Pressing Corp, 
Society of Record Dealers 
Southern Plastics 
Specialty Record Distributing 
St. Louis Record One Stop 
Stan's Record Shop 
Star Satelite Record Co. 
Steadman One Stop 

101 
W 

150 
03 
lol 

134 
135 
65 

136 

Stinson Record Distributing ....... 105 

Summit Distributor 
Bunland Music 
Sun Plastics CO.. Inc. 
Sun State Music 
Superior Record Distributing 

124 Supreme Distributing Co. 
34 Ter -Mar Recording Studio K 

Tease Sound Studio 
110 Todd Distributing Co 111 

Tone Distributors, Inc. 130 Town Hall Records One Stop 136 
'lranserlber. Co 

144 Tr! State Distributor 114 Trinity Distributing Co. . . 
124 Twere Enterprises 
83 Ultra 

lg 
Electrofornnming Co....... ... 

. 

N United Record Corp. 
129 United Record Distributor 76 

Universal Recording ,m 
Universal Records 
W A O Record Processing Co. 110 

Wambach Distributors. Inc. 
Wax. Morty, National Promotion 123 

Network 121 
Wendy Distributing ..... 110 Western Appliance Corp. ........ 
White, Edward R.. Inc. 130 
Word Wise Records ............ 
World Wide Record 4y 

Distributors. Inc. 
Yankee Distributors 

109 
92 

106 
104 

r 



N 
DOUBLE -DUTY 

SERVICE FOR 

High Fidelity Suppliers.. 
High Fidelity Dealers!! 

thigh fidelity IVs the only publication in its field that does two jobs for 
product advertisers . . . two jobs for retail dealersi And 

"""- the returns are more, much more, ikon double! 

o: A presold. upper income bracket for high fidelity records, 

6aá components, tape products follows every monthly issue 
of High Fidelity Magazine. It's a quality market with 
a specialized interest - nearly a quarter million P-t high fidelity reader-buyers-who use the magazine 
as their number one guide to home listening pleasure. 
Product ads plus provocative editorial content does +-- the job for advertisers and dealers .. . 

But even before High Fidelity reaches its subscribers and newsstand buyers 

ADVANCE 

TRADE NEWS.. 

q tlatts h ea a 
mama 

c t 

l 

I7'ANT 

MORE 

INFORMATION! 

Just 
send in 

this coupon: 

ADVANCE TRADE NEWS from High Fidelity, along with 
the advance trade edition of the magazine itself, 
brings more than 7,800 select record, component, tape 
retailers, manufacturers and ad agencies advance Information 
that means more sales, more profit on each monthly 
issue! This special dealer -designed package is 
jam-packed with useful merchandising -promotion tips ... 
timely news facts ... tie-ins ideas that help dealers 
anticipate and plan for customer reaction and demand 
that High Fidelity sets up. 

It's a new service, an exclusive service for dealers 
and their suppliers, and you get it only from 

high fidelity THE MAGAZINE FOR MUSIC LISTENERS 

Please send me mots Infermallon about 

High Fidelity's ADVANCE TRADE NEWS Edition 

NAM, 

SHOP 

ADDRESS 

CITY ZONE STATE 

Please check ono or more: Component Dealer Record Dealer Tope Dealer 

ittlana..arlJaoa ]a 569 º D'TSy e = ne oee. 



 

printed these LP covers 
and Many More 

for 
ARGO 

CHECKER 

CHESS 

KANDY 

PLAYBOY 

MERCURY 

RCA (custom div.) 

SONIC ARTS 

There's No Substitute for GM's 

years of experience offering 
SPEED QUALITY ECONOMY 

GREGG -MOORE LITHOGRAPHING CO. 

ahmaaD 

- háppyl" 
moods 

ARGO V «2 

DAVID fADiDU 

(' . 
4,, 

' 
iNfi ` i , l Y 

b v i 

1\11 
a ,; 

rir . 11 
e . 

) 

PRINTERS AND PRODUCERS OF LIVING COLOR COVERS 

FOR LONG PLAY AND EP RECORDS AND TAPES 

501310I. 

I .71 
AI rt. 

-.1(1 contact Art Moore or Sid Comminga at 

''s-GREGG -MOORE LITHOGRAPHING CO. 
111 NORTH WACKER DR. CHICAGO 6, ILLINOIS 

(Phone: Financial 6-6688) 

. _. .. _,s ......... .,,..n « . . o.e- a,_ ..,.,. ,., 0 0 o c_na+Aj°L 



APRIL 25. 1960 That Rll!hoard's .Houle Popularity Chart* ... POP RECORDS 153 

Reviews of THIS WEEK'S SINGLES 

SPECIAL MERIT 
SPOTLIGHTS 

1A b.a lw .. b.n eAI1 I... 1awre6. 
. ...wW M. v 

r.6.. N t1. r.w«.I . 5.041. la.t'..r. 

~awed from arenef 43 

gaknb hem* ells vecnb ate smooth and eunctise. and spins of 
w ebar udes should be.wal retched. Colombia 41652 

BON NANDI 
1111 TRAIL (GIL 1010-0I:R LAST DANCE (llar -moss. IttlI)- 
^Ob Yeah' is an interesting rhythm side with Rands playing wine 
rbsy rippling piano a la Pervin's "Like Young."'.'Y1ur Last Dana" 
h pa.ndene ebylirm theme that features a wordless chorus. 

Mau -r 8006 

MIL BnDNER 
FAST 1T sCKER DRIVE (Carrel. ASCAP) - PEPES TIIENIE 

1 (Fuem. ASCAP)-Both theme. are Eisen breght, instrumental work. 
ihey has'. a smooth,. contagious (070 rlase,. 'Rat Wacker 

D oe" spotlights nsekdic us works. Feature of 'Pope's Theme' is 
Ile slecuous I -win tempo. Kapp 330 

Iu141 S61If 0 

Z SEE R11)ER Heeds. ASCAP)-The lay organist has an inter. 
Ica lo retation of the classic blues that should 111p both pop 

auo. fans. His readings full of soul, and there: aho some fine 
moor Ma and guitar mark to support him Flip is -Come On. ashy.` 

Blue N.0 1768 

* * T 
VERY STRONG SALES POTENTIAL 

iinTIP RICHARD **** DiR RCTLY FROM MY HEART - SPECIALTY 686 - Ilk Richard delivers this haled with beat in Iairly.edalc style. 
Locked by tom chorus. It should, sell (Lice. HMO 

**** TIE \1057 I CAN OFFER - flimsy ballad L. also han- 
ded In 10.9.vitoroos style than usual by the stouter. Nice sde. 
(Vona. 9811) 

MODY MA'RALKUN **** IJ(IOSIED LOVER - MERCURY 71611 -.MoCTcklin 
g s an uptempo Mal atrontly,hdped by a gal's group In the back - 

en ad a smart combo arrangement. A potent side w 11h a real chant 
Im law. Watch it. (Music Peaduct, 9MI) 
**** BY BIFS©.F - limos McCracklm tells this sad sloes of 
h a broken romance, with a 101 of hurt. 01 et simple and touching 
baking, Tbfa mull happen .1 cspo.ed. /hauled perfnrmagnt. 
tusic Products, HMI) 

RI FORD C. T(ENDRICI(S **** TABU - MERCURY 71616 -Belford Hendricks leads his 
utelbainaged ork thou wear, stylish invnmseaul performance of 
Ile standard with a chorus making vocal sounds en the backing. 
Meng was bore. (Peer Intl, BMI) 
**** PPG O' Á1Y HEART -Another clause readiest by the Hem 
bias crew. featuring ..stood. guitar solo and .cores gain in the 
Maas, Two patent sides. (1<o Feist, ASCAP) 

RIMY FDWWARDS **** LIVE AND 1.ET LIVE - RCA VICTOR 7717 - An In. 
fathers rhythm souks this side -a touch of gospel ftesor. Ed. 
weds belts out a fine vocal, with A chick chorus mad honkydonk 
pno bokh.g him up. (Peer Intl, 81.11) 

**** RO.SIE. LEK - Folk and gape) Wyk' murk thin one. Iii 
1111109, wile beat that rolls right along.. (Ouches, 8511) 

Tut FUau **** THE STORY OF ELVLS PRFSI.EY-DRUYIFIRE DP -I -A roily emotional recounting of Mr Elm* Pont.' sleet From Ibe ice be made his first record In Memphis. thru his Army carer and 
69194. to civvies. Such Wilk is bound to get attenttoe from the 

*AYW fans, and it could go- (Storey. ASCAP) 
**** DESERT WALK --A sharp instrumental a uh funky guitar tot s wake The Teen dancing set is )ping to the this eon and 

get la of play. (Stockvdle, BSII) 

n4 ECKI(AM **** MATS OUT - DECCA 31190 - Vet -versa garbling .4m n* a eoe.t n up -tempo ditty with solid backing. (Lady ASCAP) 
**beck**k. ONLY THE BROKEN HEARTED - Musing reading by 

on a wistful ballad. Merits spa.. Wormer, ASCAP) 

taken from 'kb Liebe Dicta Vocal is done to a smut arrangement 
MO fiddles. Sido bu8d.. Playable. IPIaa.tary. ASSCAP) 

**** WHAT 00 1 DO NOW -A cute, bouncy sidle oros mpg 
an tasty sync by Miss Carr. Also highly spinnabk. Take your pick. 
(Planoary. ASCAP) 

LARRY BRIGIIT **** MOJO WORKOUT IDATt( El-l1DE 006 - The lively 
rocker I. vote an energetic belt by Both* 'er spikedmk ami 
charm bucking. Strong side could catch era, (Chepha, 8311) 

**** I'LL CIIANGE NIT WAYS - Ballad with but It .noegly 
read by Origin over pounding al. and chorus sopport. It can pet 
pop and rhb, coin. (Cents* 11111) 

NORMA BRICK Wgf)I KEY NOTERS **** I'll GONNA HUt1.D A MOUNTAIN PEPPER kS(,- 
11rigbl chirpingby lent chorus and viral shooting by Meat Brock 
on a cheerful ditty' ty with bouncy Tenn.. (Slatkrood. ASCAP) 

*** E.ergotd - Catchy rhythm hem is wrapped up in an enthuse 
1111~ Ihndaint by lead and group. Flip, the, i !setter tide. 63. Oh 
w anger, ASCAP) 

STEVE GIRSON **** I WENT TO YOUR 11IJ)D:NG - ABCPARASIOUNT 
10105 - The great Jessie Alas Roh,sson song fob a strong readmit 
by Gibson_ Ile chant.'it in the low register, ..oh organ aceorltpa 
anent. 1St.LWIh 8h11) - 

9.n 104 . W lb 11.. . 
Its eC ..n, ASCA.t 
e* lt w 1a6 ~won. -r.. 
90.111 la'naw fAr m r..YJ 'lr *- 
Wm, 9 4w-. 
0~1.rtamaiw,n. oÑ 4 : 

101a.Suer. LOUT -i* I .r Yw I. - MAms1\4 
1raroI+Lela.lTM1rr.d a 
anl taemAa.be an,nul n ~Ale 
*H e. Fr - 1e1. t new new 
A110 y~e~ 1 M..r ' Nl. 10ºe 0~1 r n 11,.r. 

O.ANrta11 

,wAaiT AI0I.1 f** TM w Mi. Tw ..rl .n. 
1110 MAL yM . ,W ~roe nr .a19. aar *we Y~ n1 .a . ~~~lei w1w4 a1 ra- r 
11* rImn - 1t -w559 rhJ. 
t9.1 ..e a ~oh Homed Al A-/ 510 

.9w tad a.. dM1 ., 

10.1._Y r0 00101 1** ~or - 1PCCIA1 ry 111 - 
*** Tor then - In oonuasl to flip. this Ft a bouncy hem. The M : A.n. 15'..k i ó rhythm and vocal tt)tgh good for gong 'Merest, trinke, ASCAP) .* n.. C.. - Wy 1:91r brat. oen/ 

r t. rr err. tnO, Tn I sNE SIORGAN **** ROMÁNTICA - KAPP 332 Song is the Sun -Remo 
song Festival winner, and Mns Horgan gives the ballad a ovum 
persuasive umbels to a slinky Latin but. A strong side that could1 
score- (Garland, Summit, ASCAP) I 

*6* I Am flearl - Another pretty bolted effort this time done 
in a fighter manner to a big hand backing. Side Is also worth 
exposure (Garland, Summit, ASCAP) 

Bill HALEY AND ILLS COMET **** CHICK SAFARI - WARNER BROS. 5151 - flaky 
chants an interesting song Idea with Near East overtones. A mighty 
cute piece of material 1111 could wore will, 'opie., (Valley Brook. 
BBD) 

*** hawk - An Iroeresting, sly rhythm soh by Haley. This side 
could bring affirm loo. (Studio. Bh11) 

PRESTON FPPS **** BONGO BONGO BONGO - ORIGINAL SOUAD OS.09 
-Preston Epps has wild drum Ran, and ho makes the mo.0 of it 
sat some sharp bongo work, backed by rhythm combo. The 
record has life and a chance for coins. (DrweIn, BSI1) 

*** Runny Gary Bongo - The "Holy Gdlly" to bongo Iempn is 
handled natty here by Epps, A guitar supplies some esmlrast. 
Cate wax. (DrisY-1st, BM) 

TIIl. CASIIMFRFS **** EVERYTHING'S GO'SN S BE ALRIGHT - LAKE 703 
-The Caahnseret sell this ssdd rocker with a touch of Me g..pel, 
Stylish Rai la hacked smartly In a fern *loop. Good win. Mau. 
13111) 

*** Font laarly Niche - The Cashmeres tint reckabalLed 

ihIariastrong e peq featured ow the fpm songsters.ot 
sideagain 

earth 
a, 1lead 

HUSTON BELL **** row DRF.ASI - SIGNET 271 - Rockaballl.l is softly 
narrated by Bell 11 tells Me story of a bOy and girl who meet 
a dream. Ws m interesting side that could catch on. Eventually 
the dream leaves. (Music Prod, ASCAP) 

** blot of the Mnuntsln - I ow.keyed weal on the tune, also 
weed by Jerry Wallace. This version can pall some cot.. Qhumkr- 
bird. ASCAP) 

* * iC 

GOOD SALES POTENTIAL 
WNW' rill;a a mANa MA<wraa. 
*6* 0.. 111 - CRA111011! r.º:. M 011e11. 10,010..rnee, .1f.t tl S. a M M.em n 
Imtnr erT .are b.at1M br 
r..be. Tam - ese... 1, rw ti b.r 
A e.a..Ma tur ta. 0r T.kaL 
1411 

*5* A.. .d ano - A loca 
.w1r.4 utr. ~0~1 1 y11/ 
cS. 0SÁ9. Tut tas era i 00. 1~0 * 10 ama mar. 11b.04- 
erA natant 1a w cara ..r.1 ~In 
LW. IMO 

as Ir r.t rn ln. .PL.º.' don 
b. Sr r. -caw m1 

of ie óé Mn.wwt 11.1e.. 
.I1.r wn.r. ,r 1. 

MnW 1M 111W. dLL ra.M... a041) 

WO 1~.. - P.a. v. 
~OH> ..a, -1'ror1' . Y yMr puren. .1~ 0.r we 010e 
a a FaMM a knr.110.4r D. naP d I.. . 

tr. 
.0 a cl.ae, me/ 

no/ 1~ 1~ 0 

rR:\rls OAT 0a * * IiAr mama +v -- vs. ~r .it 
The M4 Jn. a11 .r.t- hnr nw. 1rp.0 'vr . lao be wwr4 Geed ~ 

110m..1. va.. S.Cy. AWAIT 
N1 IWb.\ ham* - (1 by 10 

bw bN .1.raM1 1aw.111 onn 
11 .591 U.. ~es .1 In or IL Me.. 
to, AWAIT 

Ja ILITTT1 
dryb1~1MtJttltaY 

,IeIÍ -"~a. iM.ñ 
0110,1HI.Oo.. nr talk w A,t r 
M Ia.N tM a.a II* W , K hwry. I.e ..a.! H bt w. .nr m 
boom.."0004 .n. (*100.1. 00411 

0* 
Mb 

',Mow./- gMs 110 
04 rpor 10 d1a la k 

MO, 111 lar ..t. 14r what r. eAm isrtl 

Non ATiA 1 i1 Y..1.. 
Melon 1117 111 er . 
1HwM A.W. I.,.1011 g 

f4.lb .1 A.111~r Cl 
ot. a rat rea . 

antra . cum..wt1 Inn 999.9 Ih.. MII 
11* M.I.b 01..5 vm.a1 - 110,0 

YaM 
..w t.. aya F.s..s, .w1 4..1 

4100' 
1~ r ST who 1_5 16 ti, tot. Tat. Galt 

14111~0 
tailyYtl Ó Try ..... D - 1o, 

VI3- Lys* ..rl w we.. ....a ... .erra .r. 
a e04 braw 4..a . b,..,. a.r,.Pb./ am. ae.,d 

iA. a 1/M0a am 
11* 1~ raal a. - 11 r ~ A~4 ~ea... M ar 11,.1...1 
p ..a1.Ft u 

d.v Osr.t.lL AliGA . 

IOtls 10110 **. 11 T. r t1.1 T- - too w A 

lbw 1 .err, by /t -W. a. 
.0.1415 .1a0a un. web a 01-4 01. 
+n 1.tar Wee. 

if* w. ...femme st'r~ 
(mvaa raFrn LO :taa11 w1 nw..4.. . Y F', m 
Om w ... ...e .101 
M Y ma* m a111 e /m.; 1 a 
111 T0) 
111 1 L..a G mama 
a m.l.(.. r 7are, Its M1Ie1. 
a .ma, r w. ~.41 w .u b , 
aA I14fm01. ASeAIf 

`serla CAR ** A LITTLE 11 -ME - ROULTTTE 4246-S1i. Cur ain4. am owes ÑNo wat 
`=1'JSt1Y FI)IW tw'eeth' end a-I.b e. a1 of elm_ '1ha nvbdv as 'mas 1- tr 59'95. 0.O. sm.* 

1.4 0 a tCCnM MALT vALgnia.Y 
1- W TMe -W *1 w1 .r. w ae 11.1 t 

ü1VaIA 0~ a.. 4r1 I W. "_ - I / 
LW ., . I.r as a i .. .. . m. (Conuaard a. F)e .3 .1) 



154 TIM Billboard's Abode Popularity Charts ... POP RECORDS 

FOR DT PROGRAMMING FCOLK TALENT .FT TUNES 
By Rill SACKS 

Ii. Horn I Pant Pa, Wen Geom. P.., 

Bub Wills and Tommy Dent am e; 
bow T cadre, -T p.bow- 

note bark together again .flee 12.y.a m k V. 271 New Its 
Walls". tau WedooW.y' d mom Ilarn /.seer" Park 

Tb°rub (20.21) recorded for d. 2a. and FI'. Park. 

Lberny Records In gas Angeles. On Íiarrhuobterg. H. 
I ' Apnl 27 .boy bran, Inwr.nadiI Member. of Me Anocieli0. 01 

n W d at the Wagon heel, Lake, Country Mnlicdas d Eater - 
Tepee. Nev.. to be followed by , tattlers. Foes Wayne, Ind., recently 
like engegent Y n the Golden donated their services et 110 -loo, 

I 
lm 

Nugget L4. Vegas.... 11K adder, opiate dance for Me benefit of 
Itrodans' Band, otter a wro local o -week destitute l famtily. E.001 was 

(Trek thou Wyoming, Colorado and bold no Senile. Maples Cab era, 
Now Mtawto, moves Moo the (iol- Fort Wayne. Among those who 

. dw n Nugget La. Vegas. tot (oto µs.,lbelt 44ery weer Roy Klr 
aks, saVe g April .4. Folbwiog d 0b. County /:..Inman. Pool 

the Ls Vegas dodo, t1. Stiller Rrmaklm and the Melody Rangers 
er.nlm..aes its annual appearance Joe Tailor and IM Indiana Red - 
at the June Rodeo in Cabbed. N. blade. Geese Dennis and Mr Mid - 

DTI. from duly I Wee oil fro M.- we.temees. h. Weller and lb. 

THE BEST LAFF 
nml lo -doy) inn, of ruor Chesil. 

Nis and we SW 
Rim. Jeh.nk Ire 1\' 

no Troll Riders, 
now' Sky Roy and ms Adams end eke 0 a 2 2 menu. b r DWI Ate. 31014 f 

wonting the Montan lector. stops Rhythm Sus, yin bending anted an l:l 
A CLEAN SCREAM!!! "ft in Tuba (Klan. May 2 for we minuend 52,000,... aiay'l hump t I 1 17 014 Iron mark ºsss w, WA- We Hip.. . 

lino Lae mi. Siamprde. .a and 116 hlebdy Glob.,......7...... O le 

of IM Loueh.." map, rc." todilieW to the Sam Gibbs 
a 

ches. 
GUIDED MISSILES ..ems. C) S 1 10 010/1 La MT:a9, Lek them Caplet 431. le 

TM, cdm.Y1 
to 6ers,ce tine -up. WicMn Fall.. 

Bb 1 odic.. town Ter., and currently finishing up n 

1.0 g ug.week engammeot at the Sher 
al0.e ongwrlpr, Ise. opened 1.k 

E Saddle story. Odessa. TM., hit di.IrR,wl.t no.. R 
the rood µm May 2D, g 

' Record oo 1..0,00... ]27 N. µ.n raor 
ILma,mny . Ida with we .PoNI. 

From 
t Belt In Farm. 

apace. reroh hi. Hodth In WV., f....N. 0I. From Hoer we otutt- 

tonJmctk.n with hi. dh.046oe loo !atop. to l.' Vegas toe 10.4- 

ang hslJne.s. ... "When 1WIR eig to tt tsd t the Gnklre Nug- 

1 Shell, bin Lhrep.' 11ttmpg Ft to be follo40,. on' b1 tn. toe 
..ebb' b7 J G,,,, ,p (a0.0. Oregon. Wad,leg.on. Mom 

red bra titM led n near. ( are Dakotas. 4vyrrmleg and 

by the Acorn Shiers on Sum CobrWo. 
doy EP. le In the No. I slot a A double Iragrd7 lu. eh. O 10 t 4 H sale. (400 MOM (.4*Ma 41511 
Ways Rase.'. WCKY hem sons its, rangy ,f Joe SW 
borne:. CbrfmW L Monday. trey, eel m rarer 1o, lubhe. O IS IS II 1142151 tu(ateS bode bong 514.1 N0 
Doe Pierce pl.o. w renew nor VS.A-'Iintthe part Iwo week.. 

0.001 10040 Ow April 7 nine-monthrdd ii II le 23 a eR aft to 4. No, lino.,,. (o w 411/ 
we daughter of nor Showy.. 

ye0.gn1 of II g elaildoeu. 
ponied awry', *adon Thrwl:(y 
10) Slattery'. mow me. t .O 71 -- roe fu LIME TO LIE till ylwkt Msnwa Me 3134 . / 

O 19 II to 104 10141 003 111. Pa, Peke. (Ca.Ma 41411 1s 

111114111111114111 

RECORD PROCESSING 
AND PRESSING 

w :»1»,.= 
iika r 14,144w e ..+pr, 

..: oin .i.e... 
some . r nano-.* d. reso 

fl iCEA 

now... o. alog lr... Jim 
Reeves make. .n Ih.r 

'eDOOTO 00 I,` 

ton' ppeaan.r "Juhae 
USA:' 1mNy (r Iktl Leh7, at .lid 

j Irle, raw the ,ame uf W lane) 

- le Sloort' ty. ,N 
Mowry, to- 

tl enmity emend bere.'1 don't 
want 2000.1 to wink 1 001 

trybsg lo ropy tome albee Ia. 
bel.' orates It.., 

HOT SELLING 
JAZZ SINGLES 

PRESTIGE 41's 
t. rams Yli oral ... . pr 
I. . tan -rate Y,...,., to 
a entl-\.mra. , 

4.141 s-Oo aye, Us* Ia tl 100.00., 
raw- 4a ~MO In 
w,e1 W 

11 

ern M If awl 
r.. aew IN 

I. 'Mv ..04000 
,an too.. yd . 
I le 

.r. Omo noon... ma, io I. 0k. 
4141 

em 1 te ..1. 101 
11, 0e. raer 

M ...wall_ Y .+N M 
It m anams-t. nor-. 111 
IS 'ran 1 nor. ara 101 
M. 1r0) 
Mk 10010Mpn11r- 
I. ieaii -lita,. moo 

1St 

w 
0,-,r M 4 W 

/am w e Ñ ata 
inner' bra 

in. 1 ete.d , 

12. 1.4111 

tI o 

,esa 

so amain 4100 

M. 114111 ZamNr a.M 
U r Y K0n_11Yy 

US. 

, e. Plum tr a,., laws 
Yaw ,14 

L 2114121IR K10n-. . w..,. ton ;a 
IL w ..... M t. . iñur .am 

Bo. .w 4.1 1 m 
Pt. a 1'ana r . .0 r -.. d, 1n 

MD ,.a PM rant.a un 
Mn11p70. 0W11 

PRESTIGE RECORDS, INC. 

Joe Taylor and Ills Indksa.11rd 
Rod. recently Cal ....ion for the 
Emerald 1411.I al line RCA Victor 
Studio en Chicago, Release will be 
msde around n d -Slay.... Dee 
Job,.uo. of Goshen. Ind , has co - 
kale coming up won Ito, tar Dive 
label. lee 1'eylue and Ill. Red Blyd. 
backed l0bn.on on the 0(0000. . 

01.-1 Reeder. .all clicking with h1. 
Saladay night .o,borees o.er 
WKSI. New Castle, Pa. will soon 
be making tacks for II. Pine 
Hodge Rance, a bicb opera the sea- 
son lase in May.... Kenny ("Wee 
mid Mr G.1. Mon.mte Boys eon 
lion, to pitch their war0 01 
W77t(:a5. Alrom.., Pa.. :rat 
WVSC Radio. Semen«. Ps. 
Ten Clool, dormer manager or the 
Circle Thr,ter. Ck,eLinJ, when it 

rsod 
caw. tllrommns on a ter- 

a': boon, is WOW .% for location 
le the Ck eta J aector to home 
an0ber country musk Jamboree. 
type allow. 

W hie he heel Kenfna. 
Georg, bent new enlist oe Mr 
yla.rrkt du label. b d. 

nai; 1111mpollrema 
or 

. Ilk 
clear b titled -Itvbr. l4 

Rnt.Fyed Kbbll." .. Cal. 
loo ware. nndnrer of. "New 
D.mlwinn 11 a r n Date e.^ 
SIRVA IMaim. Rkbenond. 

on VA, mown 
r 25 Ir em nod of k Dar. 

ei.00hete. \'a., May I. Mob 
Don Remo end Red Seeley` 

a lea Ir.nr..ee Cut.Ups 
the enrolee eneaetiu., RIB 
Monroe and the Blue Grass 

w, -M. .nyp. e,., cry Boys are ter there Slisy. a. rd 
.we-,btl, . 1enn the entire ^New 10em(non 

B an Done ̂  eau will he the 
May II feature. . . leery 
Cope and an 1 twiladarers. m- 
elee 

Jim e 

penmen 
mRl. ma m,eed 

fm "New OwWnlen II.rn 
Deem. Rkmood, Set., Shy. 
Ida Ed'. Park. Ilapinoaberg. 
t'o., (Ti Endicott, N. 4'., 211, 

SPECIAL 
NEW 10301(1 4 ON 1 11441(1 

I VERNON GREEN 
4 lb. Moira... 

1 GIVE ME THE RICHT 
2 SHE'S THE ONE 

CLEVE DUNCAN 
"d tb. r....1.. 

3 YOU'RE AN ANGEL 
4 MO. IUNKMAN 

roar toys to 0.aat 000 

¡(I) V 

APRIL 23, 196(4 

B. The 

illboard 

FOR WEEK FROM OM 24 

r MU. Pad (won. bawd Es. 

ES' 

I I I NFU 010110 60. he tarwl. KA 1\t1r 7e4 .,,,., 11 

1 a 4 111411 tFD ME. nu Pettit". Nara teNl. KA Trim 1441...... 

O 2 3 J_ 11E1 OK IIM! AI 4A1M. 4n'tkr 1693 

14. tltl Ta! 9tSMA1p. Iweg Rwsa. ('..11. 411N 

O 6 4 5 mito DE MU KM Imare. Ewrs. Kew. (MHO 0f/1....11 

O I7 70 it ear IT tetElg, 1taM.M1 IalHa, (Ml. --b, 41101,,..., 

O ) 5 1 r1I4l,1 101tik tryr Smirk Whew 11011 tE 

B U 11 11 04 imrE MK In bk.. ~be 41511 

11 14 11 II aM I Ref 141 10 KKK, loon tons 1(.l TNIe 7a71 

combed idler a Migeolna 111 

With the lackeys 
I loopy Iirrl.crl Sand. manager 

of a Claaltaow,ga clothing store 
and a pantime country mmlc pro - 
,,wt.. io that area, has Winched 
the Mountain City Recording Stu- 
dio Ihrte in partnership with Cal 
Allra. Ile D1,lellnd DHIerU here 
putt a+: a aesrlo, for the new time. 
Dub Records. with tiler.., due 
soon. The Drifters were forrostly 
on the B. D. label. to the Drifters' 
(Inc -op ate IfowrM Ortlpppm. 
Norman Rbae. Candle Eno.. and 
Pranw't'airrtmh. Group is onam 
aged by Rufus Make. Declays dr- 
slr'ng sample the combo') 
initial r.kase for Dub are a,Lerl 
to wrira to Mounralo City Rnt,rd- 
In` Cnspany, Dorf. Building. 

Johnny Cash'. ow Columbia scam 
C ttanooµ.... Doday copies of 

d It 10 (t faMllt RRL (4W PM. D nit 

4 

Ji 

--- la[ If a N01 b1t, 3nenall JMbaaa. (kor. 41191 

O It -- 1111 10 1IM. Ony wat, hect 31:65 .1 

O 11 71 - faW RD NED D It Fen few. finta 4351.. ...... . I 

0 74 26 - mac :so tenet LW. I404 two. Oau 1ta7J 

42 II II KM MM. Nrk OW. WM. 449... . . .. . . t 

H) - - - Rabin 0f Me rÚ11. Itim9 (ad. (N.a. . .. ...... . 

O -N 44 4(tMEgrettr da 1111190lf. Wrya beat. llaro'r lull.. 
O 30 24 - rat OD LLNKMeTD. kn0s KA llene IttO..-. 

21 n 21 11 1141641 sum. ark WW1 Atta 30917..... .. .. .. . 21 

21 13 71 frf5 Of Lin. NP/Y »Oh, IVM 472 .... ... ...1 

O 25 21 21 1 miss w,4111101. hunt teems MGM 1141.. - 

tog. "Sea+nm of My Hear. are O 
e vadable by sorbing lo Starday 
Musk, log 115. Slid;,,.. Tenn. 
'Wrincn by George Joom, the tone 

as big 
now, 

aim Kemal year. a 
It nos also recorded by mm, 
Newnan for Dot 

Gray Gilmartin. of Sault 
deformation Center, 250 park 
Arco.,, New York 17, k db.- 
IrihuH.a to Jeels,. and other 
station per.mrmn1 periodic 
feature called Wulf Sed. 
one -pager d fallen crlacnl.g 
imeresting lilrk lumen and 
o daptable born«. done p 
In leaden form tone onedned 

seprowl 
-der t Tlr.ia 

lection. eteendly 
commecton of top CA... 

pup 1 ,.db. sides. If 7r 
005.1 10 keep up to snuff. Gat 
nlarti will he boppy to put 
you on lob wills& IM. Mree- 
l7 drop him a postcard to the 
abate matinees.... Men Jack 

dw. drrjsy at Salw 
995tVG, Slltldg,lile. -Ga. 
who de.crwes hissed as the 
last el Ma Speatdraug Boys. 
arribblp in to t7 ghat he'd 
like to beer 66.n mimeo andmv.k 

mends, blew 
Jong and old. 

D101t1f I10en E1í0, Coop Inn IMon 11563 

Drnmonrolly Different 

LONELY ' 
WEEK-ENDS 
by Charlie Rich 

e. 

95 PNINp. 

Inlerm110al 

hl 
The Oricinel Sent 

From rho JfwN! 

ii'Theme From "OW 

!IAN IN I14111,1 

Dot' N<.. 16069 
Fraud.. in 

11 
HALE OF FAME MUSIC (O. 

ATTENTION, DEALERS! 
"BOB HEELER" 

Ca.. 

., SAYS. "Be sure to spin this GREAT RECORD." Ben 

r fora b rill M w YEAR'S RLGOEST RECOg1N 

General Solna Manager of 11.. Chip. Distributing Gone 
Philo., 

"FIRE OF LOVE" by Shorty Baron 
o..,h 41007 

Write: OZARK RECORDS, INC., 6966 Stole 511001 

amok Onto. canfmnl. 



ptIL 23. 1960 The Billhoad'a M aPic Pupalarily Chau ... POP RECORDS 155 

r Reviews of New Pop Records 
1110. lone PRY. 153 

* * * 
GOOD SALES POTENTIAL 

r.derd a Mon. Ile. O. 
A1CAR) 

[ p,\ V. I=F. yII. .t Mow. 
JRrVa.. .islq 

C.d.. 

PpW 
w - rrlc .A) - 

claK1.IWer Were ma 

lnmnsMM. 'o ..waa . sael µ. 
alb ÍL¢. a Ó[ wl.m6 ASC 

.a. re..w Ml DM+n - TY 
I 1 W'M. r i M. 

wiltioA. *III wmaad 
r.m«MMNmen I..ñ Awnya. A alder ..a1. lpr 

1M1 11I66IrºoI[. * a4.. MI. rr - 7R111B LY. T8NATONAL 14 Swp, dr.sas .d ar IY W ... r.eM . oar le I« . . i.wp, w - pc...M .aaNl b. . Od. ASCAI') 
u 

+m 
9re 

Orea ea.: wrpq. 0. 
verm M le Io ra....ÍI 

OIL Lao.. .rrtldrr ..d .r- a Mrn.wl.aJ..w. ASCAd7 

W.% IOW. ad 1 O. a. .* - n IM 
d 111AL s.1 - l..l. du.a1 (Na., YM:e¡¡i1:á a yr 

T 
r 

A M.I a O. leca - Cd....w .yU. arL. W.., no a w...r. 4\ ¿ 
.de ..M .1 1 H 

Ma Ab ~auk. arwa... (Trr a. uM4 

IVr.i (e.111MeA Igl Oa.. *Me .. tucks 1AMAM (1eRY .. .ey. nJ e...«.l..loo. m l.. . vAcrCr .«. 
Oa. hot ...s w Co,Y .» wa w.-wc+r. I. *to*to1. 

.M.. 1u ájot 14.F ..a11K Van .Iw- a+.e. A.A. 
a--fa.d. OOP 

We Y. a. M. M l'An,.sd I.a rs IataY1a.hral.: db ..r.r a e 
Sw.rn 111wIar..d 

la hm .wM 
Y.. (t1d.r- 

- nowt: 11.0116A- (.r.ddp 41..1 won 
'CO rm.". aMm, a...Iray Mo. 4brag 1n 

IMO 

Irse - told rAr. Ya.. M ee+dio 
1w Id.ay.. 

1M 
1m. .ray - MERIAL 11.1 - 
.Lw C td tur ar 

A.. Mg. (An.iTo.T. 

[ = = I«. - 0re_ wy a .r..e 
. _ . MY .11«.dmRl., 

.Rd. 
,s, 

M. -V RCA VICTOR 7111 - 
a.Mwe.er wgwusa..a 

4eA 1LIr. DUD I Or - Maeel rrda M 
¡, anoraIga 

1 waft .6L W. ryoldn I. rs.aA.. . 0.a. 

1l.a IIW M-CDILTaetA al6.a _ - 1.br r, m.o. . m Cew ..rr1 ..0- .... (w.mld. A1CAry t re,r bar. +4 [!da 
IIs" . .bW rrIp 

(Msl 

c(ce 
Ida, la T.o - (r1C Lem .an a IWe ..1.0405 

M..1. 
up 

M r.rlui 
.aw,m, W.Yls .Y ' MO. . (Oa* 

.'o.'rwaw rm Mom. 
-de We 1. 01w1 LP M) Ia'4a ASCAI') 

SISO ^'br - COLL?mA alé_M 
``w ^t n.p.. 1rM c.0 r 1 Inln, .acato 
[ 

..a. ulA+eoq MM 
.4 ,. _ .l.lvr ` : do. .:añ ._.. 

i R II oar 1. r6.a - A 
42.r1e. . r..a .Iat.a.y w ri 
N Ow In.W,le.111 

r 41.5 011.'u H. u. - 510P(1N9.TT 
d1A - .31a, rtM. V n. 1w .IM \ I.a. la+ p s ro ñ. 

a al AiY r ..nn. iull A 511 V. - A lawne .ow rt... r [55 all.bs1 ol lap .+.r M. .44 b MU s. tar 
M al. Al. .l.. e .sa r. , WowWower, caiaol 

MARN. .ALP AI(* Áw f., a:... - Mi:-aI I:..u- IIaW a.aed .r RIM:... 
QYtM .tld aa1 u.mg 1M 

r1 Y M M.'.w I..nla .It. Gaol 44aw1 
,a..r.e. ewrr.,w oaaar ~AI MMr.or 5P , Danl 
..1 ow* [1..n `y - A n..1 Ita t .. .OTr.. r Iwlw 
IC... l S{maN451111MeN 

.M. 

C1N0\' (/lIl .t 0. Iw 11Y .1 4 IAIIRsi 
900 - 4le o..+. r. .m. ..n w 

Ton 
M Ow.*. t. dr(, ¿kb 

co .l.uarrq. To ..Irwha 
Y (I.aF l R Iwado luw .seI 

a Off.- .m6 131.1L4Mre) lf V (I.. M..M Tlwr - gal w "lb1111 ..r,e ar ..M a . 
o W oe 1 ( I.uh .1v.a1 ao+n- 

1 n M. amwat1 off aI..N. it.. Mtn 
C514.,110 

llat 11MRRIl Ú r.aaw^aaa.r.' Y.t - N11.66 ..ir rM .e,t 
,aI .3. ...MY gMc 111M 1(1." (Ya[A ASCA. 

mot 1. 6 
e.whdGY6 au1.7 ry., 1. 

wad neaunern ea .aaeiar.. ryY., 
.va. ID.ale,, 51p 

TOP 1 .A L(\T[ 
**.eFlnl nw ad.r - 3F111 MX 
I% - Ee.Mglld aYeWil.. . oM.Y e..tn...l.,.. .1...., .. 
O>Wbrr.. ASCAn 
a. .. u..... - 
41M b VIr.de um eM.., a.a .eaá 
..11 4010 rlT. WY.. ASCArI 

PALL On 
aer T. a... CO.. - 1115.1.09* 
I6T(*NAT1ONAL IWD IXI SItt ello 
MM. 4.a e Pen, ro.w µ wonsylva [OM . 

paww- ar.r.a., SM. 
1.MYL. 

et an 

- .r 
. On, ÍK úlM. a Ib IY.alu raer (wl 

(>Vy oARY FAL7*Nu v Are. l.d - pil7a DH -w c.1 a, - RIPIOeX.VD( n. .L . ar.e.a 
wwpWp 

d -G..I 1.blaoe Ib .nrnMs 
1! M. Mw.s.~ASC.M W n Ib 

D 
( efta4.Ms 

a.a dape -A ..wuM [ en4.4 I. . .. 140 '. W .al (7wy off .m W.w:Y b.r w w as4.,.rw.da. 1, Ow 1.14 alw .6WW. 

aN11.61.31*ei.S 11.61.31 « AO sue - CaICLñT :]w _ ..w.;:~. 
diS1íNal4 lahrNr No .aa rAS. 

.:( 
.MiR 

M, 4.Lul Y . R Ste A 
in .f., w 14,, 

au ardwo.o. s 1. rYyallrr,r Ala 55,51 ..ºi r.. .eMr. 01w0t10. AIM 

1LrTl 11115.MDRsa *** O. Y TY - Vl;lw 111 -. 
bum 104 01. 14 Mac .,.. IM no.nun., 

w dw41a '.rN... ,r 
rammedM W YAMS. ecleu A.A. 
*O. - - Cs. .11 . 

r..n. 1444414 ala r Orme /ba r .5. a.. 
rq 1M ú.4. A1 

(C'alllial(M dra )Oc. /361 

WHY DO YOU 
TREAT ME SO COLD? 

Gene Allison 
abncr 1037 

A LONELY SOLDIER 
Jerry Butler 

Abner 1035 

EASY LOYIND 
Wade Flemons 

df,y 344 

V..lr.AW. ! 
11H L t.elr.,. (de.M a 

1n.rn. 

% ./reCorc[s 
5ei 1A1.3w01116 

pS1q111, MC 1G1 M lbw" 1.743 

Dear Dee Jaya1 HONEY 91111. which 
most of you accepted 

you 9501' Sost 
LOCH of you can 

We sent youTY BUSTER 
willingly.e,ndw 

'reW 
sure 

are lPSUsending Y 
just n9 .e like. 

-use, and we're 1\11'0 9.11 
YOU." 

like, 

and .EVERYTHING 
ABOUT YOU.' T anka °gain, 

ANNA RECORDS 

_0- 
AHarri91 2 1115.5, this 145 

Deny Il.' of Radio Stntien 
EDIT 

A) FREEMAN N HOVER 

not a Pnypla 
Oribe. 'µOKEY 

i9 the name 
of IS record by 

Barrett 

Etreng. ANNA 
11111. 

Ab ut you" "lEvergthing 
bits RP111 A N ZOY 

TY %LINTER 4 Ike Voice Ka 1^14 1 

ANNA1 

ALL 

EYES 

WILL 

BE 

ON... 

r¡'!Rbord'e ' IlAY9 
JUKE BOX 

CONVENTION 

ISSUE 

See Page 12 for Details 

óv Cate PP& 
AND MUSIC 

DISTRIBUTION' 
ro d: t...rdw r « 

YOUR INDUSTRY 

D DISTRIBUTION 

JUKE BOX 
OPERATORS' 
CONVENTION 

O 



156 

EARTH ANGEL 

PLEDGING MY LOVE 
JOHNNY TILLOTSON 

5515 11177 

V C14J t 1 ̀ 1C@ n C 0 5 411 1 

ApotM.M 5551 
FATS& DOMINO 

BEFORE I GROW TOO OLD 

TELL ME eel LOVE ME 
05660 

IMPERIAL RECORDS 
6425 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood 28, Calif. 

The HiIIh, rrtIe .Meek Popsferily Cherie,... POP REC.OHDS APRIL 25 I 

Reviews of New Pop Records 
. ConSnxrd Ir..N p.n., 755 

o f noLiL6TTP. DECONDM 

YO 
LYA15 115541 (ROM 115 

Y 11417 5111N0 AL«a. 7 

JUST A CLOSER y' 

111WALK WITH THEE 

Jimmie Rodgers eni 

8.4334 

E 1150,711 5J,1917(l0 w 
510055555555555. 

RECORD STORES 
Incrcose 

Selling Efficiency 
LMt. 1r 4151 pMr r.1wA1 ~. s.w5*1M n1 a = 
..+. .n..14 -.1n ever...~ 1.Lr::1:r:4 ,..1.5 ..5 no 

.I.i.i"Mw *4tflrl.1P...:r rtr< 
S{j Cw+r wN1 rNr 5A5 

RECORDAID, INC. S 

h P.O. 15.ÑQÑ O.YM A..1.... 
M 0C 

New Hit by 
LITTLE ANTHONY 
& THE IMPERIALS 

MY EMPTY ROOM 
End }1067 

END RECORDS 
1650 Broadway 

Now York. N. Y. 

GOOD SALES POTENTIAL 
.1Y 15515 loo rNr - O. AM Mr 04 

05 M C Cr. M- RCA 5C-1 .. tato of Iar 5Y.1. w le s+n 
OR 7414 - 14 man 11510 .b.o.r 5o.:e. .r..w.1 ..a-ll A N. 

...r 5 coo 1.51 Y 5 bolo MO 1. U. 1.5 5. (AR -x xLL A.1CA14 

.M. IN 55. r foot of 05r5 
V 1.M 5515 A wI1..M..Yr IMo- 

1e.. AACAPI 1505T C1AwrM0 
eM O4.. 0 I.. -A .w.rW.na.d . Moo 45 or. D+r Y 

.154. .r )I1 4.r0 W M. N.5 r s..11sr - 154174. CA 
=, 

r i ,4 ..1 M .. ... .Y nar r_ r55155f o 5 Isewn..u "I..... UWK r D4m165.11.Y, A,CAr."~ 5.5 IC M 
AfCArI 

A 55 w4 r r.4 r..tl I0 o.4N. 0.55. 055 15 
aA.mI1A Du . I. A 51 r 155RACCA 

Mo41 -1M oer 
5N 141. .r5 ow wrn .Med. lb.. 
..16. is 41.11 r.... 1.M. .5 .le 
Io5Y. 555 A/CAl1 

0....10 - M4 D 55 No a.. 41 ry. r Mo. r. 
55W 5.5 Ih+ r.. 

. A co M.. 0155. AK Arl 

1115111 51511-51-1 

1áuMONAiiRt 11 ..w wr 
5415. :1 A M 157 
b.14 w w4 57 e.r.. 
5 4. ur 5« 5555-10111a1MoMl"' ra n'.r5 ROO 

55 5 »555 .uA -.ass 
. . ... 

b4 L..ow .dr 

r4a ra r ..M. 01t «W 
1..y 4s.b111S4r4 1:. 44r...... 4..511 .L 111r 

..641 . (11ba :lAl 

555 551 *} o..r 1r 15 4 - 0155R Of 
.av -CS.r btl..o...r.wr « 5 50 lrlw 0.rb lrr 5 

11.155 re r1.I 
V44L 14..rb.. SW" 
M .1 w..... - S155 555 by 

1 w.Lr 05 5 5.551 555. ACM 

MAC MLLYR .4 16.M J Yw - M.1 
NM - 5.455 .0M4 «.-M, woo 

u .5 14r. 
iw.,rár.wwt A1CAñ 

lACL0.i1Aw 1 1 boo r... 55 -r $r.- 
rRi61R 2 - I55 5554 55 

too 03W .11.9E I1 

.w5.14 .5 w O.r. 551 
.:w14M &a pe.. 

w¡IM MAiN 
1\N.Aw. 11 new 01r Wtls5. 

1d1... ASCAh 

57511 
r aw.r - SOLTAD 

loll - 50, 5555 ASnrl .f 05 ..0 5.15 .Ar. 5M wawa M 
wok .d ¡Um. w Y W b41 rA5 611. r.o¡Um. Ir1. uMU 

A CwSrMr. 11.5 rL.. 1. 

.rN.:. .ri1.54.55" 1.an 155 510 

11ACS 150154 .11..t1«.A.r .w.sr 
. 

,.. Ili 55M: 

MN M 4.04 ..1.r1 .5.. 114 
.war. 5 555 5 (R.sw. 

AICAn 
x1 Coo 

1CAry 
w«-8.. roar 

CARL - .1 A1w.Ms 

rotor o wl1 ..TRIO 
1.. s 

w by lb. r.5 rN. 
1. 

5w. tú ... WnD 51.1.a rrf .. 

1dn 
..11.{.IN..w. .A .115 . w1....10.515i0 

1555 C. u.. 1415Y 
.ru A5555 fr - boo 5 l M(\ A 57 11515 0551.15 (11y 1V11 IrMr 3 - C01.(IMRIA 

aa1--1r..1ar.1+1 510.0 b +t 5. 
5555tW W55~.a 595. O.aÍ 05. 

oal (55 -w..44W w,.1 -w511.111Ua MCA" 
.,wl.rM1 .1-W 4 \'rn. ' 

.rr.15. I5.000 05r. /Nr.l«r noo.oa 
14 MA. 

www-ineww. e5. 
.5 A ICAPr (n.rA r0 W 1 Mis W 

« lam palm . Ip ( 
YA 05 hr50 55 7515 

1w 11.11 .moment 
Ip.00LL NIL 51 4 

...sm. MYSMt Iv - 1 
`R: ̀ . « - wYMt Iw - TY 4 rM ..T 1 

41 11~ W OV. 
tee 

o4. 
rr.. 5..n . ei.r. 555 In0.1 .1.A (.b« ASC.h r15.r.r. 54.1 m..r. M 4r. 

/L IL u5\. AICAPI 

w 
(¡ 

, 

Aire 1 555 1115 1.1U 
0.1.55w0.1.551 W. 545 1554 MI15e. W c.. -r45a1Cry R- Ca 11511515ns.r-..IwWÁArl : Ar w'.... .:.w.. 

. . a +«.4r a 0.5 5 r NMS. 055 AKAr/ 

aL7055 505 55 555 5f. m 715 Too coon o M. - 
PAN WORLD all 14 ors 00 

SAY YOU SAW IT' IN a i 
en eve 

.4 yam N.w.. 
THE BILLBOARDI M rwa. ÍALww1I, MCA» W 

' No.. TI10 ºfID(rA, Ma. II. :di 
SPECIAL MERIT 

SPOTLIGHTS 
POP DISK JOCKEY PROGRAMMING 

111.41 110911 ~op IM 
1717716 DOGCIK (15...n544. 1,111)-A rime« 4 eromr$:.1 by 
M Rdly Hop, crew O7.1 should nob lo( oC 11457 M.n- 
Good Am here. Flip 4 .311..1514 Ike Mr4nscr^ ICrº5*o44a S511r 

S H A R P s ¿oleo í0-5arA11e I. 
env co wow, Mio( 11COe6s esC- 

"HOLY ONE" .?117 - 
Jerry Glenn CHECKER 94 

WW1 14115 IRA Le (x11 GM5 7121.. ..... ` 
04K11 AIDRb, hCW TRer. I4bRxM SS1M.. 

.... L4 

.. . 1 - 

O 2 1 I 11n, inch 1e14. e Efak 111101341m. 145151 71543. ... I 

(i) 1 2 3 '1 LHE IIR /LT Ipa LDyE. 15 SM.we, Vow 11r011. 2oL 

O I 25 - 11M1. 1f(ó WII1a 1,..s../6 55161 

191 

Q 13 11 17 

O 17 23 - 
1059 L UM! 11. 5.110. 4500A Y.. MI 337.. ... _ .. .l 

LCD M IL 1.11. Wirt $d1 Sil ,.. .. 
Q7 W 11111111 /PRO A 510511 MM(L hNy F.II CNOeM. 111144__.,, 

11 79 27 - MüSM CIM! by 11/7441. C.bMa 415711 

O 7 4 IMM 5451( IaStn. Rub, 414:5 7050 

O¡ 75 -- MI DUI EMT (e row.DIIr 1M111Y .. L 00' ISIB.. . 

V Is 2- 5)4N901 M 1.11L 5I1" Amu_ /J 100 

U It -- 116 /11I 1.111. FrM4 M.o. 155 71116 

V 15 121- sums 11.114111. C4r54 SS..SI Wow 1.54n 5117 

11 II 16'11 III IIR 0fill 4414 NKE. aMI W«1. aIr IFT4 

® 20 It 15 Cal M (1111, loon Lye. IM Rms. 1415* 11141,.. .... 

Q 16 II 1 un LIKL Cln/7112. A1CLe011r110075 

O 26 -- N4a 111E1. M 5614141 Colea 1102 . 

O /1 12 11 1/In RDCWIRS. 1051 U. p(u 30141 

I 

® 17 U 17 111, MI. Mbb big Con« 111. 

WA\ET rSLslo. 
e at MM. Sa-MAONVM 0445 95 . 555 boo '55 115 « 5 5.~ Si. 5 so 

0 
.r.rr.t Ir 

51..5weq.Pr1.m 0.5 R... 

,.Iif r V TE. A Wow/ r b 
w.5. 5555.1. 555 J . 556 

11A1151 NAlLRAIi 
Y. R 5 5n.51155115A 

Clow .55.1. 

04 I45 !4-. we 
« .I 

So 1 1... Clo. .e 1. «a SMl . . M. 15-. .M.,. .41 W1= 4 

w M x. 
4á.é1. WMl1M 

W SJ 

Hi lllióa rcl 

HuTB 

Qi S 4 a 

O 5 5 , 

O 4 4 2 L"fWy. 4m11 frna Ae_0 1111 

1 1 5 111ME M11. Snot Y.e.. Im ItM 

O -- 2( 11141 NIT[EL L L D14 led 310.... .. 

H I 5 2) 140 11D 15414CD #0111153. 511reM(i ad/ 1/71 

O 21 21 21 pall 66I0. Lot SAW W Y 5d11754 M 511: 

O H- 74 111711 ,51512. OM 0. b1 1l5M( 12fu5n 120N......... 

JI --- 011111 OIL Váls W fen 100 7010 

O 25 10 It o:117 $30115 ME. tuft 11-.1.. J4144 2011 . 
O 1120 - 101 100"a 1/ 5M. 0.b e5.1. mIo 110 

Q 72 15 II 551 IMO, PION, M5a51 71543 
I 

ATTEI(fION, DEAEERSI`_../I, 

/ Bob Heller / W41PSH 
AlW 

111 

C.5.51$.le. S15. of CHIP9 , 

men: 

Tbb D....ynl.. C d1lLM ¡' 9101V DEEP IS 

THE CCEiI'L" 0 
.,5 Spin h . i ,^ k... 
1Iok.11 A Pr 111 

"HE CASES" / "°/ T.RI 

/ 17 $OTA STIRRERS SAR $103 % 
Mpe 117 i 

and 
1I_ 

Writ* SAR RECORDS 
neeW50iln a . CY, 

IP 14.4wA. 5-11If1 _ I 
_ 

OGING A..oVo1 

1011ESVILLE' 
COOGIE 

RENÉ 

r I" 
.0. ( 

.M...ál. 55 5.5 ara 1110511105a545... 

wx'wPI "w4 
rJ !S 

101 5R11a1fA5 R OSt f cm.D. Ctl 4C15. aw.- 
ROVLtrl1 4.10551. S 1.50x' 1305. 
4155.511lslw.` - ..or. u5 {w10. M1bm0.R1r000.4-4pa W 
.55. 4v. r .55w. e5 .rrr 
115« go MM. ...r au .r It 

051 510a (iywL.eri Am," 
lb. 1w (:n w Or 5-.4.5p5(. 5555i W R'. I.a Irs V 1554-r( -6666666.rw5= 

11. 155a w r W V.* 

Oslo, 

7Cdn(i.w an 7N11 72 
JGECORDS 

1101 0.47 w5D1nr 

FATS DOMINO 

BEFORE I GROW 1O0 GUI 

517 

TER ME :51.11 LOVE 111 

15660 

IMPERIAL RECORDS 

6425 Hollywood[ L Hollywood . 



8illboardi Music Po ularitr Clmrta ... POP RECORDS 157 j?tIL y, 1960 

Best Selling Sheet Musk in U. S Reviews of New Pop Records 
Tw.. mg ram. 4 *Ma H.11í rumen mama [Y ere 
evil. ..... , Cs Men m..» kilt., 1.d I..r a.... 

1 TREYIE FROM A SUSL%IFR PI. ACE (Wilmark) .... I 11 

Nk1.L HAVE 70 GO (Central Sono) 

11970W THE SEA I//arm.) 

1GR zNIFIELDS (VlonIclare)... 

111r SOUND OF MUSIC (WIllite1ºn) 

pp1FESH (Willienwln) 1 

11 WARWOR LIGHT (Chappell) 

( TEF-N ANGEL (Acuff -Rote) 

µUNA (Soolhern) 

1 1lo,SG MV SOUVENIRS 
ID. S1a. Brow & Henderson) 19 16 

'WILD OVE (Low.) 17 3 

Irotste EV'RY AIOVNTAIN (Wllliamwn) 11 16 

11119. LUCKY (Southgate) - 1 

LID IS 16 THE BISMARCK (Colon) 1 

o D10 S110 (Topper) IS 1 

I 9 

1 9 

7 9 

a 11 

9 Is 
6 7 

9 t! 
9 1 

(Best Selling Sheet Musk in Britain 
(fi meek .0l:.. April 1J 

.Te4.aeml bore Mr Mum I»A4nr Aim*. Lkl, Lemke_ 
lar n MIN .11 elm ...a el 11Jq mee»e. (> 

A1ullma ~Men 4 re 
af1 ». 

bn. 

W WW1 . "¡Mama - Gemmel 

1M. I1y. D11a--ta4Mw (NA. 

AM w' TMs Lewd I'm 
I MINIM. 

'Tome Plem-Mmem INYeavU 
or. -tear laearon) 
j» Me w1b Y.N-KW4 (-/ 
ly.lmn aNbm( r ae-{ve~ tOla b Map.) 
Ito ..(-M u 1crMe 1-) r. 

1+-l.c.t Oar (-1 

H.MI. w aM Gewr--ra.W IPa.N) 
R166. IM ]..-O..wO /MaM1 
fsm.r, st-Crvm.a awllil 
!Me Mu) ea CV.a-Mo..I ahd/ 
Yp. (a MY.. b TY.rtrd. 11.M1Y1 
1101 w Tee-kl»d IO40n) 
Vt. M.-a,e 111.1e,) 
01T.1 M mM rr'a4. Came Om Yee - 

Y.aaan IDmr nN) 
laubam 1.10m -Mae Mafa I(Lpall/ V.II W M ap.lwl-Gbarpa VIM* 

CoMtlnRrd tram FAA,. f 5 
* * * 

GOOD SALES POTENTIAL 
YMr TM111r IMAM aU1MTYT 

ñi O+.dMN MT..rr-A7t(l ]rs- 

am 
L.b1J nM .NI..M 

mum 

cam 
ra 

a Ar. w mumor 
e.eA Ir t I. Mum Ti1J- 0471. Mme 

CrR, nMl) 

GM- t}ei li 'ñ :1.i.. -i.: °ep. 
meJa6mr: 

oocJ eomm w.ºº ow.. WN Mn IQern. IUD 

111: CYMvolf bQn Till ...MAIMS ff A rei.11.enw L.,..-AVS 100* 

-r.M.ar1 MJu.orea 
M wWI1LL Lei \M .xJ N1fe 

u, n Ma end MI. llra. t0. ASCAP) 

~MY RAY (WISE C--' - OAllAM1 TbSY- \V4 WM 1Y p1O11 ham. 
4N»e . y 1.. OM. Tow 
Ra.1. by INIb. Rama, 1(I.A.atr 
AICAP. 
}0 . Cram- Irr mew... NI»aA ASC.Yry 

bIMM1b Mlwr, W 
e S.eOLM-Me +++1 wcr reme iAL 1o11 -n» warn ̀ abMIrN.sI.W 

1.WJ MII rik_ Camp Ire berm ..1 nab.. .aJ ...ne. m .Y.e.w.. 
, <e.w.a vra.arot .1 » h ne.m. 11.1 taótcl 1T arew P»sa rnret 1Mlaae. calm 16n w O Me . ph. u1.. a. Mao* 

ATCAP, , Mal 

A\71i01 RAND } bm Dw.aNa ll... 
MA IMP U4 .LL s(A1-A 1A~ IM 

1 : r L1yNe..1. M.. JRama níN mom...MM.~API 
Mn 

A. 4aA 1eaI». 
amo 

6y1 wwa.tl 
aIWw11. ...er 1 wtN,ea.r .1.is r. Pu. ex_v V « 

.nl. SWAM 

* * 
MODERATE SALES POTENTIAL 

K TM *MOSEY ! Mel Me 4Wn I. 1Ie-7....,.p r I.ar f .I . Pam Me-q\IDOAIY.vN trar.ewp al seem, -L 10w leM-r..ra.N re.11d. be R.mrs s emu .I ..Nn Mum. :la *elm .1. 
catcher Wm. Amen «am. ASCAP/ -Iaam.Je MM. OIL ASCAPI 

MALIaQe MIL« MAMA POOitt e Ir Mau I. Le..-ILAMR lmw- 
a6.rl 1a1.4.tl1 brat FM 

(JC7< 101 sSaa ít r b .1.1 M.\ lFm'SMI 
IAa... on: 

ea mum My.r Chem Tpa»-eNs 
1,1 a o -L 1 Yw D..' 

Slam 
Y.rS 1 r.r ater a. .+a1 a. ..e ro1r 

r SMb 4Y .m isu 13aa.. b.A.a. T1m4 D 

.eTAt/tTS 
PRIMLa CLARL.SI } 

Ie»!Ya. 
V.a INr.-IYN 1:1-.A.1 

S1--AymebSeam. . Tebbl Aiwminikelp.U4Tw SÑe vier b. 
d1tA aml. bud . Tom e, a r.,M. 
.eO Mum e( M.. Mtat 1eataM. iea} d.. A -1..r <asa (rW 
(We 11y l4n ; Tomb ISD) 
** P.S. I L. YfA iN..l. enap Clxi e. h. aaY .I.m.. a 
Salr, ASCAI. 

}f 11e C...r ro Ree.-AVE(lanwrll CO 

-Amu wL.. O nub.. y A. ......_ I, (w u emu 'r nm-». Me 
COEDP. 0....... I(ba1e. MO, e1.Na A O» ere 1111.4 Y A MkaLw . peas 

01a.n A »A!". "U a. 
abaey1rn lib rT.a. (Lae .rpm. 

coma. M) . 4n ....e.m 1a each, N. T P: A10Lt 
Arm Y'.i.. Otee --I IP M I MEAT 01 

1.14 
«.T....... N a .a» .,6, 

CLoCK NlTS }f AlMIM IIYYNM. riM-LM1M1M fH1ONre mgr F<. avwl. Far1.Mi4 AyTMg 
ato.-,fribW alóWlni era Ja/ » 
.(NAS I .Y6. Wt.O y J.br. A3CAr, . =' 
II.rOb». AICAP) I Me, Lem 11 5aw mamerer °° -r-. t reA T.n..-14r,br Or .1....... ATf:.CPI . °° ,a 

a V 
ono 

' .A wP ream ' Ohmr O .Jr w 
raaer..eJ y. Np+m..J a11rN lox.. rY man. ID..1aaA RAN 

(Conlinurd on page 1191 

I101 Called Dealers 
Need. 3, 16. 
ML: O L.sIto and Opi: 

0011 Luton Bing LP and 
e..au ). GM 
PL: Ma 14I01 45 Stock 

nir c,..41 R. OTernile 

Delivery N: tl a4n1 rT 

I1OSSprI.R_Lw, Free Title 

Slrl a nsasl P)III 

1701 T' MUSIC BOX DJ.ee 10. II. 
Mk' u aa6o0 ONE -STOPS 

A 00 Al NEW MAP 

ADAM WADE 
Mee* 

RUBY 

PLEASE NOTE 
The Best Selling Pop Records In Britain chart, 

which hos run In this space In the post, now may 

be found in tho Music News department on Iho 

lnternatlonal Music page. 

INONEY ` i Da'SAYING 

71. ml,e ---Y, 
I ;94,`"eM,t 

,SUBS(RIP110N , ='"mI 1 I A:mt.r 
Order 

--__i - `A. 
1 

-116 sillhoord 2160 Patterson St.. Cincinnati 22. Ohio 
II: a .Ma:p+1-. M TM l+lbwd 4e MI P.a. (ST waset M r6. wA. at 

Or 41m.:dae.11. w.Myi :ma .6.p1a 0.7 wt.). tmwP. r t*0 
S1 

WIMre1 --"-"'- 
r 

TI I 

Tia 

:AYE MORE MONEY \ MAKE MORE MONEY 
Subscribe to The Billboard TODAY! 

n1s 4uRIJ 
91 L..bN Moue -% 
mNr 

1 

.eae e, M leasalle 
n.a.. S4eas.e.,el 04a1 

Itera. PAM 

M 
vlaM .»l, tr r by JobmNM 

MM.Ma. IMAM. ASCAPJ 

D ARºY1 MI AN. A¡.A.m°'M 
at71)R 

M166noM 1 emu: w:1 alts .1 1eWa Iwl Mme-e.()l.4LlIA 4161/- .DDY eme, J.. 91e re I r,yae a 
w' P;.ia .a,.. émia. iMai new- a.,. D..., I..... +ba.. .ira MIN t IMAM re IM ew.' 
*6 EM Ta». Iwi el Srel r KM- Ilst.amA ASC.V'1 
De» emMa w cn. ...Mud um May erf D. a. Vb I'e.0. - A 1.111,er1 re W RY N. A Ma. .. J., .M Y eSu 1eJm.m... Mum. OM 

me by 94.s.t14awl. RIM 

*01171001 PATTYtOM } 1ro.e Wry - 1Sc VY . 
me 

I -Item.,Item.,P.e 

emblem ese by Pommy 
eh. 10.1.ºJ oat. )rml. 'al. Om, w eh. 
*0 t Lab w.'.. Twre. - Imo 

(Meat Lea. RMD 

r5710 GO. }! 1sm um - TjIVMDrKKIMTrSMA 
TOMAL 1041 a- Mamba 11 be (f I.I. ae M.7m1 ti am embley gem 
Clnrre ba.i. bv. Mm ses ream. 
Cl'ap ON.. BMD } Pr*. et Ur. - P.Pr r..Ja r 
me re.. We Js 1b . kd .A.^. 
Oü AKAn /Myr.0 .re1u. lra.r 

MASI MARILY 

¡M1 } N -D1L1ri71a 1m - 
o. II mar.l .aaboo 'Ya' 

WWN- Mw 34a.1 1ab4 b, P..P. 
ea.anel ar11P.m.re. o.eb...' ..WHEN 

ASCAPI 

4s*a 

RECORDS 

. SAMMY 
BENSKIN 

, - 014 e6 

SPA(EMEN 

CLOCK ' ., °! 
1611 r.wane, K Y. C. I 

L' 

Mum Leh 
s. ea Met ` !me Mr tr. w r.r Mee "Cep rleae 1b Mom tam ,o Y llrp 

M'.r ors. As(Arl 

A1..11 SWOT, }. 110 An 11Y 14.4 Mr -OMEGA 
N1w by Rda,. as 

W .(1.1511 alar. )r. 1.(4. (11ÁA06 
MCA") 

"ALL I COULD 
DO WAS CRY" 

q9. 5359 

PP_ Beautiful 
Exciting 
Talent 

Chancellor L P'« ' . 
D/ON BfLM.tNTS 

YOU WISH UPON A STAR" 

Etta 
james 



158 

Myra! Ds RIP ... a 8111 

^t j "HOW ó ME 

kJ' TENDERLY" 

BOBBY 
BLAND 

slat ncom 
316 

elC 
0t03M ISfq 

«NO 

31.1 

av311I 
111N e dill 53l JTa/6P 

Bobby Rydell 
.r. 

DING -A -LING* 

SWINGIN' SCHOOL 
11113 

MA> 
Io53 Low. I. P1.11.44PM... .. 

O DIO 
10 15. Flld 

ANNETTES 4TH 
IN A ROW! 

"0111D=ERS 

Mow/ N....JY á Maul.S - .. .5 
.a. 

SL01E 1. W1K1116 

ra,iri:w~w wLw,M 

wdert. n owl N«a .J. . 

SAY YOU SAW IT IN 
THE BILLBOARD I 

The lllllbo.vd'a dlu.it P..!,alarilr Glaris . . POP RECORDS 
M1P71T AND DAIL 7M l.rrMYr.l - - - - - - 

4 L-- Ip 
rWt UMrNOl11 0M 1.121.5 5y,1 

I In e.fr..a-.A.u.r. pf ' Reviews of New Pop, Records 
co,,,,-, for. pap l57 

* * 
MODERATE SALES POTENTIAL 

stLLY GI1A 
-11 .ab M.N Tao Wm TbO Tw 
t 51N.L DA --A mow Ph.wM 5.4 
lw u 11., .ae.r w tJw.ram sil w . Mortal kw dM.W 
ps.a««L V...L b11I, 

A Mow IYa., 1D1 a. trrl- 
MO. * bb Caw .mtr. 
aawW..r.Pb mat AIM L,...ra ws 
pm. OWL MO) 

5oCt11C oA11f ALALM 
fM MI M.Sw Ma..l-1IM IM-Awo t.5 
prll, ~we p. ea .el. ,,.It. aw1 

an ;l rebb b r we .ew rr. 1Ab 
011a h.OVF 1r4. Tow. WO) 

ff .11.,1 4.1 wr w1 -AMI. 0 
b.h15 W. teel, w+bm. 5.w bond. .a As* M++ S aroma ma 
WM. Ow Tow. MD) 

IrAYO IWta 
1.ra Nr - TWIT -1011T ttP _ A 11 OVAI. 

t of oo .4 MY er Abel 5.m. *f rr.wa55w -Ar'AQie 1MI M .N+W tW Po. ullwa.r..L Mg r...mem.1 b)wy what. OM 
A1CM 

a.elrrmw 

ff G51 w r 1. 1rY 1'rM r.. D.r. MM. l..yM-A maw. 
4M 1 *Ne .w.lw. N whim. ' 1) M M.hO1 w14. Abº 

tl... 5 1wIr IN e.e M...Iw t''l rlwa.m.. 
muo Moir w at.Mw. (Mom. S'wro 
.aa Mea. ASCAr, 

tuu.aA PfiTMAM a t?. tl..wM 
UPS ISTYatw\ aaalN Me .rr 

DIo .M Por.... ?Om . rote taro 
11Y, tr .1 mew W. ..5r 1.r 

Warm _ i: 
we 

.r a Ib ~Ma 
maim. LW. bill) 

Mk ~ow Mt -Do iwy hw . 
N m. balar at ...e.. 4.. Jt. 

Aa Mudd ~DI N.M. 
IKaa 11.'I) 

TNt 511 TrA1't1L! CON. 
** i.e 1 AR.t1 . - A 

.fYa I« of 
ºw. lu.r... Nba h.ra 

.moPr 
MIN. 1) .5 p..l..bw. n 

a4wl A lar, aMl) 

* 5 w... Y.. 1) rw-A..1ai rod - 
Munn. 5I1.«d m «.1. aw' Om to r 
mud. vea. 11'e .1N+. -J 

.hkh a ..5Pm1N wrh,OM 
t..1o. alean b Do. 

faM1!.Y M4MM I. wb.4 w w. 5.0 r..« a.wy- 
1RI51rI )lll .. ..re,w 1.551 

fool. of dAw[L Mw ..rl. .y. 
aM.l_r. r.a rN pC..a. 111111110 I* s«L+s 

f4* war -A .Na rod, tad 
aew toad My «low . DJ 

..w ...w 
054SIM r 

(15L5lltt COST f 5w. B'" ` AmNt 1aI-oww 
..h aMp Iw I...\ al 
r.eb .r.5 1.w..aa to -1 wre.5 5I.5._ I' .waM« .r mh 1) We ..5 r1. 
(05. a. w\tD 

+f l tAe...d A1wr IN Lave M5*- 
wdahn. .r ,r ._.... 

5.1... ~duo In. road wen,. .5 ü: 
WW 11115 (n.aY. tNl) 

T1t *450510 
My W wtJ-\'Ata 11:-A . . *.wMiMpa srl.r,di ~add 
..nY.awa.Má lC]o.m. aMD W 

t.r. 14.1-A h.. Wa YMi.a h W. 
«.IK a5.rw.w t5..tl,. (Cl..,.. 
arl) 

r0a' r Ñsoa..... f J.-ALA)RfA n1Ñ 
JmN 

t5M wane. M.a«J \ 
. KMr..).R aW) 

YI a.... Ma .5.5.5.1 ú. 
ak1 iMw. w ,bWA f:.5 

M'W SsS. Uttar A,. AfCA11 

1.lüSA*1 A. DM. 
: : .w. 'S. - aA1L !N - DISM 

.t.b.s. .f .'.I. I.S.O.4hLw41Y 
a., 4WdI 

/f+5 
W N)hw, - ASdM .1 

W:.em* MD. .not Iu. 
M .Y w51..f5 (.Aatla IMO. 

!AT oAra - 11ml. eW.plr. aw11' p wa 
aa Wwrw w Mb r..lv .a.1. 

Ir 
f T w. O. - nw ...... .e 1 
.1r WIN w Pw t..M. IMJII., aMD 

1w 1.115Ya .....a., a.a w.M.M 
N aim5Ww.1 

rb .lrr..m..«N 

atlll AIJta OMKI M.. Ywa P.5 .r, my Who t.4 Iu.l.-far. Ia 
PPuYJILr 22)M 

aain Inc MYAMaI C. 1a11 U.w. 
. I:.M;. Ma..h.r.'1...e 5.a 

. TwItM-Ot.M Ms '11 

ALL 

EYES 

WILL 

BE 

ON... 

See Page 12 for Details 

OU CoEpéete 
AND MUSIC 

YOUR INDUSTRY 

.DISTRIBUTION 

'1 Ulllboayd'+ 

rIAY s /V. 
JUKE BOX 

CONVENTION 

ISSUE 

PM 

JUKE BOX 
OPERATORS' 
CONVENTION 

o 

6 

Jazz 
**** 

MOM. WI,. 0111'TfT 
Mr/. PISO r abM,AVM.- Y.I) 
Mart n]) - A wMl. ..Mfb. .01 
PW.a outlay 1.... 5, 5m 111..5 st... 
t.5fw wr a.«e al pbl.. rla. Mh.S 
ell b. ..4 .w aw., o..M IM w. 
be.M. fewu. ASCAry 

M1 lr a.ahw. tr... - Mr ale 
«. T5b dh. Ma.. .rr.. h51 

Wow 
AX'Ar) 

W<T DO/AQ Ol 11ItT 

';1 
ar-. 

a I'M GONNA TRY 

b. /rat 

ACE REcopOs 
n/9 w.v GNAJ lu-Maw y 

PAPER 
ROSES 

w abw p, Mw 5 1.444 ..5.mb by r bare no odor, belf I 

w''«l.r.. 
h5.a.p 

M a. MaM..m v K, 

wMwalMe. 
a., Anita I.y] ll O»r4a5L* . 

and taw. .er K Afl lbwb.wr - MOO d .ro- 
1 

r' rrard smell. like o Km 
Mh 

Wm 
4rawl r'.Ipeauaa t7 vaP 

MOO Y'..hN... - ).EN IAZZ MI - 

l e 

a' 
a 

APRIL 25 1960 

.h.. try, Is. 
JIMMY 

CLANTON 
ANOTHER 

SLEEPLESS NIGIi 

"ME .*004110 34r1 OUASItT f* Mr 1) M.. YM - PITES - 
TOM :C TM If. - 11e 1..4w 12dÍ. b rea 
w ry .awhn be. w w. sao. .. u. 
Jae Y.. Om OW Mw a. R.NSr. D1ap A «r WW IM 
rod... had. as NA Y .M.. ff Tw o....y row - r Nod 

o:l 1rr.M .. a 
..a..r y)rY 1... Aw r ¿.r.eKela W0 S M4a 

me 
..1 

Prod W. an. 

TUS MC. WILSON T010 

..l. 
f -T51. T a [row PrIRtEyn:br N. 
Wm Tan mew .1 r w 

..1 ar.e... r u. A 
wow Pm 

.«.v. . 
b 

ím.r 1w. r°",ww.:i wen 
(Sa.l..at 

1110) 

IrMr* 
Dowbow 

bl...aar hr M oO.a.ld5s a `Fet.. ... e Pa..w 
1_1.' tomb o w ti MMJhw M .h. .w.. M o.d ....M.. Isy.w.. MU/ 

AL WWII 
WAVltlr.5I50 * Ñ SM51[5442.1á5 

4 rW M... ..5.w, d w Cb d.h .Y 1M.ia..í- 1t 
roam 1.1. Maw ' t 3O Wm. *.4r 

{¡MPrI.m.Y.. 5f41) 

MaM p +re Of Lw. d trlá 
on. N Ne hi 
Aw 1ñ51.5Iw Ai 
NM. Tab wed e h... a0 5w 

* * * 
DA WILD 050071 aAOaa ff1 1. Ly. *a.0 T... -517401F 
TW _ ñ bw.. N.ra r. 5wJ la. .flá .YI .w.at w )M1 

t. A f'pMrn toar. Pr toa 
ea. 5.M0.. P.rSM. Mew 

ASCAh 

fff lbw Thew IN. _ 115 owl. 
w .NPSN 4. : uwrL 11m: 51.054aN 

e.. ate (1).. la. fw 
Oa M aawwt 

/w Ida aaww, ASLAry 

1ts5Y Caw H1 14C1. O. It RAW la r U. - 
VCR. r1><- I.a. the a5.w. M.b 
Tres (We bwvY Cab C.Sv 

íWi 
5 

1)ar.wed twelw. 1 aM 
iai.aa. alSCM1 

*f Ib. w Lm Lb. - I.Mltw .>. 
I..L 145 5 _m5.. .5nrAr...M. _ W. Dsaa:a.lw wa tw MM 

a..a. I10. AKJLrIN 

10055 11OCLAn/ oA11* 
15. L. Tr. Wm O...MoaA 
MIMIC!! 171 - T_ . DM Mho off 
w d. f.m.. MM. r WA µ5 hha.:. w IM. mw M M . 4.1.1 

fif O.bIL.' SISO ba low - A.. 
e5.., l.o. M.M t.a. b P15w1 M.INO ` D..h sb.w. ~Ley t.1y a «... w aura..r .Ir. 

IOMyr`aT (M41W.a1a1I 1.1115. .a.. Team, 1(,IwA51y w5. 
Sow LA.. - 1.41Y 1422 bl 

Ile e.rmeattrcl b *0 Dr D5.5 
Day 5 M by 1) 5n.rr.1 Iwo 111. 

Coln isba Sr... tO.ba ond I 

w.brti Tw 11arr w*5a si 
, .as. haMyr*m. 

I. *..« C.ya.. -o sor r 
&Y5 w5 .v on 
a 

...r 
am, Thole WNW.. b1 r.rCs 

t, h"! 
hir! 

CARITON 0528 

il. all ffé~.. 
PRESSIICS 

F / 
Lfolk 

% 

/ nISh)IAhaS 6 t 1626 F.d.,al Stwl 

1 

Phaa.f.i 
é1.4316 rhsnl. k. 

Jo..w¡r r 
ftMfA,IOMI A 'yPINK 

M tHIffONI= ; 

I MITCHELL 1 E TOROK ' w... M.. 

GUYDEN. 
ÍNM MOOS 2111,17;14 

New Releaso! 

"WE'VE BEEN ' 

WRONG" 
"I'VE -BEEN 
FAITHFUL" 

ROSLOE 51111100 
naba. ene 

NUNBORO Lama Ca. III 

HEAR 

EVEREST 

1 
LOUVIN BROS. 

"JUST SUPPOSE" .. 
"I SEE A 

BRIDGE" 
CAP. 0-11. 

4.4:51 11 

.M. a..e... M.... rfs.s 
«vw5./ 



01IL 25, 1960 The Billboard'. .1Jrraie Popularity Charra ... POP RF.COItDS 159 

(sentry & Western 

cc..... u -'r tore her G.. 
bale laica _ Prude.. weed el r:e~fi .a.l:.o4 atan .w,, k 

tY 1 Cars - brat Ve .rae 
e 

w rb rodeo 
Wedded. aYb 

yl V tJ Ed* - ntUMau 
_ ere Al, o.+ 

...et w an annara 
I.o .1rr - iMn .e114.r 

p me.. 
u 41.11. dewy> a .. CW4 MID 
* 

P*W. I1\ rá =nl4M1r . le e..r. i r tprm.....a OIw .r 
}e, P.e 

1 L.lY +ww. CRIB 

ewe eleeme PIN 
ee eu 

,Va1it. á Ter..". nub 

yw rim Y..Inr Y. . .e. .a ..a aw 
. WOW. C. . ..R r4.I.ilw 

n...-.. . 
rya. w e..e d aw e. xI.44* In 411 

mead Ie... 
w swY . shun., m 
ss , r . . . nor doro. 

.1 

lbere there's 
arnena action, 
ere' w 

iaaiaempa per 
here ibroe's sat oad,'pbN+o 

theri. 

Billñóard 
I.wtetw0.. 

-+nMM.. .r..,.n.n.nn 
Iarwii ÍntlGÍieipAita 

TeDIDT 1960 the Band 
earau, -I.,. Iwo n.a - I w» 
~ ̀M 10411 Remo, Year? r1r r. I.e. . . Rar A - Web 

e.. ... ..a .,.. ,rr,w TT. PD.*.1 . ewuhe.eJ pw.i MS' 
ea .e ."- a.rs fºaA' SMb nib a local lime emote. as half 

hour or how pogram, 
loNITT LEON r )w dodo. 1.e. - lreA tors - taw ...a. ed *egg ToyrrMMN DM, emery ar' 1 .bd. n.ee M1 v.n. 1.W., ODD) y*--- r ee .. 

nl ti ..Y APP. lee erw n. ded, MAW 

WALLY Yam 
-a W rOt..'Mor1 .araolA 

la i oaw 

torni y .. Ge. .... 1.1some, U worm moanIrre' 1. W 
e r Oh. INmr 'tsars 

ablh r ,M - o rer. -"him Je 
Wee- L.d1Y.lf e.wrr. 
awrY,. I. r IItP. 
Mw.. PAD 

l Amtt Meeantr. 
Aw.e. i. - TOPPA 

IM) - Uw.l otee napa S 
den I. el e1.7 Slat. 

...tom . e ear ...font. Woe Caes. no'» 

CI*t 1t.r M. rZr - Fr 
t w ñ.."...17 .w od 

FM. ...r w. 

The films, purchased by Unbent 
Artists from Warner Brothers, mad 
n ever before thorn on TV. were 
11niedsduring the thirties nod early 
forme when the bands mere .I 
their peak. They po/bgt s.;h 
Slots as Arde Shaw. Sun Kenton. 
Jimmy Dorsey. Woody Ilerman. 
Glen Gray Bobby Hackett. Ruddy 
Rich. Ray MCKhely, Tony Poster. 
Louis Peam, Ilekn Forrest. bean 
W)an anal Bob Eberle, Cub Cal- 
loway-, and other*. 

Also included In the package is 
jam section "ccLssie. Jummin' 

the Blues,' directed and Chore - 
graphed by Gjon Mili with Inter 
Young, Salary Catlett. Jae Jones. 
pl'awe )acquit and Mark BryanL 

Y ,e ear ne .a bie . . le 
1111m1m 1t . One. Ili swans 

A Spar w, mMtt 

SEEBURG TO ADD JUKE 
ALBUM PROMO GIMMICK 

Co.rinefo Poni pe3v 1 

~WIT imbricating to fight of im- 
portant recent developments In the 

J bade. litany hoer slated 
tba) In enuh of the continual 
payola inquiries ON review national 
and local fronts. increasing diffi- 
culty can be expected in petting 
new recoil, exposed on radio pro- 
gramo. The feature ooh et' of Ole 
week otra for jukes in -being see 
at method of :belong jukes con. 
siderabiy mote important than 
heretofore as an exposure medium 
toe disk prod -1. 

In line with this. tradeslen say. 
there is no reason why the "fea- 
ture" of the week has to be an LP. 
More and more singles are being 
marketed in color sleeves with art. 
work. Thus, singles, loo. coohJ be- 
comes features or Ih< week_ 

Prone the albunt point of view, 
the no is again aren al important 
In view of the dieiinóhins stare of 
the rnarlet occupied by stn e.. 
The "feature Ibuns" of the week. 

al the very least in likely to make 
c aratan a aware al album 
product. With toen.agera admit- 
tedly one of the prime market. for 
juke has :lay, known b he in- 
creasinglyIbum conscious due to 
hectare of peace, the MCAT by See. 
burg is WTI In a mans CDOEI to 
nan with the current tide, and re, 
be prepared for whaee,or leek Dle 
record busmen. may lake. 

As a special asen.wodat' for 
A those operators ho haw heady 

bdrght new Saeburg boxes niece 
firstthe the year. 61 expected 

that whatever conven.on equip - 
malt it rnyuised to allow lar IM 
disk cover idea well be made anal 
able at next to no cOSL 

Co -Op Ranks 
(Can,.e.ntd from pale 3) 

ter Rug date wdl be claw R uock- 
holden who will, as you hew wr ar -DP .. 

management. sissy ilea Rho, xda..rn,ae rc :he 
Mler- 

ested In talking with rinyouc who 
would lake to sell alt, wherever he 
is and whoever he h. We vll 
bane a membership mating .west 
Toenday (26) with our accountant. 
Vic Goldblult, t the waRlsei..e 
here after which w< expect to be 
able to announce our first argued - 
Pons of product.' 

Meanwhile, inlerdled dealers 
Can Eel details al the awup from 
the membenhlp committee. Con. 

sing of AI hleyers of Town d 
Country Minn, WCwwa.W. N. 11 
Mot Carnal of Grayenat. Morris. 
town, N 1: Jack -:leader. Village 
shone. Ridgewood. N. 1, atol 
Mickey Gra.ke of Spinning Desk, 
Yonkers. 

- 

oom came 
w GND.III 

urslr. 
ODD y k Yw .: arw. 

ko We* Md., a.s. 
PITT .% *MOO 110Itaoa A 3.1.M.r. Mn 

Teow,t:wo' r Mr -:llg 
11'e 

nin.w. -A,t ..ewo. 
1I 

Ma l . .IwW trawr. DID 11..Á a Sy- 

;ow". 
.1 woo r w w w . n II 

11..wo,, asan 

**r cm 

r... w 
r at.... . C«..n RAr cwra WNW .I r rra. a..d Me Le.,. - auto Ton *Tel Siwewynr. .P.a- f. A wren .n Iw en', War d ée.N 0111.- ow. 0. ...Ted= A 

45.y.1h..r. twwy. p11) 
m 

RIM AILED * ear ewt Ow., e" - VISTA 
)],-IUAl.n w, ninon 
w wk. .d re Ah a., . No W. 
Wireleee, re\ wM H .r dd'w 
Off.- Ma !ow s" , w. eel.r e 
w R, e1e ^ r .e ,a oe -d « 1.. w the tr L dRn PMII 

ABC States 
fCenlie.ed Prot pow )) 

.317'. sponsorship enotmcement 
equirements, bat it a as far from 

the FCCs new Interpretation 
which "violates the very- Language 
of that .cctiwi." 

In the maser of itMgifyIng free 
W ords. ABC feel* that In long as 

there n no obligation to play on 
the part of the bror,kantee. the 
material in ''gratis" and cannot be 
considered par eel or nable 
com .leration. the net says h is 
sd,n.itting betel to that !UK', 

N AY cvece a G1 rNNA name ea,, before the FCC. %lay 2 deadline 
A4 St*.a ....d ea Me - A boo -wt'for comment on it. etpknle *larch doe Wale boa win anew a.Ic I6 directive. 
A., 1.n... /Taws. ear. I otaem,.l 

Whether Sec. SI? actually needs own 
ece3.11, will depend on what inter- 
pretation the Federal Commutaie.. Reviews and Cana PAl"tt tines Comma. .hake. GI fen , N cede.Y Ott _ ,tern.*, ARC believes II the FCre- 

Was Ratings of New ear w r i «..r .m,i it h.. i Nmp to Its present «and alter 
a ...wt. 

. 
b. hors.. ,..A....1 ....ray Ie. .4 new inn all comment. Berens 

o I w.L f. P.n\b. ., aMn the Section herald be gai dal ma. /fL4 
.net em.W r No. .l«b. MCA. ono, e. a -Aone..SO let the FCC ~opt certain ma- H Q 

.an nrwlerele foo... ti Pw 
eof ur4wl .., tor, Slq Coeui used pore Mae dg 

irrowt 'tACON 
a .....os as An - .na5t. 1LT 

-A er1 J it 1 r.. e Sr,, w r r.alam FAROL'. b usa AN, reir row.. .. fti 1rib.. OW, 
t..M N 1r Si.,, .v.4. Wy.yai I.... - THUMDaa. nettilAtturwt 
Vail.. TAD 1011 - A 

raw P.. - The main. we nor+ u.l.: .r ii 
1hr . TO. Ylnd 1 wins, Y r Mat. Two pent ran f+ non w d casi fl lore.- Ri -A Pre. o e.n 
san caw 14104. 1.1 Vann. WWII amlal torn err e . l- . sa I, M n.. 

sa1-~or.Sub 

rRm\Ar AtIlNawn a. ha.M nr w a1y iw. - DTCCA 
Jfuee c.eor,no totem! sat .ed 
Wei s.: 'w remise 

mass "ro<d a .I. Nn UtWidrr. 411 
**r WE r lee". .IM re 

.errrr IM .u ú.irr cuna .... M .. . ff...won..fAaalfRr, emu 

O TT WI TT 
**r Tofu... eel - AAta1t Inl «- 
A faster awd w a.tr+.e rnr 
.Rwobirmeni 

wool nitMi.ef 
Off.* .,.. 

Tr...* Tn 041.: b,. M1 
See NW. e r ewo,wre ...+r 
uer. 

...win, H0 

Children's - 

* * 

filial feoei announcement require- 
ments 

On the gtniton of anti -payoff 
legislation ABC belie.. a broad 
commercial bribery marble to he 
enforced by Sostlen Department 
and the Federal Trade Commission 
is the right p oath. 1 he Harris 
Bill. H. R. 11391 anal the Cede 
Bill 11. If. 11.397 deal only with 
hroaduuer inoolODaDor hi 
trot ice.. the net Poet two. 

The ABC .latenu.,t was sob. 
mNled as part of the recent of 
the recent House Commerce Soto 
n nuniltee hearings on tegkldnn 
to end abusen M broadeasing to 
regulate network, and make other 
changes in the Communication. 
ACL 

M -G -M After Six 
Ccoba.eJ froot pore 4 

Folk originally announced 524.000 on Lad campaign. Another ante.. * * * * t angle is that with every gar. 
1404,41/ MCraa A tomml smote neat sob, Al" Sic often a coo - 

pan to the purchwer which en- 
ñrallOr ZLtI.sVtlttIe y wpm... titles him to an -After Sh^ album 

Mals r »,sash sans a.n foe 11.25. Alter Sk is buying the 
eLL watt ~..0...r..-1.- w Wta,wo.a. Ma.s e. 0:3^,album. (rem 51{0.%1 for this Pur- a*. Ilene, raft - stiirrx ai: t.. a s.. .....w. poseand r .Sing the mailing on . ei .w.1 ie+ th pmniurn deal. The Alter Sr, -twee,. .e.M 14. le er re. we.. .** e.. a... - Am.. W.WM alo ex to do re. h.. 1I a .r wane was low tae.. N or. rwx as . a. , 

yM..plo are parted 

}* A.rnwe a. l . 4-.5174,,,,I,...- Tees barer. ea vaa1. a. r. dio and TV edvefening 
w r twnr.N 0115 r w.. r labs D. Red maw.' Heller added tbe the After Sit 

* * 
Company M providing distributors 

Spiritual with free formal weer. with 

DwaT ee+soi 
cum- 

merbunds earmarked fox reeding 
a....... Arm - to:SR..N * * * * 403, so pan of the promaio.L 

in - O. 
Mrs* 

G... .ow.ow 
w ont r of Or I.t arre eon ro 4011'.. I Seenes 
u. w .. I.. p sec laid.., saU 

IN. It Cru.r ,* 40.- wOrD )t 
«- tluyr.rn'/ Poworna sa. 4 rI.l mM.r_astir 

TUM rAtOb.mr TM nTARtaOare. 
** n.a. ar4 - DrS .r.ar 
.e.ad r hil.lrwd ow .r wr. 

10.w0r. nub 

*r** we e ,.. *woo - SAO InI - 
To ...Jew .11.4r d. w..w r Tr Al G - Gtw~ h ..ar, 

Clewa,h tn..Sr r Tr rm.. n..« Ma mass mmea In t. rMM r der Una:. I, w led D... Rees Stall 
Nl . d fr..ran.r114 fn. ampt.a l I. ,Or4m4DN 

** Q,.a r ..r one -a G 110NDd 
O -\ it. ro.r west of boa 4o.. 

*ar* No 
Te 

sa Cm. -A.M.. . .... a 

We,,e.e Tb tr odd l ..6i 11aa.M.t. N. 111 FS 47441, Mh....n.a. IL T. 
Tw. tea sans tM.r. a..rr. anal 1y-anrfMyyr.1..n.NM.M**.+i e 

* * 
MODERATE SALES 

POTENTIAL 

POPULAR ** 
.ILle. Ff. MT.Znc 

rloaa_1T 
.sal awe - nos tows 

arrow. I \ala. .e 
Y.nerM by pram N...t 

oar atoa. oaw .war. a.4 tie. 'To 
ram .w i0 4 -L eweio-a 0e^s.. 
f_n.a M d. . corte 
On .Itl hod .++ell. ew Pf 
JAll ** 
O. T.rrtJ 13413411.A1 n.1i - W...w MrnL MOO -.1r,rr fa. r +d. Ñw.w.. 
s1. TW Den w ..M.LL yr. k.V w wood rara 

.., r ar l. ^i1rÑ-' .+i eM. lo. ̂  

POLKA ** 
o.a4 aAND awn D lwl-loe k+.a ..e 

rm.+rr of ... ..... ..n 0rdrn 
r,... rM, ee.. r w. hY.d Mn 

MOM .só ...r, y.a ,Y . W W 
PO r4MaM. it. d MrÑ we w.. 
I. Neel, IMw IM . .at . MAL w1s ow,dd MIa. Wee 

M aenesA.e P.m w 

Ir.e .M ..en ...roww. lb 
«o 

MINSTREL COSTUMES & ACCESSORIES 
n 

DANCE & CLOWN COSTUMES 
ter i 1..r N. M 1 boob who: 

THE COSTUMER 



ramusement 
parks auditoriums 

l 

arenas carnivals circuses 

16O THE BILLBOARD 

- - - -t 

merchandise traveling 

Show News 

fiwwewtrrten. re 181 W. anwya 1,., Doers 1. IL 

shows 

fairs -talent stadiums 

2 -Year Fair Gate 
Of 7 0,000,000 Is 
Projected for N. Y. 

Average Day: 200,000 at 1964-'65 Fair; 
Plan Submitted for Site Preparation 

NEW YORK - The 1964'63 paw. for total turnout of 33, - 
New York World'. Fair will to 000,0870 in the 1979 lesson. 
emtde it. 1939.'40 prudes-sax in Area recommended to be freed 

many report., and will differ io at the Fair Corporation comprise. 
Mherm dome of the element. were 631. acres, of the total goo area 
revealed ind are prepu*aborr re- of 1,391 acre in 1ltrshing Meru 
port subnoilted by Me Department Jew Park and Kano. Corridor 
of Parke. Three compno. ware Park. The 1964--65 event will oc 
rr4anse& Clarke and Raptam Ara. candy the erne aite and mu.li 
drown and Clark. and Richard C. of the eating ubrarpare faciilin 
Gnat ridge. of the 1939.40 tau. Included in 

Their mmblnrd recOerm<nda- the avariable area n Meader Lake. 
dons call to .temporary buildings comprising 90 acres. Thin b the 
to he bell. 11 a suggested that locatbn of the Ampylteater used 

no consideration whatever beQu wen for n 
ern 

war .bows. 
to lunenl o eotroCtnn of e.- On de property will b $5. - 
haul stn,clWn. Cams of erecting 000 -vat «adman now being 
these would be astronomical. they deuce. by comniline englarers. 
wed/ lack the necessary variety of The facility i. expected to be built 
areblttowral forms ad material.-. and in ow by 1962. possihly by 
and lase other drawbacks - not New York's entry in the new Co.. 
the kau of which is the the Flush- tinenw Baseball I rogue. 
Mg Meadow sit is park propel) Within rho /errand. there will 
needed for neighborhood - a- be motorized lounge chain and 
Lion, and roust be turned back to grackles. baba. io the fashion of 
the city e 4 park al the end of the earlier bº. In addition, tiro 
tha fair. eomtdtanln egret t repeating the 

See 3,O00.0o6 Can Ported 110 Meddle boil: bonus which 
Altcndance of aoporko00 6 n hold passengn apiece and of" 

'Riedel for 1964 and 30.000,000 Coated .hrudwt the gerund. myn 
the trued year. ire 1964 park- three weenie route Isere were 
toy in eapcated to total 3.rT0.000 30 traekkss trains and 200 lounge 
can. as average of 165,» an ghairs io use then. rho. 
parted In one day. Seven p. rk.ng 2 -Year length Required 
areas aro recotrmterdaJ for opera- 
Iton end maintenance by the Fair 
Corpor tion- with total capettiy of 
20610 cam led fefr* letcipated 
daily etcetera* is 200..000 and 
lb. peak foe one day, 500.000. 
The 19/9-'40 lair had 26.00,1100 
paid edmitaions and 70t1D,090 on 

'HOLIDAY"S 
QUICK MOVE 
SAVES DATE 

IlnCA, M. Y. - the new 
Municipal Auditoritan, hail lea 

foe egaganent break down last 
meek at the "Holiday on Ice, 
opening for which an advance 

b of nerdy S10ti,txl0 had 
been paid in. Steadily and 
Tuesday (18.19) were lost. but 
"Midday" managed to rush 
In own compre.son up from 
Knotnibe for the Weiser 
,lav matinee. Some refunds 
were neeefaary, hot the rest 
of the anasssrrnent ma aac i. 
Ile 6,000 -.tat building bring 
jammed by rho corn*lnation 
of advance and window sides, 
and exchange. 

Calif. State 
Fair Plans 
Garden Show 

SACRAMENTO - Foci Stale 
tiering Garden and Landscape Fait 
has fern set for the California, 
Slat Fair & Exposition grounds 
Jot faun days starting lhurrlay rewrC cod with blacktop. Add re 
1211, Dudley T. Fortis. fair man- thh rAc fact that garner of chance age, said. are back In business, and the entire 

The event will feature advancedaecwnmlation nukes for mabh- 
detgm in garden and patio been. girt . dream, 
hich can be applied to homes. - Turnml.e s a 25 -car unit 

Many top 
M elandscape 

artists d s r nurser! opaliag 'n the, 
project. 

Additional features will include a 

'Young McDonald'. Farm' 
barnyard uoeked with new born 
farm animals. These afr will be 

Sludges Indicate that It would en art thew in the elling M the 

be impartible to Cowmen end op. Vfllg ReuauranL 
crate a fair for single year. 'The' Fortin said that the cent Is de- 
content Ion relating to international signed to be forerunner of 
exhibitions," the report tootes. "limn String fain to be held annually. 
k. their Joratidi 10 sin months, but NORTH TONAWANDA. N. Y. A major comrawsn Ocean 

provide. That two-thirds of the coo- -A sic -ride lan,wt of new equip. suppiba. So,vay KildieuN 
(Continued on peer 16.) open loe Nonracial Day. l 

APRIL 25, 1%0 

Palisades Boosted 
'By New Unit Array, 

Added Aré Sky Wheel, '20,000 Leagues,' 
Flea Circus, Turnpike, Other Features 

PALISA131 S. N. 1. --New de- running user manse bey 
sires o pecoedenaad profusion 'Joe McKee. It features a 

bid to make this a record teaaon of overpasses and Ohodo tiro 

for Palisade. Park. While couple stretches, and taws gasps. 
of new units have been moved in Plot Rod tars. A novelty L a, 
eery season. presiding n handy teed roundhouse for red S 
peg on which to hang adenising mein beneath the floor of a). 
and publicity dame. proprietor tap Flying Snorter, access ro 
Irving Resrnthal hn anyuottT is up a nicely pawned 
ably outdone Wand( for 1960- 'Whale' Home %silk Tktsj 

Visitors to the enurement Stein of show h o n 
spread this year find the hollowing neeson of tle.one he dew 9ta 

ideas M readirresa A 2.600 -foot- the East laid wine, Thin 
long Temper ride readily is ñ compacted Into a whale 
from the l.idr. floe Satl3ile canvas structure ttrechN 
let. Mee Daburge: Meng Coast- mew ribs- Entree la end 
or. Harold Sle,ennoo a "2(1.000 gaping mouth. Ranked by .i,to 
Leagues Under the Sea." lobo undersea caera Within e a 
Torp and Bryan Lewd? Flea Cie- walk -Baru India:no anlndaesd 
etas. Alfred Other... Sky Wheel. lea Grunts and camlkrabla 
and Arch hlcAskitl'. Illusion SM.. light Inner wall of the toad,_ 

In addition to thew operating sing windows. and outer . 
units three s the Hunt Bros. C1r- s lined with aqua.. net 
rue. operating behind five-hng nett in the wall. Vein.. 
ntern drone' title on the parking born the../de Verne novel ar 

11.11..0.1 the entire park has been created with ateikleg Meet 
The Sky Whets tower over d 

and re eau) sera f1 rat York City's «w lore M 
Htd.en River. The Ion circ., 
Inn clan. gold -colored do. 

(Conr(nneJ nn Kg, 

Best Riverside Debut 
Over Easter Weekend 

AGAWAM, Mass. - The ram -it -told newspaper.. Cur 1h« tea - 
I Ideation of stock oar racing. has a new four -car pronto. 
attraction and good weather sent Banal folder son lag photon of tJK td Carrsadl'. yawn off to a Perfect Monort. Tea Cup ride. Riverboat. 
elan o'er the Easter Sunday week-lungk Land, ,..Imo Thin and 
end. Saturdcy ighl (16) ra:rnl Western village. gruand. free 
pulled 5.080 lads. «con a larger aro and traditional ride. legend 
anteing night Carroni tenure emphaastp tie free park.ng and 
at 160 -acre Rherade Park free gale. 

Faster Sunday business wads 
trrmJ.eed by ribbon Contest. 

Easter parade. egg bunt. and ap- 
pearance of Robert Horton of the 
"Wagon Train- ,waits. It kicked off 
a long urine of TV penenalitiies 
anangrd at ,hc Chicago pal 
vermeil thew looker Al Martin el 
Boston. 

Crowds estimated censers ativrly 
al elote lo .1.000 panels awarded 
Ibru LW park during be day. It 

21 
the het_ Its Sinn./ M 

years. Carroll reported. On ted- 
eral weeders Manna the day oaf. 
tic 'racket up along Senile SA for 
two Mika. 

Judgts Isar the various contest* 
were headed by Candy Jones. 
model agency Prota,t/ort sod her 
12'ye e.old son. "Miss Rnertade of 
1960" is Carla Rota, 16, at Hol- 
sole. 
Park basin* war covered in 

picture J story form by Spain. 

VIDEO SHOW 
SALUTES FAIRS 

NEW YORK-flu Na- 
tional Bnrad eastiog Comfy' 
-Ford Sanimo t icsi.lon 
program all ..elute wscaly 
American reline fain on U 
May 3 vanient Show will he 
on t 8:309:30 por. 

Clete Holm, ill 1.0,1xe 
the thaw. with guests to i - 
ehwk the Amazing Mr. Bnl- 
lenrine. Herndon Gingold, 
klargarrt Hamilton. Marion 

-Harbor. lane P. Morgan, 
Peer Palmer and Charley 
<Qhf Arquette) Weser. 

HERSCPELL BUSY 

Seaway Is Ready; 
Others Get Rides 

men s .pofled by the new Seaway 
Kd,rkunl located only mite from 
the Eisenhower Locks al Mauna, 
N. V. Ten acres are mdiied by the 
company. which I. headed by 
Gerald Hassberger. 

The operating company hat 
spread deigned by the Attain 
Herschel' Company and architect 
Oland L. Keuterslan. Uralsin- 
clude the 36 -foot three.abreest 
Merry -Go -Round. GI6 Suburb n 
Train. Ifelkoptor. watarear Road. 
way ride. kiddie Boats. and nee -- 
design Rieke Canter. Adjoining 
Mr Gnu River Boar Tour. dock 
and parking area. the park also has 
an attrcloe new concession build. 
Ing. 5o het by 1(0. 

1961 BOW SKEDDED 

Complete Plans for $1 Million 
Indianapolis Amusement Center 

INDIANAPOLIS - Compk-j 
lion of plan. for the em.truclron 
of a reported 51.000.000 muse -I 
men« genet on the north side of 
Indianapolis was deemed Tuesday 
(191. 

To costo the area around ail 
.tease 20 -acre lake, the center will 
include a kiddarland. a fish -mg Nub. 

golf range, s restaurant and 
redact for ..denting sod boat* 
mg. yn Principal spon of the project 
arc Lloyd G. Roods. Richard 11.1 

Sackhouv and Robert Da -son. 
A resisted for mooning f the 

land which is jut eau of 
of 

field Boulevard bridge met the 
While River. will be heard by the 
Slatrotrd tan Plan ComTr:.sioo 
lose .2. mWnlliann F. L.oNo d, the 
developers' attorney. announced 

TM amurenent curt n ached* 
doled to ho ready for operation by 
the momma of 1961. the fishing 
club may be cooplr'rd In few 
mo0Or.. 

An added feature will be 41. 

foot steamboat whirls will navigate 
the take for rides. 

The amusement park will occupy 
a 4_ acrd tract It to be coo - 
stewed behind the restaurant 
which. located on the east aide of 
Westfield Bwlesard cads of the 
bridge. will merlook the lake. The 
eating place will .peculiar m new 
fou.h nnol steaks. 

Thor fhit-ng club well rise on the 
laattka of a second 120:dere lake 
around which a waif and .:kwatk 
have been bu,h already. 

is three mJbs torah -au of 

town Mamma. Dick Stour 

uóted Henchelt in the 

one of many which hate 1 

plant's ride manufacturing .4 

col May this season_ 

Mite Modne at Nnda1i 
Nnnlec's Jolty Roger wt 

Mkt moose m mermen 
(10) at Bchh,pagr. Iran: 
Vice-preridrnt Lou brier 
ride superintendent Ge0t4e I 

n.er reported welkin tool. 
first day. 

Arthur Simnrom it 100000r 

Helicopter for Creseeat Part 
ende. R. I. Wake A 

at Seaside Heights. N. 1. are 

m . their 
1065 

Miniature In 

with Train. 
lhery of a 016 Suburha" 1r 

set for Gus Schiavo al Bea- 

ltland Park lake Hopatcong - 
/eery. 

In Providence. Ray Tam 
getting a new Pony Coot rrfe 
Situate. R. I.. Smart Lem a 

tins 16 -fool alerry-Gn 
Highland Orchards. lie rho 0 

a/n Mode) T Pie ears then. Ow 

Clacton Brown operate the Sad 

Train, gift shop .ndrestOaael 
hies and Mrs. Rowel Fdenkt 

Roche/wet N. Y" .Pore a 

Feat: 

the Herschel' factor' tool Por 

an order foe a Pony Can tgs 

run over Roadway trade 
ride all pa into their w1T r. 
Beath Ikthass Beach, Ikd 
they Nand in 1959 wnh a 

acre Trains 



APRIL 25, 1960 THE BILLBOARD SHOW NEWS 161 

'Carolina Biz 
Mixed for 
Hagen Circus 
AIFJ.BY.'I. C. The Carolinas 

prn Hagen Bro., Circus in it end downs Rumness here Mon - 

HARRISBURG. Pa - New 
State tame on oft drinks and food till be prime subject, to be die. 
Gelded al the May .t spring mMmg 
of the Pennsylvania Amusement 
Parka Association here in the Peno- 
Harrh Hotel. 

Edward C. Fºst, the associa- 
tion's legal counsel will be on hand 
to lead the dheunion on these 
tases, which put a 1 per cent Mean 
toll drinks over a ,Lure and 4 per 
acne levy on food cosies{ nitre than 
50 cents. Problems arise when food 
and beverages zee old in a eaambl- 
o Art . 

M estimated 50 people are es- 
ppMMed to attend the lessens with 
Edward Lee, WiokeBarre, gas'el- 

1 U I ht matinee Pacing the surging attendance The Department of education creditable job climaxed bs a hang. men preyW tow the gavel. 
'd uanera night crowd, was the turnout on (;sod Friday oilers free ad l'.sar)' service for per. man'. knot plunge. He hangs by emitted by William Tan, Coonyautt 
Adu+on. S. C., linenday (14). (15) of 138,970 people. arty c iw It handled g00 eases al the the mums. then by one Instep. Own will. seceetItoh Flasurer. Guest. 
wreeut was about the lane. 5.000 ahead of that ,day Jo n1959.I 1959 fair. Child psychologists are transfers from tg titee lo hanging will inhale Bob pan, Allrnto. that shows wen necessary la It was the seventh straight day of available Loa titsiate ad n ladder, also using the insteps- P.r., and John Bowman. Chicago. Mk the big. attendance at esteemed attendance. 

were 
problems. Also shown are new C'lown army comes next- using president and mecuaite reerctar. abhure S C, Arts 6. wit wyo t idled; 250 children wee es- (ComLoed on page 169) the cannon gag. Then Blab Top -and respectively of the National Assn. 

Arbwt 0.e t4 fIM two and a coned to tie lost kiddies leer- Fair lauren do their aerial haler skate calkm o1 Amusement Parks Pool bote at the extra pealorm .reaerra A them -ring display b Ihrn std Beaches- 
'f k A. overflow night crowd 

Prated the show at Beaufort, 
m April 4, but only afoot 

' tame out for the Idle -moon 
Ian HMI Pen es the cause 

14 later. 

Lristianis Do 

Okay in Tenn. - 

CIRCUS REVIEW 

Mills '60 Edition 
Bows to Overflow - 

IEFFERSO 
. pre-openingeir- ee eorniem 

to Igor mil performers, 
ff to an 

s,eding scanrma 

s 
here -Saturday 

t A 'eight son beat 
is 

on the 
-n big top, which rammed e. 

el std, blue. Sidewalk are blue 
.hue Nripee. The new mo- 

dinre top preens the color 
g¡mtsen. The new cookhouse i all white. New blue concee- 
,pe amts dot the midway leading 

M new white and blue -trimmed 
irate into One main tent. 
Ford mall fbar, a giant 

_pt,Dumper 
carried by pen 

d colorful costumes added 
Kh rankle and tuner to the 

g spec termed -Fantasy 
gel- Baby Burma. acquired sev- 
el seasons ago by the Milt 

groan considerably w nit put to use pulling ore f 
taw floats. Singh teams of 

' Rs pull the other three flown. 
¢ddenn of show personnel ride 

el the finals in aeotarful col- 
lars the fourth. labeled 

hat a unsdiplauic figure 
AWdin in front of hie large 

amp. The other /loan arc 
and Gretel, Captain Itook'a 

jet snip and a pnnen+ cdedn 
h tare mull gob inside. 
N mallow croad w -as on hand 

the initial performance. and 
s --r threatening skies the lent 
I. nearly half filled for the night 
alp. the Ashtabula County 
f#pvsnrh. weere the show spent 
N note,. The night performance 
b tnuthinh over when officials 
'ete:,ed amnia{ of 

a 
possible tor - 

Ma TM all out and all sr 
'nu lea green in order to clear 
lb sep in the event f a nujor 

ha twister developed. hot con - 
Henke rain accompanied the 
udoice! norm and hatnpered 
Mniea during the tear.bwn 

move to 
1áf near ar tYoungsthe own, Witft 
Sat el the equipment parked 

i 

¡mink roadways. 1 much 
north w0. ~deleted in k - 

plastic tore. Formica and at.iinleat hsaill around Gaaso. ranger stand, 
steel panel, surround the under. while Ales Marlene (blows) and 
wooer area. They are the neatest the Aneedila do balancing. 
locking eonceuiont in cuctndom Twelve girt are lofted for the 
rresentm{ a mailer, enteric and nob and ladder number. plus 

Mould ran of amity time ield n paty blaryse Begary ter her trapece and 
ul revenue. The sloped top also plange Icature. The girt aft all 
appears on the midway pony ride tent and nicely synchronized, 

There are faro new Chevrolet 
competent 

both they and their anchor men 
panel trucks for the advance coo- are well eoslumed. %fary+e tkgary't 
tingeats. Ewe Chevrolet read..ip ontcarm Menge total was 28 and 

bras e reared and replaced rill,' 31 at the Imo slows aught. 
innew ones continuing turnoveri Clowns do a washerwoman gag. 

of rolling stock. A new spool Three low wire aces are Moises 
wagon has been angaired. to the curter. plus, the Vielors sod 

1hika. Sale Excellent I the Latinos IWeher- Eucalanlel. Lasd uto nobs 
thaneljoyear,s 

bog top 
in the thaw alter nita Appr r-sl Folhtwin come 

Clowns roll in 
La 

an 
a the NamedUs, 

15-24 appearance hi the Long! perch; Cueto. balancing. and Raw 
Island Anna, tanning It Monday sot halancing on bicycle and unt- 
125) In Leeingtnn Park Md. Tine cycle. Tha does spec. pleating 
Memorial Day week -Iona Shriner walk -around, features cantek. the 
date In Phdaslelphsa wiU tee ram- elephant. (II), nktly costumed 
tan of the big, new tent. already in marchers and half dozen ani- 
storage there. Show official. were mated .tu r7 hyme floats. 
extremely pleated over One advance Mendez Who Art Scones 
sale, which nudged 585.000 by The Vrclorti casting act mimes 
early April, assuring a hangout the pace. with plenty of comedy. 
engagement. then the SeitoMendea drat works 

Foe Commack, tiro ale tore the high wire. Gram Mmdee'n art - 
n e a r) y spares:maoot 525,000, Larry et more effective in a high - 
enough to terasch out and possibly donned arena than under canvas 
do quite well if Easier nook pulled and be It able to extract a Iteral 
okay. Ottenmg Friday night 115) mnnian* of applause and silent ad - 
was just fair.'Itere Mora Saturday miration thereby. Especially note. 
entertained oboist 4.501) total spec. worthy it his leap ram the n from 
wars, which is the mating capacity the shoulder of ha partner. It N 
of the braiding. 

Added for the building dam were 
three acts whieb rill not tour- 

readily apparent that once he sub- 
dues his air of casualness his al- 
ready line reputation cannot help 

Mg the lint move of the 21st sea - 

Doris' , 17, nGmb of 
tee Lucianono Troupe 

n 
from Germany, 

feU more than 30 fret from an 
aerial eno. { during rMuru) Fri- 
day t She was rushed by 
ambulance to the Ashtabula Gen. 
eel Hopital and after a hasty 
check ft was decided to nose her 
to the and Hospital. 

Getman mint. a ...comer 
to the show, toffee. fractured 
right wrist and assble eternal 

Beatty Performances Pleases; 
Equipment Called 'Most Lavish' 

By IRWIN KIRBY 
COMSIACK, N. Y--Wah the 

meat lavish dnplay of equipment 
on the road, the Beatty -Cole Com- 
bined Circus cannot help being 
expansive in its'attitude thin mason. 
slew unite 

e 
evident eveeyw H he. 

and even rhoit+ alai open hi 
a ...Meg date, enough of them are 
displayed to Indicate the box. 

ca 
Iipsre investment 
The 1960 edition she high on the 

rods M America's bsggxsl tented 
circus, and the bugs load of canvas 
.. iling to join it in Philadelphia 
will bnvk u lament.. It is a I 152.foot round, a lee top and .111 

and head fnfur+n She apparently be extended with up to us '0.1001 
slipped and fell front loop -the- middle Melíoa+. giving a pocsbte 
loop rigging. length of 450 feet. The comparison 

Luck Betel, 33. another men,- makes any football field hook like 
bee of the Larne troupe, suffered a Pingpong table. It will be able 
fractured le« in am uto accident to teal 4.0(10 pens+. 
on made, ;if north of lefret rte. ea I Within this rent, Made M Left 
addition to serial wink. the [warm Rehm. in Sarasota. a foss -rate per. 
jvred girls were also to perform fo mane will hold forth. In front 
on one of the teeterboard acn. of It and all around are the spank - 

after the opening spec and log new addition referred to. The 
dance by fees trdspon, there oat a former five -bull Crbliaoi elephant 
conceal announcement. introducing act. giraffe tenure and giraffe 
Duke Jenson. the movie ens boy »lore replaced due 10 an <uly de. 
appearing in the concern, Count mise). +how organ. cookhouse, me. 
Cooled (Carmen) and Miss lesson 
then presented pony drills In Rings 
I and 3. The )uggltng Gerard. and 
Don Sloeicio followed with juggling 
in the sane rings. 

Roby red 'Zelda In eTy 5 
took to Ile scold, ring for 
riom a aisle, and Mons Paulin and 
Waller Real offered hand -balanc- 
ing in the outer rings. Dot#y o 
basketball baser+ followed in the 
Center tine. 

Grata and Pedro held the center 
ring spotlight with their sensational 
aerial work. Eight girt worked 
ladders over the hippodrome track 

(Continued on page J62 

nagerie top. arena cage for Beatty 's 
antmal act. and system. Side 
Show. pax' banner line, hippo and 
make show. concession earth. cns- 
lumes, wiring and lighting, etc. 

Camesdarn Spastic' 
The office wham Is rebuilt from 

urns to stern. But the concision 
lie -up is the fir' startling group 
of units to confront the public (fol- 
lowing the appearance of new - 
model Airstream trailers and white 
Caddies by Walter Keenan. Frank 
Mcflosky) and Clyde Beatty). All 
stands thla year have metal frames 
and red Formica Counters and are 
topped with red-aml.whtte striped 

U. S. FAIRS '2D RATE?' 

Down Under Expo 
Nears Gate Mark 

SYDNEY. N. S. W,-The 1947 Imdk. tepac:ng the traditional 
attendance record of l; 32.413 - 

persons seemed about to be stn. 
passed. u the Royal Faster above 
passed the halfway mart. The Ma - 
day turnout totaled 647,12 which 
exceeded lot year's figure by SI.. 

For the tiro time in 39 years 
the public saw a display of cheep 
being shorn. Part of the Australian 
Wool Bweati s "wool carnival" eu 
hibit which occupies a spend 

Ogg foe the tame number of days. pavilion, the Meaning it presented 
The a eat. which approximate+ tat 611 nonstop performances, tone 
American State lain in nature and of them by national champion Des 
functions was hatwlieg out a rec. Allen. 
oed 587,1011 le prize moneys. Child Guidance Clink 

to erro April" 8IyM 

Kelly -Miller American s inn+ ! bud e 
se or the loin agriculnealeons praise 

extubinon. William Cot. 
naasc Of the Roston Symphony 

Calif Crowds Orchestra., was Rster a pion{ 
U. S Sale laws -.second rate to f 
coerpathein. ht:urke Chevaliers 
made an unannounced visa to the 
grounds. uawirtingly Making the 
rule of formal dies foe the Council I 

Stand. 
Bowling a Notetic 

The exhibits dad not Inludo 
sheep. ~r tie's principal anima. 
which are J in a .special show 
for the steep lodwrre 0n tira same 
g+minds a month after the RES. 

re hare Wnlnesay (I31 Notable maudlin fnclsdpl AMF lltih a m 75 per cent Wind pin-spottcn and bowline alleys: 
New South Wale: first bowleg 

t Oda 
illy in Riel c Penn., 

Washday 
With the Hume... The Milk ttacrd 

in 
Jshowed 

t 
t t Intl is the evening. a prototype vender fur cadet» el 

,H IZABFTgTOW N. Tenn. - 
Ira crowds were on for 

perfornanees of the Críniani 

Are Spotty 
POMONA. Calif. The Al 0. 

Kelly and Miller term. Caren did 
Jun ro-eo husmes daring its two- 
day mend here Friday and Satur- 
day 115-16). Show remained here 
Ica the second day when the nearby 
West Covina sand Yeas cancelled. 

Roth afternoon and canine IWn. 
Olds were light despite warn *ea - 
thee. Uptown Lions sponsored. 

Two Grantt crowds came out al 
Ontario. CaliL,'l hrtW ay flu), with 
an merliaw out for the night show, 

Clay Beckett's high bop apparatus. hells{ rnlaopd. The Cancw 
Rases s rocket car and the Honey conhmue n impnv with limo bid - 
Girls, acrobatic. (Continued on page 162) 

These acts and one rc her per 
( man`sadjustmentiefrom the 

Pa. Parkmen (hop that tidier 1 m the ttonly 
sermon. eatty's act is Used at a 
resale rather than the openng act. 

gazing an awkward intentionln' 
To Discuss (about g8 minutes) toward the ends 

of the program whale the cage ands 
flying co are erected. Beal be - 
Cattle the arena has ate 

Taxes at Meet trance menthe flair, works the end 
ring His animal tunnel mm from 
outside a big racrhead door Alto 
at this end b 1e giraffe wag., 
atop which the band tits. It a a 

nappy, nine -pane a bon led 
this year by drummer Rill Omen. 
Room) Browning 

nntarmnwe Outlined 
Performance is fast marina and 

u . Is nun elf Sr one ta5 minion 
Iron the time Coned Nicholas 
hloes the opening whistle includ- 
ing the intermision, A three-ring' 
dnplay kicks of: the stow, fester. 
'ng the I loney Girls and two tram- 
poline acts Happy Davis and the 
Viernta Next is the Great Alex 
ender, trapeze, plus Roane Nklolas 
and clan,. Earalante, loop -the. 
loop. Alexander does highly 

BOONE, FORD, JAZZ SHOW 
SET FOR IND. STATE FAIR 

INDIAVAPOLIS-Tbe Indiana Slate Vales Coliseum show 
this year will include Pat Reran. Tenneyset Pane Feed and 
one -it -iglu show shroud to Jam arum. 

Boone will bead up the stow In the big building on operant 
Wednesday night and Thursday evening the jam o(frrme wall 
be featured on Frday training with Lm Brown, Duke Ellington, 
the Ahmed Juncal Trio and the Dukes of Deudand. 

Ford rail top the Saturday night Chow anti the traditional 
Sunday matinee revue A queen contt will he held in the Coli- 
seum the evcninp before the fair open+, and the society hone 
stow will move en for the balance of the run ,al retaain cost 
for one comma after the fart ellreally ceases. 

Both Barone and Ford have played the lair before, but the 
Jazz program is a new one_ Las year the features of the Ceti 
atom show were Ricky Nºbon. Roxenary Chaney and Art 
Llnkber. 



162 SHOW NEWS THE BILLBOARD APRIL 23, 1960 

Mrs. Floyd Gooding 
Dies Suddenly at 52 

COLUMBUS, O. - Sirs Anna 
Elisabeth Gooding, 52,. wife of 
Floyd F. Go' siding. president and 
principal owner of Mr Goodin 
Amusement Company. Ih1s (Ay, 
dirt Monday (IB) in Ma University 
lluspdal here afar bring stricken 
Saturday (l6) with a cerebral 
hemorrhage al the Gooding hone. 
She had been in apparent good 
health until widen. 

Mrs. Gooding Mac vice-president 
of the Goading Amusement Cont. 
pan?, She was a charter member 
of the ladies' Auxiliary of the 
hlish-yen Shnwnaen'a Aasoeletion: 

member of the ibea Coon No. 
S. Order of Faster» Sur here. the 
Ohio Stale Slatten' Club. nod the 
Greece Lutheran Chinch. Col - 
f... O. 

She wassm graduate of she Grant 

Willow Grove 
Opens Strong 

PHILADELPHIA - WiBone 
Grose Park opened the new season 
with the Enter Sunday kend, 
operating Saturdays and Sundays 
only until May 15, when R begin. 
regular full weeks for the season. 
The suburb -an aminenegnt park be- 
gins in second season under the 
ownership of the Rennin Brothers, 
hrnketc and re halt of n4Bor 
Grose. who mid the park had one 
of its brit nso,ts last year when it 
attracted about ).500.000 muttons 

For this coming year. innova- 
tions include a Trip to the Moon 
and the wiring of all exhibit. Lot 
blued e1fe is and mink. The sound 
elect. were installed by the Same 

fats which wind Dietoyland. Rev 
Bauer, anise, has created new ox- 
hibis and effect* for the park. 

Hospital School and had attended 
the School of Music, Capital Unl- 
crnidy, both In Cualuuob,al. 

tksldrs her husband, she Is curs 
rived by a daughter, lone Ann. e 

student at Ohio State University; 
bet father, Henry L Irvin, and e 

sister. Mn. Louise Ferbracb.. both 
of Pleasantvllk, O. 

Funeral welders wens held 
Thursday (21) at D.yw Funeral 
Home here, with interment In Glen 
Rea. Cohaetbus, O. 

Bill Bailey 
Dies After 
Lang Illness 

MACON, Ga. - W, 1. (Bell) 
Ba.ley. 63. civic and business lead- 
er of Macon and longtime friend 
oA eínm people, died In a hospital 
here April 15. Whit he had been 
in poor health too two years after 
miferng a series of strokes, his 
death was unexpected 

A 32d Mason and long 
a leader In fraternal anilines Rai- 
ky serval as chairman of the Me - 
non Shrine Cirew toe 11 yeah. 
and it me partly due to his en. 
forced Inaettvity that M. Macon 
show wan dropped -alter 25 yenes 
of successful operation. 

Thenoue his hullos life Bailey 
was an arde,tt dram fn and was 
imcreted In weveral arc. ven- 
tures. In 1956 he weed Ice a tins* 
as receiser of the King Bros. -Maley 
Circus, then in bankruptcy. 

Sun icon Include his widow and 
daughter. Services were held 

April 1$ and entombment wan Ix 
Me family uwau.ukum at Riverside 
cemetery ken.. 

Mills Bows to Overflow 
Connhurd Jrona page 161 

e l the sense time. Duke Jenson then then presented in the end -rings 
came oo for the second crecen end CO. -0 and company came on 
snno,inv -ement. being accompanied for their payee hanging and ware 
bra numberot eowgirb. throwing set that kit the centre 

lb. Mills clowns then came in ring soaking rod puny eyes wet 
fora walk -around the big sop, fol- from laughter. 
lowing which Count Calm pee - 
meted Ms stallion, Duke. Per Dis- 
play II the Venbos Duct and the 
rnrminlag Lawton. were in the 
end rides with teeterhomd northern 
and in the center ring were Karin 
and Doris, blleJ as twin motor - 
Oculists Michael Coco end Ms 
clown cottons then presented their 
version of a teeterboard set. 

Duke lepton and Count Cubs 

here 
on nest. presenting liberty 

ones in Rings land 3. Following 
thF Vodis had hit lee Young 
chimps In the center ring for wire 
walking. hike chimp end other 
acniat sauna to please the moppets 
Another concert announcement fol. 
toned. 

Tight and slack wires in Rings 
I and 3 were used by Les Pedrol.0 Other suffers include lean 
In . drunk routine and Les Carlos Creek. sicretary: Virgsl Sagrnves. 
working it straight. During the wire menagerie and elephant suprein- 
tear.down the clowns had a ball seminar. Carlos Canton, hérse de- 
light in the center p pertinent superintendent Leo Lo. 

For Display 18 die edcaws Duo ranger. Side Show wperintendent. 
offered . balanced ladder number Thomar Viola, properties a perin 
In Rios I and the Cerebella Trio lenient: Shorty Walker. mechanical 
presented intricate teats of balanc- department superintendent Waller 

2 in Ring 1. Wines Wonderland Re lb. electrical department super. 
ieas the Iltle for the web number inteokm- Duke (limed. Wild Weer 
Which followced. superintendent: Buddy Billings, ring 

Walter Reith from Germany then slogk superintendent: Ralph Gray. 
took to his trapeze rigging over the steward, and Michael Coco.' two: 
center ring for crowd.pleasieg dancing down. 
comedy routine A down number The opening date was sponsoeed 
cm worked in before Mks (torda by the Ashtabula VFW Poet Junior 
d i hoe iron -jaw side for life from Band. Following the nWinn nearly 
near the top of Pole a to the bow bra, fans 'poner representeasn 
of the king pole et the o1Pothe end end other pass of the Milk 
of the tent. brothrs thronged to Jefferson Rijn 

Mate and lens rhten then tune School for the 21st annul opening 
on for the meal Mills horse routine banquet. The crowd filled the pm 
on the neck. dosing with high floor. 'lap _ d overflowed into 

bia pa Including Duke demon do- hall.+Ys where tables were set two 
g a Roman jump. Juggler. wen up. 

Caps. \ nail Sapave, and three 
girls rang down the curtain with 
w fate elephant number presented 
by the four loth/rd.'. Mills calla. 

73e .hole sur again produced 
by lake blab- end John Schmitt 
is the equestrian director. Choreop 
raptly Is by Zelda Lamont. and 
wardrobe ass be Jacks of Holly- 
wood. Gnendolln Weedon b ward 
robe mi tees. 

loe Rossi has enlarged his band 
and had it in top patch for the 
openwa Performance, Harry Milts 
n again superintendent of conces- 
non, and Felix (Fars) Brete ls 
assistant manage and purchñsiag 

tles agent. George F. llodgn di - 
meet of psrfisr relations. 

Georgia Fairs 

Short Course 

Cn Jekyll Ise 
MACON, Ga,-lbe annual Mry 

Short Coupe of Georgia's Auntie. 
bon of Agc:cultunt Fain ill be 

held at a new location this year. a 

snitch from Rock Ea de State 
Peek. Location in at the Viandsfer 
Motel an Jekyll Island. noted re- 
tort area in the southern section 
al Ise Stnte. 

Conference begins10 am. Hon- 
da)) blay 23, ca wi ds up the 

foam, es day after lunch. The pro- 
feam, es irked rap by Jon F. 
Jhurtl. secretary, starts with a I.. o. 
hour liminess snadan, lunch, ante 

afternoon session. Nigl,ttirne feat 
lures an ontdoor coot cm the 
beach- A morning asasion is sched- 
uled for Tuesday, followed by 
lunch and adjournment in the 
afternoon. 

Registration fee is 52 per pence, 
and the cookout is $3 per person, 
Intent is to start romiag the annual 
short course around the Stale, after 
several yearn of locating it In north 
Georgia. 

Brunsons Set 

Fair Talent 
HOLLYWOOD-lo and Newton 

(Carolina) Brunson, of Hollywood 
Theatrical Agency, will supply the 
talent for the San Lida Obispo 
County Fair to be boll N Paw 
Robles August 17.21. 

Hugo Zaochini and hie cannon 
act will he featured for Ma full 
run of the fair, with Hob Baker 
and His Marionettes appearing 
front Aagau 18 that 21. The 
Hoosier Hot Shots are xis. as well 
as the Homer Garrett Hollywood 
Square Dascere on the fast two 
Mara 

Zacchlni has alto been alined 
by the agency for -the full rem 
of IM hone County Golden 
Feather Fair is Gridley. August 
23.28. 

76,000 View 

'Ice Capadesy 

TALENT NTHE ROAD 

Minneapolis Aud Books 
Jazz Names for Concert 

f' 

The Nonhup Mrn,otul Aso! at the University- of Mimes.% tee 

so 
wrapped 

nln.naappoln.tr Includded 
package 

of Davvee Brutes -IL wh 
runes for 

ose qyr- te1et n 
e 

the retied on May 13. With hint will be Miriam Match., 
African singer of jean and font songs, and the Lambert. Headrick, 
Rocs seed trio hacked by the Ike Isaacs instrumental trio. The Ate 
larval trio will he in on the second day with Erneatma ~nee t e 

S+ lure, and Harry Mons' Twin Cities late group. Louis Ar 
1a ill wind rythe three-day event with the 15 -piece Red Aber u Amber ha 

from the Twin Ches end Clan Ward and the Ward Wagers. 
Kamm, KSTP staffer, w,R lose. the flea two segs with Fast' 
Hobbs. of st'CCO, in for the finale.,... More name news come hoe 
Bloomington, a suburb of Minneapolis. Being sought far the -Nu: 
Under the Stan" concerts In the Stadium them are Ella Fa 
Roger Williams and his combo, and Dennis Day. Concerts n 
waved by the Minneapolis Jaycees. 

Res Alko lane rounded ep strung ',mirror rodeo and tab 
date, bis manager. \Betey Grows, reports. Rex opens et ohs 

Jasper (des.) Lines Rodeo,. Stay 11.1Aí then to the Rink 11111. 

Ro,tadnp Rene Faoeehe, S. D.. July 3-S: Nnnl, Dakafa Slam 
Fite, Minot, Jury 17-261 Central tt,emNg Rodeo. Casper, ta- 
med 3.6: Midland i.eplra Seale Fab. BRltnn, Slone., Aukwa 11. 
13g Dut.ugee Cooley Felt, Dubuque, la.. Xegust Tic Simla neoe 

Conch lrair. hem -port, Ill.. August Sil iS innebago Cooly fay 
Oshkosh, alis*.. sugusl 30: Tel-Caunly Fair, Mendota. It, 
September .t: n'alwoeth County Fab. Etkbnrn, nit.. September 
a; Tlf$tate Rodeo. Fad Madkaa la.. Septenher J0.111 New 
birsko Slue Fab, Albr.gorrgstr, Sepermbee 17.25.... Ira 
Minn and Smiley, earned; and singing park, will play the Segel 

Pkr, Atlantic City. west of July 17. Also an set for CAC - 
Donald grnadseatd stuns fur three weeks npreing m Ilnrinpea, 
I)oL on Jole 25. and Indnding the Mississippi Valley Frio 
Davenport. tit.. Aueoet 10.12. d the Sheriff and Depnehs 
shim, Rockford. IN., Anton 30.Seplrmbee 1. 

TV SIIOWCASE: Cliff Arwetle and Keeley Smith ell jae Seel 

ley Reiman. Mike Nichols end Elaine May In the pant rater et 64 
lack Paat fuUbom special telecast April 26.... Craig (-Pelee Cowl 
Stevens will boat the June 2 special toe shoe with Gnele Marten. 
and Tab Hunter as guests ... Johnny Mathis will guest May I en 

Frances Langford show along web the These Stoners. Bob Cotentin 

and others.. . Steve Allen will he honored Aped 27 by officiate. 

Phoenix Ark-. , . Dwayne ("Doble Gillis") Hicknue sod Dinah Slue 

along nub Red Nurso were on the April 24 Dinah Shore show. . 

ie USO will ha saluted on the April -25 'Stanimr show with 

Crosby. lane Morgan. Don Adams end the Modernaires . Est 

Williams and Joty Bishop will be on a special Cypress Gardens sA 

Its August. . Dinah Shore ha. been 'minted for a eta of shows M 
NBC en 1960-'61. Chw(íe h,rnrr, Chkvta 

KANSAS CITY, Mo.-The re- 
cent new performances of "Ice 
Caput.- here wax tfin by more 
than 76.000 people, wrpussing all 
previous crowds el the Municipal 
AWWioeimn 

According to Vernon Banks. pro. 
moler, more than 43.000 came nut 
for the live Saturday. and Sunday 
shone and the single brrged turn. 
ow was Saturday night's 10,405. 
Previous record had been 71,000 in 
1954. 

World's Fair 
Confirmed part page fill) 

Beatty Performances Pleases! 
CrntJmerd from peg. 161 

batting countries nt may aharie. e 
gearraf eahieticen for a longer pe- 
riad .. The contracting eccentrics 
are probabkod from accepting in. 

itallana to a World', Fate lasibg 
more than six months unless the 
sit - month limitation has been 
imbed. 

-The United State b not sipna- 
lory to the a snyentlon. and its 
agent. the International Exhibition 
Bureau, has no control oser tae 
1963-'65 Woeid's Fair. However. 
la order to assure participation of 
the signatory countries it appears 
necessary to Obtain the commit of 
the bureau to s two-year his and 
to comply with certain proshlons 
of the Coas'entio» applicable to an 

axing and head-to-6ead rapid spin- 
ing. 
Ratiei rocket car is the next teas 

tun. then the elephants. Steve Fan 
olio m o tune fro Crisfield with 

the hehull purchase, works them 
'n the erecter. flanked by three in 

on exh side. They cork 
rapidly and wady. doing dancing 
on pedestals, fast kneeling and 
ban in which two bulb each placee 

one paw on two eeedir ones. 
then walk around them on t hind 
legs. Climax b a long mount l 
half slide is next She missed nl a 

couple of days after an opening 
nieht mishap. Failing to work her 
hair brake, she slammed down too 
hard and was shaken up. Norberto 

,Weber) does loot slide 
down saw indeed cable Menage 

tinier has Magit. Colleen W - 

exhibiting country Whatever stepn 
arc necessary Fe thas connection 
sbond be taken. 

Sunoumdwg sweets and park. 

aa. 
would base to be improved 

nd tend to handle the influx 

nt fa traffic and the entire dis- 
trict would require an adjusted ser 
cruel system coaling many millions 
of dollar. Add linnet million. 
would go into restoration of the 
park. 

There is no description of amuse - 
meal in the site peeparalion re- 
pots, except tai brief telecom 
to a ntonoeall-IP ride. the re - 
poet states: W. have examined 
the ponibiiity of providing a mono- 
rail ;stem . ,. these may have lheb 
own particular merits but we be- 
lieve that they are Impractical (or 
use at the fair, We suggest they 
be peovided by their maeufaetue- 
en at exhiblu to demonstrate their 
posstblltks.m 

s 

.a 

pouch) and Gabriella.. hole aced, 

ankle. are fitted with belle 
Final acts are the Palming. it, 

- g return: Clay Beckett 
Realty's arsimah Palusten are 

snn'atist but nmpetent Sect 

work. 10 lions and lour deersJ 
the style faendim to a6 ribs bar 

seen him. The motive by tarn 
no notable airosunent, Wig. 
always. a Iast-ntosmg Wm; ex 

Sºeagth amt Cho 
Ix wmnueion, 11 can he npw. 

that the 19d0 version is, III 
stamielb' changed from v 

mane. The perlcemance ban a 

Per of tear acts, a creditable {w 

diocesan mambas and 
rnell oll t In-tmst 

aerial display. The 
one of strength and Clampunn1 
teed atbfacuan toe po 
gaesbations along the route. Bt 

of a building, the tent serdnn a 

pears to be se' spreading i 
and mould normally require es 

.ugmenu dam lion da ss red I. 
Reins compressed into os rat 

habitat. a ahem tern el less rite 
and ea,ertwus atmpsp 

reed 

t 

rte- It flu perfectly. ° The arena Door was em 
cob red shavings Rigginf olasnl. 
complished at the cost 
three punctured brine pins 
ice.ouínl equipment Mea+per' 

trot behind the buBdiol held d" 
ekphants elgh: penies. 

u 
sn lw a}uanaco,resided sad 

Ott Clown alley., pae br 

die Dulons. Iw Indudet Ilan 

Days, Jaunty Armstroui,n 
Hlekk. Buster Odie, ge 
ice. Bald . Qom. Pepe. 

and Ed Wilson. Foe ,hoc uM 

w go out the sick and haub a re 
around IM huld3nl ookthe ho'J, 

(or the Side Show,ew.P 



APRIL 25, 1960 THE BILLBOARD SHOW NEWS - 167 

-1Í- AMUSEMENT PARK 
OPERATION 

Parks Assn. Launches 
'60 Membership Drive 

.URGING EVERY member to get at last one member dueing 

MP. Membership 
i. 

Marvin Spring 
la* ukOk.hnaCity, launching a spring membership campaign 
lo the Nationa Association of AmusementParka. 

and 
h 

In pedal bulletin a soma frb the 
NAAPPB 

head - 

lo 
saStaten 

advises each member .o around' and 
tome path o re, manufacturer, poolmen or 

supplier a candidate for 
ninnber 

-Theft many 
Innate people 

In et Indory who have eono. been Invited lo oint 
sad now is the tinge." Stilton declared.Ile Mid that 0 shallthat 
RMPPB continue to enroll member. keep to strong and 

a' Attached to the bulletin In s.membenhip appliettion for the con- 
oce of each member in enrollIn neg his "ighbor. 

JI,eet Dining the silting campaign Statue painted nut, each 
kr it reoei,e, taro. being formally admitted to the asuoctation, a 

Jten copy of the 1960 Manual & Gelkle and also a copy of the printed 
recoiling. of the 1959 concretion which contains a multitude of 
admitting and revenue producing ideas for any owneroperaroe. 

Each new member will also he eligible to pmltinate In and benefit 
hen the new promotions project being instituted this vein by NAAPPR, 
Ju the now indmuywide safety program designed to reduce accidents 
sod intimately cut clown liability Insurance rates. Incoming members are 

1duo 
eligible to apply fat uncial rate liability insurance undo the 

IIAAPPB group plan. 

San Diego Enacts. Rules 
'For Trampoline Centers 

RECENT DEVELOPMENT In the trampoline venter pieitear aas 
demannant of regulations goserning them In San Diego. The roil,. 
note 'provides that a certified trampoline 

w 
ppuencs be on hand for 

nib 12 trampollne, Other requirements include the limiting of 
mum to one person per tnnspoltne t a time. The 30 -odd centers in 
Dean Diego area closed down because of this set ot regulations and 
wtd that they could not operate 1110.3o it. Action in San Diego 'was 
tarn on a ,o -culled emergency bash by the city oouncd alter a youth 
fed el Lajursn sustained at a trampoline center. 

Ola l-luedepohl Rests Well; 
Kaufman, Baker Visit Disney 

buts. OI.A HUEDIPOHL. wife of retired NAAPPR Secretary 
Paul H. HurdcpohL Is recovering.satNlxlorily allowing minor surgery 
rt a hospital in Portland. Ore.... Paul plan, to join her in Reiland 
low ... John and Toot. Philipps. ot Philipps Aquatic Club. Dayton. 
O. .rnrrying Maned these days trying to hod a new abode after selling 
nor corner residence property in Dayton to an oil company. The 
huts will noire the !some off the site and construct a modern amain 
Mr loom station.... hlill Kaufmann and Dave Baker, of Revere 

I leech. %(..., flew to Las Angeles TuerJay (19? for a few days bus, neat 
1w lbe Wan Coast. They planned to visit Dnneyland and look over 

I M new ttr*,WI s- there. . . lncidentrlty, (ommy Walker. et the 
Onxyland gone relations department. resorts the Disneyland suit Is 
ynet.ng at lop speed getting ready for the grand opening or June when 

pplan To bring In the prona, radio amt TV fora lot Disneyryle 
luarli `` Harry J. Raw Si., of etrais Bcaeb, New Orkin, 
rents their Eider Sunday was the biggest In history. Harry is tumid - 
re of the innnvetlon he's brought about by paring Ws ha 

do 
arc 

Yukon on the German -style style Wild Maus which continues to Jo a high 
bill badness despite the Space Wheel and other new auraeliom al the 

I.. , . Bob Plan, NAAPPR president N track In e i far the 
Mhup of his Southern sojourn before heading north -foe goal' and 

1 

Park, Aliernown, Pa. 
'yarrguser 

the 
w will fly north in time to takeat PennsylvaniaDonley in the Anemones: 

Parka Association's spring meeting at the Pen.Hatts lewd In blare.. 
hurt, Slay 4, Aho attending the Harrisburg meeting will be John 

, I Boar,,... NAAPPR executive aecret..rs. Bowman, itinerary Ile 
aisocl inude Ills Participating Sports Atsoctation ~nog in Fcattervllle, 
Pa. April 24-26. and the U. S. Chamber's atkh annual meeting le 
aackiegtos, which opens May I.... Among the meant members of 
ylAAlRB is William II, Thiede. of Cohnlry Fak re Amantettl Corpora 
.oa. La Crone, Wis... . He in building a miniature poll course on a 
nacre plot which will also include two baseball halting cage, .. . 
He plan to open on or about Ma la. 

John S. flowrarn, NAAPPR Secretary 

Chattan'ga Spot 
Kicks Off With 
Easter Parade 

CHATTANOOGA-An Fatter 
Sande asid the introduction W son 
wag new rides biglthglsted Lake 
*tbeepeaukah`s first weekend 
Ruing of the season Saturday Lt Sunday (16-17). 

Joan Barry. (7tatueooga radio 
Ilea ewer. cat in charge of the 

..re ptoarn Sunday al 3 pen. 

Prize noes sanded to the best 
dressed hoy and girL 

T 
w 

rides, a ides, e Mad 
Mouse, the Roadway and the 
Scrambler, have been 'intuited. and 
the fourth, the Tower Slide. is C. 
petted to arose within the rent 
few deyl- The total number of rides 
in operation will be 20. with some 
eight designed onpeninlly for chil- 
dren. 

A manna. taid three Sunday 
Mows will be held each ahertnon 
Moroni the 1.1 take 
Winnepesuukah. which will be open 

mweekends 
until the stand open - 

g on April 30 and May 1. 

Silver Dollar 

City to Open 

In Missouri 
B RANSON, btu. -A self - 

promoting name, Silver - Desks 
City, has been pan, to the Nan* 
anon of an 1880 Ouaot Mountain 
Village opening near here Sunday 
May 1, at Marvel Cave Park. Sil. 
see dollars- common in. the Wee. 
but seldom seen in the hlitlnt- 
will supplant paper currency. with 
each el more than a tarn,, oper- 
ating hnuoessts ie the sallage giving 
the cartwheels ór change. Thereby. 
it is hoped. visitors to the 'city 
will aproad its tare. Handling the 
libe, dollar, should lad busmen 
ope- toes to rnomratrl Silver -Dol- 
lar City to inquiring twrists. 

Village k th ge le or e manage- 
ment I a fanner Evanston, III., 
family, Mr,-. Mary Herlchcnd and 
her sons, Jack and Pere. who con- 
tinue to operate the adtoimng afar. 
Eel Case. where over 100,000 paid 
admissions are clocked annually. 
However. no sate at parking lug 
is charged at the 'Clip." Designer 
of the post -Civil Wax town, rid 
its restaurant. ggrenaeeral scare, teenº 
paper trap 1. 
n Russ Pearwab, 

uofb erOksltoo 
mad C 

ay, 

who some* as architect for "Fron- 
tier City' in the Oklahoma capital, 

New addition to the village 

Iare 

exceeding for aceeding year. 

ts location In colorful. mallet in a 
dense hwnst. Access en deal. since 
the State highway it only tool away. 

woalY. MOST nNrOW Vol 

FRANK HRUBETZ d CO. 
serf ehh se. L. Who, T. 

Mme. Lee.. e;tar 

GARBRICK RIDES 
17 It. bona wheel 
H R. hem Teel 

11 R 
GUT halt 

u Fr. 
Dab lent 

birla( 11101 

14..,t Mime 

TrAller Ha.atrf kiddie Rider 

GAR BRICK MFG., INC. 
Cones 
Mown uwdr. sewN 

FOR SALE 
IIke,New (te[den-A. Whet Lan gall 
=Air a...' 

aN.i.W. .e..1113-AaíwiAT odes- eei-In. weN 
w%a 1Q:'u =dr 

.r .:r:nM 
ew.R I:RART 

NN n...:,'u..rT:`w 

trim*. *n ew.rlug ad. . . . 

SAY YOU SAW IT IN 
THE BILLBOARD! 

ta our 2 
lald. helicopters 

are much 
beyond expectations"... 

. F. E. Gooding 

Ofer. Mw.l.n C..w..y 
ta Oleo b,-. 
Nook Taas,.wd. Mew Yoh 

Oanmr... h.. ,lo,.d w,h.. ....MO loor ewe re.l e.. .,n 
he hw.,a,..d In as . . w n.o o ..Mods.. ,h. ,.e wi. 
N.w...,.. adN .Nb . ehow foe ee.....d ala. wow. 

TO* ea. eWe .i.r.d .N.Ad be.\...e .,d ...a Goo ke., 
n wa,.Yot 4/.... Wooer ,we oho W had we u.:MN ol M 
t :.d dwtnn e wmN e..er el room.. A.e.h., ...mom reno 
,.wd- mb MYt..,N M wn :J .t ../. d..s.W col Tome*. a w owa ouo.tr. 
14 Mwro, cAa fe rook boom; ., .ae.lw A cook" ; 
moo... moo..TooWo w Mnha,M . w. n.re r engeritlel 0Ohol m.w 

FM note s maw. mew Ins ..M iweme,N I. .rw.te.. 4 . 
owY a .,. br.o e. amine a,eM now. .wel M ln. ..'wnr et 
.,..e.ie. ta,. 

1 rw l.w.mr ..r wee eM M.g,..,n eh. 1s w.o,M ea ~resole.. 
An.. newt.* C..ww.e in It. aw.,e-. train, 

enasto - 
nar 

"IMEM1 
Mine Na. 7.912.641 

sw...sr 1 

G000aN0 aa.aflw.tMl CO. INC 
F. t tao.drw Pro** 

r,ttar-CO-Rp...DS Y,Nmaswe morn . mat mot . emote mire 
amcY rOeTAala aaste COAe11e tOtlY CATtnelUAa . fas raa,Tt\ ' TOMS. NAC. x.OTAI WTI MOVN -ltas' tOCoudlew 
taKatlls taAIN aROwNIt rename 1001.0wA1, eta 10o40 
nY sTtn TAM toe otrGOe 141011. I1 -Cae GAT Ike WIT. 

mom. MATT tut111101.01)40040 MCOIaT TOTS Ata DOOM 
wevAf 

ALLAN NERSCNELL 
cawwY, wIC. 

NORTH TONAWANDA. NEW YORK 

Wodtfir Garrar! Manufacture, of Amusement Rides" 

!`' i, 
°...,o116-.: 

- 
- assaN NaMCNnu 

BROWNIE I Tee 11 

TRACTOR 

nr 
I s roel ,o.awalloa. r. r. 

MIN IATURE 
TRAINS ' 

fD ( S famous dismal 
modela... Teat 

Moo. typo and tin 
new Trickier, Troll 
eo. re nu Tolls 

Nnetarwt e*aTN oto. atar wuurest co. r..e t...+.. r 

SP.\51TIO\A1. NE» FIIOIJC HIDE 

2 FARES 

INSTEAD 

OF 1 

Rides said at the Chicago Convention" 

Moo. o MT .r.«Two.. err. 
n mel *1 el 

,sow. s .T er 
re en *Yoe, r metermeter 

mourn. i fee 

/awe. wens. inn ia maw 
-1 . rut eV me 

KING (etl,REnI,re'T to., INC.. Alt. Clement, Otlel.tgew 

"fifteen 



164 SHOW NEWS THE BILLBOARD 

Two Talent Bills for 
Waterloo Dairy Show 

WATERLOO, lee -Tay ado of 
entertainment will be offered dur- 
ing the eight4.y run of the Na- 
tional D.iryCouls Congress. Oc- 
tober 1-B. in addition to the Art 

JAM AUCTIONEERS 
WE NAVE All 114E NATURAL 

NUMBERS FOR YOU 

HAILERS-FREEBEES 

S5 -S10 -S25 LAW/OWNS 

da ,no 1.-ta..l ealn. 
WaaWa ~is 

wli 
a NI 

,N, 
Amnw,a. m ywr. 
rat t., ..w., lea 

e. .eaJrr. 

MORTON SPRINGER 6 CO., INC. 

ete MW.n. N. Y. It. N V. 

CANDY APPLE MAGIC 
reo III 1,3 thA0Mtreo 

Tint T. 
6. LHYING co. 

In l nowt rr1 It. 1.14~ 1/4. 

B. Tbomi Shoal on tb. midway. 
Ginter Kansan City'. Rodeo 

Kid. MR provide tito Inn three. 
days' moronenient In the 
drone. end OAC-Hamid wall o fei 
name and .inlay mt. for five day. 
The Thomas show will at up a 

aeDarate Kiddielaod .djoloing the 
FFA Kiddie Barnyard. 

lad year it was neenaary to 
make an additional I00 -foot baiM- 

g mailable lo accommodate oom- 
Imaeial eshtbiton- This year it h.. 
been necessary to upend the out. 
side exhibd'arra by over 50 unit. 
Thn brine the total ,shalt space 
to met 100.000 square fed in the 
three haW and to 36) ouuide 
unit. 

Fine official tutiood show. will 
again he featured in the .bow 
which tau year tlraeted entries 
front 20) States and Canada. Other 
attractions include the National 
4.11, FEA. end Inuco:kp'ae 
Dairy JudgingContests. lb* fow. 

H Deity Club Exposition. the 
Hone and Pony Show lecturing 
society hone. ,helbnd ponies. and 
wane, 'horses. lb. Midwest Gar- 
den and Flower Show, and a one 
and dellghtway different Wonted; 
department built around a 'Viand. 
Mal in October' them. 

* ACTION MIN ATURE GOLF * 
BUY * e1AUTOTARGET ARCHERY RANGES" *NOW i 

*' TEE OF? GOLF DRIVING RANGES * 
MODERN o..1 a.d 4 Telly t.e,peed +chip aval. 
CUSTOM Solo b <Meals 1,.í.1&d O. Yea, kaeso .. 
STILL Ceettn..l.. Bee T,.,v.t. Fm Opewle. 
QUALITY 1.. M,t-W. gold .0. M.r, .r tie Ma.,. 
elle G.rhrlew-lay 0m Serme. b D.0,.,,. 

NIAGARA SPORTCENTER, INC. 
n=N .. rte, FM1e, l..a.raa I. M. ea. ON Nra. r ta 7a. 

Florida Fairs 

Convention Set 

For May 15-17 
OAINFSVILLE, Fla. -A wide 

nape of fair management avbleca 
will be treated it the annual men - 
beg of the Florida Federation of 
Eon Sunday -Tuesday. May IS -17. 
here on the campus of the URl er. 
airy of Florida. The program wall' 
comb, of panel dleeaetton s. 
.ewer. to quendons dawn from a 
question bas. .and talk.. Among 
outo7State speaker. sated w 

Frank H. Kingman. of Winslow, 
Salem. N. C.. secretary of the In. 
ternation.l A.sxbtion of Faira 
and Reposition. HI topic will be, 
-How Are We Doing and Where 
Should We Be Going"' 

Calgary Ex 
Still Holds 
RR Contest 

CALGARY, Alm. -A test 
implying guessing the weigh of 
Roy Rosen' horse witl remain a 

put of the 1960 Calgary Stam- 
pede's promotional paign. de- 
ed c Onfon el the boy 

staffs personal appearance. 
General 5.1111. lac.. has put 

560.000 into Me campaign. Wis- 
aara will be If families of three 
who will be brought lo the .m- 
pedr. housed al a dude roach and 

given reserved seats for tow alter. 
noon and meninx grardnand-per- 
lormances. 

paN Vww .puM ,.,gwwara M...a}p n 

meat O. tie 

ddriau.r,na art 

E 

aae, 
a10. wwr 111.. eley..- . ne-e wrniT,awwM+. 

um ell. 

w 

(13 at _r. 
..m, add.. -,p .i.utpw 

nor 

m r d _-, w.r :. ... 
: 4`w.ww""'pMs ñ m`a. 

; W ""..r 1::= .,a. 
dn. seo dd. rib y..rw 

dad r dust yam. 

Cp,4sTE 

ATTENTION 

PARK OWNERS 
We Nw nLa.1, o..,.ron .t 
INC COASTLR .se an &,k.. se, sad 
Oak or po..Nn.a&rrew.. II W,r- 
...d. .a knwediatelr. 

.. e . 

Due to demand we have doubled our production role end. can now accept and 
fill orders for delivery of a limited number of rides in May and June, 1960. 
Rides are sold complete, and when requested are delivered, set up and tested, 
ready to °coral°. Terms to responsible buyer.. 
See these rides in operation, or send your mechanical superintendent. Space re- 
quired, 50' circle. Electrical 40 hp. 

APRIL 25, 1960 
1 

FAIR-EXHIBITIN 
MANAGEMENT 

Minnesota Staté Skeds 
10 Days of Go -Kart Races_ 

ST. PAUL -G -kan ram will be an added feature et tM frva htiownota State Fair. A one 'alb of a mile track b to be built ú 
Baldwin part Bleaches on three tide and the no Mn hiaaide wiry 
enable the seating of 6.000 perno.... The Go -kit manes will be ouzel I 10 day, of the fur. w im eliminations each morning boot 10 until noon 
and featured teen at night. 

Winners M each days prorate seal co.n,pdr {es seven clasvticatio, 
on she final eight. A total of $10.000 in prize money vral Ise 
Meted. according to Frank SV irtLley, who with Frank Diao..od wa0 
operate the track on . lease bah. The WintleyD10 ,odd contbirato t 
will oho °pence Go-kart ram at the Metropolitan Stadnun, Minn. 
epelis, on a third of a mile track which will have seating accomu.oda- 
boe, for 1000. The tack will have competitive racing two nights carp, weeku and will be operated a concession on one night each acct. 
The first program o dated for May 22. ' 

Greenfield, Mass., Festival 
May Erase Deficit of Fair 

GREENFIELD. Mare -NM enough money is produced by e. 
annual Franklin County Fair to wppon the grounds maintenance ad 
'email fait operation to the sponsoring society h Irving something nor- 
th two fair. The eueum+tanm do not apply tomany africahrst 
events but many. like Greenfield. are faced with the perennial probkn 
of timecial survival. 

The ,world hi hers le called the Spring Festival. On Slav 21-2i 
the poriwis will hold 15 hours of activities tnsalrtn{ reaideotr (coin 50 
communl:n ,n Masrachuuea. New Hampshire end h'.nnonL lM fo4 
vat has managed to incorporate -several. existing events arch a. tlr 
annual htapk Fennel of nearby Athfrkl. and local Jaycee Ro.dE-O 
(nulo drivbg enema.) and springtime 4H programs. 

Vice-prntdent Akin F. Oickk rand ase bauble low, bolo( no 
peofesaional talent. restricting prizes to ribbons and trophies rather dam 
cash. and setting spa ralo, at a moderate level. Fatimre 6.31 that 71 
no.thids the available space was told, operating costs amid be met 
Mc pal win met by mid -April. 

Especially sat:11year a MM, with the exception of lima ~chinrey. 
nothing is carried over (torn the fall lute. !here ere no R.Noc 
or midway. 

Wisconsin Association 
To Distribute Brochures 

PLYMOUTH. dais. -The Wisconsin A.wrlotion M Fain. that 
veteran secretary. Win Eldrige, has prepared 10.000 b,ort.ure. that wit 
be distributed to tell Inc story of the State'. fain. 

!n addltiuo to giving information on loin the rmaing pine alas 

deals with information about Wisconsin palls mad play meas. Each 
county fair secretary has been aced to canvas. hie C001117 to Lava 
dntr button points-C1,amben of Commerce. tourist enfonnatas 
center. important filling stations and ocher sources_ Plain also cad for 
distribution in large cities outside the State. 

Also announced were the dates of lbw 1961 Slate comma. 
Eldridge said Ibex would' be January 10.12 but in a different Mitwau. 
tee hotel, the Pfister. The darer from the Hotel Schroeder to Its 
Mister was due lo no accommodations on those dates M the fount. 
The us.00laalot did not desire to switch the dates due to conflict alb 
other State ±mgr. 

The trod+ scrim of regional meeting. this winter and early 

spring were attended by 212 delegates from 53 (airs. Largest I0,iw 
w -a, ea Weypus,ega where 75 attended. 

McDowall Resigns as 
Iowa Assn. President 

CHICAGO -Rohm R. McDowell,. of Greenfield, ta, has o- 
higped a. president of the Fain hlanagen st Aoei fion of Iowa. at h: 

ha, parehaxd the Horseshoe Bus Lodges on Leech lake, M. u wl 

'll de.oc full lime to that eneeiprise. VkaPre.dent Carroll 
fern, of Donnelhoa, secretary of the Lec Conroy Fair, is careered 
emceed McDmaall as president.... Clair McOmber. sicrprnikm of 

the Allegan (Mich.) Fair. recently .i iId the Pima County Fab and 

Southern Anrmla Inleratntul Livestock Show le Tumors.. wdhld 
(Bel) Mammon. manger of the Wisconsin Slate Fair, Ma.aukew 

d president of the International A,00eiation of Fnis and Espoatdm. and 
Chicago blonday (Ill) on business foe lib fah and the tAFB 

The Olmsted Coronte Free Fair. Rochrskr, Minn.. ñ building an- 

other livestock bin with about 9.000 square feet of space, abet eD 

enable it to esrund Its IineUock companion. Jim Faber. nercto 
Info.. . Immediate construe -lion o a 0230,000 eshbit bulldog r 
planned by the Suitt Corm.: (Sask.) Exhibition, The Federal N`77.' 
anent is contributing $97,000 toward co nuu e, clí' TM building all 
double as a curling ,In', in the winter. 

T.e mn e.rdirly I..bN n a.. 1.a Tlrl.l Caste. e.J.r a.wr,.a,nw re ea plaee, 

Tommy Walker, Sales Mgt. 

AEROAFFILIATES LOWELL STAPE AMUSEMENT CO. 
w 

Nicks ii.4. F O. Be. 4113, i.n Vial. 6, Taau Ill t. 1.1. amen'. A,wanl&. 
'heat aMrkr 6.3471 Nam: Fleaeww.d 6-1311 

MC(NSID UNC(R NORMAN eMTLtTT. Y. S. Prat No. 1.134.13S 

Le Sourdsvilie 
Skeds Previews 

MIDDLETOWN, O. - Throe 
eekxmd presks. eltiratiots arc 

plan d for LetMudsvde lake 

Park here before the Mot 21.21 

Out of the regular ,eaSsr j 
Mone 

Apra 30.Afa 1. 30.5110,ay 
lJ-1St All pork faciTia cs- 

cep: the dining roots. will 1r m reP 

oration fro the Mal tweaks. 714. 
too, will ho mailable there er. 



APRIL 25, 1960 THE BILLBOARD SHOW NEWS . 163 

ARENA, AUDITORIUM 
NEWSLETTER 

Go -Karts Loom Big 
Ily TOM PARKINSON 

0 -KARTS ARE In heltht of popularity thin Me "sunny and 
tun Mule can hose been performing in amoral arenas- Thé 

enutioo.l Amphitheater In Chicago combined go-karts with larger 
and custom can. At Minneapolis there were rapoebmoata wails 

War kart races. and at Toledo Spots Armn. manager Andy 31u .Cogan, 

y tot an experiment with them. Go-karts are small, low autos with 
se construction and perhaps are best described u de luxe soap -hoe 
with power mower moron. Some fens may have ditfereal de - 

arao. Mulligan 's problem is that -ice skating has been doing so 
tar his ho.ldislg that it bar to be something mighty good in order 
*men him in taking the la out. This h eapectelly true of wed, 

s+,, rd that is when Ibe kart racers are available. For the taut time 
boo bah lopped 1.000 for . tteaadance at Mailingn and it did 
Ita nine Ibis winter, one Sunday reaching 1,. s But he took the 

a an fee *natter reason and used the weekend also for a Lan ten. 
knwhrtween 1.000 and 1.500. The kids drive karts In some other 
kxs drivers al the Sports Arena were adults. An advantage these 
.ears have it that they do not soma to generate the boon and smoke 
a ,roes racers frequently do. Mulligan said he eneounterrd no in- 
put problem with bents, one reason being that they are low and the Honessr. Owe Johnson. who 
ow bashers, to which was added wire screening, provided good pro- was rteuperasing from surgery al 

Kan. w fueled with tpasollne outside and then brought the Moro Conk. Rochester. Minn.. 
hotlding. Mulligan's thought is that they worked ni11 enough said there will he no extreme ens., 

a :ttranion in his Molding, but they conflict with the demand for phois on Me ooniveeaary them, 
gay lime at present. The show fast goes to l.o.'An-. 

le, on Its next lour. then on to 
Denver. Drs Moines. St. Louis and 
Chicago for its swing of the Weal. 
ern part of the United States - rand Rapids Skeds 

symphonies, Jazz Dates 
SYMPHONY AND JAZZ will play Important rotes during the 

'6'M season at the Cie& Auditorium in Grand Rap'sls, Minh. 
wb\d for the Community Concert Associations 17th season will 

le the Cincinnati Symphooy Oreheue.. use Nalinnal Ballet Guild CINCINNATI - The band 
Duda, Boston Opera, Metropolitan Opera star Roberta Peters, and schedule for Moonlike Gardens of 

.lal id pianists. Gold and Piae: Lime Laredo, Bot,Jlom .iotinint. will Coney Island here has been an - 
`aide season on October 28, and Glenn Gould, 

Inc 
will wind up oL Sc need by Edward hott. prm- 

r lemon in April. In between. offerings ill lude the Allegro Went and general manager. 
Coin ny, lleaor Berlioz and the orchestra and others. On the Opening the reason Apnl 30 will -:4 o the schedule, lop name thus far la Dave Itrubtck and his be Peter PJener, Ili. Voices and 

"lens which 'ail appear with a local orchestra on November 11. New Orchestra. with Clyde McCoy cum. 
44 Awlltorium on Apra 25 wan a giant honor furnishings ark con ing N May 7 w an alternate with 
'ON by Woraburga Department Store who moved naerchandi a in the Clyde Trask hand. The Socha 
texsgy the entire basement of lbe building.. . ' lsr "WWI, wall appear with the Billy Walton 
_jurtuni, the F. W, Vickers reports one of the bulido sensor» am orchestra on May 14, Jimmy Jim y 

Iwtuded were right smnphony concerts. tour student concerts. Palmer's land eorne, In for slay 
d balls end the following eonrentior z Baptist Sum Brotherhood. 20.21 and Bun Farber is ached- 

likaul Fall Conferonee for the Advancement of Science and Nathe. tiled for %la 23-29. Other awar- 
e. reacting. Tex.. Academy of Scionce, Junior Chamber of Cow eons booked include John Gary 

... teearmation of -Foe Outstanding Young Texans.^ Regional with the Trask oak, the Tommy and 
maxi'. Convention, Texas Music Eduwton. Future Nurses of Jimmy Dorsey carves. Buidy Slob 

bib Pan-American Satdent Forum and the Telas Credit Union. The row, Jimmy James, Johnny long 
'Bade .how palled 40.000 In there days. Les Brow". Ilse'Fota Frenbn.m and 

Ralph Marlene. 
New to the park thin year are a 

RoundUp, a new dark ride end l 

two devices in the Land of Oa Kd- 
diektMl, 

'Ice follies' - 

Wins Big at 

Minneapolis 
MINNEAPOLIS - Ahho final 

attendance figures were no grad. 
able, Ice Follies concluded Sun- 
day' Ill) what wan probably it, 
most socttsaful showing at the 
Morro here an 24 ,ears. Lfle 
Wright, manager of she building, 
e,tmuted than lout 132,000 per- 
som saw the show doming m 10 - 
day rim. of which 70.000 were 
Irons outside the Tarn Corks 

Frwn Slinneapolia the trope 
stem to Seattle far the final run 
of this tour May I. Then menben 
of the company wall lake their 
annual the -week Vacation before 
reassembling in San Francisco oat 
June 22. 'These they al 

preparations for their 25th amd- 
.er,oey tone. 

ii,vew Pro Cage League 
Creates Brood Interest 

THE MUCH TALKED -ABOUT new pro handball league Ina 
Irrt beams a reality and .ix franchises - hove been awarded. 
awn al the American Basketball League, play k sehednled to start 

fall, alkr earlier announes-menus Mal It probably wouldn't get 
+y 411111 wursetime next year, Abe Sapenstem. of Harlem 

Mo atcr note, has been na 1 president and will also be pan 
of a Sat Francisco franelade. Other elfin will he Chicago, 

I. Angeles. Kansas City. Cleveland and Wash noun. ApMicaliorn 
Ito been tiled from Pittsburgh, Vancouver. B.C.. Portland. Ore. 
a tl. hnln. Saes and backers are: Chicago, Harry !tannin, site not 
nun: Cleveland, group headed by Bill Bancroft. manager, Cleveland 
kcal Kansas City, group healed by Phil Pox, Municipb Audloium; I Andes. backers include Bing Crosby and ten Coebisiero, Pan- 
reaie Audranam in Hollywood tar new Shorn Arena in Los Angeles: 
Minden. group headed by Harry Lynn of the Cline Arena:ns 

Francisco. Loa Samuel. Cow Palm or Civic Auditorium 
xr four dots. pick up rot of the piece. ahkh carts-Up until now, 

w .haws ecy 

ent Maker 

'dames Major 

ecent Buyers 
CHICAGO Recent molar t nl big tops by O. Henry Tent r ^'wlee Company here included 

tents for music thraten. 
120.170 tops are Brandy - 

Mode Cue. of Delaware, 

Musk Fab of Baltimore and Mel- 
ody Tent of Chicago, 

Bernie Mcn.lelsca, of O. Henry. 
oho &mmuneed hin film is building 
plaatktcoated ride taps and a Went. 
MI show lop for Royal American: 
platakaveted ride lops, Girl Show 
top and Scooter top for Olson 
Shown; tent for Edgewater Beach 
Playhouse at Chicago: Side Stow 
top foe the World el %firth Shaw.: 

d large orders of concession tops 
for both Coca-Cole and Pcp.iCola. 

Banner I on wort includes one 
for Lou Dufour*. Royal American 
show, Dufour and Sam Alsankr 
Belmont Perk show. and Joe Mer- 
cedes show et the Circe World 
Id incurs. 

Schott Inks 
Name Bands 

Snyder Starts 
Work on 1960 
Water Show 

ROSTON-Suet Snyder s -Water 
Follies of 1960- bepa rehearsals 
here last reek for the new reanen 
which will lake the trope abro the 
U. S. and then all the Chien., Bar- 
ter Kelm, father of Illm actress 
Betty Loo Ken,, ñ flying in to 
choreograph the wet and dry reo- 
d.acton- 

Snyder has signed Lisa C ,roll 
soprano. an the show's featured 
singer. She wall cm roncad, under 
Snyder'. SYatcr Follan land, whkh 
will be soli untbe tour, 

Snyder has brought hack Eddie 
Rose- lecturedeomle, w,nrking boll 
the wet and dry pans of the show. 
along with his mote. Mary Dwight, 
synchmnired 'anointing chutrfi 
Rau hob been with the `Water 
Follies- for 15 .years except for 
last year. 

Tba Arawakan tour is ahedakd 
for 25 weekt alter which the com- 
pany will embark on a as -nook 
tour of Japan and another six meek. 
itinerary an Slamla, Ths "Pollan" 
nneer dab season <corneae* a 16 
girl ballet: Clive Dy.or, Australian 
diving champion; Emile Hone. 
Culligan diving champion Smoky 
Mitchell, American acrobatic diving 
eb.mpen. and Charlie Diehl, ex - 
al tarn; track doter, loon en aquade 

Houston Shrine 
Names Committees 
For Fall Circus 

.tar. 

HOUSTON. Tex. - C-ommiarep 
appwntments for the 1960 Arabia 
Temple Shrine Circus were 
bounced by A. R. Royer, chairman 
for the euca., This years iris 
chairmen for the circus are C: E 
Newton Jr.: Carl T. Demon and 
Paul A. Nebon. 

Other appointments are 51rrl.n 
C. Davis, personnel committee 
chairmen; Dr. David Jaffe. rnrdi 
cal committee chairman: Miles 
Sulekland, season box seat and 
Mock seat sales chairman, and 
Mn. lack Land. Innkers' Inns 
lounge chairman. 

1. V. Doughreeiy, circus Program 
.aka chairman; Burl Stitine11y can. 
aired midway chairman: Fred Boae- 
wan, when committee, chairman; 
W. R. htoolgontray, parking corn - 
entree heirman: George Corm, 
Rrngmawcs C1ob committee chain 

and George Bowe. Ring 
matarla Club comptroller. 

DON'T FLIP y1 

GET HIP! lip 
ff 
~4Y D o 

HANDSPRINGS 
WHEM YOUR 

SERVICE IS 

POOR? 
STRAIGHTEN UP« HANG' Td 

'183 NfA'R C 11//4.7 PA 

Nave WAuwr 5-2000 
ACC SEETNE DIFFf1PENCE/ 

- MERRY-GO-ROUNDS - 
1960 Jumping Cnreuaala. 
Kiddie .Ira, 20 it, teen 
age, 30 ft,, odwl,, 32 8 30 
ft. a:te s, Kiddie Rides. The 
hurls Wheel, Auto, Alr- 
plo e. Pony Con, Boot I 

Rides. Made Bones, Ticker 
Booth,, We also custom 
build 

TUEEL 1150. CO. 
Ph.. MU 2.4351 

Lawrence & Spruce Us. 
Leavenworh, K 

Shooting Galleries 
asta , JM ror gatemen w 4 Ow. 
ese. esas... w.re rey nee., 

O- {{, 7ERP6\IAV 
sfl,sa aa.aw b IM W. 

SPOKANE, WASH. 
mow, boa., S, COLO YIena a./ 

P1131131 IUIIPUH, Rf. 
t4,w 1101 ,I Ira r 0, war 

Mella. 41111 
'-r 1.1 .d t.w, Ooaai Ica. 

le, Won- MM., 

FOR SALE 
COLUMBIA. S. C. - 

OOtO .tail raea,Ct..n aw.awne 
I MOON ROCKET 
' ,ral 4 cct.r .twunaae ttrsbt 

P. O. 404 In. 1. Maw I. Ya 

ee.ee.. Finta,. re.nu .da anumw Crnt. 
CROMER'S P -NUTS 

aLn 

co 
G1B S 

troutcs 
,99%4E. 

M 
DwAY 

t «v . .a I, 

ra,.s n as. bo r. 
am.,. 

Ina row Peelle 

w ean 
Cm.. 0,,,...... . ...wn..w. 

v.. + a:+,r~iaw 

CAM. VshOT 
ones 

n.:. c..,. ,. 

s leWOOP rn 

-°I 
soso cona was. 

..`unt.ne 

;low 
ae.W`i.ii: 

04.7 
Pad bur Ms., 

.,.... a.. 

I 

wtPi. 1 u .aan 

IEg 

L tale. use. aads ,Gs- leadon . 

9, codal Badal is- tl. =mt. 
% yQ..íeteme 

.te 
+sl 

101010.,a <Ono. rara 
.orco- rano. are.,, 

"1°4p{tB9aaaa+ GOOIli 
swtao p. (1Ren a,l e. o 

BALTIMORE, MD. 
snrunc snowr ana,.rrt flan,, 

COtO a.lal r.......r ra 
i.e."aw 

...444.DetiOhe,yM 
e 110, W 

cdw,,. aw ,..... a.d c..,.,, 
a.,.w. gAR\CO, rNG 
Peen na.....na. CO. P.O. w 111107 

a.aa.,..e a. W. 14,44. ..ava.w C.*. 'W.. 



166 SHOW NEWS THE BILLBOARD APRIL 23, 1960 

STRONGER SHOW 

King Circus *pens 
Second Tour Today 

MACON. Ga.-7he Ceist:anl. 
owned King Bros.' Circus bad a 

MnsttttIMI slam of its second season 
u nearby Warner Rolet. Saturday 
1161 who t the show roped a prod. 
¡table gross with deal weather pre - 
s m. 

Lesson. karllod from Iltcir sue. 
oesrul dint season proved of bone. 
ill is lauoch14a5g the 196(1 show. 
wMch W. an marled end .trength- 
to ed program. meek sew equip - 
:need. a seasoned calf, but remain. 
practically the some sire and is tall 
4pecilieally designed for to me. 
dnn-vrod sad smaller Grin.. 

A new Lot at the Williams Shop- 
ping Oleo was toed Isis feor. 
about two talks frown the school 
m onda used In 1959. The ad- 
vance use of took than 13.090 
wag better ihan'doubk last year's. 
bel the actual attendance N redid 

PROMOTERS 
Towns nów randy 

With or widow. cows. Salary 
plus commlaslan. Copahl of 

brooking in 10101 female to - 

Bettors. 

Al.. Hl1SBAND AND WIFE 

TEAMS 

Aloe wont good Telephone 
Mon. Our apologies rot how 
who tolled and w did not 

han. enough town. 10 go 

¡y` 

round. Wet how Own now. 

1 

Phone. CJdar 2.1291 or *rho 

PARADISE PRINTERS 
227 Sloe. SI., Horrf.burg, a. 

HELP WANTED 
erd.b M.l. lo. I.rrr.eei wwrb Y 
..'. 114., alada raw Llw..labY 
Cwwl. to ando Wd.Tara'w do 
..dww. n u.1 .waL Crowd. 

BOB DIETCH 
1l.7l faddh Cur Cud 

,.L Loon. Pa J. 

PHONEMEN 
ss a.aa :-aan. wa 

tIL I.BINPTS: 
a.1 .., ww Irmo 

4-PHONEMEN-4 
Pr ta.w,t CNN who I..a.w wn.M:, 

QYCa erATTY CNCII. 
HR, (d 

ta1... PA ..f I e ysAe ..k MIA u AhK1Vr. cat or. 

was slightly less. Matinee drew a 

Ibreequaner home and the night 
show about two -third. capacity. 
Wily nut hoe heed Increased from 
»lout 51.200 last season to approx. 
imaley $1.50D. 

There Iwo .veral 
rtngday derelopmen le q+o ta. one 
of then. lumina LOW Calire oa 
from the Gimbal Bro.: Oro., to 
become' equestrian dienctnr. in an- 
other. Charles 1. Underwood. lee 
mer general agent. nude hol- 
mium, decision to troupe and 
joined out as per., event. Ins 
phyaeal cooditkin hat improved 
to the point shat he on Ml Old In. 
arduous dotip in the press depar- 
enemt be sail. 

16th praise was heard for the 
.sodfeoee of the perfugmanee. 
which ran for one hour end 35 
ninnies at the matinee and was 
trimmed to an hour and 23 *titmice 
01 night 

The show nude the jump or a7) 
Les from Peek Clued., Fla.. 

without mishap J earned ono 
the lot 'Thursday. 

After a clown number tmrostuc. 
non show starts ,.,rh a fast -paced 
loose boor an. with Pele and 

.-., 
li 

ANN..* 
ú.du1--PHONEMEN-1 .a. w...les. wtó,. a K.ao.eA.w.-....w. rw i ,v a 
I., r.r ,M t.a.1«. h 

ii:w :.t Lau. .... ..+ 
*No dour* ru erN..1., around 

en. -.t ono.. .. rsrl r..... 
A. BASgLthHONir «.... :--w 'sw wrv .i.. ... T . 

PBONP.MRN 
D,.okUPC a. -gres n a*ea 

CUM. oMMTTer 

Ur F..Í-et 1/r /N.", ar- . .,. saw .w w 
I.eAM1 aaaT.M.TT M 

. üw..w.... CM Tasu d.w 
CM lb.., Um 

--rnDNEMIh 
"'L f(1..._n aro 

`a'iww,r .sp -1 as Mn.M.yayL'Lr.n anew.. . 
... .urM. .Yr 

2-PROMOfERS WISA EREWS-2 
10 Reliable Phonerñte 10 

Came. awn. on.. 
t+ rase, n....rw -l. NUN, m.. 

avi1MÑ. . 6-aM4 
S/111.111....,S/111.111....,M. *MINN 

PHON.EMEN 
P/ -RADIO PROGRAMS 

67 )fslasrl nit, banner. R. I. 

lbwl. DI 1.2116. Ji 114 tag 

The Greatest Eh ng Sfnco Ringing 

THE DUKE OF PADUCAH CIRCUS 
waa.r Ira. aa non, ..d Sole t.e.J.., ...,.... ..w. an. r.«...w. 
tM..nr end Cwww.Cy Apo.. Ono o.A. Mpg, Cn.....'kw. DMA W1. 
a, Cronin. Sr *our. O.. Y«i.t¡/. Ow. .rr. nal.a (pbb NNW) 

hete. W twr.k M N Y Cann. leak War, l.0 an.h+.. ,ree.d 
N1 OAaYr,. OHM. AGWT, WA.wb 1.6101. >L P.n..o6... no. 11 w01 

rd Now g.m. thwA. N._ OA a).g, w.,n ra.r'ar AK. Nwahr Au. 
0.011 nee. s 

W uaCY... 
Aaa w ....nee an. a0 ..aY we* ..,iwe 

1.... ow... boron wd de tr,. In M. 4p,. Aa Nadu 
BOB SNOWDEN, Gen. Mgr. 

rNCOr LOAa. NC* toeing WOK. RA. sa... ata *WI 
1 

Atlantic City, 

Wilkes-Barre 

Good to H -M 
ATLANTIC CITY --The Ilaln- 

IdAforto Carom pulled about 1i,- 
000 paid admissions to Me A+mwy 
Iere doºiog its three-day road. end. 
log Sunday (10), Total was com 
akkeN encouraging in view of the 
location, opt in the bet ncidabor- 
hond. 

Sosorlag Chamber of Com- 
merce was enthused and hopes are 
for the use of Convention Men in 
1961. It was under repaint at cir- 
cus tense this year. 

Wilkes-Barre, Pa., plied to four 
lur.nway houses' the Mil end of 
the roe 'Though! them is awned 

t ezicndnsg the engagement longer 
then lie four days used and now, 

Gracie Irmo.. anion! hr Peps. 
Canrorell. Next is a well -dressed 
aerial ballet. Climaxed by Otote 
Cuneslrelk'a loop and head bal. 
anciog act. 

lean Warner and her chimp. Mr. 
Mee, are show -stopper.. Besides 
the usual acrobatics and cult 
ing. thechimp brings hrahq' ap- 
plause with new cosmetic numbers. 
especially Mt depicting TY 
coo boy and Indian sketch, with full 
repha. halo and Francesco Por- 
nasari damn a a.n bosky shit. 
and Ely Karoty and high school 
hone follow. Gaylord Maynard 
is neat seen In his trampoline net. 

Evy Kany returns to NU - 
01.1 riding ridios act. assisted br Mar- garety. and dd. Is followed 
Iy Gracie 

KaroI 
lsamov's toop-the-loop. 

At this point 117-year-oldmire 
(Corlin.ed on pose 17.9 

PHONEMEN 
K.1c1.r. d CM.,wb,... hala ..lre, 

W: 
Cahri.wl ne,' Carus 4N. 

Meow Wlw..dw. Wi. 
Olvido. 4-2)70 l.. 

IRV STERNBERG 
tk oer ro K. es C. Nan. 1492 
W. Wow... A.... Ntt-akM 
L..P of phew*. 9 ro*N/ cord. 

BEG SAVINGS 
Vow WHY Car.. M...w.r. a.r. 
roi rd wow 
'aw. Mae, WNb 

saMMNr CaM9la .M. NI INN 
no- 

r w UM. 

WORKING MEN IN All DEPTS. r Cat Mr, wwww, 
a.e..-t AM. INN. 

PAT GRAHAM .ac r..w. «. no*, rwd 

WANTED 
tajzzaram. CNN .0 ya. 
::.,.,w. ...a 

xgwl tent!.' CIRCUS 
tee were. ar- ...wee in. Toa 

5-TELEPHONE SALESA.EN-5 

.ww. :.r. wr..,-. +e a. r ww .. : Tn.wo s.-Mww. 
rw PO* 

MANAG17l 
M, new .w+.-...w. week 

PHONEMAN or WOMAN 
Ir -=y ..welt« w rlaaa. nos 

trao r.r a.r, rrya. 
M ltlsgAtb 

anemia.. Kt. ~en IV,¡ T-rrq 

` CIRCUS TROUPING 
sly TOM PARklNSOV 

NIMAL AND CIRCUS history is being made at Madr.m Syar 
1% GaNcn's basement row. Ringlio Barnum'. baby okapik 
play there. Dr. Robert Bean. head of Brookfield Zoo. near Chant 
bought his star hoarder to New York for the enpgrmrel. Rl., p. 
imported an okapi bout face years ago but the U. S, 6haemn,en t' - 
then prevented at Omni wing the rare Animal. he it wen 
Brookfield Zoo. Subsequently. the Belgian epwmcerrn0Knt rem.1 its nil 
botiom and peeettred export of a female otapt-m Breotfidd. lbe 
mated nod the offcpnn=i sea determined that h war RI pr. 

e,ry. entails wore oat even known to exit eD Multi 1900"ad 

stone y 
LAM When R -I1 

in Me V S. Now 
brought In it. okapi there ~cooly a c0 

of the young one o. display al Mash.,Sop, r 
Carden I. the firs. one born in this CmtoOy. CILIUM, are **a be 
by sloe circus only in New York, then enurnelt to Bnw,kf Id Zoo,' 

A Clkago theater ....lee lure woo himself a an 'khan Pellet 
Itch.. Cl e,.. (Ileector f.o.i. Mara toucan the wine« Rowan 
Nn.. ...anew, Mau.. here latl week. had the theater wawa r 
the rune -wits, 0L liked your .how butler. Meer.- 

Al Globe. Aria, the Kelly -Millet show departed without cu 
the elephant. and Irle one on the lot Neat day a oitiren found 
roaming= his yard C.KI * sent truck hack for k.... Franco Roby 
is in California in connection with operaliou of hit shopping eon 
shoo. Ws reported hr told the night Chub ¡hat kept hill buoy in Floyd 

* * * 

While Jimmy Afeetrones dew o 
inr with Beatty use' Franke Salo. 
tos with the Ringling akoi .'tbeyre 
Mil Clow 'noble,. they report hick 
Leontni f the Packs show made 
the rood. of Piston circuses... . 
Little Tully Nicholas is swing titled 
out for roture cam,, hawing 
_Men outfitted sub a replica el he 
dad's (Count Nicholas) riapnaster 
suit, deem to the led tails and sot 
topper. lie nears it in spec. 

Scat tiro,. recently nrapprd up 
its Georgia end Florida tour. Final 

mnGeorgia 
eorgia were poor. Ile 

l' good bland being al Duheln. 
Scored big el St. Aupottne. 
.117 did Lord at Leesburg. Flo.. 
dt-.p le rasa Act with it Included 
Bit Morris elephants. Noble Faro. 
iy ThVIIrobieWn Ay 

on 
ors.Ike Ta 

erWn. 
d,.en. 

p. 
te ho. 
chim. Bally Orto1l, Allen and 
Lee. Show pins re per he Flay 
in lnIndian..to playy Is aI parka .. 
The WenatcheeWenatchee(Wash) YMCA 
Cicn.-will open it season M the 

3 PROMOTIONAL MEN 
math Crowe 

ÍIRAi):. 
ser; 

Ne..nw. w...r na aMw ...- .i .w . 

PHONEMEN 
ell. h. aye ói141.i.ae.we. 

wen r.1..A. MU 
óNM..e. a 

PHONEMEN 
cwrar h 'Una. ue..n . M.. amy.e1r..e . c.d. 

:HN A ItOK 
wrw...,4 

5-PHONEMEN-5 
C..« ..__e w r. :;,*won,..: . ..... 

a:O 
1. 

GART. 
. d. Co,. 

~mu . w .wdr. 

kT ANTED WANTED 
TY. 4._.w`t r J .;e 

..... 
wawa*sosa 

10 PHONEMEN .r..rd w.. 

E',.. ..rnw -' .W.w'. 

It N77(tt BOSS 
TIM. 

MitronFreewater (Ore.) Pea Pr 
anal whore Ibgil .hare bill 
ilh Dodds loon and hie h 

Show has fora Coton du 
booked and e.pect, to haw Boo 
oc four more. in *Milk. 
circus will play a number el 
estebrhired stands. last year pi 
show racked up 4,1330 miles on a 
road 
nn. naiwwthe. Mew nl.l wad .e. 
Woe, has penned a @CRma. MOM t 
ml the Big Top- that'll be N le 

May Iwo of True twagsrine. Ro 
t mane oleo Div Ur illwtralonn k 
the piece winch will be featured 
INC Iron cover.... Don C. Mae 
Iva, former magk(e and Incnr 
Sn number of thaw.and50 
hows, has rcaciedthe pe tel 

and Inc launched f writing area 
He'. howl now compiling data foss 

boot on the Sisk Show and 
scum faeces of the bottoms. 
htembew of the Terrell beds 
Ring of the Circa Model Su'4T 
who attended the min. opening Es 

chasing 8D Son. George Gnns, A 
Halpern. Goy Harlan,. Seto I 

Don leech, Howard Lem 
and Leonard Saogd:* 

Rapid CTfy. & D.. WLie 
signed Rudy Bros. ()CCU I« I 

7.9. the tow. tb.ed year é... 
r1 n Valentine III, Is dome t. 
so drummer. Ile has an orate* 
to of his own and ale ho W 
Fleh'dy Studio M San Luis Cuepy 
Calif., and recently opend a rof. 

he bouue.... One of the Fogies 
terse dropped dead on the sloe'. 
first jump of the eson 

PROMOTERS rz x..: n 

DELHI BUD WITH 
.a.r, a.nw Nu@ ...r. '^ Nu Ono iwr 

. ea.r.n..... 

10-PHONEMEN-10 
::.....e.. r 

HILL IIIJIkAr 

Mow. Law. r. 
NOTICE 

Arum Tau. ..w. 00 '0 It 

RUT110N0 LONG, tl eard 09~ ..R:1411. 
. wear -..r+e.er 

ELEPHANT 
ws a .r w, wrr' a 

.inn*. 
roa war n era 

wow awlww 
AMHLt /MO 6D1E full 
oy du... ANN 



APRIL 23, 1960 THE BILLBOARD SHOW NEWS 167 

ELI BR1DCE CÓ ANY 
0' LAW «0 L0M,ern In - 

tiDARK RIDES 
ands IIIRRtIl6 BIO 

"LOWING COLORS 
AND ITIO.M,t LACRIITI 

WAS. for 10101102141.1 
BATE (0. Ti W. 11. ¡:s PLY.. 

FOR SALE 

II -CAR MANGELS WHIP ay r were ~meow .u.o RAW. ! .uMrw..wó 
r-iió 

YOUR BEST BUY 

IN RUBBER NEO-PRENE 

POWER CABLE 

Low Bargain Price 
New PerGIblo 

Electric Power Cables 

en.. II dwhl 
loam. 

I. L C.o. Cw.rwrw C...... m41 
I. ow, a woo ..... Nor. A r h E." .. 0.i. Wm. 

BUYS IN HEAVY-DUTY 
PORTABLE CABLES 

"r "." I E dl. 
Ill 4 Ill 102 

q0 III TN IS. 
a Ho Ia. ST. 

.4 II Mt lee 
NI b 150 19f 
It 1 N I.lf 1.Ia 

1.1le-M. N..Ot.. eh. 
rñ w w , .e. < rr.wwr, 

tiYw W. s. ..4.ewd ,ale 

ry(ASAL Will AND (ABLE CO. 
or on Iwltw csu... II, ML 

row: IA...... 1.4111 

.A on, 

SEASONAL OR 
YEARLY i 

IISUlt410E NEEDS.' IB,.c1 e,Y 9DIG: Nelsonville, O 

FOIE May 2.9. 
linrkhar2, Curb C.. W. Calm 

Winnfield. Lag Hoak, Ark., 
May 3-7. 

Ityer. Bros., *Jens L. Reed: lake 
Charley, L.. 

Carr. Lawrence, Am. Co.: Wil- 
mington. Mao. 

Cenral. Stale.: Liberal, Kan. 26- 
30. 

Coleman Bros.: Sliddklorre, 
Conn.; WBli.no.tic, May 2-7. 

Conthentse W.n.ted, Conn. 
Clam Espo.: V. Kon.palwa: 

(Pak) Se Iterredioo. C.IY., 28 - 
My s. 

Drew. isms H.: Knoxville. Tenn.; 
115 -May S. 

Farrow Ant. Co.: Jackson. Mlea. 
Gala Expo.: Wed Helena. Ark. 
GAUL, AWE.: Darby, Pa.. 20 -May 7. 
Gayland. No. 2r 'Kea Debi.: 

A.htr.lb B. C.. 25.272 SenBl 
25.30; Other May 2-4: Grand 
Fath. 5-7; Cellrpre AIL C rid Am. Co., Hence Will - 
emu Toccoa. God Cornelis 
May 2.7. 

- _ - , Goren, W. R.. No. 1: 1154222,5q 
w w Square Shopping Center) La- 

Sº:ó.01 n°"L 

ham. `G 

Carnival Routes 
A-9 AO/Kee Hartford. Conn., 

2).My 7. 
AB American: Greenwood, s. C.. 

25 -Slay 7. 
Attlee:a Bnnyt Sin. 11. N. Ban 

Ibubmewg De Solo. Mo. 
Am...rents of Aleniam: Sr..1 

O.rrello: (71h d Bledrr) S. Phil 
adelpbla PR., 25.51ay 7. 

B ears United: L. F. T5 o. In. 
deepens, Ind., 25 -May 14. 

Bca's 01 d Reliabwr. Franklin, 
Tenn.: Harriman. May 2-7. 

B elk City: 12700 S. CMw Se) 
Mihaºukee, Wes., 26.May 4. 

Bernard A Barry: Welled. Ont.; 
Cornwall. May 2.7. 

Big State: Jo.oph Samar Brady. 
lea. 

B reb. 0. C sillie n L. Shunt 
Poughkeepsie, N. Y.. 25.26. 

NOTICE 

CARNIVAL RIDE 
OPERATORS 

PARK OPERATORS 
KIDDIELANDS 
CONCESSIONAIRES 

NATION WIDE 

CLAIM SERVICE 

SEND FOR DETAILS 
CAD or WRITE 

"MIKE" LAW 

I LAW BROTHERS 
tll I. 25,d.a l Cw.lw WY 

.11YO1 II.,.,<.r 1.111. 

I!r : 

fi, 

Boldface type Indicates 
dhow. with Billboard Sales 
Agents -Including ...is* ea 
agent. 

Exclusive Billboard sale 
privilege avallahl on shows 
In,IIghtface type. 

Witte or wire 
Circulation Director 

BILLBOARD 
,Cincinnati 22. Ohio 

Gcreñ, W.R..No. 2: (Vailóy San 
lion ShOppinj Center) Valley 
Sutton, Ky.. .SMav 7. 

GieslerFspoa lldir Jolley; 
Holly Springs MSM.1 llumbotdl. 

ñ11 .01 May 2-7, 
S 'Cold Mrdot. Na 11 C. C. S.e.swe: 

Mei i v ¡' Sdflrld. Al.. 
Gold Medal No. 2: ..leery Wailers 

PIno.Ill . Ky. 
x:Irn+w r un r . Smoo. w .r- I Greater And: G. Pelan: Gruwl 

Junetione Colo. 
Hak'. Shows of Tomorrow: Kara 

tn City Aso.. 25 -May 17. 

Halmllm. Morrin,Nantimke. PL. 
Stay 2-7. 

heart a1 America: Jack WIkon; 
Abilene. Kan., 15.27; Stanhattatt 
29.5 fa> 7. 

Holiday Am. Co.: Kansas City. 
Mo,. 2S -May 4: Fainnose 6.14. 

Jebnay's United: 'Kay Jackson; 
Wooten. Ala., 

Ken -Peon Am. Co. Brentwood, Pa. 
Key City, 'laretla Smith; (Central 

Polos S7sopping Center) Carina 
he. O.. 15 -Stay 7. 

King Bros: Derby. Colo.. May 3- 
14. 

L. A N. Ame.: Massapequa. N. Y. 
Lalorie Ama: Wooeocke4 R. L. 

29 -May 7. 
Lee's Fooled_ S. Troy. N. Y. 

ManIna, Roe.: Nrbon Wlltlrol 
Qoºedar, Va.: (Coral Hill.. 511.1 
Webloltroe D. C.. Slay 2-7. 

Marvel: (f.l.di.on PA* Sbppiag 
Center) Peoria Ill 

Meeker: Wesselme, Wash 
Moon'. Stodere 'Jack Moore: Ar- 

tesia N. 31.. 26.30.' 
Mound City-: Ent A1100, ILL. 28 - 

May B, 
Nwlonti Linirrd: *Slaw Reedt 

Spetrna., Tex., 27.3lty 1. 
Oklahoma Expo, Co.lgale, Okla.: 

Ada May 2.7; Siena 9-14, 
Peer Co,nl:_ *Mark" lee.: 

llanhsille, Al.. 
Peon Premier. R. L Clams.: 

Lechery, Va. 
Paee Pet Awl.: Sanford. FI.. 
Playllme Am. Co.: 'lobo A. Cora 

Lye. Maw.. Stay 2.7. 
Pease Arne'lloppy Pow<lwa: 

Gmlbrblge, D4 ll:uhrctan Si.:) 
2-7. 

Pnwelwn'Ann.. No. 2: Ihippy 
Po elww LoenIlla 0., 21430: 
Their" " Atay 2-7. 

Perlr. Reeduar 'Samuel E. Emil; 
Fayetteville. N. C.. 29.91., 7. 

Reid's Golden Stan ITmee Reid: 
C..erntort, Go. 

Rock City: 'free lrolower 
(lsiraro., d.) Poplar Bluff. 310. 

Rohe. Modern Illiduas: Sae 
Atoru no. (,7,IIIIrwho. IB.. av- 
ian 0. 

Rote City Ride.: Lotsville. 51o.. 
30 -May 7, Ironton 9.11. 

Royal Ness: Loewe, Calif- 25. 
May I: Millbrae 3-e; Campbell! 
10.15. 

S A W: 'Tex McGee . J.ek.<m 
rlit , Ark. 

Seta Fr Siap.,l .S'ealy CIA..: 
F.slland, Tex. 

SieMo,d Bras.- .Do. llama %ll 
and. Aria. 

Sadler a Awe 1. R. Yawls: Cow 
rd. N. C., Bassett. Va... STAY 

2-7. 
Steal.. Alamo .E.: SSa.hIngloa 

D. C. 
Sugar Stair: 'Ted 1)10.1 (F.Irt 

Lurchrr, i.e.. 20 -Slay 1. 
Sa1Me1 Am. Co.: Ihldel Shaming: 

Esco o. Springs. Sto.: CYiBi- 
Ihe Slay 2.7. 

Thoms Toy land: CY... C. Jacobs: 
Al.di.ne, W. V. 

Tinsley, Johnny T.: Gr<eneBle: 
S. C. 

Cede loea Ann.: 'Jew SraM.a11 
lame, leg. 

fCoolnurd .14 per 173 

SHOW TENTS 
Manulacluiers of Concession 

Tents, 

Mein -Go -Round, 

Cookhouse Tops TENTS 
LARGE TROTS foc RENT or SALE 

g 
w7w. 

LARGE TENTS FOR SALE OR RENT C 
ACE CANVAS CORP. I ,rdlaw,N, D ..glue 

lot bow* h SAM Wow CR i kv T. l L 
I rA.. .. :.: 

Midland Pop Corn Co. 
"Concession Headquarters for the Midwest** 

11DLmAo P0PC t^LQ 

Write for 
Illustrated Price List 

MIDLAND 
POP CORN CO.' 

WI NAME( 

(OOIPMENI MID SUPPINS FOE 

11 

POP CORN FLOSS ' PEANUTS SNOW 

APPLES DRINKS 

re -sew. Oy- 1..ie 

a7Elh Ase. N E. ,federal 2.0434 
MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA 

WILD MOUSE 
AVAILABLE 2 ORIGINAL GERMAN WILD MOUSE RIDES 

PRICE 

$45,000 
EACH 

FOB N. Y. 

Factory New Immediate Delivery! 
Each With ID Can 

Weave Pyj Sao Dour. CalI., 1..,.27 Pack_ M 
nl. 

Mont- 
real. Qua. 

Wi11 mood.. Pidgins on. .r bolt. of ho. .391. lo .r.bl,h.d amuse,* Mkt en "Neu se lea 
IIb.,.l fl...., o wente.A/a I1 

NOT RODS, INC. 
Morgan C. Hughes, Pees. 

120 Weer 42 S ..... 7.t. 16. N. Y. W1woJo 7-1)70 

What Do YOU Need,? 

SUPrfits MD 
.rotxem µ1 e0mn 

Y. FOR 

el Corn Conde ADP:ey 

C.Hen CendY nowball 
Wo,r I<., et, 

Mk About the :auto.... 
a COED MIDAS DtS1R1/OTOR 

New De Luxe 

MINIATURE' GOLF 
COURSES 

by ARL-AND 
191. D.11a..-121 Style. 
el N.le.-Idlr C.rM.N 

ARIA60. T TOBy LANE 

ffi1010. L I.. N. T. 
A.w.fr'. Ord. or .N 01.0.1 

awfd.r .1 1111Yr. 0011 Coure. 

FOR SALE 
You ran bo oe ra.nw c.ni/,I I 

1119:51 sca Caro ño-.--- 
moan PIATUNDi, BK. 

4454 cae,. Aw entree 11. OW 
Phew. Ilwkla 1.1121 

; DISPLAY FIREWORKS 
.11T 44 . Naelen'. r1or' 

D ,. .., 
e rep* « 

Nut ma 

wtr.y.e .. We. 
to. .. o. . 's..r.wuw 

»^ 
n . 

Poppers Nos More Than 
500 Iltms for the 
Concmhn Trade ... 
Indwmg many 
nines Ipecia11Pe5! 
Gel Me Story on our 
NEW Choceddols 010 

WRITE TODAY FOR 
NEW 1966A1 
CATALOG ' 

POPPERS SUPPLY CA. of Phila.'' 
Ora oNi' 1211 N. 2nd STREET PHILADELPHIA 22; PA. 
LOm5. N 24 Hour Phon. Service - GAdield 6:1616' 

CONCESSRON 

./,e?{ rr 'ttJr venom r...t e 
.:;1117». CeL"-a_111 

A. MAMAUX 8, SON OOlrrAta Or Tilt Allltf .Il11ORe. 72. , 

NEW MODERN AMUSEMENT EQUIPMENT 
KIDDIE RIDES 
ADULT RIDES 
MINIATURE TRAINS 
ROLLER COASTERS 
010515 WHIGS 
MERRY-GO-ROUNDS 

w - IIWOTINC CALLERIES 
PUN HOUSES 

-C s- 0' l,x CONCESSION 

. . nw, e.N 
KING AMUSEMENT CO.. INC. 

P. 0. 1101 4a5 ~ONE. NO 0.1.42 Mt. CDMINI. 010110ÁN 

&MISK*Y ,' PIVOT í; wow 

.henry Tent &Awning 
CONCESSION TOPS SHOW TENTS 
RIDE CANVAS BANNERS 

NF.II NIP. I'IYW IIFITeraM 
<i +. Ill! L (Wl 1f~" i0. LL Ikrrc. r-. zg.w.T27P0 



168 SHOW NEWS THE BILLBOARD APRIL 23, 1960 

ore_ill.§ I'% II! 
Aare ;Ii ,hSellnerMfg. 

C o. 

SMITH../SMITHRIDES ! 
kotll /(0[13 SNOB ADULI (Nl91LAN1 

110011 í1AC1 PIANI SPEED 8001 1101 

RAItE11I0UNIED 010 IiDE a 1.100i.E QUItMAMI 
MONK KT MATH e -E i 1- 60 E4tR 
wins d....nrhre rwhrr,rrt.. coo 

.han. Lr....n 2.772 
SMITH aN0 SMITH, I,NC. 
tauw.rtur, rato co.. IOW .Oats 

70e .'w ~Al 
OSTAWAY IPump p OCIIET LIHfq ~at 

8 .14 j tot 

1111-1 paovr. 
saca.<ser..n 

nlNBtnr 
rL wss s.cr w 

rtes. ere :towel . ..ttllac.. rLea,.0 

DISPLAY FIREWORKS 
FO R ALL OCCASIONS 
RICH BROS'. DISPLAYS OFFER YOUte 
THESE EXCEPTLONAL /EdlpfA,CMit 

L. net owners i. aSan .r Lrial Wane. . 

3 Hew 4snwní~N e.Uh/r Owner Wentbé 
wean Makin .? 

rq ../.. M tenet 

: 1Lyed 
d month, wt waded. 

. -A. Mew Y..n.R' dewhn arc 'Amid bill ;wen. . 
b to w W lee, 5wr4 M.,..t:an. +<4dN 

5 two,minters.r s e wod.b4, .... e..Fr0. e. iwtetelr eat w 1 rC...~.w twee MadamMadam 

6 C.n P.bt< d pepeltr "eh., Lunn, 
j,7a 

lent wt ele.w 1. IPaL.r....N .Inrtil+B d p.nnriaW r«dn:... 
'144 Irat..t.,. nato b. cheesed aigYlr ter now pedwaw<n. 

` 
Ih 04ab.s iaaN N nt./lrr V r4 Limed Stores.Store 

y SECRETARIES AND ENTERTAINMENT CHAIRMENr 
l WUTE Kg OUR BIG 3tC1AL CATALOG. 

RICH BROS. INTERSTATE Display Fireworks Co. 
PCPs'. Is OOE 514 SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 

THE 11000095 01 THE IMUSIMEIET RIDE 81510415 

ntr.. «?tflRL Ant.I.a's Most Oap.ndabl. 
family -Type Old. 

I ROLLER RUMBLINGS 
By AL $CILNEIDER 

LOU AND CHARLES MYERS. operators of Cincinnati's Price Hill 
Roller Rink. and theft manager. G V. Wall Seffern o. base their 

eyes Set on Ilse lung 1 able oI a .Carom that wail, bating an unforeseen. 
stump In Moines., produce a Ens slightly la excess of she excellent 
budoot recorded in the 19511=59 season. Most of the fredlt for tM 
increme, according to Seffrrrno..hould he Siren to the rink's Mete .I 
MOW, Sating allow. Cincinnati PouT.nsesStarFaemen. Campaign 
to rotor funds for needy children at'C'hristmrs time. Telecast over Baron 
00(001V. ebb the toed Pepsi -Cole firm picking up the tab, Solforino 
called the telecast a powerful boa -office stimulant. According to Set. 
(ere.. the telecast show trans. - 

fomNd a MAIO. That had been run. 
nine slightly In anean of ogres 
fur Iho preceding scar into coo that 
ranks with the bed In the rink's 
history. There was a "very unite - 
able" pickup í4 business follow - 

Log the mimeo. Sdrerioo reported, 
with total gross cununtly showing 

pan of about 52.000 over receipts 
for the corresponding period of Intl 
sear. On the strength of this shoo - 
ág both of the owners and the 
manager 'owe the opinion that any 
hopes for a soon t revival of the 

.. roilerAkoilg bus news mint he 

gin bared on peonrolion el the business 
awes A .e .serer. thou use of TV on a national scab. 

Anv such showhey said. should 
;Inct l oo mama 

probably [teen bulk of atten- 
. Non al my industry ntectinp 'shoo 

.u.w nsav be held to forthcoming 
months. 

r. wax. rwar..rl,.. Lou Myers, just back from Ipr....ffse winter enealdan in Florida, reported 
that while In the South he had the 
oprywlunity of attending an Im- 
promptu meeting of Florida oper- 
ators and businessmen, together 
with Irwin Rowe, of the Roller 
Stating Foundation of America, 
and o representative of the Johnny 
loase. Jr. Company. It was a general 
bu.inrss discuwon that soon fo- 
cused on the possibility of the in- 
dustry ywaenruts a.ane kind of pro- 
motional .Leung show nationally 
on a Tr aoteork out of New' York. 
Insurance probkms were also dis- 
cussed al the meeting. 

SKATING RINK TENTS 

42 t 102 n 3108 
Si r 122 LI lar MO 

NEW SHOW TENTS 
MADE TO ORDER 

LI*UM8IlI 
MR l AWNING CO. 

Cearrol In 1 

During the summer the interior 
of the Price Hill rink roll he re. 
decorated and the floor resurfaced_ 

GOOFY -GOLF. . w h. 
wren roe two - sor Sewn, 

tnt. 
wtwiSI óeºi[iu To 040051 111014. rer 
per. rr11 Ww.,,l * 
..Á.YrAPrAA LYtR M el4 
ow ewe/show c.w e.w 
irsssi lVt.t-TtnwO tn-, 
rM l.l.'L.rM e Own imL elr 1;=,t~ 
'iuiñr: X wlsrMraiwei4 cove's ret 

ar* Web, 
.+a ww .oe. .a.. 

Nllül3 UIUSENEIRSj(, 
tpa t. ew.... W. ~anew a 

New Multiplex Drop -in Unit 
Converts Ice -Cooled Barrels 
To Low -Cost 

Eléctric Refrigeration 
Modern, Fall-aonlnined design... 

Drop right gin, no costly Installation... 
And a BONUS top of unit Is o revolving 

display advertising the drinks! 
for FREE irluuro..d folder, write 

MTJLTIPLEá Fnnocet CO. 
1400 Ferguson An... 0.1.B. 445 Se. Lewis 35 Mn. 1-- 

M..ro<Me,. N t..rao O..P.n,w. I. -wool isOn o.I, Sea nc. 

SEW 

ALUmONUuVI 

ANCHOR 

TENT (RAZES 
NOW-EVEN BETTERI 

won. eelipO Opt Osa4ew vN.ea svnw . wa wMN1 
Y1 

w r.rel, wanYse taeH. I 

SUPPLY CO., .INC. iYANsvllll.iGOOI, 

High Quality 
KIDDIE RIDES 

E9r0 WHIP-EroOIF w141-SPUS 801*S-NONO tutS- 
61llOPIN6 10E51 [Á1[015R-4111 106108 

rurahnerni eln.hn Fea. 

W. F. MANCELS CO., Coney Island, Brooklyn 24, N. Y. 
rnaauanra ara. 

LAST CALL * * * * * * * * * JUNE 1st 
s0 vsO->00.0O,00^eOC^ 

The WHO'S WHO Listing 
of Acts and Attractions 

e 1 
The Amusement 

II 

Iñdustry's Foremost Booking Guide 

LOCAL * NATIONAL * INTERNATIONAL 

12 Big Talent Buying Issues only $8.00 each 

* * * * * * SEND YOUR LISTING TODAY * * * * * * 



pin 45. 1960 - THE BILLBOARD SHOW NEWS 169 

THE FINAL CURTAIN 
1 -N. L. 
W name that 10 y.rs in 

d the Macon (Go.) Shrine 
hoed IS In Mace.. G. 

+..;h ¿miller.) 
gipMi-knepb F.. 

ydtsbnrgb decm and carni- 
'J ran. Mardi 29 of s coronary 

Survived by his wI - 
w'f [h,WroO, (leceft al. 
,:Ba: mother moth and ban titter.. 
'joins April I woth burial lo 
),brolly plot. 

06.01.111-Fred,nnd 
I watenr aerialist. April 20 in 

hear Mtel lolkowdng a bowl 
s. 

ruff -Willy J. Dare). 
, lee... April 2 n Veterans' 

Detroit. of malig- 
te the part he had trouped 

die Seib -Sterling, Romell 
lout. Fir,w: show,, a. well 
tilt carcase% in Europe and 

4ó Arnnica. He was a veteran 
J Weald War D. Sunned M 
tw.f.w and father. King Bile. 
rldl k :win Mown.... Suevices 

Hotel 5 std brutal In lakaan 
'Era., Mn.kegon. Mkb. 

to F., 
fern« band leader tab the 
Ws Goat Lomlon and Gen- 
-n.ct circuses end al.o r AannraR Circa? Corpora- 
thaaws. April 10 on lakson. 

ins Sunned by brother. 
tarn. (arEolw e... and a firer 
Soda. Social Apr1l.22 in 

pRIMIG-Mots. Anm. 
le of FIoyd E. Goodleig. 

yew ;ye and principal owner of 
Met Amumnlem Comp .my. 

If in Columbus. O, (De- li rbewlere3 

LDll'k-4 na_e F.. 
'1 %reran outdoor .howIDan, 

id 11 ai his horse in Miami_ 
re nuns )ears hr a, a eon- 

, tiro with the' Melville 
a. Ir Worldof Mirth and Vi. 

ell .was, later going with Berl 
khrr, aalea a. Naotaset Beach. 
leers Hill later he 

as more wads Riverview part. 
'Clear. red laa year w t al 
Deland Put. ('aaandaipaa. N. 
T. He pas, a member of the 

Iln loving Nenrnry 
OF lll' 

'WAR IILNHANJI 

f/SPAMrg 
w -lao Parsed Awl 

April 30, 1952 

EVIE BELEW 

Miami Elks Lodge and the Mi. 
Showmen'snu A i lion, 

Sunk'. by his smarm.Olive: 
four dMaghlcre. two brothers and 
two sinews. Services April 16 no 

'Combs Chapel, Coral Gables. 
Fla. 

1.JIaN-1.00. 
br, long -lice concessionaire. re- 
cently an Mowery Park. Calif. 
Sorrows include tus widow, 
Margaret ron. Ray. and 
d aughter. Reny. 

SfX-taut 
performer In rope and whip 
an. April 16 in CTricneo. la re- 
cent )ears he had wortal in 
ChRtiga playing club dale, and 
some fain- In 1935 be was is 
featm d act in the Days of '49 
moth* Chicago WaW'l Fair. 

NEAT -Frank. 
60, mantisry of Trumbull Coons 
y Free Fan, Warren. O.. rearm 
ty at his home m Fan In. O. 

VICOLS.-Exk, t 
79, ,of pis i 1st Queens 
County Hospital. Brooklyn. on 
Today, April In. For 60 years 
a leading panloanimisl tong and 
dance man and worked ah 
Gary Grant. Eddie Cantor. Gus 
Eda ,d.. and Sophie Tacker on 
[luny occasions. Played four 
straight years In Hippodrome 
Thn1a, plan burlesque....de- 
sire clubs and theater. Saar - 

Sited by his sat, Jack )r. of 
hliami. and roo dughtrvs, Ala, 
and lane Nicoll of New Yak 
City. 

Down Under Expo 
Connoted trap pare MI 

lobular ucel drss, mw black. 
boar). and oilier cil+voonr ih 
trope: rot. . 

F Waiters included delega- 
tion of 26 Americans rcprclemrrss 
the Amcrkan Hofiord Journal 
who observed wale judging as 
part of their nay. Arizona rancher 
Slephen L. Filthy was Quoted a 
stating hot had r s r seen w' show 

rh am caul. Another dele- 
gatron woe Japanese businessmen, 
toctudlne T. Tabun(, president of 
the Mitsubishi iedu combine. 

The Royal Adicvlrtliara ml SomegY 
711taºe grounds arc three i 
Iron, the ter of Sydney, city 
of more than 2.000,000 people. 
The pounds were added to lieu 
bus routes, with 100 buses serving 
the location the tint two day.. In 
addition there wax 1 p saw - 

on bus rout. normally pasting 
the fairgrounds- The embalm. 
Nation treated SO -odd caves on 
opening day, wow of them purl 
lapsed people and IM others tumor 
lnpanes. 

l'o0ns1N 560 fad Year 
An inlerraing phase of the Lair 

la in rain insurance. II is couded 
lot 5,500 pound. ($15.100) if 10 
pools of rainfall ate recor.kd be - 
morn 6 am. aml 10 pm.. and 
another 35000 poundt f$7,400) if 
10 points are recorded from 4-8 

To- 
tal v l ahq 

the 
Mi. year's 

Ti. 
nag lO days and 8 nights, is 
52224.000" 

(I.aat year the fair collected 
$S6,250 on the policies abbo ram 
did out interfere seriously with al. 
lendance. )tack in 1927 n cohort. 
the tall amount al insurance when 
rain fdll esvey day, bill amend -owe 

NAOIdR-4hank, G,kmue, 
that year - considered cry 

68, farm., Dale Polk. ¡maw.'' O Objectives 
bell 

society we to la and police thief for Stall promote amt encalaap the dove! 

SO\1%lIRFTIi 1S-11. II. (plash), 
69, a daraYa of the Sa.k..aon 
ISa.k) Eahrbirion, Apr' 12 in 
Saatalnon following a bear) at- 
tack. In teen ytan he had been 
in charge of machinery row al 
the feat. 'Survived by his .rats.. 
eh.K «Onk a hkerbef end taker 
burial in Sa.tatcroe, 

: I RENT 
CWHAEIEEIRSS 

wan ~nu l(alell 11l13 

Pharr Wnlm 45110 
Wrt,fel OIY re, ID f.lRs IL 111% 

INSURANCE 

1(0NPARE 59111(E, %MOW 

rs HOW, (010/10R1 ( DIES 
1 El LEE -10T 1ORtT 

°IDLES A. d k ¡dwarfs, 
enc. -tM fna.,.w,i r Iwe..wa Mn" 

anti -in N. m, 

SHOW TENTS 
rain sorr.vstn 
5141la rwn 111.. le. 

aan... Cltr .. Ml.,.ort 
a'W., rwrwr`/Oat 

C 

`Fair of Tests, Dallas, April l61e,ram rat ago ~,)tool. paswral. 
of I. acU-EnlHcted wound. Ile farmyard, vitrcathaal, 

std to Dallas in 1920 diet a honacWlural, mmºal pad mdus 
Ibntreal career In rho pre- trial resources or the six honraba,, 
Work! War I cu. Rorie! in Hills stairs. PvAnhm d purebred Bee 
crest Memorial Part. .lock are seta. a t up to $5,500. 

000 and the displays of 500 nano 
factory. and hu.lisess lines at 
around 19.000,000. 

' I WAI.DMAyIN--Fred, 
, 92. former nold s:maser of the 

Gayny berlesque.tater in Kan. 
sat Cry. Sara. April 12 In St. 
Joseph Hospital or Thai city diet 

alfering a wake. Fs, the pass lnerasy obbed with p..lmm. 
20 sewn he had been a deeppmy Weather, formerly. was money 
in the office of the comity clrek. and w 
Sunned by two ',ten. Sir.. Majority of the mncetwon 
Carla F (litho. East Oraogc, games ere the .top-andgo moos,., 
N. l.. and kin. Samuel F. Okk- 
.on. Newark. N. J. Savoie. April 
15 with bond In Calvary Ceme- 
1ery, Kano. Clip. 

Palisades 
Connnaed lemon parr 1'60 

We Wish To Express 

our sincere, heartfelt thanks 

For the many beautiful floral offerings, 
charitable donations, telegrams, tele- 

' Phone coils, cords and letters, and other 
indications of sympathy during the re- 
cent loss of our beloved wife and mother 

ANNA ELIZABETH GOODING 

Floyd E. and Joyce Ann Gooding 

and other units and Deal mania 
tune circus leen and wagon. 

The park on Easter Sneaky (l7) 
ended its lis( opening me tend an 

Roscmhal'a 25 years et ...minion. 
Ily nod -afternoon parkang !pace 
ices goat tal tralbc aros choked 
lhruoot the ata. hlidways were 

WANT TO BOOK 
w.a w4f.M.w. 
lobar av 

o wows, . wra..... .n. ww. as., s«, 

IT PAYS TO OWN 

/OS 

INSURANCE 
ro aoir,arw rad.ory 

SAM SOLOMON 
tali eon . b 0.00 

VOW?. wñ . aw;. 
1.5,51 . 

Ia 

WANTED IMMEDIATELY 

PARK MAINTENANCE FOREMAN 
Iw 1 anrwDY. IwaMYrnadl0. W. limo taw,mwaserrM4Ín 

ain a. Moo .ala. .wrárw. t..M rMrw `.< ^l OM« 
rde«w. ó-weMrnniMÍI W r µwMa, i. rraJaw w 

I ' 
E. H. Troles, 210 Bridge Street, Groton, Conn. 

-r- Largest Manufacturer 

r,d111 
.h . 1of Tents In the Ease 

111r1 ar.T rM 

Paw. LowY (.stow 

POWERS S CO. 
.w T . : ' 11J1 endow an. IMalllalY O. assw..n .nwr ..d ... ,,.d.rendow 

POPCORN-COTTON (ANDY--SNO-'KONES--APPLES 
WE HAVE EVERYTHING YOU NEED 

WRITE NOW FOR OUR 120 -PAGE CATALOG 
ors "Otter ~OA, ua /M war 

GOLD MEDAL PRODUCTS CO.. 
wa.ad'a t.spn M.n.Iean.n<r I Cancolan !..inner and sarwar. 

las u. tar O. CIM.NNan T. ONro 

ROLL or FOLDE 
bunon o11cnaia by patrons. era rot piste rotas 

The park n mmlumg is fun 
gram of aerial cm brooked Mrs 
Al Dobritre (Now Yak, flans I SúTO C i( 

tic 
Crete dancing, dill, Xrob'Y .mss a.rs 
and name artist appearances. Tail 
with Nanooal Cordes offers fu1M 
page 

coupon.Siiprrman 

alit carrying par pa 
+denie á. coupon. Ilse match 
book promotion it emended to 
where 37 saay000 i iprimed Woks 
are being díslydboted at a coat of 
$157.500. inside the folders we 
park entry imprint.. and a prrennl- 
agr of ahem lane Ira ride offers, 
Radio end TV we bring utilized an 

large measure again that year. - 

BIRTHS 
gA.STL- 

A pan, Joseph Richard. April 13 
In Swlhwnl Menustr1 Hmparal. 
Corte, Colo.. ro Mr. and Mn 
E. J. Kant, of the Greater Krill 
Show. 

SAVE MORE MONEY - 
MAKE MORE MONEY 

.INC M rN[ I.raearq 1rYCr 110a' 

Ears wtu.g , 

iPnr Ifl m - agEt116P4 rRs LY[ eHta. f f.M 
.:i .M to :.adi°rw.a.`oIE a 

WELDON, WILLIAMS S LICK 

FOR SALE 
1 Pinta Fire Engine Ride, in good condition ....S BOO 

15 Liaise Shooter Cara., in good condition 3.500 
w 5. ran r N..r,\ ea....t. m...r N,as..a, arum. aaa Ig..a re Y. 

UNITED STATES TENT 
140 M Ñ Soo 

aCO I* MR 
O arHarwa law*. 

ra,ta ear1. rMeag 
N 

taaa.ala wain Ili. N. tall *VW" .0161, 
.1, 
,NC.r,aC 

(Yt. ewa.a.M--f .w-. rYraw, r a.wHW Crow 
a. rr leraar e40. W aawwtan 

walla 

I 

o moo 

sx7.2. rK-ttf:« 
.wr'i:cw 

w: = iar(.a 

TICKETS 
;N1 ,:1v:l.....,1: : yt rZrat..N.. 

1)1E 1M100 11011 (0. 
rara. la, COY -1sw n.... u.ra t 

I G. 0. . 

.a;na a 
t rí» gí 

j.......,'zti 
«T 



170 SHOW NEWS 

I CARNIVAL CONFAB 
HAROLD NEVINS and AI ttfkar had ditto L. at N. Amu.crook 

George s Regan, 'dotty AAo.lbno and some of if. fanner TameÑ 
were 

C1 
go ere 

NitreIkr. of to Mar wills Malts this rummage.... Mark 
end Lii Reidy MO hopscotch of fain with Ibek popcorn. floss nod 

.balls. Vold than they're staked out al Rollma Green Pat. Sun- 
bury, P.,_ They'll also nuke Ore Philly circus date.... Tommy Carson 

s five., vvetal pints of blood in North Shores Hospital., Miami 
Catherine and Von Riebanhoo getting a new Yellow~ train For 

Maine four )ran they've WI Mann wilts a new one. Then told it upon 
th:r tour, 

Rood tier Yam: Patch soar k.eth goini'wit 301 Mr. 
Georgia. It rime Mae 
Wdso kb truck and index were 

trier 
en km intoas 
of) 

Js niches. n n ko.1k. 
Sttl. awblant to Jimmy Sunhat. She W oSan.ti Finest So 
of Cando. . Joe 3(oomm. Girl Show oprralor on le John., 
Moto. No. 2 unit. pirrd foe Florida, maniocbin *semi..Shain*semi. In Hnrelmoo, Tenn. Moaning didn't make It alp wen.- 

. hoe ..d dfottk Strom bock b Miami after taking rob. 
d.e. In set. York. They'll he ooh the We. concewiaw depart - 
...a on Rossi Antertena. Joe's uncle Y bon In IM hmp11,1 
le Bfia d wpm eel (rouble.... George Coedwn wilt week hh 
wee wed nod loin Oise. Sloss et Ow Androswm std.) F.I, 
Mill hi. eenendons 

Harry Flknafan beads the new corm d group. New Jersey Rife 
(Tomes' Astoeiarton. formed to seek relief frogs the State% Ponce.don 
pmt. law. Morris Vnona and Angelo 'mite are other officers, . 

Donn Vivo. made quick Florida trip. visat.R Cheeky Ice. in Si. 

Petersburg about his insurance and Inspecting, three traakn-lra.kt unit. 
In Gibwonton bought by Johnny Vetotu .. Olas Porter, bast -end 
(low oponisr, hod a busy weekend. Attended the hit -Me -road, bar 
becue et C. C. Gnomon's Tampa borne Sunday (ID) with Mts. Pones, 
then Moltwtl night with replacrnsent bouse trailer for Janos M. Cole. 
arrising In Anguila. Oa.. el 9 a.m. Cote former circus owner, who 
I. office manager for Hagen Bros' Careen, had his balk. destroyed 
Sunday la a road .accident. Ahoy Pinion o gas hi. Scramble at Pal. 
halo 171. 1.) Park fox tb. season knit, Kitty 

* 

Marie I.oUaas. secretary -teem- ii. E. (Shotgun) PKr .riles 
ton of the Nonhoost Showmaoí from Athens. Ala.. that Page Bros. 
Club h3' Seattle reports Ghat the Shows ere ad painted and set for 
erganintadi. lost parry on Aped duo May S opener o hind'silk. 
11 Noss good one with over 200 Moos ore to play around that Ten- 

nessee city for our weeks. A new 
Octopus and Roller Coaster hake 
been delivered to winter quartees. 
Personnel, In addition to Pate. In- 
cludes C. V. (Mac) Hoo.e. Busmen 
manager, Stn. W. F Page, scree- 
ury-Iroa.taer Norman tJltkfkW. 
cocosskns manager. IL B. Cook. 
billposter. lefty Western. opera- 
I:nm_ and Manny Johnson. electri- 
cian 

Chinks Chaney. Ittagi ne« con- 
cesataos op. es back et Cl. Biloxi. 
Mar. borne after being rekasd 
front a bositsl where he remised 
treatment toe eleºn. ('bans can 

Neat put, nt.I1 to the October 10 , 

to uktre.se d at 113 )7 Eau Beach 

ea honnommg. Marie armours-elk '50491in IMt Miaritsippi .000op- 

H. V. (Vaal Willson longtime oh. . Wooer (Blackie) Mein- 

f,Opcuan and hamoutro. goo, Ird t gopt h rsurenely to a Biloxi 

.hooaire M rho Indeptwlerwe Coo..] hospital foltovt tng heart attack. 

ip Fair. eateswlle. Ark . and dug- Mr. end Sirs. SteinloWt are turner 
n. or other tows IoW cekhraiaon, concessionaires who kit the rood 

do that area. was 00 sandy the sub- lost year and now b -lee a taste -to 

lent of a feature story in the St. "031. 
Louis Rol-D.statch. Williams who Front /or,fige 
Ito. also Men o school Inches 
end restaurant op Manny his 74 
years says be has nude and wend 
well over a .,milli. hamburgers. 
Top business. he Main was when 
Is sold more than 2.300 during a 
20hostr period el the fair here be- 
fore Word War IL Mother Ilene. 
at the Mink River Water Carnnal 
who in Ratcsvilie. be deah out 
1.1100 or the .andwiebre I 14 
boon. Prices haw hanged ¡I 
the seam. Retort the late w 

they sold for as low as a eickel- 
now they're a morns. Do.piie hl Ilmerd Hefty l I. Quire Moore 
Noy carer ter the sera. Wit. Nosptul, Franklin. K)) and worth 
hams bad -lino to rant a family like mad from frinn.fa . . . John 
and he and Mrs. Sk ¡Blame hop .n (Framingham RN) 5Mugbnnsy M, 
hddreo.... Al Rodman was bock been released from Veterans" Ito.. 

In Chicago. Into week lo prep lee pied, topo, Me.. . Veteran car. 
:be season. (',Sal. Dynan i (Connnrrd on pate 1743 

~ others and 42 punts on hand 
for IM festivities Danner was 

seal and member front Belling- 
ham brought in 25 -pound coke 
ith Merry.Go-Round on lop for 

dessert. Andy Andersen slid the 
tons. ("bores end among utlwr 
things, thanked the lad.. who bed 
decorated the hall with 40 dorm 
daffodil. After .upasen and n- 
ndlncerdetta, dancing heal forth 
until late. Owol-Slak members 
who attended foe the first time in- 
cluded he. and lilts. John booaber, 
Mr. nod Mrs. Vie Da,'n. Mr. and 
Mn Howard (tom, Mr. and Mrs. 
Peterson and Wilkam DeCvdnfo, 

* at 

Drips, .a we.ahre, * large' 
crowd atremkd the Ap.tl 3 10th an- 
nual bolla d of the Greeter Oho 
Slownien s Association in K. of P. 
Hall. Columbus, O. Mrs. Vineinia 
Soma had thane nN the dinner. 
which no. followed by a magic 
show put, on by Ese -rat Duncan. 
Halyards, O. . , Curto K Hyato 
popcorn dale son We. u 
Charityhiospivt. I 14.0.0. l 
and would oppress, I. root -wing 
mal! 

PLASHBACKtit IS Vets Ago-I nmosduut gwe.iloo owner show 

erwee 
With the b. Europe ~aloe Its end, end, w *Archer to *cabala 

.pw no closed VE Day. SIos1 mold 'herd comply olth desires of 
local wlItanles,M alty of Ohwn GO4tened use, the Wen, of 
the uprv,mine arkb.sriomo... Royal .kmerkan Stows sowed off la 

.a wrap. 0 Emellk. Ind.... I.00 Ramsdell )etned O. C. Bonk bhows 
at prim agent and kph mallow.... Sall of Cahn c Wlbo. Shows 
hod Jack tslhnm muatorr, tray Cell., .s.i.tant .t sager, la. C. Sim 
Crater. y.-nml Amer. Bin Bost o. tremor-cp. Nhhe) N oaks. .are 
(01St N11Bam Cowen, h.slurw mac ere-, 15101,,. flicks, la copper; Fddte 
K. ¡ohata., special agent N'blley (Leibs remold supen Frank (lets. 
rhk/ Herlriehoir Keel Humor. tr.lnrmin, .rid Y.u0sn. Iluthe., pees 
. Real. 

THE BILLBOARD 

GARMAN OPENS 
3IST SEASON. 
AT SHOW'S W.Q. 

EXCELSIOR SPRINGS, 
Mo-Ken Garman took the 
wraps oil has S,tnxt ~law 
meat Company here Thtasd.ty 
121), marking d. 31,0 season 
for the show. A..usoal Mu 

mooing didn't go tuonoth-ed in 
Om felon town that hastened 
as Meier have for the Gar- 
man operation for that many 
years. 

The Deily Standan1 not 
only amorist much editorial 
space to the shun, bututsold 
Ism page+ pin or adsrrat 
10 beraW the annual esem. 

The omening Nord was 

MSc ao 
amP sits f 

th Americanno wasCleared 

from the lot for the 
InrY time In the 31 years the 
show has bowed here, but 
everything was op end spar- 
kled for the how 

fn addition to titº usual 
.troop contleolent of rides 

Sisk Show and Funhouse, 
German hen lioso other book- 
end units on tap. Included 
were Chock Renlen's Linen 
FacedWoman. Lou Holland's 
Hollywood Reeve and Allred 
Lennox with dragon show. 

The eland was scheduled to 
last lido April when IM 
whom hi. ere rand. 

Royal West 

Switches Bow 
SANTA PAVLA. Calif.-Royal 

West Shows. the now semure of 
Harley Larsen, shifted St initial 
route and opened lane iraNead of 
Idylh.ild u previously announcer. 
Switch seas made become of con - 
./Mao, work on grade leading 

IMo the ountain resort. 
SShik bete, Ilse altos added four 

11 

Rose City 
Rides, Gear 
Set to Go 

CAfE GIRARDEAU. his 
%Mar the eurprion d a lo. h 
Ming touches. Rage City Rik. 
heady to open the season at lane 

all¢. Mo.. L M. Schrader. eau 

'gee; reported here io Otis 
quarters. 

Ltaesvilk 6'the only 00 do 

on the route. he permed out. Thy 
Sl issouri cenrioniah he.e ban 

APRIL 25. 1960 

Blue Grass Shows 
Being Flashed Up 

Will Carry Own Kiddieland on Tour; 
Groscurth Takes Oyer Get?' Agent Job 

TAMPA-By the lime Blue 
Grass Shows opens do /COL' sun, 
feet loot, all ridess, stows and 
equipment 

e rejtmrnalM.7 atts he Nord 
Irons C. C. (Specks) Grosctxtb, 
owner -manager, who has oho ailed 
Me show's general agent chores to 
bb Iiat of dukes. 

(iroacunh nos here lad week at 
hi. Tempo borne and tenoned that 
'utilities at the Moo's -Lugo. Fla.. 
lase twee swinging into high gear. 

After the wore completed Me 

show will loose to Ls showanned 
bore ham in O,oentMro, Kyy in 
natty hlav and open its mason 
then on luto 9 at the 'Speck. 
Geoscurth Iloniconmg." 

All rides and rolling stock are 
getting new N earl jobs. matching 
the factory colon in 6uó.1 n8 in- 
stances New le the Imewsp this 
)ear will be a Paratrooper. For the 
first too the .bow wtl tour its 
own kiddie rides. plate set 

baring been purclused the.min 
by Groscurth. A Scrambler was 
added in '59, 

Add. Trailer 
Also new thn year wall S. an 

entertainment trailer 11,01 will be 
toted with upholstered %cairng end 

refreshment bar for the Nina - 
Han of eamminees. A nev mom 
trailer h being built for the Downes 

fight loo<r. with 12 more under 
ronttrueliot Each carries 36 feet 
of fluorescent tubing. 

A 75 -kw. Caferp.11oo generator 
leas tenant,/ Friday (221. ft was 
built in San Leandro. Calif.. Lawler 
the wl.rslioo of a California 
Slate Safes Department inspector. 
Show will add Miler Roller 
Loader and No. S Eli Ferret 
Wheel in Lompoc. where it opens 
for .is.doy run on Aped 26. (Cote inard on cr 11 t 

light tower earned by tae 
and a new 200-1.w. diesel light phb 
has born purchased from Les, 
Diesel The older light Mao k. 

completelybeen th 
Me two la50 eethee ld 
th aadd 

output of 50 kn% 
the pb- 

Lidiar c rid unlon al Sao ay 
Fla., is a new Irons entrance 1, 

rho alto., I. will be nndc of 
m lapels/ and rill be I:Jhusl 

Ilsnwncenn. Gracarth 
Before kt elms Florida loo 

borneto rows of Ooensboes S 
and Mrs. Grosci.lh Nib hat di s 

Rain to the Florida Fokn:an 
fain convembn i. Gainnrilk 
Stay 15 ni a, huftrl. 

The Blue Grass owe. ab 
closed Owl thie he n maw h. 
Mine the general arm papa' 
he will name a special agent m 
near future. Ile oho 
that Ise had signed to prsssdi 
midway altnenons at the Keck 
la.. July a celohrartos so he 
on the streets of that city. 

NEW LIGHTS 

R ! e t 

U.S.A. s BRIGHTEST MIDW AY 

Want for Meridian, Miss., Centennial on the Streets Downtown, 
May 8-14 

CONCESSIONS: Hooky Paolo of all kinds, Pitches, Photos, Jewelry, rise -Every -Tim. Canes- 1 

lien., Straight Sole. and others. 

RIDES: Want to book Dark Ride. 

SHOWS: 'loco fondly -type Shows of all kind.. No GM Shown. 

HELPa Can always ose capable, sober Ride Help with chauffeurs license.. 

Con(od BUD DAVIS or JERRY VINSON, Bwkwolter Stadium. Phone. 3-4009 Meridioa, Miso. 

FOUNTAIN INN, S. C., THIS WEEK 
Feltonid IT Witte/ken, Doeskin IotalMai Imp Hoenig'. and Sheik, E. C: fits Manluttk. h 

Will book couple Kiddie Rides, commineo money only till July 4th. Family -Type Shows of nag 

kind, Ape Show. Sam. proposition os Kid Rid.. any Hanky Prank, Photo(, High E'^M 

Fish or Duri Ponds, any Ball Gooies, Cork Gotten, 6 Cots, Buckets, Comps. glower, Okw 

Pitch, Hoopla., Poorly Pilch. 
Good spring room. Best 4th July dare in M. South, BelhovG', N. C. 

10'Foire staning Talky, Vo.. In Augws, closing In Georgia, Isle November. 
P.S.; Corroding cumocs-Tlda la rid some WOLFE SHOW os In (Iv post. No leave, nn Pm"' 

BEN WOLFE, Owrwr BUCK DENBY, But. Mgr. 
FRNIE SYLVESTER 

rU qRN2Y/a /n/ rnuuun!maa I. //////////////// //////i / ri ////// 
'JZFOLLOW THE WOLFE ARROW 

9 

WG,LIFAEloademzez4 
'.r r/Ilrn/uno/tau eso+nudilUtlt:/O un of ,t //JulfJ!////m"v/ te/lU 

J, 
THE SHOW THAT GETS UP ON SUNDAY 

F !:,., t/// n/nI //ddiltium!/!/nN !N :riiJn! n/,'/.Y/1, !//!! /////// ////!/// //!////////// !//////f// 



APRIL 25, 1960 THE BILLBOARD SHOW NEWS 171 

IIC per Cera of his gross íoconse I. 

loówiill occupy the rcmmndcr of 
Men 

Ws .the terrier( afea web le 

Skeds 

Final Meet 
CHICAGO - The Showmen's 

lea ol America will hold tos 
End meeting the 

2R. Hank Shelby. Shelb 
kcrela M Y ey, announced. Meetings rsll 
datn be resrnre, in the fall. hr 

a .a 4Y ma tyww+ Y 
..no w cram rA a.a 

I st.. W, t'OrItIEJSTk:tI 
n .,nn.. a.r.. 

WANTED 

FOII SALE 

1; 

....._.. - .... 
Zr `K r-:lu"" ' : =i ..rai.mL. 

Coleman Premieres 
On Home.Town Lot 

hIIDDLEIOWN, Conn-Coin 
-,r tiro. Show opened its season r borne lot here lost Thursday 
jib Trucks lure palmed red M 

-wale now 
nod It 

marquee rn(ranOr llop 
n green wlh 

' hW Smdh. veteran of y 

Sys with Ceknran. N returning 
toll an rbenee of severe/ seasons. 
hinting with him his Rocko- 

,pd bear pleb. Another 
,yea-, h Dow Altman. bleeryOo- 
gouts chi O. who Is starting 
si 42d Seas on the show. 
The old concession hands Acre 
b quartets early. fixing up for Ibo 

.debut: Rocky Dell. Ham Ssotey. 
fdde Horwiu. Eddie Kubek. Tim 
(.Jnnan. Tommy Woods. Butch 
Woke and the fonts bingo crew. 
gelded over this Sear by Howard 
Ebner. 

Arcade timedad, I flies 
Paul Moiler will have Mn Arcade 
well as the Dodgem w lh Colo- 

nes. prior to joining the King Reid 
fan. , due O1 n accident which 
Annoyed Dutch Alums -cis Ar- 
rade co Friday 05). ',riser Prior- 

i wi:b Johnny was killed and the 
L a alohttaikr with its contemn con- 

iesed by flames after being sand - 
ribbed m a three -Muck crash al. 

B -berg. S. C. Ahriman will re. 
IwM rod join Coleman later. 

Early chic. Isere paid by Clem 
Simile In comparo with Al Me - 
Me. and by Ben Hoff and Bernie 
Rani- .Hieing their metehandise 
Biers. Tire Coleman tonic sends 

Ruback, Parker 

To Operate at 

San Antonio 
SAN ANTONIO-Too comical p 018 operate rids and Carnival 
inters dtring Fieua week here. 

'Iasi Ruback, sole carei.al o)er- 
dº in recent .an, has been 
tbatraing o operate here despite 
tie Fiesta cornmrysion coronet that 
enO to a b gh bid by Bob K. Park - 

the +how into Willimantic nest 
week, then No slob, New London 
and New Brnoin, for Memorial 
Day, 

Rodney (Speedy) White has the 
Motordrome repainted. Coleman 
Sntends to insert a Go-,atl for wall 
"Wang as novelty Nn year. Out 
M Oscan Beach, New London. the 
Coleman rides had a fine Easter 
Sunday despite coolness and 
cksudiress. Crowds were ample 
and the 
per cent 

gross e last ye 
oaf 

ar s. 
roughly 25 

Business OK 

For Buck in 

Poughkeepsie 
POIIGIIKFEPS1E, N. Y. - 

Opeeting business for the O. C. 
Bark Shows was encouraging here 
last week. on the basis of mending 
over Tlueday and Wednesday (19- 
20). Owner Brae had 19 rides la 
Me air and more than 40 conces- 
sions laid oaL 

Flea night w cool, but Mend- 
lmg.was bate than lass year. See- 
ond.day hod a very satisfactory 
matinee. 

to addition to the tides- equip- 
nt tickled included ism ter. 

Sho Monkey Show. Motor- 
drome. Side Show, Snake Show. 
Motordrome has been aolutcmed 
with a lion this year. The [bows 
funhouu it being rebuilt 1 will 
he in unto soon. 

Bernie .Lott( framed new 
cookhouse mew the vainer end had 
i1 operating here_ Danny Dell's 
crew had hit group game tent in 
operallon. working 5 -m -One. [ell's 
arrival war delayed when his new 
ham trailer aserturned while exit- 
ing Florida. t is reported - 

Mr,. Elizabeth Murphy Is pre- 
sidingever the office.. d Timmy 
Quinn is holding forth a business 
matugsr. Fathead Williams is due 
in ro take riser the Minstrel Show. 

"N rot dal at . me.t.21 t Meridian, Miss., tabisk sail ornate, ,ur w y 

wnmission 
Centennial Ru1Mck wdl k nn two,p arking 

Ya - 

Pacts World 

SAN BERNARDINO, CALIFORNIA 
45th NATIONAL ORANGE SHOW 

FIRST MAJOR FAIR IN CALIFORNIA 
Get Your Spring Bank Roll Hen. April 28 to May 8 inclusive. All Paved Midway. 

Uptown Lec,t ion -300.000 Attend anc. Now Booking Shows and Concessions. 
COIKESSIORS ARD 111085: Cm lots kit lea bog Irmo b Ch IarOn. Re rat. se sad, se bb.doss. 

ñ MM(ae WAnrfr n,Mrrd I«,.,,. r ... L 4wr... y,,,. ea-t,rlr '.Yr 
.b¡Y M.n. W mW.y¡.. eM,N ki.w Y rwnu, , a1iw4 

e,., e ,w ,w eM A 

NO. elert, C..r.. . :e . ..-kmw tk. W. N a or ran ., wa.t.t c.,na W.. V t«m.ñ.a.w r.n.. A.. era. a new/ . .. « a .,.. 
wale.. WM: 05 rrWht 

CRAFTS 20 BIC SHOWS, INC., WINTER QUARTERS 
tai. aw.0. ... .... w.a...rd. Ca.. e..ar. f -en « .OMs í.a110 'r 

IYIPERIAL SHOWS 
WANT WANT 

Opening May 19-21, Fairbury, III., Alton, 111 May 21 -Juno 4, fo be 
followed -by our strong route of Celebrations and Fairs for balcinco of 
season. 
CONCESSIONS: Long Ranee GaW, (must M %ally) and Red or BO( 
CONCESSION HELP; Wound Binge Cmnr.r.rrn and Hank, Perk stones On. all effkeowr.rd games. Canee. - 
Non solo Cwwatr HARRY ROSS. loo 1270. Rtormate. Tent. 
SAM MARTIN WANTS C0010sOteSt AND CRAB I<LP. 
RIDES: No 0111 darn, le.. pren:a.. Pireoepor, Dark Ride and R.v,.a.o. 
RIDE 155.0: Fwonwn and e.c00d men roe TRt-.-Ylhld. OCNows. Pent. Wha... Coonre. and Rid Rides. IRi<ky 
O.mell and Los, eorraer Innadareay 1 Others cone m. All mud afar wolf. and M. liana, to d,.... Teo W 
anta wall, bo.,s and goad ~gin( eennuon.. 116 lar, dmsliket 1 

S11OWr S,l 1. Ponlca , About IRnan na 
who 

sport I, S e Ian beCmwM 
., one.. 

drwno 15lo'.ry, ca.ecr.t Or,n <5.en remd 
r H.k+.reel y-ty> Ye.s rep. eee.tP,er.rra All contact ILPFRIAL SItOWS. tart. 

bunt, IL 
JOHN GALLAGAN, Owner -Mgr. WM. (BILL) GULLETTE, Asst. Mgr. 

WANT 
RIDES SHOWS 

CONCESSIONS 
ACTS AND ATTRACTIONS 

MUST BE TOP CALIBER 
FOR 

LARGE, NEW THEME -AMUSEMENT PARK 
Opening this summer In the .eutheesnrn pore et the Stanley. Ideally located, 

All replies to 

H. R. MITCHELL & CO. ' 

Horeel4, Abhomn Demme, Alabama 
Phone SP nice 3-9337 Of Pilo.: Elgin 30615 

WRITE WIRE PHONE 

MERIDIAN. Mkrs.-World of 
Pkawre Shows has signed to fur 
mph all mdrray attractions at she 
Centennial to be held here Play 
5.14 on Ibe slevts in she down- 
town area. 

In sibilina ro sbe mrdwav 
then willbe queen congest with 
69 centetant. ~mowed by local 
civic Os5aeiirasia41.. addision 
there will be parade, free acts, 
pageansrand wen entreasinment. 

RId Dads, who signed the con- 
tracts for Mg World Pkasuee 
SLo e «domred by Lloyd 
Royal, Prei=lrnt el Panorama Pic- 
tured. Mat bey anticipated taking 
shots of she midway for forth- 
coming picture wish a earmval 
background. 

This Is she. oo . opening spot 
al the solk100 and it then roves 
so Migllgan to emit Its route of 
I5 flirt and orabratrcoa. in Miehi- 
gan. Indiana. U:mois. Tenneaee,i 
Alabama and Slnmsippi. 

Show took delsery 01 a nee, 
Helicopter rids see 3wbreau 
Allan HHchrll Mercy-Go-Rounti1 
Personnel rttnaim practically the 
ume as lad year. 

HELP WANiED 
Weiron. Dinner Cook, Griddle 
Mon for Cookhouse olio For 
rnim for No. S Who.(, Scenic 
Artist oral Pointer ro join on - 
win. Replies to 

GOLD MEDAL SHOWS 

H. B. ROSEN 
- Sheffield, Ale. 

BLRTl O._ AG E NTS-w unlB 
aewr., e.......e Lae. tango. ..a ru- 
aarwr.s. 

room.. 
w.a.r fn ca-, am 

mws.a. rot to lwAa era arH err tw.eYY Aeww.m 
wl.r-.war...r.tar_.. mri.imrrñr.eu: 
wr.V.tm 

IWrI'R A. D®.s. 
h000ro Om* e«.nierror.,au. 

WO.. bow; 

PSFTRS 
WRITt 005 19E0 DATE 0000 
owTa.Ni. ..P.bn =Cw. r 

ROSS MANNING SHOWS 
Bernie Feldman, Conc. Mgr. . 

W..Ywr.ew. D, C. /Csoal Nina McLl, l.. at SI.d A,,, D.ers..w stirs. 
..ele May 1.7. 

CONC13SOOHS: Want 01.nkin al all kinds. Gle.. ., Ica n<t Waed tau 
C.e.. Ann.. Ca. placa Nd,TIINT.wWIo, Cook Carl«r, L.., Rate 
011045. Mabel and C.....4. 

WANT COUNTERMEN I0O MAC'S RINCA, 
SNOWS: Ls.O.r tawtrae. W0.Hwr An. I Sad. Sham. Ala Tall,. IN 
Grind Shw. Cob wed N. srl*n.-o..rd Cb1 SM., /ERNIE ([COMAN 
WANTS MAN TO TAXI COMPLETE CHARCO TO UP ANO DOWN 
CONCESSIONS- Al.. dn.o s«.1, Rally, ,wsmM. Wane Assort le. L... 
a r.ir 0 A W o w I 

ROSS MANNING, Ouantico, Va. 

DIXIE AMUSEMENTS 
WAM WANT e 
mowwu W. a n p, .. rw. rer 

ta.ni '112.,a. 
aa r.r..w ..w.. aw n 

S«..o cLl..wo 

A NEW SERVICE 

taLENT,eMARr 



172 SHOW NEWS TMI BILLBOARD APRIL 25. 1960 

/ Cork Gallery, Photo, Neepla, Pltch,Tll!.You-Win, or any 
/, other non-confl:aing Merchandise Cenr.ssion. Morchsndise 2 

4 
wheels opon, good proposition to right potty. AR Cone..- / 

ions booked of s nslbto privileges. / 
/ Bernie Goldadn Wanes Derroco! Hanky -Dank 

Contention =sip / 
Lampe, Coll/., April 25 -May 11 Millbrae, Calif., May 2-e, , 0 / Campbell, Calif.. May 10.1$. Replies se Per Rour. or 1065 / 

Mission Strom, Son Francisco, Calif. Phones Klondike 2.1225. / 
fr 

CAN PLACE CAN PLACE 

For DOWNTOWN MURFREESBORO, TENN.- 
Followed by Clarksville, Tenn.; Hopklnsvillo, Ky., 

then Bowling Green, Ky., on the streets 

C"...move. f~ t... Drnn. Mot aewr, r Ier.., - ra4hF d Ir. era 
A. *MY 

.base. 
.a Hwa Cw.ww. tar... ..e . 

f earr P. r 
menu Wet \M a ato .rr Ár. *I01 5.00 ure e rrJ 

Me wri...i. 1.n.0.tl... W Crisps. c..4 p.r. ewer 
I. . 

Wire Johnny Denton, Sheffield, Ala., Apr. 25 to 30 

MARKS SHOWS 
Opening Portsmouth, Va., Friday, May 6 

(2 weekends) 
Was. Fees.. be Wheel, Merry-C.-R,o.d. new lit, and S<wr... Serer. 

.leis St rw tvaufy Ce. PI,.. 50.5.0 .....e RIM E.ees4.nd 
M.- . . w. .e1 apes. SNOWS, An,.on-w M4 one. 
Tm Sr.. W... Me. Ie handle F..h.e... Cre. lONil Lerinr.er. 
C...nWo. N .11 hind, a.pe, ..n r4 4,c.1w. add ti soplo, N 

JOHN H. MARKS 
Polo.. Chad. HON. Fat,.erill.. H. C.. NI Ski. wool, rh,. MARKS 

SNOWS. Pensreu'6, Va. 

CAPITAL CITY SHOWS 
11 'W la Ulm. b.. l.tlns Serisq Fair. VIM EM Dan. flashes Nell 21 

Iron Sslyd.,, fin 7. Al nib mama Ern Ile. followed by Big Noun. 
Strawberry fated. 
toolcrIIbNf: Asa r. Ply» lone Crows, lower 
/. d..h HW pate. d n l V. L C r .Mrar AIM ,C.'" e`y a.L.m 
L opal. Poo. 

.. Ew Oea11 
oCr/wn 

:or ,A -.w 
vrDivS, M bin p.a. ,Wee :.rte War Owe PA ere. rot Tipsy... =pour D0e.. loa rol, earaan, 
I.e. Men e. Row .b rn... ea r .s \We.. u Owns 
lie. Carr. Nee. s leery car. ,µ 

re 
2 ww.la 

e.ts In36 era. bwi, .00hs « e 
1. L Rat, lterON uwCtOYNesOAItON. 4. 

BUCKEYE STATE SHOWS 
Opon Nelsonville, Ohio, Firemen's Celebration,' 

May 2.9 
r,e.....e+r+r nÑ .K' w ..e owes á. r. w.nr.7U4iWr' .w=M. M - err.,. 

TIM NOLAN 
Mo6A.666 6666. eO.r. use, ewe N. 

won r ch EXPOSITION SHOWS 
OPNaINC Snares\ ..0. WAY 2 -STOIC NIIVIat. rea 

tONcs_..wc.:ton *We A ..yr,.ri. ese BHA.. eel Sreel 
sou We.r .. awVaw pvi Rak.o lw and roa elan. 
Jt R. motto. uo nes.15,... CPc* CEOY1t. A6n. Aldo. 

sops., ~Awe elaree..e. AA. we Nye, Idreer. 

SKERBECK AMUSEMENT CO 
(GREAT NORTHERN 'SHOWS) 

RIDES -Con pone. Rolbo-Prone sr H.tleoproe. 

CONCESSIONS -Legitimate Contusions -Will nor overload 

midway, Ag.nrs who con up and down and work right. 

RID! MEN -Mum haw chauffeur's thin.. and 6e Tillable 
Amnion! Electrician. 
FOB SALE-Daublo decker fun House, upper and lower blow- 

er, Tit., very flashy. Ronson for selling, four years over cam. 
route. irked right, bet.. treetop and drive away. 

OPENING DATE -May 10, Essanoba, MisMRon-strong 

auspices. Few still spots to follow and then all celebrations 

end foln until doting. 
(No roller, wires or phone nosh) 

Centime EUGENE or AUUNE SKERBECK, Boa 218, Estonoba, 

Mldrigon. 

W. G. Wade 

First Unit 

Bows April 28 
DBTROtE-The W. G. Weds 

Shows will toss off its wrap* 
Thursday (2B), when cot of le. 
Wails open. for the season at aubur. 
ben Lasonle where it will operate 

t the Rotary club -sponsored 1i- 
Aotsuai BuBdces' Show at 

Woherine Raceway. 
Tbis unit will play shopping tea. 

fen and «kbutfons with rider only 
until tune 21. when eoneeMroas 
well he added and remain on thou 
the balance el the semen 

Another Wade unt will open 
May 16, playing twpp,nó COMM 
pith ride. until July 1. obro. It will 
open al the July 4 celebration at 

!Memo pPelRukeme. Mich. Concwions 

ROYAL WEST SHOWS ii ru «wifebeCIIITICdutil`the 

CONCESSIONS W ANTED / son's wind.up. 
SL G. Stolen ha, been ddsJ 

/ Oleu Pi1eh, 6Cee, Short i loop Ron5e. Duck Or Flak Pond, / to the a .curiae .4.tl. Stoke. sett 
haa.lk the nlfce lw one of Ilea 
Irons. 

Earl)* delis'ay is expected on 
wit Paratrooper and err Scram- 
bler. 

Winter quartet al M.ao City. 
I.tich. have been in anion for 
sewed weeks. with crew of 
Wont IS co hand. 

Another new office realer, now 
,miler consteugion, itslat. (or 
completion by Haw 5. 

Halls Open 
Shop Mart 
Show in Ga. 

MACON. Gar-tlaó prat. Clr- 
ctetonn of Sarasota, shopping 
center show. made .n debut here 
Tuesday (12) at Sherling:on Plea 
Shopping Center. Roa show Of this 
type to play in Macon. 

Orenaed in Sarasota, this was 
the first road dote and was teemed 
highly successful. A repeat may be 
plaed in utaher ;oppieg arca 

hereafter the show (dl previous- 
ly contracted date in Dunnville. 
Ma. 

Included er< an elephant ride. 
A pony ride with sow ponies, Its 
cages of animate. lour concession 
stands and a awav pole art. halm - 
n5 Decid Staid. 

Loris D. Hal Jr.. is manea 
red L D. (Doc) Halt is general 
gent. Scott H. Hall nod Robert 
S. 11.11 are also pan. .porn. 

Tampa Auxiliary 
Awards Trophies 
To Top Bowlers 

TAMPA-The Ladies' Auxiliary 
of the Greater Temp. Showmen. 
Awoclotion awarder In bowling 
kagae trophies at the heal regular 
meeting which bad President Felt 
Sattmsyr ºI the chair. 

M.py Cain', Sidecars woo lint 
Place. follow.d in order by lea Lk 
Shulman*, Stange. and Francise 
ion es hlanhataot. IndnhlWl Ire. 
pphoto were awarded Mary Cain. 
Francs Scott. Marie Waller and 
Jack. Mamma. 

A thank -you terser ssas read 
from the Cancer Society. Flo Vta- 

Show Builder 
IN aro Skew aNtdp olio an h.d 
es.er4..a te in" se berm mil 

nMr e.rr. e1 M.,rF-G.-Rwe< 
1 MCR'e *AI ether Rid.. lo ..h 

n. WANT TO vURCNASa USED 

MCA MOMS iNCOOD CONDI- 
TION. CONTACT 

SEMIS 1f1R1(1101IS 
pox )d7, WINDIER. PA. 

TELE-: Te{ )-....lip eels. 

WANTED 
RELIABLE CONCESSIONAIRES 

r e.o. Te r« r.rru awe. 
no. roomed,. wax 

.o. SO. W 1.1.6.0 e.6.. .r. 

wn.,t. c r Mrwr. 
ea. swN...ra 
ed - M Awe re. raw r..Ml w 

.. 4,.,.n. W.A. swa..s4 N. V. 
T.a. .,..e d a.r. .c tarr. 

Agenfs--WANT--Agents 
Ier W.ay Penh. Ile eaa... P;.h.r. 
r.e.r. ..d Sic CO.. Larry Na.a, 
MAUI. M.N.r., Curley. Herb tad 
Saick, com. s. In. Coo. 

JIM cab .bCKLBI 
Mewed Cry Shen.. UN Aar.., In., 

April 21 r. May I. 

HUBERT'S MUSEUM 
Rla W. el./ se- H.. Te". N, T. 

O. on ,..r r...d 
rh A.. bed Pl.... A. M.N 

.alry r/ .e .r.. le e00 Yew,. 

FERRIS WHEEL 
FOREMAN 

N onted 
area. p.. ..,. paw e.r..a 

I. D. AMliNP.11b:\7 Co. 
102 ., a..rd A.A Wawn, PA 

NO(IDEr EKUS1,61III (0. 

+wTav =+ñ on. et. urn. 
Wei rR 

Mt? arivr G.rrbar~ 
WELIIIIYre 151r CKAtl. Ir. .uh My erw s... Me. 

GOLD BOND SHOWS ... /re., rsse 

Weree.. Awe, WowsWows P. Co.ee...w l. awlr ,.,a. Aser.,i . a. no. 22w w.. Smelly m\ 
o..n-..-..ra..,.w... 

/DE H 

-CAN PLACE... 
lido Help of oil kends 

Foremen for Pormtoeper. 

Merry -Go -Round, Wh.d 

Till and Roll.oPlane ell) 
&Pcend Men fw oIl dea., 
Prefer semi driven (Harald 

Cunningham, comma). Ap- 

ply In person. 

W. G. WADE SHOWS 

Apell 18 Mho May I, 

Livonia Rudders Show, 

Wolverine Roeaw0y, 

Middle Soil t Schoolaeh 

Road,, Livonia, MIek. 

Phone, Wire or Wan 

18110 Melrose, 

Southfield, MI<hlgon 

Phonon Elgin 6.1566 

P. s. 

u 

NOW CONTRACTING 

SHOWS -RIDES 
and 

CONCESSIONS 
fór the season, .wonky 

Itsro lost parr of Jun. few 

M. boron,. of mason Beer p 

a prong route of fain end 

celebration.. 

RELIABLE OPERATORS 

INQUIRIES INVITED 

CALL 
SYCAMORE, OHIO, 7-5551 

for 
BABY DUCKLINGS 

BARE'S HATCHERY 

ALAMO 
EXPOSITION SHOWS 

WANT 
rwhe Pow or n ales C.. , 

mad Foss.,.- lees., Mee ow 
Nee een,e.Cwila 

nO r All 

JACK RUBACK, Mgr. 
ev M T,., err .MI 55.6 

ye.µ peeps. 

/ ATTENTION, SIDE SHOW OPERATORS! 

O. C. BUCK SHOWS WANT 
Do. to IDn.a of Side Show op.roter contracted for season. 1 

have opening for Side Show Operation, have complete out. 

fit, new banners. Show well framed. Want Operator win 

1 
sae and Io wan>. /% 

/ Phone .0. C. BUCK, Troy, N., Y. AShley 2.4581 

tier dINribm. moderial for lost 1 
summa fandaeising campaign. 

Sick tat l4O'loted Moaica Barn.. 
St. ~Ws Hospital. Tampa: Odic 
W.D,amwo. SeJlhweg T.B. Sani- 
tariuon, 

An au.Wi.,R, known as the 
Skipperelscs. his been formed to 
the men's club tort otpesoaftvn- 

Regular ncelingo soil resume on 
November 16. 

DODGEM AND JR. HOT ROD FOREMEN WANT® 
D..tttre bile by Obey A..e r..h 110. a.. e.e e.. P.re^pJ red, deal 

...* war rep WAY, . w. lrre...e.. 1 old, ..w. an A.aw.T- w... 
Cen sws r ae.r b Caa..a.T. Clr.va tarw,Ma re»w. NI e+w. re 

HARRY (BUSTER) WESTBROOK r 
...Per 

ra.K lTe.hawr. W/d.n. 
N eee N 7-4104, M . a/r HdrNewewe.e,. nalw.. 



l pRIL 25. 1960 THE BILLBOARD SHOW NEWS 173 

JOYLAND 

II I 

Rent B;Ilpe.tee to loin of 

Must have own 

t.nsportadan. A ddres. 
Moen, West Va., this 

W ANTED 

RIDE FOREMEN 
mwk. Mot. I. Stork 

Wan. Foremen for nee 
e.e Me....II Rome 

NenAlfa. Ill 
forme. 

Rka., 
1960si... 

and dee,ndaW. s.ml 
en *6. moot Sec end Men who 

''OfLitS AMUSEMENT CO. 

in C.Id.al.r. Mtk. 
r.aoe. SR.,d-ay 1-2461 

THOMAS King Opens Second Tour 
Condre rd from pap 166 

'performer, Remo Loyal, son of Joel is performed by Princes. Fauma, 
lino. scored spectacular success,' Clowns are Italo. Francesco, 

SHOWS Ilk' mire andt)'. with backward Pi". Danny Slpeon and Jack 
Armstrong 

and forward somersaults. won ire -1 

encndous applause. Rento is to re- 
main On the show for too weeks 
Easier vacation and then returns 
to school. but Is to be back on the 
show in June as a regular feature. 

Aldo Crf.tfani preseale his 
Icostee of 10 doberman pioscllcn 
to series of fast-moHng slums. 

The College number was andlcr 
.Mang crowd piers. Three horses 
are used end their rider, include 
lustino Loyal. Co+elto Creslfanr. 
Peps and Orate Csncurelli and 
ludo Fornasarl. 
OM (avutiles retained include 

the Crisham Troupe Ieeterboard 
act. wish Chita. Co Illa, Remo. 
Benny and Tr,poli Criuunit the 
Caps silly Benny, 

n Ore end Halo. and 
an, 

swinging 
n 

Ores. 
ladder d,.play. A large Nrpliant 

Carnival Routes 

EDDIE'S 
íXPO. SHOWS 
pining McDonald, Pa. 

April 19 to May 7 
WANT 

IA«.. S.Nr.. e. A9w 
'Id, Weint..n wants Meg. Hole 

'WC G dularh Ammo 1. Mc - 

Eddie Dietz 

WANT FOR 
SWUM STATES SHOWS 

to MIN AT Oit. 
RIDE MEN 

Aim mt. rcrown.. 
.1. 3= .a .w s pra 

. e. ,'fw N *re. 

51155) Of MIRTH SHOWS 
Moe. 

'111;I:erlrfen.". 71.41-11 

». w,., ..A ara tw .+N 
Venue. oh, 

CARNIVAL 
WANTED 

eao trono,. cam,. 
a... 

e nor. n 
,«r... e.n.. ..aY..rr 

WANTED nµ.I Awns., Y. Imo. Ma. 
a new ere,.w. 

.,.E. L. 
SnMITH 

t Taaw P.Nm~e 

A.UTl1oTY 
.uñ,ów w wP°I. 'ejj'e 

- v k a 
Al.+ tra á.ñi.k.: 

PM. awArena:.úi: 

Cmolnaed from Port 167 

United Espo Memphis. Teen 
Victory Rides: Wichita Falb, leas. 
Vira(nia Creaser: N Httam C. Slue1 ': Suffolk. Va.: Crisfield. A1ó., 

West Casa: San Jobe. Calif. 
Nolra Ant..: S. R. Hob: lwnmain 

In., S. C.: Spartanharg Slay 2-7. 

Circus Routes 
Adana -Sella Springfield, Mo.. 25; 

Marshfield let Versailles 27; Se- 
dalia 2g: lettersets City 29; Co. 
lumh;a 30; 

Hearty -Cole: Lesinilon Park. 91.1., 
25; Arlington. Va.. 26; Hager, 
town AId., 27: York. Pa., 2(1; 
Allentown 29: Wilmington. Del.. 
30. 

Car.,. A Anent: MgC'a,ney. Tex.. 
25: Crane 26c Jal, N. al.. 27: 
Eunice 211 Inc.ngton 29; Urn. 
er Cisy, res.. 30. 

Cdr: Helen. Weiservt 
Okla.. 27. 

CeKtianl Mew slims,' Isankh: 
Slaenr \'a-, 25: Iloeeir.tnhurg 
26: From Ray -td 27; Mantes. burg,'. V., 2M: 1Ya)nr. tro. 
Pa- . 29; l ens -osier llh, Cont. 
WC Slay 2. 

Davenport, Orrin: Grand Forks. 
N. D.. 28May I; Winnipeg, 
Alan.. 30 -May 7. 

Dobrich. Al: (Arena) St. Louis. 
910.. 25 May I; IUhoe Areal 
Washington, D. C. 4.8. 

I)aaen Ilrw.: Rock Leah.: Fay. 
e(le.ille. N. C.. 271 Ja,l6lleld 
26: Ilrodrrsun 27; Oxford 28; 
Rose.. 29: Reld.n;lle 30: Abw 

Ma. 2; 11.000 Vita 
3; CMbne..ilk .4; Rirhmu,rd 
S: Ashland As A1ana.eas 7. 

Ilamld.Stonom M I k e MAIM 
Harrisburg. Pa.. 25.30; Allan., 
May 2-7. 

llm,t Brost Jim Conley; Palbadn 
Wrl. N. J.. 25 -Wray 22. 

James & Badcy: Sulphur. Okla_, 
251 Ada 20; Konawa 27: Hokler- 

Ile 28; Wo.oka 29; Prague 30: 
Davenport M) 1. 

King Bro.: Alorgammn, N. C., 23; 
Forrest City 26: Hendersonville 
27: Clyde R; Newport. Tenn., 
29; Greenville 30; Pineville. Ky. 
Slay 2. ' 

Mills Bros-: Amherst. 0. 15; Td- 
lin 26: Bowing Green 27; De- 
fiance 28: Toledo 29; Livonia. 
Alich.. 30: Inkuer blay 2: Oren - 
ten 3; River Rouge A; Walled 
lake 52 Royal Oak 6c RoasiRe 
7: Port HI ran 9. 

Polack Bran: (Armors) Akron. O., 
26.30; fMuo;cipal Aud) Okla - 
bong City. Okla., May 4.8. 

Ringliog Bros. sod Barnum A 
Bailey. (Garden) New York 25. 
Slay IS. 

W , sea 1 Hartford. Conn.. 
2119 'I .1- nCc I. 1' 

Id, Mass. 5-6 

(Pos.), Chief Whithbud and 
troupe. who off. .arp sho.emg. 
knife throwing. rope .pinning and 
riding set. 

The hand: A. Lee Hinckley. di- 
rector, and Joe Browning. trump- 
ets: Don Anderson. trombone: 
Nick Minch. sac, and Ken Field. 
drums. 

Staff Remo Cni.daoi president; 
Malaita Guriani. .ierr-preskkntt 
Bobby Jta{I, aeeretary-uea, urer. 
Bonny Criu;ani. manager. luaino 
loyal. equestrian dmeetor; Sant 
Warren. kcal adjurer. Sant Jones. 
Chief electrician: Oscar Gn«.ich. 
chief mechanic, and lbe following 
drparm.rnt superintendents: Chita 
Cristani. front done; Coseno Cris- 
tian;, rickets: I conerd Green, ash- 

: OM Rose, eamponation; Bob- 
by Martin. props; Gaylord May- 
nard. menayeríe. and Man Bell. 
cook home. 

Charles Roark is Side Show muggerpunch and offer) and 
mag asp. Calo Leal presents 
fire and sword numbers. Sty nl 
cages of Tony Dinnds animals are 
in the Side Show. 

Dick McLaughlin has a make 
show on the midway. Joe Snag in 
..lprrintCMleM of concessions. with 
bis wife. Martha. cashier, Jimmy 
Kerman n in charge of snow cones: 
Danny Kelly polrorn. and supc 
King and Pete the Tramp. nme4 
tics. 

Advance: lack Buske, general 
agent: Pal Hanlon and Ed Itiler. 
eootraclmg agent.: Chalks T. Un- 
derwood. press: J. H. (Ding) Simp- 
son. 24.hecrr agent: Larry Lawr.- 

cer manager. with Pee Wee 
Dolman. Gordon Curran and Jim 
Styles. bdler.. 

Lout year's big top. un 80 with 
three dm's, mi. used at the open- 
ing Mil the Side Show had new 

tiho new big top, 110 
H lh :lore 40w's,l 

a 
ready end will 

be put into use in June_ All center, 
quarter and side poles are made 
of aluminum. 

New rhea year is a series of baby 
spotlights in various colors mounted 
around the three rings. 

Show painted by the firm 

Tf 
Cooper A Morgan.of 

om Cooper painted a new tine 
of n.rtal-backed Chromium side 
show banners. 

Visitors at the openleg inelu.dnt 
Alts. Floyd King and children; Red 
Dingier °red wife. Ann. and their 
children. oho will not troupe this 

,son: Hugh Han. L.. D. (Doc) 
Hall, Scott 11x11. Pawl 91. Conaway. 
and Captain lingerer. wild animal 
trainer, who has wintered in ?deem 
and leaves on Slav 2 to pin a 
shopping center rhee in Chicago 

Ice Shows 

SMILEY'S AMUSEMENTS 
WANT FOR BASSETT, VA., MAY 2.7 

CONCESSIONS: All types of Honky Panics. Short Range Gallery, 
Plates and Novelties. SHOWS, Con use family -type Shows. 
Want Agents for office -owned joints_ Con use general Ride 
Help who drive. All replies to Concord, N. C. April 25.30. 
P.S.t Chuck Simmons, French Fries, wire when I ran phone you. 

PO\'VELSON AMUSEMENTS 
OPENING NO. 3 UNIT-NAVARRE, -OHIO, MAY 2 

CONCESSIONS: Floa. and Apples, Popcorn, legitimate con- 
cessions of 011 types, Boll Games, Novlii ., Age and Weight. 
Glass Peach, Photos and Fishpond. 
Need Finn and Second Mon on all rides. Wont Wheel Man. 
Jack BomeN, contact us. . 

POWELSON AMUSEMENTS, INC. 
P. O. Boa 125, COSHOCTON, OHIO, MAin 2.1727 

REED'S AMUSEMENT CO.' 
OtO(5 Can pto. .0.0a«Ke.11t1.,..JI.t. u-es,eWsf!-Wr..Qt NI- 

T r mee h,ir.at.t ̂ w rw 
snow,. (wr.jar 1nYe5hw rm.nry s .a.w..,r . ... 

Cp+CASgral: W-+ Nr.eoO C W AM IW rwe.ulwn e°mr form P. G 
1 / D s .a ° tdV- SIE,: mi ANDrray tO.tMAN HW watt t.Aaa[ASi e Y-Cp 4b ; aO 
D. tAglE. MUw VtWIN AND MARI. STINSON COvia[7 a[ WANT 
ONaMN /aa reann wrwn MCOND saTN ON Coast. Asp ufnaY- 

C0410uN0. SUM Calyttf A1A VS[I Intr. CARWµAt sate CAN Pswb OP 

WNspaDOpWN 
' WANT S.%CyCeAt 101APa [PON ODpD 

CgutnT Ptak SI ON[ 
TOO wtliwy mien wt11C.r0u-wrN, 

JOHN REED, Gen. Mgr. 
Tranaa.a-.. 70... Pw. .r a y b.W. P.w.... Mo. « w.. 

Holidn' on loe of 1960: (U. of T. 
Frrldbelalc) Knr+syille. Tenn.. 
26.30, (Sl uaicipal Aunt) Amigo. 
Tee. May 3-a. 

toe Caprice.. 19111 Edda.: (Audi- 

MORRIS HANNUM SHOWS 
NANTICOKE, PA., MAY 2-7' 

WANT SHOWS Side Show. Mona., and S.ak. CONCESSIONS: Hanky 
ant'. et .0 S.nd.. Can't. /..tS... tan Came,. Ana and WNght, N.,.*,.... 
P.m, Hs,., l.wakn. Lena and 5.0 Range Callr,la. W..r Help on 
all ,.M.. Neb.. Drivers. All rrMe. 

MORRIS HANNUM 
934 Menlo. Road. Phlladelekla. Pa. 

Phan. Philadelphia. C.o.. Hal 7.8176 rh,o Wadaa,4aP. And 27. Mon 
Trerress Hoek Wine. -goer,. Ps. 

KING BROS.' SHOWS 
t.ys.«,... .cona Debi. cwi tlr,Ma 

caíe:. r:. rar yi.tiaT ó:. ... e.re.w..i ..me. Mal 1. : 
. cwNaw.c w. riV e.wa n,.r avaM- 

<.rp.uCtN.11r.«MMa.2CM..i Ch..aa N M 

Wfa4MlCP40O1:D!O,°4.tÓ rJryO lt.ioiNr.h tvW Csa..P r: da ' M ..M ylue.n CaN. hw, say, Ñ rwww 
.+ar..aa,,.MNrg .w..v a -+h 

JOE L. KING 
Ilan laws«. 1st- 0.; 

s1iw .O°1--1.ag. tar a.aNNioniinin 
I..m s Pte, 9.. >. 

O'NEIL AMUSEMENT 
2325 North Dole. SI. Paul, Minn. 

BILL LUCK WANTS AGENTS for Grind Stores, Pin Stores, Six -Cal, 
Picture Frame, ABhh and Hanky Punks. Al. Up 6 Down Bays. 
TED O'NEIL WANTS RIDE HELP- Foremen and Seeend Mn,. 
f r 2 Tilts, 2 Wh.els, 2 MG-R. oralreeper, Rel1.aPlone and 
Mad Mn..,.. Must drive viral. Wont only sober and reliable Men. 
HIGHEST WAGES AND GOOD TREATMENT. 

1011.1104 Austin To., 26.91av t 
Ice Capadla, 20th Edition, (cala; WANT - - WANT - - WANT 

tun) Denser. Caro.. 26 -Mas 1; taarates ron amemeicsite. rem roana. en -e Ise., man. 
1 Mud... Calif. Ímdehnite rOS knAss» ow -warm. tom mama a.c.C. rr. 1, t 
.......,..cm. a Know 

rea t F. n 

pp .sans. w..u.. .. nota -new .w.. Iva'.....1.1...h.... aneara ..y 
lee Folia of 1960: (Civic la «..r., 7. NnyN ram. 

Arena) Seattle, Wash .25 -Slay I. IWM. T. COLLINS SHOWS 
en e. nn. M..raNe..esae, M ... 

Legitimate Shows 

look Homeward. Angel: (City 
And) Ikw,rno:l. Tn,.. 25: INu. 
sic Hail) 1100.1on 26-28; (h1.-I 
oleipal Aad) Austin 30; (Civic) 
Aud) Lubbock 2t I2.turrc,ppaat1 
And) Amarillo 3: (Maros.) Ok- 
Ghana C'n, Okla.. 4.5; (Me - 
enrol ,I A 411 Dallas. Tex, 741 I 

o ,ed ao pre I I 

ALL AMERICAN SHOWS 
W/M leg 6reeereed. South Carelku. Apr11 MOD, T. legion Spring Ic{[[ed 

P10431 Any nab, not eaallieti.t. CONCTSSIONS. All leer. al Hanhr 
Ps.4 Lou Het and lid Myer can au Arens. lei AIM and Hankks, 
SHOWS, E.eniall. n.ed Cott SMw. /oate lured .Omen.. furl IAA«,, 
all. Tea bas.. nevi. ark Allis. the Cert. el.... all Coo on. a., 
«has men-mhila Show. 



174 SHOW NEWS THE BILLBOARD APRIL 23 1960 

MOTOR STATE SHOWS 
aryay< 

12 RIDES -3 SHOWS 
lwr.: ,<ua-..r FI.r.M 

..r,r Gé: .... <.v r.r w _..- 
Ir«w+,.n wMK rel Ot.oP.we x Ta 

"*- 
.J. 

SrrMa 

w..... W.Ori« i r.r.r"r It= .r w. wrrswln: « ,.r_. 
k«w 

J. FREDERICK 
ttn MIYrteN. Sanely !t. MIONInaw 5 '2.f,/TTT 

PM CrOMrAM T `7 
011.11C -00I. MO.. MAY 14 

W 

AM. <MTh " rm. 
%Slw 

nrnw...a Á 
e. +ew.: memo /da 

WrO4 YwGi shoo some moms ow. Geee. 
+ke 

CYwY ow n.... se: N«L 
.. r,,,ra o..«.... {e.y M.- w.11 4rrer. APMI l0. 

GIRLS - - - GIRLS - - - GIRLS 
N..e M. 0. (.w.e6atY. 4 (rb 110.4. M.r > NM. veaM ane ..ele0 
f,YWr wr..e l.p,ie.. 40. W I.ef .M.aurr. W.-.Ne Mr.i,I,..a Cwe 
..ow. Pew Sow .wv.v as tMl...y.1g IAA. M. All w*r «sa yr nw 

«..`.wM eae.*.., MaA .ea.rr P. 0. a.. lN.. .aaw r>aM... sa 
an.r.l.w I. ID MAMMY eeayerews ncár -siM.i. rlra' a....`.::.eów:i .rr.t. ». . r 

Mr ... 01 p w.-..... NIWAT W.t.W.. M. 
PHIL DANIELLO SHOWS 

OPENING APRIL 30114. REEREATION PAM FlMTON, N. T. 

pÑ;' «I..i::: : t a7a'ba:t ̂ "' 
."i.8:`"r » rlw .. .... B:t. 

.:.e. . .«..:'G; 
.:...e« « S Mz ^w .: «. .... r. . '^<. w:« M. 

Wants-AL WALLACE-Wants A. M »..e..S'^«Cv:^.1. ^rr"": S:L.<w.M.... w 

,.íwMaáo==Ftz: I 1 w 
WALL. . 

ewe . ....úÁ1 
Al a u.. ... .-.... 

Fla. Tour 4TK, Endy 
Heads Into South 

MIAMI A 26.week .c+wn 
of Florida works closing for Eady 
Amusement.. tooasGng of dates on 
committee bls and shopp.ng rester 
piano Cheerer Dava Fn.1y beans 
that the series hat extended Soar 
eigbl years, working practically ee- 
ry week outride of the ChristmU- 

New Year's holidays. 
Ihermeafead. Fla.. was partic- 

ularly good for four days, he r. 

CARNIVAL 
CONFAB 

Continued tram pre 170 

nivel roan Harry E L.Brega, oho 
has been oft the road sºveal titan 
o tag to a paralytic stroke, writes 
chat M bee heels living at 129 
Montclair Avenue, Sea Antonio 9, 
(of the pat sewn months, hot only 
recently discovered that too other 
°Wei.ncn, Cloaks McDougall and 
his wife, Madge, were living whin; 

half block of the I.aBreque 
Munn. ts.DougalL who had the 

ported. Eady act up on the etreete 
far the first time, and 76 naercMats 
took pan so ae Erik, Sale promo- 
tion. Fourteen ride* were fielded 
and Kheg lights suer spotted 
around the town. 

klerrit Hdlerd of Radio WSDR 
and levy of Photos. loc.. helped 
get the plan rolling. as did Fisher 
Jewelry. J, Rosenbloom, a forme 
cirtey who worked for Frank MII- 
kr handled the plan for Br:-Ning I 

The show will take 12 -ride 
it with deem acts on a tour of 

shopping moron alum IM South. 
Endy aid. 

Just eompkaed ale Jaen et the 
ua W Floe chain stores to Flo 
ida. Tie-in tickets with the roar - 
chants lase k 

winter's 
out Sell. It 

hoe been roughworked me i wort. 
Endy aid. but well worth the ef- 
fort. 

Funeral Services One 
Of Largest on Record 

COLUMBUS. O. -The funeral 
Thur.day .1211 for Mn. Gooding 

aokhouse on Royal American ob.on. of..f nof the target this 

shorn lot )ears. refired this year o+:y ha. nu kaowa. 

and Is Ilsing el 114 Mootelas. A total of 237 floral pieces.' 

AI SNtnetdrr many from chow people throw. 
the U. S. and Canada. were en. 

Frank ttohls..n of Western tots ed. In addition, many come bu- 

Slsow, writes from Lennox, S. D» lions he Ilea of Bowers were made 

Mid he I. there with An ft. and to scholarship funds nmintained by 

Bernard Thomas with eight delver* Me Boys Clubs and the Dutch 
to pick up elfsipmenr purchased Uncle Clubs here, n ,With Floyd 
from the Thomas orgtnirateoa In 
the eneantbne, winter quad en were 
opened In Everett. Wash. with Joe 
Thorns in charge- 0,,,e . tea 
eh new gates w b0 5 -watt de g. h 2,s 2 WANTED 

Mr.....a r...rM w .. ...< rrs. wrM r r.M M 
balks and I 1 resolving light beacon 

Mr r n., . a toro. Dory Ilan. formerly of 

SAM HENCHIN. TAKESHORI AMUSEMENTS 
,ortnt Coast Sand has Wined the 

es. a WMrWearr ay.. a.m.. ML. 
Banta d will avkr Joe 

1 ibaootal and Robinson in keeping 
the ton units ratline. Robin. ban 
traded Ins two -price siophor for 
larger four -place Cessna Skylark so 

pet him mar the rout.... News 

arm Sao 
that lerv0 

round 
n Il*t s 

' Fur a 
are Leslie and Katy 101100 on the 

anal to recurre Js Tongg tyro ihn 
rawer.... Friends of Bobby Cohn 
Will ream to kern that her 

accident 400 /lured injuries in an accl./ra; 
near Daly City. Hugh Roger 
Y reported ill in Los Angeles Yet. 
cram )Inapilat.... Helen Art/ of 
San Fraaci.co Card Colnpaoy. 
lease soon for sip ohm Europe. 
She flies from San Francisco in 
Root" and then will snit other 
countries dorm,I she moelh of June 

J. J. hlorcamhel is in the 
ML Zion Hospital in San Francisco 
but recovering. 

A-1 AMUSEMENT 
eel. ... >w c....:..:-F:.".k.r- .w w e. Ñ....M 
a w- anr K16T f+.PW. Y- r.. 
..» e.á «r.: to.,`'.o+"« fN ú °:a^ ''.. ilir 

IOwM NAelsel. .Z. PrN c..w..w1r MK r.n. u M ts.o.w. 

at' 553' WANT tar ANT 
FERRIS WHEEL AND MERRY -GO ROUND FOREMEN 

ALSO RIDE HELP OF ALL KINDS 
raw wtru. rr M,. L... ...... sl. airy .... . 

ll a.1 T.tnitI. L MI War.* ir.. n,.a4 1 n. Cu. roc, C011. l -lane 

:A1VT--JGE\1119 ILAvr 
uiAnL » weAr wnrw ormas. 

,.. r.'..I. OJ S ,.... ,r...... (wIw CM. W a. 
rw FA. ...a.r. < M. r rl.,.r-NtY rw, M at 

OP.. whirl.. :r .e.Fran,: VYr1 
w.... M. ro.wlls. u. c.r.IMwyu .rrwe. r 

EXPERIENCED MAN or COUPLE f .Pe,.. C..., AryL ..a FM. M.a M.W a* ..a. ..r.M. .a..,. 
OwA I.t C. Ae*.. IM 1W 0e.-. 

HARRY J. KAHN 
u.Aeallo. n. IPeIMGnttro IusL rh.., aeP.Aa. A.nr 

BEE'S OLD RELIABLE SHOWS, INC. 
IV .Y y swe. I 1 ti wy.. ,M w w e .M. wrmn.s a.y. 
.` M . r7. .. w .a.. .w ww w.iw.rT 

aa.r..e e. RM. ..I.,. r N.r..... . .-W ra. 

KIDDIE RIDES FOR SALE 
liwwaa.e TMrt. MM. 0306. Mw. M. C..t or er, _+M s N. 

10 
tite. Tr... 

1i.í]0. M 1 L..rN<y eel aw .n<e. a. -.w 
1 nu.. aYr seem en.* ur, - .... ''"', . r.., aTl 

tbM. u.a 

stied les 
rN'WAIÓW=wi`RÑNE\T tr0-<u.awarn. 

MICK 

E. Gooding, husband of the We 
Mot Goo.bas. I. con of the leed - 
Tes supporters - 

Many show people. including Ed 

.ipenar 
k Shelby. first 

pre.ide t and secretary 0sp00 
time/ of the Sbowlneli a league of 
America Chicago. visited tus fu- 
neral bona or Attended funeral 
services- 

Among .iahcr show people noted 
were htr. and Mrs. Sam Eddy, 
Mr, and Mn. F. C. Cook, Nellie 
DrBelle. Richard Soma. Eugene 
McDonnell. (Jon Atbanew, Hom- 
er Dearwtster Rod Lint. Mr. and 
Mn. Feed Thmmberg Sr, Mr. and 
Mn Ikrb Enerfbor. Mn James 
Fallon, Mrs. Megile Follow. Tom 
Cox, 1.11. and Mrs- Leoesrd 
(Happy) Powelsoo, Richard Greky. 
Gold* Scheibte and Mn. Carl Cu..Ile, 

Also Mr, and Mrs- Rowland 
B tehe . Wand Mn. Earl Meyers 
Ir., Mr. and Mn. Ants Grecrieno. 
Danl.! Felrnun. Clark Hayden. Mr. 
anal Robed Keener. George Hor- 
vath, Sir. and bun. William S. Csrl. 
Mortolb Rocco and Russell AIL 

Legitimate Shows 

Rose City 
Continued from pago 170 

at Sikeston. Salem and Mountain 
Y" ve and a take new to Its route. 

Conrin:W leoles !tier 171 at Boonevltk. Mm., it Included for 
Um. ban, 

.A new' lighting system has been 
bulk of both Storm-cots And in- 
. ndescent.. The Oclopm s back 
here after heing rebuilt by Eyerly 
Aircraft- A toed of aeoen office - 
aimed rides 0111 he curia end 
zi cºncessiom. Colon af red and 
blue on whit.. A new office 

Geaegam.Sate Dann Co-: ISbrI.. tittlen w01 ba hood. 

Audl la. Angeles. Calla, 26.27 Schreiber roeeotty purchased a 

and 29 -May I; (Opera Hotec) home hone and a shelter has been 

San Francisco 2.3; (Public Audl built to hone the entire thaw. 
Portland. Oro. 6: (Civic Audi Inciosed I. eombinatioa living 
Sank, Wash., 74. mono and work shop. 

Personnel set to return Include 
Cy Darling. MerryOo-Round; Ted 
Henn. Octopus and eleatkln; loe 
Gavin Sr.. Perris Wr I; Joe Givin 
Ir., Whatnie, turnover ride; Roy 
Merritt. Roller Coaster, and John 
Moore, Mk- Up. Front .enters 
who'll he back enclud. Pop and 
Lilly Justin. Mrs. Joe Gavin Sr., 
Bob Sharp. Alfred Brown, Cecil 
Beck oral Chap CJsarky K'ood_ 

Sweet Bird of Youth: IShaben) 
Cincinnati. O., 2630- Whet - 
atone) Chicago. III., May 2-7. 

Arena Routes 

Miscellaneous 
Matcbvtick Cake Cbariptt, N. C.. 

25.20. 
O'Day, Marie. Palace Can Feeder, 

k, Okla, 25; Altus 26; 10wron 
27-30: Dorm d,l.y 2.7; Panln 
Valley I-3; Ada 6-7. 

COLEMAN BROS. 

SHOWS 
WANT SHOWS 

HELP 

RICHARD J. COLEMAN 

RIDE HELP 
VI ANTED 

fe.,..en en eat. aA es 
Nos :rÍ.ao1.y.i 

M 
w o`` 7 .». Mery.r.awl Ir--- ke...w.e.a 

net sowAsan 00011.0.t. 
M n, r eIW ".p.t w q 

:°.14wfM. >me owe, 

RUSSE111 AMISEMENIS 
tr9 . A. ,r..., r.t IJ H. 

ti«.. esa.,., eons 

To LERIS ICAPI.AN-. 
of NfiLSHOftO. Tr.[ 
r.... 1M 
}i:..ú ... 
N.. SIr. Cawy, el *".. 

FOIL SAY: 
le e.s.e, 

n011 ES VW 
... .... ' ..at"ia, rW.:,. wrtirw r[ t.a.M:.17r 

It ANTED 

RIDES - - CONCESSIONS' 
er,..ML a«. 

WM. a 

C. bCEKE]: WALK. U. 

am, .«. r,rw I.r 
Baughie Wants Agen 

.t*Waymwylr. 
wan . 

` 
IW 

w rr 
Crr..erer nre.. ft..w. ..., r.r t c .. .w*er 

L 

AGENTS WANTED 

ii ..., r....."=.J w a .Sm r <` 

TAI 1.01t ItetOA. 
. n..s ri rtr...r c 

orahr 

1 
WANTED 14.0 wpm. :=t 

am. rr. M. 
Y .....r r.a 

JIM F0111L\1' 

MT, MORRIS, ILL 1 

MA. M..e I..i.,<<.ww.ari.`ít. 
. P.m M 
N eM. wesArr y.,.,'W..more. 11.. w I. 

al 

WANTED Val .lj 

GLME Calf . 

Penn. ew A. ..,..a 

Thank 1.. 
Btt.L Arai An 

.,, . 
, VÑ Wíra'r*a. 
I 

taNwNewMár 



BEST MERCHANDISE BUYS 
APRIL 25, 1960 Co,n,nvniunnr ro III W. aawd.r Se., Carer. I. In. THE BILLBOARD 175 

LOOK..e 
BEST STYLES 
REST VALUES 
BEST PRICES 

-hARL_WHERE YOU GET 

THE BEST OF EVERYTHING 
e WA/ Asa 

1101SWITle IN 

MEXICAN IMPORTS 
ar.d rm. 

RL U 151(10 MUM IBISES LID 
own * AI I'IIIIU 

Irma Pm. 
EO limn * 100. 

. (lain * 111/.191* UL SILES 

ors we row) /BU * IR- 
tt t10011. 110 MOM MIS * 

RilnRf 
RtEWO11E IT 10aO? 

Ar a rrw carers. 

PEARL SALES CO. 
A l i. . a. 

.... r'ax.. 

HOT MONEY Ill 

II 

10043'5 NOrn.r GVMTIUNo 
arrHalrV lelo 

N.M1 5..IN n. 
14445 W 11L Íri~Y p, .. 

r.e..e Wow fil 
I r..w ae. 

1.eerr, 
. r... r lOo.óoO ..'rw 

104E PLENia11 SUPPLY CORP. 
051 rralylr, Sr W S, o 

_eNo Nra..w. ti a. 
, WWlw. Weer News.. 

-''BELL" SPECIALS -e 
bin A1ew Doc, 53614) 
n' Max) MIL ill OM. 

Oa, 511'é.B í'11E tinEat I E Oa, 
...RUE 

. 

s8.o; 
1`I1®IS.lruEt ~OD 5t3oo 

nme "ill" 524."Melt 
U[iE Sl,sO EA 

w1:7e.N.1 i..[:. 
0031. :au.sr... 
OPtN sONOATE 

BELL SALES CO. 
1107 50. HALSTEO ST. 

Chicago 7, III. 
Fw 

I 

CLOSEOUTS! 
(Ely :.:..:........5960 

GIANT ';ú 
er..wW....wl 

.. w.: a6'á 

m 
n.wr lr r,1a5 N1a .,y 

twN.n c.wr YS r. N a4iN. WM. 
1 TOY "74`".. 
5'1(1141101 SALL 11. 

« <N Alsrtl WlEiha a63895; 

° ^ .:W-.a... 

17.`,i' Ñ'/i1Wi5?Is, / 
Rrit4 v /SW nl.lae 

0IDWEST WATCH CO. 
l 

W CI aie. aCA00L 3. n 

rser ...s.K m.re/s.ndi4e tor Iomerrole i. 
parade of hits 

FOR LISTING 
SEND NEWS RELEASE, GLOSSY PHOTO OR DRAWING TOs 
Pored. of Hits, The Billboard, 188 Wert Rondolph, Chleogo 1. 

NEW BROOM BARBECUE TOOLS 

_Broom is all while, has supie.sn 
bristles that wash and dry with 
Neel. and hangwp tip. Wrapped 
in set-thru packaging to retail 
w $2.49.-0-CedarDivuion of 
Amerkan Marietta. Chicajo 9. 

COOKING KIT 

I+1 

For Cooking potaroea eel. 
loon. Includes eighl'quart.ea.r- 
iron pot Tilled with seven pounds 
of row. a pall of end-hiapd 
tongs. cooking insert's -moon Re, 
Nails for 52.95.-Binninghan. 
Slave h Range Company. Blr- 

ogham 2, AU. 

STEP STOOL 
Fenlcee+ mango.). tees de- 
signed to re am where they're 
pus. Has padded teat and back. 

J Comet In six colors with 
chrome or metallic tan lop. I. 
24 inches high to seat. Retails 
Tor 514.95.-Handhon Como, 
Inc.. Columbus. Intl 

SALAD BOWL 
Pyres salad howl holds four 
quarts, Comes in peen, accented 
by obie segetable design. Clear 
plastic fork and spoon tongs with 
torrid flecks Glll.pantagesl ar 
5330.-Corning Calla Works, 
Corning. N. Y. 

1.11-I11,i 11 
It I!It 

1 

Barbecue tool tine features dx- 
C...t chrome chessman on all 
item.. black hardwood handles 
and chrome shields for protec- 
tion. Available in nine sets. Re- 
tails for $5.75 to SI1 25e- 
Esrrodl7 Company. Frcdcrkk. 
Md. 

DOG ROASTER 

Roaster cooks six franks at a 
tome. Has crank al end of han- 
dle that routes the data while' 
they're cookies. Chrome plated 
ring is 54 niches in diameter 
and rests oc pill while routing. 
Retails Ise 51.49.-Washburn 
Company. Worcester. Maas. and 
Rockford. Ill. 

PEARL OYSTERS 

Each and every o)strr coma 
equipped weds one or nlose cul- 
tured pearls. Can be used In 
intake Hop. earrings. pendants. 
Shells are lined with n.otherof. 
pearl and nuke auretthe ash 
treys or decorations. Sell toe $2 
postpaid. - Ekkn Sales, Ekes 
1077, Slums 1. 

WHEN YOU REPLY. PLEASE MENTION YOU SAW H IN 
THE BBIKLBOARD PARADE OF NITS 

swans 

PRICE LIST READY 
toad for Your Copy aI o,.o.. 

SLUM. . . Grearear Une Ever Assembled 

PLUSH TOYS and DOLLS 
FLASH ' Supers vote.. 

MEWS ITEMS WI.... TFr.y Are New 
If yev I.e. nor d../. wNh e, I4 who P.N. .a rJe. wee h..i 

BERNY NOVELTY CO. 
5I0 W... 10,0 He..t New York II. N. T. 
................r h... elteee4. 1.0200 .. , . .. . 

MU! CATALOG AM! CAKES 

JARM TICKÉATS 
:. 

Aga "antirYT 
IY Sod Wes fords 
= a1 kY kW* 

Wee 
5. C t 

Z. 
1..44 Lido II, 

NEW 1960 
CARNIVAL 
CATALOG 

READY ! 
Welt. for your 

FREE copy tedayl 

LEVIN BROTHERS 

i,.w"'* r E.-SPECIAL-1 
6 for // // 

Nationally .KM50 '")+ 

AdYefllHd .wN BombSL5s7 
ELGIN _ 

BULOYA 
` r r... iWITTNAUERI 

CHOICE LOT, 

' WA4TNAM 6...171' S49 rr 
bww fe.5S1 .RY 

=Srw 

- - Ray [Wolf from 

GRUEN 

BENRUS 
Watches 

WEINMAN'S Ill S. M.,n Se. 1..,.µ'w Err...... 

WATCH 'em Go Like 

CRAZY! 

Wire! 

Plant( 
mils! 
TODATI 

aW.d .n..1 r.rr.n 

WATCHES 
$ a99 

. 

CEL-MAX, Inc. 
Ái.'rwh,i 5t2 5w0.2414 ..Y Tw n...ow 

FREE 

SPECIAL DEAF MOLE 500CR t11IS1 

E 6E055 2d.9101 SHAM. Is Wilde or Vallee beak. 
or I ROSS 16111(11 (DIN, In While Takeo. 
WdI EVERT OROER fa SILO er Nalll 

T. Wow ..r. at... nr nye... .I rr .e. roe,o,a rr. 
Sr IT. .a wood 

m aro Send for FREE Catalog 
1150 Ins. W M 

wor'da.. I SPECIAL SPINDLE DEAL 

7315co Pete G1tte363ise5, ate. 
2045 W. NoatN an. CNICAco 4 _ILLINOIS 'Ev111OlAOI 40144 

BUYERS' 
oUIDE O 

Gérlmn_ 

SEND TODAY FOR YOUR FREE COPY 
OF OUR GENERAL CATALOG 

IT 1.4 *'AEI I{' 1EE1HLE 
.=.44 

^ ñ W a...aiwwriA 
454 

; r: . M1 . mil 
A GENUINE MONEY SAVING GUIDE FOR 
Pr wets. Wow. A.al....ow. W..on he1n,w. A..... ..r....o, a.rd.r.r wt. 

:t. :.. : :.......Vr_. 

GELLmR1I BROSoR1N.roultrN sr. MINNEADOUS.MINN 

INC MANUFACTURE SALESBOARDS 
IIYNE MOST COPA PLCTT JAR TICKETS 
IIII UNE IN AMERICA ! ANO 

HOROSCOPE TICKETS 
PHONE OR WkTTE FOR PRICE LIST AND CIRCULAR 

'EMPIRE PRESS, Inc. 
644 ORLEANS ST. CNICAOO 10. 11.1. Ph. MONAWI 4118 

koW 
FACTORY 

-Soo Cowl Heel 

BRODY 
For Slerrlsandi.e 

OV5 New l.to UfA.eO, )1 den 

:Him.t. 
KEROSENE COPPER 

LAMP 

Poets `,.i....;, Cr-.: ea:` _ $2.75 Dozen __ 

oho Ce.ni.W led .r. M g. .r E um V an.......,. - 
RYt11 PrIM19w5 I.AwAT = I tr..k .y.rn M. G 
Wow tend for r1O COPT- = 25...1 M- me l/J_ P.01. ca = 

= 1 & N COOK, Inc: t1..i: i= 
_ praATle YAaAG.o n nm a 

NAT COOa. OW ontr LOCar,oN =_ 

n1111tit1HIIIIIIII111111111111111UII1pwiR 

M. R. BRODY A CO., INC. 
.IMiw.. é0 »Wy.T, 

1 . .. t.-. t -.wN..,.401..wr.42.., 



176 MERCHANDISE THE BILLBOARD 

HAVE 
GUNS 

MERCHANDISE 
"BUY -MART" 

DIRECTORY 
Manufacturers -Wholesalers 

WILL SELL. 

i 

BUT DIRECT From MANUFACTURER 

5010 mom 

ernn I ties 

/ ^ 
.. n. It.. .. M 1000E01 ATTENTIONII..........., 

=w,n.,.....w w....M fAN TBM0 00. wr w .T'.. i 
IT. P t I Mk. (, M Y, ....H. 1, Tun ' 

' PN rA. Pl... Y 
MEXICAN 

FIYERSIBIE PURSES 

a9.wry iÚA+. 
nnuu 

w`° '.._. 
. 

, 
y11- 

<aw 04.2..0 
L1. eon - MI CAT/boo-be 
PEARL SALES CO. 

P. .oi V. CC Pt.. TI*A1 

PENNANTS -DECALS 
COMIC BANNERS 

POST CARD GAGS 
BUMPER STRIPS, ETC. 

.w. M 0. 
IMPRINT ART 

PRODUCTS. INC. .. 4M 
IY.5....b. . I..... 

INNO 

CITtf-WYY Twu n.r tY 
draw. 

51.11. OM 
. . 

o. 
...,.tw1w ::.n:w. 

F4á. C».T.1 1.w. r 
515Mt RWR9S 
In/ 2. .a R 
c...P.- 024 

B ARGAINS GALORE 
I.A1 S.iw.-...v.1.. .1 Per. 
loot Pr.. /.r.r. 441.414 5t 

W Mt f02111. 
P..r G..wG1 WN...p. 

KIPP BROS. 
1.OT.I S4 1.100YN n. 
1101.4.01 11 15. MOW. 

"KRAZY-KWIPS" 
..,.."4 -)BUTTONS 

4"ine 

t o w . 1 

GREEN DUCK CO. 
e b 

W..12...........5w. 
54 w4 

LAMPS 
e15te1 rnOM MA4NPACTe5f1 

twr..._::. .1. 
*mgr..1 C.r a 

wA.L10:I P50º0051 CO. 

.M. r .n e.... WM. eL . 
Ostrich Plumes Hots 

Imported . Mdsa. 
Balloons Alr hIps 

NEW SOR 1910 DEAL% 

KIM B. CIOFFI 
tica tern M. P1412.1.a,o.11. Pa 

-ails-u040 -Itn 

"ACACI" hat Ole BI4 MIiS1 

121.11102291 MO TRQn 
SIP 12021 Nalp file 
PO111 EMS PUNA MOM 
IOLL WETS 111M1 MOM 
5120 MOWS tom mown 
5.10 Mal 1110 RIIXEn 

::C...-410.11440. m -W.O::.ó:.«. ... 
ACACIA PRINTING CORP. 

r 1.....,../....114.11.41 I. 
ii.... 

sA u 

IMPORTER AND WHOLESALER 
NOVELTIES...KITS 

MICNAIOCAU 

Y 
[0014 Pin 
1.4, In. 

EsnN 

SEATIO! 510511 02 

MERCHANDISE 
mSTTMIN TOTS «:.n 

T....-=.1».V.....::07.17:4 
w».L n._..^'J ,.w. :1... .., 

..n"'. 5i.'r..n:YE: <Ac.niwwi«-r 

LOB PODlwlltl SUPPLY CORP. n . lame R .. 
REBUILT WATCHES 

. I......,. 
9wi.T"áA:. t ..`"SP'.r, 0.: 
GIS 1540404 (aMPALrt INC. 

:1L...er" f:.::;.T.': 't 
.5...ti.........a 

APRIL 2S 1961 

PENNANTS 

COLLEGE SOH)ot wale 
FESTIVAL CEIEBRATI N 

e "nº"";.'" 5 R_fW[AI. 

w.n. i 
. 

Ic.rr. ureW.l KEEZEAM1` 

LARGEST SELECTIOI j 
ENGRAVING ITEMS, 

Free Coto/ague 
24 Hour Deli.ry 

JERI, Inc. 
28 Soot; Na...,, Se, 

Baltimore I. Md. 

BALLOON STICKS 
PENNANT CANES 

PLUSH TOYS -SLUM 
A COMnf,. UAW OP W.oatel-a 

NOYRTr1I e 01N.A2 WKHANA- 
11 r. r.. 

MIDWEST MDSE. CO, 
Ioe. 511.., .r.. q. L 1 

WHOLESALE 

GENERAL MERCHANDISE 

Amar7eo's Best 
Jobber to the Trade 

16 N COOK, Inc. <: z. ,^x[ 
.A1. c0ó1. ó::ó.áv RZAAw. 

WHOLESALE 

MERCHAND& AND NOVELTIES '/....1. 
uP10 rO 0e PM1 1P0 

05NIUl CA1Al0o 
11V.i4 . rov M M 

..IY . rr .Oor.,.a 
GELLMAN BROS. 

u, n. 00. M. 

GREATEST VALUES 
.. 44W1r, n...w /,..... 

I^rS. w' 
.n"..n...'^"....^'.... c..'r".. 

-L ..1 CwTAeoe r 
MILLS SALES Cl,) 
J IPO2Pvwa 1, w. T.4 1 

TOO CAW. MAT 

BRODY for Merchandise 

: ít,":71.41.111-- 
f11 10C/01.11 

M. K. BRODY & CO.. Inc. 
Law 

1. Ploy.ú w _ - !MOP: 
- i a..e . .. ....,,. Z:r 

.... :: . 
""V.111.4. ..rr 
JOtitl OROS. 

REBUILT WATCHES 
BENRUS-GRUEN-ELCIN 

Quota -tow Street Man 

BALLOONS 
FAST SEILIl1O - RIG PROFIT 

ono,. MOAT DOOM Teo. 
ProNm 5º50.0 

THE PIONEER RUBBER CO. 

407 Tighe Road Willard. Ohb 

ANNOUNCING 
SM.N O.eV Ni1M W 

Ñ.. Mp4yr W. Ce, S T 

not. `Yj M J.i.na1^~iY 
...ei .. 

nW 11wvorw -ewn..N v.W N 
BEL -AIR WATCH CO. 

D L W...r.... Cl,..,. Ptr. r10.51. t-isal 

BIGGEST THING IN 
GENUINE LEATHER 

EARRINGS 
..... W. c.. 

Arr0.1. r 1000... 101 Orr. 
ALL AMERICAN PLASTICS -A...-.. I... W. NWe4.. Y. 51,e II. 1..1. 

1241. o:.e1AlCÓTitt túttlti* 
VíUe talent 

A 
talentPS.ea 

M 21.1.11011 

WOOER SAFES L SOPPEIES. INC. 
115140. 14A1111> 0, 

CHICACO T. 141. !I 

mw 
BULOVA ELGIN GRUEN 

BENRUS WALTHAM 
YCówÓ1iéi.ó1ó0iiiw10iaº 

WEINMAN'S i J r . . . r .T41 

ATI.4W INNER.N 
INDIAN BEADED BELTS 
NICKEL SILVER BUCKLES 
CONCHA BELTS 
TOOLED BELTS. WALLETS 
TOOLED HANDBAGS 
GUN A HOLSTER SETS 

a .^C. ..^'a:..e. 
A'i'LASi Ls1'W.Tg: 

N.. 
N 1aM tr. ur4v5 L cOtAeo 

Watch Ensembles for 
Ladies 8 M. 

Are made to tell fast. 
Write for pricºs. 

CEL-MAX, Inc. 
*use. er 1$ St. 

/41111114111. TOWN., 

. 5 

1011 0401_10 
MEG. IUMPIN6 DOSS 

91111 M. MOO 
Bill OR Of 

[MAS TOTS Ano DOW 

d!'nct.t. BtL.KB tab.w w =121_11 .7, 

41 11.11 u.e PAL 

i:.. ,.,,. 
. w« tr. 

11.1101:11.111 

105152 IDIBTIES 
%NIT GAGS 

.Ntw p....-.. 
.WMrnA 10[01 et T., . I.... off.« 
PRITT NOVELTY CO.. INC. 

Owe 44 W. trot . n.. 1.4n N.W.P. 

.r. 

When It Comes To 

GENERAL MERCHANDISE 
C YMfvíw. h.CII'FW-viM new.r 

CASEY COMPANY 
r.o,Witf- Mii..7' l -DON 

... i 
OUR MERCHANDISE GETS 

ACTION 
;. w ..N. .s .._1 1.. 

P un Hy 1.. N c...r 

m n 
ONDNEe,wNOOIKD CO. 

.w. . .» N. 10. 

Free Wholesale Catalog 
CANT.I1110 OI.....bP5y1N 

t1..5..1,. C... 1. 
0.1=2....4 

itRPMTOUR P Y TOO AY 

PETE flREDPtISES. loe. 

!.. w. 14.411.41. .JlÑ r 117, IL 

IMPORTER ANO WHOLESALER 

ERE0001. DOW. 
MELT? BITS 

C.^..^M 'L'r< 
cT+^.:eFt`.w.. cam.. 

CHAS. SHEAR "2.5,91.17' 
WHOLESALE NOYELITES ANO 

GENERAL MERCHANDISE 
rr O.J..w Prrir a..r4 5I./ M.w w C..«er+a 
NA. M Tti CSPT .1 C..1.I 110. 

i.... Two M..... 
LEVIN BROTHERS 

newl 
.-. ' 

FREE CATALOG 

r[ll't REBUILT 
WATCHES c......0 Law w... 

1.0W15 .Arc CO. 1. W. . 
THE BEST SALES BOARDS 

AND LAR GAMES 

W, PS 1.1rtn.Hw 
5.l P.n5 

GAMMA COWAN( 
Mot r, 1, A.r.ruw . 

Owns 1. V. N.M 

PRICE LIST READY 
1WO .t. v. 1007 o.. 

SLUM ... 1r..I tl. t.. ..1.l 
PLUSH TOYS and DOLLS 

'n 
0.05 A FLASH .. N111w 

11M W wte aá2.111..=SIBB t1W M trot 

7 ...~Kwlr=-áw1:... 
nriVw. 

f tMl0 K 

Mrmen5/ev1r1 
5-016 0118! t:.. 

Fti .N.. 

CARNATIONS 
MOTHER'S DAY CORSAGES 
to u. N./Nw.r M .. Ur. 1 

ú05s. n ... ....t 
OI , ,.M O IACTo1 

Max Bernetein 

H 8 B FLOWERS 
500 iN 01ANº 1.101. 0111C nw 1 00.41. 5.1115 

.. ,._ 
CO. 

r. W. 
tr.w.¡rwE t.. v. .x1iJw14Y... 

PLUSH VALUES 
OCR PANDA loos Carl RE Bull 

boy Sirs.. I... 10.T .5.511 
FREE CATALOG 

1M Mrr.w. . otr 
wrMw 0.44 r,w von. tr. 04 ....r.. 

IMPORTS 
OF THE YEAR! 
SOUVENIRS NOVO-TIE 
GIFTWARE PLUSH 
THOUSANDS OF ITEMS 

.1. Pr.s C...., 
GOLDFARB NOVELTY CC 
5055401.. Awe.., N.. 0w I., 

NANO/MILT .CVIna21 wen 

WHOLESALE NOVELTIES AND 

GENERAL MERCHANDISE 
Pr t.r.n4 C.. P.... 
t eOY1awUTtteCPC.-..y ...Tr... . N. aI 

CUTTLER 6 CO., IHil 
1n...T Tr IT. 

oe 1ieM 

OSTRICH FEATHERS 
qat e N.1w. 

Woo P.05 
NYBTY XIII runa D,.1L1 
URI PO15(5 Ile WM 

SEARS COMPANY 
w1. .C._ N. v. SG. 

Prr'ri., »:..1.5ºá v H.. .. 
DIRÉCT FROM 

Coste.. J.W. fry' 
Man.te<Irvr 

PVIAVPNII20 TOS. Pase 

.0.nvo 1, 40 
r*. CAT. 

wACIL . 2211ARU 
1 JE 4012N.1.1. 

e 

...WT.,. Co.Ns.......11 
EXPANSION IDDITS 6 WO 

4..r14 JwAT. 
0.1. P..d, 4..M C 

.1:1:.....,.1.T / H. .r C11.1 

McBRIDE BEWELRY CO 

15.1 4..15P tl.v T.A 1. 

U.1.e.r 1-2W. 

QUIT LOOKIN 
OF IT'S NEW, 
WE HAVE IT 

OR WILL GET IT 

AT LOWEST PRICES 

WISCONSIN DELUXE. RC 

An TOY MFG. CO. I470 W. Both Jot- Mil.rt' 

S/ DdN1 te1 4 -TOOT i- P./ 12,R T. 
Phw: DI IBM 



AIRIL YS. 1960 THE 1311,LEOARD CLASSIFIED 177 

THE MARKET PLACE FOR BUYERS and SELLERS 
J 

AIIen1.. Distribolor. 
l leme 

EARGAINS GALORE 

rw1.vnn. ".s1. á jyhw IDeop CSww':. LOO Pay 
+r.e..l ehr.n y.^e.y 
ws.s..Mr wow. wean.. GOD 
ALL STATE JEWELRY 

s e.ee 4- It Pewltew4. e. I. 

O.RNIVAL 
II r -a1 I.e+,D 

reáOw. 
FsuMs..+d 3130 30 { ertwd open o.a.r. ble le. Co P 
jNRGROUNDS SUPPLIES 

I ewrr.. IA I..wrw. R. L 

.w1"...M. VvweWlaw an 

....5 - trLr!S. sc.'.r"NR 
red Yta Ae 

nRACT YOUR ATTENTION? 
03E DISPLO.Y CLASSIIED 

RATE. $14 PER 
. 

INCH I. Om , ..r.l.d . an. 

REGULAR CLASSIFIED ADS 
S. b .-.uM .w...d w 4 w mammas,. n a.oby. not lay w In 3 n,. raw 1^4an.. 4 ..e rM 5 ...e.. sod Urn. w... AT,.001 a wends. mid..* 14 CASH wan Con. 
IMPORTANT, In determining cost, be sure so count your name and oddre,s. When using 
Bon Number e/o The Billboard, allow s1.. words For address -and include oddlsionol 25c 
40 cover cols ,.I hondiing replies. 

DISPLAY CLASSIFIED ADS 
,w....d we r d....4. and d . rewln nun rea. a. u.. 1aw rYM ...d .a. a~ lyM . le Id,d. p.,n.r4t. ..4. I annul., ,erwu. ww. Mr dwwa,l.. m.o., One M- rurunbr.. dide .l w. ands w 

tAtl. 11 e.. eee,. In, 114 1rk CAM. wnv ZOeY rl«. am. I... lawn .Wb.ddd 

FORMS CLOSE Ir F.DNESDAI' FOR FOLLOWING R'EEK'S ISSUE. 
Send oil Orders and Correspondence to 2160 PATTERSON ST.. CINCINNATI 22, O. 

IMPORTED 
6 -TRANSISTOR RADIOS 

s'I"'!i.= eI"1RT 

o4. w. Tú rii ^'Li .mow ".w 

K a.fLKaKOt}T.w.o(.v user w fIrnl, 

«.Pi.^:. LL D.de: Kwl,.. lá4 
11.11.1.141A Cµs 

_WMssmN 
N muAl. 

Pr. .'....w. a`......N. 

4,{ v-7- 
:'Ó:e"i^ í,` T:w`iúÍ1. 
Yov a. 0114 

s ̀;.: 'MT",ul....C% 

r,r 
a. 
` .' 

A. ' _ a 

r 

Di-V711:72.4 
n 

° 
A 

. f 

, 

r 
; n . ; R 

. 
a h a 

i . a OwW PM RaolgatYdart e 

. . 
o 

s 

1w.w 

£ » . } 
sw>eswKuiz!: 

ú r.s .r'.:. .,. . 

e t Y . . L 

n 

l 
, 
w a 7 r a c w . 

. i . . =art Wm, 
.11= ieéúbnS:ii 

Porto-g%!t 
< w 

o 

. I . f 
. 
w 

. L Y 
. . 6 . M ti 

M 

w i. n 
. . w 

- 

.iwW° 
r1.sn 

orb , 

P 
I a P4 4.11. 

. 

ea 
b fewgi 411- á sAfwKú 01 . e 

-ore.. al t" 

n 

0I F. COEUS 
ya 

1t 

1~.. 

1. 

% :.ocex re 
U........ si:.t 

. 

r.m 4 

y-móczat°exo:iKmmik r í.I w 

.... 

h4 
w R ° 

{ 

r 
, 

. 

, 

, w 

I 

rw 
, . . w .. 

n. 
. . L n 

91.opt,. z.1aL 
^óe.n 

Animals. Birle. Soaks.. - "-na=t QE.0 s:mr r ° 
. 

ulmnn wen. n.Is 0,av01/4 Mn 
Rand flr¢ans 

sr, fT Y. a 
E16.: exa.sA 

x 
eri:.='lis ii "i..:.íear 

Fowl' and Ili -ink 
Concession Supplies 

y1M wtw..wsasrbmwwr.uaiiin. Y 
Pa aa 

ATTRACT YOUR ATTENTION? 
USE DISPLAY CLASSIFIED 
w.4 ::ornó ;41 :4:2ñ r* 

RATE. Sta PER INCH 
KM e...., 

erw.e 

a... ..W 

^tei.RWw"....úé.y 
K,47.1 . CIIket 

'Lfe fa..,...` ^w: 
.tae* n oom. -amt; 

w rí. 
reop. . _ tea 'ÍÓ '..s 

e " ̀ o:w7dl w.albm'...Y:l. yr.i.nic_ Linde Mws 

*s=n1ani°pa°nscÉ.st.. w..:. i.'ii...o (aera 

II-WELRY CLOSEOUTS 

FREE CATALOG 
tirk Wee 
Epgt Gr. 

Ge f 6.00 
6.00 

Wileh int. Ge 10 801 
E/Igt elc., snl. Eg 12.00 

'Islay VHS. 1001. Cr 18.00 
AM 3 Petrl E/rgt MI. Es I1.00 a E/rgs ,n1. Gt. 30.00 4lIN tR«. 8 R.dt Gr 15.00 a.P4. R.eulur P,N 
52. R.N.1., F.M.... C.O.O. 

iMG 'USD 1iWFlAT BUTfsi 
'161191L. DePL S hn., L I. 

n Wo.NnatN, 
,RD. aWN W1.Nt11 .. . 

menus. 

.. ¡rA alto vl^+w,..ñ 
1111, tIA. 

J 

Business Opportunities 
t N 1'Rl'a aAMp.lyAll tyy11. e.Y. y\ n rw..er 
L:i 

welt 

VW I. a 
e11e4A1. CLASLnIO AD 

Your Ad.w.l..w.r..r cantered' 
In .ewa .W alee wall n. 

114 I.. I.unW. 
roe y.Aia n l' te Locovoya 

C.nllinpre and 

Iwa.r..., ..': w^.. t:.: ̂  
For Sale-Srrondbawl 

Shnse Property 
[+ 

éñi..ffc`-KK.se -n.r . pu.yK..G' 

W i(C' 'Fáwúwffa ' 
111,1.01-1111111,1.01-1111111,1.01-11111,1.01-1111 

D.v:.Ai.eriCR 

l 
wn.. ';t 

ta era.mr./.G° el o wo tó l.Rp`l 

íi"..`. d.. rwv 
.e 

FOR SALE 
Prrerwy á ..flarnA... 

atta. Umiak0 0.Lcum 
L.4 Y.a p.a. oyr ce. coon 

e¡¡==y Ye. 1927. Priw arr, .,a;..CS.vdnai;au'p 
IA.. wG.... reae. 

H. W.'TERPENING 
$17.431 r.,i.e ta oteo Pwk Ci.l. 

ITLII K.. A"; z'. a. 
roe u swo wDvt aadrtº.. L.:..j I..se.y'. ia. ir =NCI" 

cO ia¡r.w Ka.. 
cs.r 
I.. 

e.rYl. lla ,el 

o -a NiN1yAnE K. ...I.vw. ri< w 
"reno uas rnw .71 ttlik 

M:.. esñ. n a. t= el,fiw^s :si 

MORE BUYERS 
WS Pep on/ ...d 

YOUR AD 
M,s e 

DISPLAY 
CLASSIFIED AD 

RAT! ONLY 114 p.. nod 

r.1K Yla..oy CaaT Klpc Klo t.aArwlM. 
wrMe.w lW- Er.Ma 

ry 

0.- 
ra.lK an 4iY mp wK 

^C.:9ff't..° °.r f;.: : 
amess~ssres. erne re 

1.1;51.1M..-17...1-721=;. 

Mr. 1,71.11.1j.:17.ea: .> .,.. _.....rM.,. 

N.T 1Rv voD, YnP. 
L'.s.i,vw: .1,miR; 

we .e 
A1 N. r..'.... 

v 

MwIXa1 eKY1.Vn°T i .].ilatwiíaY' w, 1yw . 
WA..ri. hy''M..anbfar.. . rw. 

,I....waA POW9. 

oenn w'rss dAra.a. 
1."'"11.r.1 .. 
rP N wttn.. .e. wn 
pm. rICw! 

yw to. ..`m.. rum vi 
^Irresc: ° 3`''...`i.. '.'i.:' 

¿, 
:..,... .. in kie fa. 

0".w 

Ilrlp Wanted 
R`eyf.ir"1".M.1.11:22.: WlLliD m wii.ww P. . . J. IL'i a k'y .v i., 

(CaWnwcd ..,. dsYc 17.7) 

HERE'S A HANDY ORDER 

FORM FOR PREPARING. 
YOUR CLASSIFIED AD 

I. Top. w Pnnt Your Cop, In.ml. .Dace! 

2. Cl..ü ea I.adnne .nda. vAr.th you want .e... ad .alaMd< 
Ana Sans, Cu. 
A'dtiwrl.in. fD.elslar. 

O AtenA DNInA.1o.. 1ems p Anr.ub, Bitch Sn.b 
I B,a.w,.0 o p Npn M. S I 
Caleos and Band Organs 

tT enllenat. 
Coau.rvh Uw,orr.l., ~drab. 

fe roo/ b Dane. Conus.:a, Suoone. r Famed. end Plans q r She-- Coals 
Cl Fe. Sdr-Srca,dlsmd f,nn. ' 

RmatrIY o Help Wanted 
Imtru<.lam aW schools 

8 
~ern Wanted 
Mae)... S.IUVAtt 

FM.., tempos 
f 

r* 
/.labli. .sa.e.. ~Assuan. 
-to P Flb <Iwr, na-Aec.. 

8 APIydMWs/ Instrument, A.ccetwtle. 

a.nM..ls ó 
Photo íXt+I4. Cr 0..41cPre é ... 

mlng 
Rouen one Pray. 
Sf,.tev ., we Wanted 
Scerrer,. 0.11....8Telen._W 

pd Tem.. p Tnrd.h ytr.l4le. ti rlccea.c.ie. 
8w.n4pe to Beek 
Ws.re.d ta L. 

Musk, Records.' Accessories 
O 13vsW tor -Son Uwe Deal DLsl,.hum 
C7 Record Prsss.n5 Eq..lpnsenl 

Sound.ce rsused 
R.ctoO 

d tulnes^fo+oa.rr.s Used Record Par uC Coulpr..we 

Coin Machine Headings 
C) Hrb Walled 

(10 

Rosales ,w tale 
OSpenv.dtYs ~owl 1.0 Ban 
Pan., S.nonn Used Eaww.wn 

O Po)lpn. Walled 

Tolenf Availab lilies Headings 
IDAar ..red Mare/era M P Opetelen 
eared. 4..W dd+es,nr ~arm 
D.anatle A.1i3H Outdo. A4.. ell An.acoer., 

Hea,aenlplea.., Vacallus 
11/4111111 

I. Iedleae. 444.0 1h. typ. of .d ,ca. 01011 
gREGULAR CLASSIFIED AD -20e e word h4A,I.wwn Se 

DISPLAY CLASSIFIED AD -SI p...c . lineOm Inch Old 
I II awe .vies to lKhl 

TALENT AVAII.ARILITIES AD-IDe s word ha.11nvn SL 

Classified and all Talent AvoilobllIIies ads must be poid 
I foe In advance. 

The &Lmerd. 3160 Patterson Ste CIKhWI 22. Oho 

Please bean Om Awe ed In lee.. 

NAME 

ADDRESS 

.1 TTY STATE 

I sn<4s 
nn.lel.r.c. o 



178 CLASSIFIED THE BILLBOARD APRIL 23 1960 

TILE MARKET PLACE FOR BUYERS 
and SELLERS 

Cueaerd from J`rr. 217 

y9..cw P.:Ok...t.-l`... . 
0a12110111.011.411.1111~ Y.. rM !Y 

rxiwww.^Nr.L.waii .m 
Tº.= 
W Mr`MaMw1w rot Ln' Awu,..M..t4r 
1401.1.wW 2nW' Ów. a,f.ÍÍr 

Prim hi as 

LETTER LIST 
+ ~ewe .aa...y 1. ...r. Y n N T. DOW. ea 

...+.a..i l.M tea 1.. rtr º ... r`:,wt =war ú 
pm. wwr. YA[ 1raC. ún er loaf weverNy M IM NJW M 

wrMrtY.... .Nw6-, Y 6NL /+".+.IL . . ar 

wwrar wwr. w Q..+'.u .1a2.211 2W K.yr K I.NY b b 1E.6.1 

.wrrMrnTM n u,rai n Mr- 
Yee ..`snws 

Irt .1 razz.? L22,01..íwY^...ií6hli.i 

moue 
Ni 

NY T ñtL.D.. 
y 

111.101. 
MOO ' ;SY .. ̂ ? 

'.i.114-"";-"."""--4-5-' 
rNT.e._r rr r'..0'..3..µ,,.°. rrW......... Mriw 

11111. rllon and Schools 
^]1oW T ./ 1114.,14110.' urn. HYMJI 

tlxit.. 1,f' ó:.Ywr^4,w..`' ".g 
~ow mcut 1 ..rpO NAVW W"'" 'r.t: .:7.N:... ...^w_. 

Magical Supplies; 
NeeN.,Ot 1.1=11111=.= 
,,...-N,.l,w wwf,,. 

, G.Y.Y"... ww.!M 

Blise.Ilaneous 
e o. . o .. .a 

Personals; 
~.nn. euseem.was 

a1' M1. A.Í" 

.11:1 
M .T nr e 

y NMgo n S 1ió Y1Kir' 
Photo Soppliee and 

Developing 

zl `'r.r.'. wir. 

.mi,.w c4 suS >111C1.111.011. "w 
Má.Y:r'.ia.'1w., ,I.:dJ.::: 

Sala -amen Wanted 
TMM.r Or.oesw ur e:»;W,:' 

Talent Wanted 
NAANb.r rER,a.O,I,.T OM raT. 

S:r :: 
Taltooins Snpplle. 

TArTOoarO Nly[. r OVO(. E' ri r,.. lÁA laW, AMÍL W 

Wanted to Book 

`f...... r....w ñr.w..w..w 

WANT TO BOOK 
cam...; ..d Eld.. Kee 1.1, 2Ji 

t.re. .. .d. Wee. s.._..4 Deer.. 
...w..ri..wr.. C..d.rr 

E. L 1OK1. AF.Iy 
Ow. Peer «551. T6. A.,.4Ya 1..Y. 

O.r.... aYa.:. 

w+, 
sr.urnro-escou 

3 
°w` , WOO T2C C. `".= . 5e lie. T6.ra lu. 

N.rw 641,64164 0.41 . . _ 

SAY YOU SAW IT IN 
THE BILLBOARDI 

TALENT AVAI,I, ftB1LLT S . 

RATE, 1Oc a word, minimum $2. CASH WITH COPY. 
Set In usaol want.ad style, one paragraph, no _dis- 

play. First lino In 5 pt. cops. balance in regular S pt. 
upper and lower case. 

IMPORTANT. In determining cost, he sure lo count 
your nome and address, When using o Boa Number, 
do Tho Billboard, allow six words for address and 
include additional 25c to cover cost of handling 
replies. 

Miscellaneous 
~WOW. V 111,41r11111... rrJl" 
1.1 

Uwe.. 

a.T eR - 
,NT1.I.ATY' 

W .Mw w., 

nAaccws, n..v..No.tu .Epr 

... .:wN.....:,.....a...,... 
«awc ,.n wsusal-rxrE,. w +::.....a. r..Y.MI. 
erwr.a.:. ml.. t:^ 
T4,1y :TTrTWprls caos A. 

i.S rYNwN re: T.i" . ..M.AVS l liwicla+n 

r1y.N4µw,1Ml w12 w.. 2.+it 
"*"..:41 

M.?. 
WMw arNú.,! w 
eY..,.laNaN 1xxcMn otra. 
r.-aNri f.7 «; T :r -w, iÍ.1 aY% 

o .. , r. rauw é 001 

A 
T .E>i 

Sww' .WiC 
da 

M.Wh i :r 6.ái ..il 
OutJonr \et. and 

1Uraettnns 

uy.LE..d,N 
nv.. r4- 

.. 

...,1 ,4 r.w'ñoii l Ó...r., Ew 

,eLIC1.VO.A 11111.111111rú . 1.. 
j:414.5: ri.'.Sr 

15S d 
St. ,NY. .,.N. I M ...Y.r N d 2171_....= btr'.' G: 

":417,1.24.1f1"...17.^.11-.17."" 
a. 

Mw.N 
" S 

MAIL ON NAND AT 
CINCINNATI Off ICE 

2I SO .N..... Sr. 

22. O. 

Wanted to Boy 
m,Qnou n . éM1.m`a 

0.teu 

WANT 

wi.Nr: 4.i.. i.. 6w..r.a ..l.. wee.r .i,,.Y. Wr 
Alberta Stim 

. .al `., c. Cm.. 

wear"; 
5,..° C.w.`f.1,iwT'no`E::. 

ism. r.. 
M E..r 

Il.wil.r. L.rL 

iwC: IMO 
rgo. 

,. . 
ta7.7. 

o.. w 
1.Na. 

4 
Vert 1/01:...,r...7._:>. 

ea.l J. 

w. 

R .1.4A 

fó.w,i! dn. 
1N ` a r..ANW ° 

dw.4: Y4w. 
r.. .. . L `.1^11;:r ra' 

An4cw. An M: 
fJ. .'.'..^. 

ewEnil.wow.N 
nY ir a...:e 

-...w. r 
Y.<`.... 

o' N. 

I..C~:x 

=:.. .. 
M1W, ;u..Y 

1y-r. c. 

WAX FIGURES 
WANT TO sue 

WAX 
Iron5n ,10)011, ANY OMECT. a+.. IWrer Pe... 

OWN". s iw s.m ewe. u 
ps...1. 

u1íó A. P* WNfoN 

_s.4a L. 

5.157111j. 

rTl.raMr T,ONAw CArwi,I,Oa 

,M . MH .1 ,.2W i ó . rrrrr. 

4,yNJ11.AuL H11r1§4 

Parts, Supplies 

1++=r_ t. 

mow. 

"n7.1 
Ywni g= i 

.:t..r.0.N 

o 

.. 

.c 

fiAT 

... ae . nt 
r`y.::w-1,... .w.:r w 

» : 2'" T= aril 
.:iw 

1Iy 
rm1..L a 

4.7',"-»,. FULLY AUTOMATIC CH ROME 
POCKET LIGHTERS r 5.1.,64)6 

GEM POCKET.TYPE 
NAIL CLIPPERS 

..PERS M%Nw .6 N, 
EJM 

Y 
ini :a. w....'."i:s:::: Yids. 

C. S_ FACTORY 
I. . .4 nn W..1 1. .0 

Howe* For Sale 

COIN MACHINE ROUT! 
FOR SALE 

Nt 
CAM. ..1 11 oW 

FOR SALE 
IN LARGE WESTERNS CITY 

4 'íác,1Q]W j ea...p. ...- 
BOX Rd asw 

I. n,. sr..« ca.'w.. 31. o... 

Used Fqulpmrnt 
.En.NY.rII aleel t.` 
..w. ..i..1EwH_ 
u^'F'...2 N+.nO. sl...¡L.w.1T!..A....w. 
ro,1,rls MÑ.,. w o 11..1711n11..1711 M . .13f.Ñl 

.t";M:: 

. 

%d,. . ÑW1Yar w :. Y,^4winW 

u.., 
=11.2"1:41. 

ór:ut 
(yb`4,1.a. . 1. 

T....W 1Vrb :. :...4,Y 

.c-:N:. ...sm., J 
1.:.s 

r....4N 
.111m, 

t :t N 
:' 

111.'11;; 

'" a"2WJ 
Í.:'d.. ' 
..(11.b:ú1 rnt 

Lui1Jiwiá 

1.... Zs,r. M+. 

vr LL 

.rr. Vn,J 
r.....y..i. 

.w. L L Yn 
11.. :.' ,..= d.e. 

...s N4. 

MAIL ON NAND AT 
ST. LOUIS WV ICE 
BOO Arcade aldE. 
S+. Le. I. Me. 

Pipes for Pitchmei 

VETERAN ,.. 
eel worker W. F. 

A O r. N Room 606, Fen S 
p ul, Y.linnc pot .,d woulat 
le receive cell from (n.... 

r-.., 9 
e.... 

MAIL ON HAND AT 
CHICAGO Cif ICE 

125 W. 6s,lp S. 
Chicago 1. M. 

MAIL ON NAND AT 

NEW TOMK OrnIe. 
1564 e..,d.., 

N. Verb 3.6. N. Y. 

C.:. 'rere Y.' c Wt 
Neter 

i::=.% t«. C`,` 

SUMMER SPECIALS 
MERl snot 11610E SEL 

NIDJE ANION 1E1. 5,41.1. 
6 hnYtr E.L W 

EYt NEI. 64. 12 
1B'S SS RAMS 1 ti,. 

I. WI ON Iat 
1.118 IEINIq 011144 NIL U UI 
SLLTS A MOILS, U rNY 

r 6. r tr1L Cai. 
MIN 1110I1, 1 so. 6a1 

I. CrL Crd 
TS%,d.y.r2 C -OD. ..den 

W 6 1 WHOEESl(f (OH. 
JJJ E.., 1164 Y... e..+« 1. 

Unusual Moneymakers 
for the Hustler! l L..' 1171, 2:^ . 

wti .aw.Y.« 141.,....11.=.0.....4.,....... 

^w.n ác :' ,,,I,...._;...,,..,1r°w .á.. r`..=.Á, 
ow, .ái 
2r.aSwwáWwP:w 

r; a ,":rw 11:2 k _.-t.s41L'j° .lY 

JOBBERS 6 DISTRIBUTORS .." -."="- 
Wart MIIIÍAiD atT L :coal 

w...fr.w, . W -,...w.. 
ner.w..L :2.FW..íNir 

,.,,,..iTw ,i':`: 

f..4w. J . r. 

W..r 14 

.L..L 

.. .,a 
C 

2Íi r. ewrW n. , 
I rr.wGW` 

<.Nj4 
YJA1{Yllt1 

pI Y4 T.G,tí tyN 
TIP IS 001111 

rl ~HALL KOOKS 

16.2u2W1'awt'^ 1.JaJ 

lÓ "ai. his aWi "w. 
Co. 

F 

a. +A 



BULK VEND:NG 
A1-21'-` 2-."96° 

1960 

WO Attend NVA Convention 
Guido BAHAMA 1Sf.AND, 
J.y Same 200"bnttweeding 
.gogrt, distributors. pplier. 

asa,dacuaen basked In the 
byre Thursday theta Sunday 

u th p.m e annual convention 
saa National Vendors Astoria- * at the Geand Bahama. Club 

Tub Some 22 farts exbibiu`ngp 
,s1 el the lour buck machine 

' tun 
and 

t fa Marra 
hidfallmautacuen g their new line.- 

ih aside difficulties prevented 
1 barwnliwan of the complete 
lb dory. the detailed account, 

Wows:, u Wows and Victor equlp- 
ska well es, the new charms. 
t petal In the next have of 
It Billboard. It was learned that 
yes DiGrenier. Inc.. and Con- 

SeL Inc alto displayed new 
equipment 

Raynor 
In the opening day session. Ted 

Raynor. NVA counsel disclosed'! 
NVAS expansion plana. which will 
be bgaed on the organization of 
affdhad regional and State 
groups. 

Slrticy Krona... counsel for the 
New Tack Bulk Vending Associ- 
ation, told the OpeelltOIS to know 
their local leghaton and he in a 
position to defend the. own inter. 
esta in legislation affecting the in- 
dustry.I 

an address Friday (22), Arthur 
F. Sabot. vice-presLknt of the 
Standard Financial Corporation. 
told the NVA members that "the 
mat who design and manufacture 
packages and containers end the 
men wino manufacture retad goods 

k'orthwestern Plant 
kestroyed by Fire 
/ORRIS. It-A Fire e- 
.r 

e of undo 
attain gutted the factory 

la ~Ruin Corporatist°, a 
Ial bulk sending machine man - 
:sari here, early Tuesday morn. 

1191. The 45.000-squarefoot. 
nary brick btnildine and all the 
A production machinery were 

6 -ores. While h is difficult to 
Re actual he., it is estimated 

t dam reface than 5500,000. 
lively undamaged was the 

:0,00bequarefoot -are- 
with an inventory of about 

0.00)..ccortilg to W. E. Bo. 
Seolm nrm president. 

Len said that the Entente mod - 
the NonbwsMern Super 60 

t lure hooKd in the warehouse, 
t shay wen complete meept tot 
hgwc 

Shown at NVA 
Me was thorn lest week al 

annul tonwenton of the Na- 
Venden. Association at 

Bahama Island, British West /r The firm recently cete- 
In1 its 50th annhermry. 

Bolen t3í.1 Mal prudytkm on the 
Snpn 60 line will be resumed In 
about 30 days, with the work being 
farmed out. to nearby plants. Ile 
added that virtually an of the work 
can be done in Norris, with thei pastille exception of a couple of 
parts to'be made In Chicago. 

Northwestern has already set ups 
headquarter, in a local shapping 
center, and the ISM office staff is 
Ripcord to he al work nest Reek. 
Ray Greiner. Ndthweslern sales 
manager, sas at the NVA caneen 
Rem al the time of the the,. 

Sear Rode 
Helen said that plans far rebuild- 

ing have been named. and construe- 
tioe bits an being sonata. No tar. 
get date for the completion of the 
new manufacturing facBitia has 
been set. 

lie added that delivery on the 
font owe of the Super 60 line swift 
he delayed too long. as the one part 
needed for enmpktkn is not too 
difficult to get. 

&rink &zo ter 

C...mrwaosbns N Ill W. a.nd.sya S.., tXla.p I. LA 

are bntivmng ineeeatingty cob -i 
reiaus o¿ the balk vending indus- 
try." 

Ile pointed cart that bulk vending 
sales nom 630,000 machines are 
about 531.500,000 a year. 

Diseerilicatlu. 
Sabot said that chain store oper- 

ator. are prone to deal with the 
sending operator who can sans. a 
p all bh need., and he advised 

bulk operators to consider disssi. 
tying into sneer vending linen. 

He cited figures to show Rat 
as fate at the chain store operator 
is concerned bull vending often 
an extremely high profst of a per. 
square foot bane. 

Nickel Nuts in 

Bowling. wlleys 

Click for Ops 

VMIT DOINGS 
tiny Dankly one of the kin'. 

bulk beading opeeoton. w}so 
net has en route scene tame ago o 

Bee urn., h planning to re- 
to the field and will coneen- .ctse.ely on hulk operatnna. 
he for dollar." he says, bulk 

I 
gives you more return for 
punent.w 
Lein, also has operated here 

IS ears. speciakeing in bulkl 
taken over the route 

Penny nun, gum and candy 
no oserated by lasses l.aw 

pl. He has added them to a 
Mier of his own mks and stab- led Rem to a Youg new Oper- 

Sorwnt Robb, who is plan- 
to use his saving to Insame wie3r CatoSt. Robin live. in 

Sikh.. and makes his but- beatkivanrn at 13ernstele's 
in she aottb.ea section. Law - 
w'o ha been in 'Ill health. 

to mil is 
le Celiadle. BRernstein, innal s 

nen any, IS 

wit6ünnleig 
anr 

xti nt of ..:having to other /mall op- 
. o Dad hard working people a0 

Me aleralors: don't assn sire vacations." say* Nor - 1 Nor.ak, of Variety Ven- t`be operates with tYB 
S role and hi. brother Vh- 

LINCOLN, Neb. - Where the 
location is such that very few pen- 
nies are used in corryday trans- 
actions, and there is a generany 
spumy 

thtmophare.5 
5-cent mach:not 

í p potential. ac- 
cording to John and lac Sullivan. 
bulk operators here. 

The brother team has nude a 
long study of fining the right bulk 
ender to the location and has 

cattle up with the conclusion that 
often Scent{ madames LAB do 

r.l. 
a 

much bents 
_ 00 location than a 

/cent machine. 
Typical are bowling ARM. In 

which the Sullivan brothers have 
onerous machines. In alots 

every Wta bowling alley won 
contain two -head mº hines, both 
Scent models vending Spanish pea- 
n ut., cashews andin rare Instanc'es- 
wised nuts 

busmen bore over 20 wan. has 
Natant and gars 'eytden in ddi- 
Lion to a diversified Operation. 

WTtltant Kimteaagh. operator of 
the People Vending Machine Com 
party, with bulk Ñ peanut and pista- 
chio machine, - suburban Ham- 
tramck, doubles AS Operator of a 
pool room to lint North End. 

Hasid V. Earlow. uho °permed 
a route of about ISO penny and 
nickel candy vendera as the -Penny 
ºtopper, has disposed of hie heu- 
ness. diyktmg it between half a 
doyen different operators. Ile is 
now director of the Great Lakes 
Steel Players. a dramatic group at 
the steel abet of that cane in 
Lawn:nee Ecorse. 

Ray 11am, who operates Haas 
Vending. has discontinued virtually 
his entire hull vending route ire or- 
der to concentrate Ulron cíprrtte 
vending. as well as candy. H. has 
also recency swi-gibed info coffee 
wending. 

C. Ray Laster. 0 2S -year veteran 
in bull vending who lam been tell- 
ing real estate the past four years, 
recently returned ro activity In the 
field temporarily to operate a rote 
for Michael I. lainoftrka. The latter, 
who has multiple vending 6nalN- 
tiens. bought out Laster'. Penny 
King System +doe time ago and 
operate: it trader hi. oven name. 
Incidentally. Laster at a lane 

THE BILLBOARD 179 

TV CARTOON CHARACTERS 
... 16 WARNER BROS. eortoan character. 
In happy Nicker action Ring. and lockers. 

B[Rg tqra, rtt raIw..O«M. Smoot PIA 17aaa/1. «w,r«a..a a.« t«d 11.50 owe ,.t.». ISO god r....l... c....w ,.. ., 1... low 

v.Mr2 h 

The 

PENNY KiNG 
Company 

sta. Amar u...., rstnawp a Imo 
rorir, La.ra.r sereaeto» w teu.arare canina 
ATLAS ALAana . . . ta. Arwood I. -5a »..d.* 

W WM In 
anal 

lw.... fug 

,V 

Raw lees 
The bo'w'ling alley market has 

proved ideal tor Scent nuts for 
several reasons, the Sullivam indi- 
cate. Fonl the bookre are paying 
an even amount for may gam 
which does not involve the use 
pennies. but does result in the fre- 
qmm exchange of nickels a rs cto 
the catlike. conmer. 

This means that a$etott every 
bowler in bound to have two co 
three nickels ready whenever he 
spots the two vending machine. níµ the sen-ice counter. Second, 
bowlers are tiling{ up 

a 
a lot of 

bow 
lwhether then re aetiveay 

ing of watching a 
company team. As the evenin .g n on. 

bowing pauona become a bit hap- 
py, but they areal likely to leave 
the game to have a andwich, eve 
V loos service lacil,net age avail- 
able io the buLhllag. 

Third. while bowling In extrnne- 
pe popular with women. h Is a - 

army a mascullm sport, and men. 
lea citinvolved ions 1 the high calorie 
output vol ed in rich non, doer t 
hesitate to plums in a nickel two 
or three thaws during an evening 
for an handfed of nuts. Also can. 
naming a can of beer between rolls 
is almost traditional, and nu a are 
a natural with the popular bevel, 
age. 

hay bee° years now since the 
two Nebrasta brothers have at. 
tempted to operate penny machines 
in any of their bowling alley ac- 
counts, white nickel machines bats 
gown so popular that In most in. 
lama the number of nickels de- 
posited in a peen evening exceeds 
the number of petsoln that could 
be used B penny machines were 
the choice. Actively operating r.n 
games, general ansselratnt ma- 
chines and music, the Sullivan 
brothers have made bulk vending i. Nowak. The company. in ft onrhnoed on rage 1221 their "lint {ovr° 

Time payments available on Oak macbines 
through all distribuíO rs 

1ufNaa set at Tw.rn unit 
MW.>0. YaSW.Mt_I 
sta.iwsauastaltaa 

.rraatust 
4nwa IAaantl, 

t.aeAyea 
AAA SAIL tat uta. tas.a,tru,wu Yrr..e L ac. C..Ma 
t.ar SALSAS song 

:it.',r°Mu 
wi~ár u'vrµLRL íeliA. a, a..e. 
w+ewMrtat 
e.nn.,. L talraVM 

e v 

NI Oat laatktres re rpepd 
with le, se, l« re 25e 

W N A non ahAcaatniws, sr tnw 
E tiewlbn trye ten oáe's neasaw,ei 

"LI'1 IEAGUER" 

Below are listed !artery 
SO thar:Rd ¿eaten. 

Data ninny -me ce. ora coa ancut VILA. 
ano IAA DA» . aunt too vti L+In 
Pus+v.luww. o.ti.ta 
SW` t Sirile LOAM otiaAA 

teuw. GAY Iii.Vt. 
aaOpLE 

iwnLCAMar - ~TOM. KY etW 
rnunspv ,Monstrata oLtái t S. ISO. 
CM sun Arnpna luaus. sooner ce. 1 

IMAM trt 
orcen gnat 10IS Mori maech ntw . , . raisins 

costean MANN MA ~Coke swell n - 
tes sial4W Mr. attr e w.tt.ias 

..r.iia ha raarw.0 ttw.r. a. r..s 
Awat »LAMAS te. enact sus 
iww:o.rA.ilrxa 

lipOAK MANUFACTURING COMPARE. INC. 
t tali manna WI art. Won °O, La1tI..Yi 

, 

led .. . Ile Naguim d Achim* IWc4ndhing 

HUNDREDS OF MONEY -MAKING 
VENDING IDEAS 

eutuau 
Y°IRwty 

rreeNan ni . i .m 

Ned. .Lee 

Itroom 

, yew e .rb..riM a.d -nIM S iiAIA maw magma,. .I ae ar ml. ;north**J,.1r S 
Na s. _ ...r ev - mall I.drI f 

...,.w 

:r..t... 1.« ..... .. u .,.,.a n M. ,.. . .g A. Om .e ººa.. 
s ewtw»r..e«..n.r 

.Ta 

w L. 

O no .ar..,, a,. 



1B0 BULK VENDING THE BILLBOARD APRIL 2S. 1960 

Shopping Centers Are Top Earners; 
F. Thorwald Tells How to Land Them 

y ROB LATIMER 
DENVER --. When the bulk 

nodes operator i* letting up in 

CULTURED 

PEARL RINGS 
Eagle end deeklt.renpd 

Yaa. imita.viÚe{ e.Ña re 
ynauQey wtoeseaae.ap 

wa etieircl ew.w 
ter aiw; 

I0.000 4 sr $If.SO-e.. Lho: 

f OM M 911M r1.l0 M teal 
t,Mt N I.Me II.N Mr 1;100 

orInow MN My atw,wiN.. 
swwreee r.....v- 

.saY 
m 

nos 
..i...rite M atñ 

SAINEL EPPT I CO.. IRC. 
4111 talo r... ...Ye IS. IL V. 

allan o., It. bright. new; modern 
shopping ceaen it's ~tanto 

pgrado equipment right down the 
tine to match. according to Frank 
Thorwald. veteran Denver mermen. 

Probably no bulk operator in the 
Rocky Mountain area is as well en- 
trenched in Mopping centers. Thor- 
wakis uniform red and yellow 
vending machines appear when -set 
there is a Republic Drugstore. a 

King Sooper supermarket Bos- 
ley y supermarket Because l ea- 

suen. 
relations with the Auspicrt 

nd supermarket chains when he 
fins 00,15 WO the field a lsny yean 
are, Therwald's machines hero 
boon at> aaWnptic ca 

was sit -encore a new store built 
by any of these firms. 

And since it is the Republic 
drugstores and the Ice supermarket 
alums which have boat the hub of 
it least a doze. new shopping cen- 
ters in the Denverprea. 'Dens -aid 
has become from -lire operator. 

ShowenanaW. 
An Internationally known, movie 

actor during h youth. Thorwald 
has a thoroly developed sense of 
showmamh+D as well as en Innate 
appreciation M what immaculate 
ckandinese and variety in vended 
products means to the flushes A 
Year or so after he began building 
up his route to its present 600. he 
settled on height red and yelkw as 
his standard color scheme and ho.. 
retained the ever since. 

Bright colon are not enough to 
Lofty a location in front of a 
br ed 1scp Kehler. hose. 
caner. 'Mona d has upgraded no 

FRANK TMORWALD 

only the machine,, but the elands 
Y well. 

Each Thorwald Installation con 
elms of sic machines. all standard 
Victors, heisted in red and l - 
low. Thera:ki boa replaced all of 
his original glens panels with plea 
Sic winch be keeps clean wnh spe- 
cial detergents and haad- 

bra 
ola watt 

'that . away with of the 
scratch problem which had emitted 
weth earlier plastic. 

Stalaln& Steel 

The sá machines are mourned on 
combination or stainless steel legs 

* * * YOUR AUTHORIZED 

and hardwood dell.. in tub banks 
of three. ON second bank spaced 
back approammely II inches be- 
hind lime lint. Full .ialniliiT in 
Mlnrded bosh row+ and the com- 
bination el gbnaring d ebelen. uceL 
pW Bled hardwood shelving and 
bright red and yellow machines at 
tracts much attention. 

The new stands have been or- 
dered es tack new Chopping center 
has opened. Thorn old e. aiw build- 
ing up his older locations with the 
same stands. seance they are not 

m onlysnore llrackc. bat easier to 
handle and occupy minimum 
amount of Iker space. 

Where supermarket ~on 
mop Pane floors oont,oww.dy. the 
tact that minimum amnum of 
metal touches the floor is much 
apemen:ed. 

11111. T}arrk 
Because of /be h(gh traffic dcs- 

ityry in each supermarket locations. 
Therw-ald has found it important to 
stun explaninon signs Inside each 
ender which `Tickle the customer'. 

curiosity: S;gns. however, are 
concentrated in the upper row of 
maELY.e., when they are far more 
readable. 

A typical label -type sign points 
out: This Machine Contains By 
Value, ... Look For ... Knives. 
EEarnao.aieat. Compavnco Card, 
Dite and Charm Capsules. Holy 
Rings_ Picture Rings. the 3 Stooges 
and Diansond Jewelry. Repeated 
in most 5 -cent machine.- thew 
small signs, which Tlsorwald makes 
with block print, - have made a 
notable difference in odes .olmne. 

The Denver operator uses a 
bright yellow, Scotch lap* identify. 
Mg 
ned to 1 hack off eac machine 

or to the hark of the stand a. this 
case may be The yellow .trip pert 

his acme. telephone I 
ddreu. TLorsvald has tome 
this means quicker reporting by tN location owner whenever. 
le out of ceder fansa¡mriaq 
vitony people at each beaten 
hie name and load. to easier - tial:ons foe new spy, 

The theory to limply lo t -.e beetle. owner the .on 0'{.ocqr{{'7 
enter which he can he 
thou. Inaunuch u alb o 6h 
chines are in heavvyy.traffig area 
reek that` ouneolike wwh.dl, 
prrvni leanlimess y Mrs e 

for new 
the n i.Vndmg poop rlepping c mean ga 

his 600 machine paying man" 
Mama 

BRAND NEW' 

FACE 

RING 
.e. e,wal ill aerie 

S asstd. plated raea ow" 
moos 1. 

e..... w,w L 
moos torso ,t,w,4,E 
wr.r4.1 Y ww.s.. ..wn 

ene. cm M w,s,g vsa y 

ú s. Leh,.eww n rq- iew 
600D fOR All ITMS Of IMPS 

Only $12.00 per M 
t.. unatM lefa C.....e-a 

oren. Las t.... i..rn.r . 
paul a. 

1? lce, 
ue.r.rs1-t_a n e.t.rasf. 

7 ICTOR DISTRIBUTOR * * * 
IS FULLY EQUIPPED TO SUPPLY YOUR EVERY SULK VENDING REQUIREMINT. WI CARRY COMPLETE STOCKS OF VENDORS_ .. PARIS AND SUPPUES. 

Unique in 
Design 

and Beauty 

1 I 

VENDORAMA 

6 -UNIT 

Compel Déplay 
of 6 Wahines 

lot Tsar 
top laallom - 

But Derelt 
Chaim Stores 

taper Martell 
Dtuq Vern 
Lk Ports 

Depl. Sieves 
JJ 

USES PERT LITTLE 

ROOK SPACE 

Site: 
26" W -e. 
18' Deep, 

53" Nlgh. 

EAST TO SERVICE 

EAST TO COW(' 

t a 

I3 r a o 

0. f - 
.151rt 

, . 
. w 

J . . 

en 

,T laa 
IL 

rorin Mwal C.Ot amg o.s 
n yMM .r t4 Irltre-- 

M 
Mw..l.. Vnwi.eLe.wbw. a Wye it0 a_C. 4w G. 

cur ev <i ̀caos rwtcatHaviioa 

SWIM 01.1.1X1r welt -u 
ere.. Ir .:r4ce ca *wwa Mnr w.e 
s...e_W.rswal. .siiir c.4,.4+i 
Ww.a-0.ar VrCrOiw 

4wW e.r..a. 

THE NEW 

VICTOR 

VENDORAMA 

VENDS 

All inns Of 

BULL 

NERE7IASIDESE: 

tic St. 10<, 25c 

Fealurea 

Top Fill 

Rer_inaI* 
(ash Boo 

large Capatity 

101 tbs. 

el 210 

Easy leaking 

Berrrd L IileTM till I. I711 SL 

gannet DNS Ne. 
WA 33900 
lee/. MR. Me. taaw (sit. 

CNeolen NN (e. 
1194-1196 irersanl SI. 

geslrn I0 Mot. 
Ilgldrd 5-5935 
Ma. (ar-, R. M L If. 94. M.. 
Ed Flanpan 

Ellieqeelg Sapplr E*. - &all Vesting Implies 
659 Nap SI., IL 7817 W. Item 
Mph. 13. MnMula Met 7. Tea Mewl /6972 WRIkWk 17117 
Mhm.. L E. ManN., L I. Wye. Oka.. LA.. Tat, Mu, la. 

R M.. 41r. 

laqm Dtsh. Co. 

1650 Vil. DMtiu 
oltpa 22. L 
Mlltsgaldl 648/0 
Rn bad. IbM. Wh. 
18d. E7. 

IOfe1e1 Sabel: 
Sank* Ca. 
446 W. 36th SI. 
N. T. 18. N. 1. 
Madam 4-4467 
Ire Rod Slats 

Parhaay Machias Corp. 
713 Wee SI. 
IaR.s.wt 2, Md. 

Wawa 7.1021 
Va. Md.. W. Ya. Del 

L L *Whiny. k. 
1784 L OeuNn Ed_ IL 
Allanla 7, 8a 
Disks 1 4500 

L C. AIa. L C. Ira. (a 

Studied Specialty Co. 

1026 445 lN- 
Oakwnd I, aid. 
AN 19037 
Wale. Or,.. Naba, Old, hey. 
BYA aed Hawaiw hdydt 

Yedto Saks (a. 

2111 Martsl IL 
Plat 3. Pa 

lOcnst 7.144 
Pa. N. L 

1 

* * * VICTOR VENDING CORPORATION 



APRIL ss. 1960 

¡gip SHORT CUTS: 
THE BILLBOARD BULK VENDING 181 

Hard Work and Cold Canvassing 
Best Way to Get Bulk Locations 

- 

him IN DALLAS oleo a Waste ter swing, Peawin Ianks ave. se 
..quipnwnt or the Groff Ve 

By OLIVER AU hN 
DALLAS - "Hard work and 

mnraarng is the her way to 
bunions' Tlut'a part of the 

t,,.reeaa ehlosophy of Robert O. 

', 

refowner 
of 

insurance30ta an 
cow batter he 630 bag gum 
tacork machine route. a 3.000 

m approximately 3.010 
t1 woe Texas sad part of 

Uric. 
"Agd." Dakar -bard Prewiat 
».-the bta.tner has been mighty 

i 0 MID RIMS art. Hari 
KLUX rd:;1.:M: .'.:n'..' 

J ryw.'iariii.isHiw nr.. 

l ugqenl+eitn 
33 UNION SW ARE 

Y.C. 3. N.Y, Al. 5.1393 

ding Supply Company. 

good lo me." He mum good f 
eesatly, but looking at the lean, 

tanned. blue-eyed operator you Can 
e that the burinerr her- been 

mighty good" foe him physically. 
too. Qiet spoken, utrrmamkag, k could step. wilhoel benefit of. 
makeup. Mb the role el the hoet.I 
.luril( no any television ce Holly- 
wood western. 

life :nsuraneeaalesnun in Dal- 
las for eight years. Plewpt cnd<dr that career to rut the vending 
machine bruins abno.t lout year 
ago. hoe hoopla en established 
route In Wcat Tern anal thew a 
willingness to Lam and liking fog 
hard woe he built that route. He bat it even tho he wok oser the 
business wiabawl benefit of pre- 
vious experience. 

Credit IS her Du* 
Typical of his arnighetorwmd 

charterer. he's rhea» ready. even 
rages. to give credit where he en 
sides cent/ due. "I bad scone 
mighty goof leachers.' he earpha- 
sizer. There In, foe instance, Ilan 
old Graeey. another West Texas 
opentor, who .honed him a lot of 
the roper. and there is Everett 
Graff, owner of Graff Ven.ling 
Supply Company in Data.. from 
whom he gets her Victor machines 

1 learn something new about 
the business every tiros I talk to 
Everett:' Prrwin says. 

Sot teaches. even teacher of a 
lop -flight caliber. can't do h aft 
Ibuy didn't do is 11 foe Pruitteither. 

You sense !him you get a 
better understanding orbit outer* 

when )or, rood bctreen the lines of 
Iron observation on locations. He 
adviare "Gel acquainted with the 
o wner of a location and let .Gins 

n know yo cant furnish bins uh 
iany machine he wan* and with as 

many machines as he cants. Piet- 
- " 

I ty soon ha will come to dr(.atd on 
your lodgment as to what Is beat' 

Fab Shake 
A lot of Prewms meccas can be 

arntmed up by as oreºworked 
I word, wncere. . Just hiking with 
the man )oar teatime that he knows 
'a fair Juke for the location owner 
is to the advaatagr of both parties 

And. of comr.e be knows du 
burins After throe year aod 
tight moot. on a tans which goers 
mush to Brady. Tea., north to 
Dumas and weal w Clown. N. NI., 
you learn things. And afar learn. 
Of from experience and front 
tesehets. 11'. Prewln's nnenrlon 

II Thal the best locations for hi. ball 
pain and Capsule machine. are we. 
perm rkois. variety slum, dry 

tom and ing cenen. 
'Look for the spots where nibs 
and tot of ch,dren pther,' he 
advises. 

Pan Mo rhre 
Another bit of advise -n thee if 

lmachine 
isn t paying on a loco. 

ion after al lent two servicing 
mp.. apotopee to the location 
o wner and remove the machine. 
Incidentally. he Irvine* each ...- 
chin every air weeks, doing the 
work on the slot in hi. station 
.wagon. 

Bell prodocen for bib arts, be 
finds. arc the penny misatts ., .nil 
out of the 610 locations on bit 
route about I40 consist of the 1. 

cent varie, with the other 190 
being made up M 5 and IPunl 
capsule vender. 

Bela time of year for him. la 
what It predomitelyy an agroculi 
toral area, is from September to 
January. with businrss especially 
g oal when crop. ate being troth - 

Notional Candy Wholesalers to 
Give Industry Leader Awards 

WASHINGTON - Members of 
the National Candy Whokesaknn' 
Aesoelatien r.IL honor revert 
undy brokers and salesmen for 
oetsaanding erttrahurtons to the 
candy industry. 

The -Candy mharaadoi 
wards will be pane r NCWA's 
euarencon lo be held at Washing- 
ton r Shenton.Park and Shoreham 
hotels, July 3I-Mrgusl 3. 

The award was tnillaled last year 
by NCWA an a Means of paying 
apedal tribute to traveling men 
who trace contriboted aul.alaetlaly 
to the welfare of the wholesale 
candy Indoor. 

NCWA has noodled various 
clubs and associations thru- 

eal country that each can nomi- 
nate a final choice end an alternate 
from among its member Tor the' 
award. The nominees may be 
chosen by a rote of the cloth's num. 
!reship, by its board. pedal d. by 

n.n cons rn or by other suitable 
means. Nominations nosy the be 
nude by individual* in areas where 
there h esa attire candy club or :worrier. . 

In vetting up the award. NOVA 
wggrrtad that the honor go to one 
who bar been an comboovasrie sop. 
porter of the confectionery lotus. 

reed and there In a lei influx of 
workers for the Yxhh. 

Sic bons a new station wagon 
every twoe 

each week 
droves it sand 

ga. and 
oil bring it . yr-aerl .agorae. 

While In Dallas. between trips 
wen, he }sends his tome a rcnshly- 
hag tnechanlse bri g whatever 
additional machine he might need 
and repairing equipment 

(leas married and has one sou 
are IS -year -old .audens due to grad- 
uate foe,, high school tisis year. 

Fin wife. who Leaps the home 
ping In Dallas. doesn't obiect to 
the ble of an operator. In fact. 
rise toted up the favorermore dó. 
c- Bred that he spud. re lion 
t home now than ho dal a. a dry - 

hated ' urrue salesman. 

e 

. I 

' l 

°..' e"ü 
, . 

j 
:, 

II. B. 'IUT(H" HU1(HINSON SAYS: 

. 7 .Morea .............rr. ............... I CMs., » rr 
e ` an r..`rt en~ 

rw.r'i..`d.sr .r. OP r .sm r I. alm. 
H. B. HUTCHINSONa JR. nrt a o..... ñ:tt t..w A.M. a. r. 

1 

try and who ha. been the color et. (erne urinary between the man. 
ufacturee and wholesaler. 

The barn/ also rid total It sbouif 
Itc torrear. who I. ansranty- 
boostin tthe confecsunrry dasiese.s. 
emparsoung guaba) amt stressing pod mrrchanst ry ta. actle Al, 

a so his Hans end recognition of 
the +LoioalrY+ Mace hi the dis. t..pion of candy - s ges:of 

Important ensisk 
soratios. 

' 

SUPER C 
..,gee 

TOR YOUR BETTER LOCATIONS 
une taatnl 

1012 Balls 100 Count Gum 
2886 Balls 210 Count Gum 

36S Regular Cupaulas 
le artez-reel i.. ewe Manin«eat«. Ohorla.ear art .Me . 

THE NORTHWESTERN CORPORATION 
fete L ~ton. 500.0 Morels, NW..a. 

MANDELL GUARANTEED 
USED MACHINES 

..... 1 ,MÁ der. úi 
1.17:5:!:. 

MERCHANDISE a'Sl1PPLtES .. ,`.` w,.. 
r.. é"i. wvi`.' v...... .r. 

r..r..... 
i;.w 

vuM 's,wrt. 
............ t 

aWa M w 
waeare ¡¡¡ Ca. 

rAg 

:,: ,_a.:._. ....re .t. ..""...M 
rTa ' 

ái 

R. .Q ó. 

..711 .2:1""`..:..-.e 
O.Yla,.a ppr.. a.w.,. Cita. 

IMMEDIATE DELIVERY 
an A. "HW[' 

SUPER SIXTY 

its R 
y 

eilzt 

Ins upar ~re 
h nn tit sate as 
tarty ea N own 
tar. IWM to Ws 
rgrah wna.11 
-YM1llaV kk. o log r contra.. 
ae1 feu 
Year nod Slaw 

outs goons 
rash. aro 

1.. lei r lit 
Moiroama 

RIND i01D(PS, lanIrt trier. Verde 

utgtll tHaltl tIFH62i SUM« pnlglWlan Iat. 

NORTHWESTERN 
SALES ANO SERVICE CO. 

MO1' MANDEU 
w his S.. Ib- 1,01 It 1. 

an:am. rea.h 

AMERICAN CANCER SOWED., 



182 BULK VENDING THE BILLBOARD 

S. C. Legislature Mulls 
Lower Vending License 

COLUMBIA. It. C. - A bill 
which would Megaton. in 
Me 

comet ln 
vending machine tax passed by 

the 1959 General Assembly. al. 
ratty pa, sed by the Senate. cur- 
rently is belog aided by n Hume 
tang. and Mew Committee_ 

Asnoted. the now meature 
would impose tan of SI for each 
mania rending nierchendia for 
it cents or Into, and tax of 93 per 
machine on those mediae mer- 
chandise for S ant. or more. 

-tars) year," .ay. Senator Mar- 
shal Parker of Oconee County, 
'the Gale man was penalized under 
Ike taw adopted then. The operator 
with less than five machines had to 
pay S10 per machine, and ohs big 
operators had to pay n.a imym 

ra 

of SISO regardless of number. 
Some big 

onza ors 
paid only few 

zc cents per hi o raid, 
-Undue proposal by x study 

commission, compered of three 
!senators, three represenmises and 
three governor's appointee.. Ina- 
chinu. tending postage stamp, 

'paper drinking cups and certain 
.sanitary wpplEa would be <tempt.' 

Under a 1959 vending madam 
tax bill. it ma. Indefinite as to who 
.Meld pay the let. the operalnt or 
Ow anon in whose place of busi- 
ness the .machine ea. located. 
Sometimes. It era observed, the 
Ian was collected from both par- 
ties- The new measure clearly 
stood the tax shall be paid by 

operators of the .ending machlnn. 

7MORRIS S. GISSER SAYS: I .atNm...... 
toda... ces 
wanan ow Ow 

e...w.t. 1Iw- 
:7:....,..z.,.......... 

Binen 

n wr 1 

as ..n an 
EUY(l1ND (NN WHIM 13EII12GE, INC 

toll Pon .,s a.. ct..«.r If. eat. 
raw 1.011 

COMPLETE ` BULK 
SERVICE for VENDING 

.1 Jon.. boa ...na a. 
onion., 444 en.. .. ..n and awn. 

Serving the Mtn Pelowor. Volley oe.a since 1927 

SEND FOR CATALOG 

RAKE COIN MACHINE EXCHANGE 
.h {thy Owd. 1..o M .4.ipble U P.. 

4..1.1,, are.. oIelela.., WA'..,r I-tue 

/k 1 .a I ...,w t. iw,r..s.d ver b.n ..,.e. . _w---- / Iw9 . e.Iew. aw. .aa r . .nr1eN 
.,wN n.b rnler. ..a ee,. e...e.w T 

toaraN sae t.. i11.n.eudi W whae 

. 
s 

Nwnb.e.,..w aeun.. 
Kan/ 
COM.AN 
ADO* 

ape w let ....m, J. r rl m, 

KING CP COMPANY 
free W. 1144 Y . n 

e handle c mplote line el machine., port k supplies. 

E = td^ .ww e.c-y.'S=°S.Ti.^rr ..... 
In" eon./ «EYl...,.:_ tin ... pd?..: 
`:l» YSi e+MK: t:,'e.a: ú'«W.. S 

e /new .4.rwrii =a... 
gay.4Mpa4aYW a 1K aa _ nWaal 

`(,1 1RlIr OPPORTUNITY I1 1 R1IDIIC" i 

i ta1LEnuRArrl:D PICICAct: I 
I TH. Coald Re You 14 .h b., .hh ,1y h..,. ,.w.whw rho OW N 444.a4....10.. MM.O..W. 

Mann* CM ~aNMrr~/ i.dM...r.... ....1...". ...a ...14l. 
Mew. ...N M.MCKIa JACK t. .V.rae da.n el We CaACaq 0 

Mee woman. MACHINE .. . ..-.... sw......,,.r..,..-.1.=,......... .............. 
/ C. J. VENDORS. INC. / 

Y. 
Aar/ Al.wsJJ r.r wog fN.mik..o.e. I LatiLatina/ea4Ye.",Ye.",eM.... 

for I 
0 CRACKER JACK 0 i P. O. Dort 476 Rialto. California 
L 

of 

CRACKER_ JACK 
/ rI fin.I. 

.r.ba _1.i. íriN.. ,w,W.yh 
limee r M. Ia k, I.e ae 

h +..bN 
/ 

/ rs: I a.al I.....!.rw. b.t hw :.ee, h4.. tna. .,.h ,..y / .Y i4 Ni r .111+.. n ew\.e.. ,.0 ,.i Y »vy 999e. 019. / ,.r. r ...W. ~Ms be. W,d+... .aura ti, .,ww 
:wi . .m.w 1. WC". aAaL 

DISPENSES THE NEW FEILL SIZE 

Midwest 
OUT Sll\:sESOTA WAY 

Diaintainn repon that resort business is slow in starting shin 
spring. Cool weaker with iee tanneries on the lake, m the northern 
pan of the Stale has sowed down the operator.. The retort location. 
me not expected to get going mail !.lay I. aloha there have been total 
op. la 'hepping around for extra equipnlen, 

Strobe.. Llelwrenen. manager of Stephen Disufbuting Company. 
Minaeafntá, was married to Sheila Rae Helper of Si. Paul April 3. 
He is the son of Harold Idabermnn. president of Lieberman Muse 
and affiliated companies Mold I Jebe.man was his br,ahee'a ben 
none. Alter trip to Europe and Wad. Mr, and Mt.. Lieberman 
will be at hone In kliencapolt June I. 

Appointment of MO Rendgl.M as new .ales repretentathe for 
Canteen Company of Mmnewia, was announced -by lac Johann, 
general manager. Rladq,lW formerly was in bairten in Reek IWnd 
f8.. and has had 15 years of stifling experience. 

Oulaide operators warn in the Twin Cities Include Doe Iluek 
wood. Alain. Lawrence hieg. FAO Glaire, Wit.: I_ J. Sa.ard, 
Red Lake Falls, Mow: Tom Robert, Hurley, WA; John Mrhiaboe, 
Eau Claire, Wa. and ..mold lknalk, Watertown. S. O. . . led 

Saliva.. of Huron, S. 13, is getting his ELECTRIC 
equipment ready and is going on a carmwl 
death the end of this nweth. He wdl be MACHINE pone until the end of September, During his 
acumen Ted Sahara Jr., will opence the 
route. a . I'ele \\mno i. Opaalag al Man. Ice- - - W Ilea pr. tam' 
Sato., Minn., and ha wife are back front ., / .0.1. Ewa as 
stn ata:a in Florida.. . te Pi.s.... operator a Y bn cannot rpm.y 

Pena »ammo 

APRIL 25. 1960 

I. 
aYrW 

S -- - a 

4 Nonhweeren 
iBi(tt^aTQel 
mown 

I11p 

Norlhwenorn 1 

GOLDEN 

:...5.. 
tar:, 

r.e...ú. ' 
sw.«wl¡6H611 

MINIS O. 
aaw.i /anwr.íi.r'yl 

Electric Money Maker I Famous ACME 

14 Á »M. O. 
err inn .eel, ea 

.purling a new Olds 88. . . Ronnie 
le+ M or eta 

Masons.Huron. S. D., president or the Swath i - J te 1390 a 504 

Dakota operators araoelution. is recuperating Pan 
in Rochester. Minn., hospital from an op- 
eration on hit. back. 

C. R. Ron. Wurliuer service engineer, was fa for few day.. 
Sol Rose. sales manager of Sandler Diarributln; Company. was 

b South Dakota on btasine.a'... ban Genet, president of tendall 
Company. lne., kfinorafolos, ea, o., a brief make in Kansas City, 
Mo.... His partner. William R. IBodl Luba, Yips -president of the 

fun, is leaving next month for a combined ,nene.s and pleasure 
rip t to E 

b 
Europe, He will be gone ale weeks. 

Harry lm,esoa, of the Harry E Johnson Company. NInnespolis 
i. !noting forward to big cigarette vending business with the ap- 
proaching tourist season The lint, has many locations near the 

Minneapolis lake... , Herman Lastre, -al Mayflower Distributing 
Comupany, is ncalnaning le Florida. , Chock Ka. of Star 

N otrelly ¿colps Pa ny, SL ua, told his borne 
Karla. 

e and plans to buy anmber 
one.... Comtrocion has been completed on act panmene landing 
put up on Sne0m5 Avenue. St. Paul, by Fritz lo'r'etnger, head of 
Honiara Coin Machine Company, St, Paul. 

In recent lire in a St. Paul taero lack Keeler. of Midwest 
Novelty Company. St. Paul. Jost bowler, phonograph, 
pinnball and tai petite machine. The egoipmetu was not cavcred 
by Iunratice and as beyond repair. The tavern keeper had km of 
over $10,000 ,n the fire. Don Lyon, 

AROUND DETROfT 

Two young m who cametieinto cigarette sending Iu.Enea 
four years ago, mocking with Meer father, veteran filet. Kontoulalls, 
as the C. K. Vending Company half built Mar rota ro from 65 to 

180 !machine, and further established ., Yule boa route a. the G. K. 
Mwb Company. George aim Frank Koutnuhakb today are only 23 

and 21 yeas old, respectively, and are ulnae over the whole butanes, 
while their dad ha. derided to retire. He Is still amines -led with his 

other business, downtown resubmit known as the Victory Annex. 

George and Frank hare program of steady tapemston ahead. coo. 

contenting mostly In restaurant and bar locations. 

Jana Muriel, founder of the Joy Anunement Company In 

suburban Redford Township, has spun lakes over the firm as sole 
(Ceot6ure1 me pup, 1871 

at Mitchell. S. D. and his wile are vacation - 
log It. Galveston, /loiwon and on the West 
Coal Th. Smith of Snout Falk. S. D. 

gull: 8ahter 
Continued from pore 179 

manufactured the old Penny King 
bulk render, but discontinued pro- 
duction some dean ago. 

W'eh Serves nhiell operated 
bulk senders in addition to other 
equipment. has discontinued all op- 
eratora. The company was headed 
by %Vale.. F. Ituune. with brad. 
quarters on the Sail Slde. 

Samuel Rosenstein, bulk vendnag 
operator, has moved het headquo 
tees to Pests Avonuo In the orris 
mast xenon. Ile a liens believes 

b concentrating upon mutilate b- 
stel4to 

w 
ns of machines as the 7 

to profitable operation in Ibis field. 
and Keoedingly sect. a n.inio,otn 
of Iocet,oes but maximum of ma. 
chines. 

lowish D. llelmorrit. secretary 
of Motor (Sty Vendors. Inc., re- 
pon. the eon:pant Is engaged in 
ow bar wady program el espan. 

aioo. Genres K, Thompson b pees - 
Went of the firm, whist operanes 
cigarette, venders in sddgon to 
other egoipnsenL 

!/Sample $28.11 

2 and up 
Floor Stand 5.00 

f i, 8.1..41 llhaa COD. tag a 1.4 

, 
we Oak a .0.11.1. 11. el lam* 
Macaws. P.., ram farsaa ten; 
Gnis M.nkt4,a .4 141 4.4 

oearI noar 

J. SCHOENBACH 
..1.,... 

/H tew.ee es....M err la R r/ 
rawer..r 1-r400 

s25,á 
DOWN 

Balance 
S10 +l 

Monthly Ili!! II 
{ 

sao multa !E Ill 

DENNY It' 

LJ1 LENOe1NOa 

1 

s 
Larg. tin 

1 
IM Hells r I' 
P0.elI ira ore ..... 

«rimMe, ntlati 

1....l.e ..1 ..ta .sin tI 

!'ATLING 
Manufacturing 

(bop 4541 lake E. L 

CAW. wan.NGnt. 

Who'n on.u-erin ode . - 

SAY YOU SAW IT IN 

THE BILLBOARD! 



COIN MACHINES 
APRIL 25. 1960 Cemmuwkare.n. te Isis W. ..feipa Sr_ ehkan I. nt. THE BILLBOARD 183 

10A Announces Forum Format for Convention 
sCAGO-Focums on diversification. tax problems, 

f sad oration. with the phonograph industry will 
the ear f the annual convention of the html. 

of America at the Morrhon Hotel berm May 

s no Snodgrass Albuquerque, N. M., will moderate 
A.enifi:attow 1. which opens the convention 

r rmProblem ía (9. Lou Cntola, RocktoN, 1R, will 
l tb< pro £ms of the juke box operator a terms- 

o.endarti, wILk a representative of the Rene Manu- 
g Companyon n will speak on the futons and problen 

Fhne sunlamp 
e Continental Vending Machine Company will 

de speaker on rending equipment m mtaltwcs 
far.' b Ian and a Bally Vending Corpon.boaaocu- 
la lilt om rending product control end comnwion 

nitiena! Veodon will cover Candy and cigarette 

Kiddie Rides, Bow hog h Bally Manufactories Company will print& the 
meth a kiddie ride expert, and Chicago Osmanli° 

Fin will and en executrse to diatom miniature 

The late morning forum session will be n.odkraied 
by Lou Casale.. Loo Kaner, head of SIOA's National "'am 
Council. mall speak on depreciation. teasel and emetvaitt 
anent expense. Sale, property and cabaret taxes will it, di...ad by Many Stmdgrau. George A. Miller, 111OA 
prendeni. and Nkk Allen. 61OA legislative council, will 
bold forth on copyright Iegtatation, and Sano Jasper, of IF Social Security Adminetraliont will captain how Social 
Seca ity affects the musk macbme operator. 

Norman Gdke. Stowe Falls. S. D., will moderate 
fist Monday afternoon session. The panel 

siiconsist'rll 
consist of 

Programm g for 
record 

rr 
distributor acid a p 

00 and 200-sekctioo machine will Ito 
discussed, es will be record purchasing 

Service Problems 
The Goal hlotday forum trill concern itself with 

aeníre p obkna. with Ted Nichoh, Omaha. moderating 
A1.11, Williams M Manufacturing. United Manufacturing. 
Bally hfanufactoring and National Rejectors will provide 
the panel enaben, 

ASII will handle mplif and ninon' and stereo w fnllarlont. Williams will cover elayys.. United will dim 
coo. steppers. Bally will speak on mabtenance of playing 

surfaces, land National Rejector. will talk on coin re. 
jeesor and coin changers. 

Tuesday (lO) will be devoted to the 110A genera/ 
business meeting and election of officer. 

weilmsdey's tl I) forum session will concerti itself 
shah lire relationship of the musk operator to the record 
industry. It will be eumoderared by Rec. Gee.att of Tb 
Billboard editorial stall and another trade paper represen- 
tative. to be namal. 

Record company tega-.entaliw will be atoned 
from the following panel: Claude Brennan. Deere; lei 
Larson. Catenly; lark Burgess RCA -Victor: Jimmy Mad- 
ras. Red Rohm; Sol Handwerger, \I.6 -SI: Jimmy Watety, 
STa.ta: Larry Newton, Am -Par; Max Gallison, Capitol; 
Bud Katrell. Roulette: William Gallagher. Columbia; 
George Urºy. Dot. and Ken Meyers Mercury. 

Lou eoorsedn. New York; Fred Mploea. ,Cheap; 
Jim 11cGube. Oakland. Calif., and Gabe Orland, Los 
Angeles, will represent the record on -hops. 

Herb Oriekogee, United Mmic amt Ed Ralajack AMI, will repeeseea the juke boa resanufaaureºs Record dis- 
tributor repreaeniatnea will he named at the convention. 

Berman Juke Box 
°rogress Fantastic 
as O1I171 ANOBAS0 . 
UIBURG-A juke box census 

i wmpkted plain the number 
es en West Germany at JO.. 
meting the Germans far Int e le fasnlal jute hoe d. 
some spotlights the fantastic 

r 
01 the Getman juke bas ia- 

kkh in 1953 had *boost 
tie eoduetio.. Thº 1953 

ox count its this country was 
I.lao. 

year later there were 4.500, 
r 1955 this number had more 
doubled. The latest survey 

tW will West Germany 
10011..0 juke boxes in 1965, 
Currant rate of -crease. 
IL 0. Comparison 

*Continental beaks this seems 
,able. but German openson 
ill la lake suds an estimate at 
I raise. lbey have switched 

hoes far comparison from the 
leant and BMaln to the U. S.. 

Marken n easurement 
i KU jukes is a modes' enough 
k 
k cuaafek. when' West Gu- 
t. 1.1951 counted fewer than 

230 juke boxes. the V. S. had 
and 550,000 Imam operating. around 

to the surrey. 
In 1951 the Germans ere add 

hogorteng all their rte./aims from 
the U. S. la that year Tonomat, with was pun -Wised last year by 
the Amornatee Canteen Company 
of America, brought out one of 
the first German juke hoses, the 
V 102 which embed into the TNe1 
nutlet 100 io 1955. 

Full throne 
Now the Germano nee the world's 

second largest produce.. Of juke 
boxes (behind tM U. S) and, con- 
trary to the U. S. iodmtry. the 
Canino.. have managed to main- 
tain their juke box boom at full 
throttle. 

The present nosey, after ticking 
off export possibilities en Africa. 
the Middle East and So.nitean 
Asia. conchades that the biggest 
fume* export market of all may 
develop behind the Iron Curtain. 

Already. Wean German jinn 
boa. are pia) tog In East Berlin 
and other East (sermon cities. in 
Warsaw, in Prague, in Budapest 
and la blosoow. 

íones Await Clarification of 
in Import:Tariff Changes 
It; TED WOLFlnaM 

6PINHAGEN-The effect of 
changes in import mark - 

mod tard( reg laitons is mil 
Ann es far the coin - 

(nit suy la cooeerned here. 
< dosage. are the result of 
eh ntenrbtr.bip in the remedy 

iad 

t dear aa 

European Free Trade Asso- n. 

ib uu Coin maehinesyehave been 
letely Bleared of import . 

-.w nor exactly what duty h 
ctibm- Mon theem 

n 
. bapwt. are from 

S. A., in the case o1 expert. 
rte.. it h still accessary 

I) for a "dollar' penult ns td ntum' system applying to 
out of the country of 

I '-nary has not yet come red althea It has been made 'ir and of minor consequence. 
the red tape. 

lb coil machine. as are gen - 
1' end in Penny Arcades in .o.enienl pmts, or on the 

I lab. as the U. S. A., are -Ankeny in Dean -oak. hut aro 
here else ben these 

cc. 

It I. not illegal to operate cer- 
tain types of pay -out ecachinn. but 
they are governed by regulations 
cone rning the type of pram that 
arc pmnitted. Peoniu moil be ob- 
tained from the police. but there 
arc eery few rower or Cities In Den. 
mark where the poles issue such 
permits. 

Principal reason Is that .the only 
locations uvaelablr would be calm 
or restaurants, and the problem of 
summing these eatabiishmcnts 
would be a acrríom one. They do ice permits when such events as 
benefit street fain or Indoor be- 
moan are prwnolºl-in feel the 
Cove-dawn polar ham young mo. 
plc s clubes for aback they need 
funds and fceq iently amnge with 
outdoor showmen to stage stab 
event, for tbesn. 

To expand the use of the above 
machine., an well as 04 other tapes 

! amusement machines and juke 
box. a group of I I operators of 
such macbines, and firms imparting 
lame, have formed company. do 
Danish Automat Renting Company, 
in order to simplify the .peed) pro. 
motion of luck trans oheremer 
~Raba Iocatloatu are radable- 

(Conilerrl on pogo IFS) 

Williams Hints Wider Product Line 
C tICAGO-A bigger array of 

products are in the work, at Wil- 
liams ' Electronic blanulacturing 
Corpotatloo. 

The long-time amusement game 
manufacturers rers ar talking of not 
only adding new ponce of several 
type not produced by the finrt 
previously, but have plane for 
other types of coin machines as 
well-including vending mechioes. 

Lnt Rumor has it that one of these 
newmachines ill be coin. 
operated voice -recorder machine. 
Such ...trebles have .ride mage in 
Arcade., transportation depots and 
ho full range of public locations. 

There is conjecture that cab a 
machine might be shown by the 

farm at the .link Operators of 
Ancriea how here May 9.11. show 

A Mon orlon 
Sam Lewis- N'illlama vice-preal- 

dent, held tack comment regarding 
the rumored vore-recorder unit 
when contracted lam week. 

But he dal have sonar other 
C0atmCnn to Matt that Mann at 
lease as lotere,ain.gg 

Lambs said Williams is currently 
working on 'ahalf dozen 
ideas- in the amusement game 
Geld. among them pinball and gun 
game mode customarily made by 
the form, but also halm/tog shuffle 
games, 'fast -play- gone* and 

rani -city chines'. which would 
be sew production territory to the 
1 -arms. 

Parkoff Airs Views on 
Coin Op Diversification 

NEW YORK - Thcrci a fal- 
lacy regarding thematter of diver- 
sifc tion in the coin industry which 
needs ironing out, according to 
Meyer Parkoff. head of Anomie 
New York, full -line Scrbwg dis- 
tribotor been 

"Stale dnersifptioo is the big 
thing in the business today for di- 
tributors and operators" says Part - 
/f, "bol embeds' who Idea to Ca- 

ftans' in ether direction. is footing 
hinted If he doesn't add adde- 
llonal personnel. 

"We used to have operator 1m 

our office every day looking at 
equipment. Now they don't "flow 
up. Thera because a lot el them 
hurt expanded into ocher sending 
ling without adding ..)body. 
They break their backs trying en 
do it all by themaclse. 

With distributors it's even more 
pressing manor, according to 
Parboil. 'We ham to make up 
our mind. to thee fact that when 
you diversify --take on new pro- 

dructs--yo r overhead has to go top 
If a Standard Oft of New Jersey 
takes on a line like Soconyct that's 
easy because á's the beak 
product. But in a case like this. 
you normally all Juke boat. Now 
you take on cigarette units maybe 
drink venden and other equipment. 
You have so have experts in each 
field. You've gob to take a pho- 
nograph servicemen and make him 
a cigarette machine sernkanlall. 
That takes time, craning and 

"Today with all these new trend, 
develovpitn w the atchñord is to 
keep a close eyecry cost, 
cut corners and make economies' 
wherever yo.a can. Some of us 
operator,. and distributors alike, 
host taken things in our stride 
for too many year. You've got 
to try to be tIR best bmtiosanan 
possible to keep to wing a eºson- 
hle profit today. It lakes diversi- 

fication up to point, but with 
that, it takes careful and ecoeom 
Gal operation." 

Canadian Operators Take 
8% Beating on U. S. Coins 

By HARRY SI.LFN 
TORONTO-A mixed reaction 

has come frtni operators to po- 
tenlial B per cent headache. 

Banks in Canada c now 
charging B per cent on al Amara. 
ran emaap. 

Operators are able to hop the 
United States gtrarter. but when 
R comes to the leaser coon, is 
tough. 

Fiend or Calms 
lent. Gaevream of R. C. G11- 

cbrbt Company. Ltd., diunbutof 
for the Seething line, said there 

m was a Icfk flood of coil.. 
A different story is told by Allen 

Dm Baker. a director of tlae Cana- 
dian Ainonurc Merchandising 
Association, who mid the machinrs 
have not been flooded with foreign 
salver during the s'eek's campaign 
agabeh U.S. coat.. 

tore been ...Hy bad es 
said we expected,' he "Sewn l of 

(Corrirr"rl on page IS8)1 

"There hare been periods when 
new bas turned up and 

we faced a dearth of d said ideas. 
Lewis "But n ddeny.-we Ice hit 

not one, but a host of new on 
production deas" 

Lewis said Wtlhams has pur- 
chased "9everal things' undo royal- 
ty deals which are dated for pro- 
nonnon in the near (alune. 'libras 

use come from the field." raid 
Lewis. "from both within and 
ou l 

We 
of the Win mach e bust. 
e ,B always be happy to 

consider oY new amauement game 
ilea that tones to ati" 

Currently the Williams plant is 
running ad full steam. with produc- 
tion lines devoted overw'hehminp6ly 
to the new baseball game. Official 
Baseball. Apparently. the a is 
enjoying a highly succeafol run. 
and ~dame expects to keep b 

g at least another month. Pin- 
ball production. meanwhdº, has 
been sidelined for the most pan 
doe to the barbell gamo nob. 

Bus the form is awing new pin. 
bath. end also is still In Mcdactkon 
on the Magnus chord orgaa pro- 
duced by the firm. The big demand 
for the chord orgpann however. 
came during the ho1Wy scawn. 

COIN TRADE PR 
DRIVE ROLLS ON 

CHICAGO - Member- 
ships for the Coin Machine 
Council. the 'Industry's public 
relations arm: have ve come In 
from vertually every State i 
Ow Unioo, according to Herb 
Jones, chairman of the nsian- 
bership cowimnen. Latest 
membership applications have 
been received from Raman. 
Florida, Slassachusen. Ore- 
gon anal California. Jones said 
that memben of the West 
Virginia Operators Amain - 
lion solicited its member* and 
came up with a 100 per cent 
response. lie added that Joe 
Woaurbaus president of Pio- 
neer r Vending. Inc., Cincinnati. 
sent in five enrollments in 

ditlan 
to hi. own in 

Thu ChiIC wall era i Cagle 

e booth during the hlutlC OF 
noon of America convention 
to Chietgo. May 9.11. with 
ucuerrl meaetbers of the Her- 
bert M. Kraus pule& relations 
agency on hand to answer 
questions. Campaign bonne* 
reading. 'I'm booeer for 

relations. Are yoaT- 
w 
public 

be -hen ho unrolled mem- 
ber. Exhibitors who loin up 

ll be supplied with booth 
harmers winch read. "Stern. 
bet. The Cole hlaebine Coon. 
cal for Public Retatiocu' 



184 COIN MACHINES THE BILLBOARD APRIL 23 1960 

The Billboard's 

" Coin Machine Price Index 
Ládiugo represent used machines h1 Average condition Intro- 
duced (torn 1954 Ihn, mid -PM. Price quoted on call machine 

pprreeaaeenn4 the average of quotes lo operators by franchised 416- 

Mbutor/ on three geogrnphk.I areas -Fast. Wert and Midwest. 

Quotes nto received and Averaged monthly. Listings should be 
used only a. A general guide, sbloe machines of Identical Type 

Ami coodb von may lavo considerably different val., -s in differ- 
ent areas. 

11e3 11. 4e..3. 
MUSIC S/33 5 123 

(achy Alger e/M 40] 
A(1 Iorky 3113.10. //S9 420 

DIO 90., 1.514 ) I449r 11.1.1.4, 11/14 110 

420! re0. 1311 113 
51943I..10 12/14. 110 

U01(01. 1313 I7 
Paa A.rrra, 4/59 . 705 

. II 
E 10 1401. 1113 ]OS 

1.9191.91900.19. 1/M 

0.11011101. 1913 213 
599 Melee I(/34 . 410 
5 pWll. 9/13730 

Ñ01 1 13134 »5 42 5. 00.10 44 11/1f . 1 
740 
y-110 11105 I111 2N Tr..blfa/5. 

3/33 
1120 

DIO 1.401. 1153 120 93407 Melee 
044 1141. 1135 530 4/54 N 
G 120 (1103 1513 ... 111 

17.1101 41247 1535 .. 143 

0100 (2101. 191. ... 411 011C/100 COr2r 

0.200-i 12001. 1154 .. 411 All silo, T.., 
21 2002 1295 1114 .. I13 M.10 Il/31 1 Iss 
0 190 2 12001. 1154 .. 411 6101., 0/0i ON 
0104.4 210411. 1.34 .. 421 i.e.... 000,.4/13 
034001 93006 109 ., 49 10,.10º 24.4.3 lI/SS. 113 
14:0411040, 954 .... (» 1..lay Leoºw 7/57 alf 
14 120 112.9. 11154 .... 340 sew. Ire font.{ 
1119 11001. 1554 .... lT 
R 100M 11191. 1957 .. C6m3ple.á9 11/71. 010 
1133 1901. 197 .... 
11.110 11105: 1057 . ... 675 I/ 35 
1101 11001. I957 . ... 411 D091e reemrs 11/1 
i 140)0 12024, 2144 ... NS I4gn. 00.Nr 7/9 
I :So <1001. 1954 ... MS 199e0 Ir01.: 11/31 
1410 11101. If)I .... 443 01.4 4..1. 10/34 
11/)M 11007 1111 ... I50 Ilel,2e 00.Nn 1/34 

Uollr00d 4/13 
ROCLOLA 1.4.0y 1,4. 2/13 

.. 1411 ate,. INt ....1 200 1009I 11.10. 10/le 
1143 (143. 1115 130 149. Callo 1/41 .. 
1145 (1101. 1033 43I 71991. 0.19 5/54 
1445 (I101. 1115 371 l.b...d 51W0. 
1433 1307 1535 s13 11/13 
1414 11240. 1917 .... 11 14 Pb 2/51 
14130 12401. (157 ... 491 1«10 5011 4/5l 
14.010 R00í. IüT _., ey/ Mom 059114 2/SI 
1451 1120. 11.5 .... 340 
14/1 1340 I154 .... 11.1 

4XL100O 
041021 (1401. 1150 ..1 155 
31104C 11011. 159 . ,. 390 

153194 56.411. T.. 
1539r 4/M . 110 

5e0,3.0 -13e. 9/14 113 
36e1% 9g3.9 4/SI 004 
Mr 4011 1/57 133 
fear 1.0. 3/9 71 

1TOW (I101. MI5.... 304 
5.94e 7/49/ ]/54 II 
Tb.. 

.101000 (191. 1137 . 424 
71.9.1.15011 12/It 90 

1200 0401. 1554 ., 491Sye.........., 
54,1 0 13/M3210 

191411. 1111 .... 37 
40.1 13/M 

1901 I10. 11111 9 T.bN 004. 1/13 

1140 12001. 1107 410 1/HT 
TV Men. C«... 

L 04 1 (394. 1917 ... bM 
III 43M) III. 110 

T.0 Sow1. 10/14 , 

/55111.195 rvnl 

10 

101 
70 
1» 

1.114 4491. 1310 3 ü 
149 140 1531 53 
159 11141. 1913 . - 103 
2504A (1041. 1913 331 
1530A (40, 1934 103 
1100 11041. 1114 143 
1530 (104). 11111 343 
1400 11044 1155 400 
4000 (1000. 1135 113 
1112 12101 1537 505 
0110 190. 1537 541 
279 11001. ISIS 471 
9244 IWa1, IOM 5*1 
0200 12001. ISIS e23 

III I. 1554 
101 0041. 1100 130. ORRLD 
110 1199. 1»I 1901 
901/117 11131 901 Al. 010111. /Ley 

4/44 0 71 

W VIL7Rí1 Ad.oa.. 0/11 710 
Aloe 9.41). Alley 

5/54 513 
1.1,..//34 7s 
199 5..I69 

*My 7/05 
000400 Alley 14/39 
1.Y409 S/54 
C9p1.9 1364311. 

4119 4/33 
C099.. 4/50 
Cee.l 5h.115. 

t.non. 15/14 
Cycir, 10/33 
D.lu. 00.II.I 

AIOy r/57 
I1N.v 7199 4/54 
131.4.9 /4rtry 

11/34 
0,1a.. 59499 

5,vr 4. M 
091 Shulll. 1/19 
D99N4 11/44 
Eagle 210193 

Alley a/M 
7091 5/N 

I49a793 4/55 5 131 Ile L.eº.. CO..) 81593)11/19r 

909.oc3 11/14 54 10/S4 

T.N 101 I/19 .... 54 J/53 

9b 150903/1179 

4/33 

f]f3. 
3 YMenC)9.. 0/17. III9N 61P Top /0 11/34. 103 Poker 11191 tWmd 
4 Lee..19911/34 InI31 R. . ,. 014/1 1/55 4I0 ens 445 

2 1.39/50/5/54 .... 12$ 11.40109 11 111 0,3090,3090,30994bY 10.n1 
N 

I W640.9d 2/5.... 131 15.41'. Lye Malty) Ioe90 D..) 3/31 170 

1399.99 Well /ü.. M 7/9 153 19 3. OON) 5/31.. 100 

W.,Id Champ 5/57 . (75 L.. Que (1411.1 917 300 54. GO.. 0.9191.09lO.al t/44 /]! 4/74774IVeI to 153 l..k 3 loll 114.0.) 
Chop1..3/:194 .bo1 2/30 43 

40:11,77..... 
(0a.1 7/'11 105 1,. Ck.b),3S.r 

dr,. RMe Gallery 114¢.1 17/$4 . .. 1ü l,1ua IO., 41.11,) ..i I0 

<040 l/Sr 133 303.1, (W 1/Si_. 17 )031w, .: 1,.) 

Maai.n® i/31...., l0(C«fa R.a. Is«91 Se,949 Treakor II4,w'4 . 
~MALLS_ M.or. 4/5 T/3( 15U IS/» .SO (4.. Ae.,r. 

---- - M.na,o 1/14 113 
Crm 1Wm.17/54 40 t9.n W.. 41 

30.0,4, e/N 25 Crl. co... Herb. 9 frb.,llr 4e0 
IA21I Plan.. 4/57 .-.'" 

I 9/54 I» 4d.mabe) 1 

P1,1« 1/33 Creed, Ce,anT 9 s« Skel. Q..15b ... 53 

L«e 1/44 T 100 7p.W Oue« fM0e1. ' Cr.m.e9 IW'w1 f/M III29 59 13119119.. 11 

Dole P9.PM N LOCOMOT/WEI 
411.101 4/19 451 

Doe 09191 Il0 Tryó. Ph., 4/31 .... 93 Oi.l la/s5 ]7/ 

III 

lreod 
11 T,e1'r+.-o 1/S1 .... » 

,..712/13 .... 71 jpo 11339e1 11/34 110 
NS 

Csralr9 10/I7 130 wIWANs D.lme 44a.10 IN C.ate.30..e 11/11 171 is Ane, Head 7/37 .../ II (Wad 1/36 Iü 
Ge....,I. 7/34 .... 170 H9 1... 9/54 'S7 D41v9 G30ed.r 740 

110 Cy9r3.. Ga9399 
Ca40o 4/7l 193 IW0.1 3/03 443 

110 1/54 53S 1 C1.ev M'u9. Dolma R.ps.. T4 

19. D,.b14 214.4, 1/S. 153 11/53 f0 R.... ' 1/13 1S5 

113 Coy T0. 0/ü 15 Colors 11/14 30 Dol«e ü10 y01a4. 9/31 IN 
N.G0y.17 1/35 » Coom.eN 4/ST .... 250 (0011y/ I/3/ 190 

141 14141 ./34 » C.. MU 4/t7 111 Del.. Vane 901 113 

971k, oDl. I/sa , 33 D.1ty 0.16, 1/1( .. 113 r..7/.....341.410/1.1.4. íT4- 

OS 
tg W3.r IS/9 .. NO Dam01 e/ 21354/10 .. 143 bo0. W0 Lej9133 

IM 

210 
Mq.1 3..0. a/11 .. 51 

4 I.. IN9r 14/34.. .4 20/1r .... (1r A..rx 1/9 .. 051 lN 
44I 1e9b1 0rs 2/54 ,,,, , 4 G9T Pve9 0/17 ., IS1 DrFe.oba. (Malel 1» 
Ill Panne 9/54 IS GM /» 1911 5/M S041 

Ma bleed 4/7. .... 110 WHa04 5/34 120 D.4« Ca1 Rral 373 

SSo. T.e. 4/31 .. 155 INO Dl9Y.y 4/1I 90 Was ..... 103 

sv YaWr 7/3T .... tes lg 000 11/sf 110 I. bale. OW a/53 101 123 

fe13CIW 4/54 00 t99. 1/77 113 09A Cómp Melly) S00 

V4rNq 1/9 40 Lary 0 1/14 30 1/S1 141 
Lef9 I!/9 fJ Gl.e4.4 /or,ae 53 

2 I4291. 1/13 110 Weed 3/54 110 

Ae4 Nqh 0/37 ....3 !] 95bI9 2/54 43 Oue Gab ICeAI 1/11 M54 315 

AKA240.7/13 .... 11 
PorYT 11/34' 73 bocoy Mn.r 

123 20l« r (/13 II I13D11 r/54 ..... 03 11 

1.t 1 Al.. 1/1I lO7 j 1r(adely 5514 . M' Hm,d0. (WaJ i/54 4031 

Ae0) lac. 1/54 100 1 lac.ü.Cleck 4/Sf 00 M10d4 F.le..e 43 

1,3 2 6r., 5)0 4rM 213 til..an1 10/54 40 Teller D1.9) 71/34. 153 

4ís a c.r«) l0/M »0 1..a l0/N 110 0Ry N:041 4/54 .. II III 
] CM49491a( Cate 599Vw 4/31 IM .5'00 Par,v3 

BOWLERS I. SHUFFLES. 

4ALL7 

ADC l..N. 7/13 ..3 /40 
AIC 00.(1n1 lane 

11/54 l54 
41C Cia..30n 3/17 40 
AIC 00M.0elve 
1..0. 4/37 111 105eó19 7/s4 

AIC t000.,.n) H11(m3 5/42 
/I7 400, 1e M.6e0 

11141.. Merin 1I/57 105 A5.T 9/17 
AV1.9. 1y3ler 7/59 111 Mete. 13504 ' 4a117 05110. 1/S1 .. SO A5g 9/34 
O hm 11b1.o4 4/54 ... 110 1oa.e eb.m. 
L10,vb. Io.t.e Alley 2/34 

4/34 ü Ily5m1.. 1/11 
OlA 000dm 1/59 .. 521 04,230 00.109 
C«7,... Su.ter 7/35 1110 Ailey 0/14 
Dim. Club 00.N, Cl...,. 11/M 

1/34 515 PNy01.4 5/54 

»sus. W.4441 4/35 
... vil 19939 1100.440 

lambo 44.te. 5/54.. 171 Allay 3/14 

415 
I13 
In 
442 

IN 

Il1 
440 

174 
110 

15 

ISO 
4/3 
441 

1.0 
111 
215 
I10 

111 

I» 

4E 
150 

140 
111 
I04 

let-3av. 11/54 ...1 131 
A07m1-1..1,49 

Alley 12/27 »S 
1.lor, O10, 1/M 114 
36«1001.m l/31 , 111 
Sbu11N Tar«tle 0/11 50 
3.,.1.. 4/30 710 
3930. 11/S7 113 
M«r iooe. 5/51 1I5 

Tens 1160110 
Alley 2/34 40 

Tap Nm.b 11/11 
V1n« 4/53 111 
231131 1'31 113 

000er9ol/l4 / 135 
fa11.A op1u' 14/14 70 
120y O.I. Att/S/ 3N 
1.«k 1.03,y 11/55- 74 
oe0k T1,. 0/30 
59 56.. 5/34 
Iqi19e 12/54 

GOTTLI[3 

I40- 

C.'T43Qe«. 1/54 .... IlG 
5e9.er 7/54 54 MM. IG..11/37. 435 

raul.y Mw 1/14 .... ü 2 56e.e.k 5/37 III 14ydle D.Ok 154W) 

I2or67 Dey 7/54 .... ü 35i.aa 5/54 11 10/44 . 141 

0..0.n4 Y 00/14., n 3o`e1i 54p 9/35 ., 35 tee 71.k9r 0WW 0 

3 Denle 1424.0 154 11. 
1510(.. (bkQe2 1/54, IW 11/34 105 

Dr.4...u. 4/5. 51 
31em. 7/17 111.10y l.km )W../ 

2 Dee. 3/» l9 se, Ta.l 10/9 34 10/55 T. 

Ca. A(« 9/31 ,,.. ,1 
Sy.g. Ch... 11/17, 163 h. A.NU9 

C... su5.. St/de I/54 .. IS rCa91 17/54 543 
t rol. Wda 11/14 .. 110 4 aun rod,. 7/M .. 111 TuM1. Gun (Del 7/9 e1 

4 rd.n11 11/17 .... 171 30 It/54 140 1..51. 9941 
7 71.º394, 1/13 .... I33 T1« D.V(« 4/11 - 10 120602 7/M 

1.010... Salle 5/35 . 70 
011x940 ntl I2/170 110 
50.1091 5h003) 2/01 133 

N 4 59. land 2/M .. ICI 

4 0011m 10/14 M TrTe,-De. 1/$/ .... 135 to,. Ro(k., ((o,.) 
110 

r...q)woe 11/S1 II TI.Sm-7. 1/SS .. 00 54 144 l0 Pb. (Coi 1/54.. 
. G0442,. 1/30 .... 170 TóueMoNrd 1/S4 .. Y2[0.051«., Venn. co.. 
0514 539 4/9 .... 50 709 0te, 1/54 111 11.642 11/9 w 
2 G1.d.11.r 1/S1 99 7uy Chary 8/34 ... 1.1 Cb. el S..) IWr) rLd)N 7/M 

G)0oe P..9. 1/51, 11 Wood.«.nó 0/35 ... 1SÓ 1/13 130 T~S 3 
GT1.T Qo..e 2/N . 13 
14)5.9 10e. 1/54 .. SO R«el a/Sf 
1N.02.m 1.00y ARCADE NOVELTCES) L.dy H.,e«eP. 

f/fa M I)01014/54 O 
MI DF« 4/3! :44 31ay41 Lpu3 4w.d 
I«kq Club 4/34 M 
a ),b)I« 0/13 ITD Marb 0.f 
Wdy L142k 9/S5 , , [Or/ ]/Sl 
4.019 I../ 1/34 .. SO i/13 N3 dN sOJ só0a.hl 
2 94.1nr 4117 ,, 1T5 A T3« T ü 
2 MOatkaa 11/ü .. IS3 T , IG4I/ 7/31 
(T«r M...d 7/54. 13 Ne.k.y g0.a 
] PYs,Y 1/:1 !7\ A, 01. Me41 1 1,1 110Q /1s 
Qee. el DIrOW 

d/a4 :10 Am T« 1.2,b ,...d1 11/57 
L fa(3 T0e 3/5f ., íI5 ICa. 9/54 440 
45111. li/9 III A5919, 1.1nw1 IU7 5«M9D 
4 R.(Wo9 10/54 1l3 .4e0 ICo.I 4/15 4M 009.9 4/ST 

1.Y0 76)9 3/33 . IN Mu.e.4o.a) ICpI f9Obo 4JJ 
R.N 1.51 1/10 ,... 141. lt/9 113 <Cae) 17/44 
1qd Yla.t 7/47 ... 131 e4Reaa 05.91 P9p 139r4t. 
11.4 114114.1/54 ... 133' 4/11 (7.6161 12/11 .... 40 
\0.0 10/37 - 171 y A 1990 (E.m.1 
5In0' P.ny 11/53 :30 2154 l0 
599.9 Chace. 4/53, 70 60,0.30 1/ 4/111 110 

I9 11.y 1tP2 
1/54 273 

W C3a9r 5.00951 
«41 5/55 120 

30,0,5.11 4t49a1 
4/34 

M1.19 0011.y 
. 17.7311 3/74 
5bw91.p LW9.1 4/54 
a14.e1k LOON..0 
IW..1 4/35 

sty 05,2., 
(V. 15/51 

Sty R5(k.. 
1G«1 /31 

3«S5V IAN.. 
1Eraf) 11/37 

1p.r3 A5. 
1G.0 1/1 

5p.4a1 D.1..r 55..- 
b11 (W.o) 1/14 .. 

Meal G.. (5.47) 

S.... 0«e0 
<594y) 5/51 :.115.3 99119 
Oe1411 /2.1311 
u M 19999 CUM 
11/14 

Sc-..). W.,« 
Polo IAe,.1 3/57.. Ar 71,.95. 
We/ 4/9 

3620) 7a.0 10«) 7/34 
Sr... Skoeel 

10L1 3/34 
5.0or 44 Too 

121353 I2/13 
Supe/ H Run 

(CC1 7/54 
Meer P.990 509 

540 IN'm51 1/5. .. 

1910, 4M r 

(Dal 7/SS 
S..9r /.« 693~ 

(Wa91 I/34 
50001 0.03101 4/54.. 
T.r..1.591 1131171 

1/34 
791 P19. (Cool 

11/67 
11 Co,a,..4.0., 

11491 10/77 . 

SD 21934 lóoaq. 
(0001 J/64 

5990 5/54 5 11 

Ca.a... 1/54 I0 

Ha.aea 1/54 ]5 
Ha.9tl 0/44 

SaOapor. 10/14 2 
r0e15 59 0/54 .... 40 
3*eld.u) 11/9 74 

100 

40 

All4e. 521.3603 
IW9d1 4/34 0 ü 

A5- Dual. ICs1.e) 
14 
0o110.y (E.bOM 

4/59 1.20! 

Au0) P1.10 (íd.1 II 1!10 MCNw.a IO.aI 

111oa Lado, 

Ile 

4/34 .5 

3-1:115.0. (0001 
1/34 

I54 i.sT4ay0 /e.kw 
13D IGnI 3/31 .. 

O.H9 D.1r.3e lee. 
bell ID./ 2/31 .... 

Var..a..0r end 
V.5d9 1051 

M 5/3/ 

V9r.0arpF 
IM90)) 2/S7 

Vo3yOCeap6 
11401.1 11/54 

Wed N'o9 
Mr. 1/» 

Tik« 13.be11 
flTtl 2/S9 It1 ~Zee [HIT) Lilt . 

90 IF9. 09Y./ 1/54 
T.á10. Ca.e 

I1(uN I]/ü 

19 

I1! 

Ito 

Po.y 0. CO... 
95.9) 00/13104 

P990.914 14.0)1 
7/34 141 

Mn,. Gee (Oa/ 
14/M 515 

TS 
13! 

ras 

110 

140 

170 
110 

101 

ITS 

110 

79 

130 

Iü 
I0 

150 

31! 
(o 
53 

r AIDDIE RIDES 

4.914. ,kl.. 511 dl yens 
. 5919.5 b 90 1.1.9 

99 19.19. 

(Mn W«) 
2151 Cl., Ck.. 
Ow s..ak.¡i,a4. 

I0«.0 if /l.rMl . T.n.,.Q 1re09 
II111) 

HE1IY004O33A05 
5.11 Ton. MGI 

Den Iar1 5 

009101 WWI (c.,L 
O 504.091 3401 

<IM1 
Der. 1405 (Der. 
La MGM IW ., 
799 MGR R,r 
P01)L fq Ma.ly 41«1 ...t 
My Mena 79.4 

1090,1 
,q31 CT. 
Ckaaep3.a 791 

/09071 
Dr10 1104le. rear 

[ 1 0, (11.{i taw. (1.n Cu.l 
79099 (1.1 
71.40 PeeT Me« 

1.4e. 1:9.1 
Pony My (Co, 
P007 D.1190 141.9 1 
fobb.. C.md., 

11.999 43e.4 
Awe* RN0 

law,. 
10,b,2. (41.15154 ..` I 

031,2 ~11 
06.04«1.04 

1-791e9,491. 
Tele May 1114.91 

i)'AC2 371103 
Wax 15« 

099 In 1333.05 
199e9e ladtl 

1749911 
4prk« 

Hest 
onylal 

. par 
Sea,. Rane.r 0191- 
310ee. Shb (00111 - 
s.p.. r« 9011 u44 
WARILY? 
56A09114R1.3 
I.4I bA. [WI .. 
O 597 D.d 0.41 
LN.. 0.09 <Cap' 

ar 
W00oeMen 

1.0« 

L,1ae. .... 
n,.71I13. 

09. lee» 
1Iy19 1...00 

IC.aau ........ 
Mra. G4.: 

1114.0.1 . 
64)oecy044 (0031/1 

N9tiSaba, 
5.2.d,«b6á1M 
3.. Sp, Oa. ¢ 4 'm te AY 
T.54 Z0 !>w I 

L®.1 
W.wm I 

tveaer.9.(W PII 



8t11IL 25. 1960 THE BILLBOARD' ,COIN MACHINES 185 

ANUFACTURER.S-DISTRIBUTORS-SUPPLIERS 

SALESALE " PUT M :ii.- { -, 
gem ' 
>f- -- 

.0.A. 

into your soles effort at. the time when 
you can reach the largest buying audience of 
the year. Use.... 

The 
Billboard's 

Convention Issue 
Dated: May 9, 1960. Advertising Deadline: Wednesday, May 4 

Your ad in this important 
M.O.A. Convention issue will 
take your sales message to 
more than 7,500 key coin 
machine operators who buy 
95% of all juke boxes,omuse- 
ment games, vending ma- 
chines and supplies bought 
by the coin machine industry 
. . . and it reaches them 
when the are primed to buy! 

INVESTING YOUR ADVERTISING DOLLARS 

Coin Machine Manufacturers, Distributors and Suppliers 
invest their advertising dollars, instead of just buying space, 
and they expect a solid return on every dollar invested. Week 
after week, month after month, year of ter year, Coin Ma- 
chine Distributors continue to place more than 80% of their 
advertising in The Billboard and less than 20°,ío in other trade 
publications. Why? RESULTS!!,! 

Music Operators of Americo Convention 
will be held May 9-10-11 at the 

MORRISON HOTEL, Chicago 

Start Planning Now!!! Have your advertising sales messages ready to 
appear in pre -convention, convention and post -convention issues of The Billboard. 

Remember ... The advertising déádline is Wednesday, May 4, for The Bill- 
board's M.O.A. Convention issue. Prepare your copy early. 

Make your reservation for advertising space today! 
Costa« your nearest, Billboard office listed below for complete information and rotas. 

Chicago 1. III. 
Ill W. l...d.bl. 

C1..,1 4.4111 
Dick r..6 l.c. s.... 

Hew York 36. N. Y. 
0,564 B...d..y 
Pt... 7.0300 

WW1 wu.e. 

Hollywood 28. COO. 
1520 N. 

110109.«d 1-5131 
S.n AeC.,. 

St. Loui, S. Mo. 
390 A..ad. 0145. 

CNn..e. 1.0443 
/task /..,Hn. 



186 COIN MACHINES THE BILLBOARD ARIL 2S. I9ó0 

DOLLARS BRING DIMES 

Costs and Profits of Today's 
Modern Amusement Arcade 

Ry lIEN KNAVP 
(The fount. in a sere+ of 
the ankle tie the modern 
.rmsca,rsst Arcade.) 
CHICAGO --You gibe a dollar 

lo mate a ding. Then if things go 

mathey 
s enhL there gets to be 

ny nave it roes coming In Wan 
dollars gains nut. That -rat not 
so 'little arorn' type nutshell-is 
ti stony tit costa and profits In 
tlr modern amusement Arcade. 

The dollars go for cqupnaent, 
Labor. ranking and repair, t or 
COMMCOu asaim,ir rand for erything 
from ballyhoo to bookwrak. 

The dimes come from Arcade 
patrons in direct proportion to the 
Arcade's traffic. aroma and pulling 
power. 

A lotydrauer Arcade should get 
most of Orr "gone" dollars but 
in one year of sea. and then Hart 
corneren k` dames the lemming ds to 
lunt-hook dollars. A 5300 to 5350 
weekly eon fin the average 40. 
machine rpm/ h gerrmill rcquved 

rem to re ra td scal s relations. 
Everything met. 5500 is usually 
pay. 

For the rote but welcome Ar- 
rod< entrepreneur who starts with 
nothing more than laxly heavy 
wad of Bah. profits may he longer 
In coming. But for the average 
Arcade eecoaer (elm mom than 
likely already operates 40 or mare 
mse rrment r an nn 

a regular 
game route) prof Its can be expected 
con moo'''. 

The advantage bend by the sun 
with machines on hand Is Nut by 
fu the biggest midst cost of Ar- 
cade on In the equipment. 
This fellow llow m many already have ma 
Machines oo his route which can 
be pun into the Arcade, and ha 
shook! hose Miter idea of what 
additional machine. to boy and at 
what prim 

As to the fellow wirb merely 
ee tn end wad M ear- 

well, we 
a 

hope this article may help 
him get the. moon for his money. 
He. loo, can turn dollars to 
ditties end hack again to donan, 
but he'll hose to L more careful 
and more patient 

Can the Brume lent machine.op. 
erator just take games off hit route 

red more then into hN Arcade! 
Nor so fast, there' Only portion 
of chow pars on location in lav- 

a and rºsteuunts wilt do for the 
Arcade. Hell still base to Yrs'wt 
M added equipment. end prefer- 
ably, hí lboukt buy soma tiese ma- 
Chlnes. 

Set the genies oa the route Can 
fora the puck.. Ball book,.. 
shuttles. gun ga new amusement - 
type pinball. baseball games. to 

miances even roiwopentcd 
pool games. Ism all gone well In 
Arcade,. Ira otter machines non 
rd.nar.ly found on the route are 

n eeded, 
voiceedt, 

A photo m hire rs.I/or 
',cordon/ machine, fue in- 

ctuare. is virtual r.eaeacity. -$O 
are beverage and snack modem" esretreat': machine* where food and retre- 
ment service is not al hand. 

Foe the operegor starling from 
scratch, at kast 525-000 can be 
hgurrd en Cost 10 equip a small= 
lo-assrage-lia<d Arcade with (rein 
40 to al machines This would 
include t7aawnet, Moree reoonier, 
gas sad bow.ses lb , but ant all . 
tquq.ment-al Win pries could 
be new, 

le the me SO 
machines). 

Ar- 
cade lover SO from 

aside 
0t to 530 hould be set 

side for equipment. The giant. 
deed Arcade, such a those sere 
at ranee Easiest, emasement perk., 
may have as many as 600 machines, 
and gs few es fire to 10 machines 
may be seen tee tip in Arcade (ones 
at bowling alley 'orations and 
smaller fon.peis- Amusement parks 
feet they need et kart 15 machines 
ho make an Arcade wonbwhnlr. 

The equpnirm lí ae.up In the 
average park Arcade bulling 
(which would urtolly toe re 4e* 

by 65 or Cl) by RS feet), might Ion 

something Vie this: Photo machine, 
,ore mauler, eight to 10 coke 
operated bowling alley) in battery 
fornratlon. dozen pun garbles 
Mundy rifest, nn Attic Tern or 
Road -Test unit, ulnae melding ma- 
chines which might include pop. 
corn trait, beverage raaachle, snack 

Weekly Costs and Profits 

Of Average Arcade 
(5600 Gross) 

25% 20.1. 
kSNZO 

ea.1 0150 , v1 P 
Renl or ` DePteKt 

////A 
Commiaaior , // 

a a,ol t o 
tT°`/' ,/ g1ao 

J.? c 

rUM.i iaMvvi..iii ir 
30% 
($180) 

Net 

~maw p.awlaKtw a.avwaa. fro ra. p..N.ea ag,eed t.... at t)!k 
m.y.4 dz Vetoed *ram* Mood 

!machine and maybe a capsule 
' charm machine or two: mate sport 

type machine. as baseball, hockey. 
football and souse 'oldIamioned" 
equipment as fortune lelkr, horo- 
scope, qua machine, grip tester, 
scales, peony card rails. metal 

included 
kiddie 

be for the aman fry. 
There are other Arcade costa to 

consider, but the equipment cosh 
are (arerooat and must be net b- 
lue any money 11 corning in Other 
costa will include wages for me- 
chanics. , cashier, aodlor attendants. 
cost of breakage, depreciation and, 
of cows., Me rent. 

If the rot es open 15 so 16 
hewn a day (*rich is average) two 
shifts of carers will he needed. In 
a 24 -hour spur three shifts are pre 
ferret. On the average, the cashier 
rú11 earn Si to $1_25 per hour., 

Meehan. am usually on hand 
at least three days a week at three 
or taut hearts per appearance in 
the average aamachae Arcade. 
P yore nine houn per week for rise. 
thanks at about SS pee hour r note- 

Depreciation may be figured an. 
neatly on the base of at least 25 
per cent of equipment imestnaent- 
this rate allowed by She goweno. 

t for tax deduction purport 
Four yeas 'e the .serape Into for 
Arcade equipment, which depreci- 
ates taster, for imrance, than maims 
ride egmlMKnL (Thu is another 
reason perk management prim 
the concession ate-mngnttent at Ar- 
cades, with equipment, if vaned fir 
the park. Iakely to stand idle for 
eight months of the year,) 

Rent sous paid on a llat basil 
will, of count, may wielt he space 
taken up and the locale. (Comm - 
don comni sioen paid were dis- 
cussed In Me preceding ankle_) 

One, other hkely Coal might be 
figured in-this is the electric sign.. 
N° elan. needed, an ataacaye 
electric wen will, in some cases 
help draw trade more then any, 
thing ea. 11'1. wally wondered 

amenity u as mottle -street Ar- 
cade and is Wren wed at anneve.' 
anent park Arcades. A good electric 
sign may run from 5500 to 
$10.000. 

We've left the cost W Na Ar- 
cade building met( to Lan, titre 
Il's.wualty dugoi,ed is the form of 
rent or co.oaoaavon puyn.ena, being 
peoyded by the park or kseatioa It 
you'd °Menhir cost from 515.000 
'to 525,000 on the average. 

Metes the biggest cost'prel it 
point for the Arcade oMntor no 

keep in mind: Costs to. she *erne 
fee the Arcade doing a 5500 weekly, 
peon on foe the Arcade growing 
51,000. The osverhead end deprecia. 
Iola 1. the major eUM? way. 

Veteran operators figure Mot at 
a 5300 acekly yea, the Arcade 
mild barely break even, mesh Shia) 
to 5100 considered the terser 

r bracket f the crag ore Ar- 
cade. it it 

we 

doe. $500 to 51.1100 
weekly. it's pretty fair Madam. 
Eserylhing mer 550) is waally 
clear profit - 

lien week: "Do's ..d 
Don'ts in Arcade Muaage. 
newt.' borne effete -colt tips 
inn beaebn,, equipment, pro - 
mottoes, rumemeler and cm - 
rouser la0.m,, 

Parker Henderson 
Operates Route of 
D. Highfill Estate 

MEMPHIS-Parker Henderson 
general outh of Sern 
Amusement Cootpan-, has taken 
over amine management of Rain- 
bow Amusement Company for the 
mate of the ha Douglas Fligbfin;' 

llikbfdl. who owned the rm.S 

European News Briefs 

Religion Popular Juke Box Theme 
FLORENCE, Ilaly-llallan joke box. are playing religion 

"toga toner" under spbtaal dispenvataon M church authorities 
Some current religious themes hears on Itaa juke lama 

include 'The Heavenly Bench." the "Monk and and rho ism yac, 
and "Charity Rain. From here.," 

The playing of religion.-them popular urk e popar m has teen I 

pioneered by Father Don Giovanni Rout of Asado. The pestle 
contemh that ehueeb music coo be "modernized" end plane) 
In popular mediums without Cuiomitting sacrilege, 

Father Roman sponsors annual !netting devoud lo the pop. 
tariaing of rhumb music. Thanks to bb efforts, there are arms! 

20 relrgsous themes on the Italian 200 top -mm lists. 
The prteu, in manpalignine for the popolaeizing of thou/' 

music, contend. that Catholics should listen to and play only joda 
music not offem,ise to the church. Once this condition is um, 
maintain. the priest, there In no pawn why CAorch theme* stosall 
not be played on Juke boxes. 

Canteen Pushes Panoramic Zoo 
FRANKFURT Germany--Cnoleen ha, announced plans te 

Improve Its Toeomat aeries of Panoramic 200 hake loses ad u r 
expand distribaitian abed senNging Every tided juke bot mar 
sold In Wee Germany claims the company, is nos. a p,r a, 
ramie 200. 

Panoraaoic Was have jumped since the Automatic Cantrcnj 
Company of Amerka purchaste! tie Temonae company of Nab 
Isenberg. a Frankfurt suburb; last autumn. Canteen IT Caren 
log its Teaoenat property into a center of Caesete Ieodaaction fir 
the European Common Market. 

Frankfurt Coin Fair Set 
FRANKFURT. Germany-West Germanyaa main machine 

industry will hold its first exeluslvely celnoperated egbameet 
trade 6i In the autumn. from September 4-5 al the habitual, 
faitgrosancta. 

The Germans are foiling a showing of coin equiperen1 ham 
all over the world. It is hoped to have eahabiaa from some IS 
Crwmnreea The fax will encompass all branch. of the coin nay 
-juke boxes, games and vending machines. along ,sisal aeuev.srr, 
e nd subsidiary equlptllenl. 

W. German Ops Stage Elections 
STUTTGART. Germany-The RadenW,tnterabrrf Cale 

Mesinac Onietatm& Association has reNnCeed Rolf Erlurli in 
president. Elected to tone with Enunh were Philip Lens. sin. 
Meslticm and &raaurer and Else HHoachrurt. Kurt Gaertner Hal 

E eh Vaupel. manben or Ibe hoard_ 
Athamburg. Carl Heinz Werde has been elected preside« 

of the Association of North German Coin Machine Operaan 
succeeding Franz Tremen, Other officer. dented ere Mau 
Michalski, vice prmmidcal: Herman Helmer, treasurer, add Water 
Woehleo, Erich Schneegav and Max Welden, board menthes 

Tyre Coln blachine Association of Lower Sadony has re 
elected its president, Inn* Taeuher, and vice-president. nn'alli+M 
Seen. 

Coin Changer Due for U. S. Sales 
HEREFORD. Germany.-The Max Turks concern of Nor[ 

ford has announce) plans to nweh:et its new niechatnealty «mate'd 

roln changer in the U, S. Arrangements are .íi11 pending. but On 

firm said its changer....Mach Ras attracted wade utariaa is 

Germany, can he modified to lake any Lae or Coelabinalloe d 
caw, 

The German versaan changes a dime -sited SOpfeaoing cola 

into rive nickel -sized 10.Menning coins and a U. S. quarter -UM 

oneanark wfn into one SOpfermig and fiat IOgfenatg Co' - 

Coin Ops, Movíemen Battle Tax 
HAMBURG, Germany-West Germanys min machine he, 

~fry is making common cause with motion Perm tonal 
operators in battling the mtaeenenr tax. Coinrnrn and nose 

lame operators have a common cave again the amusement tau 

It is di.erieuinamry in that lekvi.ion is exempt from tie tae 

Carmen complain that calco and other coin mactiine location 

may provide TV for (hear patrons from of ornament la, but 
do 

coin machines they install for the some purpose r e sidled 
nors. 

In two recent decisions, the Hamburg courts have ruled Masi 

is pound for corwgaiianal scot against the amusement use. 

Jed of a bean ,!tack fast year at I of phonop es aphe add gas .al 

age 44, Rebore his death Hendee a l.tentive operation. 
oo had an option 10 buy the rode. I HeraJerwn fns also e 

Ile has not bought it yes. !lender-. end dOsr,ifial hG ope:ata-a I 

5°...44. bºI is actively belying to manly by installing a c0 WPM - 

opener it Highfilru estate is in, bow hue alley in parlineesbp 

Ill iptioe. 
llenddenon laid be 'jut up some 

money' for the option. but that 
commie rumor that he had bought 
the route was only rumor. 

Henderson said Ralobow Amuse- 
ment Con'pa-v ens a "mod,um 
sized" route ' Mensphin. It re- 
vedle co all bet 

:Amº ri en Con,{' ny 
Henal Tobacco Dltfibeaat I. 

and other enterprises 
In addition. Huhn. breo 

phonograph distributorsb*P 
Clareen A. Came; PmFM4 
Southern An I limen: Cos' 

.ehlt .n oses 



APRIL 25. 1960 THE BILLBOARD COIN MACHINES 187 

BOWLING 
PRIZE CARDS 
BO Earl. 510.00 ON CO Unit 
;p sap. 515-00 owe 100 Gars - 

wV11C 

aj 0 oho 

YiS.no 

DAN STEWsARTa CO. 
t o L.. Oh Ise. NY 

WE'RE MOVING! 
min Ifl el) 03 Ia1LatH1 

1 NdN awM win Oh. 
$ 7701.s 

I ( líreciLL.slt.l 43 te 

a ae.t'ai4t IS W r 
I Doh teas tmmMns 40 Nos 
0 0L 0711 Wheal 

f rslW Mehl bats 
s Me am If00r. 

6 ~he L owing /71.01 .L 
ass 

4 ^s ado teethteethI11.00r 
I. Y a*eetN 

I M rot «de Wk. 0 
kN1 125.0/ 

0ktt ldh 41.011w. 1 Po loom 1I.1O e. 
I'M To t au L h 

7f.00 to.f../IY dam/ 
'1.7701 Somme Sot 

bah ~Me 
Sg.W w. 

'o Y M ee.SM.71 
M 

Sa.tO K r llYe Mk 
-sisc 113.03 ta 

el tar .et s. a 115.03 .s 
I InaM kin. Ielsb. 

, OTT CROSSE CO. 
IIL1PfMafóii7.Jo, Pa. 11 

Whin Oíd. 1N Bally in E a...and 
R)Oh Y E Pa.. Se.Aney ¡Si hi 

bath 1101'Minim e. 
ktedr. Pa. 

GET SET 

FOR SUMMER 

SEEBURG 
200 ..5575.00 
100 . 420.00 

tOOC 310.00 

AMI 
00 ,- $395.00 
20 370.00 

ap la 
171.00 
1_5.00 

WALL BOXES 
s -.e 01WÁ $99_50 

1 w200 79.10 

CIGARETTE VENDORS 
asg u Cal. 5259.10 
look 10 Col. 139.50 - 5 G1. 49.50 rea 11- Cal 179 70 

`HAFFER 
Musle Company 
.,m. Der Illnhrl.4 Plte. 

(/t.ly 

North High Street 
Columba, B, Ohlo 
Phone AX 4-4614 

easement w CIor .d 

Conrinust. Jean pese 1g1 

propretor, with Frame. Bluderaeorn Jr., his former partner. giving 
up his interest to :leech full :loo to the tool and die business which 
he operate, Bladergrson, incidentally. was formerly in the business 
himself u the Worsham Music Company. Joy Amusement has 
dropped es lute ho, operalions to conceuraae exclusively upon 
booboo and orlter types of amusement games 

Mask Johnson. formerly with a wholesale food company, is one 
of the neweorners in the anonement gamin field here. nailing with 
a variety Of gases under the name of lohruWn Amusement Company 
Eublhhing his bradgwrtm in `tortheatt Detroit. he is looking for 
new kseatbn3 and studying operating conditions en the industry. 

Lock Ladle., of the Lynn Amuttntena Company. who rook 
osee She 40 -year -old I.emke Coln Machine operation a few, months 
ago, h busy with a steady expansion program. He now has line 
routomen out on the job. and denote, most of his own -time to super. 
ainion front she central oltice Indict is epecialºing in thte develop - 
men[ M small or med(uht-alxd Arcades He operase two imponaM 
amts locally m the Fox aorT eroadway-Cap:aol theaters and is jest 
preparing to open a new Arcade at Santana Lake in RelteNlle. In 
addition, be all operate two other simmer Arcades, Kress near 
tonror and at talon Lake, neat Belleville. Lndico is .Bat operawtg 
small bulk seeding route. primarily as on accomnwdarion service 

to his regular locations for games or other naachinea 

Jobe Zack and !dowel IInMo.1sl. who have operated together 
Ed'. 4tuffkMard since 1951, have decided to receptor, their 

bum bummas name in the santo form. alto Ihcy hasº ra ruly disposed 
of all their remaining hoards and gone alto pool table opmlioe. 
They figure the good will value of the acme they hove used all these 
years is worth something 

Carl F. Ilnpkla.. of Hopkins Vending, cigarette operator, who 
has dropped hb bulk rending oporaeioas, w making plans to moue 
to suburban Plymouth and has freighted the name of Plymouth 
Vending Company to handle some of his future operations as welL 
He has opened store and hendotunco in a commercial building 
on Grand Riser Ai'rnur. Carl it the son of Frank Hopkins. Detroit 
operator who is tall active after above lour tenalle,, now operating 
only wales, Frank is again in good health following a recent Wan 
of pneumonia. Hal Revd 

CLEVELAND NOTES 
Louis Golden. president of Ace Clprette Service Company. le 

among the laymen who w:lnemed the natanalan of the seven ne,. 
Catholic cardinal. in Rome two weeks ago. Golden. who kit a 
lase practice to enter Ihs coin machine business in 9930. 6 on an 
emended European trip with his wife, Mary. 

Lake Gs Amusement Company is exporting botaron 30 to 40 
pet es a week, reports Joseph Abraham, preoidsnL Most of Ikre, art 
labeled for Great Bmair. , , Abraham. ales head M Abraham 
Realty Cntnfvn9 here, hints that a big real estate deal is In the works 

Helen B. Dug+a. head of Dugan Music, is expecting Otro son. 
But Gribbin, v(cepreaiden[ of the firm. boat. from about six 
months In Acapulco. Motion.. 1hh week. He worked.as a professional 
aqua luna diver (here handling salvage and rescue. 

Despite deelming I dsslry exports of U. S. juke boxes and 
games which nook more than S 1-2 million in dollar volume last year. 

(Corson:red on pep. 188) 

BUY! METAL TYPERS 
, VENDING ALUMINUM IDENTIFICATION C:SC 

WHYS i 'éouui.ñn wloanoe. 
a oNur traer 

SPA/aDAaD14 tau ~URN Alt 
w MVnRa CMC00 fe. rl 

NARTRt 1V4í nins, 11/ 1-1 Ile 

Detroit Assn. Re -Elects Slate; 
Mulls New Licensing Set -Up 

DETROIT -The Deems Shut. 
fkboard Association, which in. 
elude* operator. of most type of 
amueenem games permissible in 
this area. has reelected is entire 
slate of officers, beaded by Barney 

pBurte, 
of Brown Amusement Com- 

pany, 
any, 

so pr silent_ The other of- 
ficers Thomas 7. Dewberry. 
T. J. Amusement Company, vice- 
president Rob Cildeowood, sect, 
tarystrewsuser, and Fred Chlopan. 
executive secretary. 

Re-leated as directors were 
Maurice J. Feldman, Central Coil 
Machine Exchange: lint Dario+; 
Jake Dander. J & P Service; Ever. 
n DeWitt Joseph Kanlrrman, of 

1. K. Amusement, atol Kenneth 
Guinan, Lakeshore Shuffleboard_ 

Discussion at the April 'meeting 
of the DSA was devoted primarily 

dational reernue for the go ern. 
mental body. The DS/s. an nukitkg 
its prapo.al. pointed out that Slate 
and local governments here ate in 
serious need of additional funds and 
felt this .eil..acrefining offer would 

'AIM an assigned number and 
operator's aired on every] machine,w the property tax assessors 
will be able to locate they owner 
and plaoo the assessment where it 
beloop-again helping city and 
county revenue. 

3. The license division of the I 

police department will have 
knowledge of each machine and 
Its owner. and hut be post 

`ion 
to take any neceefary step. le. 

n(orcemenl more effectively. 
4 All machines will be placed 

upon an oven compeurr a (aolmg 
to the projected new ordinance asfu u the license repu.r.men* is 
which would require ~Ins of concerned. end operaton will 
all types of legal garner At present know who their competitors an, 
many escape Sionn.ag because of President Barney.Surke, E ecu- 
historia quleka of the law. The line Seeretuy Fred Chbpan and 
plan a tint proposed by. the Director Maurice 1. F man of 

A. and members at the meeting the DlA met with City Councilman 
indieatMewl 

dventta 
unanimous 

thepplan. for thrt. 

Prim 
e new «dam reanee foe formal pees 

both the public and the industry, rntadon alacrity, nod all expeessed 
include: satisfaction with proems on the 

I. 'Do berme le will mean ad. new license proposal. 

belt 

\ .r.5111. J._.-.««.~1.11SJJJJJJH/I.Su tiCYJ.:_JJ cxicsZ 
" LOOK AT THESE BARGAINS! 31 

ROCK -OLA I SEEBURC (a 1131 5 60,00,322 Sernos , 5450.00 V 

t11A 12S.so úó WURLIT2ER 
1110 
IITI 

315.00 1150 595.00 5395.00 
11553 375.00 S Aanhenh,a y fls. a,4rl 
IITSD 395-00 9. Re<a.Inwnee . 950.00 

arlf /OA OeaMnT /AIM 

UNI.CON Dsnsumsso 4.us 
1a9ry11, wn 

s.s.epM1ANT 
Mum: R 14303 

.5JJJJJ.%JJ/JJ/.IlY.~-1:5.55151:J% ÍJRZ2.. %..Str.55! l.5« 
SPECIALT........, ., 

CHROME SIDE RAIL MOLDING FOR 
1 

BALLY BINGO GAMES 55 PER SET OF 2. 1f 

write: SUPERIOR SALES CO. 
Room 6 

7855 Stony Island Avenue 
Chicago 40. Illinois / ROSEN HAS THE BEST BUYS IN 

MUSIC MUSIC MUSIC 
AND ALL COIN EQUIPMENT 

Seed Foe DAVID ROSEN Phan. 
WI,.. 

\Corn -plot. I 433 ILttaea3 1155fí. na7 IRK Writ. 
Listing, PEPE HMI1.1933 Today! / New and 4x usrw A N 1 art Ea. e 

DIRECT FROM MANUFACTURER 

Tho Original 

HOROSCOPE MACHINES 
and 

HOROSCOPE TICKETS 
AT LOWEST FACTORY PRICES 

BENMAR SALES COMPANY 
I' 633'S. Plymouth Ct. Chicago 5. IIL 

Phone: HAnison 7-2971 

__ ..., 

'' '1"1- # New LÜCKY e . 

/ 
Si, WC or 15c PLO e 

WPM ChM R( 

, 
E10t la sad rhea 

e IgM batIWO rein reheat aid oiler / 
are hater's. 

I reELW10 /OW1 ,a.11'.w w / ro aa 

CI Negef 
YI.Oa. 1.000 NYMrafe Oa naa r101EII 

MIDSTATECO. óM ; 
:i mos. .» 

Wet 5.0000.5 

HOROSCOPE 

when answering ads .. . 

Say You Saw It in The Billboard 



188 COIN MACHINES THE BILLBOARD APRIL 25. 1960 

Y fee 14.0.4. SHOM-Jbl 9.11 

SEE . 

;; ;i7. 
POOL TABLES 

BOOTHS 27-28 
VALLEY SALES CO. 

BO. N TMK. M CO.. W.0. 
..Ostia I..,., 

6 Pocket Pool, '150 

Mien Beefy 150.00 
lather healer 15000 
Seer loe 15000 

14 R. leaden $195:00 

PURVEYOR 
DnT.ettar.No Co. 

Sins SOTS 
.1.4.24 N. Welt... AST. 

CNICÑD0. 
.ttlh0ls 

e11e 41'14 

SHOPPED BY- 
EXPERT MECHANICS 

t...w $20.°° 
llee W.ea... 

SEE BURG w., 
e 

U 
icor c 

' C i . W Í.L 4,w , Id PI 

AMI 
re :efe 
O.* M 4 1.s 

tae w.. tide 
ROCK -OLA 

Salt ario e an 
1e. an 

BINGOS 
a Wes S11e 
Yew taws esa ti nom. fs 

tato if C..1 as 
UPRIGHTS 

Ur -W la 
Watte 

WW1, 

n.TM. r.. wain 
Can atI 

S BALLS 
. !? 

M 
ii 
ii 

r 11WPel . . rrNr . 
1a 

Can. Wena m Caed. 
Cates, uwaq 

LewJonesDnPa.,a. Ca 
IKIMte w.et'hr Ddlnl.l.t 

I ,lit r, (man a,. 1611 (rand h.y 
h Maw ie5el fe(i,eal W e3311 

Canadian Ops 
co.rMr..d /corn pape IRS 

We haw lost conspieted sampling 
of coins aslkcted since Lent week 
and IN oot bad at all." 

Baker claimed the coin machine. 
,reeo`t getting all the Oilier, tho 
ho didn't claim to know where It 
wee going 

Cuing feeperallow 
Operators bouncer. have the 

problem ieparattng the Amerl 
can oniaege front the Canadian 

Bolus the cTg. eta m china 
operator, who have taken the brunt 

J_y,w w a 'Ow., Their profit Ls .10 per trot. This 

CHI COIN has been cut 10 2 pest as banks 

1D SW Meter 515000 
decoont all the U. S. coinage e. le 

Of the attack. 

Bu.kw 115.00 P'" cant. 

Borgne Teal 125.00 
Vending %l.ehor. 

goilm, leekrt 100.00 Other sendrg machines which 

biome: Shdlk 5000 deliver product 4110 are taking 

Peelle lt$ 1SS00 
a Sicking. as aew.papen and redo 

IbM fall 12SM 
oh' nr the poshlW o trydumping 
their American coin* M vending 

UNITED nwhlno and telephone boxer. 
1t. 1416 £019 0 8010 Coot rejectors. withm adjustcot. 
(toil Shn. t.,,,,.:, úS.00' will 

May 
rejecteit 

reject the quateh 
but 

Mtn. lbws Stu. 12100 memo. 
and 

Imes Sh.Mk 11.1 15.00 lu\nMnb openon will 1.) 
KEENEY u their profits cut by 1 per ,tint, 

Dlmene Boiler $125.00 pointed ow Oaevreau. 
Wu baler 125.00 Oeuvreau claimed that no much 

as 75 per tent ofac a colas la 
sending machines n of U. S. 
Míg.n. 

Danes Await 
Conrrnned pone pate 183 

They 'fl also era Interested in fend. 
In I loeseion, for lobo boxes. It 
gambit arturteinta to a pool which 
can handle almost SOY type of street 
Her or bapaar and welt a pool 
nukes it possible to .elect the right 
type and eight number of such TO. 

(pine. 
mills to the See den which 

h. moo is to be held. 
Among the member. of thin 

group tae Sxved-Jartsuom, an im- 
porter and dhr at tbutor, who h 
headquarters b Copenhagen hot iv 

ago a op executive of Lntanntakl, 
the big nesweeneM park of Hel- 
sinki. Finland. and Fisk Mmhiaw.re" 
who also is an importer and din. 
teibuloe of coin macheeos earl park 
and carnival wpplln 

early 
Judging 

in 
/by ; ne curet tale 

chis. neck o. football and h 
ma- 

ockey 
game machine*. lake in as much. 
money as most of the My4uLL At 
thes event then were Iwo big gents 
which held about 50 payouts and. 

cmore 
than 20 of the sports ma- 

hine.. which n goodin con- 
dilhaa sed heavdy`petreaieed. 

vonro eeesxner,.e,) 

SPECIALS! 3i 

E 2441w betel Shstlk 5175 
1-Mayer Idol Sledge 125 

E,pkew 1.441 Skellk ISO 

C C baler Up 225 
C. (-Doe Iii arrl Writ. 
E. C ten lodet 27$ 
C. C. Cintle. 13 e. 16 IFS) 395 
M1f óa,pio 395 

C M. Ikwlu9 Mee. 
11 re 14 tit) 225 

Bala Nelms tor.. 
11 e. 11(R) 125 

C. C. goalies Edge., 
ll in 14 INJ 225 

key LI,C.3/4 225 
I, M. IagaLho S/k 215 w,e...e*, w wti.i.gedtwas ..s... 

Sires too MS 

MONR 
(0111 11.4011M DIMING 
2121 hem 11.0. Olerse 

Now ~in. Lacy 

ovE 
IN(. 

fit/. le Te Itlk.I T00an 

SAVE MORE MONEY- 
MAKE MORE MONEY 

ConNwued from page 187 

Moyle S. Girner, head l Ckvieland Coin Mach;ne Compaq, ei- 
tplctureeIn é 

in full. d Angmile Is Might- 
the ctaver,nd Coin 

m 
Venter. Ilolcom, secretary of Clavelaad'. Phonograph Mir. 

chants Association, was oat tick last week. She's back a1 her desk 
now and report, a general meeting scheduled for Thursday. Aped II. 

Joseph Abraham, president of Lake City Amtlawuent. mid chit 
servicemen idilir Mlles, Tommy biaohYo and Eddie Griffith are 
nf red as any in the city. . , Inadequate perkIng. eitelt,is of 
bounces in nearly all loose titles across ma eoontry. ha. ptap.ed 
Lake City Amusraoont recently. Tb. Eon. espaneioa plat. 1- ncTudb 

n enlarged parting lot for customers. Nothing will drive ~omen 
from the door more quickly than lack of enough parking. beles.e 
Abraham. 'Han you ever tried to sell a customer who wee foot 
slapped with a parking ticket." he aska 

tarry ilornbrc, president of Shaffer Muds of Cleveland. who 
opened for bovine., lag December. stated that activity s Tin 
Fpirated with oe r 'w rarp here." he tail. have been wets Teetered.' 

(ornbeck wan formerly the head of Sheffer's Indianapolis office. 
Rob Stdyk. 

East 
l'IIILAUFLt711 k DOINGS 

Jo. SB,eemm, popular badness nunagte of ilia Amu,emenl 
Machine Operators of Philadelphia is bad at We deck part -tame 

following an opera) 
i boon at the PfauPfaueach day.L "i m geld it I. 

all over." 'he said. -Everything Sew to be 
fine now.' The' operator. called off their 
Febnury and Marsh meetings because of 
loe'n Wien. Silverman said the geotp would 
meet M April. the tau Tuesday. an usual. 

Nat Solos. Eastern Music executive who 
will now take charge of the' new operation 
In Baltimore. P ,tern ClUtribelon is the big 
Sorhorl shift, will Stay an the Merylrtd clay 

. during tin week but morn to his Phledel 
na-,phis home on the weekends. This I. the 

schedule (or the tints being. anyway. 
lees Silverman Word conning up from IM New Jersey ~ore retorts has It that the Arcade me 

and operators there are tickled pink over the Slate'. two unusemeol 
game law. 

Rltt Wlesee of Scott Crosse who ea. burned while doing one.. 
handyman chores mooed his boost, s bock at hi. desk "Iyw whole 
thing or.. peetty painful.' he said. 'Pd tether JstN forget the whole 
thins. re. lucky there was some ernow on tin ground Druid or I 
don't know what I would have done.. 

Alvinlv 
deotl 

Snyder. 1. tenwem the Betio Vending Vending Company. 
was y when pinned to Iba rear of he truck 
by drirerk n boss Snyder had Just pulled( up in front of a WOO o 
o rrice machine. Jie went to the back nl hie truck .s 5$,. bu» 
started rolling after the driver µs1 out so another one could take oyes. 
Snyder wee late. to Sc. Agnei (foapiI with Injuries of the lower 
. Gkoettee and left elbow. Grove Motelee 

I1 
- 

West 
COLORAIX) KOUND.UF 

Colorado Springs phonograph open ator B. L Smirk is chortling 
over a addition to the famely a fourth child, born 12 yeah 
nitre the Smiths bad considered the family complete. 'Me latent. s 
girl. haloes the total to four... , Manche Jo..ee, amine feminine 
partner in Modern Music Company, Colorado Springs. has round 
her efficiency hampered hit on the routes wish one arm in cast. 
Icy weather beaughi (all on the street and te broke: am.... Rai. 
harp Ayres. majordomo at Madan Music Company. Is feet becoming 

ne o1 the city'O most able howlers. Bowlines M both lea J ra with 
her husband and in an a11-(eminine league, she hm roawattently 
rayed in the top 10.... Prue Vandenberg. of Madera Moue Com- 
pany. Colorado Seeinp phonograph sad game operator recently 

traped 
Ike sub -afro odd end anosrs:arm. which pipped Colorado 

hi a the later wmnr by taking Celia. to the Bahama. Irons Florae. 
(Table iiha4. cetera, Colorado Springs ph 000greptt operators 

has taken on an unusual aidelme Whale recenuy ooaracled for Ole 
food service concession in Colorado Springs Odds Albert Pick 
Motel, Whale will divide hie lima between the motel's iifoie Room 
and his ertemirr pheoeogruph. pm pm a and v gene$ macbina 
reran. . Bob Roebbng, head of Continental Manic Comp... 
Denver, hen departed on an ~erosive sometime rip to Puerto Bico. 

Alibo Ns firm I. only acsaral .tooth. old, Lomb Roth,,.. op. 
eating a free-lance photeogeahe p14hn d w nurnem ue ma h 
e ervico from North Deoseradq artrn, resorts he a swamped 
with work.... Jim Iluelfoer. Pueblo. ha. been leading the Southern 
Colorado indinary in the number of stereo locations nucaessfwly 
lastaled. l4 Nu a dozen M Pueblo and loo nab rb 

Sonny Samuels. Granby. Ilea route* In the town of Frain, which 
bolds the distinction of being the coldest spot M cha country most 
slays ot'tw year. On. of hie Hlks bosh but provided entertainment 
tor Pre.idoa Ehenhowre. who enjoys a brief vacation each wanmae 
on the Atari Nielsen Ranch en Prater.... Another operafoe. Omar 
Marmon. Lcedvtlle, pea lay cake to the tale of "the nation -1 

highest juke bog operaooe. Le dvi0a I.aa the highest Kleine of 
all tocorpor.ted towns ha the (r-Ifs. and most of Morahan. kxalbne 
are wall above the timber tie. let Lo osas' 

SinwE1YFE.Ip:NCa191n 
wA-t 

Swats 
a....e..,as 1 rr Ise a,,.. w.. II wn.. rw.. 

Seise fa an..ar 

a 

n..,r..,1 
a.N...T. 111./.OLA LIC. 

S 

Nimes 
OPERATORS REPORT 

S20.á40 WEEKLY 
TAKES! 

1tnN w . 
YM boa.. 

INGEMAR 
10HAWNSON 
rota 

Ph erne Wei 1-3 

Ir 

;».. - a 
.. : Us sr 'Y.:.. 
rill' T.; 4 ' .:1iú ;xee,.wTree.: . 

PRICE ONLY $129.50 
WRITE FOR 

NEW 
1960 CATALOG 

MIKE MUNYES CORP. 
Ste ,Pa 0.0. Noe rwa a ,ann 

COMPLETELY RECONDITIONED 

U9ºIGHfS 

SDIe bell Sido Shoe (we), 5195 

k.1..M11 p1t Ian ,. 1n 
not M Noose li mil !n 
Mawt %Lea ate lid US 
Imo let. MN to LSE 

Sant Mahon. llt 

BOWLERS i t18(/711 
hilt /ode ML. Ir SUS 

Idle A a E lf.nh Male 114 

idly Deism 1 I (Nab MIa 20 
lath Ieteea S T4 .. .. B 
No/Mr1et W,, If ' IT 
Pint Alaw tln h..e 

»Oh 4' 
anew tw hcsJ BUN OW 10 

4+119 Net aeN. f. I111.23. Ilt 
rWI IIJ Irlt y- IJ71 113 

Wet Bh lwly tu.att. Lplt3 tu 

FIVE BALLS 

Megan tw IAe Dell 1115 

Mmlea lalaem la 
I.aaleNa fYt.rpLUr (NO 

ef1 

saaeíe Íwlwxai t4 O4U - m hratkt Crbe Ct0 Itf :ta.s 
u"11.11. 

..;ú 
7ri tnmASWta IJ 

IN1t( 
OWN., ION 11011( 
INI c.44 tows h 1.3 TI.- IS 

1K1 D a, kon. h 45 Uri fU 1u W tu no 
S.ww9 la 1 i.wa L. u tN /S 

SMuO y.JdC a aso.. Ir lU 
Nn ra.. ea. n.P+ tetY 

M f....e Yl7PD wit wM P 
Seava l0-JM M -0Y latl ftf rISi If 
bit Ott MSS f OP W./ lM 

a. doped, DM 

dN4 
AMUSÉM ENT CO. 

...., e.....,.i.a.é: 

GIVE TO DAMON RUNY0 

CANCER FUND 



APRIL 2S. 1960 

EXPERIENCED 

1 ME(HANI( AVAILABLE 

orimincie rum*. comet 

I. MAR 

Leo_ 

FCTS E 
THE SECURE WAY 
TO A SECURE BUSINESS 

t«rd, N I...,f.., a,.4.b'. 
nve«n e..r adW. 

aw S. ,.w ,4.* roar eh.. 
,,Ñra.ta. in .PPew.,w. 

I 

r, 
w. ' 4.a,.r 

erosion 
M 

N daaa 

wCoP'. w ran:. .. 0.r 
-...a.. w. f w 

ESTABLISH A 

,KIDDIE RIDE ROUTE 
Wade, wire or phone- 

TUSKO MFC: C0. 
Stn VfN1vMA aLVe. . r o .ane OAKS, CALIFORNIA M... H W..n R2SS2 

I 

min TDWiflf 
MDRi 

Afll 
.?.1.'5,1,,1D 

../T 

on o 

n. ..a . 
Lr- 

THE BILLBOARD COIN MACHINES 189 

COINIVIEN 
n news w 

L G I J 

II 

' 

For 
SERVICE 
QUALITY 
PRICE 

You 
Can't 
Beat 
Active( 

South 
MF2S(P11ls MVI710NS 

Alllo Soloman, owner of Ace Amusement Con -puny and mer- 
chant on the site, is thinking of selling his rouse and devoting Its 

time to his more. He^a one of the warrens -hem 
in operating .. , George Sammons. ptCsi,ient 
of Sammons -Pennington Company. domina- 
tor. happy about t ar Ow beautiful, wm, n) 
weather the Mel -South n enoying. He [rases 

she 
perrilor5. calling on operators each week 

M the weather makes driving a joy, he saps 
to illiam .Fºnstbe. Forsythe Amusement 

Conway. n 'mulling min -operated minla- 
lure bowleng alley at nearby whurt Millingloo, 

George Sensors. Tenn, P,tw.rd 11. NewrtL Ornas., Amusemem 
Company. as viruson outings with a Roy 

Scout troop. Ills been long ease In .o utinit. ..Clarence A. 
Carp president of.Southcrn Amineanenl company. Music System,. 
lac.. and other enterprises. taking off for Isla cabin on Hoesenhoe 
We in naiaeby Arkansas for weekends tel boating and fishing... 
Mrs. Rose Werorr, Dixie Aminemenl Company, seen Bening the 
phonograph a Greyhound bus station. 

Ala. Moe. general manager of S A id Sales Company. repots 
nice catch of bums on a weekend fishing am.... Melt Embry 

Central Ans:umen. Company, wen revamping his route. .Kann` 
equipment, switching. to lake advantage of increased play which 
started with Mc good weatlarr (after long months of fretting lean 
(+enuine. which kept folks home most el IIao tine.) 

Limn WdbeeJnmr 

ARKANSAS ITEMS 

The horse racmg lemons ended at Hot Springs, and operaron 
there'report their bittent collections in history. They are getting in 
thape now for the big tourist crowd. Operators repotting big In- 
creases included W. E 1<w4 Lewis Novelty Co.: J. Earl COL 
Gi6'Amusement C.4-tt. G. Jennings. R. I. Jenémp Coin Machine 
Co.; Van Edditmer. Van Etidinger Manic Co.; Phil Mark, Phil Marks 
Amusement Co.: Duane Feud, Fault Amusertrrnt Co.. and Wiibus 
Green, Spa Amusement Co. 

George Smmnism, president of S.mmom-Pennington Conspan . 
Memphis. was on a swing Thou Arkeraas calling on operators and 
(spaded honor after a stop al Pine Bluff. He or stopped for .peediog 
w ad it turned on.n he and the trooper hod a mulual friend. and 

- Sammons got off with a warning.. Kitty Rtedio, Chen, Amu.e- 
men, Cnn.).uty. Lake Villaggec repot. f. hernien are swarming to ho 
town to Intl at ('hits Lake. o c of the bent spots wound. and 
giving his route a lot of business. 

Inehlenially.- Grads Wanas.o %'echo. Annanemen, Coll-pane, 
Columba. Mies, was teen (oohing al Chaco: lake. Ile got a big 
catch of crappie. Irs '200 miles from Columbus to take Village 
(across the Nlwisvppi eerier Irons Greenville. Mita1. hen Wallace 
sass Lake Chian is "the best country" In Rae countr to fish and worth 
driving 200 nukes there and 200 hack.... lade W nndalL .teret ry 
to C. O. Temple, IfopeAmuumcnt Company. Hoye. o moon-cane 
IronsIII recent operation. Temples enjoy sag hrn icct, Mina in 
the gond;4eother. 

Lynn Fan, Central bionic Company. Texarkana, if in the 
constriction business on siso side and is at work on a .nlshvsba Ile 
has 100 home shun.... Ernest Va.hl.. Twin pry Amusement Com- 
pany. Tewrkon>. reports the are., will have booming business in the 
neat future A Mg paper mill is to be brill soon. Serve! Refrigeration 
Company is putting a new factory there. a new Holiday Inn o gang 
up and a mar Howard lohnsoo motel and restaurant in being bust 
there, at well as a big WCIOSATlee supermarket. 

awe._ non 

11i1 i..I L151® AMUSEMEN7 MACH/MES CO. I 

COON Saud Sc P. 
Iw ran MnaStime: rOyto. RAM 

rA(J5ITRIWHS iw` 

I, NONE BETTER i 
Ballerina S525.00 Cypress Gardens ..$185.00 j Sea Island 425.00 Sun Valley ....... 155.00 
Carnival Queen 285.00 Bic Show 75,00 / 
Beach Time 255.00 Key Weir 85.00 

e 
Mlas America ..... 120.00 Show TimeII, 85.00 

'inpoo.... cent v. .O I 
DIXIE COIN MACHINE CO. 

1 1055 Barennº Street Nesv Orleans. La. 
0 IA 2.7137 MA 39314 

O uAfIR IS t1M1W11(0 10116 AM PRI(I R RIPCORD' 

s..w. ..ee.aww ae+ . e.. ...rod + : : :':: -it iw., en,.s ........ 
1;2 

.,. aa,.s :.,: ., rar ... u. ay .i. 
:ne. ¡Mú +e.. a;:::. ».,d ::: 

la I:1 =:-. ..' :: : é::i.a 
Y ::Y.R.. ![^r 

t»`.n a..i........ IP. ....:: G.Lu:: i i 
i.iw hi alr..:ryt,..it: .....a,.cM.,«.::::, ..,.w : :..; i% 

CZ= : e««.,.rá1w... w. : ., ..r.i`. 

52VOI,AND CO 
MING saxCM 

7521 PADIPICT Alt. eAtellL»D II. 01(11 
all Maws, 1..10 t 5715 a 

SPECIAL OF THE WEEK 
10 Seoburg Model 161!s 5 $79 Exceptionally clean + J 

such 

20 Sceburg Library 
Units Available 

r.rbal.. c«ruea. w,aun,,.a 070 t..e..y 

Rlmrttt5si 
IN el MOUND 
ITS f10MUKll 

40 WALTHAM STREET 
BOSTON 18, MASS. 

Tel. 1.5n.rly 7 -late 

J. II. (Tea) Dickman. Art.ma Novelty Company, Magnolia. has 
been a shy councilman for 20 years. Thin eleoi n year and he la 

out +hating hand. He has omen:11 s. ban 
Ins one mama him to have any grubk being 
reaJectod. Ile has Iwo Wearied children, a 
daughter. Tappy, 21, senior as the University 
of Arkansas. and Hampton. 19, junior at 
Arkansas A. h M. They are a dance team 
and were selected to tour U.S. armed forms 
bars In Europe this summer with i U.SO 
show. Dickens pmt bin nickname of Tea be. 
cause he wears a t0 -gallon Inc. and canto) 
boots. 

Oren Bledsoe Bleaso Annunciator Com- 
pany. El Dorado. has purchased 

trees 
tsip lot in 

grove f pane ees oa wfikb to build a 
home. There were 100 trees, but . rain and 11 

Hell Adams !rate dro lit the winter Mod about hall of 
them_ lee on the limbs broke than. . .. 

Onuses Schubatb, Helen. Amusensenl Company. Helena, seen In 
!dauphin recently shopping for equipment ... Rill Admen, Ozark 
Vending Company. Batewtlle, porn that vacationers hate already 
started arriving in Ma area foe the splendid oing. camping. boating 
and hr2iog. Own 117.berdwor 

ATLAS ... Music and Vendors 

MUSIC SPECIALS I 
11f1»14 100( 
A.M.LF17a 
.0155118 Ia;O 

511 311tuü 701 f6 W7pYftD..5sH 
111 III roza /1 

1S nlllltt[0 1100 /5 
la Warttna O... 

USED CIGARETTE 
VENDORS 

an.« wee :::0: 
n4., t+rash r:.a 

1.5 

iii-.. :faá«µ,Vi 1 'A .ñ 

C«,ait Ii, ro. AarSVI.. AM 
Nat 141.11_09111trnaº.s 

a Own.. C.N.ry 

N weruit. 2521 orlan an., cmcaco n. 

r111pAg 101 Ora» /MWI 1171 
i1Hgk A (51(1755 .... t 
10(1 Ill t/U 175 
Ion aU Ill: 171 
k.KL 3.170 111 
LOLL Pita 111 
.91711111 71 SO US 
tlot7n7D MO 111 

_ 
.«a.,»rt,.,.J-a.NN wrd 

MUSIC 

WART TO W1 
SntutO Sw.5 NALLONa1K5 

- (.º0 Sa4..(l.r. Cameral 

Iy oy,J to. C.e.a. .r Units Dear 

HLas ,HI:sIC (inIPl.I' 



190 COIN MACHINES THE BILLBOARD APRIL 25. 1960 

SEE US AT THE M.O.A. CONVENTION FOR 

A. M. I. Music 

Gottlieb's Texan 
..eras« s sal 

Fischer Pools 
Chicago Coin 

lib_ in. Cl,"*. 
w«ld sal.. 
a... n Ian 
sour...,. 0o Mll 

American Shuffleboards 

Tusco Kiddie Rides 

Alan Large selection of usad 

Music. Arcade Equipment, S 

Balls, Bowlers, Shuffle Alleys 
and Skeet Balls. 

MILLER -HEWN ARK Distributing Co. 
5T43 W, (wind Sitio Aro. - DYaoB 8. Huhgan 1Yler81230 

41 Fdrbrab St. NW. Wad Papidt. Hlchi,ve GI 66807 

"I 

-WORLD WIDE-More for 
Your Dollar in PHONOGRAPHS a % N. Y. Op Guild 

200 Selections 100-200 &elections ¡ Sets Outing raw m.meow vsse o. Lessons imawis. en r sa..w.e v.aM ,,. .«Ito.. lu..,» / .aaA 11,1 .xapA m.s.. alee V o..»s 
caaaA Ian ,- 

.n 
re *tam 

sn 
wcee.A.". I. ea,. .n» r» 

4,1 
úe1WNa . . r wuurru. 1.» 

wr.n.e 
e1.11110 um. teas 

.c 
345 0 
us 01 

ieuo 14-1211 . Aíu.':1» a:, / 
WO MI 0.41111. .1151 

NEW YORK - This canspafpn Boorstcie, on behalf of the VU. 
of the can bdastry Wu -igloo of the presented an attractive gold UJA 
United Jewish Appeal Is moving Rey to Mrs. Al ~kin token 
toward a successful climax. accord -1 of thanks for her lengthy ale 
lag to reports rendered at this phone efforts to raise funds for the 
week's comminec turning at the , umpalpt. Similar keys nail be 
Hotel Astor. The campaign will presented to Mrs. Irving Holzman 
culminate in the annual banquet and Mn. Max Bloom for their part AUTownAT.0 ludo tot 
to he Mkt Saturday (301 at the,ie the phonecampaign_ The in- 
Hotel Commodore here. scri.pption on Mrs. Bo,lkin s key 

reads -This WA key n presented 
to you in deep appreeluuioo of 
your participation in WA's effort 
to open the door to a new life foe 
many thousand. in Isnrl and tiro - 
out the world." 

This year's honored costs u the 
WA banquet will be tart Paves, 
president or the Westchester Op - 
atom' Guild: lark Wilson. peest- 

dent of the New Yank State Op - 
fors' Gurid, and Tom Greco, 

president of the New York State 
Coen Madiine Association. 

The final eomminee meeting 

POUGHKEEPSIE. N. V.-Thu oI.rrlon to the dinner asv11 be held 
New York Operator: Guild N'edrexlay e. enu.g (2T) at the 

monthly meeting was held Wednes- Ho .H Mbr. 
day (áA) at the Nelson House. here. 
Plans discussed 

`° 1e t« Hammergren group's forthcoming ourbg, hen 
Ira1 . the Roe Loch Shell - 
drake. N. Y, in the Catskill Slows - 
taint. 

Gotham UJA Drive 
Approaches Climax 

Al the meeting this week. in the 
absence of comminee chairman 
Irving Holtman. Lou Boo nlrlo, of 
Le -die Distributors. operated as an 
e(feetinc Wh54lttrte, Seorstein - 

pkd the committee nsemhen with 
observations gathered during his 
recent trip to tinsel 

tkA cumbeealof 
pledges 

gem and doe.- / r Loin indut s nlecrl Jewish A rsonuuoMq uca.o",oe,., Moen eoe.r-{au corn," e U P' 

2 
eau.'doer... a peel drive. wbkh'wdl he am= 
manses.- / this Saturday IJty br banquet r t the Had a.mK lure One of a.....- 

w - r three gtsrft of honor at the meet ring II be N York Operatori 1 aa pRlDlvoEio ...: : .._1- r 

a 
;lll cn- ..r -a; , 

X 7141. 

C.aux 47 

lb RO,' 
r Guild proxy, lack Wilson. 

Elections held el this week's 
meeting resulted in a return to of - y.`1 flee of the current officers-lack 
Wilson, posy: Make ,xlulqueen, 

olio la won... rwrlY.ra1W r gf00 first reepee-, John Nuceilella, see - 

To Settle on 

Back Tax Claim 
MINNEAPOLIS - Milton C. 

ltansmergree. former vieepmi.knt 
and general sales manager of the 
Wurlacer Company. las agreed to 
accept a federal tax cona claim of 
mee than a million dollars in back 
saes and penables, Y waste 

It known here. ammergeen. e 

--- and vepppe, and Mrs. Geelna e reskseñt of Go.Jake. Mino., semi - 
Browne. secretny - treasurer. The laced that the -Untied Stoles tel 

when answering ads , esec board sloe oBToce Lobel, who court St. Paul may eider a 

SayYouS It in The Billboard oo longer in the business was 51,235.000-dectston again`' bins a Sawfilled by Fad i Solomon. go gut official confirmed. 
The government claimed that 

Hammergren failed to meet tax 
obligations in alai period of 1941 to 
1947. Sam 'era a foprovided St. 
Paul distributer. provided pars of 
the income Hansmerg)en failed to 
declare, the government damned. 

Thomas A. Meek fr., assistant 
regional 'counsel for the Treasury 

YOUR SPRING LOCATIONS 
DESERVE PHONOGRAPHS WITH 
THE DAVIS 6 -POINT GUARANTEE 

SEEBURG 
201 5850 . 

KD200 595 
K5200 575 
HF100R 495 
HF100G 395 
100W 375 
M 1 O0C 350 
M1008 275 

ROCK -OLA 
1453 5449 

AMI 
1-200 5595 
I-120 595 
14.200 495 
1-4.120 495 

signed a mats -meat sdpuiatine that 
e eosin may enter a .kpnl Mat at (Me 

amount in additional taus and 
penalda should be assessed. The 

iatipulatfun was Ned in the United 
States Tax Court in Washington. 

G120 5395 By making the atipohlion. Hen- F120rereren did not imply necesaritr 325 ¡)rat he owed all uses determined 
El 20 175 against him or that a tax roan trial 

E80 175 
would show that he did. Steele 
pointed out_ D80125 The federal attorney said Ham- 
n.eoven did not wish to incur fur 

WURLITZER 2150 5429 
2250 5549 2000 349 

Cigarette Vendors: Complete and Working 
Eastern Mark II 3165 
Eastern Eleclene. 12 column 85 
Eastern Electric, 10 column 60 
Rowe Commander 11 -column "E" , 85 
Rowe 8 Column, reconditioned, refinished 65 

Trama Iit Dehmie 
whAnwt 

Out is 

WORLD EXPORT 
;;wLtl'ilysRXPORTt. .". 

DISTRIBUTING ? 

Eadustva Y-abutq OisenInisan 

73s tau Ens MM. Somme B. N Y. 
U.SA 

Memel Cna.nsa 5-1631 

Cher kpl and olhn expert.. an the 
matter because of bit present (Man- 
e lal cond.lion- 

tfammergren indicated that he 
MI arornrr negotiate- 

witt, the cant lI d tic negr 
district director of eternal rexerme, 
based on hai .Maly to pay. He de- 
ducted expenses foe which Ids farm 
reimbursed him and claimed bola - 
arm deductions for personal lenses 
on ha Croula\e. Mann., resort. 
acoordiog to the government alk- 
cation. 

The recta d gvemment also 
claimed shat luennerpeen faded to 
mcpoet $33,000 income n 1946 
paid by Tama, in order to retain 
iaranis dgooibanonhip foe Worliu- 
re phonographs. 

H.mnaergren also failed so re- 
port S362.000 other.in- 
Cornc 

some 
persons find Finns seek. 

sag W Main Wurilxrr destoibmor- 
shaps dinun5 Grote yens. she 
gorermneet contended. 

Haannsergrenl ease bad been 
neheduiosl for trial in the St. Paul 
tax court tc+voaa which helms 
May to. 

SEE YOU AT THE 
M.O.A. CONVENTION 

MAY 9, 10, 11 

M 

...... Blass r.14. 
WWI a»».a1 

AMI 

* OFFICIAL * 

BASEBQII 
Rho 

"NEW LOOK" 
and 

"FEEL" 
In Baseball Gamest) 

ELECTRONIC Mfg. Con 
ON. w. ta..... w_ Caé.. MCA 

WORLD FAMOUS F1;POR 

Mr= 
=-.-41.;;;43.:.-- . 

BA1tT and Wirth 1111601 

...-r 

_. e.n.- 

.. I. 
...II .o.á. .r s.., One. 

oeorwll.uxowa.,...v 
231í film Stunt. SL teats L Rk 
Plum . 14b 1.1514 UM 'bed! 

-71 WE NEED 
THOUSANDS OF 

8' SHUFFLES 
WE ARE WILLING 
TO PAY THE PRICE. 

UNITED 

RUNYON óMÓAhT 
r.awe a.i....s+. " 

nil 1.., bilk !at ta: bd'Y4p4 
533 101. Ar, New Tuck 34,11,1. 

lo.s..n 4154. 
m 1,P+.7. .... .,.+ e nx, 

e sltrs 
m ..... swt;wa. t... -s , 

.a1. der...-110,r^^01.a 

Caa..a. 



fRIL 23, 1960 EHE BILLBOARD COIN MACHINES 191 

ANOTHER PUBLISHING FIRST FOR BILLBOARD ... 

Day -and -date- delivery of key 
Music -record and coin machine 
charts, features and news on 
both sides of the Atlantic! 

PLANNED. edited and written 
to serve the music. record ord and 
coin machine Interests over. 
soon. 

I RECORD_ DEALERS 1 

I COIN MACHINE BUYERS I 

RADIO fi TV 
BROADCASTERS 

IMPORTERS a 
EXPOR1ERS 

RECORD MFRS. 1 

COIN MACHINE 
MANUFACTURERS 

DISTRIBUTORS 

MUSIC PUBLISHERS 

TALENT BUYERS 

ARTISTS 

MANAGERS 

AGENTS 

and other related groups 

FEATURING EACH WEEK, 

...Honor Roil of Hits 

...The Hot 100 

...Top LP's 

...Reviews of Singles and LP's 

...Activities of American Artists, 
songs and records In key 
European renten 

...Important U. S. mosis-record 
and coin machine news 

.. Used Coin Machine Prices Index 

...Reports of new U. S. coin 
moÚines 

...Other Features 

Billboard OGE 111)a5i1DOG] 

Bó i l bóard 
aaa acyn,00la 

111 

r 

n. I 

OVEIR 

f... 

YES beginning with the Wu weekly issue of 
the brand-new BiUboord Overseas Edition, 
doted May R. mode., in all of West Europe 
will be gelling all of the vital Chen doto and 
nowt of the music end coin machine Unfits - 
fries at the very some time that this Informa- 
tion is being received by Billboard readers In 
the United States -and of on exceptionally 
economical yearly subscription, rate. Months 
of detailed planning -plus the speed of HI 
plane delivery -has mode this unusual pub- 
lishing service possible. Once again. it em- 
phosises Billboard's acknowledged role os 
The Comm...M.01m m Center of the Industry - 
mound the world) 

Use the Coupon for your 

FREE SAMPLE COPY 
THE BILLBOARD OVERSEAS EDITION 

1564 Bfoadwav 

New York 36, N Y., U: S. A. 

DI Please send, without cost or obligation, a free sample of the new, 
16 -page weekly Billboard Overseas Edition. 

O I am also Interested In subscribing. Please send me subscription rates. 

et] 

MY NAME 

COMPANY NAME 

NATURE OF BUSINESS 

ADORASS 

CITY ZONE _-_STATE 
Q am... 

1 am o ` 
presently a subscriber la M M e regue domestic edition of The Billboard. 

n t 

L. 



192 COIN MACHINES THE BILLBOARD APRIL 23, 191 

b1/4\ rÑrj S peCla :\ iA'TS/IS toUROMLY! 

14 FT. 

BALLY 
STRIKE 

BOWLER 

I 

$250.00 
Reconditioned like newt $ANNER 

SPECIALTY COMPANY 
HMI IT. 0901$ Olken, PIRA 22, PA 

14 * FWTH AYL. PIJTSBUYd( PA 

bargain 
for kiddies, parents 
PONY MPH Meets hay .e brante, 
meute panda tot rsa 2sa-ndehr-a 
d.nn batlelo pane Am Om aparara the 
uMy-nraq of PONY 1w'IN5-Yeslts 

nedrull ea -mees sotto, 
h$b.baekse saddle. aandplet end 
fon.rnls -teIloer rkasAk, 
a1N-OM I,tfded niwat eari. 0..1091 

1Ptxxaw, s.f Mon ana aKttl jq KnGn 
enact ~on Man 2 to I. aNtga(h 
lmerut nor M s. t, 11 In notrnOK., 
PONY TYMShrranred W emelreMd 
to tale 1m pWaNm1 a keranr-aele 
tnatpwtiel whin. 

Llke nl gallrtlºes. PONY TWINS It 
ingiered to Imam Aºi11.. uln, le ~ea UI. are CIA 11141 en «my 

enter aatiwon lmps.ec. 
1h the end meets meet r tlse.redtNy 

Letaalitel ta. ase CM.Me SUararb 
ArsctWea. 

BUILDS 8 POPULAR RIDES 
byraw are ben 11 *Mined ~b- 

e Sarni e1 soto º:sr a:l peos lar 0000, 

1 1 ~pee MurtMet are emu today. 

BALLY MANUFACTURING COMPANY 
2h10 Bennet /amok CPatata U. Buell 

when ...awe -ring nde . . 

SAY YOU SAW IT IN 
THE BILLBOARD! 

Detroit Juke Box Ops 
Must Identify Phonos 

DETROIT -Adequate Identifi 
Cation of think machines on toca. 
Boo will be the objective of a con- 
certed drive by Oily authorities hoe, 
nnembHe of the Slone Operator. 
Inc., were told al Ito» regular April 
meeting. Offrus of the 1.101 hale 
been meting with city offIClah to 
hod waya to meet Ibis problem. 
which ~nos from the tact that op- 
erators and unties find many ma. 
chines on location Maids do not 
Indicate in any manner who op - 
crates themes as provided by coy 
ordinance. 

Awarding lo Frank R. Pabrdano, 
of Fbiane Sa`.ts .1 Service, presi- 
dent of the /101, members have 
been glean the assurance by hers 
Inspector Maxon and Sergeant 
Selman, of the Poise Liaease Bu- 
reau that future apprehension of 
any unedeolífted natínes will 
mean preference s f charges remdt- 
ingin a fine loe both the 'ocean 
and the operator. This gives two- 
edged mend of -enforcement to 
the program and Is something hangsought 

ley 4101. 
Legal Aspects 

Officer of MOfvM Met with 
Larry Paton assistant 1100po atino 
counsel who confirmed the legal 
aspects of' the progrem and told 
them that this step wdl be enforced. 
'This is, the lint time me have 
really received oath fine coop r1. 
tion. Fabians said. Indicating that 
individual operator complaints to 

fa seamered precin to hove 
Wtbeeto not Iced in anbstantial 
act ion, apparently atenuning from 
the absence of a central program 
of enforcement such as no. an- 
nounced. 

Notices to all precinct. are now 
twins sent, and n mho :mean protec- 
tion to, the Industry thee .degwta 
enforcernem of exming lefislaton 
Pa anus-ipated. 

'The trouble Is that somebody 
lumps you, and they put no cord 
m-so you dpn t know whom to. - 
chine it is. f abiano said. The sup 
fa expected nenordingls' to mean 
some further ratlonalaaton of 
competition. Each licensed operator 
Is being auigned a number and he 
must identify each machine on lo- 
cation with both his name and Isla 
nuroiNe. 

atend.cn Up 
Increase of membership woo oho 

noted at the ewp 7 meeting. with 
number of local operators ad- 
mitted (or the fmt time. 

The MOI bas boo actb'ely 
fighting a proposed new lax of 5100 
pee operaar amt $25 per machine 
an the dawn -ricer suburb of Allen 
Perk-symptomatic of the series of 
propnrala for special en tarati f 
juke boxes in number of small 
towns in this rm. 

President Fabian spoke in detail 
before the City -Commission, and 
is to be called by that bode twin 
when the ordinance is to be con- 
sidered ins more finished form. 

Wiretap Evidence Thrown Out 
In O'Rourke Extortion Trial 

would have a "monumenal and 
circles were in a state of shock here odious effect on law.enfordng 
this week as a truant of a deei ion agencies in this State." He added 
by Nassau County Judge Paul Mot "failure to act (by Coverer.) 
Wit181t to not adroit wiretap eel- will M outright een'Nnagentm 
A nca in the estorlims trial of East to the crone .ytWleetes. hoods anti 
Coast Teamn,, boos. John J. crook to increase theiractivity.'" 
O'Rourke. and IS to-drfeosanto. There was oonsidersble hope that 

Tlse trial has been at a viola! Congress would mg with new feels - 
standstill over moth or the past Litton daring the current session. 
two weeks pending the molt: me of On ~he, front. Eugene 
alempfs by defense titImmeD in [O'Rourke. brother of John J. 
the race to obaie a doling agam.t O'Rourke. lost out this week on an 
wiretap evidence. Widlitt riding l effort a avoid trial o0 charges of 
this week referred ddareelly tea de- [hying to brit a ace squad delee- 
tision last week by the U. S. Coon Inver O'Rourke is alleged lo have 
of Appeals whit haekl that the offered 320.000 to detective liar - 
introduction oh annoy evidence ha old 4lepard to gds the grand jury' 
a State coin prnaeediog. would) minutes on the juke ertortioo m- 
onstimu a violation of a federal I dletmenl against his brother. 

criminal Mahtle Cbwnty Judge lames L. Dowxey 
Lee! Mpens observing the de -1 Ir., :shed Out O'Rourke will face 

selopments. canal the WWlitc Charges eking with two aflepcd 
mans "unprecedented." Nasau accomplices. one d whom issaid 
County Diaríct Attorney Levine to time broken down and made a 
declared that such action by judges I full confeujoa. 

MINEOLA. N. Y.-pule box 

Drew Canale Buys 70 -Unit 
Operation From M. Solomito 

blE$IPHIS - Drew Canale, 
owner nl Casale Arn enunt Com- 
pany and other coin machine op 
Haliaos, ad 1. Weldtgt Brown, 
an inactive partner, have purcbn.ol 
Act Amusement Company front 
Milo Sololnito. 

Sob m Solomito on of the veteran. 
in We business in Ápmlphis, manumit 
out in 1931. He has Men op- 
erator as long pane in m eMH 

Ñ 
is nhas. probably, and longer 

Price was not announced. but a 
reported 70 pieces of equipment 
changed hatwh. 

III lied* 
Solotn!toe 54. said tie reason he 

sold was because severe) month. 
ago he was in the lw.pial for some 
lbbe with an aibtmnl and he decided 
to cm down on his a001ro es to 
have mere line to relax and take 
care of Ills health 

lie also Owen Vdo-s Ugwe 

Store. teal mote boldangs and In- 
terest in other enterprises. 

Jimmy Rutledge. route massager 
for Ace Amusemene Company. will 
tannin in the enipkty of the com- 
pas under Canal, and Brown. Ile 
ha. been nnaging the route for 
Solonnho for mealy years 

lambo aeon 
The purchase by Lunde r and 

Brown platstiler Caesalc'. Ia. 
lion of the largest. if Gin the 
Lovell,. music and game route in 
Memphis and Shelby County. Sev- 
eral years ago Canale and Brown 
bought our Service Amusement 
Company. 

has eontintlod to increase 
and expand his music. name and 
cigaretm sending operations He 
Ism recently opened coin per- 
ated bowling alley 1.W Parker 
ticndenon, general manager of 
Southern Amusement Company. 
Canute also bas coin -operated 
Laundry end other colerpeitct 

MOA to Offer 

Hospitalization 

Insurance Plan 
CHICAGO-A national Rota 

hospitalization nd surgical tumble' 
me* plan will be presented to nun 
ben of IM Moue Operators of 
America Tuesday. May lo, during 
the 10111 anMlal MOA cow:entice, 
here. 

The plan will be offered in con - 
Junction nith the national life in., 
Iran. plan, whet has been op-, 

mating for neatly Iwo years The 
California Life Insurance Conpanyl 
u derwe nt-. both plot 

MOA members and their 
ployee. would be covered for argil-+ff 
dental death and dismembermeata'+ 
ewieleat and aiºkneas major medi- calii expenses, bospiuliralon and 

suraical 
cost. 

lisse membership will determine 
whether the policy to be selected 
will he S I00. $200 or 1300 deducti- 
ble- The plan would pay of toI 
510.000. with 80 per cent paid byt 
the .n orante company and 20 per 
coat by the member. 

The president of the hlsuranca 
company and scene staff members 
will he fu d to explain the pro- 
gram and answer questions. NotiOng over! 

Westchester Ops 
Set for Banquet 

Y. HITE PLAINS, N. Y Ticket 
reservations are coaling m nn a fast 
dip for the annual affair of the 33% 
Westchester Operators Guild, r - 

cowing to Seymour Pollack. chair. R.P.M. 
nun of M affair. Pollack nude 
his reran at meeting of the I $Á.47 
Guild Monday (18) In American ` 
Lesion Hall here. 

Pollack id atunoane would 
be a acomfortably $3. 

lined F 
by entertainmentchair- 

11 o, Nat Beasty. He noted won., nire.. Mw raw ", hotter h nu 

tiet 
will everyone e 

gee view of the ertnie 

that 
bei g`gelled 

in the journal also, 

I 

viUSICAL SALES CO 1 

.pace buyers to gel resalepIa0M to 1.W. new 
by the deadline, May B. Ile ulfeir ........... t 1H W we 
itself will take ph.. Tuesday (17) ..h«. s. a.m. vs.. rsn 
at Holiday Ins. Scarsdale. 

igURLITIEll 
world's greatest 

money -making 

music systems 

MARKS 
THE SPOT to BUItí , 

PROFITS 
With the noliod. older a .lerbb 

ONE -STOP 
Record S.nice 

0,...ww.d rw..a.t. eve.ni,.y avt. P.tt.e.w...1 aba.e r i .I.... I. tae wva. A.r Niel r 
. . e4ieJ Selm' le b ni. 

DISTRIBUT 
WHOLESAL! 

Pdll 

!II 

Singlet 
Albums 
Topes 
Arm .adios 

NOW DELIVERING 
CHICAGO COIN'S 

PONY EXPRESS 
NEW WILD WIaT Ml. 

a.w«.n. vea. W ,r trzr=:, oAWey1 MOyINO TAaOlrsl 
yr.a.y 1.1..s-e....7.3-73.73r a. n 

Chicago Coin's 
DRIP BALL 

464ME BOWLER -41n-1 
OUEIN 804111-16 R. 
11116 BOWLER -16 a 21 R 

SHOO! 11* CLOWN 

WORLD SIARS 

I j 

IMPORTERS! 
se -r... u..rr.t.d 

1960 CATALOG 
FREE! 

stem roe coon room.( r....~.1 

NEW GAMES 
Sans tIACII QYtts 
aloe 05NS 

n Itlaa aºelo 
Wnllob WAGON t57r3 
a...., aanIN ale 
Ms.., Sao a1.rIt 

a««y 
rnts.caoss aoMONo 

0.11.1 elm lFLCO.*R 
11713,3d tALCON 
WIIW,.. Naos 

WIlaal. t 100SALa 
Yalu, ada1. POOL 
say w.tn. root 

tt.tMn AJOCOIT POOL 

5 SPECIAL! 6 -ROCKET POOL TABLES 

rcONeppN10-atrttalsotpl 816 5 
LIMO» R.. . . elrr.e. ,, Tan,ssee..d 

I 

\_s. (.lab /MOM _tin 
JJ 

COIN MACION141 
IRCHANU1 

Ter r. vhnr F.J 

9! ~eNOr.AO+1a. UNION a.. 



APRIL 33. 1960 THE BILLBOARD COIN MACHINES 193 

eeordon Stout Answers 
'Attack Vs. Coin Trade 

RUROs. S. D.-Gordon Stout.' member of the Music Operator of 
a president of the South America. root issue wish en edito- 
pG-eoera$ , Operator: As- rial ho The Daily Plainsman horn 

N,fe and cwrently a board The edhecial, entitled 'Joke Boa 
Racketeers.' we. based on the Mc- 
Clellan Commntteo report. 

The hslhsaing is taken trona 
Stout's bot_.. which was eobbiared 
in The DaSO Piaitaman: 

'Perhaps -I em sensitise, prrhap-. 
It. was unthinking on the pool of 
the writer. bon been a juke box op- 
eretor I cant help being critical (of 
the office), 

^ify eritkam ñ Its omission of 
the openiuj. .UFimporaant conclu- 

0'd 

e' 

jj DONALD ARSE% loos been 
hired o rice -president of rho 

Weer Company. He joined 
him two year* ago as ...m- 

et engineering and to - 
is, end he toot:me-3 in 

pocity. Before that ho 
held engineering pods wish 

Ip U. 5. Bureau of Standard., 
Weer, General Stannic and 
it -Warner Eleurenks. 

Williams Adds on 
strib Eli Ross 
r Miami Area 

CHICAGO --Eli Rom Distribute 
1, Conpaay. Miami. has been 
l51nt endistetbtuor with 
udcrn Musk DótrdoMiag Com- 
ma to handle Wdhams Electronic Wul - Company game h the tia,oi area. 

Eli Ron is in paetncrshlp M the 
griming limn with Morris Hot - 

!Sun lamb, 'Williams vianpresi- 
I i, made the appoinenseat during 
u emu trip to Maul. lens 

red with Ron Rood, Southern 
Vert Distributing Cbmpvny predl- 
i73 and toured she Isrr three. 
7ges to lack eervilk, Orlando any 
1 

Fond accvmv.nied Lewis in con- 
leg with Eli Row' ram. end to. 

'M they arranged foe that ram 
bandit the Williams line 'Jo con- 
tam with Ross and Norwich. 
h said that Ron has ao attic. 
sere office end showroom, and hit hopes ( expanding WE - 

In in the asea. 

10 I0L. 
J65/1N 

ALLEYS 
INfTED 
I101E RFfMETNIN 51....5295 
Vt10t Ll 195 
109ER 5.6. 125 
5510 LL 95 
iItbUE U. 95 f H. BOyRlltfi mur ISO 

PINS 
TTLIEB 

igpl 
ICES 

I ILLIAMS 

5150 
195 
160 
ISO 

1111 . 

$195 
125 
ISO 
95 

aim» in the eemreittee report. 
melt': The coin machóa industry 

of this nation is loherenuy a lo- 
9itlmale business or Increasing 
ponaece riot desirability: but Lo- 
lerworld intratatltm I. Ihreaen- 
lnpy 

vibe Committee's !head report 
Moog March 31 praised the in. 
dairy for Its growth which gives 
Noma* of osen greater value to 
the economy and seine lo con. 
NODDY. II gore on to say that 
such growth I. a lobate lo rite 

and Ingenuity of both labor 
and nsanagºmrn1, a ºteat majority 
of whom the Committee betimes 
to he honest, Mid -working chi- 
teru.' Your (canoe item mention. 
only chow unsavory elements 
found In h which no one attempts 
to deny. 

'One of year city outstanding 
men, Ronald Manoln, is our pres- 
ent president_ Our anw'ó.ion was 
formed for the very purpose of 
keeping out stresheate infdtrauon 

the 
redwing e taoehcs. and nit-senates tog public as the neon 
in.kpeakm buaineoamen .finch we 
are, not better nor worse than the 
aseraat basinevuosn in no, other 
line of endeavor. 

"Oar* Is an entertainment sets - 
ice. We serve public places et all 
kinds, who, in turn. sense all inds 
of poopk. Our service is a gamete 
contribution to those Weida( recto 
Nino. It h Ihttelott of benefit. to 
those place of hosane.as we seine 
and ID the community also, 

`Jute box operators build 
bosom. Ny taxes, go so church, 
join senroe club.. mnintsute tiros 

and money In commends, prefect 
promotion. and peofems the nose 
civic duties as does anyone eat in 
like Clrevmarances. 

`We are 'pet people' like anyone 
Ik - 

RECONDITIONED 

GOTTIIEB GAMES 
6ce lligk $ 05 00 
it, ever 225.00 
Mai Lotto% 26000 
5Mele Stoehr 215.00 
Uninn... a., 22000 
World Damp 90.00 

M0411IS NOYRr9 COMPANY 
its. o r.L 

. souu. i.i ri I, Co 

II 

1/ ALL THE TARGET 

ACTION OF A REAL 

"WILD WEST" 
RIFLE GALLERY! - 

sty¡, L^S 

SHOOT. AT' REALISTIC 

"WILD V{ÍEST'L Y e 

MOVING TARGETS ;. 
DROP :WHEN HIT! 

ALL NEW 
"WILD WEST 

TARGETS! 

INDIANS ..: BUFFALOS 

BULL'S EYE 
... etc. L 

see those chicago coin's +'profit winning" gamos! 

f 

. r , '; 
. 

5l a w ( 

I _--i' 
R- 6 

9 

' 

SHOOT AT 

ELUSIVE 

DISAPPEARING. 
INDIAN TARGETS 

FOR ADDED SCORE! 

,o ;QF 

A1[I 4 -DRUM a 

SCORING 

11 

PERFECT 

SCORE plus 
MATCH -A -NUMBER 

FEATURES -FOR 

"EXTENDED" PLAYEI 

QUEEN 
BOWLER 

KING 
BOWLER 

I 

WORLD 
SERIES 

Thrilling 
NEW TYPE 

BASEBALL GAME 

4 -GAME 
BOWLER 

SHOOT the 
CLOWN 

OHIO 
Machine Enchsnge 

Mr 

1' 

1735 W. DIVER SEY BLVD. hcoyoynamicdus sns, /"c. CHICAGO 14. ILLINOIS 



194 COIN MACHINES THE BILLBOARD APRIL 21, 1960 

Seeburg to Bow Disk 
Displays for Phonos 

NEW YORK-A new develop- 
of which ties ¡IA boxes in at 

the mploitation hod for records 
more cloach than ever, will be un- 
crled by Nabors at a swim of 
distrrbw,x nteetinp to he held In 
May. 

The Wee nuke possible tear lb. 

NOW DELIVERING 

GoIJIlob'3 4.Playor 

TEXAN 
Really BIC in Player Appeal, 

Performance mid Profits! 

law tAN 
M r 

.1 
t.Lr..I a.... w 

016.1016.1. 

.M«I wow. ,r r sa. . 
B. 91t11qIL B. IBDLLMA end 

10yeg 0T111AT0tI ... 
111.» Tow Orden rn redo", 

WANT TO BUY 
callooaHa-flOTO POOLMLYra- 
cans C.olt naA.CNT FLUSH- 

ocaaT lMM-aOTAI nVnt-ATLAS 
-OA. VISO -COMM OP aAaOeles 
A..,ACt MICA - AUTO ¡TACT Am araT 
SAT...CONIIMCMiAL Gat ...WT. 
CIRCUS CANTOR - MArtIrIC - 
MOTU ACTIOM. TOSO ttOux- 
ATLA 

NM Pr1e., PANT 

NATIONAL 
COIN KAIRIMt ILfRil6E 

1411.11 n.n.Nw, nC.ge 14. as 
auas.m. I-aa11 

first Moe the display of album 
avers on a juke box- mating jukes 
a new and prime exposure medium 
for disk product. particularly I - 
bum., The idea", seen u especially 
provocative in view of two factor.; 
first, the Increasing dominance of 
the album marks in the record 
bocine.... and second. the growing 
Importance of juke hoses a. pro- 

, tnOl.Oavl medium for record. to 
view el iM Cuneratt uncertain pro. 
tnoti uxl status of radio in view of 
.eaten governmental inquirie. into 
the payola .11wrion. 

In the cafe of the new Sorbing 
it. wbkb be, heap given the 

hush-hush treament till now by 
Amory some.., IAA panel obove 

lied behind the record sewage sill 
IN mode anellaik for display of 
i.rcen-inch-squ.re, fall col. repro- 
danions of .16uan coven 

From the albums elected for 
display there will be number of 
selections asadli de or the juke Ova 
In the form of nugb. and,oe EP's 
taken from the LP. It is repotted 
that Columbia and its Mldiery 
Label. Epic. Iwo become the tint 
to enerr this field. by sending out 
disk pecks to owe -stops. The packs 
contain faro word. taken from a 
specdk album, together with Me 
color cover 1, box display. 

It understood that Seabueg 
actively sofielred many diekerie, In 
get behind the Ilea by providing 
sample disk and cover packs. It is 
also helieved that the finks will be 
in the form of stereo 33 singles. 
another item being pushed heavily 
by Seeben 

One inte (b resting aspect of the new 
Idea according to a record com- 
pany source here, h the matter of 
the sokctivity which most nee.. 
sway come into play in deciding 
which album covers will occupy the 

NCMDA MEETING 
TIMES CHANGED 

CHICAGO - The annul 
board meeting and banquet, of 
the National Coin Machin. 
Distributors Association origi- 
nally scheduled for the Nu, 
noon and evening of %ley t, 
has N. pushed up a few 
hours. The board mewing i1 
now ect for 10 am. that day 
with the ntemhereh;p to attend 
a luncheon et nom. Both 
events 7l be in the Walnut 
Room of the Morrison Hotel. 
Reason for the .witch is that 
AMI distributors are meeting 
S p.m. that day at the Illa- 
mock Hotel, and many AMI 
dklrsóutoen ere also member* 
of NCMDA. 

United, Inc., Opens 
Doors on May 1 

MILWAUKEE - An Open 
Howe celebration Sunday. May 1. 

will mark the completion of United, 
Inc, 's addit on no their headquar- 
ten at 1101 W. Vliet Street. 

According to Harry Jacobs Jr 
president of the Wurlltur datribe. 
towhee, about 75 operator* and 
their wises. plus a number of cline 
friends have been Invited to attend. 

'We have added another 1.000 
square feel to our showroom area 
and have also redecorated and re- 
vised our attar layout: said Ja- 
cobs. "We are givenss this party to 
slow it off a hule b1L" 

Another good ration fur the 
party, adds lasrobe "Wire begin. 
nine our 22d year I. the busi- 
ness-" 

Talent Set for 

MOA Banquet 
CHICAGO -Several of Ma na- 

tion'. by recording MIMNS OW per- 
form at who annual banquet of the 
Music Operators of America at tb 
Morrison Hotel, May II, MOA 
President George A. Miller en. 
Painted feu week. 

An M-G.M Records contingent. 
leaded by loam Janice, will include 
Ceoway Twiny end Mark Dinning. 
Other top talent will intrude the ~Oa RCA Victor, Banda Lee. 
Deceit; Jeanne Black. Capitol; the 
Trj Litre. Frisbee Jimmy Wkeley. 
Shasta: Barbara McNair, Signature: 

limned ,pate on the box tel aside 
for this purpose. The source saw 
in the idea the seeds of" poundal 
payola when he noted, 1 m lure space for album cosen Care cepa- 
wrll have to pay to get displayed." rate story), 

Stereo 33 Single 
Releases Increase 

NEW YORK-The mush talked 
about .raleeo 33 single record, 
heavily encouraged by the Sin 
burg lute box interests. de ita 
appearance in foray thin week. via 
a special release by Epic Records, 
The company rekaafd five of the 

w type singles each by Roy 
Hamilton and Buddy Greco. Other 
are believed on the way feom both 
Epic and In parrot fine. Columbia 
Records_ 

Earlier, Cadence Records re- 
leased its flew stereo 33 single a 
coupling by the currently hot art - 
u, Johnny TlllolMsn, TIM sides on 

the Tillotson record were "Earth 
Angel" and "Pledging My Lori - 
hods currently Billboard 
Hot 100 chart. Th. ep5 releases 
are a pan of a new Wrka of record 
packs for Sorbing jibe boxes soon 
to he Introduced. The new See 
burg units will feature display 

The Male.)'., Red 
Wehl too, Christ), awnd 
Trub, Calombla 

Howard Miller, Chicago 
jockey w0l amen the shoo 
the Pr 

shooank", 

Master. c.k n¡11 
nish the backing. 

The World's Finest 
All -Purpose Phonograph Vuiatlte. Dp is de b le 

rrmle.w 

RECONDITIONED 
READY FOR LOCayI. 

AHCAD[ 
e Tr.".w.. r :s:'i`,:.'i ̀«', 

..:..w 

«.....Z.' 
`r`""~~ri 

1'i , o..._ 
Nose sows T..,w.,w_! 

.,....na a '6rN:i 
srw N." Mx«r ,..,,,. 

M 

UP-NICIITn . 
i.iir 

.:lw'.i.Aw'.ao. 
a Pi: w P11O\t1411APIN 

a..«, Muh mums IM sow .í eu.'w'a.r:.ro 
.s.:7 
t^"'.^ 

Maw r. [Asa ̂  I 

COIN CItAFT tarn.. 
.e.a w.+wrt.`-.1i'.'... 

Gottlieb's 4 Player 

1 We, ,?".711 

Really BIG 
Player Appeal! Performance! Profit! 

C 

1 

Srnwelonol New Triple Relay klek-Owl Holes 

lighting on 3 10deCre Nola. Bghla "Reo- 
forgti', Rote -Helm and bottom Cell for 

10 time. tnrgel value 

Top Rollovers scow 10 eime. the vole o1 

lighted Indlestars .wham yellow Bumpers 

ore lit 
lighting all 3 Rick -Our Holes lights 
Pop Bumper. end Cyclonic Kick.es for 
high seer. 

Two ewe -pewee' Flipper. ro5 
onion skill shots 

3 01 5 gall Ploy 

Coin -boo with tacking Covar 

IMe-e MORTM KOSTMER AVENUE 

CMICAOO 01, tLLINOIt We &h wyy I.erkaON ro operen gnti.e Gowen, 1 



THE BILLBOARD COIN MACHINES 

UNITED'S NEW I Fl 
, -^ 

- 
, 9 o 

,.f.-wo I 
nir, w-.- 

- - T7f_ -- 

4 
JUMBO SIZES 

13 FT. LONG 

16 FL LONG 

c.14 with 4 -ft. $echaos 

lo 
17 FT. LONG 

20 FT. LONG 

NOW SHOWING 
AT YOUR UNITED DISTRIBUTOR 

BIG BONUS 
SHUFFLE ALLEY 

BOWLING ALLEY 
features 
popular 
players 
Choice 

of 
Scoring 

with TWO-WAY 

19S 

Regulation Scoring 
(TOP SCORE 300) 

OR 

Boni.ís ,Scorl"ri 
(TOP SCORE 990) 

xEaE1Es scow. 
il«*[CTSI Y14lcEl tl 

¡P-nls il 3oxzo1 
>IaiAf iBIKE 3AEC` SYe Jmnu snit 

., \-` .,. ,,k: 

bonus builds up during game 
...collects at end of game 

\> 

A Now 

!"INUNITED PHONOGRAPH 
r or the M.O.A. Show 

vtUZEp WiaVEA«uQ.l\G 
~N.Nt.r 

340\ !1, 1e.\,1,v.\\\w 
\\s\ \\\M4\\ 

SEE YOU!? 



SEEBURG 
INSTANTANEOUS 

SELECTION 
for 

greater 
location 

appeal 
and maximum 

revenue 

When location patrons make multiple selections. 
they want to do so quickly and easily, And when the 
phonograph's a Seeburg, they cant 

The Seeburg etectriéai selector provides for INSTAN. 

TANEOUS SELECTION. With Seeburg you never need 
wait to make the next selection. Coins aren't losL 
Unwanted selections aren't mode. 

Seeburg Instantaneous selection encourages multiple 
ptey...builds.customer good will...increases revenue. 

EEBURG 
t..r COrrOMtell e cl+CAOo n Ill 

AReuaz.a Sc+u.ea+Id.lmdCcotnpéamtWiCbtertentd 

TORMAT MEMORY Ui`paT 
6UARANTEE13 5 YEA?Rf 

The exclusive electronic Tormat Memory 
Unit of the Seeburg selection system Is 

completely troublefreo. There are no 

moving parts. The compact unit Is per- 

manently sealed... never needs attention. 
And It's guaranteed for 5 years! 

DAY 


